
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

March 4, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
 
February 25, 2025 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
March 4, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
  
 III. Approval of Minutes of the February 4, 2025 Meeting  
 
 IV. Discussion Items: 
  A. Suspension Letter   
 
  B. Notice of Performance Deficiencies 
 
  C. Funds Designated for Food & Beverage Operations 
 
 V. Open Items 
  A. Laurel Valley Monument Signs 
 
  B. Slide Ladder 
 
  C. Gym Equipment Maintenance Plan 
 
  D. Reimbursement to the District for Late Fees from Huntington Bank 
 
  E. Reimbursement to the District for Lost Revenue of Golf Member Dues 

and Trail Fees 

http://www.southvillagecdd.com/


 
 VI. Consideration of Proposals 
  A. LED Light Conversion at the Tennis Courts 
 
  B. Street Light Replacement 
 
 VII. Ratification of Requisitions – Series 2016 (084 & 085) 
 
 VIII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
 
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager – Ethics Training 
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests  
  
 X. Audience Comments 
 
 XI. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2025 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending January 31, 2025 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting: April 1, 2025 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, February 4, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Alex Acree District Engineer by telephone 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Mitch Sayers Assistant Superintendent of Golf  
 Joe Halifco Food & Beverage 
 Scott Swenson Facilities Manager 
 Jon Rowe Golf Course Superintendent 
 Ernie Cruz Golf Professional 
 Elana Barron Membership Services 
 Dan Zimmer Troon 
 Matt Hurley Troon 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the February 4, 2025 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 A resident stated I represent the neighborhood for the Oakland Hills fountain project.  We 

were able to get 12 of the 18 homes in support of the fountain, but we are going to withdraw the 



February 4, 2025 South Village CDD 

2 

request at this time due to financial reasons.  We might revisit this in the future.  I want to thank 

the board for consideration of this project.   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the January 7, 
2025 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Waren with all in favor 
the minutes of the January 7, 2025 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Items 

A. Oakland Hills Fountain 

 This request has been withdrawn.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Open Items 

A.  Laurel Valley Monument Signs 

 Mr. Hahn stated all the information has been submitted to Clay County. 

 

B. Slide Ladder 

 Mr. Hahn stated we are working with Allan on this, and the entire slide stairs will be treated 

and painted.  We also have a company coming in to check the seams of the slide and make sure it 

is in good working order and putting on a coat of fiberglass as well as repairing a leak on the main 

base at the top of the slide.  Both projects will be done before spring break.   

 

C. Gym Equipment Repairs 

 Mr. Hahn stated I’m working with Jennifer on the gym equipment.  A new Stairmaster was 

purchased and is up and running.  We check the equipment weekly, and we have a preventive 

maintenance plan with a company that checks it quarterly.  I’m getting a quote to have it done bi-

monthly.   

 

D. Reimbursement to the District for Late Fees from Huntington Bank 

 Mr. Zimmer stated we continue to work with Huntington Bank and they have said they are 

going to credit it.  Huntington went through a system conversion and their billing system platform 



February 4, 2025 South Village CDD 

3 

changed in October.  This late fee is from August, and they are having difficulty getting the late 

fee credit into the new system.   

 

E. Reimbursement to the District for Lost Revenue of Golf Member Dues and Trail 
Fees 

 Mr. Zimmer stated Ernie spent a lot of time with Jonas on pulling the historical use billings 

going back to 2019.  From what we see in the dues billing versus what shows on the P&L, 

everything has been billed correctly.  The fees that we need to verify is the trail fees.  The 

information we are working with Jonas on is to be able to pull a specific period of time how many 

trail fee members did we have so we can then reference that and say we had 37 trail fee members; 

trail fees were $1,000 and trail fee revenue was $37,000 to verify everything was billed correctly.   

 Mr. Warren asked how are we going to account for people who went from the players card 

to a full membership but didn’t get charged for two years?  Nothing has changed since you were 

here two months ago.  I know for a fact that a member who played every club championship, for 

over two years was still being charged as a players club.  Your system sounds like it matches up 

because you had 37 carts and 37 matching, but we had 45 people that were riding around with 

stickers.  We are never going to know how much money that Troon has lost us.   

 Mr. Zimmer stated the example you gave with someone was billed a players card but 

moved to a full member and for whatever period of time was not charged to use, we would not be 

able to pull that information out of the system because it wouldn’t have been changed in the system 

from players card to a member.  We couldn’t go back and audit that specific situation.  

 Mr. Warren stated what I need Troon to admit is, I’m sorry I lost your money.  You cannot 

correct this.  I know another instance; I got kicked out of the club as a social member before I 

moved into the neighborhood.  Nobody told me and for two more years I was coming up here they 

gave me social club access.  Some of that started before Troon was here but it finished under 

Troon.  This could be a ten year problem before Troon got here but the same person in charge in 

making sure we were being charged properly was the same person and Troon sounds like they 

audited to make sure we were charging membership right.   

 Mr. Zimmer stated to a certain level you are reliant on the person responsible for billing.  

I’m not sure what that audit would look like, that somebody playing golf had not been changed 

within the system.  We can tell about the trail fee because those people have to come in and get a 

new cart sticker.  That is not an automatic bill.  We would be able to tell if there are 45 trail fee 



February 4, 2025 South Village CDD 

4 

members in the system but only 43 people came in and paid.  If you have the specific information, 

please share with us who those are so we can look into that. 

 Mr. Warren stated I only know of a few but there are probably more based on being $16,000 

wrong last year that had to be corrected.  Someone being charged as a single rather than the family 

rate over time adds up over time.  It sounds like you can’t correct that or track that to be able to 

tell us how much money Troon has lost us by not making sure. 

 Mr. Zimmer stated we can audit and make sure that within the Jonas point of sale system 

that the memberships are set up appropriately and when a member joins they are assigned the 

correct membership categories so when we run the dues at the end of every month those people 

are billed correctly.   

 Mr. Warren stated in five years you have never done an audit and you owe Ernie an apology 

because he has been screamed at because he has had to go to these people to collect and say we 

didn’t charge you right this whole year, you owe us $1,500, you didn’t pay the cart fee and owe us 

$1,200.  He has done that to the tune of $16,000.  We had members quit because of the disputes.  

You are not going to figure out what you have lost.   

 

F. Gym Roof Repair 

 Mr. Hahn stated the gym roof repairs have been completed. 

 

G. Repair to the Greens 

 Mr. Warren stated Jon and I rode the course last Wednesday.  He has assured me that he is 

being a little more liberal this time, instead of patching it, doing it right.  I asked for quotes and 

got them and both purveyors said we should wait until the first week of April.  The cost is around 

$10,000.  I don’t think they need board approval to do that, but I think as a board we should say 

we want this done.   

 

H. Pickleball Gate 

 Mr. Hahn stated the pickleball gate has been moved to a better location.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals 

A. Landscape and Irrigation Enhancements on the Island 



February 4, 2025 South Village CDD 

5 

 Mr. Hahn stated I sent to the board a quote from our landscape company to do the island.  

We took another soil sample and there is still a lot of ammonia in it and the soil needs to be treated.  

There is a three-step process to get the island back to where we would like to get it with 

landscaping.  The first step is to treat the island.  They want to pull all the wood chips off the 

island, till the soil, add Sulphur to the soil to neutralize the ammonia.  That is $3,100 to treat the 

island.  Next step is redo the irrigation, the irrigation has not been functional in quite some time 

and that is about $3,500.  Then the island would be acceptable for planting and the cost of the 

planting is bout $9,600.   

 It does not have to be approved tonight because they wouldn’t do the work until March, 

April or May when the weather is nicer. 

 Mr. Payton stated we can do the first two steps then we can discuss what’s going in.  You 

don’t need board approval for the first two steps.  Just get it going.   

 

B. Proposal for Light Pole 

 Mr. Hahn stated the other proposal I sent to the board is the proposal for the light pole that 

was damaged.  The pole is a standalone unit and the proposal is to replace the entire pole and is 

about $16,000.   

 Mr. Payton stated given the cost of the pole we need to get more quotes. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 Mr. Hahn gave an overview of operations report that covered operations of the amenity 

center, athletic center, tennis facility, golf and clubhouse operations, common areas, retention 

ponds, landscaping and outlined two proposals to update the lighting on the tennis courts in the 

total amount of $12,000 and will place this item on the next agenda for board action. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

  There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 



February 4, 2025 South Village CDD 

6 

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional comments: Surveys in various locations of the club, updates will be sent every 

two weeks, sound system at cabana bar, inspection of the roof, send reminders for survey, order 

for pro shop of merchandise and accessories, list of items on walk through of facility, rot/cracks 

in boards on court 1 and 2, rail on stairwell going up to the gym needs attention, paint closet floor, 

ball machine, put toiletries in bathroom, put hook on back of bathroom door, brick path by 

amphitheater to restaurant is in bad shape, competition pool and kids pool need to be cleaned 

better, cover adult pool at night, rags in weight room, TV in cabana bar not working, continually 

update Eagle Landing webpage, use of irrigation expenses  under capital, filtration system 

bypassed on reuse water for golf course, junior tees ignored for over a year, sandboxes are better 

but need to be mowed next to tee markers, various drainage issues on certain holes, bunker on 17, 

thin pine trees on golf course, tee boxes on 13, 14, 17 & 8, surveys should be private, don’t close 

kitchen early on game nights, have specials on game nights, benefit of pigment on golf course, 

recreation survey, send restaurant survey to residents, share event list with membership, water 

fixtures and sinks in on course restrooms have build-up on them, pavers are lifting in places, have 

contractor deal with root intrusion and reset entire walkway, letter of deficiency went to Troon, 

long term plan for greens replacement, update on the bird situation, restaurant’s identity, club 

within a club, try to use portion of banquet room for dinners. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments: Start work on the course after April 14th golfers from other golf 

courses will be looking at our club, concerned about the significant amount of underbrush in the 

forest areas behind homes that pose a fire hazard, several concerns voiced about unacceptable 

behavior of a member and it not being addressed, the party involved has been suspended while 

investigation is going on and that will be addressed at the next meeting, process of having a person 

trespassed by an employee, motorcycles and electric bikes on walking paths, mulch disappearing 

from playground on Royal Pines due to drainage issue. 



February 4, 2025 South Village CDD 

7 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending December 31, 2024 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, March 
4, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing 
Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for March 4, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. in the same 

location.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 8:24 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 
 

MANAGEMENT | DEVELOPMENT | MARKETING 

 
 
Anne Kaufman 

SVP & Associate General Counsel 

Direct: (480) 477-0420 
akaufman@troon.com 
 

 

February 24, 2025 

 
South Village Community Development District 

Attn: Marilee Giles 

475 West Twon Place, Suite 114 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

 

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS OVERNIGHT AND ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

Re: Troon’s Response to Notice of Performance Deficiencies related to the Management 

Services Agreement by and between the South Village Community Development 

District (the “District”) and Honours Golf Company, L.L.C. dated July 31, 2018 (the 

“Agreement”) 

 

Dear Ms. Giles, 

 

I am an attorney with Troon Golf, L.L.C., parent company of Honours Golf Company, L.L.C. 

(collectively, “Troon”). This letter is in response to your Notice of Performance Deficiencies you 

sent to Troon dated January 30, 2025 regarding the Agreement (“Notice”).  

 

As a preliminary matter, Troon takes the satisfaction of the District, community residents, and the 

members of Eagle Landing Golf Club (the “Club") very seriously and has always strived to meet or 

exceed our operational standards and the standards expected. We value our relationship with the District, 

and hope to continue serving the District, community residents, and the Club’s members and guests 

pursuant to our Agreement.  We do not believe any of the issues raised in the Notice constitute an Event 

of Default, as outlined in Section 10 of the Agreement, nor was any such allegation made.  We appreciate 

the opportunity to address the concerns raised in a collaborative manner with the District. We have 

approached these issues with genuine attention and care, involving several members of our team in the 

process, including Vice President of Operations, Dan Zimmer.  As such, many of the issues included 

in your Notice have already been remedied or will be remedied in the near future, as discussed below.   

 

Athletic Center Maintenance 

 

Issue: “Unreasonable delay in the coordination of repair the Athletic Center's roof, despite the District's 

request that the Manager secure cost estimates for the District's consideration.”  

Remedies: Certain roof repairs were completed in the summer of 2024, but unfortunately, they were not 

effective. As a result, in December 2024, additional vendors were consulted to inspect the roof and provide 

repair estimates. This process took longer than anticipated due to the holiday season. However, the 

selected vendor submitted a quote on January 13, 2025, and the necessary roof repairs were successfully 

completed on January 24, 2025. 

 

Issue: “Failure to perform regular inspections of the Fitness Center's gym equipment to ensure proper 

functionality and safety; Failure to conduct repairs and maintenance of the Fitness Center's gym equipment 

or follow manufacturer guidelines to ensure the equipment's performance and longevity.” 



 

 

Remedies: Currently, Club employees conduct daily visual inspections of the fitness equipment. A repair 

log is posted in the fitness area, allowing residents to report any malfunctioning equipment. We address 

each issue as quickly as possible, and if a repair cannot be completed in-house, we coordinate with our 

equipment vendor for service. Additionally, the Club has a contract with our fitness equipment company 

for quarterly preventative maintenance. During these visits, the company inspects all equipment and 

notifies Troon of any issues requiring further attention.  

 

While we believe this system has been effective, we recognize residents' concerns and are implementing 

a new Property Checklist for the fitness area. This checklist will require staff to regularly test all equipment 

to ensure proper functionality and make necessary adjustments or repairs.  We are also researching the 

cost of increasing preventative maintenance visits from quarterly to monthly or bi-monthly. This 

information will be presented to the Board at the March meeting for consideration. 

 

Issue: “Failure to clean and sanitize equipment, floors, and other surfaces as needed using appropriate 

cleaning agents to maintain a hygienic environment that complies with health and safety regulations.”  

Remedies: The fitness area is cleaned daily by our cleaning staff, ensuring all equipment, floors, and 

bathrooms are well-maintained. Additionally, the fitness counter staff assists with equipment cleaning 

during their routine walk-through inspections. In January, we hired a full-time maintenance person, who 

has already made a positive impact by addressing necessary repairs, painting, and deep cleaning in the 

fitness area. This new position will enhance overall cleanliness not only in the fitness area but throughout 

our operations. To further improve cleanliness standards, our new Property Checklist will include regular 

cleaning reviews, ensuring consistent maintenance and attention to detail. 

 

Aquatic Facilities 

 

Issue: “Failure to repair and/or replace broken lavatories.” 

Remedies: We address any issues with toilets, urinals, sinks, and drains immediately upon discovery. In 

the past 4–5 months, we encountered one major issue that required assistance from an external company, 

which extended the repair timeline; however, the facilities remained operational throughout. All other 

repairs have been efficiently handled by our in-house staff, ensuring units are reopened as quickly as 

possible. With the addition of a new full-time maintenance person, repairs will be completed even more 

swiftly. 

 

Issue: “Failure to perform regular pool equipment inspections to ensure proper functionality and safety.” 

Remedies: Our team conducts daily inspections of the pool systems, ensuring all pumps are functioning 

optimally and set correctly, cleaning filters, checking chemical pH levels, and verifying that all systems are 

in proper working order. The Club partners with Poolsure, an external company responsible for delivering 

chemicals, inspecting chemical equipment and lines, and ensuring the chemical system operates efficiently. 

Poolsure visits the Club approximately every two weeks.  For pool pump concerns beyond our staff’s 

capabilities, we collaborate with a specialized pump company for prompt repairs. As a result, our pump 

systems rarely experience prolonged downtime. Additionally, health inspections are conducted throughout 

the year to ensure our pools remain clean and safe. 

 

Each year, we perform preventative maintenance on the slide before the summer season begins. This 

process includes inspecting and sealing all seams, sanding, recoating, and conducting a comprehensive 

evaluation to ensure it is in top condition. Painting of the slide stairs is scheduled for the last week of 

February and the coating and refurbishing of the slide is scheduled for the first week of March. 

 

We are also in the process of hiring a new Recreational Manager with expertise in pool care and 

maintenance. This position will be filled well before the summer season to further enhance the quality and 

upkeep of our facilities. 



 

 

 

Issue: “Failure to regularly clean pool walls, floor, tile, filters, and other systems as needed.” 

Remedies: From May to October, during the busy season, we maintain a full operating staff, including all 

required lifeguards, every day of the week. During this time, the pools are thoroughly cleaned each morning 

and again after closing, with additional touch-ups throughout the day due to heavy use by residents and 

guests. 

 

In the off-season from November to May, staffing is significantly reduced, lifeguards are not on duty, the 

slide and diving boards are closed, and water temperatures drop, leading to fewer visitors. While our team 

continues to clean the pools daily, limited staff means that debris may accumulate later in the day. Weather 

conditions also play a major role in pool cleanliness—during rainy and windy periods, such as those in 

December and January, pools may be cleaned in the morning but still collect leaves and debris by the 

afternoon. 

 

Despite these challenges, we undergo regular health inspections year-round, including in winter, and have 

never received warnings regarding pool maintenance or cleanliness. To further enhance oversight, our new 

Property Checklist will serve as an additional tool for managing the pool area moving forward. 

 

Golf Course 

 

Issue: “Failure to address deteriorating landscape and greens conditions and implement a golf course turf 

management plan to improve playability and player satisfaction.” 

Remedies: The scope of work for sodding weak areas on the greens has been finalized and was presented 

to the Board of Supervisors at the February meeting. The project is scheduled for completion in the first 

week of April 2025, though the timeline may be adjusted based on event schedules or weather conditions. 

Any changes will be reviewed with Supervisor Warren before approval.  Furthermore, the Annual 

Agronomy Plan for the 2025 growing season is nearing completion and will be shared with Supervisor 

Warren by February 21st. 

 

Enhancing golf course playability and overall experience remains a priority. In 2024, we received 887 

responses to the golfer survey distributed to public players through our EZ-Links Tee Sheet system. The 

course earned an average rating of 4.5 out of 5, with a 92% recommendation rate. 

 

Issue: “Failure to address stormwater and irrigation issues affecting the golf course, including ensuring 

sufficient staff availability to address maintenance needs.” 

Remedies:  As the course has aged, certain low-lying areas have developed drainage issues, retaining water 

longer due to slower runoff, tree cover, and limited sunlight. Cold weather and prolonged wet conditions 

over the past few months have further exacerbated these challenges. To address these issues, we have 

installed additional drainage lines, removed select trees, and applied extra top-dressing and aerification to 

improve turf conditions. As a result, these areas are now in significantly better shape. However, further 

improvements are needed, including additional tree removal, enhanced drainage, and leveling of “bird bath” 

areas on several greens. This work is scheduled for completion by April 30th. 

 

Issue: “Failure to maintain operational equipment.” 

Remedies: A full-time mechanic is on staff to maintain the equipment fleet, with no restrictions or 

limitations on necessary repairs. However, much of the current fleet is six years old with high operating 

hours, leading to an increased need for repairs. To address this, several new pieces of equipment have been 

ordered and are scheduled for delivery within the next 60 days. This upgrade will significantly reduce the 

maintenance workload, allowing the team to shift focus to preventive care, minor repairs, and routine 

adjustments for the new fleet. Additionally, an equipment repair update will now be included in the Monthly 

Operations Report to keep the Board informed of any major repairs. 



 

 

 

Over the past 30 days, bunker rakes on the course have been replaced, water station containers have 

undergone deep cleaning, and staff has reviewed procedures for moving sand buckets on par-3 holes. Efforts 

have also been made to improve the placement of junior tees, with formal tees set to be established once 

the growing season begins. 

 

Issue: “Failure to implement desired golf operations as requested by the Board and agreed to by various 

management employees, including golf course starter actions and first tee management.” 

Remedies: A new focus for the starter/player assistant role was developed and discussed 45-60 days ago, 

and has been shared with the Board. This includes updated scripts for members and public players, a daily 

information sheet, and a new staging location where starters can meet and engage with players. Information 

about these changes was emailed to members multiple times over the past 45 days, requesting feedback and 

ensuring that staff is following the new plan. We are also working closely with our staff on effectively 

managing start times and ensuring proper flow on both the 1st and 10th tees. Several staff meetings and 

training sessions have been held to implement these new processes. If necessary, adjustments will be made 

to ensure the plan is followed consistently. 

 

Food & Beverage 

 

Issue: “Failure to clean and sanitize equipment, floors, and other surfaces as needed, including indoor and 

outdoor spaces where food and beverages are served, using appropriate cleaning agents to maintain a 

hygienic environment that complies with health and safety regulations.” 

Remedies: We believe the cleaning and sanitizing procedures we implement comply with health and safety 

regulations.  Such processes include, but are not limited to: 

• A cleaning associate is on staff seven days a week to maintain all areas of the F&B operation, 

including the bar, bathrooms, patio, seating areas (both bar and back room), and entrance areas. 

• Daily checklists are completed for both front and back of house, covering morning, mid-shift, and 

closing tasks, including cleaning in each area. 

• The outside patio area and furniture are pressure washed every Friday, weather and business 

permitting. 

• Regular State Health Inspections are conducted, and reports confirm that we maintain a clean, safe, 

and sanitized restaurant. 

• Ecolab performs monthly preventative inspections of all F&B equipment, including the restaurant, 

café, and Cabana Bar. They also inspect sanitation, facility care, pest control, and structural issues. 

Ecolab reports indicate no concerns in any of these areas. 

• TWC conducts semi-annual preventative maintenance on all bar coolers, ice machines, and 

dishwashers. 

• A monthly preventive maintenance program is in place for all HVAC units throughout the building. 

• A new full-time maintenance associate was hired in February to expedite repairs, assist with 

cleaning and daily upkeep as needed, and help with any necessary projects. 

 

Issues: “Failure to provide food and beverage of satisfactory quality and variety; Failure to ensure adequate 

staffing to meet guests needs.” 

Remedies:  The approved Fiscal Year 2025 budget included adjustments to the F&B operation with the 

goal of achieving a break-even position. Details of the operational and staffing changes were reviewed with 

the Board of Supervisors during budget meetings and outlined in the August 23, 2024 Assessment Report 

by David Plevin, Troon’s Corporate Director of Food & Beverage. The plan was implemented, and 

feedback on menu options and the overall experience varied. After further discussions with the Board, 

direction was provided in the December meeting to expand the menu options and return kitchen staffing to 

previous levels. Additionally, an Assistant F&B Manager position was created to increase managerial 



 

 

presence in the restaurant and improve the enforcement of community rules and regulations. Below is a 

summary of what has been implemented so far: 

• A guest experience survey for the restaurant, distributed via QR codes in the restaurant and emailed 

to residents. 

• A new appetizer menu launched the week of February 10th. 

• A new entrée menu is scheduled to launch by the end of February, with plans for semi-annual 

reviews and adjustments based on sales volume, seasonality, and guest preferences. 

• The new Assistant F&B Manager began in the last week of January. 

• The hiring process for part-time kitchen staff is underway and will coincide with the new menu 

launch. 

 

While the implemented changes are expected to improve the overall experience, we believe further 

discussions are needed to clearly define the vision for the restaurant. Chairman Payton has requested that 

all Supervisors provide input on this vision. Once this input is gathered, our recommendation is to schedule 

a Board workshop meeting, where all ideas can be shared, along with survey data, market analysis, 

comparable operations, and historical financial data. With a clearer vision, aligning operations will be much 

more straightforward. 

 

Issue: “Failure to ensure the quality of service by failing to enforce District policies governing the amenity 

facilities, including prohibiting smoking/vaping, use of profanity, etc.” 

Remedies: One of the main reasons for adding the Assistant F&B Manager position is to provide more 

senior management oversight during restaurant operating hours. This position will primarily work later in 

the day and into the evening, allowing for swift and professional handling of policy and conduct issues. 

Any documented and verified reports of unacceptable behavior or actions by residents, members, or guests 

will result in recommended “facility suspensions” for members/residents and the issuance of a “trespass 

warrant” for public guests. There will be no exceptions, and prompt action will be taken to address any 

form of unacceptable behavior. 

 

Management Services 

 

 With regards to contents of the Annual Plan as well as our other management duties, Troon will 

continue to operate the Facility in accordance with the Agreement and please contact Dan Zimmer if you 

feel that we are not meeting our obligations. 

 

Based on the foregoing, Troon has remedied, or will remedy in the near future, the alleged 

performance deficiencies.  We will continue to communicate with you regarding our progress.  As stated 

previously, Troon appreciates your business and we look forward to continuing to serve the District and the 

Club.  If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me or Dan Zimmer. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Anne Kaufman 

SVP, Associate General Counsel 

  

cc: Dan Zimmer - VP of Operations 

Matt Hurley - EVP, Managed Properties East 

Jeff Hansen - EVP, General Counsel  

15044 N. Scottsdale Rd., Suite 300 | Scottsdale, AZ 85254 | USA | Tel: +1 480.606.1000 | Fax: +1 480.606.1010 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Jim Hahn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jim Hahn 
Wednesday, January 15, 2025 10:40 AM 
Jim Hahn 
FW: New Quote from 1 000Bulbs.com 

Jim Hahn I General Manager 
o 904.637.0648 I ihahn@troon.com 

,Ef\.GLE 
~NDING l TROONGOLr]* 

i'You don't often get email from nours@1000bulbs.com. Learn why this is important 

lOOOBulbst Sales Proposal 
Quote #: 7975840 

Salesperson 
Nick Ours 
14 75 Republic Pkwy Ste I 00 
Mesquite, TX 75150 
noursla' I 0O0bulbs.com 
p. 972-543-0561 
f. 972-764-5926 

Qty 

Date: 01/14/25 Date Quote Written: 01/14/25 

Bill To 
Mark An·owsmith 
Eagle Landing 
Mark Anowsmith 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 
9045346440 

Product 

Expiration Date: 04/14/25 

Ship To 
Mark Arrowsmith 
Eagle Landing 
Mark Arrowsmith 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 
9045346440 

Price 

. . HALCO-24907 43,200 Lumens - 300 Watt - 5000 Kelvin - LED Flood Light ! 
32 P Fixture - 145 Lumens Per Watt - Replaces a I 000 Watt Metal Halide - Slipfitter I $385.54 

Mount- 0-10 Volt Dimmable - 120-277 Volt- Halco 24907 .. 1 

1 

Subtotal 

Dropship 

Total 

$12,337.28 

$0.00 

$12,337.28 



LED COURTBLADE (XARL) 

DOE LIGHTING FACTS 
Department of Energy has verified representative product test 
data and resulls in accordance with Its Lighting Facts Program. 
Visit www.lighling1acts.com for specific catalog strings. 

LIGHT OUTPUT • XARL 
Lumens (Nominal) Watts 

Type FT (Nominal) 

0~ .. ,,: ... ;;: HO 60,1451 

~ ~ HO 58,040' ~,,: 

~;;: 

LED Chips are frequently updated therefore values may increase. 

1· Verified by ITL Report 
ITL 86921 (Available upon request) 

2· Verified by 1TL Report 
ITL 86920 (Available upon request) 

547 

547 

US patent D726,947 7,828,456 8,002,428 8,177,386 8,434,893 8,567,983 and US & lnl'I. patents 
pending 

SMARTTEC™ • LSI drivers feature integral sensor which reduces drive current, when ambient 
temperatures exceed rated temperature. 

ENERGY SAVING CONTROL OPTION • DIM - 0-10 volt dimming enabled with controls by 
others. 

EXPECTED LIFE - Minimum 60,000 hours to 100,000 hours depending upon the ambient 
temperature of the installation location. See LSI web site for specific guidance. 

LEDS • Select high-brightness LEDs in Cool White (5000K), or Neutral White (4000K) color 
temperature, 70 CRI. 

DISTRIBUTION/PERFORMANCE • High performance, multi-faceted, reflector provides uniform 
Forward Throw (FT) distribution with sharp backlight cutoff. Photometric data is tested in 
accordance with !ESNA guidelines 

HOUSING • One-piece, die-formed aluminum housing contains factory prewired driver in a 
gasketed, weather-resistant wiring compartment. Hinged wiring access door (with safety 
lanyard) located underneath. Fixture is IP65 rated. 

OPTICAL UNIT - Clear tempered optical-grade flat glass lens permanently sealed to weather
tight aluminum optic frame (includes pressure-stabilizing breather). 

MOUNTING • The fixture is furnished with installed stainless steel, threaded mounting studs 
protruding from the rear of the housing. Stainless steel nuts and washers used to secure 
the fixture to the bracket are also included. 

ELECTRICAL • Two-stage surge protection (including separate surge protection built into 
electronic driver) meets IEEE C62.41.2-2002, Location Category C. Available with universal 
voltage power supply 120-277VAC {50/60Hz input) and 347-480 VAC. 

DRIVER • Available in HO (High Output) drive current. Components are fully encased in 
potting material for moisture resistance. Driver complies with FCC standards. Driver and 
key electronic components can be easily accessed. 

OPERATING TEMPERATURE • -40°C to +50°C (-40°F to + 122°F) 

FINISH • Fixtures are finished with LSl's DuraGrip® polyester powder coat finishing process. 
The DuraGrip finish withstands extreme weather changes without cracking or peeling. 

WARRANTY· LSI LED fixtures carry a limited 5-year warranty. 

PHOTOMETRICS - Please visit our web site at www.lsHndustries.com for detailed photometric 
data. 

SHIPPING WEIGHT (in carton)· 55 lbsJ24.9Kg 

LISTING - UL listed to US and international safety standards. Suitable for wet locations. 

This product, or selected versions of this product, meet the standards listed below. Please consult factory 
for your specific requirements. 

ARRA~ c@us R6HS fC IP6S 
~Complant .._, we1'::t1on COMPLIANT 

Fixtures comply wijh ANSI C136.31-201 O American Na1ional Standard for Roadway Ligh1ing Equipment • Luminaire Vibration 1.5G 
requirements. 

I LSI XARL FT LED HO cw UE SVG DIM-LED FIXTURE 

Project Name _________________ ...., Fixture Type _______ _, 

Catalog# _____________________________ ~ 

11/24/20 

©2020 
LSI INDUSTRIES INC. 



LED COURTBLADE (XARL) 

LUMINAIRE ORDERING INFORMATION 

llYPICALORDEREXAMPLE: XARL FT LED HO cw UE WHT 

Prefix Distribution 

XARL FT· Forward Throw 

Light 
Source 

LED 

Drive 
Current 

HO ·High Output 

Color 
Temperature 

CW - Cool While 
(5000K) 

NW - Neutral White 

lnpul Voltage Finish Options 

UE - Universal Voltage BLK • Black PLP • Platinum Plus DIM - 0-1 ov Dimming 
(120-277V) BRZ • Bronze GRN-Green (lrom External Signal) 

GPT • Graphite WHT-White 
(40001<) 347-480 • Universal Voltage MSV -Metallic Silver 

(347-480V) 

LUMINAIRE EPA CHART· XARL jfirture & bracket) ACCESSORY ORDERING INFORMATION (Accessories are field installed) ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS - Single 1.2 - 01eo· 2.4 

l. D70° 1.8 

X ogo• 4.3 

DescrlDtion Order Number 120V 4.6 ames 

XLCL-FT-HSS RM· External House Side Shield 208V 2.6aml!!! 

(Black only - rear mounted) 610098BLK1 240V 2.3 amps 

FK120-Single Fusing (120V) FK120 277V 2.0am~ 

FK277 - Single Fusing (277V) FK277' 347V 1.6ames 

DFK208,240 • Double Fusing (208V, 240V) DFK208,240' 480V 12 amps 

Note: House Side Shield adds to fixture EPA. DFK480 Double Fusing (480V) DFK480' 

Consult Factory. FK347 Single Fusing (347V) FK347' 

BRACKET ORDERING INFORMATION 
Bracket DeslnnaHon BrackelTvme Brackel Conflooratlon len!llh Brackel Finish 
BRKT • Extension BO-Boll On S-Single 38' BLK • Black 
Bracket3 BRZ • Bronze 
BRKT • Pole Top 4ESF • External Sliptitter S-Single . GPT • Graphite 
Hub4•

5 0180 - Double MSV • Metallic Silver Pole Top Hub 
D70-Double 
D90-0ouble 
090 - Quad 
070 • Quad 

FOOTNOTES: 
1-House Side Shields add to fixture EPA. Consult factory. 
2- Fusing must be located in hand hole of pole. 

DIMENSIONS 

V 
47-3/4" (1213mm) 

46-5/16" (1177mm) ---~ 

BUG CHARTS 

2-11/16" 
(68mm) 

XARL-TYPE FT 
Drive Current Color Temp.• 

I HO cw 
NW 

Lumens 

60 145 
58,040 

7 
25" 

(635mm) 

Walts 

547 
547 

PLP • Platinum Plus 
GAN-Green 
WHT ·White 

3 - One extension bracket is required per fixture. 
4 - Pole top hub will fit over 4" OD pole or 5" OD pole with 4" tenon. 
5 - Cap is included with pole top hub. 

Extension Brackel 

House Side Sheilds 

c:===16-1/2" B--
1

1 
(165mm) 5-1/16" 

LPW BUG Rallng 

110 85-U0-GS I 
106 84-U0-G5 I 

Side View 

~~~r' 
L~_J 

(539mm) 

Front View 

Rear Mount (61009BBLK) 

(129mm) 

• Color Temperature: NW-4000K, CW-5000K 

~ Project Name ___________________ ____, Fixture Type --------~ 

Catalog# _________________________________ ~ 

11/24/20 

©2020 
LSI INDUSTRIES INC. 



Quote 
SALES PERSON 

BEAU SUMMERSILL 

Required Field 
Select One DrderO 

2707 Satsuma Dr. I Dallas, TX 75229 
CELL: 910.358.9775 TOLL: 800,225.0727 
EMAIL: bsummersill@techlight.com 

National Sales Director• Sports Lighting Di11ision 

CUSTOMER INFO. 

Jim Hahn 847.922.9920 Eagle Landing Retro 4 Courts 

SOLD TO: Eagle Landing SHIP TO: Eagle Landing ----- -- -----< 

BILL TO: Eagle Landing 

ATTN: Jim ATTN: 

32 CTA MC 39L T4 1 BK 

32 Custom 4" Round GAL V Adapters BK 

Freight Allowed 

Taxes May Apply 

-------

Required Field: 

30 Days 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park FL 

fim 

$ 485.00 

$ 105.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

SUBTOTAL 

FREIGHT 

TAX 

TOTAL 

$15,520.00 

$3,360.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$0.00 

$ 0.00 

$0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$18,880.00 

$ 0.00 

$ 0.00 

$18,880.00 

, ~II;!.~ I) \ ~• lw:,!~111. lrw. ,IJ,,1 I,, ld1:,!hl \II rtl,!hl'- r"'"' J\1•tl. I 1•rhlig-h1 u-.,.,111111·r 110 lialiil1t~ f.,r 111d1n4•I. in11,l,•ntul. 1•n111-c-,111,·nt1<1I d.1111-1)!''" nf arl\ kind nr li,pwlut,·,1 I 
damnf1• .. arl.,llli,!: from 1J,,.. 11"" ,d 111,· 111fur111aliu11 and dalu 1•ro\ i,1,·d li1•r,·111. I ,•1 ltlq.:ht r,•i-• n 1•-. 1111• t1~h1 tu 111,1'-.1• d1n11!!, .. tu --p1•11fi.-at1,111-. n1lhu111 1101111•, J 





I- Oft 

:c:- l 
22.2 •,s.1 ·,6.4 •,a., i2.2 

"' 

0

24.31 I 

:267 !19 A19•2s.1 '.:m.,. 

2s.2 ·,. ·21.5 ·20.2 •21.S '2 5 

~ 

21.0 '2, ·22.1 
1
21.3 i2.1 '2 9 

1

30.4 ·2• 
1

23.8 2.0 ·2J.8 '2 2 
2 I 
Al9 

1

29.0 '2, iJ.9 .4 
1

23.e '2 6 

~ ~ 
1

27.0 26 23.6 24 23.6 2 5 

l i9.1 ·2, 239 .4 iJ.9 2Jl!6 

0 
3 

1

30.4 ·2e. 1

23.B .0 
1

23,8 '2 2 
A19 

l. 
0

270 ·,, 1
22.7 

1

21.3 
1

22.7 

:219 
~ . 1

21.5 252 ·2, 1

20.2 
1

21.5 2 5 

1

267 
1

24 6 
1

20,4 •,a.1 1

20.4 
1

24.6 

4 
A1924.2 

1

22.2 
1

1a.o 
1

16,4 
1

1s.o 
1

22.2 
~ 

I 

• DUE TO CHANGING LIGHTING ORDINANCES IT 18 TI-IE CONTRACTORS 
RHPON8181LITY TO SUBMIT lHE stn PHOTOM:ETRJCSAND LI.MINAIRE 
8PEC8 l0 THE LOCAL INSPECTOR BEFORE ORDERJNG TO ENSURE 

THIS LIGHTING DESIGN SS BASED ON INFORMATION SUPPLIED BY OTHERS. 
CtiANGES IN ELECTRICAi. SUPPLY, AREA GEOMETRY AND OBJECTS WITHIN 
THE LIGlTED AREA MAY PRODUCE l.LUMINATtoN VALUES DlffERENT 
FROM THE PREDICTED RE SUL TS SHOWN ON THIS LAYOUT. 

25.2 

1

27.0 

301»-

i9.o 

1

27.0 

1

29.1 

13 
1

30.4 

1

27.0 

is.2 

1

26.7 

"' 
1

24.2 

U
Tl-08PUNCOMPLIE8WITH LOCAL LIOHTING ORDINACES. 

THIS LAYOUT IS BASED ON .IES FLES THAT WERE l.A8 TESTED OR COMPUTER 
GENERA TEO. ACTUAL RES UL TS Mf,,,Y VAR.Y. 

-- ----

6 
A19 

7 
A19 

8 
A19 

lwm,,..,..$chedule ,,.,., 
"" 

lllrNn&/l.amp f:=m~ 
I- -El . "' "" 

Un,. . ... 
,, 24.20 

"' " 
"' 

"' " 
23 

"' " 
"' 
"' 

SCALE 

fLLF I ::::9l. T<I.JS.000 LUMEN TYPE" LED 
'·""' 

.... 
'~" """"'• 

"·' 16,,( 1.'48 ,.a:r. 

Notes: 
1. Calculation 3' AFG. 
2. Based on 23' AFG fixture mounting 

including 20' poles plus 3' davit arm. 
3. This plan does not compensate for 

objects that might block light such as 
wind/privacy screens. 

CUSTOMER APPROVAL 

a Drawing is approved, proceed with production 

1
1 TECHLIGHT 

2707 SATSUMA 

DALLAS, TX 
~75229 

!Project: 

EAGLE 
LANDING 
TENNIS 

r r 

FILE: 
eagle.agi 

□ Drawing is not approved, make changes as noted ~ 

•c..,=-.=,s,.c-..,.=..,,=----------,occ,,.c---- - ~25 



Jjmflahn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

EAGLE 
LANDING 

Jim Hahn 
Wednesday, January 15, 2025 10:40 AM 
Jim Hahn 
FW: New Quote from 1 000Bulbs.com 

Jim Hahn I General Manager 
o 904.637.0648 I ihahn@troon.com 

[ l'ROON GOLi'" JIii> 

llllCJlm 

~ou don't often get email from nours@1000bulbs.com. Learn why this is important 

lOOOBulbst Sales Proposal 
Quote#: 7975840 Date: 01/14/25 

Salesperson 
Nick Ours 
1475 Republic Pkwy Ste I 00 
Mesquite, TX 75150 
nours@lOOObulbs.com 
p. 972-543-0561 
f. 972-764-5926 

Date Quote Written: 01/14/25 

Bill To 
Mark Arrowsmith 
Eagle Landing 
Mark Arrowsmith 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 
9045346440 

Product 

Expiration Date: 04/14/25 

Ship To 
Mark Arrowsmith 
Eagle Landing 
Mark Arrowsmith 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 
9045346440 

( 

Price 

, · HALCO-24907 43,200 Lu.mens - 300 Watt - 5000 Kelvin - LED Flood Light i 
! P Fixture - 145 Lumens Per Watt - Replaces a I 000 Watt Metal Halide - Slipfitter, 

Mount - 0-10 Volt Dimmable - 120-277 Volt - Halco 24907 

1 

Total 

$12,337.28 

$0.00 

$12,337.28 



Quote{il 
SALES PERSON 

BEAU SUMMERSILL 
National Sa/es Director· Sports Lighting Division 

CUSTOMER INFO. 

Jim Hahn 

SOLD TO: Eagle Landing 

Required Field 
Select One OrderQ 

2707 Satsuma Dr. I Dallas, TX 75229 
CELL: 910,358.9775 TOLL: 800.225.0727 
EMAIL: bsummersill@techlight.com 

904.637.0648 

SHIP TO: 
Eagle Landing 

BILL TO: 
Eagle Landing 3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy, Orange 

Park, Florida 32065 

ATTN: Jim ATTN: Jim 

ALLOWEDO PREPAID 0 PP&ADD 0 
I ' 

8 CTA LC 80L T4T 1 BK $1,025.00 $8,200.00 

8 GAL V Custom Adapters $ 105.00 $ 840.00 

1 $ 275.87 $ 275.87 

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 

SUBTOTAL $9,315.87 

FREIGHT $ 0.00 

TAX $ 0.00 

30 Daye TOTAi. $9,315.87 

• 202 \II.\ S, h":!!!'lfl In, ,ll,.1 'I, 1 ldi,d11 \II n~111~ r,•.,r1, r1I. T,·1·ldi~l1l 11-.-.111111•-. 110 lial,rl1IJ 1111 111clir,•1•1. m, iii, u1al. 1•un--1•1ptn1t1.tl 1f.1m.1;_!1'-. of nu~ 1-.iu,I or l1,p11,l.1t,·,I 

d,tlll,l:;!4'" ari .. 111µ: f111111 I h,• u~,· of I h" iuform,11 iun :111,I 1l,1t ,1 1,ru, i,I, cl h1•r,·in. "J 1·1")il1;::l1t r,·,.,•n 1'" 1111• 1 iid• I lu mal..1• c l1,u1~1•,-I 11 ,.,.. 1 1111 :i1 iun-. 11 ii 110111 110\ 11·,·. 



Jim Hahn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

GM Jim, 

Beau Summersill < bsummersill@techlight.com> 
Monday, October 7, 2024 12:00 PM 
Jim Hahn; Scott Swenson 
[EXTERNAL] RE: Techlight 
nitkowski-b 8 pole 8 CTA.pdf; CA 132596 4 inch Round Adapter.pdf; CA 13189-SSA-LSI 
COURTSIDER ADPTR.PDF; Eagle Retrofit 10.7.24.pdf; New Account Application No 
Terms.pdf; USTA TENNIS.PB Light Requirements .pdf 

I hope you and yours and going to be safe through this storm .... Sending positive prayers your way ... 

I wanted to send this over after our discussion on Friday. The fixture I want to present you with is our New Court Ace 
fixture( CTA L). As mentioned on our call, you will get your club into Class Ill lighting of SO+ fc avg and a max/min under 
2. Based on the sample study attached, you will achieve a 59.9 FC avg and a tight 1.74 max/min with our 80,000 
lumen CTA L tennis fixture. 

The mounting is TBD but I would recommend the 4" sleave adapter that you would need to cut the square plate off the 
end to slide this over. You can also get the bolt pattern, and we can match up the bolts with a plate like the other option 
attached( SSA-LSI). 

We are offering you 20 days to test out our 8- Court Ace Series fixtures to light your court. All we ask is that you pay for 
the shipping to get the fixtures and the custom adapters. I forgot that we would have to build these custom adapters 
and would not be able to sell them in the future if you were to return the demo opportunity .. 

We would ask for Net 30 terms if you decided to purchase the fixtures or ship back the fixtures within 30 days. 

1 



CUSTOMER APPROVAL TECHLIGHT 
OIi □ Drawing is approved, proceed with production 2707 SATSUMA 

T o Drawing is not approved, make changes as noted DALLAS, TX 
75229 

" Cu~rSlgnal,,n Dale 

1 
61.B .69.8 ·sa.s 41.2 58.9 ·s9.8 ·67.8 

• DUE TO CHN«JN) UOKTNl ORDINAHCES IT IS THE COf,CTR,,l,CTORS 
RESP'Cff518U'N T05U8llllln\E !IT! PHOTOMl;'l'RIC3 N«J LOIIK,\IR£ 

2 S-PEca TO 'TI£ LOC.tiL NSPECTOR &OOR£ OR!lERtHG TO ENSURE 

A19 71.6 •,. -· .... ..,, 5 ·11.6 A19 
TlftS Pl.ANcaiiPI.ES'MTHLOCAL IJOH'TNi ORDUW::ES. 

"n • THIS UGHTlNG OEstGH IS BASED ON IPFORMATION SUPf'l.lEO 8V OTHERS. 
CHANGES IN ELECTRICAL SUPPLY,AREAGE.Ot.€TRY AtCJOB.JE:CTSWfTHlN !Project: THE UGH TED AREA MAY PRODUCE llLUMl~TlON VALVES OIFFERENT 
FROM THE PREDICTED RESULTS SHOWN ON THIS LAYOOT. 

.45.7 •s1. 50.s 44.7 50.6 ·s16 .45.7 
• THIS LAYOUT IS BASED ON JES FILES THAT WERE I.AB TESTED OR CCU1'JTER 

CJ GENERATED. ACTUAL RESULTS MAYV,1,RY. 

~ NITKOWSKI 
·56.!5 •s9. ·54.8 47.6 ·54.8 "ss o "ss.s TENNIS 

·11.2 
0

75 ·s1.1 1.4 •s1.1 ;, 9 ·11 

3 4 
A19 A19 

·sa.e .68 •so.o 1.7 60.o ·., 6 ·sa.e 
Notes: 
1. Calculation 3' AFG. 

~ g .43.8 50 50.7 5.1 50.7 

.T 
43.8 2. Based on 23' AFG fixture mounting 

including 20' poles plus 3' davit arm. 
3. This plan does not compensate for 

69.1 .. , ·so.1 ~1.8 60., ·6'·8 .69.1 objects that might block light such as 
wind/privacy screens. 

5 ·11.3 ·1• 0 .67.1 !i1.4 61.1 ·no ·11.3 6 
A19 A19 

Lumineire Location SUll'IIT\My 

·ss.1 58 ·54.6 47.5 ·54.6 
0

15117 ·56.1 ll.fflNO u .. , Z•lumin.ail•haoQIII T" .,, 
" g At9 " 45.9 

0

51 50.6 .44.7 ·so.s ·s11 4s.9 A19 2l 

Al9 2l 

·11.6 ·,3.5 ·s2.4 •so.9 .62.4 
0

73.5 71.6 
A19 23 .,, 2l 

7 8 .,. 
" FILE: 

A19 ·s,.e •ss.1 "ss.1 .47.2 •ss.1 69.7 61.e A19 . A19 2l nitkowski-b.agi 

1 C.ltlfflllioo Summary 

U>bol Cat;T)Pe Unit$ .... ...,, M• . _., ...,,,., . 
COURT Jlumiol:lnce F< 59.97 76.0 43.8 1.37 1.74 

Lumirnlt'e Schedule 

Symbo< a,, Labo< Lumerw'L.mp Amlrigernent LLF Deserip!ion 

--El • A19 N.A. SinQ!1 0.,00 CTAL r;; 80l T4T-80,000 LUMEN TENNIS OPTIC LEO 
SCALE 
I I 1

10 ,,5 I 
0 ' " 



Tennis Lighting 

Recommended IDnmination for Tennis Facilities 

Recommended Horizontal mumioatioo 
Performance Criteria Class I Classil Class ID 

A1:erage Maintained Horizontal 125+ 75 50 
Foot-candles within PPA '1,2,4) (1250 lux) (750 lux) (500 lux) 
Mioiumm Maintained Horizontal 100 60 40 
Foot-candles within PPA (2.4) (1000 lux) {600lux) (400 lux) 
Maximum Uniformi.ty Ratio (3) 1.5 1.7 2.0 

Recommended Vertical Illumination 
Performance Criteria Class I Class II Class ID 

Average Maintamed Vertical 50 30 20 
Foot-c.arulles within PPA (J,2,4) (500 lux) (300 lux) (200 lux) 

.Maximum Uniformi.tv Ratio (3) 2.0 3.0 3.0 

Notes: 
1. Maintained foot-candles is detennined by applying a light loss factor (LLF) to the initial or 

measured foot-candles. LLF is dependent on fixture type, fixture maintenance and 
atmospheric conditions. It can vary between .60 and .90. Consult fixture manufacturer foc 
pcoper LLF values. 

2. Average maintained and minimum maintained foot-candles should be calculated within the 
Primary Playmg Area (PPA) with the foot-candle values multiplied by the appropriate LLF. 

3. Uoifomuty ratio is defined as the ratio of the maximum foot-candles divided by the 
minimum foot-candles. 

4. Primary Playmg Area (PPA) is defined as the area that includes 6' beyond the sidelines and 
10' behind the baseline. 

Typical Facilifr Classifications 
Class I (1) Class n aassm 

Professional Satellite (3) Colleie (4) 
Intcmational Challenger (3) Him School 

Satellite Colle,ze (2) Tennis Clubs 
Challeo,zcr Tennis Clubs Parlcs/Reaeatiooal 

Colle.ee Padcs/Recreational Residential 
Residential 

Notes: 
1. Class I facilitit"S generally involve broadcast quality television production. These facilities 

will include permanent spectator accommodations. 
2. Facilities which host intercollegiate play. but without brnadcast television requirements. 

These facilities may have pennanent or temporary-seating. 
3.. Professional tennis events without ocoadcast television requirements. 
4_ Collegiate facilities primarily used for practice or-for intramural or RCreational play. 

Please note that some &cility types appear in multiple categories. lllumination levelc; for a 
specific facility should be chosen based on the highest skill level. or spectator and television 
requirements that will take place at the facility. See the descriptions for more detailed 
infonnation about each class. It is recognized that older players require higher light levels. 
Facilities with older average player ages should be designed for higher levels of light. 



D 

C 

B 

A 

4 
J. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

3.35 

3 

ZONE REV. 

04.25 

(/).63 THRU 

l ,,,,--:_ FIELD DRILL & THRU BOLT 
BOLTS PROVIDED BY OTHERS 

=l_ 

L.38 

I 
I 

: 8.00 

' l=$J.OO I I 
I 

IL04.12~I 

~ 04.50~ 

1DBIGN 

jPRM 
(OJt.\WN 

(q) 0169 

t-04.25 

IPRM 
lcHEcKED 
I 

l 
:APPROVED 

I 
I 

! 
i 

4 
T 

.I ... 

ITEM NO. 

l 

2 

3 

4 
DME 

2.26.24 
DAlE 

2.26.24 
04TE 

DATE 

3 

PART NUMBER 

132596P 

132596PLT 

PDV90TP 

P2AFPLT 

SOUDWORKS DRAWING 
UMLESS 01HUWl5E SPECJED 

DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES 
DECIMAt.S ANGLE 

X.X=:.0.000 x.x= z1.o· 
X.XX• :.0.010 X.XX• io.s• 

X.XXX=:(l.00$ 
SURFACE f/" X.!11:XXX• !O~ 

flUCTJOH:!l/31 FINtSH 

~isH 

MATfRIAll: 

MATERIM: 

MATERIAL SIZE: 

2 

REVISIONS 

DESCRIPTION DATE 

CUSTOMER APPROVAL 

D Drawing is approved, proceed with production 

D Drawing is not approved, make changes as noted 

Customer Signature Date 
Custom products require the execution of a Techlight NCNR (Non-

~ancellable/Non-Returnable) Product Agreement for order processing 

DESCRIPTION QTY. 

4.500D X .188 TUBE 1 

PLATE 4.25"RD X 1.69ID X .375 THK 1 

PIPE STL 1-1 /4 SCH40Xl-5/8 CUT 1 

SSA PATTERN FOR 2AF 1 

THE t.lFORIY\ATION CONTAINED IN THIS DRAW"1G 
IS THE .I.Olf PROPERTY OF TECHLIGHTUSA. TECHLIGHT® 

WWW .TECHLIGHT.COM 
OESCRIPilON 

ANY REf'll:OOUClk)N JM PART OR WliOL( WITHOUT THE. 
WRITTfNPERJ.AliSION Of lECHUGHlUSA IS PROH.8fl£0. 

132596 SLIPOVER 5"RD SSA ADAPTER 

MASS PROPERTIES I 
DENSITY I SURFACE AREA 

b5/cu.1r,. 

VOLUh',E WEIGHT 

sq.in. cu.in. 
AMOUNT Of PAl"'1 iSIZE[PAtlNO. 

,.,,:A! 
oo NOl scAlE oRAWiHG • i'SC~le 1 :4 ; cAD mt 

132596 

2 

bs 
RfV. 

D 

C 

' 

B 

A 



PROP'lllflAIIY AND CONflDtNJIAl 
... I,· ·i :r·1 ·: 1:.·· I t 

:.r·.:, . . . 
• • • ·t ... :1· 

. 'l 'I .I 
-:.1 ·, .'·I 
',,';,,,_ 1· 

n ·:-1:-r 

·1::. r.:-
-;, .,. ... ! 

l----+----1 ·.·-'STEEL 

·r.l·· 
FINISH 

CUSTOMER APPROVAL 

□ Drawing is approved, proceed with production. 

□ Drawing is not approved, make changes as noted. 

Customer Signature Date 

'' ·,, PRM 12.20.17 TECHLIGHTUSA.COM 

SSA-LSI COURTSIDER ADPTR 
13189 

l ~: 

A 13189 
: ,! 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



T&M ELECTRIC OF CLAY COUNTY, LLC. 

Phone: (904) 272-0272 
January 23, 2025 

Proposal Submitted To: 

200 College Dr. 
Orange Park, Florida 32065 
State License #EC0001152 

FEIN 59-2052695 

Scott Swenson 

Fax: (904) 276-7689 

Job Location: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Orange Park, FL. 32065 

Mrs. Swenson, 

Thank you for allowing us to provide you W\th a quote for the electrical service work at 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me and thank 
you again for entrusting T &M Electric with your e,!j1"cal needs. 

1. Provide and install (1) matching Sternberg pole light. 

$16,195.00 

Price excludes replace or repairs to pole base. 

Sincerely, 
Thank you, 
Jason Bush 
T & M Electric of Clay County, LLC. 
200 College Drive 
Orange Park, FL 32065 
Phone (904) 272-0272 
jason@tmelectricinc.com 



Sp.!tcification Sheet 

Project Name 

Type Catalog / Part Number 

Distribution Type 

Type2 Type 3 Type4 Type5 

CCT - Color Temp (K) 

00000 
2.700K 3,000K 

7 Year Warranty 

IP Rating 

E] 
Certifications 

c@us 
usrm 

3,500K 4,000K 5,000K 

(.._ 15.8" --

1930LED 

Description 

Features 

Mounting Configuration 

Optional Control Reeeptaele 

Optional Control 

Optional Fuse 

Optional Hangstralght 

Optional House Side Shield 

·1· 

b 
g 

l. 

Optional Fixed Dimming Resistor Board 

1----24.0" -! 

I = 
JH\ 

-~-- • J 

~ 

Qty 

32.0" 

,.:__;_ 

= 
JH\ ,=, 

Acorn 
1930LED Large 

#~ ,c:::=:::::::;:: .. 
b --- ----. 
cl 
M 

1930LED-RLM24 1930LED-RLM32 

The 1930LED series is a large scale decorative pendant 
luminaire which consists of a decorative cast aluminum fitter, 
and optional heavy gauge spun aluminum shade with integral 
lens frame. The optical enclosure is sealed against moisture and 
dust penetration. 

1930lED • EPA: .96 (ft') I WEIGHT: 30 LBS 
1930lED-RLM24 • EPA: 1.08 (ft2) I WEIGHT: 37LBS 
1930LED-RLM32 • EPA: 1.09 {ft2) J WEIGHT: 40 LBS 

lW: Wall Mount 
2A: 2 Arm Mount @ 180° 
3A: 3 Arms @ 120° 

4A: 4 Arms @ 90° 
2AM: 2 Arm Mid-Mount 
@180° 

CAT: Catenary 

lA: 1 Arm Mount 
2A90: 2 Arm Mount @90° 
3A90: 3 Arms@ 90° 
1AM: 1 Arm Mid-Mount 
SH44: Stem Hung 
CH44: Chain Hung 

R7: 7-Pin control receptacle only 

PE: Twist-Lock Photocontrol ( 120Y-277Y) 
PE4: Twist-Lock Photocontrol (347Y-480Y) 

SC: Shorting Cop 
PEC: Electronic Button Photocontrol ( 120Y-277V) 
PEC4: Electronic Button Photocontrol ( 480V) 

FHD: Double Fuse and Holder 

HSHS: Standard Horizontal Hongstroight, Spike Finial 
HSHN: Standard Horizontal Hongstroight, No Rniol 
HSHB: Standard Horizontal Hongstroight, Boll Finial 
EZ: Vertical Hongstroight, Lorge, "EZ" Mount 

HSS: 120° House Side Shield 

FDRB: Fixed Dimming Resistor Boord 

r;:. Sternberg 555 Lawrence Ave. Roselle, IL, 60172. US I T 847-588-3400 I contoctus@sternberglighting.com 
www.stemberglghlhg.com www.slemberglilhtng.com/produclt/U 

Sternberg reserves the right to make changes to 1his product at any time without prkJr notice and such modification shall be effective immediately. 
2024.06.04 Copyright IC 2024 Sternberg 

1 / 8 



Specification Sheet 

Hardware 

Lens 

ULUstlng 

Electronic Driver 

IP Rating 

Flnlsh 

Tradltlonal Flnlsh 

Stemberg Select Flnlsh 

Custom Finish 

Warranty 

LEDs 

Optics 

Backllght Optical Control 

~ Sternberg 

Acorn 
1930lED large 

Includes Stainless steel hardware. Mast finishes will include hardware with a Black Oxide conversion coating. Light finishes 
will get non-color coated hardware {Whites and Slivers) 

Clear textured acorn offered in impact resistant DR acrylic or UV stabilized polycarbonate material. An injection molding 
process adds a textured surface for glare mitigation. 

UL listed per UL 1598 and CSA 22.2 No. 250.0 for the United States and Canada. Suitable for Wet Locations. 

The LED driver is UL recognized and will be securely mounted inside the fixture, for optimized performance and longevity. It 
will be supplied with a quick-disconnect electrical connector on the power supply, providing easy power connections for 
fixture installation and maintenance. It will have DC voltage output and be a constant current design. It runs at 50/60HZ 
and will hove overload, overheat, and short circuit protection. II will be supplied with a supplemental line-ground, line-
neutral and neutral-ground electrical surge protection in accordance with IEEE/ANSI C62.4 l .2 guidelines. It will be a high 
efficiency driver with a THO less than 20% and a high-power factor greater than .9. It will be dimming capable using a 0-
1 0V signal, consult factory for more information. 

IP66 rated luminaire for enhanced protection against dust and water intrusion. 

Our 6 Stage Polyester Powder coat paint system offers a beautiful high-end finish that holds up lo even the most extreme 
environments. Each part is inspected for quality and consistency before being released tor shipment. 
Our system exceeds AAMA 2604, AAMA 2605, ASTM D523 and ASTM D4214 requirements. 

Traditional paint finishes are available in Sternberg Lighting's Traditional product line. A range of colors help accent the 
decorative elements on the product. Finishes are available in textured or smooth. 
Available finishes include: Black, White, Park Green, Architectural Medium Bronze and Dark Bronze 

-------- --
The Sternberg Select antique-inspired palette adds a touch of vintage elegance to modern applications. 
Old World Gray Textured is a 1 part powder coat with metallic flakes. 
Verde Green and Swedish Iron is a 2 part finish that includes a powder coat base coot with a hand applied antique top 
cool. The top coat is unique to each application and changes over time. 

Custom finishes ore ottered to adapt to any application. 
Rust, Weathered Brown and Cedar are special 1 part powder coal finishes with a distinctive look. 
Old Iron and Weathered Black are 2 part finishes that includes a powder coat base coat with a hand applied antique top 
coat. The top coat is unique to each application and changes over time. 
Two-Tone and Custom Match options are available to blend stern berg product with the site. consult factory for more 
information. 

7-year limited warranty. See Website for Terms and Conditions. 

The luminaire shall use high output, high brightness LED's, consisting of a two piece assembly complete with Chip on Board 
(COB) LED component and COB holder frame. The LEDs shall be 100% recyclable; not contain lead, mercury or any other 
hazardous substances and shall be RoHS compliant. Lumen maintenance shall be determined in accordance with !ESNA 
TM-21, based on LED manufacturer LM-80 test data of no less than 6,000 hours and in-situ testing of the luminaire by an 
NVLAP accredited Energy Efficient lighting Products lob. The high-performance white LEDs will hove a predicted lumen 
depreciation of approximately 100,000 hours with greater than 70% of initial output at 25°C. The High Brightness. High 
Output LED's shall be 4000K (2700K, 3000K, 3500K or SO00K option) correlated color temperature (CCT) with a 70 
(minimum) color rendering index (CRI). Consult factory for custom color CCT. The luminaire shall hove a minimum __ _ 
(see table) delivered initial lumen rating when operated at steady state with an average ambient temperature of 25°C 
(77°F). 
CCT Lumen Derate Values from 4,000K 
2,700K (80+ CRl)=.89 
3,000K (70+ CRl)=.97 
3,500K (80+ CRl)=.93 
5,000K (70+ CRl)=l .01 

The LED's in this system will be fully shielded in a direct downward position to maximize efficiency. 

The luminaire shall be provided with individual. retractor type optics applied to each LED. The luminaire shall provide Type 
_ (2. 3, 4 or SJ light distribution per the IESNA classifications. Testing shall be done in accordance with !ESNA LM-79. 

Internal House Side Shield (HSS): An optional INTERNAL 120° House Side Shield helps control backlight. Spun aluminum 
panel pointed to match fixture. 

555 Lawrence Ave, Roselle, IL, 60172. US I T 647-588-3400 I contactus@slernberglighting.com 
www.stember9'1hlh9.com www.stember911i1hlh9.com/products/36 

Sternberg reserves the right to make changes to this product at any time withouf prior notice and such modification shal be effective immediately. 
2024.06.04 Copyright @2024 Sternberg 

3 I B 



Specification Sheet 

Hangstraight 

Horlzontal Hang-straights sllp flt 4" long by 2-3/8" OD on horlzontal tenon 

Standard Horizontal Hangs1raight, 

Spike Finial (HSHS) 

0 tions 

NEMA Twist-lock Photocell (PE or PE4) 

0 
0 
l 

Double Fuse Holder & (2) 3A Fuses 

(FHD) 

~ Sternberg 

Standard Horizontal Hangs1raight. Ball 
Finial {HSH8) 

Fixed Dimming Resistor Board {FDRB) 

House Side Shield (HS$) 

Standard Horizontal Hangs1raight, No 

Finial {HSHN) 

Button Photocell (PEC) 

555 Lawrence Ave, Roselle, IL, 60172, US I T 847-588-3400 I contactus@sternbergughling.com 
www.stembergll,hltlg.com www.stemberglghltlg.com/producb/36 

Sternberg reserves the right to make changes to this product at any time without prior notice and such modification shaff be effective immediately. 
2024.06.04 Copyright@ 2024 Slernberg 

Acorn 
1930LED large 

"EZ" Vertical hongs1raight {EZ) 

7-Pin NEMA Twist-Lock Receptacle 

(17) 

5 / 8 



SpecificaHon Sheet 

How to Order 

Mounffng 0
,:~~:::, ~~r.r Conllgurallon 

IW 
Woll Mount 

1A 
1 Arm Mount 

2A 
2ArmMounl@ 
l!J()" 

2A90 
2 Arm Mount@ 90" 

3A 
3Arms@ 120" 

3A90 
3Arms @9(f' 

4A 
4Arms @90' 

1AM 
I Arm Mid-Mount 

2AM 
2 Arm Mid-Mount 
@180" 

S1144 
Siem Hung 

CH44 
Chain Hung 

CAT 
Cotenaryllf 

Notes: 
1. Requhts EZ hong-straight. 
2. Reqvi'ed rield fOf' Stem or Chai'l Momtng Config..rotion. 
3. Mrilmurn 3r CNerol Drop Length. 

~ Sternberg 

Fixture Shade C•l 

19301.ED RLM2A 1L 
Acom. Lorge 24" RLM Shade, llED 

Pork Ridge 
21 

RLM32 2LEDs 
32' RLM Shade, 
Pork Ridge 

lED CCT. Color Temp (K) 

'Z1 
2,70()J( 

30 
3.000K 

35 
3.SOOK 

40 
4,000K 

50 
5,000K 

,. Shade Is optional 
S.For llori--j. 
6.For 2L arty. 

Distribution Type 

12 
Type2 

T3 
Type 3 

T4 
Type4 

TS 
Types 

555 Lawrence Ave. Roselle. IL. 60172, US I T 847-588-3400 I contaclus@slernberglighting.com 
www.stemberglghlTig.com www.stemberglghlTig.com/produch/36 

Sternberg reserves the right to make changes to this product at any time without prior notice and such modification shall be effective immediatefy. 
'2024.06.04 Copyright© 2024 Sternberg 

Driver 

MDL06 
1'20V-277V, 600mA 
(5) 

MDH06 
347V-480V. 600mA 
ISi 

MDL08 
1'20V-277V, B00mA 
1•1 

MDH08 
347V-480V. 800mA 
1•1 

MDLO, 
l '20V-277V, 900mA 
IS) 

MDHOt 
347V-480V, 900mA 
1,, 

MDllO 
1'20V-277V, IOOOmA ,,, 
MDH10 
347V-480V, tOOOmA ,,, 
MDL12 
1'20V-277V. 1200mA 

MDH12 
347V-480V, 1200mA 

Acorn 
1930LED Large 

Lens 

A 
Acrylic Clear 
Teardrop 

p 
Poly Clear 
Teardrop 

7 I a 



~ --;-
LAMP SALES UNLIMITED, INC. 

Quoted For: T&M 
Orange Park, FL 

Type Qty Manufacturer / Brand 

1 Sternberg Lighting 

1 Sternberg Lighting 

Notes 

* All orders must have quotation number referenced 

Quote 

Catalog# 

2A-1930LED-1L35T3-MDL12-A
HSHS/CA6/9220ARTF-16FF-RPBP-DSPA
DIS/BK 
SIMiLAR·to·-PREVi6tisoRbE1fs":is39 
(2005) 
LED IN LIEU OF HID 

PLANTEtfARM-s fl'fLIEU OF-BASKET 

Subtotal 

2A-1930-175MHP-240-MED-RE3-
A/CA6/9220ARTF-16FF-RPBP-DSPA-DIS/BK 

SIMILAR T<f PREVIOUS ·oRDER-52839 
(2005) 

PLEASE CONFIRM VOLTAGE 

• PLANTER ARMS-iN LIElTOF BASKl:T 

Subtotal 

* All Finishes Quoted Factory Standards. Verify finishes before ordering. 
* Verify counts and voltages before ordering. 

Quote #: 25-57143-0 Quote 

Job Name: Eagle Landing Light Pole Repair 
Quote #: 25-57143-0 

Job Location: Orange Park, Florida 
Issue Date: 1/21/2025 

Good Through: 2/20/2025 
Quoted By: 

Line Comment Unit$ 

Page 1 of 2 

Ext$ 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



REQUISITION FORM 

SVCDD- Series 2016 -Al/2 
CONSTRUCTION FUND 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of South Village Community Development District (the 
"District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the 
Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of January 1, 2005 (the "Master Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Second 
and Third Supplemental Indenture from the District lo the Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2016 (the Master 
Indenture as amended and supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms 
used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition No.: 084 

(B) Payee: South Village CDD 

(C) AmountPayable: $9,410.00 

(D) Invoice: Inv. 191933 - $1,210 (Laurel Valley Signage Review, Prep Monument Sign Details) 
Inv. 192125 - $4,495 (Laurel Valley Signage Review, Prepare Monument sign Details) 
Inv. 192310 - $2,300 (Laurel Valley Entrance Signage) 
Inv. 192399 - $1,405 (Final Closeout, Landscape Site Inspection) 
(Reimbursement to South Village from 2016 construction fund for above) 

(E) Series 2016-AI/2 CONSTRUCTION FUND 

The undersigned hereby ce1tifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred 
by the District, that each disbursement set fo1th above is a proper charge against the Districtwide Acquisition 
and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that each disbursement set fo1th above 
was incurred in connection with the acquisition and construction of the Districtwide Project and each represents 
a Cost of the Districtwide Project, and has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby futther ce1tifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the District 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of 
the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby futther certifies that such requisition contains no item representing payment 
on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or for payment 
of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of the District approving this 
requisition or the approving the specific contract with respect to which disbursements pursuant to this 
requisition are due and payable. 



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice( s) from the vendor of the property acquired or services rendered with respect 
to which disbursement is hereby requested 

By: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Authorized Officer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FORNON"COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of Issuance, the 
undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Districtwide Project and 
is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the 
portion ·of the Districtwide Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and, (ii) the report of the 
Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit to the Second and Third Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall 
have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

AloxR.Acceo 4W 
Consulting Engineer 



Project Manager Alex Acree 

Matthews 
GMS, LLC 
Marilee Giles 

En!]ineerin!J - An:l1itecture -Plan11i11!1 - Surveyin!J 

475 West Town Place Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 0000021416.0000 South Village COD District Engineer 

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including: 

COD Conference Call and Meeting 
Laurel Valley Signage Review 
Prepare Monument Sign Details 

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project. 
For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department. 

Professional Services through September 30. 2024 

Phase 0001 

Sr. Project Manager 
Sr. Landscape Architect 
Sr. CAD Designer 
Project Support 

Total Labor 

Engineering Services 

Hours Rate 
1.75 175.00 
2.00 160.00 
7.00 125.00 

.25 60.00 

October 04, 2024 
Invoice# 

Amount 
306.25 
320.00 
875.00 

15.00 

Total Due: 

Billed to Date 

Labor 

Expense 

Unit 

Totals 

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date 
1,516.25 28,281.25 29,797.50 

0.00 583.80 583.80 

0.00 57.97 57.97 

1,516.25 28,923.02 30,439.27 

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 I 904.826.1334 I www.matthewsdccm.com 
UC[NSE 176'.,l(,, l.nfi590, All11JJ770, IA6Gf£>fl77 

191933 

1,516.25 

1,516.25 



Project Manager Alex Acree 

Matthews .. ~~-.. .......... .,. 
Governmental Management Services 
Marilee Giles 

Ennineerinn - Architecture - Planninn - Surveying 

475 West Town Place Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 0000021416.0000 South Village CDD District Engineer 

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including: 

COD Conference Call and Meeting 
Laurel Valley Signage Review 
Prepare Monument Sign Details 

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project. 
For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department. 

Professional Services through October 31, 2024 

Phase 0001 

Sr. Project Manager 
Sr. Planner 
Sr. Landscape Architect 
Sr. CAD Designer 
Project Support 

Total Labor 

Engineering Services 

Hours Rate 
3.00 175.00 

.50 160.00 
4.75 160.00 

29.00 125.00 
.50 60.00 

November 08, 2024 
Invoice II 

Amount 
525.00 

80.00 
760.00 

3,625.00 
30.00 

Total Due: 

Billed to Date 

Labor 

Expense 

Unit 

Totals 

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date 
5,020.00 29,797.50 34,817.50 

0.00 583.80 583.80 

0.00 57.97 57.97 

5,020.00 30,439.27 35,459.27 

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 I 904.826.1334 I www.matthewsdccm.com 
LIC[NS[ 11r,r,1r.. I nof,90. An11Xl170, \Af,f>ff,017 

192125 

5,020.00 

5,020.00 



Project Manager Alex Acree 

Matthews .. ,..,...,. ~._._ . .,. 
Governmental Management Services 
Marilee Giles 

Engineerinu - Architecture -Planninn - Surveyinn 

475 West Town Place Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 0000021416.0000 South Village COD District Engineer 

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including: 

COD Conference Call and Meeting 
Final Close Out 
Landscape Site Inspection 

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project. 
For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department. 

Professional Services through November 30. 2024 

Phase 0001 

Sr. Project Manager 
Sr. Landscape Architect 
Sr. CAD Designer 
Project Support 

Total Labor 

Engineering Services 

Hours Rate 
2.50 175.00 
4.00 160.00 
6.00 125.00 

.25 60.00 

December 10, 2024 
Invoice# 

Amount 
437.50 
640.00 
750.00 

15.00 

Total Due: 

Billed to Date 

Labor 

Expense 

Unit 

Totals 

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date 
1,842.50 34,817.50 36,660.00 

0.00 583.80 583.80 

0.00 57.97 57.97 

1,842.50 35,459.27 37,301.77 

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 I 904.826.1334 I www.matthewsdccm.com 
I ICENsr 116f,lr.., nor.9□. An100110, 1 A66f,6877 

192399 

1,842.50 

1,842.50 



Project Manager Alex Acree 

Matthews .. ,_,_ ... .............. 
Governmental Management Services 
Marilee Giles 

Enginer.rin!) - Architecture -Planninn - Surveying 

475 West Town Place Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 0000021416.0001 South Village COD District Engineer 

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including: 

Laurel Valley Entrance Signage Structural Design 

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project. 

For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department. 

Professional Services through November 30, 2024 

Phase 
Fee 

Total Fee 

0003 

Percent Complete 

Eagle Landing Monument Sign 

2,300.00 

100.00 Total Earned 
Previous Fee Billing 
Current Fee Billing 

Total Fee 

December 09, 2024 
Invoice# 

2,300.00 
0.00 

2,300.00 

Total Due: 

Billed to Date 

Fee 

Labor 

Unit 

Totals 

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date 
2,300.00 0.00 2,300.00 

0.00 10,277.50 10,277.50 

0.00 13.88 13.88 

2,300.00 10,291.38 12,591.38 

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 I 904.826.1334 I www.matthewsdccm.com 
I IC[NS[ nr,r.:i!;_ 1nn590. An10011n. lAfifil'f,fi)7 

192310 

2,300.00 

2,300.00 



REQUISITION FORM 

SVCDD- Seriies 2016 -Al/2 
CONSTRUCTION FUND 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of South Village Community evelopment District (the 
"District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and p rsuant to the terms of the 
Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orta do, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Tmstee"), dated as of January I, 2()05 (the "Master Indenture"), as amended ands pplcmented by the Second 
and Third Supplemental Indenture from the District lo the Trustee, dated as of June I, 2016 (the Master 
Indenture as amended and supplem1nted is hereinafter referred to as the "Indent e") (all capitalized terms 
used herein shall have the meaning ascribe~ to. such tern io the Indenture): 

(A) 
(B) 

Requisition No.: 
Payee: 

085 
Matthews I DCCM 
, 7 \Valdo Street 
St. A ugustir,e, FL 32084 . ,; 

(q AmountPayable: ·$347.50 

(D) Invoice: , 192613 - (Sign Design and coordination) 

(E) Series 2016-Al/2 CONSTRUCTION FUND 

The undersigned hereby certifies that obligatiorn.s in the stated amount set fo above have been incurred 
by the District, that each disburserr!ent set forth above is a proper charge against c Districtwide Acquisition 
and Construction Account and the s~bacc.ount, if a,hy, referenced above, that each d sbursement set forth above 
was incurred in connection with the acquisition and construction of the Districtwide roject and each represents 
a Cost of the Districtwide Project, a,nd has not pr~viously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with 
notice of aoy lien, right to lien, or ,,ttachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
the moneys payable to the Payoo-set forth above, which has not been releas 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

r served upon the District 
eceive paymcot of, any of 

or will not be released 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no tern representing payment 
on account of any retained percent2ge which the Distr·ict is at the date of such certi icate entitled to retain. 

. . 
' 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs oflssua ce Account or for payment 
of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body o • the District approving this 
requisition or the approving the -specific contcact with respect to which disb rsements pursuant to this 
requisition are due and payable. . 

,, 

r 



Attachedheretoareoriginals of the in';'oice(s) from thevendorof the property acquired rscrviccsrendered with respect 
to which disbursement is hereby reque;ted 

l SOUTH VILLAGE CO MUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DIST JCT 

By: 
Authorized Officer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S Al'PROVAL FOR NON"COST F ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Inter tor C-;sts of Issuance, the 
undersigned ConsultingEngineerherebycertiliesthat this disbursement is for a Cost of he Districtwide Project and 
is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or constmction contract; (ii) the pl· s and specifications for the 
portion ·ofthe Districtwide Project with respect to which such disbursement is being ma e; and, (ii) the report of the 
Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit to the Second and Third Supplemental !J denture, as such report shall 
have been amended or modified on tl:te date hereof. 

··) 

Consulting 



Project Manager Alex Acree 

Governmental Management Services 
Marilee GIies 
4 75 West Town Place Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 0000021416.0000 South Village COD District Engineer 

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including: 

COD Coordination 
Additional Monument Sign Revisions 
COO Meeting and Agenda Call 

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concem5 regarding your project. 
For billing lr!qulrles, please contact our Accounjng Department. 

Proteuional S@ryicn through January 31, :c,m 

Phase 0001 

Sr. Pniject Manager 
Sr. LMdscape Architect 
Sr. Cft.D Designer 
Project Support 

Total Labor 

Engineering Servi,;.es 

Hours Rate 
1.50 175.00 
1.00 160.00 
1.50 125.00 

.50 60.00 

s 

February O , 2025 
Invoice# 

Total Due: 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 
192490 
Total 

Bi lied to 0-dte 

Labor, 
Expense 

Unit 

Totals 

r 

Date 
111312025 

Current Oue 
640.00 

0.00 
0.00 

s,:o.oo 

.. 

Balance 
2,156.25 
2,'.S6.25 

Prior BIiied 
38,816.25 

583.80 
57.97 

39,456.02 

Monument ign 

BIiied to Date 
39,456.25 

583.80 
57.97 

40,098.02 

. . 
7 Waldo Street, Si. Augm,1111e, Fl 32084 90-l.82li.1334 I www.monhevMccm 01~ 

1r1r~ f.~; 1r.-1:~·,J M:i~;;m_ 1.1:1,w-.:111 

____ ,,, ___ , ... , 

192613 

640.00 

640.00 

347.50 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 

Date:  February 2025 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  General Manager, Golf, F&B, Rec Facilities, Maintenance, and Community  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

 

Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Café: 
 

a. Putt Putt pond and water falls is in good condition     
b. Frog fountain was cleaned again and all frogs hoses were inspected and fixed 
c. Pressure washing areas around the pool area and Cabana Bar continue 
d. Repaired Kid’s Club doors (weren’t locking properly) 
e. Paver work completed on poll deck area a few spots.  

Athletic Center: 
 

a. Touch-up painted the fitness center, painted storage areas, doors all location 
b. Placed hooks in bathrooms for patron's belongings  
c. Created toiletry baskets for bathrooms 
d. Replaced neck pad for Smith machine   
e. Re-labeled weights 
f. Ordered more wipe holders for upstairs gym  
g. Moved drink coolers into pro shop 
h. Ordered more apparel and accessories for pro shop – they are en route 
i. Touch-up painted the fitness center bathrooms 
j. Sent out department surveys for all facilities and sub-departments  
k.  Books & Banter on 2/12. We discussed “All the Colors of the Dark” by Chris Whitaker  
l. 8 new resident orientation meetings in February 
m. 4 facility rentals in February 

 
Community Activities/Communications 
 

a. Facebook – 5 new likes in February, 12 new followers 
Current followers: 4,176 
12 total posts for February 
Post Reach: 8,485 | Post Engagement: 2,745 

b. Instagram –3 new followers 
1 total posts for February 



c. Website/App Summary 1/22-2/21: 
App Usage (Members) 1,271 logins 
Website Hits – Members 1,677 / Public 10,990 

d. App Downloads – New Devices:  9 
e. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving blast: (2/18 What's Happening This Week in Eagle 
Landing): 2,576 
Open rate of last blast: 48.71% 

f. Text Program: 6 messages sent in February 
273 users signed up 
 

Tennis/Pickleball: 
 

a.  After school tennis programs continue 
b.  Staff resurfaced all the tennis courts  
c.  Continue to maintain surfaces on several courts 
d.  Pickleball programs offered in February and continue to grow 
e. A monthly Pickle ball mixers offered and well attended 
f. Gate was moved and court work also completed 
g. Looking at light replacement for tennis/pickle ball courts, working with Supervisor Osbeck 

Golf Operations: 

a. February member/public rounds to date 3,238. 
b. Range sales totaled $4,905 with 691 users. 
c. Sales in golf shop totaling $9,894. 
d. Residents continue participating in the weekly complimentary clinics. 
e. Couple’s Championship on 15 February:  Congratulations to Josh and Shena Roper 
f. Tournament upcoming on March 14th: Glow Golf 
   *Member Only Event* 
   Full field 
g. Tournament upcoming on March 29 & 30 
   Match Play    
   *Member Only Event* 
i. Audit of 2020 to 2023 memberships complete 
j. Retraining of starters and staff on scripts, interaction, attentiveness and better communication 
with customers has been our number 1 priority. Customers should see an improvement. We ask if 
you identify a questionable occurrence, to please share, that immediately with Ernie. 

  
Clubhouse F&B: 

a. February weather continues to create challenges with a slower golf play impacting lunch 
business, but should be near or at the budget target by months end 

b. We were able to conduct a few private events along with our Live Music, and established resident 
based events, such as Trivia, Live Music, and Karaoke.  

c. The Valentines Dinner garnered rave reviews, as well as the Couples Championship. 



d. We have continued the redevelopment the menu, and you will the menu roll out in phases. The 
first phase (appetizers) were out the first week of February, with much positive feedback. The 
second phase (new salads/flatbreads etc.) rolled in week 3, with great feedback as well. 
Continued revamping of the menu will include the Burger choice adjustment, along with new 
desserts and so on. We hope to be able to return to dinner menus, and additional dinner nights 
similar to the valentine’s event with the additional funds. 

e. Our new service manager Mike Andrade has begun his transition into his service manager 
position. And has already begun to make a positive impact on service 

f.  Labor is a continued focus, and both front of house and back of house especially during the 
slower 2nd quarter 

g. Looking forward to warmer weather and a busy and successful spring golf season. 
 

Golf Course Maintenance: 
 

- All putting surfaces needle tined and top-dressed 
- Wall to wall pre-emergent application completed 
- Wall to wall mole cricket application completed 
- Irrigation audit for greens and perimeters completed. Tees and fairways to follow immediately  
- Quotes being prepared for pump-house repairs and irrigation upgrades 
- Warm weather has allowed for new growth to begin across the property 
- Updated fertility program for putting surfaces proving to be effective 
- Department remains fully staffed as we approach the spring season 
- Quarterly soil samples show positive signs for health and resilience moving forward 
- Nematode assay shows controllable levels with treatments in yearly agronomic plan. 
- 2.7 inches of rainfall.  
- One cold weather delay  

 

Community Common Areas & Lake Doctor/Retention Ponds: 
 

1. All lakes have been inspected by the Lake Doctors, minor treatment required.  
2. Finalized work between Clay County and Tree Amigos on Signal Light installation.  All repairs are 

completed.  
3. No treatment are necessary for most all bad lakes, will pick up as we head into spring. 
4. Continue to look for dead trees throughout the community along back of houses 

 
Community Landscaping/Tree Amigos: 
 

a. Tree Amigos Landscape - Grounds are being maintained per the contract. Maintenance 
services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos February 1 to February 28, 2025. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  



c. Fertilization, preventative insecticide, and pre-emergent herbicide is scheduled the week of 
2/20/25  

d. Main entrance and roadway island Plant replacement was completed coming in nicely  
e. Damaged turf area at main entrance to Eagle Landing due to construction sodded the week 

of 2/13/25 
f. Pond island enhancement proposal and Pickel Ball court washout prevention proposal sent 

and we are making final changes. Island Stage 1 &2 is a go. Working on plant layout on 
island.  

g. We have completed our Winter cut backs starting our winter in-contract limb ups and leaf 
cleanup  

 
Misc: 
 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, lake 
maintenance, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made.   
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed;  
         6.  New maintenance person hired doing a great job 
         7. Surveys sent/reviewed for Rec, Golf, F&B 
         

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact Jim Hahn at jhahn@troon.com 904-637-0648. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
January	31,	2025



1

2-3

4-5

6

7

8

9

10-11

12-13

14 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2019A/B

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Golf	Course	Enterprise	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Enterprise Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:

Operating	Account 171,817$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 2,131,397$																							 2,303,214$																																	
Accounts	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 55,890																																	 55,890																																											
Due	from	General -																																															 0																																														 -																																															 0																																														 0																																																								
Due	from	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Rec	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 1,216,552																										 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,216,552																																				

Series	2016	A1/A2
Reserve	A1 -																																															 540,686																														 -																																															 -																																															 540,686																																								
Reserve	A2 -																																															 192,934																														 -																																															 -																																															 192,934																																								
Interest	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Interest	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Revenue	A1/A2 -																																															 1,589,574																										 -																																															 -																																															 1,589,574																																				
Prepayment	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Prepayment	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Sinking	A1 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Sinking	A2 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Construction -																																															 -																																															 1,527																																				 -																																															 1,527																																														

Series	2016	A3
Reserve	A3 -																																															 137,002																														 -																																															 -																																															 137,002																																								
Revenue	A3 -																																															 339,921																														 -																																															 -																																															 339,921																																								

Prepayment	A3 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Interest	A3 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Series	2019A/B -																																															
Reserve	A -																																															 62,953																																	 -																																															 -																																															 62,953																																											
Revenue	A -																																															 239,981																														 -																																															 -																																															 239,981																																								
Interest	B -																																															 1,312																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,312																																														
Prepayment	B -																																															 1,975																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,975																																														

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 137,164																														 137,164																																								
Inventory	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 155,360																														 155,360																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 15,753																																	 15,753																																											

Non-Current	Assets:
Property	&	Equipment	(Net) -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,367,849																										 2,367,849																																				

Total	Assets 1,388,369$																			 3,106,338$																			 1,527$																															 4,863,413$																			 9,359,646$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 58,879$																														 -																																															 -$																																						 50,444$																														 109,323$																																					
Accrued	Payroll	&	PTO -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 59,011																																	 59,011																																											
Due	to	Other	Funds 0																																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 0																																																								
Deferred	Revenues -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 283,472																														 283,472																																								

Total	Liabilities 58,879$																											 -$																																					 -$																																					 392,926$																								 451,805$																																	

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 137,164$																											 137,164$																																					
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 15,753																																	 15,753																																											

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 3,106,338																										 -																																															 -																																															 3,106,338																																				
Capital	Projects 66,000																																	 -																																															 1,527																																				 -																																															 67,527																																											

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Restricted	for	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 4,317,569																										 4,317,569																																				
Unassigned 1,263,490																										 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,263,490																																				

Total	Fund	Balances 1,329,490$																			 3,106,338$																			 1,527$																															 4,470,486$																			 8,907,841$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,388,369$																							 3,106,338$																							 1,527$																																	 4,863,413$																							 9,359,646$																																	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
January	31,	2025

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/25 Thru	01/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 796,099$														 768,251$														 768,251$														 -$																															
Interest	Income 15,000																			 5,000																						 12,252																			 7,252																												

Total		Revenues 811,099$														 	 773,251$														 	 780,503$														 	 7,252$																									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 13,000$																	 4,333$																				 3,800$																				 533$																													
PR-FICA 995																										 -	 332																										 291																										 41																																			
Engineering 10,000																			 3,333																						 9,163																						 (5,829)																										
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																						 600																										 -																																		 600																																
Dissemination	Agent 9,551																						 3,184																						 3,184																						 (0)																																				
Assessment	Administration 5,955																						 5,955																						 5,955																						 -																																							
Attorney 35,000																			 11,667																			 3,555																						 8,112																												
Annual	Audit 8,500																						 8,500																						 -																																		 8,500																												
Trustee	Fees 14,650																			 4,883																						 -																																		 4,883																												
Management	Fees 58,427																			 19,476																			 19,476																			 (0)																																				
Information	Technology 2,022																						 674																										 674																										 -																																							
Website	Admin 1,272																						 424																										 424																										 -																																							
Telephone 1,500																						 500																										 383																										 117																																
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																						 333																										 109																										 224																																
Insurance	General	Liability 21,257																			 21,257																			 20,676																			 581																																
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																						 667																										 381																										 286																																
Legal	Advertising 4,000																						 1,333																						 501																										 832																																
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																						 833																										 620																										 214																																
Office	Supplies 100																										 33																													 9																																 24																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							
Contingency 500																										 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 194,204$														 	 88,493$																	 	 69,374$																	 	 19,119$																						

South	Village

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/25 Thru	01/31/25 Variance

South	Village

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																	 17,333$																	 37,188$																	 (19,854)$																				
Utilities 118,233																 39,411																			 14,987																			 24,424																									
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																			 36,000																			 39,299																			 (3,299)																										
Landscape	-	Contract 295,162																 98,387																			 83,723																			 14,664																									
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																			 15,000																			 -																																		 15,000																									
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																			 3,500																						 -																																		 3,500																												
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																			 8,333																						 117																										 8,216																												
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																			 11,667																			 11,448																			 219																																

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 616,895$														 	 229,632$														 	 186,761$														 	 42,871$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 616,895$														 229,632$														 186,761$														 42,871$																						

Total	Expenditures 811,099$														 318,124$														 256,135$														 61,989$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 455,126$														 524,368$														 69,242$																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 455,126$														 524,368$														 69,242$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 805,122$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 1,329,490$										

Page 3



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/25 Thru	01/31/25 Variance

Operating	Revenues:
	
PGA/Cart	Fees -$																																						 -$																																 5,075$																											 5,075$																											
Raincheck	Revenue -																																									 -																																									 (1,180)																											 (1,180)																											
Guest	Fees 1,640,200																			 497,528																							 388,923																							 (108,605)																					
Trail	Fees 120,000																							 40,000																										 42,852																										 2,852																													
Tournament	Rounds -																																									 -																																									 53,231																										 53,231																										
Other	Golf	Revenues 79,800																										 26,500																										 14,776																										 (11,724)																								
Merchandise 234,270																							 78,400																										 69,107																										 (9,293)																											
Food	&	Beverage 2,006,039																			 601,417																							 526,097																							 (75,320)																								
Swim	&	Tennis 217,998																							 45,418																										 18,235																										 (27,183)																								
Room	Rental	 1,000																													 200																																	 -																																									 (200)																															
Member	Dues 529,500																							 173,500																							 189,002																							 15,502																										
Fitness -																																									 -																																									 4,906																													 4,906																													
Misc	Revenues -																																									 -																																									 325																																	 325																																	

Total	Operating	Revenues 4,828,807$																	 	 1,462,963$																	 	 1,311,351$																	 	 (151,612)$																			

Cost	of	Goods	Sold:

Cost	of	Goods	Sold 910,231$																					 274,020																							 265,187																							 8,833																													

Total	Gross	Margin 3,918,576$																	 	 1,188,943$																	 	 1,046,164$																	 	 (142,779)$																			

Operating	Expenses:

Payroll
Payroll 2,590,900$																	 	 799,840																							 741,265$																					 58,575$																								
Employee	Benefits 575,162																							 177,799																							 187,187																							 (9,388)																											
Employee	Expenses 43,037																										 12,846																										 14,127																										 (1,281)																											

Professional	Fees
Legal	Fees 3,000																													 1,000																													 -																																									 1,000																													
Other	Professional	Fees -																																									 -																																									 1,200																													 (1,200)																											

Marketing 	
Marketing 133,700																							 50,772																										 54,708																										 (3,936)																											-																																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance -																																									
Equipment 82,800																										 35,500																										 17,098																										 18,402																										
Irrigation 10,850																										 4,950																													 8,488																													 (3,538)																											
Pool 12,000																										 4,000																													 382																																	 3,618																													
Building 7,000																													 2,340																													 4,166																													 (1,826)																											
Electrical	&	Mechanical	 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Tennis	Courts 13,500																										 2,400																													 3,139																													 (739)																															
Carts 3,000																													 1,000																													 7,483																													 (6,483)																											
Sod 3,500																													 1,000																													 14,392																										 (13,392)																								
Seed	&	Mulch 4,000																													 2,000																													 1,445																													 555																																	
Sand	&	Gravel 8,000																													 2,500																													 3,115																													 (615)																															
Landscaping -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Gas,	Diesel,	Oil	&	Lube 72,000																										 24,000																										 20,851																										 3,149																													
Small	Tools 1,500																													 500																																	 123																																	 377																																	
Fertilizers 59,500																										 19,500																										 23,653																										 (4,153)																											
Chemicals	-	Herbicides 75,000																										 16,000																										 40,259																										 (24,259)																								
Chemicals	-	Other 45,000																										 15,000																										 18,032																										 (3,032)																											-																																									
Utilities 	
Electric 148,500																							 42,900																										 49,080																										 (6,180)																											
Natural	Gas 9,832																													 3,932																													 765																																	 3,167																													
Cable	TV/Music 31,000																										 10,344																										 7,546																													 2,798																													
Water 34,250																										 8,450																													 -																																									 8,450																													
Waste	Removal 48,840																										 16,280																										 2,040																													 14,240																										
Telephone		 23,000																										 7,672																													 7,359																													 313																																	
Pest	Control 6,900																													 2,300																													 1,226																													 1,074																													

South	Village

Page 4



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/25 Thru	01/31/25 Variance

South	Village

	
Operating	Expenses 	
Cart	Leases	-	Operating 138,000																							 46,000																										 -																																									 46,000																										
EZLinks 10,500																										 3,500																													 2,950																													 550																																	
Employee	Uniforms 10,500																										 2,500																													 1,239																													 1,261																													
Handicap	Fees 4,500																													 -																																									 409																																	 (409)																															
Equipment	Rental 2,700																													 1,200																													 2,991																													 (1,791)																											
Equipment	Leases 79,100																										 -																																									 47,888																										 (47,888)																								
Golf	Operating	Supplies 19,300																										 9,200																													 510																																	 8,690																													
Course	Supplies 2,700																													 900																																	 -																																									 900																																	
Paper	Products 82,200																										 23,500																										 16,390																										 7,110																													
Office	Supplies 24,059																										 79,999																										 649																																	 79,350																										
Flowers	&	Decorations 6,250																													 2,650																													 691																																	 1,959																													
Operating	Supplies	-	M 34,502																										 9,100																													 15,331																										 (6,231)																											
Operating	Supplies	-	G 15,600																										 5,200																													 3,665																													 1,535																													
Linens 18,000																										 6,000																													 5,439																													 561																																	
China,	Glass	&	Utensils 8,800																													 2,600																													 1,221																													 1,379																													
Tournament	Expense 4,600																													 -																																									 7,074																													 (7,074)																											
Postage 3,600																													 1,200																													 130																																	 1,070																													
Computers	Related 25,800																										 8,600																													 10,004																										 (1,404)																											
Printing 5,000																													 1,740																													 213																																	 1,527																													
Credit	Card	Fees 106,604																							 32,959																										 35,637																										 (2,678)																											
Cash	Over/Short -																																									 -																																									 45																																				 (45)																																		
Bank	Fees 3,027																													 590																																	 5,431																													 (4,841)																											
Dues	&	Subscriptions 2,850																													 700																																	 815																																	 (115)																															
Independent	Contractor 33,700																										 11,100																										 29,272																										 (18,172)																								
Insurance 144,000																							 48,000																										 54,971																										 (6,971)																											
Property	Taxes 42,100																										 41,300																										 17,280																										 24,020																										
Other	Taxes 3,801																													 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Fees,	Permits	&	Licenses 5,358																													 2,853																													 (227)																															 3,080																													
Base	Management	Fees 182,000																							 60,672																										 65,253																										 (4,581)																											
Capital	Expenditures -																																									 -																																									 102,561																							 (102,561)																					

Total	Operating	Expenses: 5,064,922$																	 1,666,888$																	 1,656,961$																	 9,927$																											

Net	Income	before	Non-Operating	Income	(Expenses) (1,146,346)$															 (477,945)$																			 (610,797)$																			 (132,852)$																			

Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory	Initiation	Fees 12,000$																								 4,000$																											 12,500$																								 8,500$																											
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,143,399																			 1,104,859																			 1,104,859																			 -																																									
Cap	Reserve	Assessments 679,710																							 657,233																							 657,233																							 -																																									
Interest	Income -																																									 -																																									 7,277																													 7,277																													

Total	Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses): 1,835,109$																	 	 1,766,092$																	 	 1,781,869$																	 	 15,777$																								

Change	in	Net	Position 688,763$																					 1,288,147$																	 1,171,072$																	 (117,075)$																			

Total	Net	Position	-	Beginning -$																																						 3,299,414$																	

Total	Net	Position	-	Ending 688,763$																					 4,470,486$																	

Page 5



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	01/31/25 Thru	01/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,477,362$													 1,419,554$													 1,419,554$															 -																																							
Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 18,963																									 18,963																									

Total		Revenues 1,477,362$													 1,419,554$													 1,438,517$															 18,963$																						

Expenditures:
Series	2016	A-1	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 148,094$																	 148,094$																	 148,094$																			 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 35,000																									 (35,000)																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 148,094																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 660,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-1	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,625																							 56,625																							 56,625																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,625																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Refunding	Bonds

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 69,951																							 69,951																							 69,951																									 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 15,000																									 (15,000)																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 205,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 69,951																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 20,750																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,455,839$													 295,419$																	 345,419$																			 (50,000)$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 21,523$																				 1,124,134$													 1,093,097$															 (31,037)$																				

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 21,523$																				 1,124,134$													 1,093,097$															 (31,037)$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 369,283$																	 1,230,097$															
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 390,806$																	 2,323,194$															

Page 6



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	01/31/25 Thru	01/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 274,807$																	 266,141$																	 266,141$																			 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 4,405																												 4,405																												

Total		Revenues 274,807$																	 266,141$																	 270,546$																			 4,405$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2016	A-3	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 38,025$																				 38,025$																				 38,025$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 38,025																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 85,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-3	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 53,500																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 268,050$																	 91,525$																				 96,525$																						 (5,000)$																							

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 6,757$																							 174,616$																	 174,021$																			 (595)$																											
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 6,757$																							 174,616$																	 174,021$																			 (595)$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 138,689$																	 302,901$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 145,446$																	 476,922$																			

Page 7



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2019A/B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	01/31/25 Thru	01/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 223,713$																	 213,504$																	 213,504$																			 -$																																					
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 2,436																												 2,436																												

Total		Revenues 223,713$																	 213,504$																	 215,940$																			 2,436$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2019A
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 80,793$																				 80,793$																				 80,793$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 80,793																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 60,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 221,585$																	 80,793$																				 80,793$																						 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,128$																							 132,711$																	 135,147$																			 2,436$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,128$																							 132,711$																	 135,147$																			 2,436$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 100,032$																	 171,073$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 102,160$																	 306,221$																			

Page 8



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	January	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	01/31/25 Thru	01/31/25 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 160$																								 160$																								
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 160$																								 160$																								

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 9,410$																				 (9,410)$																		

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 9,410$																				 (9,410)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 (9,250)$																		 (9,250)$																		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 (9,250)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 10,776$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 1,527$																				

Page 9



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 796,099$																												 -$																								 63,485$																 693,524$													 11,242$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 768,251$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest	Income 15,000																																		 3,195																					 2,518																					 2,436																					 4,104																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 12,252																		

Total		Revenues 3,195$																			 66,003$																 695,959$													 15,346$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 780,503$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 13,000$																															 800$																							 1,600$																			 600$																							 800$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 3,800$																			
PR-FICA 995																																									 61																												 122																									 46																												 61																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 291																									
Engineering 10,000																																		 5,020																					 4,143																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,163																					
Attorney 35,000																																		 -																																	 3,555																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,555																					
Annual	Audit 8,500																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 5,955																																					 5,955																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,955																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 9,551																																					 796																									 796																									 796																									 796																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,184																					
Trustee	Fees 14,650																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Fees 58,427																																		 4,869																					 4,869																					 4,869																					 4,869																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 19,476																		
Information	Technology 2,022																																					 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 674																									
Website	Admin 1,272																																					 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 424																									
Telephone 1,500																																					 50																												 60																												 90																												 183																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 383																									
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																																					 67																												 40																												 1																															 1																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 109																									
Insurance	General	Liability 21,257																																		 20,676																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,676																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																																					 147																									 131																									 80																												 23																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 381																									
Legal	Advertising 4,000																																					 -																																	 457																									 44																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 501																									
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																																					 110																									 50																												 460																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 620																									
Office	Supplies 100																																									 0																															 0																															 0																															 9																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									
Contingency 500																																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 194,204$																												 39,000$																 16,097$																 7,260$																			 7,016$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 69,374$																

Month	to	Month

Page 10



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																															 10,625$																 10,625$																 7,969$																			 7,969$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 37,188$																
Utilities 118,233																															 7,466																					 5,042																					 2,479																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 14,987																		
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 39,299																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 39,299																		
Landscape	-	Contract 295,162																															 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 78,321																		
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 5,402																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,402																					
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																																		 -																																	 117																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 117																									
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																																		 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,448																		

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 616,895$																												 40,533$																 38,227$																 38,292$																 69,710$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 186,761$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 616,895$																												 40,533$																 38,227$																 38,292$																 69,710$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 186,761$													

Total	Expenditures 79,533$																 54,324$																 45,552$																 76,726$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 256,135$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (76,338)$														 11,679$																 650,407$													 (61,379)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 524,368$													

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (76,338)$														 11,679$																 650,407$													 (61,379)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 524,368$													

Page 11



Original	Issue	Amount: $28,085,000
Interest	Rate: 2.0%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/46

Bonds	outstanding	 06/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/01/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/01/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
05/01/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
05/01/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/01/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
05/01/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
05/01/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
08/01/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/18 A3 ($155,000) 	 ($155,000)
02/01/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
08/01/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
02/01/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
05/01/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
05/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
08/01/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
02/01/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
05/01/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
05/01/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
05/01/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/01/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/21 A2 ($10,000) 	 ($10,000)
11/01/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
02/01/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
05/01/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
05/01/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
08/01/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
05/01/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
05/01/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
05/01/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)
11/01/23 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/23 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/24 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/24 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/24 A3 ($80,000) ($80,000)
11/01/24 A1 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/24 A2 ($15,000) 	 ($15,000)
11/01/24 A3 ($5,000) ($5,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $18,760,000 $11,640,000 $3,695,000 $3,425,000

Series	2016A1/A2/A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Page 12



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,955,000
Interest	Rate: 4.75%	-	5.6%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/49

Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 25%	of	MADS

Total A B
Bonds	outstanding	 02/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/01/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

02/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
08/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
11/01/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
02/01/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
05/01/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/21 B ($150,000) ($150,000)
08/01/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)
11/01/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
02/01/22 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
08/01/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)
05/01/24 A ($55,000) ($55,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,015,000 $3,015,000 $0

Series	2019A/B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Page 13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2025 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY25 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,469,070.62       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,618,606.37       4,584,052.74         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,469,070.62       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,618,606.37       4,584,052.74         

DUE / RECEIVED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL RECEIVED 1,432,105.15       268,494.24           215,391.46           2,552,715.72       4,468,706.57          

BALANCE DUE 36,965.47             6,930.37               5,559.68               65,890.65             115,346.17             

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS TOTAL RECEIVED

1 11/7/2024 7,280.88               1,365.04               1,095.06               12,978.10             22,719.08               
2 11/13/2024 45,772.95             8,581.61               6,884.34               81,589.93             142,828.83             
3 11/26/2024 64,251.89             12,046.09             9,663.61               114,528.48           200,490.07             
4 12/6/2024 1,231,998.10       230,977.73           185,294.96           2,196,026.53       3,844,297.32          
5 12/19/2024 49,476.58             9,275.98               7,441.38               88,191.60             154,385.54             
6 1/27/2025 20,773.35             3,894.63               3,124.35               37,028.32             64,820.65               
7 2/6/2025 12,551.40             2,353.16               1,887.76               22,372.76             39,165.08               

-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         
-                         -                         -                         -                         

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 1,432,105.15       268,494.24          215,391.46          2,552,715.72       4,468,706.57         

PERCENT COLLECTED SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M TOTAL
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 97.48% 97.48% 97.48% 97.48% 97.48%

I I I I I I 

I I I I I 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund 1/1-1/31 3592-3596 $36,755.00
ACH 80020-80021 $2,478.59

Rec	Fund 1/1-1/31 21594-21604 $18,656.52
ACH $2,805.14

Golf	Fund 1/1-1/31 15661-15732 $82,356.32
ACH $68,238.49

Cap	Reserve 1/1-1/31 1266-1271 $27,043.58

TOTAL $238,333.64

South	Village
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025

Check	Register



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/24/25 PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 *** SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 1/24/25 00060 12/26/24 2024-290 202412 310-51300-48000 * 44.10
NOTICE OF MEETING

CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER 44.10 003592
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/24/25 00127 10/16/24 28 202410 310-51300-49000 * 250.00

AMORT SCHED SR16A-2 40K
10/16/24 28 202410 310-51300-49000 * 100.00

AMORT SCHED SR16A-1 15K
10/16/24 28 202410 310-51300-49000 * 100.00

AMORT SCHED SR16A-2 5K
DISCLOSURE SERVICES, LLC 450.00 003593

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1/24/25 00018 1/01/25 318 202501 310-51300-34000 * 4,868.92

JAN 25 - MGMT FEES
1/01/25 318 202501 310-51300-35100 * 168.50

JAN 25 - IT
1/01/25 318 202501 310-51300-31300 * 795.92

JAN 25 - DISSEMINATION
1/01/25 318 202501 310-51300-49500 * 106.00

JAN 25 - WEBSITE ADMIN
1/01/25 318 202501 310-51300-51000 * 8.72

JAN 25 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
1/01/25 318 202501 310-51300-42000 * .69

JAN 25 - POSTAGE
1/01/25 318 202501 310-51300-42500 * 22.80

JAN 25 - COPIES
1/01/25 318 202501 310-51300-41000 * 183.10

JAN 25 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 6,154.65 003594

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/24/25 00063 12/16/24 232798B  202412 320-57200-46800 * 2,862.00

DEC 24 - LAKE CONTRACT
1/02/25 240044B  202501 320-57200-46800 * 2,862.00

JAN 25 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 5,724.00 003595

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1/24/25 00182 12/13/24 688968 202412 320-57200-46200 * 1,025.00

INST FLOWER BED SOIL
12/13/24 688969   202412 320-57200-46200 * 1,550.00

INST WINTER FLOWERS
12/23/24 689551   202412 320-57200-46200 * 1,922.00

INST ST. AUGUSTINE SOD
12/31/24 690512   202412 320-57200-46200 * 19,580.25

DEC 24 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
12/31/24 691617   202412 320-57200-46200 * 305.00

REPAIRD MAINLINE
RUPPERT COMPANIES, LLC 24,382.25 003596

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A 36,755.00

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



ClayTod 9y 
3513 US Hwy 17 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 
904-264-3200 

rnu. ro 
Snmh Swoelinn 

Soulh Village CDD c/o GMS U.C 
47!-i W TOWJ\l PL 
//'114 I 

ST AUGUSTIN!:::, FL 32092 

I lnvoico Notes 

1 

Legal II 132791 

!POii r No lice of Meeting January 7. 2025 I . . ·• ·• 

lro1ol: 

Please mail payments to: 
Osteen Media Group 
3513 US Mwy 17 
Fleming Island Florida 32003 

Affidavit attached to this invoice. 

• !Pub. 

. I CT• Clay Today 

!issue 

I Dec26 

I I
Yoar ··1AdTltlo 
2024 

Please call I he office at 904-264-3200 if you would like to pay by credit card. 

I 

jAd Sizo 
! Column Inell I • 

fllom,o Jl8Y fro111 lhi:c1 if1V(lico, E111i1ll lor inqulriHl nr quoslions • kioal«J)claylodHyn11ll110.co111. Thm1k you for your 1Jusi1H1:;1;. 

INVOIC 

Invoice Number: 2024-290951 
Invoice Date: 12/26/2024 

Due Date: 1/23/2025 

/.\dvortitrnr 
South Villnue COD c/o GMS I.LC 

!Color I Black & While . 

GustonItw ID 
20081 

I
A. d h,c.h 
4.2000 

~otj 

$44.10, 
$44.10 

$44.101 



PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAYTODAY 
Publi~hed Weekly 

Heming h:lnn<l, Flod<la 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY .OF CLJ\ Y: 

llcfotc t\1r undersigned n11thority pcrsonnlly appeared 
I !ugh ( )skcn, who on oath says that he is the publisher of 
Ilic "Clay T11dn)"' ,1 ncwgpapcr published weekly at Jilcmin-; 
Island in (;l~y County, Florida; that the att,1d1ed copy of 
ad\'t!rlh:cm<lnt 
lking a Ndticc of Meeting 

In the math:r of J;umary 7, 2025 

LEGAL: 1'.~2791 

\'\las publl!lhcd in said newspaper in the issues: 

12/26/20:M 

Afti:t11l Further says that said "Clay 'lhday" is a newspaper 
published :it Plcming Island, in said Clay Couo1y, Florida, wd 
!hnt the said ncwsp;1pcr I las hcrctnforn been continuously 
published in said Clay County, Jlloiida, \Vcd\ly, an<l lrns been 
entered af: Pcriodkal matcrfal matter at the post 
Office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florid,,, for 
period of one yc:tr next proceeding tho first puhlicatioh ol 
tht ,1ttachd copy of ~dvrrtiscmcnt; and affou,t further sn}i 
that he has neither paid nor promised any pcr,on, firm or 
corjiorntioi1 any dfocount, rcb,1tc, commission or refond lo. 
the pnrpos~ of securing this advertisement for puhlicatinn 111 
I he said ,,ewspapcr. 

Sworn to :me and subscdbcd before me [2/26/2024 

35B US I !WY l7 Fleming lslallll FL 3200.1 
Telephone (91H) 2M-~20ll 

Fi\ X (9114) 264-3285 
E-llfail: lcgal(tj)d\l)'h><fayonlinc.com 

Chdstit Wayn,, christh:@osttenmcdingroupxom 

Notice of Meeting South 
Village Community 

Development District 
Tho regular mealing ol the Boardol Suporvlsorn 
of the South Vlllago Communl!y Dovolopmont 
Olstrtct will bo hold on Tuesday, January 7, 
2026 al 6:30 p.m, et the Eagle Landing Resi
dents Club1 3075 !:ogle landing Parkway, 
Oronge Pnrn, Flo1lda 32065. Tho maoling Is 
opon to tho public and will bo conducted In ac· 
co1danco wllh 1110 provisions ol Florldu Law for 
Community Devolopineni Dls!rlcla. A copy ol lho 
agenda !or Utls mooting may bo obtained from 
!ho Olslrlcl Manager, ol 475 Wost Town Place, 
Sulla tt4, SL Augusllne, FL 32092 (and phono 
(904) 940-5850). This meeting may bo conlln• 
uod lo a data, tlmo, and place to bo spoclllad on 
tho roco~I al the mealing, 
Any poroon requiring special ~ccommoda
tlons at this mealing bocouso of a dleablllty or 
1,hyslcnl !mpalrmonl should contact the Ol$lrtct 
0111co al {004) 940·5850 nl loasl two calondnr 
days prior lo tho moollng. II you aro hearing or 
spoooh lmpalrod, plo8$8 con!acl Iha Florido 
Relay Sorvlce al t-800-955·8l70, for aid In con· 
tacllng the Olslricl Olflco. 
Each person \'lhO docldos lo appoal any acllon 
!akon al !hoso moel111os Is advised !hat person 
will noed a rocon1 of tho procoodlngs and lhnl 
accordingly, tho IJ<)rson may nood lo ensure that 
a vorballm record of the pm<;eodings ls made, 
Including the lesHmony and evidence upon 
which such appeal Is lo be basod. 
Mailleo Gilos 
District Managor 
Legal 132791 Publlohed 12/26/2024 In Clay 
Couoly'o Cloy Today newspaper 



Bill To 

Disclosure Services LLC 

1005 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

South Village COD 
c/oGMS, LLC 

Date 

10/16/2024 

Terms 

Net 30 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

28 

Due Date 

11/15/2024 

----------------- ------------------,--------------·•-><1 
Description Amount 

1------------------------~------------1----------------
Amortization Schedule 
Series 2016A-1 11-1-24 Prepay $40,000 
Amortization Schedule 
Series 2016A-2 11-1-24 Prepay $15,000 
Amortization Schedule 
Series 2016-3 l l-l-24 Prepay $5,000 

250.00 

100.00 

100.00 

-.----'===:::·============-· ·•==========-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-:::;-::-::-=':'.J_ _____________ _ 
Total $450.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

[ Phooe# 

--;~5- 717-097 6 

E-mail 

tcarter@disclosureservices.info 

Balance Due $450,00 
'------------- ··-



Governmental Managbment Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Bill To: 
South Village COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Descriptiu1 Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 318 
Invoice Date: 1 /1 /25 

Due Date: 1/i/25 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 
-------------·-- ----~~-~---..-----..........------
Managsment Fees -January 2025 
Information Technology -January 2025 
Dissemination Agent Setvices -January 2025 
Website Administration -January 2025 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 
Telephone 

Total 

4,868.92 
168.50 
795.92 
106.00 

8.72 
0.69 

22.80 
183.10 

4,868.92 
168.50 
795.92 
106.00 

8.72 
0.69 

22.80 
183.10 

$6,Hi4.65 

Payments/Credits sm.oo 

Balance Due $6, i 54.65 



\i,'1 
~,d=.lt Thef We Doctors~ Inc. 

:lif:i!)t "'.''":''.M",'I'"'.""''-«=• : 

Post Office Bcix 20122 
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 
(904) 262-5500 

□ 

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED 

12.L38581 AB0.588 44453S1138583888001/0011 

7 

1, II• 111111 iii •11 I II hi 11 I h "•II '•II' 1,1111, 11 I ,I I•,.,• 11,111 II 1 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
JAMES HAHN 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

00000000075695001000000023279800000028620014 

LAGCill!t:!lJ:Jlliiill/2/L. , ___ [UI'(•; 

719371 12/16/2024 

The Lake Doctors 
Post Office Box 20122 

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 

B~ __ J 

$2,862.00 

Please Return this portion with your payment and 

notify us of any changes to your contact informat 

Invoice232798B PO# 

Date Description Quantity 

Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Fl Orange, Park, Fl 32065 
I 

12/2/2024 Water Management· Zone 1,Water ~1anagement -
Zone 2, Water Management - Zone 3 

I 

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, 
otherwise payments will be applied to the old~st outstanding invoices. 

9tal Account Balance including this invoi.@.i. 

Amount Tax 

$954,00 $0.00 

$954.00 $0.00 

$954.00 $0.00 

Adjustment 

This Invoice Total: 

Total 

$954.00 

$954.00 

$954.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

AMOUNT DLH: 

To submit payment by ACH: Ameuis Bank// Routing# 061201754 //Account# 2049360148 

m,tomer Account#: 

·ortal Registration #: 

719371 

2A40879A 

r--·-·· -· 

:ustomer Portal Link: www.lakedoctors.c<1m/contact-us/ 

4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite lS5 
Jacksonville, FL 322~56 

~t Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information 
• \Y 



Post Office Box 20122 
Tampa, FL 33622·0122 
(904) 262·5500 

SOVfH VILLAGE COD 
JAMES HAHN 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

O{P.PIHI: 

PATE LJ&iOUNt liWi'lBER 

719371 1/2/2025 

The Lake Doctors 
Post Office Box 20122 

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 

lMJJllli,L-~] 

$;~,862.00 

00000000075695001000000024004400000028620014 Please Return this invoice with your payment and 
notify us of any changes to your contact information. 

SOUTH VliiLLAGE CDD E-~gle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Fl Orange Park, FL 32065 j 
~I_n_v_oi_oo_D_IJl .• "'"_e=D=~=te===l=/_1_1=/=2=0=2=5========-::I=n=v=o=ioo======24=0=0=44==B===========P()=#=============:::::======::::l 

Invoice Date • Description Quantity Amount· 

Water Management - Zone l,W I ,i- ;mag~.·. men~ $954.00 
Zone 2,Water Management - Z 

$954.00 cfV :11✓ $954,00 

1/1/2025 

. Q)D I)/ \, 
Please remltPayment tor this month's ln,olce. ~l, ( ~ V } 

I ~1J\v4 ~~ ~} 
✓vv~f / 

Please provide remittance Information when:submltting payments, ~ 
otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outst:anding Invoices. 

Tax 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Adjustment 

Total 

$954,00 
1$954.00 

$954,00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

AMOUNT DUE 

Total Account Balance including this inv~ $5724.00 This Invoice Total: $2862.00 -] 

Click the "P'ay Now" link to submit payment by ACH 
----------------
Customer#·: 

Portal Registration#: 
Customer E-mail(s): 
Customer Portal Link: 

719371 
2A40879A 

I 

JAMES.HAHN@HONOURSGOLF.COM,scott.swenson@honoursgolf.com 
www .lakedoctors.1 om/contact-us/ 

4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155 
Jacksonvllle, Fl 32256 

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set \JP recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information 



QTY 

1 

RUPPERT 
Please Remit Payment to: 
23601 uiytom1vllle Road 
Layton111vllle, MD 20882 

James Hahn 
South Village CDD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Prpperty Name 

Eagle Landing (261088) 

' 

l 

,. 

' 
Deicdptlon 

Install 3 Pallets of St. Augustine to repair a,ea due to mainline break. 

(3) pallets St. Augustine Sod 

Irrigation retro fitting for proper coverage of area 

For billing questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 

For customer service contact Kyle Carasea Tel: 813-293-0587 

Thank you for your business! 

INVOICE 

Date 

Dec 23,2024 

Agreement with: 

South Village COD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkmy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice# 

689551 

Terms DueDm Order Number 

Net 30 Days Jan 23 ,2025 4032724 

PrlOJ Tctll -
$1,922.00 $1,922.00 

Subtotal· ·$1,922.00 

Sales Tax: $0.00 

Amount Due. $1,922.00 

Payment by Check or ACH Is preferred. Oanklng detalls supplied by request. I .voices paid by Credit Card w/11 be subject to a 3¾ processing fee to rover tnrurred drorges. 



INVOICE 

Pleas,~ Remit Payment to: 

23601 l.11yton11ville Road 
Laytonavllle, MD 20882 

James Hahn 

South Village CDD 

3989 Eagle landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Date 
Dec 13,2024 

Agreement with: 

South Village COD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice# 
6118968 

E. ·: ______ P_ro_p_e_rtv_N_a_m_e __ Terms Due Date Order Number 
.. 

Eagle Landing (261088) Net30 Days Jan 12 2025 
•· ·-· -
Desc:rlptlon Prit~ 

I I 
g flower beds due to soil erosion to Install (8) yards offlower bed soil to existiI1 

help with the overall growth and health o! h 

$1,025.00 

\ ~ I 
1.he flowers for Winter. 

.,l, 

j (8 yards Soil Amendment 
,J 

-,I 
f -' 

\61 

~
fl' ( 

~ \1 
.. V ~" 

1/()
( ;· 

f h I I y 11 l/ ·\~ 
·1; 
' 

For bi/Jin!/ questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 Subtotal. 

3-0587 For customer service contact Kyle Carasea Tel: 813-,?'J Sales Tax. 

Thank you for your business I Amount Due: 

l'nvmcnt by Check"'' ,KIi Is prc/effc-0, Banking details supp/led by request. Invoices paid by Credit Card will be subfe<t to a 3% processing feet" cover Incurred charges. 

4026715 

Total 
~ 

$1,025.00 

$1,025.00 

$0.00 

$1,025.00 



RUPP}JRT 
Please Remit Payment to: 
23601 Laytonrsvllle Road 
Layton11vllle, MD 20882 

James Hahn 

Sout,h VIiiage COD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Property Name 

Eagle Landing (261088) 

INVOICE 

Date 
Dec 13,2024 

Agreement with: 

South Village COD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice# =1·-
688969 . 

Terms Due Date ~ - Order Number 

Net 30 Days Jan 12 ,2025 4028354 
....... ----~------------·----------'--------....,_-------'------- .... 

QTY 

1 

Descrlp\'.lon 

I I 

Install Winter Flowers in 32 Planters Retro Fit Irrigation in Planters 

(220)4 or 4.5 Inch Witner Flowers 

Irrigation retro fitting emitters 

For bi/1/ng questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 

For customer service contact Kyle Carasea Tel: 813-293-0587 

Thank you for your business/ 

Price 

$1,550.00 

Subtotal. 

SalesTaX' 

Amount Due: 

Payment by Check or ACH Is preferred, Banking dctalls s11pp/Jed by reques~ 111vo/ces paid by Credit Cord will be subject to a 3% procesi/11g fee to cover Incurred diarges. 

Total 

$1,550.00 

$1,550.00 

$0.00 

$1,550.00 



R~PPERT 
Pl1111Htt Remit Payment to: 

23601. Laytonsville Road 
UlytOL'ISvllle, MD 20812 

J1m@s Hahn 

South Village COD 

3989 bgle landing Pairkway 
Orang«? Park, FL 32065 

---

) 

u,ndscope M~nagement For December As Per Cort.ract, Due Jan 30, 2025 

Landscaping Maintenance Services SVCI '.D $13,478.21 Landscaping 
Maintenanc•e Services EL PHS & 6 $6,10:,:.04 

For billlng questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 

For customer sery/ce ccmtact _Kyle Ca~asea Tel: 813-293-11587 

Thank you for your business/ 

INVOICE 

Date invoice# 

Dec31,2024 

Agreement with: 

South VIiiage COD 

3989 f:illglt umdlng Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Tenns DueD111te 

Nttl!0 Days Jan 30,2025 

$19,580.25 

Subtotal: 

Sales Tax: 

Amount Due: 

61)0512 

O~•r Number l 

$19,530.25 

$19,580.:25 

$0.00 

$19,580.25 

Payment by Check er ACH Is preferred. Banking detafls suppl/et,' liy rf'qucst. tnv1Jicl!:s pole! hy Credit CC/rd will Im subfet:t to 113'6 processing fee to COf/eT lncumed d1c,rge1. 



l 

""'""''111.J JIL .. !111.J JIJ!UJ JII. 

Ple11s·e Remit Payment to: 
23601 Laytonsvllhl Road 
Laytonavm,, MD 20$112 

Jameis Hmhn 
South Vlllage COD 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, Fl 32065 

Property Name 

Eagle Landini (261088) . 

Repaired 1" Mainline by pond in the area that the county did a repair, and 

replaced (2) Rotors 

(1) 1" Mainline 

(2) Rotors 

Labor 

For b/1//n(J questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 

For customer service contact Matthew D McN1Jlty Tel: 999-999-9999 

Thunk you for your business I 

IIVIIUIU:: 

Date 
Dec 31,2024 

Agreement with: 

South Vill11e COD 

3989 E;1le Landing Parkway 

Orange Pairk, FL 32065 

Net 30 Days 

$305.00 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax 

Amount Due 

lrntolce # 

691617 

$305.00 

$305.00 

$0.00 

$305.00 

Payment by Check or ACH rs preferred. Banking detail$ supp/led by request. Invoices paid by Credit Card wf/1 be subject too 3% processing fee to row:r tnrorred r:haraes, 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/24/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK Z SOUTH VILLAGE AUTOPY

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/31/25 00031 10/31/24 OCT 24   202410 320-57200-43000                                     *              201.86
8966956 - 886 OAKLEAF

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                   201.86 080020
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/31/25 00231 11/30/24 NOV 24   202411 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,710.34

NOV 24 - ELECTRIC
11/30/24 NOV 24   202411 320-57200-46600                                     *              566.39

NOV 24 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOP (AUTOPAY)                                    2,276.73 080021

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK Z                  2,478.59

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               39,233.59

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
                  Check Register for Jan 1/25 thru Jan 31/25
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 21594  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Jan 3/25        4,067.00
 21595  DISCOVERY SERVICES LLC              Jan 9/25          195.00
 21596  SHARP ENERGY                        Jan 9/25          764.93
 21597  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  Jan 16/25       1,099.50
 21598  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Jan 16/25       1,467.14
 21599  POOLSURE                            Jan 16/25       3,889.59
 21600  BOB S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES  Jan 23/25         180.00
 21601  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Jan 23/25       3,821.35
 21602  POOLSURE                            Jan 23/25          89.42
 21603  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Jan 23/25       1,325.98
 21604  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Jan 30/25       1,756.61
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           18,656.52

                          ===== End of Report =====

February 17,2025  3:54pm                             User: RGC3  Term: S1



l!!fFc1ay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A T<lOICNlfflO l:neqiy" Coop,ra1ivc ~ 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Aocount # 
Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
Current BUI Due Date: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6588982 

06 
12/08/2024 
12/27/2024 

Important Messages 
Miss your due date? Switch to to Auto Pay now -
it's one and done. Monthly payments are 
automatically made with your bank account or 
credit card, and you'll still receive a monthly 
statement. Quick, easy and worry-free. 

kWh Monthly High. MOllthlyLow. Temp 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 11 /1 B/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 12/27/24 

Access Charge 
qoo t:~;::::::::;---;:::;----;-,:.::;:9'8';=:i..J:::;.:::::;;:;--"'lii\J" 110 Energy Charge 7,800 kWh O 0.0833 

1-1.--1,.....,...,.......iM..1..!~...,.,.I- 76 Power Cost Adjustment 7,600 kWh O 0.0160 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

ao Florida State Sales Tax 
'6 Clay County Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utlllty Tax 
3C O eratlon R_Q!!l!d _!:!P. __ 
1s 1.,. Total Current Ch811le.! for this Location 

3000 

ll500 

- ~ ~ - ~ -~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - ~ 
2023 Please visit MyClayElactric for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month Thie Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

$815.00 
-$815.00 

$0.00 
$901.00 

$34.00 
$633.08 
$121.60 

$20.21 
$56.22 
$12.13 
$22.98 

.80 
$901.00J 

.l By accel'ltlll MIVlee Iron, Clay Electric. YoU aeknOWladge lhat you have r8'l!ewad end w:epled an of Clay Elactrlc"s Bylaw.. Board pollciea and atandarda of-. and ag,_ to ablci. by thtm a KEEP sa.v,, notpOldln r,,uw1n ,,,.,., a 111o ""rg,,Cf»-oo or6'1i ollhodtll_,.,,,.,..,.,,_.,,.g,Ntlf) tllllYotl bo oddod1")<"" _,,.,._ 

'SEND • 

IE' Clay Electrlc Cooperative, Inc. 
A Toucmrono ~ Coopcradvc ~ 

P0Box308 
Keystone Height.. FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 'JA/7 
ONLINE: Check or credtt/deblt card at CleyElectrlc.com or down~oad the mobile 
epp. 

992 0 AV 0.545 
EAST NEST PARTNERS 
3989 11:AGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

5 992 
C-4 

~

ccount Num~r 
Curr~a~esC>ue 12/X//24 
Total Amount Due - -- ---

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

11111111 n im11111 m 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
I h 11111111 d 111• lh I I II I, ,I 11 •I'• 1 • 111111• Ill ,II, 11111" I' 111• ti 

•111 h• 1111111 II• I II 111' 'II• •1 'hll • '11' I fl 1, 1, 111 II I 11111 I 111 I 11 

DbS88i::t52 DDDO'l0l009 



YYNY 

l!!fFctay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
AT~ Eotln"C.oopen1rl11e ~ 

Important Messages ------
Miss your due date? Switch to to Auto Pay now -
it's one and done. Monthly payments are 
automatically made with your bank account or 
credit card, and you'll still receive a monthly 
statement. Quick, easy and worry-free. 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224•4917 

1,443.0 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6588990 

06 
12/08/2024 
12/27/2024 

Payment Received 11/18/24 
$2,003.00 

-$2,003.00 
Balance Forward $0.00 

Current Charges Due 12/27/24 $1,443.00 

Service Address: 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY RESIDENTS CLUB __ _ 

kWhU~ 
13.440 

kWh 

1IIOOO 

1GOQO 

II000 

RMe,_tqt.,.. .. Desorfption 

GENERAL §EfMCE 9~MAND 

Me ..... No. fleadlnsrD•• Reedl"9a M•-··-"" !'R.. Plwal _..,.....,.,. 
1 2192770 11I04I2";,;4~J...,1.:.=AA~"§L_~?:..:.4_..,._·-:..-:..1-:.1-:.1.;,;1e::..-..i.L_ 11344 ao 

~US• ■ Monthly High • Monlllly Low• Tamp Current Service Detail 
Acceaa Ch-ar-ge---=--= 

oo Energy Charge 

15 
Power Cost Adjustment 
Demand Charge 

eo FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
46 Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 
30 Clay Co Public Ser UtRlty Tax 
•6 ~9eeration Round Up 

13,440 kWh @ 0.0600 
13,440 kWh O 0.0160 
37.600 KW O 4.3500 

, 80.00 
$806.40 
$215.04 
$163.56 

$32.42 

$90.171 
$19.48 
$35.41 

_to.54,. 
0 \!otal Current Ch!'ges for this Location -----=$~,443.~.) 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage hlatory 2024 

This Month Last Month Thie Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

A Byaccept~g 1ervtc.tom CiaYEleclrlc, you acknowiadgetturtyou have revlaWed and accepted allolCla)'Eleetllc"sevtawa. Board J)C)llcl6S and 81Mdardsof seMcuna ag11M1to ab4dll by them 
• KEEP Bltnvo'"" pold In tu11...i .... , ....... .,,11.oo .. 511 o11ho dolloquonla_ [>,O\_ .. ~ lhatwllllo- fD)'Ollf accounl 

'SEND ., 

l!!/F Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A 1oucluuine Er,cref C.oopcrallve ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, Fl. 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

EAST NEST PARTNERS 
3989 EAGLE LAND:IHG PICNY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

(Account Number 
f C__!lrrent Cha~ges Due 12/'Zl/2/+ 
f Total Amount Due 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

1111111111~11111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32856-0308 
lh11 •1•11 llf pl•lltl ,111 .. 1..,11,1.11,11,,111, 11.1111111 ,., 11 •d 

□b.saa,,o 000144300:L 



YINY 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A T<>uch<mno: B,,e,gy" Qq,c.atlvc: ~JI 

Visit us onllne at CfayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6589006 

06 
12/08/2024 
12/27/2024 

Payment Received 11/18/24 
$2,010.00 

-$2,010.00 
Balance Forward 

Miss your due date? Switch to to Auto Pay now -
it's one and done. Monthly payments are 
automatically made with your bank account or 
credit card, and you'll still receive a monthly 
statement. Quick, easy and worry-free. $1,723.00 

Current Charges Due 12/27/24 $1,723.00 

Service Address: 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ATHLETIC CLUB 
Rate 8chedllle Description Metw No. RNding Oates = ~ GEN~f36L.§s.RVrcEoEMANo_ Is2102112 IJ17?4,J 121os124] 

Raadlf199 M....,_ lcWh Usage 

~1 ) = L 8_0 ___ 12ffi_O ..J 

kWh Monthly list ■ Monthly High • Monthly Low• 

- ~ ~ ~ - - - N ~ - ~ - ~ 
2023 Please visit MyClayElectrfc for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month Thie Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

--r&i.oo 
$777.60 
$207.38 
$442.88 

$38.63 
$107.46 
$23.19 
$45.66 

0.44 
_____ ..;;$;.;.;1,!!3:!JO 

.l By aca,pttng NNCe lrom Clay Elec111c. }'Oil ad<noWladge that 1")11 l\aVe '9Vlewed and acc.!pted an ol Clay Electrl:'s BylawS, eo.-d poUclea and 1tandama of &eNlc;e and agree to abide t,y them 

.1(1:EP Bllnpnotpaldlnfull"'•-ra1N"11,voolS6.00or6'.lloltlle~om-i-•i.g,HLtt)UWl.,..be-lO)'Oll<OCCOUnt. 

'SEND 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touchstone EllCll!Y" Coopc.-1i...., @ 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32858-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdebit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
epp. 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
O!UUfGE PARK FL 32065-0000 

6589006\ Account Numb!_r 
Current Cha~s Due 12/27/24 
Total Amount Due 

$1,J23~J 
_$.1_,723.00 

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

1111111 IIBll III ffl 
CLA V ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 s 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
I h 11111111 d I' 1 • 111 h 111 • •111 •I ,,,.1111 I 1•1111 I I, II I JI 1111111•1 I 

D6S690Db OOO:L723D0b 



South VIiiage COO· Muter Account 
31173 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Pllk, FL 32085-2841 

Service Description 

Commercial Tennite Bond Renewal 

Discowry Services, LLC 
PO Box 1122 
Middleburg, FL 32050 
~95-8894 

South Vlllge COD· l<ld1 Club 
31177 Eagle landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Quantity 

1.00 

~C9 

-~ 
Tlriliz 

Price 

$195.00 

SUBTOTAL $195.00 
TAX $0.00 

AMT PAID $0.00 
TOTAL $195.00 
PRIOR BAL $0.00 
AM()UNTDUE $195.00 

Payment Receipt. Please Return with P.i1•mc11l Rc1111tta11ce 

Bill-To: South Village CDC-Master Account 
3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park. FL 32065-2641 

Remit-To: Discovery Services, LLC 
PO Box 1122 
Middleburg, FL 32050 
904-695-8894 

Account#: 102298 

PO Number: 

Terms: CUE ON 
RECEIPT 

Date: 01/01/2025 

lnvoJce #: 38398 

Amount Paid: -----
Check No.: 



4613 Philip$ Hwy 208B Jackeonvllle, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

Important Mcsstigcs 

REC 

st,i, '"'°'"'" 1bout t~• latnt scam, ter;1tl119 con-,, Slit 
1peclflc tlpe to l'ttO!lftlP ,cammer, Ind lmporunr 1111k!IIIMI 

~ !hit wllt help vou ,Mt ICCordlngly. 

I Safety Tip I 
1t rou .,. • wtll-caCI CllffClffl.,, Nmffllber to r.tlfl rour pro,-,• 

t.nk .,.,_ It raid!H 26'6 capacltr, If you ere an lllllomatlc: 
CUlt•IIW, YOllt Dl'OPIIM •uv.,,. wttl lie llChedllled Q 111uaL 

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 

EAGLE LANDING-POOL 
2036045 
$764.93 
12/30/24 

Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

Upon Receipt 
$1,815.33 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
DATE REF# DESCRIPTION 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

12/26/24 96416 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 
245.6GALS@$2.9657 

12126/24 96416 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
12/26/24 96416 FUEL SURCHARGE 
12126/24 96416 HAZMATFEE 

/3973 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

AMOUNT 
$1,050.40 

$728.38 

$20.69 
$3.90 

$11.96 

$1,050.40 
$764.93 

$1,815.33 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and Installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated blll pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Ple11se bring entire invoice when paying In person. 
Page 1 of2 Pl1a1t detach and rfltum this portion with your payment. Pf9a~ do nm stapl&, clip or attach check to the lflmittance payment coupon. 

/ 
4613 Phillps Hwy 208B 
Jac:ksonllille, FL 31207 
Retum Servloe Requtltld tJD:[ ✓ 
.. INVOICE** °f ~l 

22~aoooooa PRl!SOFIT ,.,11soo1 <11> 

1llf,f ,ullllll1111l111II llll1lt11l111llfll111lllhh11 lf'f 11,f If \ /1 
,-~ EAGLE LANDING-POOL Ii ATTN: MATT BIAGETTI 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remittance Section 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 
Amount Paid: 

2036045 
12/30/24 

Upon Receipt 
$1,815.33 

$ ____ _ 

Please do not staple, clip or attach check to Iha remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
ecoount number on your check. Save a stamp I Pay online at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

I I I I 1111111 I 1111 •II I 1 • 111, 1111111111111111I11 111111 •1 • 11111111111 

00010203b0~5009b41b0D0181S330000000000001!1S3310 



10-S Tennis Supply & Dinkahot Plekleball 
1400 NW 13th Avenue 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
Toll.free: (800) 247-3907 
Local: (954) 969-5440 
www.10-S.com/ www.dlnkahot.com 

BIIITo 
Tennis Center 
Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Terms 

Net30 

Quantity 

10 

llem 

Due Date 

1/23/2025 

KW1004 
Wilson US Open Reg 
Duty I Clay Court - Case 
of72 balls 

1111111111111 HI 
167297 

PO# 

Scott 

Options 

Sales Rep 

Wendy Whaler 

Customer Description 

Ship To 
Tennis Center 

Invoice 
#167297 

Date: 12/24/2024 

Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

ShlpVla 

Best Way 

Rate 

$109.95 

Subtotal 

Shipping Coats 
(BestWay) 

Tax (0%) 

Total 

Amount Paid 

Amount Due 

Amount 

$1,099.50 

$1,099.50 

S0.00 

$0.00 

$1,099.50 

$0.00 

$1,099.50 

1 of 1 



uJ 
ru .... .,.. 
C 
..D 

Commercial Account 

SILL TO: 

Remit paymenl and make oheoka payable to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT 32 • 2639203211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290·1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Acct 6005 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

AmoU11t Due: Tran• Date: DUE DATE: 

Bill TO: 

PRODUCT 
8 OUTLET PWR STRIP 4' RT ANGLE 
7 FT. CANDY - • 
DISCOUNT 

Putchaaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

12/06/24 02/28125 6014289 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

- ·1 .0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

Store: 6935, MIDOLEBURQ, FL 

UNIT PRICE 
7.88 

.$79.00 
,-$19.02 

TOTAL PRICE 
7.88 

$79.00 
A19.02 

$87.86 
$0.00 

$87.86 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: 11 r( L 

2013358 $72.97 

PO: GYM 

PRODUCT 
ANGLE SLD STL 48X1 1/2X3/16 
GREY FLECK RUBBER GYM FLOOR 
26IN X3 

SKU# 
00004ns140000400002 
• 10059356030000200026 

GREY F_ °LECK RUBBER GYM FLOOR • 1005935~30000200 
26~~ • 
GREY FLECK RUBBER GYM FLOOR 100593 • • 
26INX~ ___ . . ________ . _ 

I 
Purcha■ed by: SWENSON SCOTT • l\ \ 
Customer#: 00002 ij \t' 

Page 15 ot 16 

12/10/24 02/28/25 
I Store: 6690, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 LF 

4.0000 LF 

1.0000 LF 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$35.47 $35.47 
$6.25 $6.25 

$8.25 • $25.00 

$6.25 $6.25 

$72.97 
$0.00 

myhomedepotaocounl.com 
1-800-494·1946 (TTY: 711) 



J 
J 
• • 
] 

Commercial Aooount 

BILL TO: 

~ paym.nl and 1T111U ohacb payable lo: 
HOME OEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
OEPT. 32 • 2639293211 
PO BOX 0001°'8 
LOUISVILLE, KY -40290-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Aect: eoss 3225 sm 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

AmountDue: 

$309.00 

Tranaoat.: 

11/18/24 

DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

01/31/26 4022049 

Bill TO; 

PO: TENNIS I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG. FL 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
HDX27 GALLON TOUGH TOTE 00002076850001800002 1.0000 EA $9.98 . _ j~.~ 
HOX2'iaALi..ciNTOU(3°HTOTE 00()()207'58500()1600002' ... -- - 1.0000EA-- . $9.98 ' ..... ~-~ 
HDX.'Q. ~-~Lµ)N 1'.QU.~H-"'i:6_'rl( _ _ 00()()2()7585000160000'2 1.0000 EA • $9.98 $9.98 
6.6 FT FESTIVE PINE T2 - 10071244410001200010 - • ·-· ·1.0000 EA ·$49.98 ·---- -$49.98. 
6.5FT-FEstiVE°PINE ti • - ·-. - • ·1oo'ii244-i10001200010 • • • •••• 1.0000 EA $49.98- - --$49.98 

~~m~t#feN:e~~f TOTE ........ ~:~= t=-~~ -_·----.:::- J::: 
DISCOUNT............. - • • • ·oo6ooooo<iooocioo.. 1 .o6oo EA ~$0.10 •• - -$0. 10 
8.5 i=T'FESTIVE'PINE nf ·1ooi'12444iooo1200010 1 0000 EA $4998. ••• • $49 98 

........... _... ... • •• • • .... .. • •• • • • .. 1:ooooPK .. --$19:97 ••• ·-·$19'.97 
UNB (6()W)_~1~ S.M:r DL,Jt!PK f"D!M _1~?1.7668Q0901~ 1.0000 PK. $19.97 $19.97 
UNB_(60W)t,~9.SM1'.DL_16PKNOIM .. J906TT7~1~.. . . . .. 
MICE SHOCKWAVE 1/8'X3-1fl 10063983860000700008 1.0000 EA $4.87 $4.67 
CARBIDE BIT • 
MKE SH0°CKWAVE.1/8"X~1i2 • 10053983860000700008 1.0000 EA - ··$4.67 • -·$4.67 
CARBIDE BIT 
ASQI\f.OV!=_i;l_Li'.1'.~_i.)(tRA - -j~1~--- __ . _J.0000 !:A _$1~.98·- • _·_$19.98 

Purchued by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatom• t: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$309.00 
$0.00 

$309.00 

Acct: 8035 3226 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: 

$184.40 

Trana Date: 

11/19124 

DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

01/31/25 3011665 

PO: TANSTONE j Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
cu.tom• #: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 

$184.40 
$0.00 

BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

PRODUCT 
&-1/?.'..STEEL T·POST 1.26 . 
#036 SS CLAMP 1·3/4"X2·3/4" DIA 
#036 SS CL.AMP 1-3/4'X2•3/4" DIA 
#036 ss CLAMP 1•3/4"X2-314' DIA ,;c,'o PIPE .. • • • • • .. 
1X10PIP,E .. ___ _ 

1'0TAL $184.40 

AmountDue: Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

$227.09 11/19/24 01/31125 3012490 

PO: GOLF I Store: 8936, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

SKU t QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
00001756440001000004 1.0000 EA $8.21 $8.21 
0000100494()0()0600( ••• • •• - 1.0000 .EA $3.18 $3.18 
00001004940000600024 • 1.00()_0 ~A. : ... ~ _ ,P.18 ~---. ~ ... $3,1e· 

- 00001004940000600024 1.0000 EA $3.18 $3.18 
00003013370000100006 1.0000 EA • $35.51 • • - • $36.61° 
00003013370000100008. - 1.0000 EA $36,~1 . • ~.61 

Page 7of 16 

continued c::::=:::> 

myhomedepotaocountcom 
1-13~494-1946 (TIY: 711) 



w 
nJ 
1:-' .... 
C 

" 

mi 

BILL TO: 
Aoct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

PRODUCT 
CE 8' NATURAL CABLE TIE 100PK 
1.5 CF M<iORGANIC NATURAL 
MULCH 
1.5 c·F M<l°ORGANIC .NATI.iRAL 
MULCH 
1 :s CF MG b°RGANIC NATURAL 
MULCH 
CUTTER BACKWOODS AEROS TWIN 
PK60Z 
3/40DX1i2iDX10'.BR VINYLTUBE 
RYB 18V HP BL PET STICK VACUUM 
KIT 
1r.!' BAR.BX 3/4' MIP ADAPTER 
NYLON .. 
DISCOUNT 
112' BARB X 314' MiP 'ADAPTER 
NYLON 
VIGORO ANCHORING.SPIKES-8PK 
93MASTERKEY • .. • • • 
93MASTERKEY ___ •• •··- •• 
93MASTERKEY - •• - • • 
93MASTERKEY • .. •• • -
HOX 15FT.1&3-EXTENSION CORD 
WHT --·-----------·---·-- .. 

Rani! payment and make checks pay~ to: 

INVOICE DETAIL HOME OEPOT CREDIT SEAVlCES 
DEPT. 32 • 25392113211 
PO BOX9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 4029().1043 

Amount Due: Tran•Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
6012265 $287.85 11128124 01/31f.26 

PO: TENECE I Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

SKU# QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
00002966480001100005 --1.0000 BG $10.98 $10.98 
10103623750001900003 1.0000 BG $3.97~ $3.97 

10103623750001900003 1.0000 EiG $3.97 $3.97 

-10103623760001900003 1.0000 BG ·$3.97 $3.97 

00001648290000100025 1.0000EA - ·$9.97 $9.97 

00000046980000100028 1.0000 EA .. 
$17.96 •••• $17.98 

10074738010001600005 1.0000EA $249.00 $249.00 

00008915310000100025 1.0000EA $2.85 $2.86 

-$SQ.~, 
oooociooooooooo 1.0000 EA ·$50.00 
• 00008915310000100025 1.0000 EA $2. • $2.85 

10000237280002300010 

~

·-1.0000~ __ $6.47 
00005337480000500003 -· 1.0000EA • $3.97 
00005337480000500003 ·~:= :~r,· . . I 1$3. -· • ••• 

$3.97 
00005337480000500003 -$3.97 
00005337480000500003 • {=~:--· _-·~--':~11-$3.97 
1001376094()()()()30(- $9.98 

----. ll I -

Purch .. ed by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL 1' $287.85 
Cuatomer #: 00002 

BILL TO: 
Acet: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOlJfH VILLAGE COO 

TAX 
TOTAL 

Amount Due: 

$341.59 
PO: GYM 

TranaDat.: DUE DATE: 

12/03/'24 02/28125 

$0.00 
$287'.85 

Invoice#: 
9013952 

I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT &KU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

Page 11 of 16 

••• $5.97-

·ss:sa 
-·$15.97 

$9.98 

$11:98· 
'.:S6,qo_ 

$5.97 

$9.98 

$15.97 

$9,98 

$11.98 

-·="·oo. 
oontlnuecl~ 

myhomedepotaooount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



I.LI 
nJ 
1:-' 
1:-' 
C 
DI 

BILL TO: 

Remll payment and meke ohookl payable to: 

Commercial Account 

PRODUCT 
DISCOUNT 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
OEPT. 32 • 2539:293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40280-1043 

SKU# 
. OOQOOOOOOOOOOOOO 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer t: 00002 

.... 1 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

INVOICE DETAIL 

·$50.00 

,8f. 
9013952 
continued 

TOTAL PRICE 
• 0.00 

341.69 
$0.00 

$341.59 

Acc:I: 6035 S225 3929 3211 
SOlJTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: Tran• Date: DUE DATE: 

8014079 $271.33 12/04/24 O'l/2.8125 
PO: GOLF I Stotfr. 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1 PVC CPLG 00001880850000100003 1.0000 EA $0.87 $0.87 
1 PVC CPLG •• 00001880850000100003 1.0000 EA $0.87 $o.87 
36"-WATER METER VALVE KEY 10050483790000700009 ·1.0000 EA $19.98 $19.98 
1 PVCCPLG • ·00001880BS0006100003 1.0000EA $0.87 $0.87 
1 PVC c·PLG • • ·00001880860000100003 •• - • 1.0000 EA $0.87 • $0.87 
AMERIGAS PROPANE EXCHANGE ~~04 7.0000 EA $21.98 $163.88. 
GREAT STUFF GAPS & CRACKS 00001381420000400005 1.0000 EA $4.38 • $4.38 
1202 / 
1'X 10' PVC4o PE PIPE ·- ....... ,._00001937650000100002.. / 1.0000 EA- $8.48 $8.48 

~tg =~ :.~ ~= gggt ~~:~ i~~~ ~-g=~=~--~- ~:= ~~ :~::: ;~::: 
PLC SSW 8FT T8 COOL WHITE 1 PK 000040034800001~ 1.0000 EA $18.98 $18.98 
Pi..C59W8FTT8.COOLWHITE 1PK •• 000040034800001 •• - 1. EA $16.98 $16.98 

~~~- °FtAftrR SHINE PURPLE PRIMER 

0

100466273., ~, /.-~=E::=1=:--E-A ____ $_1_3._23 ___ =$1::-:-3-:.2-:-3 

Purc~ased by: SWENSON SCOTT V 'V A 71.33 
Cu•tomer I: 00002 $0.00 

271.33 

BILL TO: 
Acc:I: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

1460-000 
1470-000 

-200 
200 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: l 

6014288 $343.48 

PO: GOLF 

Page 13 ol 16 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

02f.!8/25 

$343.48 
$0.00 

$343.48 

myhomedepotaccountcom 
1·800-494-1946 (TIY 711) 



poolsu~} 

Bill To 

1707Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX n043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

Honours Golf 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 3206S 

Invoice 

Terms - -Due Date 

PO# 

Ship To 
south VIiiage CDO 
3975 Eagle Landing P!<w)t 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Date 
Invoice# 

Net30 

1/31/2025 -- - -

1/1/2025 
131295626443 

.. -.~ ............... _, ____ -
- -

Save In 202S by prepaying your annual amount Customers who prepay for 2025 by 12/3112024 will rece/vr o 596 discount on their 
annual rott. Contact ar@poohure.com and request your 2025 annual Invoice. 

LA TE FEE: This constitutes notice under tM truth In lending act that any accounts remaining unpaid afttr the due date are subject to 
1 11296 per month late charge and atto~ fees 

. Item Descrfpdon 
~ cic, Units Amount l .. 

Water Management Flat BIIUng Rate 1 ea $3,889.59 

Subtotal $3,889;59 

Tax $0.00 

Total $3,889.59 

Amount Paid/Credit Applied $0.00 

Balance Due $3,889.59 

\ 

HIIIRIIIHUIIIII 1 of1 

131295626443 



Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services 
4640 SubchaserCt., Ste 113 INVOICE 
Jacksonville, FL 32244 

Phone# (904) 268-8009 Fax# (904) 292-4403 

BIii To 
Eagle Landing HOA 
c/o GMS/Govemmcntal Mgmt Svcs Inc 
47S Wcat Town Place Swte 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Serviced 
1/3/2025 

Dffcrfptlon 

4~5~2 ~ale~~ PJcyiy 

.! w Apollo ~LF4_A s~~!# 8 gS:tS 

Job Location 
Eagle Landing HOA 
Variou.,addrcues 
Orange Palk, Fl. 32065 

P.O.Number 

Quantity 

Tenns 

Nct30 

Prtc. Each 

Labor to flush and clean #I c:hcc:k uscmbly, and rmtore llll'Vic:e 2 90.00 

Total 

Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. 
Pkue mau checks pt1J1dle to Bob~ Backjlow tJJUl mchule yot1r invoice lflllnber. 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

18637 

Invoice Date 

1/6/2025 

Due Date 

2/5/2025 

Amount 

180.00 

$180.00 

$0.00 

$180.00 





YYNN 

11/Fclay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6588990 

06 
01/08/2025 
01/29/2025 

A TllUCMl)fte E""11'!"'C.onp,mt1 .. ~ 

Important Messages ------
With the cold weather, your electric bill this 
month may reflect higher than normal energy 
usage. Setting your thermostat to 68 degrees or 
lower is recommended for the winter months. 
You can track your energy use, set usage alerts 
and more in your MyClayElectric account. 

kWh Monthly Use • Monthly High • Monltlly Low. Temp 

80 

1$ 

IO 

4S 

30 

15 

0 

2024 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for dataUed usage history 202s 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High 
Last Year 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 01/06/25 
Late Charge 

Past Due daiance 

Current Charges Due 01/29/25 

$1,443.00 
-$1,443.00 

$72.15 

$72.15 

$1,401.00 

Past Due Balance of $72.15 ls subject to late 
fee, disconnection, and/or deposit if not paid 
by 01/17/2025. 

Access Charge 
Energy Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment 
Demand Charge 
FLA Gross Receip1s Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utllity Tax 

7800-550 
7581-800 

13,120 kWh @0.0600 
13,120 kWh @0.0160 
35.200 KW @ 4.3500 

Total Current Charjles for this Location 

1,401.00 
72.15 

$80.0D 
$787.20 
$209.92 • 
$153.12 
$31.53 
$87.69 
$18.93 
$32.17 

$1,401.00 

.l By aoeeptlng a81'1tce !rom Clay Electrlc. you aeknoWlaclge lllat you have rsvlewed and """"pied all of Clay Elecl~·a BylaW8, 8oatd polleles and atandan:ls ot service and agree to abide by I hem 
A KEEP B1log1ool_ .. .., ................ ,,.'11•ofit.ooo,5"ottho--{'lffl-•rl•-•1""'••1>a•-10.,..,,.,.,..,l 

'SEND " 

IE Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc, 
A Touclutonc Enofay• G,q,tmtiv,: 4 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 3285&-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mob'le 
app. 

!AS'l' WEST PARTNERS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Ol(ANGE PARK l!'L 32065-0000 

Account Number 6588990 
Past Due Balance $72.15 
Current Charges Due 01/29/25 $1.401.00 
Total Amount Due $1,473.15 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

111111111111111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32858-0308 
I h1111111111 I' 1•1h 11111111 II' 1111.1111111111•1 I ,I 1111111••11•11 

DDOJ.lf73:L5b 



nNN 

If Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us onUne at ClayElectric.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224--4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6589006 

06 
01/08/2025 
01/29/2025 

A T....:h,rone ~ Cnop,ratl~ ~ Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 01/06/26 
Late Charge 
Past Due Balance 

Current Charges Due 01/29/25 

$1,723.00 
-$1,723.00 

$86.15 

$88.15 

$1,381.00 

With the cold weather, your electric bill this 
month may reflect higher 1han normal energy 
usage. Setting your thermostat to 68 degrees or 
lower is recommended for the winter months. 
You can track your energy use, set usage alerts 
and more in your MyClayElectric account. Past Due Balance of $86.15 is subject to late 

fee, disconnection, and/or deposit if not paid 
by 01/17/2025. 

7800-600 
7581-800 

1.381.00 
86.15 

kWhlJNge 

-+--9,760 J 
kWh MonthlyUst ■ ■ MonthlyHlgh• Mantlllyt.ow• 

Access Charge 

ZolOOO tt~--;~--;:--:;--~~---:":;~:;.;~~~ti~~i~~i~~;:~~;~:~~ 110 Energy Charge 21000 
75 

Power Cost Ad]ustment 
1aooo Demand Charge 
15000 eo FlA Gross Receipts Tax 
uooo '5 Florida State Sales Tax 
tooo Clay County Sales Tax 
eooo 30 Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

9,760 kWh @0.0500 
9,760 kWh @ 0.0160 
89.120 KW O 4.3500 

3000 1s I ooera11on Rguoo Up 
0 0 

!otal Current Chap for this Loca11on 
Jon Fol> Mar "°' "1ay _.,n .All Aug Sop Oct N.. 0.. Jon 

2024 Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2025 

This Month Last Mon1h Thia Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

0.00 
$585.60 
$156.16 
$387.67 
$31.00 
$86.21 
s1a.61 I 
$35.70 
l:1405~ 

$1,381.00) 

i KE By accepting seMce from Cllly El~ you acknOWledoe that l'OU have NII/lawed and ac:cepted .i1 of Clay Electrk:'s B)'lawa. Bollttl pollclH and standards of se"'1ee and agree to abide by them 
A EP eu.p - pold 1o1o11• """' • ._. .,,_ oll600., ~ol lho dollrquen! • .- (wNoh"or log-.., ""'..,ll tie oddod to :l<>'I' -'"· 

'SEND • 

I= Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A TOWIIIOIIC ~ ~d,-c * 

P0Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24n 
ONLINE: Check or crediVdeblt card at ClayEleotrlc.com or download the moblle 
app. 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PlCWY 
ORANGE PARK !'L 32065-0000 

Account Number 6589006 - ~ 

Past Due Balance $86.15 
Current Char.aes Due 01/29/25 $1,381.00 
Total Amount Due $1,467.15 

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

~111111111111111 II 
CL.A Y ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 5 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
lh m11111 II I' I, 111h 111, •111•1111•111111•lll•ll,ll l)l 111•1111 ii 

Db569 □06 D00ll+b71S6 



-PURIFY 

poolsu~~ 

~AQUASOL -
Bill To 
Honours Golf 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

l 6130(2020 
1 

7131/2020 

12/1/2024 

1/112025 

'1213112099 

12/31/2099 

12/31/2024 

1/31/2025 

I 
3,889.591 

I 

Finance Charge 
#131295593082 
Finance Charg"
# 131295593868 
Finance Charge 
#131295594550 
Invoice 
#131295626074 
Invoice 
#131295626443 

i 
t 
! 

7581-800 

j Eagle's Landlng / South Village c ... 

I Eagle's Landing I South Village C ... 

! 
I 
i 

Statement 

Date 1/112025 

:~:~:; • • _. • I ~ ~ '\ "' ' 

29.48 29.48 

26.481' 
30.46 

3,704.37 

3,889.59 

' 29.48 58.96 j 

30.46 89.42 l 
3,704.37 

3,889.59 

89.42 

3,793.79 

7,683.38 

$7,683.38 



,_q1~~J __ ,,,,,,,,,~~m1~121J. REC COST~ ~f ~Gpw, ~CE 10NF~~ PRO~ OF SYSC~ 

EAGLE I.ANDING SWIM TBNHIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Sysco· 
At the hurt of 

food and HrYlce 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

1/04/25 -_621/003 - 496745 583034925 3 2 --
904-291-4343 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TB1tMS -PAST DO& BALMICIS Altl: 8aBJl:C'1' '1'0 S&RVlCI CSAaGK 
-----

Net 30 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLtJB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MANil!'EST# 1276541 NO:i:oa.L DELIVERY 

1ARK FL 320_65 -2641 
SID 

24120 oz 
oz 
oz 
oz 
oz 
oz 

oz 
oz 

0 oz 

OIU>Ell WY I 

I'nll DUCRIPTIO• 

DRDIK ORANGE Wl:DEMOUT 10052000328674 

DlURK RASP COOL BLUE 10052000324812 

S()l)A CLUB 1660-51472 

SODA COCA COLA. CLS 49000012781 

SODA COICE DIBT 49000010633 

DD SODA NOtJN'l'ADI D&W 44358 

SODA PBPSI 00017 

SODA SPIU'rl: CABS 49000001310 

SODA TONJ:C WADP. 50570 

.acaRA WATER BOT'l'LKD DRINKING NDWOSI.40PDR 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPBR 5 DISP*** 

ITDII 
coo. 

7468556 

7468531 

4381158 

2786127 

4187357 

4743621 

4146379 

5360359 

4099891 

9901029 

ftEL CtJp PUS 'l'RAHS HIPS 12 oz YB12SYSAI 70645801 

CLS GI.OVB NZTIULB l'DSRV Pr BLU 304363283 2306775 
GROUP TO'l'AL""* ** 

res J10R DROP si:zs 
FOR J!'tJEL StJRC!lARGE 

: 2750597 

MA: TVADC SCARLBTT BAYLESS 

otaT 
n.IC:S 

29.84 

29.84 

22.21 

18.71 

18.71 

16.40 

16.40 

18.71 

22.16 

13.19 

38.21 

56.45 

&_I _":XO • 11111 
89.52 

H.52 

22.21 

37.42 

56.13 

16,40 

49.20 

56.13 

22.16 

79.14 
1052.03 

38.21 

DIV0ICIC 
00D& 

\\~~ Th J,v~ 

e&aES Sl'W:1''1'111'.IICS I CllU I Gll0SS ft. 

29! l 2923 .11 836 

OPEN: 7 :00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PMI UMI'f 1'0 
!SYSCO JllCI<SONVZLLE 

4 4 49 
• ,-

39.5 1305 

8% .. 
a>. PCS rcusT.namtaOX11~na11 
D&X.VO. I SIGII X 

1501 LEWIS ZNDUSTR:UU. D~ . 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 !§AL 1325_. SI 

1 .. ~ ~· 'rOl'AL 

-- I.IQ niiniicii:1111 nai:aur.z MIICIIL!IIIW. CXllllllffPI J.UIID Oii ffISDIW~---- 'l'O !'II SD'fll!Qllr ~ PAYABLE OR OR BE~ 
~T~~~~~~~ti'J:~~-11.~~ 

1n .__ aa IIIOC:UDS .- SI iii1 OJ' SIii CXlll)OJTIU ~- u IIICSnlD.JmBD t011 - im 2/03/25 
ll'IC'! !II 11111 DIHCffll -·- (lgT Of 10ft MCIIIl'T or SIii - savte:111; JUO .US !.IYISI ot 10ft uiih !II 1DW DI llllf -- --- CUICff,._ca TO DanCil'Aft u .. - or ~~...J!'!_ ~ LIIIIUll Dl'ftlllNilll; - IIICII DI-. .j. 

IDfYOICI: ... ~ 
LAST PAGE 

1325,.,_98 

I ~ 

o :::/2J7,1 

-:; f6,'l..( 

('} l r;,qf 

i 
~ 

I 
& 

I 
3 
3 
i 

I 
~ .. .. 
9 
!: 
I .. .. 
"' 0 
I .. 
~ .. 
5 
~ 
;:l .. .. 
E 

I 
I 
g 
... • 
!: 

I 



11.~H--P,i~,,,,,,,~,q~~D,IJ. 
EAGLE LAHDDIG SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LAHDING PkWY 
ORANGB PARK FL 32065 

S'[sco· 
Ai the hurt Df 

,_ •nd .. rv1ce 
SYSCO JACKSONVl:LLE, INC. 

CUSTOMER'S Oll 
DltLV. DUS 

1704725 
TIIIICltll'l'OP 

621 /003 
1imri 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
DMW3- l'Al:a 

496745 S83034925 3 1 --904-291-4343 
1S01 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACRSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TBRMS -PAS'l' DOI: MLUICll:8 An BallJZC'1' '() SDVIC& CSA1Ui18 
Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CL'OB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

MANI~~T# 1276S41 NORMAL DELIVERY 

ORANGE PARII: FL 3206S 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

-2641 
Q'l'lC I I : IPAClt I SIZB I:911 DBSCll:tl'TIOJr 'I'1'lllC 

cam 
Cll1'l 

PlUCS 

l, 

115! 
16 
1S 

l 

2 

RDaNDZR: HO'l'BDIG rs MORI! DIPOR,Alft '1'0 Sisco T, 
'LEASE VERJ:l'Y EACH ORDER OPON RECEIPT BECAUS COOLER TENS 

,TWA'l'BR rrsa LIC llD-4511 FRBSBMA'l'D FISH LIC nm- 03 

ICK CREAN BIRTHDAY CA 10070640050502 7971849 41.35 

GAL tLAMOlC ICK CR&AM CBOCL'l"Y CSP 00072830630665 3608694 34.07 

GAL i'CLS rca: OEAM snnmy 1026398 9188624 24.03 

GAL '&'DQ ICK CBAM VANILLA 1047606 1921089 30.73 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

:D '- DRY*** 

6 CT BEY CANDY BAR CBOC MILK 3400024000 5488366 3'7.83 

6 C'1' BBY CANDY BAR XI'l' XA'l' 1.5 OZ 3400024600 4599775 37.83 

6 CT CANDY Bll 3 MUSDTEER 42208 1760531 37.83 

6 CT CANDY M5N PLAIN 1. 69 OZ 317489 4055945 50.45 

0 C'l' CIUP VAIUB'l'Y ll'RITO Lil 00028400318310 6586721 42.02 

0 oz CBBRRY GLACIER 10052000042143 7071108 29.84 

0 oz B DR.IRJ!t noB'l' IUPTIDE R 10052000324881 8399529 29.84 

0 oz PUNCH G2 1005200020~11)53 6508978 29.84 

0 oz PONCJl WXD 10052000328667 7468515 29.84 

0 OZ 10052000042129 9901694 29.84 

0 oz E DRINK UIN/LM WIDEHOUT 10052000328681 7468507 29.84 

cans I SPLI'I' :r-or. IPCS I cuu G:1108Slff. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM ltDII'l 'l'O 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

l:n'Dllm 
_PlU~ 

41.35 

34.07 

24.03 

30.73 
130.18 

3'7.83 

37.83 

37.83 

50.45 

42.02 

29.84 

59.68 

59.68 

59.68 

59.68 

59.68 

, 1, • .. 20_,16.4j 469 I 1501 LEWIS DmUSTRDU. ~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~ 

DIUVD'B 
Bic;rl 

110. ICS]cusr:-;;;;,;;;-_,....,_,,,.,.,__ ~ 1:,0. PCS • 
DELW. SIGII X llEC. 

- -t --- --~-

TAX 
.'1"0'1'AL 

DIVOJ:CI: 
,TOTAL 

lllYOICI: ADJO~S 
QgDS I Jll'Y. 

__6_64. 3.1'---------l 

m'i'&.~~~JW~'T,~a~ ~a:rc~~ PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE 

M'f - DR 1WlClml - m·'Hfi ~==I~U~ =--II amt'IID~ mo~I'!ffli 
:l'CC't 'l'O lllrt DIHllfl -·- our OI' 'fGClll DClllff 0, ftDII _,nanca, 100 aa GNim VI' nxll. um 'l'O SS1M1 DI Altt 

•••• CUICI!Y.,_011, ~ PAIC:Ic:Illmli AS A -~Cl»I 01' Clol-,DI M'f_LMISVIT_Il'IOLVDG Al!!_~ !;Jll'OII. 
CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 
0 

I 
5 
5 
s 
! a 
a 
~ 

g 
= ~ .. .. 
s .. .. .. 
.. 

~ .. 
g .. 
5 .. 
';' ... .. . .. 
E 

I 
g 
It 

= 

I 



L&J 
ru 
1:-' 
1:-' 
C 
ru 

~ ~.. Commercial Account 

RETURN MAIL ADDRESS 
PO BOX 790420 
ST. LOUIS, MO 63 t 79 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

PAST DUE INVOICES 

1-29Daya 30-59Daya 

$0.00 $0.00 

PATH TO PRO 
NETWORK 

6o-89Daya 

$0.00 

POST JOBS. FIND LABOR. 
HIRE FASTER. 

Hire for Your C19W In th• 
Path to Pro Network 
homedepot.com/network 

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY STATEMENT 

Commereial Aceount: 
Statement Date 
Credit Line 
Credit Available 

j Account Balance 

Account Information 

6035 3225 3929 3211 
01/13/25 
$12,000 

$8,115 

$3,884.221 

Please sea Payment Page(s) for Amount Due and Payment Due Date{s) 

Current Purchases and Debits 

Current Returns, Exchanges and Adjustments - - .. - ... . 
Previously Billed Invoices 

90-119 Daya 120-149 Daya 150-179 Daya 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$1,756.61 

$0.00 -----
$2,127.61 

180+ Days 

$0.00 

Any contact related to fraud on your The Home Depot Commercial Account should be handled urgently. Cltl Retail Services will never call or text 
you asking for the card number (even partial), or security code on the back of your card. Confirm communications clalmlng to be from Clti Retail 

Services by terminating any suspect Interactions and calling us at the number on the back of your card. 

CURRENT PAYMENTS AND UNAPPLIED PAYMENTS 
Payment• received 111nc.1h1 last atatement period. 

Plea11 contact ua wHh your Instructions on how to apply to ■pacific lnvolcn. 

Date 

01/06/25 

Total 

CURRENT PURCHASES AND DEBITS 

Date Purchase Location/Description Invoice# 
12/13/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, Fl 9013S85 . . . 
12/13/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 9013614 . . 
12/17/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 5013989 - --
12/20/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 2015828 

, .. . . -
12/26/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, Fl 6014557 - - ~-~. .. 
12/30/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 20104n 

Questtona 
About Your 
Account 

ACCT MGR DANIEL TOSCANO EXT 5222876 
PHONE 1-13()()-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 
FAX 1•877-969-6282 
EMAIL DANIEL.TOSCANOOCITI.COM 

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION 

Amount 

-$1,919.51 

--$1,919.51 

Customer 
Purchase Order/Job Name Agreement# 

TENNIS 

TENNIS 

GOLF 

GOLF 

GOLF .. 
GOLF 

-- ---
-

Send Bllllno lnqulrl•• to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
PO Box 700340 
St. Louie, MO 83179-0(340 

Amount Due Date 
$132.91 02/28/25 

$249.35 02/28/25 

$50.19 02/28125 

$138.57 02/28125 

$42.98 02/28125 

$250.14 02/28125 

Send a SECURE MESSAGE 
right now to a customer 

service profesaional on"ine at 
myhomedepolaocount.oom 

Page 1 of 16 8 HP 13 This Account Is laaued by Citibank, N.A. 



N 
.'. 

i .. .. 
; 

w 
ru 
1:-' 
1,-1 
c::, 
ru 

.. 

.. 

Other Account and Payment Information 
WHEN YOUR PAYMENT WILL BE CREDITED: For payments by regular 
mail, please allow 5-7 days for your payment to reach us. Payment must 
be received in proper form at our processing facility by 5 p.m. locaJ 
time there to be credited as of that day. All payments received at the 
processing facility in proper form after that hour will be credited as ot 
the following day. There may be a delay of up to 5 days in crediting a 
payment sent by mail If it is not in the proper form or is addressed to a 
location other than the address listed on the return envelope or on the 
front of the payment coupon, or, for courrer or express mail payments, 
to the Express Mail address set forth il'I the Express Mail section. 
PROPER FORM for payments sent by mail or courier. 
For a payment to be In proper form, you should: 

ENCLOSE your check or money order. No cash, gift cards, 
or foreign currency please. 
INCLUDE the last four digits of your account number and name. 

COPY FEE. We charge $5 for each copy of a bming statement that dates 
back 3 months or more. We add the lee to a baian-ce of our choosing. we 
reserve the right to add this fee to balances subject to a higher annual 
percentage rate. We walve the fee ii your request for the copy relates to 
a billing error or disputed purchase. 
PAYMENT OTHER THAN BY MAIL: 

Onllne Payments. Go to the URL on Page 1 of your statement to 
make a payment. For security reasons, you may not be able to pay 
your entire New Balance the first time you make a payment onllne. 
The payment cutoff time for Online Bill Payments is. 5 p.m. Eastern 
time. Payments rece1ved after 5 p.m. E11stern time will be credited 
as or the next day. 

T10637 ·HP· 1420-0F'RX • 0000 • • • • -a· • · P 0 010 

Phone. Call the phone number on Page 1 of your statement to make a 
payment. We may process your payment electronically after we verify 
your identity. There is no fee for this service. The payment cutotf time 
for Phone Payments is 5 p.m. E11stern time. Payments received after 5 
p.m. Eastern time will be credited as of the next day. 
Exprass Payments- Send payment by courier or express mail to: 
Attn: Prox Payment Dept, 6716 Grade Lane, Building 9, Suite 910, 
Louisville, KY, 40213. Payment must be received in proper form, 
at the proper address, by 5 p.m. Eastern time in order to be credited 
as of that day. All payments received in proper form, at the proper 
address, after 5 p.m. Eastern time will be credited as of the next day. 
In-Store Payments. For your added convenience, payments can be 
made at The Home Depot" stores, with no service fee. Any payment in 
proper form accepted in·store will be credited as of that day. However, 
credit availability may be subject to verification of funds. 

If you send an ellqtble check with this payment coupon you autho.rlze 
us to complete your paym1nt by electronic debit. If we do the checking 
account wHI be debited In the amount on the check. We may do this as 
soon as the day we receive the check. Also the check wlll be destroyed. 
REPORT A LOST, STOLEN OR NEVER RECEIVED CARD 
IMMEDIATELY: Customer Service is available 24 hours a day, 
7 days a week. 
CUSTOMER StRVICE WRITTEN INQUIRY ADDRESS: 
Home Depot Credit Services, P.O. Box 790340, St. Louis, MO 63179 

THO PROX EN JUN16 

Page 2of 16 



LI.I 
ru .... 
IP' 
CJ 
w 

Account Ending in 3211 

CURRENT PURCHASES AND DEBITS, cont. 

Date Purchne LocatloruDaacrlptlon 

12131/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 
-- - - . --~ .. .. ··-

01/07125 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

01/09/25 THE HOME DEPOT JACKS.~NVILLE, FL 
01/09125 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 

01/09/25 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 

01/10/25 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 
. -

PREVIOUSLY BILLED INVOICES 

Date Purchase LocatlonlD•crlpUon 
11/18/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

11/19/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL .. 
11/19/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

11/20/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

11/20/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

11/26/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 
• ---·-· 

12103/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

12/04/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

12/06/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 

12/06/24 THE HOME DEPOT MIDDLEBURG, FL 
12/10/24 THE HOME DEPOT JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PURCHASE HISTORY 

Year to Date 

Life lo Date 

Invoice# 
1014968 

4011204 

2010608 

2010607 

2010843 

1011544 --

Invoice# 
4022049 

3011665 

3012490 

2012588 

21125S2 

6012285 

9013952 

8014079 

6014286 

6014289 

2013358 

Purchase Order/Job Name 
TENNIS 

GOLF 
DOLPHK 

DOLPHK 

GOLFM 
TENNIS 

Purchase Ord•/Job Name 
TENNIS 

TANSTONE 
GOLF 

POOL 
Return: 

TENECE 

GYM 
GOLF 

GOLF 
GOLF 

GYM 

$892.47 

$107,835.28 

Page 3 of 16 

Customer 
Agreement# Amount Due Date 

$78.06 03/31/25 - ··- -· ... 
$22409 03/31/25 

--- ·--· _ ........ _ 
$8211 03/31/25 -- $12.94 03/31/25 -- -- ........... . ------ -------~ 

$270.05 03/31/25 

$225.22 03/31/25 

TOTAL $1,756.61 

Plaaae submit payment fer ell peet due amounts. 

Customer 
Agreement# Amount Due Date 

$309.00 01/31/25 

$184.40 01/31/25 

$227.09 01/31/25 

$108.37 01/31/25 

•$86.33 01/31/25 -
$287.86 01/31/25 --
$341,59 02128/25 

$271.33 02128/25 

$343.48 02128125 

$67.86 02128125 

$72.97 02128126 

TOTAL $2,127.61 

Make the Most of 
Your Membership 

Scan your app every 
time you check out to 
track your spend and 
earn toward Perks. 

myhomedepotaccount,com 
1·800-49+1946 (TTY: 711) 



.. 
I . 
ii ., ... ... 
M • 

L&J 
l'\J .... .... 
C 
w 

t 

• Get Interior and exterior doors, hardware and more 
all In one supply drop 

• Find the quantities you need for any size job 

• Available for Job-site delivery as soon as next day 

Page4 of 16 

SAVE ON 
SELECT STORAGE 
AND ORGANIZATION 

myhomedepotaccountcom 
1-800.494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



IJJ 
ru 
1:-' 
1:-' 
C 
.z: 

~ Commercial Account -

Remit payme~l and make ohecl<s payable to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT, 32 • 2539293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

PAYMENT PAGE 
Commercial Account 6035 3225 3929 3211 
Statement Date 01 /13/25 

View, manage and pay your account online at 
myhomedepotaccount.com 

lnvol~ to 
Be Paid IMPORTANT: 

To ensure accurate posUng of your payment, please Indicate which invoices you are paying by checking lhe 
appropriate box below. To apply a credit to an Invoice, write in the invoice number of the debit transaction 
lhat you would Ilka to have applled to, In the •invoice Number• column next to the credit. Please remit 
entire Payment Page(s) when sending payment. 

CREDITS 
Invoice Number 

Transaction o,1g1na1 (Enter Invoice nuni>er In 
Date Invoice# Invoice Amount Credit Amount which to apply credft) 

11/20/24 2112652 ·$86.33 -$86.33 Apply to Invoice # 

CURRENT ACTIVITY 

Tranaactton Orlglnal Payment Payment Amount 
Date Invoice# Invoice Amount Amount Due Due Dale Check If Paying (ff less than Amount Due) 

12/13/24 9013565 $132.91 $132.91 02/28/25 □ $ 

12/13/24 9013614 $249.35 $249.36 02128/26 □ $ 

12/17/24 5013989 $50.19 $50.19 02/28fl6 □ $ 

12/20/24 2015828 $138.57 $138.57 02128125 □ $ 

12/26124 8014557 $42.98 $42.98 02/28/'25 tJ $ 

12/30/24 2010477 $250.14 $250.14 02/28/25 □ $ 

12/31/24 1014968 $78.06 $78.06 03ll1fl6 □ $ 

01/07/25 4011204 $224.09 $224.09 03ll11'26 □ $ 

01/09/26 2010806 $82.11 $82.11 03/'J1/25 □ $ 

01/09/26 2010607 $12.94 $12.94 03ll1fl6 □ $ 

01/09/25 2010843 $270.05 $270.06 03fJ1/25 □ $ 

01/10/25 1011544 $225.22 $225.22 031J1fl6 □ $ 

PREVIOUSLY BILLED OPEN ITEMS 
Transaction Orlglnal Payment Payment Amount 

Dale Invoice# Invoice Amount Amount Due Due Date Check II Paying (ff Jess than Amount Due) 

11/181'24 4022049 $309.00 $309.00 01131/25 □ $ 

11/191'24 3011865 $184.40 $184.40 01/31/25 □ $ 

continued on next page 

Page5of 16 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------w---------------------------------------------

P.O. Box TW<l20 
SI. Louis, M063179 

Statement Enclosed 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE lANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 

Your Account Number It 8035 3226 3929 3211 
111111111 IIH I 11111111!111 Ill 

For proper credit, please wrlla 
6035 3225 3929 3211 

on your check and enclose 
with this payment coupon. 

Statement Date 
Account Balance 
Check here if paying 
all invoices 

01/13'25 
$3,884.22 

Amount Enclosed: $ 
Please see reverse side 10 change your address. 
Make Checke Payable to-. 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2539293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

,I, 11 II• I ,11111111 I 11I1111 I •II• II 111 lh • 111111 ,I 11111• 11• 111111 I I 

D 

034□, □□oooao 0388422 0000000 Ob□3s322s3,2,3211 130a 



i .. .. .. .. 
.; .. .. 
;;; 
:; 
"' 

UJ 
l'\J .... .... 
CJ 
.c 

.. 
l!s .. 
f 

.. ... .. 
; 
"' : ; 
0 

"' 

Account Ending in 3211 
PREVIOUSLY BILLED OPEN ITEMS, cont. 

TraneacUon Original 
Date Invoice# Invoice Amount Amount Due 

11/19/24 

11/20/24 

11/26/24 

12/03/24 

12/04/24 

12/06/24 

12/06/24 

12/10/24 

3012490 

2012568 

601226S 

9013952 
. - --- .. ... 

8014079 

6014288 

8014289 

2013358 

$227.09 

$108.37 

$287.85 

$341.59 

$271.33 

$343.48 . . 
$67.86 

$72.97 

Easily manage your contact information 

It's important we nave your current contact 
information, so ~ anything changes (including your 
email or malling address or phone number), please 
do one of the following to easily update your 
information: 

• You can update your contact information by logging 
into your online account via the URL located in the 
Questions About Your Account section on the 
front of your statement, or 

• Call the phone number located in the Questions 
About Your Account section on the front of your 
statement 

$227.09 

$108.37 

$287.85 

$341.59 
...... -- .... ~ . 

$271.33 ..... 
$343.48 

$67.86 

$72.97 

PAYMENT PAGE 

Payment Payment Amount 
Due Date Check If Paying (N less than Amount Due) 

01mm □ $ 

01/31/26 D $ 
--·. 

01/31/26 D $ 

02/28.126 D $ 

02/28/26 D $ 

02/28.126 :o $ .. 
02/28/26 D $ 

02/28/26 D $ 

~ 
Sign up for the Pro Xtra ~""~ p \j t-,.,., • • 
Paint Rewards program at , ro r. l. l d. 
ho,i,Ni~>e1, ... -.1m/i:,~nt ~ ~ -. . .. 

Page 6 of 16 



w 
N .... .... 
0 
c.,, 

~ Commercial Account 

Aet1111 peymen1 and meke ohecb peyable 10, 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SEAV1CES 
DEPT. 32 - 2639293211 
PO BOX 11001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 4-029().1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDO 

Amount Due: 

$132.91 

Trana Date: DUE DATE: 

12/13124 02/28~5 

Invoice#: 
9013565 

PO: TENNIS I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY 
12.2G SWING TOP TRASH CAN, 10082928370000400002 1.0000 EA 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$20.97 $20.97 

~LACK . . . . . . . --·· _ . 
HOOVER UPRIGHT WINDTUNNEL 10066854250001600002 

.. 
1.0000 EA 

BAGLESS /) 
BERNioMAi'tc PROPANE FUEL--ooooe113040001sooo11- -· • 1.0000 EA .. -· - ·- s10:ss--·---·s1o~es \'-

6~s~J;f_ ,. ---~--~---·-··· ·---·· 000000()()()()( ·-.:::_-- - 1.0000 EA - -$60.00 :· •• _.~.00 /\"' 
~:.:~:~~:r•c PROPANE FUEC-cx>ooif113040001500011 - ••• 1.0000 EA -- •• $10.98 - - --· $$1100 .•. 9898 I K)/ ,../~ 
BERNZOMA'nc·PFi6.PANEFi.iEi..•r 0000811304000150001i°- - •• -1.0000EA $10.98 .. -- \§r ~- f 
1

f?.4QZ::~~ b~~-;~~N;O~ SCOTT -S-UB~T~O~l'.~A-L __________ $_1_32_.9_1 ~t., 
Customer f: 00002 TAX $0.00 \, (J 

BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

PRODUCT 
SWIFFER HD DRY 32 CT PET 
LOCTITE POWER GRAB ULT CLEAR 9 
oz 
EASYWRING RINSECLEAN DEEP 
CLEAN 81N. 
MCEOR6 

... ··-· ... .. 

HDX MICROFIBER ous·r"eR 
ANVIL 10 IN TOOL .BAG 3 PACK 
UNGER COB WEB & CORNER 
OUSTER 
AMERIGAS PROPANE EXCHANGE 
ANVI_L 10 IN TOC>L BAG 3 P~qK 

=To-T~A-L------------$-13-2-.9-1 \ \ 

Amount Due: 

$249.35 

PO: TENNIS 

Trans Date: DUE DATE: 

12/13.124 02/28/25 

Invoice#: 
9013614 

I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

SKU# QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
10078630680000400011 1.0000 EA $14.97 - $14.97 
10040889200000100010 1.0000 EA $12.98 $12.98 

10110532300000400016 1.0000 EA $18.97 $18.97 
... t 10041446230000400020 1.0000 EA ~.67 -$5.67 

.. 00004624580000400021 1.0000 EA $5.97 $SW 
10114651870001100014 1.0000 EA $12.98 . $12.98 1\1,, 10065950000000400005 1.0000 EA $10.97 $10.97 

00006003720002200004 7.0000 EA $21.98 
101~4651870001100014 1.0000 EA $12.98 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL $249.35 
I s;~:: f.)i /;~ 
~~ 

Customer #: 00002 TAX $0.00 
TOTAL $249.35 ~ ~ 

BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
5013989 

$50.19 
PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKU# 
SOFTSOAP ANTIBAC HS CAISPCLN 10023033980000400004 

11..2502 ... ~ .. ... . 
SOFTSOAP HS REFILL CLEAN 50OZ 10046524180000400004 
SOFTSOAP HS REFILL CLEAN 5002 •• 1~~41t!0000400004 
KEY CAPS - • • • .•• -· 00001684570000500003 

SOFTSOAP ANTIBAC HS CRISPCLN 10023033980000400004 

12/17124 02/28125 
I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 EA $2.87 $2.87 

1.1.2502 . . .. . . -· 
CARABINEER WITH STRAP 
MINUTlfKEY LICENSE KEY 
Mi<BRAss1<ev· _ • • -

OQ005527440000500003 
10040594510000500003 

_ .:·· 1.0000 EA.·-~ • ~-- $2.97 -_ ·::: ... $2.~7 
1.0000 EA $5.67 $5.67 

MKBRASSKEY 
MK~RASSl{ev -·· 

., 10040594560000500003 -
• 10040594560000500003 
JQ040594560000500003 . -

Page 7 of 16 

.. - 1 .0000 eA • ~ -: $4,97 . ." .:.:.= ~~ $4.97 
... 1.0000 EA ___ $4.~7 ___ .. _ $4.97 
_ . 1.0000 EA $4.97 $4.97 

- - •• -· • •• ..... ow .... ~·continued c:=:::::> 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



• :II 
::! .. -

w 
ru .... .... 
0 ..,, 

• 

"' 

This page intentionally left blank . 

Page 8 ol 16 
myhomedepotaccount.com 
1·800·494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



w 
I\J 
I::-' 
I::-' 
C 
Ir 

ffl1 

~ Commercial Account ~r..a 
Remit payment and mal<e checks payable to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
OEPT. 32 • 253929Cl21 I 
PO BOX 9001043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO: 

LOUISVILLE, KY 40200·1043 

1470-000 
1460-000 

-50.19 
50.19 

Invoice#: 
5013989 
continued .n 

~PR~O~DU~C~T-=--------S~K~U~•:._ ________ ~Q~U~A~NT~ITY~_~U~Nl~T~PR~l~C~E~T~O~TA~L~P~R~IC~E ~~- I 
MKB~ASSKEY _ _:10040594.~500003 1.0000 EA ~.97 $4.97 ~/ 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT "'sTAXu"'"'e'"""r=o=TA"""'L _________ ..,..$50$0---.. 0019-lf~ ~ 41f 
Customer #: 00002 V ,}J 

TOTAL $50.19 . \ 

Accl: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: 

$138.57 

Trane Date: DUE DATE: 

12/20/24 02/28/25 

Invoice# 
2015828 

BILL TO: 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL I 

PRODUCT SKU# 
10099641010000100004 

- 00006886260000400013 
ROUNDUP W&GK4 CONC 64 OZ 
LOCTITE ULTRA GEL SUPER GLUE 
.140Z 
AMERl~·As p~Qp~~E~EXCHAN~fF-~. qoQ0600372000~ 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 

Customer #: 00002 

,-.l ' 
QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE ./11., 

1.0000 EA $44.97 $44.97 ; I 
1 0000 EA $5.68 $5.68 f • , [ I 
4.0000EA·- $21.98··· $87.920 ~ , 

.,,..,...,,==-,--------~-=- 1," 
SUBTOTAL $138.57 } 
~ moo \ "'T~O"""TA __ L ____________ $~1..:..38....;._;__57:_ ' 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

1470-000 
1460-000 

-42.98 
42.98 Amount Due: 

$42.98 

Tr■n• Date: DUE DATE: 

12/26/24 02/28/25 

Invoice#: 
6014557 

BILL TO: 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL n 

PRODUCT SKU # 
BEANZOMATIC FLAME COMMANDER 10118584340001500012 
TORCH Kl 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
customer #: 00002 

J.JY 

~I I 
~

--~~ij~/~,r~ SUBTOTAL $42.98 t 
TAX $0.00 
TOTAL $42.98 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 EA $42.98 $42.98 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

Amount Due: 

$250.14 

Tran■ Date: DUE DATE: 

12/30/24 02/28/25 

Invoice#: 
2010477 ,I 

PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT 
AMERIGAS PROPANE EXCHANGE; 

SKUI 
00006003720002200004 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

QUANTITY 
11_.0000 EA. 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 
, 

UNITPRICE TOTALPRICE /\ / 

s2so 14qf ;v~· I 
$22,74 $250.14 / [ Ii ,,;j 

$2:.~ fl' 
1-----------------------------------1, 
BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

PRODUCT 
HDX 27 GALLON TOUGH TOTE 

Amount Due: 

$78.00 
PO: TENNIS 

Trana Date: DUE DATE: 

12/31/24 03/31/25 

Invoice#: 
1014968 

I Store: 6890. JACKSONVILLE, FL 

SKU# QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
000020!58~1600002 

Page9of 16 

1.0000 EA $9.98 $9.98 
continued c::::::::> 

myhom&clepotaccount.com 
1-~494-1946 (TTY:711) 



w 
ru ... .... 
0 
Ir 

• 

lll 

This page intentionally left blank. 

Page IOof 16 
myt'IOTnedQf)otaccoun\.<;om 
1-800-494-194$ (TTY: 711) 



UJ 
ru 
1:-' ..... 
0 
~ 

~ 

~ Commercial Account 

PRODUCT 
HDX 27 GALLON TOUGH TOTE 
W0-40 SPECIALIST SPAAY&STAY 
GEL100Z 

Aemll payment and make checb payabr.10: 
HOME OEPOrCAE0IT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2539293211 
PO BOX 900100 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

SKU# 
00002075850001600002 
1001620970000310001 tf. 

HDX27 GALLON TOUGH TOTE 00002075850001600002 
TOOLBOX WHITE RAGS 200CT SOX •• 10015466270001000005 
HDX27 GALLON TOUGH TOTE 00002075850001800002 
TOOLBOX WHITE RAGS 200CT BOX 10015466270001000005 

Purchued by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 E.A 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
1014968 
continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$9.98 $9.98 

$12.18 $12.18 

BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

1470-000 
1460-000 

-224.09 
224.09 

Amount Due: Trans Date: I DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
4011204 

PRODUCT 
MILK CRATE 
MILK CRATE 
MILK CRATE 

$224.09 

PO: GOLF 

SKUf 
10000318840001600002 
10000318840001600002 

• 10000318840001600002 
00002278380001100003 ANVIL D-HANDLE TRANSFER 

SHOVEL 
HDX 13G DRAWSTRING KITCHEN. •• 00007168660000400003 
150CT 
Ho·x 13G DRAWSTRING KITCHEN 
150CT 
HDX PAtNTERtS TERRY TOWEL- •• 
75PK 
AIM N FLAME UTILITY LiGHTER (3 
PACK) . ····- . _ ..... 
2GAL.SPRAY 

00007188660000400003 

10056459150001000005 

10103614530002200006 

-10057865880000100008 
00001166020000500006 
00000000000000000005 
00005712370000400020 

2'X4' EGG CRATE WHT LOUVER 
DISCOUNT •• 
LIBMAN ALL PURPOSE HOUSEHOLD 
BRUSH 

:=~:~~f- ::. -··. - ·-.· .. -· .... ~~~;::;g:::g:~~ 
CARBiNR W/OPNR·NCAA•U OF GA •• 00002067390000500003 
BULLDOGS 
CARBINR W/OPNR-NCAA·UNIV OF FL. 00002084650000500003 
GATOR . __ .. ...... ·-
DISCOl,Jl'.,IT . _____ . __ _ . .... . . 00000000000000000005 
DISCOUNT . __ . . . . 00000000000000000005 
DISCOUNT .. __ .. _ . -· _ . . . _ _ Q000000000~000Q95 _ 
~ISCOl,.INT _ .. . ... __ _.. . 00000000000000000005 

Purch88ed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer I: 00002 

01/07125 03/31/25 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

_ 1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$11.98 $11.98 
si 1.s8 ::: ... _ .. ")1 U~8 
$11.98_ ..... _ $1).~ 
$19.98 $19.98 

1.0000EA ..... --·$19.9i-- .,_ ·- $19.97 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

.. 
$19.97 

$29,98 

$12.98 

$19.97 

$29.98 

s12:9a 
1.0000 EA ••• - - ••• $39.97- -·- .. $39.97 
1.0000EA··-· ·- $19.44- ·--·-· $.19.44 

1.0090 EA---~-:~·- ·_~$3.oo.=.-::-_ ~'.:S3.Q9 
1.0000 EA $5.98 $5.98 

·1.0000 EA ..... ·-··- $7.97. - • - •• • $i97 
• • 1.0000 EA · $7.97 ___ - -· $7.97 

1.0000 EA·- $6.47- -·$6.4i 

1.0000 EA ·- .. • • - $6.47 -· - --- $6.47° 

BILL TO; 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
2010606 

$82.11 01/09125 03/31"25 

PO: DOLPHK I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
FEIT 200'1'{ A21 SW Dri,1 CLEAR INCAN 10052851.~100040 1.0000 EA $4.47. $4.47 

continued c:::::::::> 

I, 

Page 11 ol 16 
myhomedepotaceount.com 
1-800-494·1946 (TTY: 711) 



Lu 
ru 
t-' ..... 
0 
"V 

II 

This page intentionally left blank. 

Pall& 12 of 16 
M~l)j)Olae¢>unt.eom 
l-800.494-194$ {TTY: 711) 



w 
nJ .... .... 
C 

°" 

~ Commercial Account 

PRODUCT 
FEIT 250W BR40 HEAT LAMP ICAN 
RED 
4 OUTLETS/ 6 USB SPIN POWER - -
THEU 
FEIT 200W A21 SW OM CLEAR INCAN 
MINUTE KEY PAINTED KEY 
MKBRASSKEY 
MINUTE KEY PAINTED KEY ·-MINUTE KEY PAINTED KEV 
M!(BRA~s:K~.Y • -

Remit payment and makAI checkt payable ta: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2639283211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVlllE, KY 40290-1043 

1470-000 -82.11 
1460-000 82.11 

SKU# 
10052851890000100039 

10052326290000300006 

10052851830000100040 
10040594480000500003 . 
100405&4560000500003 
10040594480000500003 
10040594480000500003 
10040594580000500003_ 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 E:A. 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL 
Customer #: 00002 TAX 

TOTAL 

1470-000 -12.94 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
2010606 
continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$10.97 $10.97 

- $35.25 $35.25 

$4.47 $4.47 

. $5.67 $5.67 

~o $_4.97 $4.97 
$5.87 $5.67 
$5.67 $5.67 
$4.97 $4.97 1 

$8~:~ ~~, thf 
$82.11 

BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 9929 3211 1460-000 12.94 Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

$12.94 01/09/25 03/31/25 2010607 

PO: DOLPHK I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, Fl 

PRODUCT SKU# QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE -1~"' CARBINR W/OPNR-NCAA-FL ST 00002137420000500003 1.0000 EA $6.47 $6.47 
SEMINOLES 
CARBIN Fi W/OPNR-NCAA-FL ST 00002137420000600003 1:0000 EA $6.47 $6.47 I 
SEMINOLES -- ---- ~j ~I 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL $12.94 
V -~ 

Customer #: 00002 TAX $0.00 

TOTAL $12.94 

BILL TO: Invoice#: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

$270.05 

PO: GOLFM 

PRODUCT SKU# 
ANVIL 14 T WELDED BOW RAKE 00006899630001100002 
ANVIL 14 T WELDED BOW RAKE 00006899630001100002 
DEWALT A FGL 0-HNDL DIGGING 10067093780001100003 
SHOV 
CORONA MULTI-LINK LOPPER 10082556510001100015 
CRESCENT 81/2 IN. ALL-PURPOSE 10054458600000°100006 
SHEAR 
PURAFIL TEA AC DRAIN CLEANER 10084501320000200033 
802 
PURAFIL TEA AC DRAIN CLEANER 10084501320000200033 
802 
ANVIL 14 T WELDED BOW RAKE 
PURAFIL TEA AC DRAIN CLEAN ER 

00006899630001100002 
10084501320000200033 

. 
BOZ 
DISCQUNT 00000000000000000005 
GE CARBON WH HM SEDIMENT Fl TR 00002014260000900007 
2PK 
HUSKY COMPACT FOLD LOCKBACK 10103149680000100006 
UTLKNIF 
GE CARBON WH HM SEDIMENT FLTR 00002014260000900007 
2PK 
ROUNDUP W&GK4 CONC 32 OZ 10099641000000100004 
3202 RAIN-A-SHINE PVC CEMENT 00002569050000100021 

Page 13 of 16 

01/09/25 03/31/25 2010643 

I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE 
1.0000 EA - $13.98 
1.0000 EA $13.98 
1.0000 EA $37.96 

1.0000 EA $39.96 
1.0000 EA $8.97 

1.0000 EA $8.53 

1.0000 EA $853 

1.0000 EA $13.96 
1.0000 EA $8.53 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 PK 

.. ·$2.QO 
$11.96 

1.0000 EA $6.97 

1.0000 PK $11 •. 96 

1.ooooEA $24.97 
1.0000EA $19,38 

TOTAL PRICE 
$13.98 
$13.96 
$3i.96 

$39.96 
$8.97 

$B.53 

$8.53 

$13.98 
$8.53 

-$2.00 
$11.96 

$6.97 

$11.96 

$24.97 
$19.38 

continued c::::::::::> 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



w 
N ... ... 
Q 
0,, 

• r 

it 

This page intentionally left blank. 

myl>Omodepolacoount.com 
1·600·484-1946 ('ITV: 711) 



L&J 
ru 
I=-' 
I=-' 
C 
JI 

~ Commercial Account 
~~~ 

Remil peynwnt •nd make cheoks payable to: 
HOME DEPOT CRECMT SERVICES 
DEPT, 32 • 2539293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE. KY 4029(1-1043 

1470-000 
1460-000 

PRODUCT SKU # 

-270.05 
270.05 

3202 RAIN-A-SHINE PVC CEMENT 00002569050000100021 
MKE 6PC SCRl:WORIV~R SET ····-10000_180950000100007 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
2010643 
continued O 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE IA 

~~:~=~ ~:-:: __ ~~~l)l'~II', ~\t 
=ro"'r="A""'L--------------,$c:-27::-:0'"".05=- nn< ~ \ 

...,__--------------~v 
Bill TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

PRODUCT 
DYNAFLEXULTRA 10.1 OZ GRAY 
APVANCE~ _ . _ .. 
1X8X8N0 02 _ ·--···-·-
1X8X8 N0.2 ······-- __ _ 
2X10X8#2 PT 
2X10X8 #2 PT 
2x10xe #2 PT -
2X4·12FT #2PRIME PT GC 
WEATHEASHIELD 
OYNAFLEXULTRA 10.1 OZ GRAY 
ADVANCED 
2X4-12FT #2P.RIME PT GC 
WEATHERSHIELO 
DISCOUNT 
2X4·12FT #2PRIME PT GC 
WEATHERSHIELD 
2X4-12FT #2PRIME PT GC 
WEATHERSHIELD 

-

Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
1011544 $225.22 01/10/25 03/31125 

PO: TENNIS I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

SKU# QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
10035453270000200002 1.0000 EA $8.78 $8.78 

00009148350000500002 -00009148350000500002 
10017868630002000002 -
t 0017868630002000002 
10017868630002000002 
100175:38270002000002 

1.0000EA-· ·- $17.43.. ··-··--$17.43 
1.0000 EA , ____ .. _ ... $17.43 --·- ${7.43 

_1 .0000 EA $11.08 - $11.08 
1.0000EA $1L08 __ :~----- $11-.08 
1.0000EA $11.08 $11.08 

•• t.'ooooEA - • -· $8.18 -·-· -··$8.18 

10005453270000200002 1.0000 EA 

10017538270002000002 1.0000 EA 

00000000000000000005 
10017538270002000002 

•• t.0000 EA···-- •••• •$32,oe ·------$32.06 
1.0000 EA • • -•o $8.18 • -· ·-·· • $8.18 

10017538270002000002 1.0000 EA $8.18 
. 

$8.18 

2X4-12FT #2PRIME PT GC -- 10017538270002000002 i .0000 EA $8.18. - $8.18 
~~~ 0 
2X4-12FT#2PRIME PTGC 10017538270002000002 1.0000.EA s·e.15··---- $8.18 ~ 

~~~~~~:IELD.. ••• •• __ 10017868840002000002-,. - .: _·1:oooo·eA· ··_:-::-_··s2s.~· ~~~ -:-~$25.58_ I\J.. 
~~~~=~: . ~: ·_ . ., . . . 10017668840002000002 _ . 1.0000 E~ .... _ .. $25,~ __ .... _ $2~-?8 I 

11/324X8RTDPL~ooo·- - • ~~=~~~~ :···~---~----~:=-~:~-~- .:.~:--J~::.=---==~~-~:,~--\t~ cb 
Purch .. ed by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL $225.22 (1/ 
cuatomer I: 00002 ~~~AL $

2
::: 1~ \ 

Page 15of 16 
myhomedepotaccount.oom 
1·800-494·1946 (TTY: 711) 



"' n, .... ... 
c:, 
..D 

lo 

t 

!': 
0 .. 
II 

i -

This page intentionally left blank. 

Pai>& Ul of ti> 
myhomodopQ\w:Count.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Check 

888364 
888368 
888371 
888372 
888373 
888374 
888375 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
A/PR - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC 

Check Register for Jan 1/25 thru Jan 31/25 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: 

COMCAST-CHARLOTTE 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH} 

Date 

Jan 2/25 
Jan 15/25 
Jan 21/25 
Jan 21/25 
Jan 21/25 
Jan 29/25 
Jan 28/25 

Check 
Amount 

696.24 
375.67 
183.50 

49.45 
447.13 

1,006.01 
47.14 

---------------
Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 

2,805.14 

===== End of Report===== 



 

 

 

 

PAID CONF #19656134253 ACH 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Number 

349S 7,4144168729◄ I 
Bltllng Date 

Dec 11, 2024 

Servius From 

0.c 15, 2024 to Jan 1.C, 2025 
Poge 
1of6 

Hello Eastwest Communities, 
Thanks for ehoosil'\g Comccst BU-$.lneu. 

Your bill ot o glance 
Fo, !9i'~EAOLI: LANDING PKiNY, BOX MOTA-2. ORANGE PARK, 
n. 32065-oooo 

Pt-evfous bolonc.e S342.63 

Poyment'I- SQ,00 

Crecf'.ts Pog<> 3 -$7.25 

Post duo balance $335.38 

Regular moMhfy charges Poge3 S320.4S 

°"CJ•tlme chorg.e:s. Poge5 Si0.00 

Toxes. fees and othen:horges Pogs3 $30.4l 

New charges due Jo" 01, 2025 $360.86 

Amount due $696.24 

8 Your occount Is port due 
Your account fs post due, so you may have been chorglKJ a 
late fee o-f $10.00. To keep your oeeount current, please pay 
the past duo bolonce immediatety. 

Need help? 
Visit busineSs.comcou.eom/help or see page 2 for other 
woys to contoc.t us. 

Oetoch ;h.e b0lton'\ portion oft~ bi:! Ol'lcl t!l'ICIO$fi' -wlh YOU/ p::?y'ne,'\t 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM 
SCH Fl 3S.07,1937 
~lClf«;)RPII m41211 -.NN~NWOOOOG1SOOO& 

EASTWEST COMMUNITIES 
3979 EAGLE LANOfNG PKWY 
BOXMDTA-2 
OfiANGEPARKFl3206~206S 

11 I 1111, .. ,, 111°1,, .. , 11, ,1111, I• I 11, •d• 111111 I ,I 1111111 ,1,,1 ., I 

◄ Your bill explained 

Your one•1ima charges ore $10.00 due to Lot• F&e 
charge(s). 

Any payments received or account oc:tivity 
ofter Dec 11, 2024 will show up on your n•.xt bin. 
View your most up-to-date occount balance at 
bu.slnen.comcast..c.om/myoccount. 

Thi$ po~ gives you o quick summary of your monthly 
blll, A detoifed breakdown of your charges begins on 
poge3, 

'"-e w1la your occount riumber on yo,.,r chccl o, money ordet 

Account nu,ni,., 8495 741441687294 
Post duo b<llance $335.38 
New charges due Jon 01, 202S $:560.86 

Please pay $696,24 
Amo1.1nt •nclosed $ 

~ ... d poym•"lt to 

COMCAST 
POBOXn211 
CHAR.LOTTE NC 26272• 1211 

Mo~ che-c:kt poyoble to Comcast 

Oo not ,~ncJ cosh 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Number 

8495 741« 1687294 I 
Billiog Dote 

Dee 11, 2024 
I Servius fro,n Po~ 

O« 1S, 202• to Jon 14-, 2025 3 of 6 

Post due balance $335.38 

Previous balance $342.63 ----------
Credits 

RSN Fee • At'jullm.c:nt 00G09 

Regular monthly charges $320.45 

Comcast Busine-ss $320.45 

TV services $320.45 

rv Storidord 574.95 
SuVnQU VQQ 

Cobl•CA~ 0 
Q1y 6@SO.OO e<.;1c;h 

Oiig•~ol Adcp1er 0 
Equipment fee S200.00 
iVBox. 

Ekoodcast. TV Fee S34,00 

lote Feo Dec 11 $10.00 

Taxes, fees and other charges $30.41 

01:her charge, 

~ulo1ory Co•:_t 'lecove,y.:::::.:.:::.._===-
1 Taxes & government fees 

SolesT<:)( 

Stote Commu.nkotlon, Se1 ... 1ces 

Tax 

Loco! Communkotio1'!$ Ser.i1ces 

Tax 

$0.15 

SlS.00 

58.44 

$6.82 

$0.15 

$30.26 

• What's included? 
• TV: K,eep \,OOr employees Informed and 

customersenu!tto!nt'!d 

This shCW> a scrvke 15 Included in your poc;koge· O 
t~mo,e 



 

 

 

 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS I 

Account N:u,.ber 

&4957~14-4'687294 
Billing Date 

Oec11, 202" 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Services From 

Dec 15, 2024 to Jan 14, 2025 

Important information regarding 
Comcast Business services and pricing 

Effective December 18, 2024 

Dear Comcast Business Customer: 

Pog• 
Sof6 

At Comcast Business. we continue to make investments fn our network. tt<:hnok>gy, t11nd poopl~ to onsu-e we maintain a 
hl9h•qu&llty Mt'-'10,k for our c.wtomers. We strive to pl'O\lide the best services and make significant &ffoM to holp eontiol 
your wrvrce-relat9d 00Sts. 

From time to tlmo. w• re--cwnluatt our pricing $tN<:ture di,e to p,ogrammlng, teehnology, and service improvements.. 
As a result. monthly senrice ch.icges and hXts l\avo been adJustlfd for the fltrvlces betow, 

Prid.ng updet-9• ba3.cf on yovr #MbkrlNd a.crvl~ w-111 •ccwr on December 18, 2024. 
PriNS do n:,,t include .a_pploicable taxes and other MS. 

Comcast Business Video 
Currunl Momhly ser-vlc:e New Monthly Service Charge 

Service Charg? Effocliv,1 12/18;2024 

PubJle vro ..... $20.00 > $25.00 
Bask $50.95 > $65.95 
Select $57.95 > $72.95 
V8rlety $74.95 > $89.95 
Standard $99.95 > $114.95 
Preferred $124.95 > $139.95 
Broadcast TV Fee fBTVI Charges vary by location > Charges vary by loeadon 

Regk>naJ Sports NetwOrk iQSN) CNt9tt vary by loea~n > Charges vary by location 

Hospitality Video 
Now Monthly Ftte 

Fees Current Mo11thly Foo em,ctlve 12/18/202Ji 

HBO 

Showtime 
Basic 

comcast Business Voice 

$3.50 
$3.50 
$2.00 

> 
> 
> 

$5.50 
$5.50 
$4.00 

Cummt Monthly Service Now Monthly S<'t\•!ee CJinrge 
Service Ch->tge: Effoet1vo 11./l8j2024 

Directory Lsdng Management Fee 

Voice Network Investment fee 

Comcast Business Internet 

$6.00 
$6.00 

> 
> 

$8.00 
$8.00 

Curren: Monthly Son11co Now Monthly Sr.rvki, Cha1gu 
Si:rv1co Charge Effective 12118/2024 

Static IP (l) 

Static IP (SJ 

$24.95 
$29.95 

> 
> 

$29.95 
$34.95 



 

 

 

 

PAID CONF #19764057843 ACH 
COMCAST 
BUSINESS I Account Number 

8495 7414413$4200 
Billing Oat• 
Jo:n 03, 2025 

Serv!CH From 

Jon 13, 2025 to Feb 12, 2025 
Poge 

tot 3 

Hello Eagle Landng Athletic Club, 
Thanks for choosing Comeost Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
l"or 5979 EAGlf I.ANDING PKWY, OFC, ORANGE PI\RI<, fl, 
3?.065-2641 

P1cvi~s bol01'lee $l64,57 

One-hmo Erl° Poyment - thank yoo Dec:18 -S364.57 

Balance forward $0.00 

~gu!o, monthlv d,C!,9M Poge 3 S369.as 

One-tlme charge:; l'oge3 S3.95 

To11.~. fees o"ld other cho,9es Poge, $187 

Newchargu $375.67 

Amount due Jan 24, 2025 $375.67 

Need help? 
Vi$1t bu1inoueorncost.com/help or se-e page 2 for otht1 
woys to contact us. 

Oetodl tho i:,otto-n portion of this~ <1nd ~lo,;e with YtM p(l'frrt$nt 

Oo not 11'\Cludl! <:Q!'"flpondeflce"-Yth pc,ymen.1 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTH POINT PKWY W PALN 
BCH Fl 33.407 .. 1937 
tl0330310 NO FIPCG232oo103 Nl~NNNNN"t0000l22 0001 

EAGLE LANDNG ATHLETIC CLUB 
ATTN MATT BIAGETII 
3969 EAGLe LANDING Pl<WY OFC 
ORANGEPARKFL3206>2641 

◄ Your bill explained 

Regular monthly ehorges hove increased by $7.00 01 

ore-suit of service c:honge{s) mod& to Internet se,vlc:es 
and Comcos-t Business. 

Your one•time chorge! ore $3.95 due to Poper 
Stottment Fee chorge(s). 

This page gives you o qt1lck summary of your monthly 
bill. A detolled breakdown of your charges begins on 
page 5. 

Acce>unt number 

Payment due 

Pleose pay 

Amount onclosed 

~nd payment to 

COMCASt 
POBOX71211 
CHARI OTTE NC 28:2Z2·l21! 

8495 74144 1354200 
Jon 24, 2025 

$375.67 
$ 

Moh cheeks poyob!e to Comeost 
Do not S!:nd ccnh 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Number 
8495741#1354200 

j eimng Dote 
Jon 03, 2025 

Services From 
Jon 13, 2025 to Feb 12, 2025 

Poge 
3ofl 

Regular monthly charges $369.85 

Comcost Business 

fnttmet urvices 

Business fntemet 300-+ 

.5lotc lP· .S 

Equ!prr.ent f'H 

L!m,.!_ne_,. __ 

SWl.95 

534.95 

$24.9; 

$369.85 

$369.85 

One-time charges $3.95 

Other charges $3.95 

Pope, StoterMnt fee _____ J_a_n _03_ $3.95 

Taxes, fees and other charges $1.87 

Taxes & governmentfees $1.87 

-SOI~ Tox S1.87 

What's included? 
lnbrnt1t: Feat, r~t0blc ·.nte1not on ov1 

Gig-speed netwO(;( 

Visit I.: 1r ,: .,fTI c,-~., ,.,.,., c ,m ro, more 

detuik 



 

 

 

 

Account: 01344 
S VILLAGE CllltlUWIIT !iV 
£1,61£ LIHDIV6 IWlll ll{J 
l97S £AG!£ LAJIOJII:; I\IRI.IIA 
ORA.llll: Pl&!, fl J.1065 
(9114) 291·35JS 

0.plon lrends: Inc. 
PO SOX 562!,0 

Jd:sc-nvllle. fl 3224l 
(9i14)·2fil-1220 

loo ;,. 21. 1025 J:lla PM 

!m,oicf#: 3533711 POI: 
liCEnSC : 2081256 Expires N//i. 
L,.d : z.11 
le,,. : flllECH 
Orirer : 61 • l. GOfID.llS 
S,Jt,,ep: 801 • HUWIER Ll.ill!E 

• -··· •••................... ·- .......... ·~. -........... ······ ........ ·-·· .... . 
I l!lf QIY IIESCR! PH 61 U.P.C. Oise D.PR!C! ll£P Ell 

....................................... ··-· ........ _ ............. -~-........ ···-· 
5127, 2 lllE 03410000]1(,II 

Lil£ IWNlllllll 24n6 CAIi 
0.00 29.511 0.00 59.00 

90000 1 RB Wll!O!.S 61126923561S 0.00 •1.511 0.00 41. 511 
l.fO IIILL 11111{ EDIIIOW 24/8.4 CAI 

lllO.lS I 11B Eti!RSI IXllW 61126999100() 0.00 41.51) 0.00 41. 511 
RED IIIIU EM!RSI Mlli!i 801 SING1.ES 

9110l6 1 RB SUGAI! fR!E 61!269101113 0.00 •1.so 0.00 41. 511 
JIEO BULL SUGAR fREE eiJZ 51861£5 

................................................................................... 
8Hr: 2 • 0 ICegs 

Win, & liq: 0 
159.Di1 
10.00 

$124. 511 
10.00 
I0.00 

Sofr Dtlnk: l 
Misc: {I 

Credi1$; 0 
• -················· ....:?'"_·····;-· •• ·-················ ·················-·· 
~ f ~ Jo•al S.lllog ll,it,: 74 

fotal Salts 183.50 
5510·200 To•al Dhmmt ·0.00 

~, f, rt,. 59,50 lo,al Con•en••···· .. •;~:; 

~) lotal l),po,ir O.Oil 
...._ lotd Credits 0.00 tr IH,0 . lZt(. S'"o Om/Short··········o.oo 

~) l1t10ice lottl 183.50 

5500·200 
I ACC£Pl llUS ll!OlllfCT D£UVIJIY IN S!IWLE ClllOIIIDN. 

( 

Y(lqtR Sl9'AIIRE IS !CC£PTA/IC£ Of I.LI AIOU£ lllllS. PLEASE Ol£<K CAIEFUIIY, 

n. .. ""'' 
Cuuc11tr Signature: Orhtr Sig1atur•: 



 

 

 

 

Cht,pion lrttids lr,c:. 
PO 80,\ 56260 

Jacksom~lte. FL 32241 
(904) ·21;8· 1220 

lut J~ 21, 2025 3:0S Pf'I 

;\cccuit: 01344 (m,olcol: JSJJ740 rof: 
I VJllA6E c<»111wm llV 
EAGL£ ~!DING I\IJK A/ii 
391'.i E~ IMOJNG PIIOOIA 
OlolllGE Pl/¥, FL 3111io 
('114) 291· l;JS 

l lcen!it : 2001256-f:q,ires· k/A 
load : 281 
Ter,. : FIIITECH 
Driver : 81 • z. GnHlJ.LES 
l,lesrq,: 801 • IUllER IJ88lE 

····-················ ........................................................... . 
11911 QTY DESCRIPllOY U.P.C. Disc O.PllJ(E li£P EX! 

.................................... u,, ....................................... . 

600006 1 WAlERSIIIO 661100564!1510 0.00 49.41 0.00 49.45 
614112 VO!l:A lRlllSfOI WS l'OOl:A TII/JIS ~4 

................................................................................ 
Beer: 0 • 0 Keg~ S0.00 

Wint & liq: 1 $4.9.45 
Sof1 Ottnk: D l.!1.00 

"isc: D Ml.00 
Crcdih: 0 Ml.00 ................................................................................ 

1,.,, JA /r:," 11,; 

5530-200 

to0 - (~11~ 
1t1r, '{s 

total Selling Unus: 6-
lohl Sales 49.4S 

Total Oh(ount ·0.00 

lot•I ConttM 49.45 
lotal D,posh 0,00 
Total Credits: 0,00 

o~trfSlvm 0.00 

I AC!EPI 1!115 PiOOI/Cl OCIIVER! Tfl SllEAILE tlllOJTIO!i. 
!OUJ SJ9'ATIIII£ JS ACaPTIIICt Cl' Ill AIO'IE JTDII. PLEASE 01£11 W£flllY. 

n,,,_ you! 

Ori•tr Stgio.turt: 

1
1> 81-Z,GONZALES 

S[CTJDll 561.42, fUlRIDA STATIIEI, 11/D RIii[ 6\A-l.010, PfllllCll PGEII IY VBIOORS 
!ilt1ll NOT It RETlllfll 10 Tl£ omtlllllTOII f(I! CIEOll OR EXOIAIIIE 1110 Will IE Tl£ 
VBIOOi'S ll.41lll1l. VENOORS ll!illl NOlJFY CISIRIIUIOIIS Of OWGED 9100IJC!S 

mmED fill! frlE OISTiJIUlOlt 1/Tlltll 11 DAYS AFTll llll.lVDfl IN lllllER TO 0111111 A 
CJEOIT tll !Xt11116£. A llWISilCTIOlt R£CO~O OF lll fXCW.lliES 111ST IE IIAOC BY lltE 

OISlRIBIITOR. 



 

·SOUlliERN GLAZER'S Of Fl 
~ OLD TAMP~ HIGHWAY 
LAK~LANO, fLOR1DA I 
J:Jal I • c: -

'S1,11M AND 
-ING PAF ··-55 

Rl!MIT'K); 

-SOUTJ'!EIIIHil.AZBl-S Of n 
P .0 BOX .5479-21 

>. TI.AIIT A, .GA 30i!9A-'921 
Hlll6'31~85S5 

111111111 Im llD 1111 II ~IUD 1111n1mu111~111 ---- 3657439 

IIIDIUIIIH~~l~DllftlUI lllllml!Wlilllfilll~IU r=;;! 1,57
~
8 I 

... ~, I 516 l"°'l 17 

non lml 111 m llll Ill I II Ill II lffll llll Ill I 
T 
0 

DUPUCATE 
PAGE , l OF l 

CO D C.O.D. FlHTECII -1500 3 14 

,oc 

H LAKELAlll·MIGHT BILL 
.-~-~--w-:-•itis-~ .. ,-u-,,~-: ="-.-.·--.§, 
P.0.1: 

.... ...., . ....,. 
L Ol CASAMICllS lEQIJll:A ·RfPOSADO 80 

1. OL DUBOUCHETT PEACH SCHNAPPS 30 . 

111.0l HAKERS l'VIRK BOURBON 90 

~ / loiJc-.Jl S 

-::cl W-CO( I I-UC.. 

Thank You For Your Business 

•~s. 
P.lGElOT_AI, ___ OIIOEA fOTA.. 

CUETOMD! 

21 -·. 2 1 l [81£11 G>l.!.ON_S ~G..E LANOIMG SWIM AND TE 

.... 
l 

N(Te1l\.. _, 

,' ~.23 

PHONE, NlJMBEft l"IYOICE DATE 

904· 291°3535 1/23/2025 

-, I m,I ""' 
PN;t Cat OHIGOUIIT 

62.101 

27.00 

K(T Nt,KJ(I,.-

347.40 
57.00 

42.73 

t '-t.k1. l 3' 

UITT; 
• TOTl'J.•OIS,.COUHT 

. _, ... ~..._.__.,...... .... _____ _ 

-
_...:C::A;::R.:;T~O::N.:..._·,:OO::.::.IV::ER:::.:._+l~O:::~:.D:::fll:::::E ....-to .... ~•-·-·------ I INVOICENO. I C.-\ISTQMEII NO. I NET AMOUNT 1-·· .-qf-;.;:.u,.;;t;.....,.;;:..-:~=-- ■ ■ .;::. 

•""'--~~ooor-..:;.-oe••---. -
'"1$-CJMlfQJW!M..11!.NTM,Na.r.O.SU~Ot.....as(JI; 36574-39 =~=--'-----,===4---,t,:.-.;,,:;...n;.=-r..:.-::~-~

e1.n IJP CHECK BY ""'--~~~...:..~~·.!':'~~ --..e1a1.,_"""'~..._- X 
------------

J.~70~ 447 .13 
'it.OAN:J:IIOIW-Al 1• 

l'/23/2025 

-,. " • 



 

  

Account summary: Thank you for keeping you, account current! 

317601d.lennings Road. Middleburg. FL 32068·3907 

AC(OUnt Number 
SO<lthVlll•s,,CDD 
3965 E.lgte Ulnd;ng P-.irkway Pool House & 
C-a,,bana, Or .-.nge Park 

P<>Uble S.se Ch.-wge 
PobbteWaterUUige• Tierl $271 
AWSSurcha,rgc: 

Sewer Base Charge 

SevMtUsageCh.ir~- Ttiet 1 .SS.42 

Total Current Charges 

7800-550 1,003.56 

$65.50 
96.902 kGal $262.60 

Sl.22 

$149.03 

96-902 kGal $525.21 

$1,003.56 

7581-800 2.45 Convenience Fee 

PAID SY PHONE 1/29 
CONF#711261 

Message Board 

Provlous Statement Balance 
P,ymenU 

Current Cha-rges Due 01/30/l<nS 

Total Amount Due 

lj ,~booli 
CCUAFL 

$7S9.67 

-$759.67 

$1.003.56 

$1,003.56 

Usage Profile (KGAL • 1.000 gallons) 

.. 
~ , .. ~· --" •· --. •· . 

Water Meter 
Read Datl?s: ll/27/24-01/01/25 

Previous Read 
9,791.504 

D:ays:35 
CUrremR..-l 

9,88a,406 

Wa!1!:rQual~1)' Rcpcrts are.sent by email, on line at www.cf.ayutiUty.org/wqr/WQR.pdf,or at our office. To r«eivtt ae09'( bym:111, contact 904-2n•5999, 

·-~---········ .................... RetalntNsJ,ortion foryourreco,ds.. ......................................................... .. 
P~$e retutn bottom portion along wl:th your payment to Clay County U Ulity Authority. 

© Clay County Utility Authority 
3176 OfdJc:nnlf'I.S$ Road 
MM!dloburg.Ft 32068·3907 

Donate to Lend a Helpltta Hand Program: 
□ $1 □ $S D $10 D Other_ 

A.Yl011011. 
acooooo4,ss n/s 

SOU11-I VILLAGE COD 
39~ EAGLE lANOING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Ft 3:1005, UNITED STATES 

Bill Date: 
Ouc:Ollle: 
Account Number: 
Service Address:: 

01/09/25 
01/30/25 

A00013323 
3965 Eagle Yndlna pmw,ay Pool House & Ca~na.. 

Ora~Park 

H ~ af1crduc: d.11r: the account lssub;«tto$1.42 late fee. 

Total Amount Due U,993:!!IS 

1,006.01 

•1•111llll(rlul11l•1•1'h'uln"lhl•l1llll111•1w"'•"•'·•·' 
CLAY coumv IJTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OlD JENNJNGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907 

□A00013323 000010035b 013025 0 0 4 



 

Juk,omlllt, n. 322 
l!<lO 14H28! 
I01i.!1,,ffl 

Sl.u'11 kC'ltlllll 

00£ l.!llll!IS 9/lk A 
31'15 !llllf !Mllllll P 

(qfj\t! l!P.l. Ft 320£ 
1£V20012i6 
IAU!li 

Sdtwn 
r.!Llli3 

It Qlf Pl1llt.tl !RIC£ !lE? OISC IE! llllt 

121 S11111.1 lllll IICtll' 1!1>1 C/M I.IQ 1.ro lll.66) , 
IU em 2111 C 121.00 121.00 <121.0II 
13) Cl 11\1 :l1!112/II C 13!.li 131.15 111!0,l'jl 

!$2' I 11Jli' KroJl\!l{lf UJ,(11 UK£ II 111.00 l?.10 11,.00 116.00 • 
1'11 I ft!!£ KtDiflll<• ~r,m!W. (K 111.00 t?.00 111.0I 116.00 , 

~ 
1515() I llll>IC !tit PJlllllll IOT!II '" m.oo 111.0l 113,0I • 
10!6 I Ct\\T flf!.1"lllll!OIIUIOI l!IN.OI 114.0l 12•.W• 
513 3 !ID LT SUl!f/l!E 114,81 t1Ull7•,9l 

/\J ,212 1 iTlLIA 211111,z c ri3.l!S 131,:,s ~us 

9 1 llltl tl.18111 Cdlo: h 111,1» 14.01 

~ t/v71i:> lot<I Ill.I( 
' ChlM,s 111U5 

d ~ en,tts Sl2UI 
ff/f't:!',- fool Ill.I◄ 

r&O ... 13~~ ·"tp1. pt) 
I 5500-200 

5510·200 

<-z1,f (,_ ?-
Vd?J/,r 

,:::--



 

Check 

15661 
15662 
15663 
15664 
15665 
15666 
15667 
15668 
15669 
15670 
15671 
15672 
15673 
15674 
15675 
15676 
15677 
15678 
15679 
15680 
15681 
15682 
15683 
15684 
15685 
15686 
15687 
15688 
15689 
15690 
15691 
15692 
15693 
15694 
15695 
15696 
15697 
15698 
15699 
15700 
15701 
15702 
15703 
15704 
15705 
15706 
15707 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
1000 - Golf Operating Account 

Check Register :or Jan 1/25 thru Jan 31/25 
Regular Checks 

Issued to: 

1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR 
ACUSHNET COMPANY 
CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 
CINTAS CORPORATION 
DIRECTV 
DLL FINANCE LLC 
t'LUIUL>A :,;•1°./'.'!'J:: GULt' .o.:,;:,;uc!A'!' !UN 

HARRELLS LLC 
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 
PAUL MURRAY OIL INC 
PRECISION SMALL ENGINE CO INC 
SHARP ENERGY 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC 
TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL 
TROON GOLF LLC 
TRIGON TURF SCIENCES 
US FOODSERVICE 
ACUSHNET COMPANY 
ADIDAS AMERICA INC 
CINTAS CORPORATION 
CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF INC 
GR."iliITE TELECO~lMUNICATIONS 
KIMBALL-MIDWEST 
PTE Golf, LLC 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC 
TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL 
TROON GOLF LLC 
US FOODSERVICE 
VEREENS TURF PRODUCTS 
ACUSHNET COMPANY 
DARLING INGREDIENTS INC 
ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV 
EZLINKS GOLF 
GT GOLF SUPPLIES 
HAHN JIM 
HARRELLS LLC 
HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 
PUKKA LLC 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC 
TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL 
TORO NSN 
TRIGON TURF SCIENCES 
US FOODSERVICE 
WESCOTURF SUPPLY INC 

Date 

Jan 3/25 
Jan 3/25 
Jan 3/25 
Jan 3/25 
Jan 3/25 
Jan 3/25 
c1an 3/25 
Jan 3/25 
Jan 3/25 
Jan 3/25 
Jan 3/25 
Jan 3/25 
Jan 3/25 
Jan 3/25 
Jan 3/25 
Jan 3/25 
Jan 3/25 
Jan 9/25 
Jan 9/25 
Jan 9/25 
Jan 9/25 
Jan 9/25 
Jan 9/25 
Jan 9/25 
Jan 9/25 
Jan 9/25 
Jan 9/25 
Jan 9/25 
Jan 9/25 
Jan 9/25 
Jan 16/25 
Jan 16/25 
Jan 16/25 
Jan 16/25 
Jan 16/25 
Jan 16/25 
Jan 16/25 
Jan 16/25 
Jan 16/25 
Jan 16/25 
Jan 16/25 
Jan 16/25 
Jan 16/25 
Jan 16/25 
Jan 16/25 
Jan 16/25 
Jan 16/25 

Check 
Amount 

437.31 
2,629.59 

224.35 
961.38 
434.22 
297.14 
209.00 

2,012.00 
205.74 
755.46 

1,057.96 
711. 55 

1,847.72 
193.68 
481.50 

3,121.12 
11,239.29 

239.27 
1,080.00 

326.22 
1,409.18 

382.08 
92.65 

401.75 
399.97 
814.52 
193.68 
445.00 

6,817.34 
30.00 

483.60 
510.00 
279.96 
737.50 
291.76 
184.80 
560.00 

62.45 
660.47 

25.90 
849.32 

1,540.03 
225 . .50 
282.00 

1, 282. 61 
4,711.29 

288.14 



 

Check 

15708 
15709 
15710 
15711 
15712 
15713 
15714 
15715 
15716 
15717 
15718 
15719 
15720 
15721 
15722 
15723 
15724 
15725 
15726 
15727 
15728 
15729 
15730 
15731 
15732 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 2 
1000 - Golf Operating Account 

Check Register for Jan 1/25 thru Jan 31/25 
Regular Checks 

Issued to: 

ACUSHNET COMPANY 
CINTAS CORPORATION 
DLL FINANCE LLC 
EZLINKS GOLF 
PAUL MURRAY OIL INC 
SHARP ENERGY 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC 
TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL 
TRIGON TURF SCIENCES 
US FOODSERVICE 
WESCOTURF SUPPLY INC 
ACUSHNET COMPANY 
BRENT T BLAKE 
BULK AGGREGATE GOLF 
CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 
CINTAS CORPORATION 
HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC 
MARTCO 
ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 
STERLING CUT GLASS 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC 
TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL 
TWC SERVICES 
US FOODSERVICE 

Total Regular Checks Issued 

Date 

Jan 23/25 
Jan 23/25 
Jan 23/25 
Jan 23/25 
Jan 23/25 
Jan 23/25 
Jan 23/25 
Jan 23/25 
Jan 23/25 
Jan 23/25 
Jan 23/25 
Jan 23/25 
Jan 30/25 
Jan 30/25 
Jan 30/25 
Jan 30/25 
Jan 30/25 
Jan 30/25 
Jan 30/25 
Jan 30/25 
Jan 30/25 
Jan 30/25 
Jan 30/25 
Jan 30/25 
Jan 30/25 

Check 
Amount 

3,307.93 
568.02 
245.37 
737.50 
417.42 
744.80 
122.54 

2,951.37 
225.50 
986.88 

5,407.69 
2,875.31 

96.14 
99 .11 

1,647.52 
165.93 
898.04 
143.22 
457.60 
238.74 
313.54 

1,887.86 
225.50 
793.33 

4,373.46 

82,356.32 

===== End of Report===== 



INVOICE 
1492 INCIPREMIERfllJSEAUX 
732 Avenlda Majorca unn A 
Laguna Woods, CA 92637 

arthu!Opcdga.-.com 
+ 1 (800) 511-7757 
www.pcdgN.com 

EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP) 
BIU to 

ERNIE CRUZ 
EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP) 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Shipping Info 

Ship via: UPS 
Ship date: 12/13/2024 

1ZEX14340314855900 

# Date Product or service 

Invoice detaUa 

lnvoioe no,: 18999 

Terms: Net 20 

Invoice date: 12/13/2024 

Due date: 01/02/2025 

SKU Description 

2275-000 437 .60 
1320-000 (.29) 

Sh6p to 

ERNIE CRUZ 
EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP) 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32085 

PURCHASE ORDER: 2044TUB 

Qty Rate Amount 

1. 12/13/2024 RYJ TUB GRAN TORO TUBE 1300000 1300000- ROMEO y JULIETA 
GRAN TORO TUBE 

8 $51.98 $415.84 

(5 Cigars) 40 TOTAL 

Contact 1492 INC to pay. 

Note to customer 
STATE TOBACCO TAX PAID BY TU BEAUX OR 1492 INC LISTED 
UNDER SALES TAX ON EACH INVOICE OR AS A LINE ITEM. 

Subtotal 

Shipping 

Total 

$415.84 

$21.47 

$437.31 



ACUSHNET"~ 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: BD0-221-8500 Fax: 508-8~13 

Tax No: 04-2591838 
Invoice No lnvoaDm -· 10/3112,1 -·-Order No I Wha DellwryNo 
3024&981177 MA ,-

8oldTo 
SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOI.F CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2841 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Phladelphta, PA 19182~334 

-CUttom~ .. 

Logo Name:Eagles Lancing 
Logo 10:188189 

Shipped 11111 

µ,gop~pt~FT S~EFT~ 
27940~ 1 EA 

SleevelNI Shirt Wm Light Blue. __ _ 
Total Shl,iped Qty. 1 

SltlpmentDatll Order Data 
1Mitn4 OMl212-' 
CwtomerP.O. Account No 
AT nurc 1 .11.n1c~ I 

Ship To 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

P-,ment Terms 
Nat75Daya 
P-,mentDlacount 
5%90Daya 
DelhMry Meltlod 
FedEx Ground 

Unit Dlac Disc Disc Cstm 

$34.50 4% $5.00 

F.I 
INVOICE 

Cunency: USO 

\ . 4 

DueDate 
01/14126 

FrtAcctNo 

Net Extended 

$38.12 $38.12 

tMIONl«Totll $38.12 
Shipping and Handling Tota'IL1 ________ z.eS2,.,Jl..._1 

Total Invoice $40.73 

If paid by 12/30/2' deduct dlacount of$ 1.11 ( 5.00 %) - REMIT $31.12 

2275-000 

1:3 (:0 - /C::,::, 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf wlll no IOnger mall lnvoi«:. and statement documents. 

Please contact us et 800-225-8500 to set-up electronic dellvely today. 

You can accass your account onllne at Acushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service Charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate pennltted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDrrlONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page 1 of 1 USA 



.Y~ ~ a:::>MPANY \Do ~t-5 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0985 I / Tel: BOD-22W500 Fax: IOl-87N91S 

Tax No: ~1591836 I 
Invoice No Invoice Date ~.~o.. ~u: .. 111•~ ., 
OrderNo 

II 
WM O.UWtyNo Ciiatomer P.O. Acc:ountNo - tll t\VS ""' t _._,... 

Sold To lhlpTo 
SOUTH Vil.LAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE ~DING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ATTN PRO SHOP 
31111 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 

Remit To 
AcuthnetCompany 
P.O.Box830334 
PhlladeJphla, PA 19182-0334 

I ltemNo 
Dttcdpffon 

1597E-101-t. 

~

~LP!!fl 

~MRi~ 
SSt7E-101·XL 

jffi
~ M~_Pea!f 

, 7E-101-XXL 
.e~_t!!.IRI...P-.t 

8598E-101-I. 
=~~C~P.•rt 
85NE-101-M 
~§ollt,.fCI, P-.,1 
85986-101-ML 

Penne-SoftMCLPearl 
:fS598E-101-XL 

.,~ M~_PearJ 
T .... 8hlPIMCI Qty. 

8hlppad WM 

12 EA 

12 EA 

12 EA 

6 EA 

12 EA 

6 EA 

6 EA 

6 EA 

72 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2841 

Payment TenN 
NetlO~ 
Payment 
NA 
Deflnlyllethed 
FNExGround 

Unit Disc Disc Dlac C•tm 

$12.00 2% 

$12.00 2% 

$12.00 2" 

$12.00 2" 

$12.00 2% 

$12.00 2% 

$12.00 2% 

$12.00 2% 

Net OnM'Total 
Tolallnvoa 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acu1hnet Goff wlll no lo111er mall Invoice and atatelMftt docutnents. 

Please contact us al 800-225-8500 to IIGC-up eleclronlc: delivery today. 

You can acceas your account onllne at Ac:uahnelgolf.com. 

F.I 
INVOICE 

Cunncy: USO 

\ .. 

OU.Dalt 
01/12125 

flt Acct No 

Extencltcl 

$11.76 $141.12 

~,11:ie $14;_12 

$11.76 $141.12 

$11.78 rri>.58 
$11.76 $141.12 

$11.78 $70.66 

$11.76 $70.56 

$11.76 $70.56 

$848,72 
$846.72 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a 88t'Vlce charge at the rate of lhe lesser of one and on&-half 
peroent {1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due data. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDfflONS OF SALE. 

0IS1990H Page 1 of1 USA 



ACUSHNET CCMPANY 
P.O. BOX 985 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 

Tel: 800•22&-1500 Fax: 508-979-3913 F.J 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 
Tax No: 04-2691836 
Invoice No lnvol~ Date Shipment Date OnlerDate 
919241-424 11/15124 11/1S/24 11104124 
Order No I Wh• DellveryNo Cuatomer P.O. Account No 

··2 04B 59895~ #1 GIFT r.nl i:n=RNIE US00027669 \ I ··-74 

Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING FtCWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

RemltTo 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
PhUadelphla, PA 19182-0334 

Shipped UIM Unit Dlac 

T2028S-2DHD 6 P24 $75.50 2% 
_Tltl Pro VJ Ho!ldaY 2-0ozen 

iT2048S-2DHD 8 P24 $75.50 2% 
Tltl PrQ v1x ~Y ~-P<an 
Total Shipped Qty. 12 

J J z s- /oO 

~~CL~ '1(.J b 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2841 

Payment Terms 
Net60 Days 
Payment Discount 
NA 
Delivery Method 
FedEx Ground 

Dlac Olac Csbn Net 

DueDate 
01/14125 

FrtAcctNo 

$73.99 

$73.119 

Extended 

$443.94 

$443.94 

NelOrderTotal $887.88 
&hipping and Handling Tota,.,_,1 _______ _,,;Sz:=35:,:;.,...92 

Total Invoice $923.80 

w-J 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acushn.t Golf wtU no longer mall Invoice and •tatement documents. 

Please contact us at 800-225-$600 to aet-up electronic delivery today. 

You can access your account onllne at Acushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shaD incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

01S1990H Page 1 of 1 USA 



Acushnet Company 

P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA. 02719-0965 
Tel. 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 

Tax No.: 04-2591836 

Sold To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

Ship To 

2275-000 461.88 
1325-000 .02 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGEPARKFL32065-2641 

Payment Terms 
Net60Days 
Payment Dlacount 
NA 

FJ 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

\ US00040574 

Due Date 
01/17/25 

Delivery Method 
FedEx Ground 

FrtAcctNo 

Item No Shipped Unit 
Desert n U/M Price 

T2028S-2DHD 6 P24 $75.50 
Tltl Pro V1 Holiday 2-Dozen 

Total Shipped Qty. 6 

• 

Dlac Dlac DIR C.tm 
1 2 3 Cha 

2% 

Net Order Total 
Shipping & Handllng Total 

Total Invoice 

Net 
Price 

$73.99' 

Extended 

$443.94 

$443.94 

$17.96 

s.161.90 

Invoices not paid within thirty {30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent {1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
See enclosed terms and conditions page. 

1(1) 
01S1990H 

ACl 11!11 .er CDMPANY 
USA 



ACUJiHJET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225.asoo Fu: SOl-l71..Sl13 

Tax No: 04-2511136 

loldTo 

Wha 
OM 

SOUTH VI.I.AGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
1111 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
~ PARK FL 32085-2&41 

ltemltTo 
ActJshnlt Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Phledelphla, PA 19182-0334 

lhlpped UJII 

28192-l. 2 ~ 
Knit Skort Wmn White f28892-M. • • 2 EA 

1 ,~SkortWmnWTlll;e 
28192°S 1 EA 

Knit Skort Wmn White 
J8192-XL • 1 EA 

-~ $Js.o.rt Wmr)_Whlfl! 
33443-S 1 EA 

'!! ~ Knt Prfm s~ Brry Pmt _ 
)3447-S 1 EA 

WM~ Plfm S."'1 ~-emt,__ 
Total Shipped Qty. I 

lhi,To 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLU8 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3119 EAGLE LANDINQ PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2&11 

hylnem Tenna 
Net75Days 
P-,.nentDllcount 
5%80Days 
Delivery Method 
FedEx Ground 

Unit Dlac Disc Cstm 

$44.00 4% 

$44.CM> 4% 

$44,00 4% 

$44.00 4% 

$47.50 4% 

$47.50 4% 

Net Onie, Total 

F.I 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

DueO... 
02/25'2$ 

frtAcotNo 

Net Extended 

$42.24 $84.48 

$42.24 $84.48 

$42.24 $42.24 

$42.24 $42.24 

$45.60 $45.80 

$46.80 $45,80 

$344.64 
Shipping and Hanclllng Tota . .._l _______ ....,.zc.:... 

Tetal lnvob 
$11.80 

$356.44 

If paid b~ 02/10/25 deduct discount of$ 17.2S ( 5.00 %) - REMIT $SSl.21 

2275-000 356.48 
1320-000 (.04) / j 

0-100 

\"~-; 
E«-ctlv• December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf wtll no longer mall Invoice and statement documen1s. 

PIN" contact us at 800-22~500 to set-up •lectronk: deMry today. 

You can access your account onllne at Aculhnotgolf.eom. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original dlle date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS ·oF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 of 1 USO 



Lt~t:'-A PIT O L 
\>..:a:> DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 

CONTRACT INVOICE 
Invoice Number: 

Invoice Date: 
470n6 

12/13/2024 

BIii To: South Village Community Development District dba Eagle 
Landing Golf aub 

Customer: South Village community Development District dba E2 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

-
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

N:coUnl:No l PaymentTerma 

svoo I Net30 

I Due Date l 
I 01/12/2025 I 

lnvolm Remalfcs 

... •• WNumbw I Contact tontradAmoilnt I 
SV00-01 I Joe Halltko 904-291-5600 #3 #6 

Lease indudes 3 000 b/W motes ORI' month. 

Summary: 
Contract base rate charge for this bi1Hng period 
Contract overage charge for the 11/13/2024 tD 12/12/2024 overage period 
Supply Stllpplng 

Detail: 

~cau•~~ ~du~ ~!'~t!" ~~ co~ 
Konica Mlnolta/C368 
Number Serial Number Base Adj. 

$ 211.99 1 

location 

Orange Park, Fl 32065 

lnVOICI Total - I 
$ 224.35 I -

P.O.Niunbar StiitDMII 
02/13/2018 

Balance Due -
$ 224.35 

Exp.Date 

$0.00 
$206.04 ... 

$5.95 

EQ16935 A7PU017004327 $0.00 South Village Community Development District dba Eagle 
Landing Golf Cub 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, R. 32065 

Meter Type 
B\W 
Color 

Tax 10#26-3755218 
DUNS #004769165 

Meter Group 

EQ16935 - B\" 
EQ16935 - Cole 

Thank you for your business! 

Begin Meter 
182,407 

ln,016 

End Metef 

184,029 

179,056 

Credits Total Covered 
1,622 

2,040 

3,000 

0 

Billable 

0 

2,040 

Rate 
$0.013000 

$0.101000 

Invoice Subtotal: 
FL 

Total Tax: 

Involcie Total: 

12115 PARKLAWN DR STE L Rockville, MD 20852-1730 301-230-9009 
GST: 26-3755218 

Overage 
$0.00 

$206.04 
$206.04 

$211.99 
$12.36 
$12.36 

$224.35 

Page 1 ofl 



REnir PAYNEHT TD: 
ClHTAS CURP 
P. D [!OX 630910 

UIEM & PAY YOUR BILLS OMLIN[: 
~MIi. CIHTAS. CUl1/rl'f ACCDUHT CCUISIITT!~[Rf" sxuc,/BILLIHG 8 B-2 90-0514 

"" 11 904-741-6116 
READY FOR THE WORKDAr CIHC!i!HATI, ill! 4S26Hl910 

PAYN£HT IMUUIRY 904-741-4525 

SHIP TO: EACLE LAHDIHG GDLf CLU~ 
~989 EAblE LAKOIHG ~V.UY 
DRAN~E ?AR~, FL ,20~5-2641 

INVOICE 
INVOICE I 
IHVDICE "DAT£ 

SOLD TD I 
PRYER I 
PRYffEHT TERns 
SORT I 

q21~6872:l4 
12/211/2024 

,2190,S!.;6 
22~85762 
i;n 10 rnn 
!1280000 3369 

BILL TO: [AGLE LRHOIHC GDlr CLUP. 
3989 EAGLf. LAM~!HG P~MY 
CRAft~E PARK, FL 3206~-26ql 

CIIITAS RDUTE ~3 / DAY 2 / STOP 011 

FREQ EXCH QTY UIUT PRlli LIKE TOTAL ml 
---~ -----·---·--------- -- -· _......J 

~2007.3 
X2700 
X2700 
X2702o 
X27097 
x2sn 
X287:i 
X6680 
X9110 

~9213 

1460-000 -150 
14 70-000 150 

Ol F 12 SIC KRDUHO UHT LRG
TERRY TOUEL - UHlTE
TERRY lDUEL - UHift
S!G Im~ SVC 

Ot F ~20 

SIG TRASHCAN OSP ALU 
~IO APROH-DLACK-
DIB RPRDH-BLACK-
OI$P URINAL MAT SVC 
JRT TOILET TISSUE REFILL-
SAHIS SCREEN SERVICt 

L 

L 

01 F 

01 F 
01 F 
01 f 
01 F 

01 r 
01 r 
Ol f 

~ JJ-s~~~, ?At J ~ 

29 
21 
24 

60 
1 
9 

12 
9 

SUBTOTAL 
SALES TAX 
TOTAL USO 

-Z,fit, .. 7<(1,f /,)),uj 111.,~ 
'7tltto6 , •• ,,s" 
'" z., 7 Z- ~,wt+/ 

TAX ADJUST. 

IIET TOTAL 

9.520 l.14. 24 

0.202 64.64 

0 . .Sli1 1?.41 
3.867 81. 21 
1. HO 28.S6 
0.444 26.64 
9. 261 9. 2-S 
2 380 21.42 
4.160 S7.12 
2. 380 21.42 

4q1,9'l 

7.08 

449 02 
3.1. 6 7 

<l80.6~ 

Purc~ase Enplo~ee 9ifts or co~pany s~ag th•~ugh aoGPant.~intas.con and u~e Dode EHGPLAU~CH fijr 10Z off yGur Mfirst 
~nline order of $1SO or n~re. * 
Pronotion ends l/~1/2025. 

y 

y 

K 
y 
'f 

y 

H 
y 
y 
y 

y 

rnR ALL ~□H-r~YMENT RELATED CURR[SPONDEttCE : CINTAS C□RPURnTI□H 10280 / 1595 T~RMSPDRT CT , ! JACKSD~UILLE, fl 32218 
Pa9e 1 of 1 



ciNIM~ 1£IIIT PAYff£1fT TU: 
CIIITAS CORP 
P. D. (1UX 630910 
CIHCIHHATI, lln q5263-0910 

Ul[g t Pllf YOUR BILLS IJJllIH£· 
!.lllU. CllHA~. CDn/NVI\CCUUHT 1:CUIMSTTDAnS£Rf"!uc,,BillIHG 833-290-DSl◄ 

11n 904-741-6116 
READY FOR THE WORKDAr PAYft£HJ INQUIRY 104-741-4525 

SHIP TD: EAGLE LAHDIHC GOLF CLUB 
3989 [ACLE LnHOIHG P~MY 
llRAHbE PARK, fl 32U65-26ql 

DILL TD: EAGLE LANDING GULF CLUB 
3989 E~GLE LANDING PKUY 
ORAHGE F~R~, fl ~2065-2i41 

OESCKil'TIDH 

SIC HRD~MD MHT LR&
TfRRY TDUEL - UHITE
TERRY TllUEL - MHITE
SIG AIR SVC 
SIG AIR RFL CITRU~
SIG TRASHCAN OSP ALU
BIO APRDH-BLACK-
O!B APROH-BLACK-
DISP URINAL nAT sue 
DISP URINAL nnr RFl-

INVOICE 

~~tlLDCl(I --~T£RIAL 

X20023 
X2700 
'.<2700 
X2702c 
)(27024/ 
X27097 
X2873 
X?.873 
X668D 
X7464 
WH1G 
ll:9213 

K9239 

JRT TOILET TISSUE R[FILL
SANIS SCR£EH SERVICE 

1460-000 -212. 72 
1470-000 212.72 

SUBTOTAL 
SALES TAX 
TOTAL USO 

[NUDICE I 
INVOICE DATE 

SOLi> TD t 
PAYER I 
PA\'ffEHT TERl1S 
SDKT.1 
CIMTAS ROUTE 

01 f-
01 f 

I. 01 r 
01 r 
Oil f 

O.t f 
01 r 

L 01 
,. 
I 

01 r 
Oif F 

01 r 
01 f 

NET TOTAL 

12 
320 
29 
21 
27 
2~ 
60 
1 
9 
9 

12 
9 

?urch~se EHployee gifts or coHpany s~ag through accaunt.ointa5.COH and use code SHDPL~UHCH for 1 
nnline order of 5150 or Nore. K 
Frottotion ends 1/31/202S 

42164014S3 
12/31/2024 

22390656 
22rn~162 
IIET 10 rnn 
0280000H69 
Sj I DAV 2 I STOP 011 

9.510 11'1.2'1 y 

0.202 64. 64 ·'i 
0,601 17. 43 • H 
3.867 81.21 y 

0,000 0.00 N 
1.190 28.56 y 

0. 41!-1 26. 64 .., '{ 

9.2:;t 9. 26' ~ 

2. 380 21. 42 y 

0.000 0.00 N 
4,760 r;,,7. 12 y 

2.380 21. 42 y 

O.liOO O.OfJ H 
441. 94 

7.03 y 

1149.02 
31. 67 

'180. 69 

FDR ALL ~OH-PAVNEMT RELATED CORRESPONOE~CE: CIHTAS CORPDRATIDH 10280 / 1595 IEAMSPDRT CT , ! JACISDHVILLE, FL ~2218 
Page 1 of 1 



-
OIRECTV 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 
022122852 

DATE DUE 
Immediately 

FOR BUSINESS 
To contact ue call 1-80D-498-4915 

Summary 
Statement D•te: 12/22/24 
Page 1 of 1 for: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
For Service at: 
DAN STEINER 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065-2641 

Activity 
Start End 

12/16 

Detctlptlon 
Previous Balance 
Payment- Thank You 

Previous Balance 
Payments 
Current Charges & Fees 
Adjustments & Credits 
Taxes 
Amount Due 

Current ChargH for Service Period 12/21/24 • 01/20/26 
12n1 01/20 Music Choice Premium Monthly 
12n1 01/20 Business XtraPack 2of2 Monthly 
12/21 01/20 BusinessXtra Pack 1of2 Monthly 
12n1 01,'20 TV Access Fee 
12/21 01/20 Receiver Count 16 
11/26 12/26 NFL SUNDAY TICKET20246-Pay 

12/14 
12/22 

Feet 
Late fee 
Regional Sports Fee 

Communications Service Tax 
AMOUNT DUE 

AMOUNT DUE 
$888.44 

868.44 
-434.22 
398.60 

0.00 
36.72 

$868.44 

Amount 
888.44 
-434.22 

29.99 
14,03 
89.24 
80.00 

0.00 
176.00 

8.26 
2.99 

36.72 
$868.44 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122862X241222 

PASTDUE 

PLEASE PAY IMMEDIATELY 
lo avoid lat• feet or Hrvlc• 

lnttrruptlon. If you have already 
11nt your payment, thank you. 

PAST DUE 
Please Pay Immediately to Avoid ~ 
Late Fees or Service Interruption. ~ 
If you have already sent your ~ 
payment, thank you. 

Reator■I Fee 
If your service is suspended due to 
noo-paymeut, when your service is restored, 
a Restoral Fee of up to $20 will be charged 
on your next bill. 

PLEASE FOLD ALONG PERFORATION, DETACH AND RETURN THlS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

DIRECTV INVOICE NUMBER 
022122862><241222 

DATE DUE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAYMENT ENCLOSED 
Immediately 022122862 $868.44 FOR BUSINESS 

O Note my change of addrvss on reverse side. 
DO NOTWRITE DTHEA COMlffNTIIONTHISFORM 

MB 01 004020 38773 H 11 A 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
DAN STEINER 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32086-2841 

(904) 637--0848 

111
111 "•I• 11 •1, r •I• 11111111 I •h • 1 t 1 •I• 11 I• 111111 •11 • 111 •I 1111111 

DIRECTV 
POBOX5006 
CAROL STREAM IL 60197-6006 

111I•11I11111111111 I I• II 111,111 I "1 • 'I 11,1 I' I ti, 1111• • I 1•11111,11 

DOOODDOOOD□000000221228S~ 1 0028 00D8b844 00086644 0 

7 
I 



dlb=• ... oon• 

OE I.AGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 
PO BOX 825"736 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5736 

025750 000004132 

111111111•11111•11 •Ill• 11111•111•1111 lh '''""' 1111 
I 11th' 111111 ~ 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
ATTN AP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

Remittance Section 
Invoice Number: 
Due Date: 
Due This Period: 

588912768 
01/01/2025 

$250.31 

Amount Enclosed: $ _____ _ 

Please make check payable to 

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 
PO BOX 826736 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182•5736 

2LDDD05889L27b80□0□250317 

Derach here. Please include the top payment coupon with your payment. Please allow 5.7 days for U.S. Postal Service delivery. 

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, 
INC. 
PO BOX 825736 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5736 
www.leasedirect.com 

Important Messages 

Invoice Details 

Description 

INSURANCE ------------PAYMENT 

Billed this Invoice 
Balance Due Previous Invoices 
Total Amount Due 

(Please see the following pages for details.) 

Payment 
Amount 

$19.54 

$213.31 

$232.85 

Contract Number: 
Invoice Number: 
Account Number: 
Site Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Period of Performance: 
Due This Period: 

25489964 
588912768 

1211524 
4256556 

12/07/2024 
12/01/2024 -12/31/2024 

$250.31 

See Reverse For Important Information 

Tax Total Applled Remaining 
Amount Amount Amount Due 

$1.46 $21.00 $0.00 $21.00 

$16.00 $229.31 $0.00 $229.31 

$17.46 $250.31 $0.00 $250.31 
$0.00 

$250.31 

IHV_C._OLL_IC\lt~1207l0l"'"3.csv-!il'9~4U2 



Asset Details 
Contract Purchase Make / Aaset Serial Inst.ell 
Number Order Model Number Number Date 

2~ 996• KONMIN I 254899M 1 A7PU01700432 02r.!Cl20IS 
BHC368 ~ 7 

Cost 
Center 

Asset Locallon: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK CLAY Fl 32065-2641 United States 

Department 
Payment 

Amount 
$213.31 

Tax 

$16.00 

Asset Amount Total: 

Total 
Amount 

$229.31 

$229.31 



2 

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 
PO BOX 825736 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182•5736 

000426 000000742 

111 h ,I 1•Jtl1 IIIJ If I lll•1111l1111h1 I nl IJIIJIII11111 II m I 11111 • ~ 
SOUTH VlllAGE COMMUNllY DEVELOPMENT 
ATTN AP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remittance Section 
Invoice Number: 
Due Date: 
Due This Period: 

Amount Enclosed: 

Please make check payable to 

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 
PO BOX 825736 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5736 

588944257 
01/06/2025 

$46.83 

2l000056&9442S7□□□□□ 4b631 

Detach here. Please include the top paymsnt coupon with your payment. Please allow 5-7 days for U.S. Postal Service dellvsry. 

OE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 
PO BOX 825736 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5736 

~NW.leasedirect.com 

Important Messages 

Invoice Details 

Description 

PROPERTY TAX 

PROPERTY TAX ADMIN FEE 

BIiied this Invoice 
Balance Due Previous Invoices 
Total Amount Due 

(Please see the following pages for details.} 

Payment 
Amount 

$37.57 

$6.00 

$43,57 

Contract Number: 
Invoice Number: 
Account Number: 
Site Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due This Period: 

25489964 
588944257 

1211524 
4256556 

12/13/2024 
$46.83 

See Reverse For Important Information 

Tax Total Applied Remaining 
Amount Amount Amount Due 

$2.81 $40.38 $0.00 $40.38 

$0.45 $6.45 $0.00 $6.45 
$3.26 $46.83 $0.00 $46.83 

$0.00 
$46.83 

IHV_C_0U_la.,l8M_121'10140UJ.a•t•ISU)000007"2 



Asset Details 
A■sel 

Number 
Make/ 
Model 

Unill / Serial PO 
Number Number 

25489964_ 1 KONM-N I BHC368 A7PU017004327 

Asset Location: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PAAK ClAY FL 32066-2641 United Slates 

Property Tax Details 

~~~ Asset Number 

u25'89964_ I 

i 

Jurisdiction 

ClayCounly 

Properly 
Tax 
3757 

Lien Date 

01Al1/2024 

Admln 
Fee 

$800 

Tax 

$3.28 

Total 
Amount 

$46.63 

Asset Amount Total: $46.83 

Assessed 
Value 

$2,565.00 

Rate Property Tax 

U7 $37.67 

lfN_.C_Olt_)\18M_U1410~lJ.csv-15JoaXXXJ07tZ 



FLORIDA STATE GOLF ASSOCIATION 
i 12630 TELECOM DRIVE 

TAMPA, FL 33637-0935 

Attn: Accounts Payable 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065-9961 

SERVICE DATE QUANTITY DESCRIPTION 

12/15/2024 22 Adult Handicaps-Added Golfers 7/1-12/14/24 
12/1512024 2 

Please make payment to: 

Florida State Golf Association 
12630 Telecom Drive 
Tampa, FL33637-0935 

Junior Handicaps -Added Golfers 7/1-12/14124 

1.0 
~-

/] 

,\))' ~·V, )J 
r \fJ 
I \11 

This invoice is for added golfers 
during the period of 7/1-12/14 and 

is for service through 12/31 

For assistance, please call Debby at (813) 868-5811. 

Invoice 
DATE INVOICE# 

12/1512024 61588 

P.O.NO. TERMS 

Net30 

RATE AMOUNT 

9.50 209.00 
0.00 0.00 

Total $209.00 



'•' Harrell's f f GrowingaBeiter-Mirld• 

BILL TO: 

Ham,U's LLC 
POBox807 
Lakeland.FL 33802 
1-M0-7~2774 option 3 
Fax. 1-863-904-1545 
E-mall:c:redltar@harrells.com 

777a- L{oo 
)1.. /f<J/ l<I 

7--?-

INVOICE 

PAYMENT ADDRESS: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 37065 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

Harrell's, LLC 
P O Box 935358 
AUanta GA 31193-5358 

DETACH UPPER PORTION AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT 

Banol Fungicide 2.5gal (ENVU) (Agency) (CL 3B) 

TERMS ANO CONDITIONS 
I underGland that Harrell's General Terms and Conditions ol Sale, as they may 
ba emended from trme-to-Ume, (the "Terms and Coodttlons") are Incorporated 
herein by reference as If fully set forth herein. The Terms and Conditions can be 
located on Harrell's webslte Cwww.harreDs.com}. In the event of a direct conflict 
between a specific term ofthls Invoice and the Terms and Conditions, the 
specfflc term of lhis Invoice stlall prevail. 

SHIPPING ADDR£8S 

Ship-lo Acct Number. EAGLAN2 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 OAK LANDING PLANTATION 
Jon Roe 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

$1,254.00 

$1,254.00 

$0.00 

$1,254.00 

Page 1 of 1 



1.1 Harrell's f J Growing a Better World• 

BILL TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 37065 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

Harrell's LLC 
POBox807 
1..ak11land,FL 33802 
1~0-780-2714 option 3 
Fax: 1-863-904-1545 
E-maD:credltar@harrelJs.com 

INVOICE 

PAYMENT ADDRESS: 

Harrell's, LLC 
P O Box 935358 
Atlanta GA 31193--5358 

............. _. _____ ,. ___________________________ .............................................. ____ ............................... ___ ........................................................................................... __ ., ________ ------------------------------•-
DETACH UPPER PORTION ANO RETURN WITH PAYMENT 

REVOL V Revolver 87 OZ (CL 2)(HA) (Agency) 
Not regt,lated by the DOT for ground transportation. If shipped otherwise, consult MSOS/S0S. 

Bayer 

products isted on thfs inv ce belong to Envfronmental Science U.S. Inc. and are being handled by u on a consignment asls. The 
purchase p ·ce of these prod els are set by Environmental Science U.S. Inc. and are to be paid to Harf H's, LLC. as the 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
I understand that Harrell's General Terms and Conditions or Sale, as they may 
be amended from tlme-to-Ume, (the "Terms and Condltlons") are Incorporated 
herein by relerence as If fully set fot1h herein. The Terms and Conditions can be 
localed on HarreU's website {www.harrells.com). In !he event of a direa conflict 
between a apedftc tenn of thls lnvolc;e and the ierms and Conditions, Iha 
specific term of this lnvolc;a shell prevail. 

SHIPPING ADDRl!SI 

Ship-to Acct Number. EAGLAN2 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 OAK LANDING PLANTATION 
Jon Roe 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

$758.00 
$0.00 

$758.00 

Page 1 of 1 



FEDERAL ID:86-2161688 

BILL TO: 

OOP BLIBlness Solutlona, LLC 
POBOXn41 
SIOUX FALLS SO 
s1111-n41 

ATTN; ACCTS PAYABLE I EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY i ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

I,, ll11,1,1111111II 111 I, I,, ,l,l, 11,u lnl, 11Ill111,1 ,I ml,, II 

BILLING I 
21782146 
CATALOG #/ 

"ANUF CODE 

619244 
COMORG·BLK 

DESCRIPTION/ 
CUSTOMER ITEM II 

ORGANIZER,CNDMNT,COF 
619244 

All amounts are based on USO currency 

ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLE"S. JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTO"ER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721-6592 

INVOICE NUMBER 
-400354429001 

INvoree DATE 
1--~09-DEC~4 ·-

I AMOUNT 0U_E_,, __ PA_G_E_NUMBER 
48.90 Page 1 of 1 _ 

j TERMS PAYMENT DUE 
I Net 30 -1~AN-25-

U/M 

EA 

SUB-TOTAL 

DELIVERY 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065•2641 

1 0 

UNIT 
PRICE 

45.490 

EXTENDEI> 
PRICE 

45.49 

45.49 

0.00 

3.41 

48.90 
To r•tum suppnes, plnH ,._..cl 1n or191n1l box and 1nsert our pack1r19 111t, or r;4py of this 1rwotce. Please note probtN so .,. MY 1asue cNdlt or 
roplac--,t, whlche"9r J'GU prefer. Please do not ship e<>llact. Pleas. do ""' retum furnHure or •ch1ne1 unt1l you call us first for 1nstruct1ons, Shortage 
or 8- a,1t M .._..t.d 11Hh1n 5 da,.s after delivery. 

CUSTO"ER NA"E 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to: 

DETACH HERE 

B[LLING ID INVOICE NUMBER 

2178Z146 4003544Z9001 

INVOICE 
DATE 

09-DEC-Z4 

'"''"'I AROUNT ENCLOSED AMOUNT 

48.90 

FLO 217&21461 4003544290018 00000004890 1 0 

ODP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 1413 
Charlotte NC 28201-1413 

Please return this stub with your paymenl to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

I 
ffi 



00P Business Solutions, LlC 
P080X7241 

FEDERAL lD:86-i!161688 

BILL TO: 

SIOUX FALLS SD 
57117-7241 

ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 
m EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
ij 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

I, ,II 11111 II I 11ullu11,1111l1 I 1ll111l111111 I I I nl ,I ,I 111111 II 

s 

ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

FOR CUSTOMER 
FOR ACCOUNT: 

INVOICE NUMBER 
400353933001 
INVOICE DATE 

10-DEC-24 -

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLEMS. JUST CALL US 

SERVICE ORDER: (888) i!63-3423 
(800) 721-6592 

AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER 
156.84 I P&g!IJ_Q!._1 

TERMS PAYMENT DUE 
Net3(f 12.JAN-25 _..___....;_;;;..;;.;.;;.;_::.:;...._..J 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065•2641 

I 9rnt:"ElmlmlGPKW 
6im!R 

DESCRIPTION/ U/11 QTY QTY QTY UNIT I EXTENDED 
IIANUF CODE CUSTOMER ITEM # ORD SHP 9/0 PRICE PRICE 

6998791 INK,HP,67 CLR/67XL BLK,2PK EA 0 52.290 52.29 
3YP30AN#140 6998791 

3321139 INK,HP,67XL,BLACK EA a 30.990 30.99 
3YM57AN#140 3321139 

1760964 INK,HP,67XL,TRI-COLOR EA a 30.990 30.99 
3YM58AN#140 1760964 

541545 Forever Stamp - Book of 20 EA 1 0 14600 14.60 
688400 541545 

357914 Postage Processing FN EA 0 1.000 1.00 
PRCSNG FEE 0357914 

17 "·14<;1l 952733 PEN,RT,GEL.G2, 1.0MM,DZ,BLA DZ 0 17.13 
31256 952733 

~I 

147.00 

DELIVERY -~,/i~ 0.00 

SALES TAX 9.84 

All amounts are ba&ed on USO currency TOTAL l 156.84 
To r•turn Sl.llPL \es, plNM repack in or1g1nal box •ncl 'insert our pack 1ng l 1st, or ~ of th1• 1f'IVO\c•. Pl•as. Mt• probl•■ so .,. •:t 1ssue credit or 
rec>l■ceaent, vh1c.hewr you prefer .. PLeaH do not sh1p collect. Pl .. se do not return fu.m1ture or mi;-h1N• U1til )"OU c■ll u• f1rat fo,- 1nttNct1ons. Sl'lortap 
o• daaap -.st be .._,tod v1th1n 5 aya after dol 1very. 

CUSTOMER NAME 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Plcase 
Send Your 
Check to: 

DETACH HERE 

BCLLCNG IO INVOICE NUMBER 

i!1782146 't00353933001 

INVOICE 
DATE 

10-0EC-24 

'"'°"' [ ANOUNT ENCLOSED AMOUNT 

156.84 

FLO 217821461 4 □□353933□019 □□□□□□15684 1 b 

ODP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 1413 
Charlotte NC Z8i!01-1413 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

I 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 PhoenJxAve 

Jacksonville. FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville, FL 3220,..6 ___________ .., 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO160734 

Amount Due: $755.46 

Due Date: 01/17/2025 Invoice Date: 12/1812024 11:12:49AM 
Delivery Date: 12/18/2024 11 :12:49 AM 

;; 7qu -tl<XJ 
i,Jto/Z..~ 

/ Shipping Address: 
~ Eagle Landing CC Eagle Landing CC 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Descnption 

Carrier: PMO Vehicle: none 

Order Number: RO160734 Purdlase Order Number: none 
231/Bulk Dyed Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 

Salesperson: none 
BOL Number: RO160734 
118.1000 $2.92340 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET30Tem1s: 

CRITICAL DESCRIPTION: DYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR FUEL; NON-TAXABLE USE ONLY. PENALTY FOR TAXABLE USE. 
MAX SULFUR OF 15PPM. MAX CLOUD OF 15, MIN CETANE OF 40 & MAY CONTAIN UP TO 5% BIODIESEL 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO160734 
Vehicle: none 

Purdlase Order Number: none 
065/Bulk Regular Gasonline/Bulk 

Invoice Taxes 

Federal Excise Tax • LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envir Fee -10% Ethanol 

Fed Envir Fee • Diesel 

Florida Fuel Tax 
Florida Pollution Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sales Tax 
Clay Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Recovery • Diesel 

Fed Superfund Recovery -10% Ethanol 

No terms discount available for this Invoice. 

Certificate Number Amount Due 

$0.25 

$23.48 

$0.25 

$0.25 
$27.10 

$5.11 

$7.70 

$12.06 

$20.88 

$5.22 

$0.48 

$0.47 

Salesperson: none 
BOL Number: RO160734 
128.3000 $2.39250 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

~

) 
Exempt ·x-~ No 

'\j1 No 
No 

' No 

No 
No 
No 
No 

No 
No 

No 
No 

Products Total: 
Shipping / Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net lnvole9 Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of 1 

Extended Price 

$345.25 
$29.40 

S374.65 
$0.00 

$306.96 
$73.85 

$380.81 
so.oo 

$652.21 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$103 25 
$755.46 

sooo 
$755.46 

$755.46 



PR 
Your Golf Cour'9e Supermarket 

2510 N.W. 16th Lane 
Pompano Beach, FL 33064-1505 USA 

Tel: (954) 974-1960 Fax: (954) 968-3398 
E-Mall: accountlng@preclslonusa.com 
www.preclslonusa.com 

SoldToAcct.No. 16240 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DEPT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Ship Via UPS Ground/Dropship 
Pay Type Accounts Receivables 

Order No: 
55170/00 

Order bate: 
12/09/24 

Entered By: 
ANNIEH 

INVOICE 

L,/CJJ - 7~ JO 
I 1-../Jfs/l...l-l 

~ 

Ordered By / PO No: 162 4 O 

Ship To Acct. No. 01 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN: GOLF MAINTENANCE DEPT 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-

Terms Net 30 Days 

Sales Rep. No/Name Ref No: 
1 House Account 

Order Ship B/O LC Item Number/Description Reg Price Unit Price Discount 
2 2 096 27-6994 68.50 50.95 

Trimmer Head Pro Bump & Feed Most Applications *NO Kawasaki* 

2 2 150 99969-6082C 138.28 79.95 
Oil 2 Cycle LOW SMOKE 1 Gal Mix Case of 48 
Replaces LU PLSl-48 

8 8 045 5189761 71.56 71.56 
Tire lBxB.50-8 4PLY E Carlisle Fairway Pro Tread 
Replaces CR 5192721 

12 12 096 24-9872 6.08 6.08 
Spark Plug NGK BKRSE Minimum Order 4 Pieces 

8 8 096 24-7423 3.95 3.95 
Spark Plug Champion RC12YC Order in Multiples of 4 

1 1 486 CATALOG .00 .00 
Underhill Catalog 2024 

1 1 280 TOOLPRO 5. 95 . 00 
ToolWeb Catalog Oct 2024 - Dec 2024 

1 1 107 2025 10.00 .00 
Master Catalog 2025 PRECISION 45th Anniversary Edition 

Shipping & Handling 

If sales tax not charged, please pay use tax to your state. 

Note: 
SUBTOTAL: 
% Base Tax 

TOTAL: 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

Invoice 
683014 
Date 
12/16/24 

Time 
8:54:15 

Page: 
1 of 1 

Total 
101. 90 

159.90 

572.48 

72. 96 

31.60 

.00 

.00 

.00 

1,057.96 

1,057.96 

Make Checks Payable to: Precision Small Engine Co., Inc. Due Date: 01/15/25 



4613 Philips Hwy 208B Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

Important Messages 

Safety Tip 
If i,ou a,a • wlll-QII cudolller, remember to raffQ you, propane 

lank before It reaches 21" capacity. Ir you a,a an automatic 
clldo-i, your pn,pallll dellftry wta be IICbedllled H us1111I. 

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
2036053 
$711.55 
12/23/24 

Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

Upon Receipt 
$2,988.52 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed#51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
DATE REF# DESCRIPTION 

12/19/24 91654 

12/19/24 91654 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 
233.3GALS@$2.9657 

COUNTY UTILITY TAX 

/3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
Yf/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Summary of Amount Duo 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

AMOUNT 
$2,276.97 

$691.90 

$19.65 

$2,276.97 
$711.55 

$2,988.52 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware sfores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Page 1 of2 
, ~ Please bring entire lnvoiC9 when paying In parson. 

PIBIIBB delach and return this potfloo with yourr17t•· PIBan do not sl/lpM, clip or allach dlec/t to tlle 111mlltll11C41 payment coupon. 

~ 
/f'~ 0: 4613 Philipa Hwy 2088 

J1ck30flt18/e, FL 32207 
Return SstvlcB ReqUBstt/d 

**INVOICE ..... 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Remittance Section 
Account Number: 2036053 

olce Date: 12/23/24 

J e Date: Upon Receipt 
ount Due: $2,988.52 , N Amount Paid: $ ____ _ 

coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stampl Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you1 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

I• 1 •hr• •1•1• hil n n' 111111 '11• 111 II "I •111111111 •I 11 h1I1111111 

□□□1□2□ 3b□S30091bS4□□□2988S2□00000D00□□□298aS249 



,_qo---~~,,,,,,,,~,q~~~u21.1. CU~~•S.C>RI6:r"1' UfYQICB: CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
QI.Y. - ~ I :IIMIICS- 1- I 

• _.. /• • i- ... 

EAGLE LAND:mG GOLF CLUB S~co· 3989 EAGLE LJUmDIG PDfY 
ORANGE PARK i'L 3206S-2641 Attheheartof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, DrC, 

foodanch•vtca 1501 LENIS DmOS'l'RIAL DRIVE 
a0•-637-06•B J1'CKSONVILLB. FL 32254 
~ • • 1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 
EAGI.E LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ilo 32065 -2641 

-- 1784966 583004318 7 2 
624 /002 

1iiiin 
6637 --'1'BmlS -PAll'l' DIii: 81TIMCU a.RS SOBn.C!I TO DllVXCR CDIUa 

NetlO 
MANIFEST# 1274346 NORIGU. DBLIVBRY 
MA: TVADC SCARl.B'l'T BAYLBSS 

I! I 1.1 I SJ:ZS I x:o;:cax-ro::.u f = ' = I .it I ~- r~1~1~:7 
""'*PAPBR 5 DJ:SP*** 237. 30 

LB 

8 C'l' 

0 LB 

. LB 

6 OZ 

COlffADQUl l'OAM IING lC D r.rD199S10000 

CUP l'OAK TAU. 20 OZ 

Lm PI.AS STRAW SLOT 12-240Z 

20J16 

16SL 

IYS RBI. LD1ER RBPRO 38XS8 1. 5 IIL X'7658AKSX01 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

AVOCADO BASS l'RZSB 

IJl:IION l'RBSB 10889356163013 

LDm ll'lUlSB 

l'RSB OIIION YBLI..011 JONBO l'BKSH SACK 

B 0RARGB BAGGBD l'RBSR 10889356163020 

JUSCOL ~y l'RBSB DlUSCOLL 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'*~ISPBRSl:R BBVDAGS*** 

•~ SYBOP PIBB XTRA 

7551334 21.02 

4088886 27.56 

4096327 18.90 

1763846 41.77 

1185511 29.60 

7289542 11.37 

1079'25 16.58 

7201992 9.07 

7289526 9.56 

7582505 7.22 

21.02 

27.56 

18.90 

41.77 
109.25 

29.60 

22.74 

16.58 

9.07 

9.56 

7.22 
94.77 

1460-000 
1470•000 -35.56 35.56 

I 

I 
5 

I a 
~ 
ii 

I 
II 
~ 

9 .. 
"1' .. -
"' "1' 
N .. 
0 . 
; 
~ 
~ .. .. 

GAL 

KZSC 

SYJWP snxn 5X1 Bl:B 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~CB l'OR DIU)P SUB 
FOR .li'OlilL StJRCBARGE 

14450298 

09560010 

91815121 54.95 

4090395 

54.95 

105.40 
60.35 

8. 0 

~
.K-.;Jµ,-1> ;7-:.lty1;;\ I 

:l_OO"S' 0 ~3S"", I 
',fJ0-7 5'0~/0q, I I 

ORD: 2728318 2729967 2729543 \~ 

c:ua ,an.rrm.11'1:8 

_ aLs 13 

C:UU laosslft'. OPEN: 7 :00 .AM CLOSE: -5:00 PN 

11qJ"· ; 

I UNIT 1'0 
SYSCO JM:XSORV~LLI! I 

+13.3 168 I 

19 8 27 24.6 461 

1501 LEWIS l:NDOSTRXAL D~ 
JACKSONVZLLE, FL 32254 -t:u. __ _ ..11.9.12 ___ _ 

:a•_s~ ___ -- ---~~YD~1=·x'"'"usn-.or~-. - 1:c.PCS- -

•--~,-----~m,,,,_.,... ___ ,__-:i •mM, a, OR ...... 
1111 n lllll'Tloa ~ or -ra PD.?'8UI.II IGUCUL!IJIW. caaiomu 11:'l l'}i ~•~· !1111 m.i.a or ma mMllt 

m ~c:a ~~~ ~,.=r=~~ =-- 11 IIDmD~:rrmtwCC:'ffl:6 l/13/25 -::r 1!) 1ft Dil,vn 11:111111; OO'I 0, lllllt IIIClltft a, -- -■/lllllnC:SS: 'IOU Aa OlYDI; 111 maa um '!O SlllVS DI Mr 
IIIJl!!!ll,fM __ c:&DCin,Cla IO IPmlClfUll~lllll!_lll 0,,. msa or ~.Dl_llllr J.alllllllT -.ns .ll!J~IOCB DI~ 

~ 
,:ro'l'AL 77 9 . 12 

LAS'l' PAGE 



IMl~ .............. _IJl,I. -- 1m ... 
cus~·s OllG.f!'!:L DJ"l.OXCI CONFIDENTllL PROPERTY OF SYSCO - - =- I mllOICI- ,_ l 

583004318 7 1 EAGLE LAND:IHG GOLi' CLUB s~15r,o• 624 /002 
3989 EAGLE UHil:IHG PKWY J.~ '- SYSCO JACKSOHVJ:LLE INC. uin IWCIIUS OR-

ORANGE PARIC FL 32065-2641 to!J~h=: 1501 LEES :INDOS'mUL DIUVB 6637 '1'DMS -un DOa MtaCSa au aa.,scr ~ SDV:ICB CDRGS 

JACKSOHV:ILLB. FL 32254 Net 30 . . .... 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS MAHIFBSTf 1274346-NORMAL~~ 

UGLB LAND:ING GOLF CLUB MA: TVADC-SCARLET'l' BAYLl:SS 1 

904-637-0648 

3989 EAGLII: LAHDDIG PJafY PBrs·. ~- , 
ORANGE p~ n. 32065 -2641 I rmr. I URIT ~. I m !JI •I llM)lal T ~. • • , a • • 00DS _ PJlICK -• l'RICS l CCIJC XTIIM J)l:SCIUP.l'l:OR 

CAiia 

1 

1: 

1 

1 

1 

1, 

1 .2 

Pt.n'll'Ol'.IPCS 

SAJ!'ZTY RDIDIDZll: NOTIIXHG :IS NORK '1'0 s;sco T 
•LBASB VE!UPY BACH ORDER UPON R&CE:IPT BECA1JS COOLZR 'l'EMS ~ 

,TIIATlm FISH LIC WD-4511 l'JitESBWA'l'ER FISH L:IC l'ND- 03 

a.BAN BOOa POD GR. A :tDA5 

NILKWHL caLLOR 
GROUP 'l'0'l'AI.**** 

1••· 

BBBP STU!t PHILLY CU Ba 10000001650 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AI.**•* 

'ROZD• * * 

~ BAlt PU'rZKL BAVARDUI SH 3295 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

"* *CARNBD Ii DRY*** 

CIUP VARD'1"Y FlU'l'O LA 00028400318310 

Da&SSmG PISMIIC VINBGARBTTB 00955 

CBRBR.Y ML BAR MIXBR 25900 

OMNGB POU PR& 10048500201029 

•YONRIUSB sooau BT 00000084137049 

p.uc!.S PBPPD JALAPDO SLICSS 

~ WA!1'D BOTTLBD SPRXNG 

12730720211 

901293725 

rl'AC HICX WRAP TC>a'l'J:LLA GIU,C BBlUI 12 195210 

1186253 30.97 

4676306 23. 93 

9789785 81.85 

6849145 38.89 

6586721 35.56 

7872328 16.98 

5099122 24.47 

8410563 32.72 

3420587 53.75 

8426330 12.17 

4029761 11.03 

9901031 13.73 

8031852 23.16 

COD 1.-at ft. OPBN: -7: 00 AM CLOSB: S:00~l MtaTm 

30.97 

23.93 
54.90 

81.85 
81.85 

38.89 
38.89 

16.98 

24.47 

32.72 

53.75 

' 12.17 

11.03 

27.46 

23.16 

11 3 14 11.J 
-+ - 293 

I SYSCO JACKSONV:ILLB 
1501 LEWXS DIOOSTRDU. ~ 
JACXSONVXLI.E, FL 322541 412.94 

·~
Uloll 

110. :ecs lcuar.---• ... •- fNo. PCS 
DSLw. s:rcar X , REC. 

·- -- ~ 

-r:a- ----· nci nonuaw:"ta na11uai.s 11a1QIL!UW.ciiiamu J.IfflD ~IIM>lClluis ~- ~-"j PAYABLB ON OR B&FORE 
!Dl>n .m:.naw ~ er ta 1DU11MJ,S ¥MW~mu¥T uJG ~'~IP~ m1 ~~ 

ad~~ -=r.n.nm. w-~-'Erm.L - u -~ YO!!~ im 
~__!\)~ DlhOD WJ1JI; OOf or - aatft or._.. Jlllll)Ut!t mnca, - .. t:IVIIO 11P - RlGlr ~ SIIIVI DI Jiff 
~---ff,la 'l!l_~~--GI' & ~ :.;DI 1111 ~ 1WDLVDIC Ml IGCII DIHOII. . 

1 CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 
I 
:I 

& 

I 
i 
§ 
a 

I 
~ .. .. 
9 

' .. .. 

' ~ .. 
I 
g 
' .. 
~ .. 
E 

I 
I 
IS 

I 



, __ l _____ ,,,,,,,,, ____ IJJ. cus~•s ORIGfHAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
-- I Dl90lC2 - 1- I 

SAGLE I.ANDING GOLF CWB ~"'Seo· 
3989 EAGLB LANDING Plt1fY ~ J.'. 
ORANGE PAIUC FL 32065-2641 MdM"-tof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, IHC. 

food alld H<Vlce 

904-637-0UB 
1501 LBWIS nmusTRIAI. DJUVB 
.DCKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDDiG GOLF CLCB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PltWY 

IUS 

1 

•AM FL 32065 -2641 
SIZJI 

CT 

'LB 

6 oz 

ITDI D&SCRill'rlOII 

Pna:APPLB J'R&SB 

SQUASH ~ ,me FaSB 

S'l'RAMBIDU\Y l'RJCSB Dlll:SCOLL 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**DISPERSER BSVBRAGB*** 

GAL ~~Ol. SYROP COICS CLASSIC SX1 8IB 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

CB l!'0R DROP SID 
- • - - l'OR FOBL SORCBARGB 

OJU). ~y 2732439 

I 

CUD Sft.XT 

~I~ 

29; 1, I 

,PC:$ 

7 

~ 1loll088 lft'. 

2.8 86 

662. 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

0,250010 

s:oo i?M 

DUVD'I ___ _ 

81QI 

~1.1 [ !:· ,ca ClJST., __ ,._.,...,,_ -- -No-:-Pcs 

- 9'1'0I' j 784966 
30/013 

583008313 4 3 

~ --3612 TDNS ----:;•AS'l' oiii: IIALl!las m SUBJl:CT '° savxa: CBUtZ I Het 30 
N»Ul'BSTI 1274796 NORMAL DEL~Y' I MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

I'?DI 
can 

OIIIT 
PRICK 

5198791 19.21 

6687552 11.58 

7582505 7.22 

40905931105.40 

UNIT 1'0 

38.42 

11.58 

21.66 
191.83 

105.40 
105.40 

9.77- I• 
8.00 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE . 

., DIYOI~ADJIJS'Jiiiiiir& I 
I COD& I Off 

1460-00 
1470-00 

-46.42 
46.42 

5 

I 
i 

I 
I 
~ .. .. 
n 
;I 

"' ! .. 
? .. .. 
0 .. 

il./4,S 5 
000 . ,.,~~~ /l O • ;::: 

17,l:'t''-/.7 ~ J-
00

,) oo-;:.<Jf..'-1 E 

)0 0 -7 ~o ::-/11• fs'I 

T;1,-Lt~ I Io~ Cfi.llJ = 

I 
1501 LEWXS INDUS'l'IUAL D~ 
JACICSONVILLE, FL 32254 __ _ __ 10.1.i..._69 _____ -l 

·-- -------11!.::. 
LVD. I SIColl X IIEC. 

-T=t.1 1~~~-=~~~a:~crn1rtw11~-~.~~,Jzr. PAYABU OH oa urou ·---
·Nfi~~ ... ml'mt~~-~ca=-,-IIIESJVID~ ~~ l 1/17/25 

- - 10') 
LAST PAGE~~Q 

_1079.69 

Inc! l'O lllr DIDlln &lll:IIS OIi'! or 1IIUl Malff 0, ftlUI - CII: laO UI Gl'fml UP 101111 lIGft l'O - DI In 
--- .cancff aa 'l'O_bltnCI~A-.,, A CIMI or DI - LIIIIUff -'IDIG an socs D~. -- - ---- ---- I 



,_11m~--P~,,,,,,1~,~~~-q1-p. CUS~~~IGfW: ~CE 1oNFJ:~~ PROP~ OF SYSC~ 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB c",cco· 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Plt1fY ~i.~ 
ORANGE PARK J!'L 3206S-2641 Atlhellurtof 

food and service 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

SYSCO JACKSOHVILLE, INC. 
1501 LEWJ:S INDOSTIUAL DRl:VE 
JACKSORV'l:LLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

TIIUCll:SNP 

349 /013 
"ii6in 

3612 

784966 583008313 4 1 

POialan-(R)ia 

TERMS -PAS'1' DVl: 11AL1U1CU Ml smi.:JIICT 'tO 'iiivi°cs CBARGZ 

Het 30 
MAHIFEST#-1274796 HORMAL DELIVERY 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY • ...&.;;--:_-....:-~- - .. ---- ---

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 -2§91 DRIYEB;; '.1"DfPLE'IQN , , Illll'Oie& .an.nisws 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS -------

T 00118 I on SIU ITD DllSClll:PrIOII ITIN 
com 

KUDl>ED 
ftle& lU 

·~c 

:vAc 

,11c 

I 
/":"" 

11 C 

'~f , ..........-r-C 
I 

I 

.5 

I 
gr oz 

7 oz 

LB 

.s 

I tr./4 2 0 

: 2 ct e 9 

1X~- m 

SAFETY RJDaNDER: NOTBntG l:S NORE DG'O~ ro S 
'LEASE VERIFY EACH ORDER UPON RBCl:l:PT BB:CAUS COOLER 

,'l'WATBR FISH LXC WD-4511 :&'USBWATER PXSB LIC IWD-

ClllmSB BLOB ClUJNBLBS 1009125 

CBEBS:&: CB:&:DDAR. ~ 111CY SIIRE 2905cc 

CB&BSE N0N'l' PPR .nt SLI INT .7 170751 

0671677 18 .43 

2406189 56.05 

35S4S53 40.80 

CBBBSE l«>ZZ I.MPS l'EA SHIU) 

CBEBSB PaoY BONSMlt SLI . 75 

150341 • 7256859 

170754 3S46386 

DEL CREAM2R RBAL DAZRY BALI' 6 HAL 1364691 0358608 
GROtJP TOTAL**** 

~

YS ::ncp SA.USAGB PAT'l'Y W/B WIDE RAW NLD 197411 37562361 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**l'ROZEN*** 

MtJITDl ZNGiLXSB PLADf l'KSPLT 30001 3523463 

ZR ONJ:ON RING BRD GOURX 5/8D1 30410 0916387 

POTATO FRY SWOT 5/16 MCi'0373l 3700499 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

6 DRY*** 

TRADE DRINK FROST IUPTID:&: R 10052000324881 8399529 

10048500201029 8410563 

YS IMP OL:IVB GBBJtN QU&BN PIT 100/120 22919 7097100 

54.56 

42.41 

17.98 

33.32 

21.98 

57.07 

31.08 

29.84 

32.72 

44.56 

18.43 

56.05 

40.80 

54.56 

42.41 

17.98 
230.23 

33.32 
33.32 

21.98 

57.071 

31.08 
110.13 

(29.84 l.i 

~ 
65.44 

44.56 

CASU j ■l'LlT:ra1'.PC8 j CD!!,_--■ wt. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PMl 1IIMI'1' 'tO 
SYSCO JACKSONV:I:LLZ I 

12 2 14 9.4 254 1501 LEWIS DmOST!UAL ~ 

l - JACKSONVILLE, FL 322S4 ~ 1.1. 
I , , ______ _.TAX 

DRIVD's - -NO. PCs lCOl!IT. _ _,....,_,,.,. ... ,,.. 7No~c-s- - '1'0'1'». 
s1car onvo. sxca X REC. IJWOIC& 

_5_1_3_._5_2 

~Cit~~~~==~,_ 
111 

~•- xa mnm~-m3ci:=;~ CONT. ON PAGE 2 b ,-UIIII: TIS l'DIIDILI MIUCULTOML -mq Una> 111 !119 IW01C1 AU SU8JIICT 'fO tu ~ m,n I-: _'rO'?AL 
m:r1111 ~ o• ra l'DIIW MaIW CDKIOJTJU IC'! UlO W:n'~ m m.1.11t or TBIS CIWIDti PAYABLE ON OR 82J'ORB l 

DISfVl'I .UOIJIIG oor OI mGa all:SIPI or - ~~ca; 1W .1M CffIS ff 1Cft IU:Gff 10 11111ft Ill -
canclff,011 !O fllllflCIPUS U A - OP A~ or a.&namS,Dl an I.All!!'ff !ll'llll.VIIII: UY 10C11 D18111!&. ___ -~-~ _ ----

1 

I .. 
& 

I 
i 
a 
!i 

i .. 
a 
~ 

s 
~ .. .. 
~ .. 
~ .. 
5 ... 
0 

!. 
~ .. 
E 

I 
g 
; 

= 
Iii 

! 



1-Qffl--~-~~,,,,,,,,~qQQfflJll~J . 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB S~sco· 3989 &AGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 AtlMhffrtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

904-637-0648 
toochndservice 1501 LEWIS DIDOSTIUAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVILLE. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANI>nrG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PICWY 

'1.Rlt i'L 3_2965 -2641 
SlZK 

LB 

:T 

CT 

LB 

l:'l'Dl OIISCIUP1'IOM' 

CLS SUGAR GRABIJLA':BD xrnm: CANE 

CLS vnmGAR DI:STILIJCD WBI:TB 5% 

1:tAC.l&RA WATER BO'l'TLED SPRING 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

**PAPBR & DI:SP*** 

412006 

911123 

CONTAI:NER l"OAN BRG lC D YTD199S10000 

Ct1P FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20Jl6 

CLS lUT COTLERY MED Kl'S/S&P DID'D.WNSPSY 

RBL LDIBR RBPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AKSX01 

PI:Cl't BAMBOO l'lULL 4 Df 305214009 

:ys CLS '1'0lfBL MDI.Til'OLD 9.4X9.2 WBT 4458693 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

l'IUl:SB llDB 00074865229166 

BLACKBBRRY l'R&SR 

BLOEBERRY nur:sa 4240 

Sl>LS l'l\KSB 

LBTTOCB l'CBBJ!RG TRDDIBD FRBSH 

~YB"l'NAT LBT"l'UCB ROMAINE FRBSB 10074865102336 

LIMB FRESH 

t::: MELON CAH'l'AI.OUPI: FRESH 

OlUUIGE BAGGED l'R&SB 10889356163020 

I CUD ISPLI!''rOr.- I <:VU QIIOSSWI'. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

__ l3j 12 

I 
25 18.9 322 

D1U11D•s -
Slall 

-, RO. PCS CUST . .- ....... .., !'0. PCS 

1:ICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
DIYOICll - --- 784966 583008313 4 2 

349/013 - --3612 TBRIIS -l'ASl' Dff auuces AU SUBJIIC'J! !'() SBllVICB C11ARG1: 
Net 30 
MANIFESTl-1274796 NORMJU. DELIVERY 
MA: 'J.'VADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

rrDI Ullr1' ~ -000E PRUZ -
2926727 41.30 

4113049 5.27 

H01031 13.73 

7551334 21.02 

4088886 27.56 

0621999 40.61 

1763846 41.77 

2102335 4.03 

4458693 42.69 

2004513 6.38 

3738804 4.15 

1254390 4.39 

2463164 23.58 

1675610 10.84 

1675891 11.09 

1079425 16.58 

6908115 16.84 

7289526 9.24 

IUMI'1' 'l'O 

SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE 

ml'UT -+11t 
41.30 

l.0.54 

41.19 
232.87 

21.02 

27.56 

40.61 

41.77 

4.03 

42.69 
177.68 

6.38 

12.45 

13.17 

23.58 

10.84 

11.09 

9.24 

DIVOIC:Z AD.JOll'Dlllft'S 
coos I arr 

1501 LEWIS INDUS'l'RJ:AL ~ 
JACKSONVILLE, i'L 32254 1-l---- __9_0~_.40 

___ __,'l'AX 

;rc>TAL 
1111/0ICII: 
TO'l'AL 

DIILVD. BIGII X . REC. 

-~~~-~----=---~4_,- l , _ 
'Cil~~=--~~~J"~~Cf,Jf'w~-- !O mt:~~ PAYABLB OIi" OR BUORE 

CONT. ON PAGE 3 -==-~'mJ ~~~IQ~~- 11 WS!Vlll~ 100~~ I 
aaianrc OUT OJ' 'IOIIII 11112IPf Qr - -•,~act: 100 &a CIIVDIII ff mUR iiGft TO IRff ll lln 
·,cam ,unc,an u & - or & cr.aas or ~,DI MT JM11Vt1.,__,J:11VW.==nm.,,,,c.,an,.,_,c.:111CS==Dt=llllft==· --'-----------------------------------------' 

I 
2 

I 
5 
& 

I 
I 
I 
~ . .. 
a .. 
0 .. .. 
fl 
I ., 
~ .. 
5 ... 
~ 
;:! .. . 
E 

I 
I 
;I 

• .. 
r: 

I 



,EJOP 
LIN EN Rl!NTAL 

Invoice 
Table Top Linen Rental 

898 Belewe Ave. 
support@tabletoplinen.com 

Daytona Beach, FL 3211-4 

Date 

12/11/2024 

lnvoloe 
01315n 

(388)254-3158 

EAGLE lANOING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Partway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Day I Gannant Marte I Fniq, I Se9 Tenn 

\Nedi 171 30 CHG 

OFFICE 

(904)860-7177 

Aa:cult Route 
1193-00000 7 

ROUTE 

I Line I 1tam 1 Empl Name/ Desaiplion 
------

FBNPW, ___ _,NAPKIN VI/HITE 
Sizes I Qty. ! I Min. I AdJ. Qty. I A4 Amt. I Unit Pr. I Ext. Price I Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt. I Total 

200 0 $0.00 $0.1100 $22.00 
2-- - FBNPW NAPKIN VIIH::alTE=----- SRC 0 -Woo $2.0000 - $4":oo 
3 DGBAGST BAG STAND - - - 0 -- $0.00 Sb.i5100 $0.02 
4 FB8585W - - -- TC 85X85 WHITE 90 0 SO.DO $1.4700-- S132.30 
s FBMESBAG MESH BAG ra-- 0 --$0.00 $0.0100 --$0.10 
6 DGCARTHAM °CART HAMPER -- 0 $0.00 $0.0100 $0.01 
7 TPP TOTAL PROTECTIOtf PtAN $0.00 $6.49 

--Delivery Cha~e so:oo $15.70 

Office Adj.: $0.00 Subtotal: $180.62 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 Sales Tax: $13.06 Comment __________________________ _ 

Net Adj.: $0.00 Prebil: $193.68 

Total Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Net Charge: $193.68] 
Reoeiwd By: N 12/11/2024 4:19:51PM 

e p/t,f:1 
4i"' ~' vfD· (

9
l/// (If?. b 1 

~ \ 

0 SO.DO $22.00 

0 $0.00 $4.00 
0 $0.00 S0.02 
0 $0.00 $132.30 -0 $0.00 $0.10 
0 $0.00 $0.01 - $0.00 $6.49 

$0.00 $15.70 

Rte.Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Net Adj.: $0.00 



Troon Golf lLC 
15044 N ~ llold 
Suite JOO 
- .... AZ. 852.k 
USA ,.,. 
, ............. .,.... 
'"'Ject----...,.._._, 
a.n.nc, 

9!!m? ._ .. 
Ill.I. '10 ~p • TRAW. 
COSTS ...,_, 

1 ol 1 

AAINV-1010-1724S3 

1V13/2024 

~ 

lllU1 

USO 

Onafptlon 

Sile w~ Jim O.RatH 

Invoice 

bee 

1..,...JO.Roull 

... 
liltJ. '10 PROP-If SOFTWARE AZURE AAC SeMas • Nov 2024 

--

516_, 

BILL TO Ptu>P • lRA\lfl. 
COSTS 

BILL TO PROP • TRAVEi. 
COSTS 

S ... tDt&I 

send 11ec1ronic ~1 IO; 

Account N•- Troon Goll UC 
Borllc JP Mo,gal\ N1w Yort, NY 10081 
Aclcaunt t; '89212314 
~ If: 021000021 ((u wtn ~Mtts) 
ABMtoullng If: 122100024 (lo, AOt transf,nJ 

-etr- Emplorpe 

5illl .tslt Jim Delltull -JO.Ratil 

~ wit Jim OoR.ui .llmosl 0o Rwll 

Net- sai. .. Wllllftoldlnapc 
411.50 0.00 

-68; Eaglo Ullding GC 

FL 
USA 

Dola Mwdlant 

11/4/2024 e,19088352TA 
MAIUANQP5 

Du -nt 

11/7/2024 HILTONGARD£N INN 
OltA 

11/7/2024 S/11:LLOIL 
10089511009 

Ottflnol 
-[flQ 

Sl.68 

190.00 

°""""' -ruo 
171.71 

54.1\ 

l TROON,. 

Orfpal ......,.., fX- -
USO 1.0000 sueuso 

51.AUSD 

USO UJOOO 1!10.00USO 

1to.OOUSO 

o.i,r..i ........,. fl( .... Amount 

USO 1.0000 178.71 USD 

USO 1.0000 54.11 USO 

HU2USD 

r_, 

411.SOUSD 



Invoice 
Reference Nbr .: 007387 

Date: 18-0ec-2024 

Oue Date: 17-Jan-2026 

Trigon Turf Sciences Cu•tamer ID: C0000559 

NewAddreu M .. ter Inv Total: 3,121.1~ 

Department# 5612 
P.O. Box 25008 
Bradenton, FL, 34206-5008 TOTAL Invoice; 3.121,12 
Phone: 757-220-4466 
BILL TO: S..TO: 

Eagle Land)ng Golf Club Eagle Landing Golf Club 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy 890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 Orange Par1c FL 32065 
United States of America United States of America 

Attn: Jon Roe 

CUSTOMER R&F. NBA. TERMS CONTACT 
Net30 BobSolms 

NO. ITEM QTY. UOM UNR'PRICE EXTatDIYJPRICI! 
10101: ProleSyn 2.00 CASE 315.00 630.00 

2 10369: GlycoFuze 2.00 CASE 325.00 650.00 

3 10253: Knife Plus 2.00 CASE 320.00 640.00 

4 10424: X-Fector (24-0-0) 2.00 CASE 255.00 510.00 

5 10310: Fights-ON 1.00 CASE 340.00 340.00 

6 Freight ShtpVia 1.00 143.37 143.37 

NOTE: 
Tax Total: 207.75 

TOT AL Invoice: 3,121.12 

Balance Remaining : 3,121.12 

Page: 1 af 1 



ItlVlll(r ( 1.l;.•1(}!'FR ' ti ... .,. < DA "f. AC.:CC1Ul<'T 
NO 

ql221l.SO 

I NVtl I (;:i,· 
1\10 

1.:i~-<1i....1 1 
tlATE NO t,l'JMBC~ 

~~ALES 
LOC. 
305S 

:.:3AL E"~ 
REP. 
'JflJ2 

ORDERED 
12/--~"/2~"t-

Et 11 r -- - -
so VtLLAGF cnMM DEV DISTP 

.,.o ! :.i;909 EAGU: LANDING f'l.q.Jy 

ORANGL PARK 
120b5 

FL 

I Att r ~ 'D IC ' I ·- - r ·r l_··-~:: ~- _:~J~.,.,_ - ,. __ _ ______ _! 

I.F/t71P4 t.~\:"·\l•;c 

Rout,. •2T:':i 1 b 
S~ip -

r~ f{~~9r:~hLE' t~~b12G~~~~~LB 
!ORANGE PARK 
I 3,::06t; 
1904 291 5600 
l Dtl--T # 0>'.") 
l -

n 

:"h 'Tli •: 

,. u 

OR',Ei, N'.,1"'l3E.'R ,.,-r 706 

-~ r- ,~ n a _ . 1 ··i ~ 

iJ '/ l r :.l •• 2 1 

~1 .. ~ :!.. .... .-\ 

30J6.CS.-8421 
- .. ;: • I ~ 1 ),_) ~ 

,·,. 
, 1", 

, 

1.pt:"",-,,1,1· S42S .. : l,J[l 1. rAMSON 
l Tr,nc- • 

1l \..-r'~ '"-'CH1 f)f.'.,~"'~'''·[ F I _ •• L :: .'' 
Spi:ial 
rn5 t-r 

• ''" '/"',, P ,OP. 0.'. ,;,f )<1 

t!".·:% NF-f 2t !)AYS 
DRIVfP MUSr ~LAVI FINAL RECEIPT FOR I~V C~AN~ES 

tu Qtu Salns Product 
,1,..1-~,• !-;f; ipp':d l!r J.; ,!umbl'r 

-

Oescr1pton 

- --·- -- -

lH,lC· H-• VlF :E SLHIM.L,F~ \/ td\'7' 

f• JC k 3 • z £> :.abe, 

rorAt NET WGT 
'CTAL GQOSS wrr 115S 22 FI£CES OR~FRtD 66 i:-u: . .-:~.s 3HI 0 n:o· 

1:?70 9,J 

T~is amount is an est~mate at time ~f ~hipping priuR tc 

-~•**********~-~~***•**•*~****************•**********~**•~*~***•~~*~*~~•~~~~•*~• 
~ YmJ ,q1·ee with l'"'Sper.t to i.lll:,' ;:l1spt.1tE- ar1"ing out c;f. \/N', ,.H,rr.h;,,,:-1:! f-rc•m 
* US Food~: (i) you Mt> g1v1.og up your right to serve in <1ny r0pre~£•ntnt1v,• 
* 1::c1pi:'l,. i !:y, or I'"' parl:.11:lpr;Jte as c:: mE>mhPT of a r 1,,,.,;, ir, all~• l;s;.i::;.u:i.t, l L 1 
~ also agree, at US Foo1s sole option, to submit to binding, indiyidual 
* ar-hi·'.rctbon tif- c1ll. : l iimc,, { l:U) sur:h ;}1·bit;ration s.hall bP novernrd b•. • 
* Federal Arbitratioh Act, 9 U.S G s.1 and conducted in accoiddnc~ with· 
i,:: Cc:,r.,mn--i..:il R1.•1es. ,,f' t.hP. Am,r:te: ... n AT·bi"l:,Pilt'.011 Association oinc' {1vJ euc.'1 
~ ~hall pay h3lF the costs of arbitration, and separatelv pay its own att1 
• f<.?PS ,;i;rl trJ<,l:e Fr .. mcrre ir,Formcdaon ;;b{n.d: the fL•el sur-chc:r·Q£, f.)C r.o: 
• https.//www usf~ods com/terms/fuelsurchdrqe/StandardGr1dflAAreaLo~erAtlartic. 
"' -t,n.!. 
t If_you ha ✓e an agreement with US Foods that expresslv 6ddre~ce~ the 
'!· ,•.s. 1 .tl'Jn ~.r the f1Jel sur,:h.ilrye, ple~~•: r8f·•r t,J t'1.'l1 ,wr,"e•1\•!!n'l. 
l~****~~~**************l****************************~***********~,t•••*~*M***•t 

t,t, 

Wl.'-iqht P1•ic 1110 
I;· l . 

Un1'\:. 
P1·1, 

Extended 
t·1· 1 r:--n 

T Tt;MS Hrrr·1:.v. t:.:2 

f r,'ODLJCT El ,.~l i- 3E7 73 

TA~~BL: AMO0Nf I 
~ r' ' '.,.~ ; ..... "< .. J\ 

l 1uqtments ruadc 0t d~l~very ; J l SI 73 

~J 
000 1.... ,I ~ "' I O ,1 lf 

~-b~ o-:1 __--iJ5 ,q~ 
i. '-(O-"14S-O -,,. ')\I .0) 
111°--t«4Y,,. - 17 

- j)~ 1, 

- \ J \,v'\., / 



t) ... ,. '! 

..... J.."" 

At t • 

AtCO'.il'-JT 
NC' 

l ,p.,•n £CF 
ND 

r/1221150 l 1~·,,!t1 l; 

•·ivo·~ct 
DATL 

.,2/J,.7/24 

.. I_, J 4,. ';"fi:.f 
NC 

1: ..... ;·11;~. 

HOU t, t1 t ~l' _ 

. ;1, ' 
NUM 

,t, VH LA(.:.i fOMM Df·\.' l'!SlR 
1 3989 E-A~l !:- LANDING pi,..1,,1y 

Sh~p, -- ----
TRN EAGLE LPr~·N~ ~-· 

ORANGE PAR~~ 
-;~ ·ot:. s 

:. H~1 I fa C dL L l~ i T I 

fl 

__ _j 

ro 13989 EAGLE lANP!N0 PKWY 

'ORANGE PARI{ n 
320;,E, 

'904 29! 5600 
DE f ·: tf: 0 

'··-
!. p • ~.,,- ~ •.j.r'C, ~; I l; I. l I AMSOM BU,':J r' 1R t ~)"A\1GF ~ ' ' 

Rr,~ l t 

I-. 

·, 

'3,r!tL f_:~ 
LDC 

\ ~ t. I 

~. .. - -,.._ f I 

Rf'P 
Ci l , .• , 

:~: ~ !?,: ~nr-mFR 
·J, 

r~ l 'I, 'I. .,.) 4, 

,. . ·r ' ,..,, 4. t" 

'30]84-J'..J142 l 
.... 1 

D.-,; !. 
liROERS:D 

l .- ) I 1':1 : 

t_;{ .. ;· 

G/!-

1·rr1T1,, 
t·tr-,.•'1·: t!C ~ t'-i ")r,·•lf' 

'f_P • ·1 ,3 1 
l ,.. • fclQ c •~, ;.) i- (;I, 

DPIVEi, M Sl' , f~'Jf f lJ\iAL FH:•"::EIPT to; HJ\.1 t'HANGrc, 

t~ . Ol;l/ :,i3h ,·, Product. 
Jt .:1ct ;, n·p··i1 U,: 1 ·'~ lllui~b.•r 

DE•H r.1,1 t.on Paci( 
.,. _r1 "'I' .~ .. 

s~.:e 

~AlARtou~ ~AlERIAL~ 

D~Y 
~ : {.'".;_ /d40/26 v~ tlf-'f.•c"IT, !'J' titJR •.:.,uLJ[, ~UWff< ~.'it B 

04S4 SOOilm ~YOROXIDE, SOLID, MlXTURl 

L.,b•·l 

,-, .. t ' 

-~~~J*~~•ht••k~~•t~~-~~---~~1~5~«fR••t~l~Et~~~~~~*~f~kif~~•~~~ :~tl •. )~-~~~~ ► ~<··~ Y ~ 

0.: \Jl• lQ ~. t 

l'"Al 1-!AZARDOUS UELGtlT 36 OC) rG.,.AL HAU1R[,OUS Pif.CfCl 
ii: ¼t ~\ l: ~ ~': ). ~ ,: ». f ~ • ► J. ,c ~ •~ !' "" k , 'It ~ ~· l: ~ t,; 1". :,: ; a 10 ):; ~ ,._ -. .\; •• ~- ;(· ,. ;. , -· ., I(~ ~t ti. ~ )( .;.. 'j ': 

1 rnrnL 1-fALf'RiJOUS (..JFE· 
.>-1 .... ~ ~~ 

()F{)' 

-+ 1 l 0\.'.-'Q(.,t, ~11H, r/.J .!l''i l ..... ,_. :.-.. ~o,:c ~- c; ,1 :· l I t. t ·, ri ) . 4 ,. -- 1 rt, 100SS86 GRAVY, S,G LNTRY ,TfL r./lOS 01 Chff l'!t.TF 
~ 1 c:; 12C41f,1 DRINh-, -N, .. 1!1E. p ::-r fl:-t '-ll'Jt , !, : ; ,n ,:i ff,)- ~:":• 

.--e-- J cs 1J28699 SH□~-r~I~G, FPYG 90YB~ LIQ CLRJS LP HtRVf'iT vL _;..,. . r·· l it,7')16 ·:uf', St U· F tk 'ff :> l Cl~ f ·11~ l /~·'r • t. 1.:i:: .(,,:;.. • . ,l 

~ 1 cs l9J1237 SHHL, CNC1L! S Z TFF '11H1 12•JI ~ O.Z f.iRl-<L'l'H mt 
~ t '"!.1 ~'!:> lt,~80 S,.'RUBBf_r~, s,~ l 2~ 7 ~0 PAC I; f ,c: f.~ 't '):: ,·: -- 1 cs Jl!:.:>69"- DRINK, SODA C~LA DIET COKE fAH24/l2 07 rDKE. 
..l- < L, ,c::s4s6s ,)RIH!~, SOD,~ nut i'·JKf· ·l~C 1>tH:''~/l...,, "';l , 1_ ~ E . - 1 FA 4146478 SEASONING, &Tk ~MTMl RJB SHLF 7 L~ r.1..roRn1u 
~ . ,, 

•i'i!:.9856 ~INSE AQD[TIJf, DSH~R P~8 E: r • f nri·•~1 .... _.. rr j ;_'\ 

~ • cs 5051368 TORT!llA, CHIP RAW 4 cur TRt '30 l B LA BNDRI'A ... 
+ 1 ( ' r ;•[)4151 SALC~, LtS NfL~O S~l~ STABL 6: i,t t <, [.:,; ~. I. f"• ! T' l 

,- 2 r.:-: t,651351 GLOVE, VINYL XL Pf ClR AMBDX 10/100 EA 'JALJ\3ARI S 
1 l'l'.:1') ?SO SAl1ri:__ PI:.U; T!HO [ At~ SHL f ,V*! H' "'."~; ' ...... r .a ,· ... ' ~ --- 1 C.3 800'1:!JC:. l ID, r.ONT 8 Z VTO DOME Pl ST 10/100 £A DART - . r: ' 96006'1S UF, r,n •~LSJ 1'2 Z CLO ClR :, ·,.1:;;0 ,, ~-t, - ~ 

-+ 1 C"l 939S781 ~CRUBB~R, SYT~C FIBR 6X9 GRN 20 f A NIAGARA . (''. 'H37.;[13 GAUCI:., G~L: FPR1 PLEf J~~ SYL~4. { ,.A ~•J•·••r ]•i"! - , . 

RE F R 13f k ~; ;.. [l 
_,.;., 1 .:.s 0454210 PtPFtR, BFtt GREEN CHOICE FR~S~ t~ PACI-.C 
~ I :..; .;,~1::,-) l < r ~c:, StJ_ i J Gh;[.. \A U~l ~ t. • OS r·/1 r • ..; ,~- I· .J,.J ..,,,. 1 c.A 1326438 ::JNICN, GRN TR(MD ICELS ff'ff.l 2 L.B CROSS •.1~l \' 11 

•~[A[ Y T ,J f Hi F'lt_ :1<:1P r.~t r.c .. , ... .,_ f,,}i, t1 '· . 
~ 1 cs ~3:3-:_3c1J fOMATO, RND SY6 ~1 LRD rRESH 2S LI< CRo-;! I°' ---... l ., .. ·::.eno ,~f.+RR(. I, •·T ft'.r, 1 \.• i•· F,._ •;f· .- ._t' C'RC~ i 

READY r:i EAr P1e1•r R~Fpr to RPturn P~11cy 

?tlCJ'li.' 
1111 :_ 

UnJ., 
ft'lf 

i ~1 l..' / 0")'· 

~~-~,c*~r~,~~~~~(~ 

.88 
J-, .. ,, - :-· :. 'i' )_ i> : -~ ~' -

cs 
cs 
r 

C'S 
I. . 
cs 
I 
t.A 
,.,-:_ 

.~ - " ,\ 0 
70 43()0 
~ (. ,'t::1,,,1 
32 t;Mo 
..J, ...... /· C· 
29 9.:!0C 
• . ·:, :·t l 
l 8 . .?'t0O 
J 

0

( a'~(/ 
4'i 030( 

l 0? t;•:_,i) 
cs 31 170( 
C.:-, • .... , !4(h 

cs 21. 6300 
1 t ;1\1( 

Cb 37 S600 
b,. B~P- ' 

E. i ~,&!'du:: 

(;iv-~ 
. . ~ ... 

• • 1( ' .. ,.. (. 

• 4-· 

,;, 

' 
c:..~ 1 

8 29 
_8 2~ 

<k.t.."1 
4':i' (~J 

•• 98 
31. ' • 
~ ..... 
4,:l 
4t 
31 
6 .. , 

CS "' CJOO e,,le.,i,...._ 9. 
d ' .,,: .. ~·~ 

CS ! 7 b900 17 69 
", 1_. .... J [_"-.<'L, ' .. , l 

E~ •1 1900 -1 19 

cs 60. 610( 
f (i } 94;;{1 

ov. i.
1

•• 

Z, 94 

1 

I 

.,/ 

✓ 

v' 

1./ 
✓ 



A'L~UNT 
NO 

9122115( 

lNVlJICE 
NO 

~·'l-t1P;r;11 

11\!Vn::-r:~ 
DATE. 

.. 2/ 1. 7 /2!; 

r:us·, rJi1~""( 
NG 

-;. lc'r.'1140 

t:~t~btC '"''J?S I t 

Li:-~':r'!-'' ;£- r: 
'tUM~ER 

E1llr ·---· . - ---1 
m VIt...,.A,!£ ,:111>1M oi::v ors,R I 
~989 FAGLE LANDING PKWY r .. , 

S'l i p .----- --
TRI·~ EAGL.E t.ANDI.tJ T Gl : i: " 

T, 3989 EAGLE: L AtJt1-: NG PV,WY 

R,:,, 1 t 

To 

ORANGE. P.<-\Rli. 
,206S 

n ! 
I 

,: :i· u-_ r r I J 
.._ ... __ ----- - •· --···----·- •· 

,.,..., t .~H~ I'i 

zpr">--111 542C• S HLL TAM:::;nN 
• t·Tr11h,: 

8 1 \-'D 

1 f,;Tr171-:r; "-ll:-.1" 21. Dhr!:°i 

OPANGf' PARi,i. 
J2()b~, 
904 P?l S6O') 
OE.PT It 1K· 

---·--·-·• 
r-•r IR I (JF.:'1.1\iGE T t ,,·,. 2 ;c r 

Fl. 

lC·., ·-; 
f,RIV~R 11',ST 

~") ~~ ~ 

LOC 
'"'1 1 Ir- , ... 

... )t\t r , 
Rf"F' 

·- -··{ ~cl 

LJ<"'\ t· 

ORDEPE!J 
j (J. / ...... ,2 .. f' 

C 1J=. kP M iMBER -t .,7··7 (>-~7 

F ·v1 , , T •·ic 

. 1 c:--~.:.t,1 

.\ ;• .,:\ \j j 1~ .~( ... 
m m4-B4?1 
..J .. , . 1

~ --r l .J, ,"t-

- - -------------J 
Pii•·• c •i-, ( f 04 

EAVE FiNAL RECE-IPT ?oR HIV CHANGE-; 

tv Oty Sdle~ Product 
d 1~'r 1>a .!·,;-p_cJ Jn1·l Nt•mbe.,. 

De.:criptor. 

:;;p,: Id 1 
r .. , ~ t • 

f':ic-k Size L.•JIH• 1 ll~,-'lh t Fricing Unit bter·Jed 

------ - - ~ - ------ ---- -- - - -
~ ,.,_ -------
~ 
~ 
;;,.-' 
:..r-
:.--

-----!!:--
~ 
~ 
~ 

A!'" 
-.r.-
-::-
~ 

~ -➔---
-:!' 
----;to-
-;,-
--+.---

.3 
J 
1 

1 
1 
1 
' 1 

1 
1 

1 
1 
1 
• 
1 

1 
4 
1 
1 
1 
'.~ 
t 
1. 
3 
t 
J 
1 
1 

T~TAt Dtn' 

r.s 
·'• ,_.,J 

c~ 
r,s 
'--~ 

t.A 
t.t', 

'< .,.,.~ 
r;s 

cs 
f"tl 
(S 
t ~\ 
cs 
cs 
C ~ . 
rs 
. •.; 
r~ 
('~-i 
;;:_-; 
cs 

) 

cs
C:, 
cs 

?72117.3 
:;--,·--s711 
3."l:-l1998 

4284'530 
~, ~L7:'7~ 
6/12Jl6 
7331;,l ,4 

l< ,' 111B9 
890133.S 

04SB2J9 
0331412 
1.:i17973 
14'7S.:-08 
?122328 

~'6 J3394 
2J8.:S1Jo 
?.984721 
-1~'◊0:!.4S 
1330099 
-4E8495 
S072673 
,<;'1531.::) 

65537S8 
6'?11663 
7637713 
!'746?n 
920Sl47 

-~-T!-.L P€H. L"il:PA rro 
fO T Al f ~OlE.H 

CHHKE:.N, t,HNG 1&2,JT • MB RAU 4/10 l t. 
~HICKEN ~~qr ~NGl 6 7 BNLS 1 5 LB 
BROCCOLI, fLORf MINI ~CFLS ~fF4l3 LB 
R~.'\C<'l' f•) EAf •• P:.e,i•;e R~•+12" t • ::;p-;.,;rr 
PEPPlR, BELL RED CHO FRESH REF~ LB 
BEEF, F'IY GRM,) 8C-12◊ '.?· 1 RNC 2(1 '6 o; 
CANDY, SNCKR BAR SS !W ~EF Z 1 86 OZ 
c~~~RY, STICK t" r~~~H P[f 4/S LB 

1-\:1 

PArLIXfllT 
r;. ru~E r1 
CROSS lJAl Y 
I 
.. ,ACl<E R 
_, 

1 iM , c 

SNlCl(E-<;1 
t• ~••.11.:c.. "I -, 

READY TO EAT - Plee~P Rr~0r to RPturn 
lEMON ciID IMP & DMSfC 16~ [1 16S EA 
Vt.GET ABLE. BLEND, Slf PBl NO BE l L, l il 
REAtW TO fAT • fleas•~ Reier to h,t.,J;, 

Policy 
.,.,., :,,~ f. 
CROSS 1..J-!ILY 

" r11 .i, ._ I 

r ~02fN 
R'1L1, HOGI WHT 8 11 3LCD BKD FlNJ-3/MJ 1 O! 
lG&, l.IQ tHX U/ l"l' ~. b'f(I) [_ '.l•<:,. ( ... L 
BISCUIT, BTRM~K J ,~ Z UNSL 120/2 25 OL 
BREAD, iL~T ~~13" OVAL B~0 F!~~& 3 6• ~l 
BEEF, STK TBD TP ~C 1184B 601A24/6 OLA 
~S: 0001 ~ 00 LES 
BREAD, ~YE MRBL 1/ SlCD ~/8N 6/JJ 07 
P'lTAfO, fF ~: 3/8p lX RA C~SPtt•~ 1 B 
CRAB CA~E, CLAY HMSTY 7~ Z 100/ tS J: 
SALHOM, AfLHTC 6 Z P1N ~BO JD 1~ lB 
HOT DOG, AB 6:1 6" RLR 3RIL 10 L& 
£lAfi1r., PHfW 18-2~:· SlC I .'\IL' .'.11• LP. 
~ILLIHG, fRM CHOC CHIP CNOLI 4/1 S LB 
APPH!ZER, ,:i-l~-rmn BRDD , .. 2 Lf; 
ROLL, KSR ~HT 4.~" SLCD BKD t/8,J c Dl 
f-•ANGAsm•i, rn:,u, =~--;-z qL n~;:;1~, Lr. 

CHICKEN, TNDLN BTRD rRITR BEER2/5 LB 
f1"-tl-lG{l I Cdf:L ,: B ! /'ff' !'lt.XO I l.!t .. / '--, ; t:; 

dt~f, FTY GRNO 75/25 3·1 HMSTY60/~ JJ ul 

·:; ~AG£ LOCATIUl-f RE.LAP<•.P 

~OSTANlO'S 
,_"i • •: '! ~· •• 11, 
fl' lSBU~~ 
,:, ! l =~ r· r ! • • 

STOCK ftDS 

EUf..O MKr,~ 
"'i i' AR 1 ... 

\ARBOR FINK 
,Ji1\'.._l}!.J'·' f , 
:-'AfUX~NT 
~'Arr I·,.;~' t l 
SPlCL rnucn 
L ·.11,, I.JI I 

ROTELLA 
"l"' f- !•'i;~;- :, :. · ,, 
PAfUXHIT 
:,r; ..... rr I ,, 

TNTTSTYrNC-

PIECES OROEREO 
PIECE:; eir·oEREr1 
PIECE."$ ORDERED 

23 
1 , 

f'IE--CE..; St-i;PPED 
F.,I [ f: ,.J ""~}· t :)· r, ::'J 

1 
26 f'Ifi:Es 5~IfPFD 2':) 

-' r.; t, t--'r ! c: P f "' ' C "' ---, 
cs f,'4 1200 282 '36 

: . 11 l'<·J 4 ~ .!., ,.-~,) 

:'!--'. 39 9-,00 39 Q7 

cs 16. 0100 16 01 
,, . 47 f..f,C\~) 4,l 1,.~-, 

B FA so ;•900 so 29 
t; 2i"&';tf, 10 Jt 

,1~ -i-1 L"J 4 • ., 1 
""l" . , G:? 8400 n 84 

cs .H 0200 .H 0" 
rs 4'~ r:'!ri'' ~8 • :.:i .. ~. 
cs 36 4:lOO Jf,,4J ,. 

.. .'f.l : fs_}tJ )_t :r; .. , 
' 00 LB 11 4200 1 O? ·;a 

r..s 37 730(, JI l:J 
r ·: • 1·i t ~--;u ::o~, t.~,! 

c.s 73.9000 73 'iO 
I • l ', 1,·,··t, :JO l9 
C& J.:. 3r;oo 31 JS ,. . , f-1/ 1·:.~1<. : :.' l 8-'i 
rs 4.:, 9800 4o 98 

.,,.._ . "',,O( \J '>8 
CB Jl 8100 9'; 4~ 
t
, . . . ·•,;' ,;,'.·--:,r, -~';' c.)P, 
C,S .39 91,00 119 88 
i'-; ... "J - A 

. ~)'IIJV l, M 
c~ 85.00CO :.s 00 

nrns s;i H'f-'fC: ~o t\)S:" C ~ 
1 I ::: .,... ~. ~- . ~ .. ~ i: [i ::.4 80:; <:.-~• 
I ff:MS SH lPPfO 18 l'.'78 )8 

' 



r ... cco·,1~ir ~'lV0}1~t:. TNVO~<:r f uc~nl•lI• \ r".IH :ri••c, t 

"J'l N'.J. DA TE. NO NUMBFi1 
<~r .... L F --, :· .:•1-f.~- ~ ":· r 

LUC RFF ORDfRED 
9t,'.:J.J.Sl°J 141:.,-ici,lt ~;?/17/r'.., 'lc',L1-.., ':. 'tC f:, ());"f ~( I i ~,., 1 1,,">/ (.~4 

Ro,.,tt .. ' ~~·3r~~ ;~L N.Ji1CE-R 'i i 1 4' 
r., l. -
- - : '. ,(\ '..' it LAt,t ,~Pl"'M DE\/ ') I :n 0 

Sh :.pr QQ l t 1 -1 
~Rtl FA~ 1 r. l Ar~!)!• 

To )989 E A~l E l t'-'-1' .. D I NG PV. WY o 3989 E~GU Li\NO I W.: 

ORANGE PAR!,<, i:- ·-
,. r.. )l:l 

1~ Cf: r-1·-< ' ,._, (. nL l , -;-·1 r 

I 
ORANGF' PARK 
~••o6S 

•904 29'!. 560v 
[ )F~T .. I' l __ · __ ... ,1., 

i ,, • 
f ', rmc; 
t T,-., r. ~ 

~;~_--:,~ .., 
~~ I Af"'C,Q, l Bl VP ''•PT oJ:1:.,.r 1,a ;;--i .. ,,.:. .!.~ 

Spciai 
~Jl. ,... C' ,·iA v-,., 

.- "' ~ f" 

I ;,-.r ·d 
Qty Salr~ Product 
,.-;Jl•d ic:1t Nu,!'be 

D£>srr1i:, to f'c1ck ~12 

F<E'FE IG':.FA i'F.li 
~ 

., 
GS 272'i7:. l CH!r.,frl-i, Br,:c;~ SNC.L Ii 'l BN! S 4/r:, t E ~ 

FRGlEi~ ._,_ 
' 

f~ .. ;n.H-,0 r· t, r ,,'O, F r- ::,,, ,<18' E"T:-'f ,'..;;~,t'Yc, ', tr.1 

';f(lf'{Afi!" ~(.l,'ATH't.J l"-'f-LAF't,, 

HJ Ti'i. Fd:f r.:1, ~ 1· •"ll [ •, 1-'ff'.!•.r1 t!~r•;~':,[ ., ... • , I ( ,. ' "l :,h 

F-i,<.W t' 

F. 

j 

! r 

Dr., l JER 

LubP 

r.:.n 1 xE ►1T 

m,:,ti~ r . 

' t 
TClTA, fROL[N f'IECES URDF-<FO· 1 PIE.U.3 SHif•PfD 

~► I: P-1.l• •: c:·E St MAF<:'i· ¥ j( ,-

Tf)j'{ll i· r Wur Ir) Qlt •·; [ L. _ -; •-•~Dt ~~-c . i i I -t_ ') t 
:•' L 

r -lQTf.l Gf.:085 WGT. 14 ,.;, 

T tt l, c.1.r. 1 ri ~ ' ~ l 'Ir: 

' 

0 

I 

M,,s r 

(' I J •1 c,- 1 : 

u, .. ..., 1 ,;,.f . .'l 

(.. 

~<)"'f '4 FMF 1 

f, ·, l ' > 

"°,"rie ,1~ _-af c,-, 
l t" A'•1E ~-ItlA PFCt IPT f"T~ '"J\.1 C.HAM'L} 

Ur ,oht 1-'r H L'ICI Jn1t 
r, •. l.(" 

I: x l.1.>r-ded 
•. L ,, 

r:;; 

Lr 
,) 

.. ,, .. -p:r, 
r ~: 1s •'tn r,PE. v 

.-,:r: ~l· 
, .. ,-... 

r.-8 110◊ 

:.-.. t 't~l'1 

2 

T 

' 

l 

r-

.. 

i 

t 

l l \, ... 

lJ6 '22 

0 i. .~ 

">"; 

',0 !J 

1:::, 

.QO 

. '. 
000 
~ I> yo ::: / ¥~ ,:JJ-



A('Cl'Ut f ! NVi:11 'F 
ND Nri 

, 1,1vu t ,_ ;_ ,· 1,.15 , l- i'';_r~ 
DA rr NC1 

l, . ' \:, t \, ..._ _._ - '"•· ~ 1 ) T 
' .. ,, .... t: .J ,. ,." ' ' DA:·: 

'( 1. 2211 ~l) 14 • Eb 1. r., j,?/1 '124 1~,_::~1140 
'llUMBD~ 

!hl~r- -· ···---- ---, 
•~) v ~l i r,c.F COMI'' DEV D-r~-rr~ I 
3989 EAGLE U\ND ING PKWY T l I 

I 
I ORANGE PARl'-
1 1(. ;~c. 
I 

,., t. t L ~-:'~-:: ~~ er lLU 1 r_ 

t. t 

~~ 0 l, t fl c ~-i:c '\ c 
Ship - - -

I TRrl t ' , ' ' r • ,., "L l r I i . . ,f. M..;, J: t ,..;... ·;A., I,, I ' > • .. _; f -

T(' I -59fl9 EAGLE:. LANDIN(} pv.wv 

!ORANGE P~RK 
.32065 

1
904 291 SAOQ 
DFPT # 00 

► 1 

LO~ RE=P CJRDFRED ~oc-,,, -,:nr: ~ F· / ~ t:J / ( >L\ 

f'R'·~ R NJM;[Q 9, \6!"" ~, . .., .. 
u IJ ..__,, . ' ' 

'1l' )· ~7.'."11?1 
, . 

30~8~-84P1 
~, , -Z: .... ;l 

1 .-;rri' .;.1.25 S ~J !l l i. Af' 1S0f\> B 
t .. .,. 1"1'1/ > 

t.r p; °ii,. r il,:,'\•J':)f_ .-~ L••r } -~ t., 
Spria 
lr,,;, t • 

P~cic Si·i> 

1 ""• ' •t f' I ) n f: ;._;,~ 
DR I '/FR '1 JST UJ\ 1.>: ~ HML P !:... •• .t.. H' r FDR ! N~) OiANC,H S t; ~;~ 1~-t... ~ ,·t." !''~ "'::. 

v Q~y ::,,, LP', r'~oc<ucl 
!e-t cl ;:-1ppe'C.. IJri.. k11bcr 

Dl ~. r , p •on Lcih>l 

FROZEN --- 1 Cf 2S11301 GROUPER, ~~DD TENOR l'ARFR FIS~6t! lb TMIF A Mt[~ 

TO"' '\l fROi."fN 

1 1.. :· A. NE. ... ~ll, r 
ftlTAL Gf.OSS IJLr 

STORAGf l lCATIOH RE.CAP<l'l) 

P I£~ES CROt fd t) 

1t-!U INvOIU. SUM!'IAF'r ◄ !lit-

1'.;.) vO f'!EC ,,.; •8[·U H, 
13 8(\ 

... t-i, ar.,o, t . J ' C1,: ,, l l: cf .(i Cl 

l PH_Ct~ SHIPPEr 

l. r. .( , j 8~ L r,: ... r r,, 

~ l m1:, ,J " " l J: fl f ', iJ r l 

I.Ji 14'\ t 1-'tlCirg Unl' ,. ;·. ( l ' 

rs 

u f. '1S SrHi·'F'H 1 

~c 

, •• • • 1··1 ·\''j(1•;« 

"'"·' i' ··'·' '"·,\ 

\J 

! 17 4<00 

1 

-ro.it: r 

1 

c;· ~ t. ,'f I 

'J, 

" 

1. 

'$ 

f:. '( t£>nded 
f ;· l r :.• 

~~~ 

ll, -13 

~ 'f ]' 
I 

(1') 

1 l 7 P 

000 - //7 tf 'J ) ~G /J.l/0 - , 



,;:; .';.1Ull I 

1\10. 
7 i ,:::,, l 1 SO 

1 Nvr, r :·::.
Nll 

• 1/ t,( c, 1 6 

.L ''l' ,-{. • 1' ,.; ,_ 
DAT!: 

12:1/·~-- ... 

~: TU.'il: H 
NO 

1~'(1140 

PUPCHl,~.F l • 

NUM'1.F; 

~' ~ l. l r-- ------- --- - --·- , 
3/J vr 1i:;r LONM DEV DIS''T! Sr tp ITT R 

r· a, 1 t:" t 1 1. :~;: ~-~ I:. 

Q 

f°'lt t' 

~989 [AGL.I AND r NG pi,,;wv 

JR ANC;i •· t\s:?:-
':'.~}C6S 

...... !-'RJ!:....: ._. h. ~ I:"'. ,•:r 

n 

--·' 

nil\; EAG:...L _,.\N:. ,W, "' 
T-::. NB9 H'IGLF l_AND[NG PKWY 

I (!~~~f;f PAl1V-

c;,o4 c'91 SbO0 
i ~' .. f ~': )0 

~ 1 i; r 

1 :, 

J•\LE 
l OC 
-:~, .. 

'·'A 
Ri::P 

~!JC 

uf-' :;i, ri N JM .. ; ~R 

1,., l. ~ i
~ t 

,:i Ill!" l 9f 4:' 1 

1~ 1 J."!.·"·i "' 

1 m \d4-,R42, . ..,. , ... 
I / \_ .... 

),,, l I 
ORDERED 
1 ~--' t '),, ' 4 

i.-.:' / "!:'"> l 1 

! -,. ~' 
t'Trmc-

•!I-,,., - w r , 1 AMSON Bt 'J'i 0 1,:r tjR.'\r•mF" ~:-'h ' 
l'; f'C 

0

1 '] I 
l c' / ; ' , F- l r , (J l O f '),"l 

DR IVE fl l-'ldST L£Av'E- F !l'd•L RECEIPT fDt-' !NV CHAi"-GL, t '"'r",:1~ l£· T ~\.1. UA\·~ 
, Otv SalFs Prcduct 

i.,1· •i:i :.;i, 1ppt d l;: .. ,. N111nbe• 
Des .. r ~ ~· ,., , 

Df.:Y 
---r I,. c; ..,7'i4661 CLEANEJ', Ft R F 6 -, 

'Q BTL 

TfHAl DR'r 

1 G ,, hi."~ ,Ju! 
TOTAl GROS!:> W&T 

'3TORA ;[ L 1Ut P •}I'll P.f-CAo-\. N 1 

F':::E nfS 0~1.H·Pf1) 

**~ INVO[Cf SJMMA~v i•-
ll ~~ rrt•r~ O~)fRFQ 
•,2 20 

Thl 3mc..t11 > .,. ..: •) t: f>tl,t.U ),,., rst t l f,.' 

;,, ., ! 

F'ul< r. ;:c, lc'O!?l 

t; l T MO~l.GRANf 

F':::FCt::::i &•Hf-F'~_D 

"''Er, .• c: r-;!-!If'f-: 1 1 

.- .,t-,' ~ ~· .l 

t,; 1Jt?1 qi t r'T'lC lO'l 
t, It, t, 

·s 

r TEl'IS Stl r Pf'c:J • 

Ur,1t 
t' 

i7 53')C i 

1 

fl~VJ ... 1 lir-"ti.. ,. 

,', A,~JU, <;. 
''lE. ~S T~...'. 

,,.j 

r. 

\'"'" • ' 
.J 1 .:. " r ,, : 

E X ·• c>T'•i >'.:i 
f r 1 c ~ 

... 
( ( 

ll c,3 

.. I r:r 1 

co 

I, r,.3 

~~ 
\\} r;DtJ-?lftfr 77,JJ 



Bill 

To: 

Att: 

ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. 

91221150 159174-6 
DATE NO. 

12/20/24 11221140 

Route:5332 / 4 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
12/19/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 987178 
,..., _S_O_V_I_L_L_A_G_E_C_(-------,J _________ JMM DEV DISTR 

3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 
Shipr---------------. Remit,----

P.O. BOX 198421 j1 ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

5425 S. WILLIAl'lSON BLVD 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 __J 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

I__, _______ _ 

PORT ORANGE 

To: 
US Foods, Int:. 

ATLANTA GA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

,---~------- --------
l[J_Frm 
trrms 
tTrms 
i:y 
:lered 

NET 21 DAYS 
FL Sh ip_D: 

Spc i.al 
Ins tr: 

f'dck Size 

12/20/24 Page 03 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR tNV CHANGES 

Qty Sales Product 
Shipped Unit Number 

Oe-sc:ripton label C Weight Pricing 
D Unit 

Unit 
Price 

El(tended 
Price 

-------------------------

TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS WGT: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
1032.32 PIECES ORDERED: 61 
1118.24 

PIECES SHIPPED: 61 ITEMS SHIPPED: 44 I 
! 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ :.?583.29 

:~~ AMO~.\NT A $ • 00 
~\ALES\~\ i. .00 

ost'.!)i~.Aalde at dehveey, • 2583 29 

•*********************************************************************************** 1 I ,~ J\tr· 
• You agree with respect to any dispute -<1rising out of y,:>ur purchase from * ,-/1I 
F: US Foods: Ci> you are 9iving up your right. to serve in any represent,ative * 000 ,I ,,..... 'l"'I l.\.>r 'f 
• capacitv, or to participate dS a member of a class, in any lawsuit; (ii) you * ~ qo--1'!?1.0, .,J..~ ~ 
~ also agree, at US Foods sole option, to submi·t to bindim;i, individual * _..._.&..Jr V 
If -1rbHration of all claims; <iii> such .arbitration shall be governed by the * 

4
,111, lf o• .,....--v 

~ Federal Arbit,ration Act. 9 U.S. C. s.1 and conduc·ted in accordance wit.h -the !I: - - '1'1,, ~ u ~ Commercial Rules of the American Arbitration A-ssociation; and Civ) each party * 5 <10 7 
11

,,
0

,,.. l iJ, 
~ shall pay half the costs of arbitration, and separa·tely pay its own attorneys' * 7~:,,, - ()C/ 
If fees and costs. Fol' more information about the fuel surch.:1rge, go to: * t:-(JO .-- 1 (p 10 
* https: //www.usfoods.com/terms/fuelsurc:harge/StandardGridElAAreaLowerA-1:,lantic. h jl; 7 ,,, -, ,1q~ "\0 ' 
,. tml * ,-, I{ 11 - r 'f (.'} 
t If you have an agreement with US Foods that ekpressly addresses the ~ (I,., ~ J..,l 
11; calculation of the fuel surcharge, please refer to that agreemen·c. * rV J• ........................... .., ....................................................... ·-·---·---·-···~ \,,l -::...-~o -----

This amount is .an estimate at time o-f! shipping prior t 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATi:. 

912211 so 1591746 
DATE NO. NUMBER 

12/20/24 11221140 

Billi--
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV D!STR 

To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PAR!-<. 
'32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

Route:5332 / 4 
Ship i----------------. 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 

lDEPT :tt 00 

FL 

ORDERED 
12/19/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 987178 
Rcmi t 1-US Foods, Inr.. 

I 
Ti,: 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

ipF"rm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
tTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL Shi.pD: 
5pcial 
Instr: 

12/20/24 Page 01 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES ·trrm-s NET 21 DAYS 

~Y Qty Sal~s Product 
je~ed Shipped Unit Number 

1 
3UBH 

1 
2 
2 
1 
1 
2 
1 ,. 
2 
l 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 
3 
1 
l 

1 
l 
1 

1 
3 
1 

1 
1 

0 
1 
1 
2 
2 
l 
1 
2 
1 
1 
2 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 
3 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 

1 
3 
1 

1 
1 

cs 0719427 
cs 3256104 
cs 0728865 
EA 0778670 
cs 1328699 
CS 148669S 
cs 2008860 
cs 3554565 
cs 3554649 
EA 4523510 
cs 5651351 
cs 6002398 
cs 6345599 
cs 6733182 
cs 7802523 
cs 9351990 
cs 9837873 

EA 0198721 cs 1213404 
cs 2326411 
cs 2721173 
cs 2725711 
cs 2971551 

cs 3340510 
cs 4284530 
cs 4472337 

cs 5326418 
cs 5327275' 
EA 7331614 

cs 8350258 
cs 9124520 

Descripton Pack Size 

DRY 
LIO, CUP 12-20 Z PLST UHT SLOTl0/100 EA 
LID, CLIP 12-24 Z BBL. PLST 1000 EA 
CUP, FM 12 Z YHT 40/25 EA 
WRAP, 10.75Xl0 UAX ~APR WHT 500 EA 
SHORTENING, FRYG S□YBN LIQ CLR3~ LB 
WIPE, FDSV CLTH 14.9X16.6 UHT 300 EA 
MUSTARO, YLW SS POUCH 500/.2 OZ 
DRINK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN24i12 OZ 
DRINK, SODA DIET COKE ZERO 24/12 OZ 
CHERRY, MRCNO U/ STEM LG PLST .5 GA 
GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA 
KETCHUP, TMTO FCY 33i SS FOIL 1000/9 GR 
DETERGENT, BAR GLS MNL BEER 100/.5 OZ 
CEREAL, OTML ASST INST SS 64 EA 
NAP~IN, DNNR WHT 17X17 1 PLY 20/250 EA 
CLEANER, D!SINF CLEAN-UP LIQ 9/.32 OZ 
SAUCE, MANGO HABAH GLTN/FR 4/.S GA 

REFRIGERATED 

Label 

MONOGRAM 
UINCUP 
MONOGR~M 
MONOGRAl1 
HARVEST Vl 
wYPALL 
HEINZ 
COKE: 
COKE ZERO 
MONARCH 
VALUGARDS 
HEINZ 
OIVERSEY 
QUAKER 
VALU PLUS 
CLOROX 
SUEET I<ABY 

CANDY, PNT BUTR CUP RESES '3b EA REESE'S 
DRESSING, BLU CHS PLST JAR REF4/1 GA KEN'S 
LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX. 24 EA CROSS VALY 
CHICKEN, UING 1&2JT JMB RAW 4/10 LB PATUXEHT 
CHICl<Hl, I<RST SHGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB PATUXEMT 
HAM, SLCO .67 Z U/A SMKO CKO 6/2 LB HILLSHIRE 
READY TO EAT - Please Rerer to Return Policy 
CHEESE, AMER SLCD 120 CT TFF 4/S LB GLNV~ FRMS 
PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH REFS LB PACKER 
FRUIT l'tIX, SWAY IN IJATER NO 8 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Rerer to Return Poliq1 
LETTUCE, RMN FRESH REF 2-4 EA CROSS VALY 
BEEF, PTY GRNO 80/20 2:1 RND 20i8 OZ CTLMN Sl.CT 
CELERY, STICI< 4" FRESH REF 4/S LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Re~er to Return Policv 
MILK, UHL PSTRD RBST FREED 4/1 GA GLNVij FRMS 
DRESSING, RANCH HNSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA KEN'S 
READY 10 EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

C Weight P~icing 
0 Unit 

B 

B 

B 

p. 

cs 
cs 
EA 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

EA 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 

Uni·t 
Price 

E:d:ended 
Price 

31.1800 
34.2700 

$ 

5.9300 
32.5600 
48.0700 
15.6200 
18.2900 
18.2900 
18.3900 
21. 6300 
27.3000 
33. 4900 c..le~ 
22.8700 
53.9400 
48.!;;90o reo 
42.9200 

37.7200 
73.9800 
50.3400 
94.1200 
68. 1100 
48.6900 

53.7700 
16.0100 
28.7900 

40.3800 
42.6-600 
10.2600 

27.8400 
46.0800 

'31. 1a./ 
34. 271/ 
11. 86..,., 
65. 12.-,' 
48. 07v 
15.62 
36.S8 
18.29 
18.39 
43. 26v' 
27.30 
66.98 
22.87 
53.941/ 
48.59 
42.92 

37.72 
73.98 
50.34 

282.36 
68, 11 
48.69 

53.77 
16.01 
28.79 

40.38 
127.98 

10.26 

'i!.7.84 
46.08 

------------------------------------··--·--·--·-·--·---·----··-·-··---·- .. ----·-·-----·--·------· 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
12/19/24 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 ·1S91746 12/20/24 11221140 

Ro1,1te:5332 / 4 ORDER NUMBER: 987178 
Bill,--------------. Ship...--------------; Remit1•-

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
'32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

f"L 

To. 
US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 76'3 1304 

Gi:,, 

ifF'f"tn 5425 s. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE tL Shi,oD: 12/20/24 Pa¥e 02 of 04 
t rms Spcial DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT OR INV CHANGES 
·trrms NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Product 
jered Shipped Unit Number 

1 1 cs 0488239 
1 1 cs 1054265 
1 1 cs 1739275 
s s cs 2883130 
1 1 cs 4358495 
1 1 cs 4790135 
1 1 cs 5141759 
2 2 cs 5915319 
1 1 cs 6196745 
3 3 cs 6553758 
1 1 cs 7233562 
2 2 cs 7637713 
1 1 cs 9042674 
1 1 cs 97S6S07 

TOTAL DRY-
TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

In-str: 
Descrip'l;on f'atk Size ·Label 

FROZEN 
ROLL HOGI UHT 8" SLCO BKO FZHS/6/3. 7 OZ COSTANZO'S 
BUH, HOT DOG I.IHT 6 11 SLCD Cl<D 8/12/1. 7 oz HILLTOP HR 
DOUGH, DNSH ASST BAG FZH 4/12 EA BEL PASTRY 
POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSPY6/S LB MONARCH 
BACON, PORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2015 LB F'ATUXEHT 
CROISSANT, PLN 2 Z PlNHD SLCD 64/2 OZ PILLSBURY 
CAKE, LAYR 2 CHOC ICED 9" 14 4/100 oz SWEET ST 
APPETIZER, CHS nozz BROD 6/2 l'B LAMB lJESTN 
SAUSAGE, SESD CRB-l PORK IJ/ TVP2/.S LB HORMEL 
ROLL, KSR UHT 4.5" SLCO BKD 6/8/3.5 oz ROTELLA 
MACARONI & CHEESE, CHEDR PRCK03o/7 OZ l<RAFT 
CHICKEN, THDUI BTRD FRITR BEER2/5 LB PATUXENT 
CAKE, LOAF LMN ICED 4 Z SS Iij 20/4 OZ CHEFS LINE 
CAKE, COF CIN CRMB NOT ICED 21/3.5 oz CHEFS LIHE 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N) 

PIECES OROEREO 
PIECES ORDERED 
f'!ECES ORDERED 

21 
18 
22 

PIECES 5HIPPEO 
PIECES SHlPf'ED 
PIECES SHIF'f'ED 

21 
18 
22 

C 
D 

\Jeigh't Pr-icing 
Unit 

·---···---· 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIPPED 

Unit 
Price 

31.0200 
25.6000 
55.2400 
50. 1300 
62.4300 
39.2800 

184.9900 
64.9800 
31.5600 
31.8100 
36.9100 
39.9600 
29.0100 
33.7400 

16 
14 
14 

i-

Extended 
Price 

31.02 
25 60 
SS.24 

250.65 
62.43 
39.28 

184.99 
129.96 
31.56 
95.43 
36.91 
79.92 
29.01 
33.74 

585.24 
912.31 

10B5.74 
·---------------------------------------·--·------~-----------1 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO DATE NO. 

91221150 1591747 12/20/24 11221140 

Bi 11 
Route:5332 / 

PUHCHASE OHDER 
NUMBER 

4 
R~mit 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
12/19/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 987193 
..- -Ship nso VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CL& 

I To: '3989 EAGLE LANDI·NG PKWY 
US Foods, Inc. 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDlNG PKWY 

ORANGE PARJ.\ 
32065 
904 291 S600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

To: 
P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 _____I L.,_ _____ _ 

G;~ 

•ipFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
•l;Trms 

FL ShipD: 
Spcial 
Ins tr: 

12/20/24 Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

•tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Product Descripton 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Pack Size Label 

ORY 
1 1 CS 2292472 JUICE, APPL 1001. PLST BTL SHLF24/10 OZ "fROPICANA 

TOTAL DRY 

TOTAL NET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS tJGT 

STORAGE LOCATION RECA~<H> 

PIECES ORDERED: l PIECES SHIPPED: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY ~** 
15.00 PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 
18.40 

1 

1 

C Weight Fricing 
D Unit 

cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

Unit 
Price 

23.4800 $ 

1 

1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

j 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

. 00 
7. 

Extended 
Price 

23.48 

23.48 

23. 48 

.00 

This amount is dn estimate at time of shipping . . . . . .a,j_iJustment~-tde .it deliver~•: $-
·----- • 1-'-h· ... ·---l-~ (-·--···· 

23.48 

·\~ ~-/'J,'tO~J).c/5' 

\ 



ACCOIJNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PtJRCHASE ORDEH 
NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 

91221150 1591748 12/20/24 11221140 

Route:5332 / 4 
Bill 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DIST~ 
Shi 

p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB I 
Remit 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

To. 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT~ 00 

FL 

To: 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
12/19/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 987700 

US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

i12_F"rm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
trrm-s 

FL ShipD: 
Spci.al 
Ins tr: 

12/20/24 Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
;y Qty Sales Product Descripton 
lered Shipped Unit Number 

Pack Size Label 

REFRIGERATED 
1 1 CS 4207247 CORNED BEEF, SLC0 C~D REF .66 6/2 LB HORMEL 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

TOTAL NET U6T: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT· 

REAO'f TO EAT - Ple.ise Re~er to Return Policy 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPCN) 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 

*~* INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
12.00 PIECES ORDERED: l 
13.00 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

f'iECES SHIPPED: 

C Ueight Pricing 
D Unit 

Unit 
Price __ ... ____ .,..,_., ___ ,.___ ----·--· 

1 

1 

cs 107.9900 t 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 1 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 1 

F·RODiJCT TOT AL i 

TAXABLE AM0UNf l 
GEN SALES TA:< 

.00 ., , . 

Extended 
Price 

10/ 9~ 

l\/7 99 

107.99 

! 
oo l 

I 
! 

This aaount is an esti111ate at ti11e of shipping prior. ,stment~ made_ at, delivery: __ •-- _107 .. 99_J 

000 
~-/>'-10 = /01.l7 



lhll r 

0 

t.. l t 

1v ~ou~r 
NO 

9~22s. l. Su 

iN'./DiLt 
NO 

17l.t~c9t:J 

f~l,'0 !CE 
DATE. 

'.P/24/24 

c ~•STOl1c,"( 
ND 

l l.2P l. l.40 

Rout"' i:'·i2· ,, 8 

':Jr 1r t· >··lA.-:t' , J~; f•! ,. 
NUMBER 

·----· --····------, 
SO \:Ii. l A&;- COMM DEV DJS TF: 
-3099 EAGL.E LANDING ~""'-.WY 

51":.pr•· - ~--- ----

ITPN EAGLE LAND(~J G-f CLP 
To 3989 EAGLF LA~D[~G PKWY 

1 Rc>r.1t 1 

I !) 

ORANGE:. PARK FL 
,"o.:..s 

lR iS •,LI_~ f"1'T I 

j :JRA".JGF PARil, 
, -~2Cl6S 
1904 291 5600 
, DU 1T # Q,'.) 

l"L 

"lMi ,: C 
l QC~ 
;r-,~~.:., 

S,\l_[Z"' 
REP. 
[:iRl? 

ORDFR Nt rt1BI R 

F";: c<~!; t ,c 

i' r, Z1 r, '-': J. Of~ A~' 1 

/1. rt t~i:-rr,~ 
.SOJ84-b421 
::8/ , t.. 7 1 )•J4 ____ _j 

- - , l--
t;42s ... v! IL. L. I A"'!:; i•-.1 BL \!['I r~ J ~-r UR \t-.lGL 

DA~~ 
ORDEREU 
•2122·2= 

C-q•?r :~,-~ 

I' • ,·.-f·'t 

-, 

inf~~ 
t~rm5 
fTr~s Nl:.T 21 DAY.:-; 

F'"L. '~h 1. pD 
SpCldl 
[ n st J• 

f',H k Si:ze 

1r'/,~4r '"~"' P.•jrJci < ~ ( T-.. /').;, .. 

DRI~~R MU~• LE~VL FI~~t 4ECFIPf FOrl !~V ~HAN~l~ 
t~ 
der~d 

Qty Sales Product 
1
11" .p..,,'ct 1.J,.i'" Nu1nbt·r 

01.>SC" i ;> t.t,11 

- - ---- ---- --· 

TOTAL NE.T IJGT 
TQTAL (·R'.J% WGT 

u JHV[, 1 (..~ ~t'l'11'1A1=; f "=* ►• 
1161.6 7 

t•recrc; URDE.~►D· 62 
l:'69 4 

._.,,be .. 

f'?t'.~f.S SHlHE) t-:· 

T~i~ amo~nt is an PstimatF dt t1~e of ~h1p~1ng µ;10ft •c · 

~~~*~~**~~****~~*~~-K*••******K**~******~-~*~****************t~**~*~•e•~~*~•~**** 
li- 'r'ou a•:1-~•? vJ~ t.t1 :'£,-<.,;:--1;.: ~. to .1111, dl->PL•tE- ;:· l' .ng C'Ut of ~•;:_,.);-pl1r::ht1< ~ f'rnr, 

• US foods (1) yo~ dl'e 91v1n9 up vour r1qht to ~erv~ 1n dny representat.1v? 
i. capcl,:''t-\l, or t':l gcrt.i~1pat.e oj<, c1 m£>m!H1r of d cl2·ss, 1r. '"n,, :.aw;t,,L (·•) ,, 
' also .agree, dt U;;:i Food<, <;ole option, to ,ub;at to b1.nd1ng, 1ndiv1,ju,H 

dT'htu~t1sr, Df al:, :::1.nm<» ~.,,) ::-ur.•i ,"h1trat.l'1ll .. ,h .. 11 bf QO,'f•l'T,t?d b>/ ::.t>t. 

~ Federal Arb1trat1or Act, 9 U.S: ~land conducted 1n accoidanc~ with the 
;,; f.'nm,nr·i.:31 !<ul~'., r,f the, Amrrir.,H• H"'b1t.rdt1on t<•,o•·i.c"d;.,011, dI,d ~tv) ,,._,. •;,:•,i 
• 1~~11 p~u half the ~osts of ~rb1trat1an, and sPp~ratel~ p~y its own itt~r~~v~ 
~- f-<::-~J~,; ,?ld.l' t o5c~ .. ro:-n more 1r,form.J hon ➔ t•N,e, the i::opl sur c.h,P'C1,2, oo ':.-· 
• ~ttp~://www.u~food~ coc/terres/Fuelsurchdrge/StandardGr1d~lAAreJ(ow~rAtl1n~1c t 
K- trn! 
k !f,yo~ ~ave a~ agre,me!t with US Foods that expre~~ly_~dd .. esses the 
"· UJJ.C .. , ion 1r -;fie t'ue~ suro:har·gt', pl.el~"! r>"fer to· tn.,t ~qr._,~m,?r¼ 
•'**~********••-~•***********~*~***~*****~******«****K**•~**~**~~•~~-k~f-~~-*~~~-1~1 

C 1,k.11.ir t Pr-1e·1ng 
[.!·' ... ~~ 

11 t.!i':i ~l-4: t'r't.U Sh 

Ur 1 t. 
F'l' i.c-E:' 

f-·R1JDUL T TOT AL ~ 

fA~ABLE A10U~r i 
ff~ S~LCS :tX 

jL ~ - Aft•· del1v0R1 $ 

t:..x ·tl•"ld(',1 
rr i, ..... 

:)•v·J. YI 

·~~· ,._ ~ 

000 ~ 'to-13 yo~ 15'l-g, 1&" 
:i L/ o -7 if ro -=-J 'J..01 71t, 

· ~ l '/ D - tt/'f q -::, ;i_g ,13 

I 



4CCOUNT l f\!\/0 I,.: f. lN\/OICf:- C:USFJ'·1El~ r .. 1:~rr-f ~-:(. 
NO NO DATe NO Nu•1rjEf? 

912211.SO 17182{7'tJ t:?/2t1"/24 112211.4-0 

1< i.11 I"' ----- - ---- -··-----i 
SU VILLAGE COMM DFV DISTR 

o I 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

ORANGE PAR!-\ 
~20;:.is 

.&, t '· I ,_; H'i rs ,::cr .. L.E. r r r 

FL 

·- - - ·------ ____________ _j 

Route.2325 / a 
Sh 1. p r-·----- --- ---

1 
TRN EAGLF LANDING ~Lf CLE 

ro. 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PAR!-\ 
3206S 
904 291 5600 
DFF'T * OG 

1--L 

._ ____________________ I 

:1· ,-. 

t.::I r.•, l ., r 

To 

11r~r~ S4?5 3. WILLI~MSO~ 
• t Trm-E: 

BLVD '1 0!-H ::1,~ ~NG!: "':I , ... ,· .. •,, 

•tTrm• • NET 21 DAYS 
DH 1.. VI:.~ t1tJ:; 

SALES Sl\LJ:S f.';.-:. --;--
LOC. REP tJiWERcl) 
-:-r·c L-.. · ,·..., .~ C483? i:"'i~:i: '?•~-

OP.D.l:2 NUMBER. -<:-;""~f"'.',:' 

US F o .J ,j r.;~;~ ,- 1 

~ 0 BOX 198421 

~TLANTA 
]0384-8421 
386 763 1304 

~.;~ 

P2ae 01 o~ OLi 
i. EAVE FINAL R!:.CE:.IPT tOR fNV CHAl-.lc_;~~ 

•t~, Oty Sales Product 
de-i:d :J-,j~ipe,c Ur,1t Number 

Qe-:,,::.r1p~1..>n 

F,... b .. t: 1 11.r> 
;Spc1.:1l 
Ins tr 

F'-dcl{ Su~ label C 
n 

,S,;_>iqht Pr~q~q 
l.,n1 J 

Unit 
?nice-

£xtendea 

-· ------

~ 

~ 
-i-
~ 

~ 
--4:-
~ 
---,:-
~ 
-: -
""" ),,-
'A-

...:le-
-4-
_:;; ...,... 
-;. 

~ 

~ 

'!" ..... 

~ 

-!' -....., .-. 
'"-r-
~ 

............ 
------'"·~·-~ .. 

--- -- ... - ~--·--·--•·~-~ ,., - ---.., __ 
1 cs 0698688 
t C!i 0719427 
1 cs 0763326 
l cs 1.017425 
1 cs 1859297 
i L

,, 
·'.> ::'101S74 

1 cs 2204360 . 
1 es 3SS4565 
1 cs 3554755 .., cs %513S1 
1 cs 6204366 
1 :.:s 6617419 
1 cs 6696848 
1 cs 701:3329 
1 cs 7466014 
1 cs :'80~~523 
2 
1 

EA 8003956 
l"'C' 8204505 , .... a 

1 cs 9189275 

1 c::; 0827428 

1 C'~ 1022701 

L 
..... , ... 

.,·\ 2331353 
1 EA 2348936 

3 cs 2721173 
1 .-•1.· 

•~u 4284SJO 
1 cs 4067994 
'f LS C.,327275 
1 cs S332546 
1 cs S.31?4721 
.1 cs 6419501 

1 fA 6712376 

OR'f 
OIL, BUTR ALTRN SOYBN SALTD 3/l QA 
LID, CIJF' l2 20 Z F'lST WHT SLOH0.'-:.00 E:h 
CUP, FM 20 Z WHT 25/20 EA 
SALSA, r1-1c:< & CHVil.('( !'IILD qf-!J..f" 4/l.38 07 
DRINK, SODA DR f'PR CAN 24/12 OZ 
TOWEL, F'APR 12 7X10. 1. C FLO 1.0/240 EA 
DRINK, FRT PHCH PLST BTL WIDE 24/20 OZ 
ORH!K, SODA COLA COl-(E Cl.SC CAM24/12 OZ 
DRINK, SODA LNN LINE SPRTE CAH24/12 OZ 
GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AtiBDX 10/100 EA 
DRINK, ORNG PLST BTL WIDE 24/20 OZ 
CONTAINER, FM 9.12X9 1 CMPT 150 FA 
BLEACH, DISINF LIQ JUG CLR 6/1 GA 
COFFEE, GRND BLU FRCT PK CFNTD192/2 OZ 
JUICE, PMAPL 100t BAR PK PLST 12/32 02 
NAP!{IM, ONHR WHT 17X17 :l PL)' 201:;:11::;o EA 
SAUCE, TYl<I Gl.AZ PLST-JUG SHLF~ LB 
DRINK, RSP BLU COOL PLSl BTL ~4120 DZ 
tlAYONNAISf, HVY PLST SHl.F 4/1 GA 

RE..FRIGERATED 

MONARCH 
l"!ONOGRt-1M 
l"!ONOGRArl 
r-w-:::E 
DR PEPPn· 
PACBLU F-';C 
GATORADE 
CO!ff 
SPRITE 
1·iAt iJGA~ns 
1JATORAOf. 
f:O"iOGRMI 
l'IUN06RAl'1 
MAXUEL.?.. % 
OCEMtSPRAY 
1,'ALU PLUS 
kIKKOMAN 
GATORADE 
DUKE'S 

EGG, HARD CKD PLD WHL RFF DRi 12'1 DZ GLNVY rRMi 
READ'f TO EAT - Pleas~ Ref~r to Return Polic~ 
CHEESE, 11TRY ,.!I<: CHEDR FU4D FCY4/C: l ft t,RT i..Al-iES 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Poltcv 

B 

TOMf'iTO, RND SX6 lil GRD FRESH ?S Ui cr,:rf.,:; •N;l. Y 
CARROT. STICK 3 3/4ll FRESH 5 LB cnnss VAL¥ ~ 
R~ADY TO EAT - Please Refer ta Return Policv 
CHICKEN, IJ-ING 1"8.2JT JMB RAU 4/10 LB PATUXEt-11 
PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH i;:EFS l B Pi1C...:EF-
LIME, ijl GRD 48 CT REF 200 SZ 48 EA CROSS VALY 
BEEF, PTV GRND 80/20 2 1 RND 20,B 07 CTLMN SL:r 
PICKLE, DILL KO CC CHIP S GA MONARCH 
BACmL POR!{ REAL {)CD . S" SMOKE2/S LS 1 'r:r~ ~ 
CHEESE, CHEOR MILD SLCO 75 Z 611 !:> Lff tiLNViJ f-t(1i::. 
READY TO EAT - Please Re¥er tn R~turn Pol1cv 
CAMD'r', SNCJ<R BM< SS IW Rff Z l. 86 OZ 3N.iLl-'.l;;t<:i l: 

Pr-ir-e 

7 
I 

i.,S J,i 7'.IIJO 
cs 27 .390/i 
[ .... .30.6100 . ., 

1i 34 ~., .,,, ~· 
.;o. ✓ 

1:~ 58 s 1c~::. Si,. 
cs 16 0300 16. 
'·, ~ .. J • ·~oo~ ;, . . .... 
i.::s :.!3.9800 ~"3 
c~ 18 29Cfi :!"8 
cs 18.2900 li-l 
rs ~1 6300 ,1:::. v 
cs 23.YS00 
cs ?f, oooc 

2J v ~-8. 
cs 20 230(1 
cs 2:::3. 2401: 

c.-1,._e...._ ~(.\ 
;3 

ce ,t.:, 470C 13 
cs 53.9400 53. ✓! 
EA 8.9600 17 
cs 23.9800 
cs 82.8000 

23 , ~-
82.t:10 

cs ::19 8800 29.88 

cs 73 9100 73 91 

cs /2(, 61011 
E.A 8.9400 

60 61 
8 94 

l
.,, 

9"4. 1200 ,.:, 

cs 16. (HOC: 
cs 18.2600 
~s .i2 :,~~o 
cs 44.9200 
r.s 71 1700 
LS 28 EOr;,.) 

'.:!B2. 36 
l~ 01 
lB 26 

170. ti4 
44.92 
...., ... -y 
'J .I. I 
2B. Et7 

t.f-r :.o. ;;,s,oo so ;:-,r; 
-



,~\r; -: ~J Jr .. rr 
NO. 

7 1 =i~> 11 t;o 

)3U \. ILLAG[ UlMM DF"\.! DISlH 
~ ~ 11 r·•------ ____ _ 

h 1989 EAGLE LANDING PV..t,N 

ORANG!. PAR!, 
"1~)C,f-, i:; 

f°L 

INVf .. ,Ic:.· 
NO. 

1 7 l '"=l-:i9c., 

INVo:r.-:r 
DAH:: 

L 2 / 2•l I '-'4 

::-us,OMFR 
NO. 

l.1:'21110 

HQUh' r-:.325 -' 6 

\.Jf<C~~;.\~;:f:-•1;;'[F -~ 
NUMlfr~ 

Rr-rt'll t Sh lp r.---•C - • nm FAGLF ·-~!-mits!G (}L.F 1'! fl 
To. J989 EAGL[ LANDING PKWY O I 

f-L 

Att ' HR Is c:.~I_LE r r I 
----- _J ~

RANG£ rARi•, 
2(-:iS 
04 291 5600 
f 'T ft 00 

------

.- ,, -,,. 
~!""tl..-t:.-:: 

LOC c,::s:-
s.c;t_.r. <:-, 

f<EP. 
03:-'P 

L.1Rf,!: ~- N1Ji'1BF~ 

;~ -._;:.] !'"•. 

p I ';ii: ;~."1~~' 

!.:.. ; / ... : ..... j 

"WJt.:"+-8421 
•. L~ • , ...... ·~ -;;-. ; 

r,,:,T~ 
OR OF Hf D 
1 C' .f ;~.-) I ;:' 1 

97-,c-,c-,:::_ 

'; ,.'\ 

'1 :i pFr,11 C:42!::.> f, ~-1 H L U'\~lSUN BL'/iJ 0 nR r :JR•\ \f('f" 
;•t rr,'l-.. 

r - 5hJ p,) 
'-.'.p~ J.-71 
Ti·.., t • 

F,:ici• s, .~e 

!,-'/;.__:_, ... ,., 1·'f,Uf? 0: 1 ~~ J4 
OR Vtk MUb1 L~AV~ ~INAL REC~lPf ;nN I~~ CH~N~E 

,,.tTrm':. l'•ILi f'l DAYf-:i 
ltv Qty Sales Produ~t Descripton 
,;1;,r-P.fl 'h1pp·•d 'T>1t J-lumbei 

Lat;,-> l 

, ... --- ... ~-.. -
---ir 1 EA 7331614 . 1 c~ 91 .. 4~20 ..:-

~ 1 -.-,_ .. .:, 9iQS249 

~ 1 C: 0·1t:l8:::J-:i ...,. .I. cs 1475608 
Jt . :-v.-1~743 , .) . , 1 cc.: 2122.328 .. 

+ 1 
L C. } 2ij80JOO 

Y. r::; rr• lJ.33130 
~ 1 cs J200145 
,+ 1 c~: J i~,0099 -.- 1 cs 4165486 
,-c' ! ti:., 435.849:. 
/' 1 (.5 53667!,0 . 1 cs 5?36574 --_..;.. 1 cs c;915319 
~ ., 

I~~ c,r. S3?58 ., - l ts l14J60S - J .. '· St~'l1/9 

f Cl 'r ·'!t. utU 
TOlAL kEfRIGf~AT(O 
f()Tru F-RO?.E•·• 

CE.LE.RY, SiI CK 4" FRESH REF 4/S I fl 
READY r.:: ~ .. AT F'lf•JSi-' ~:efe~ tu P,;>1,,.JI" l 

Ci;;I).:,!:, l.'h Y 
p I l:. •I 

l<t-N'S DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4'1 GA 
fEADY TO fAl - Pl~~ ,P Rcf~r ~~ R0~Jr1 
PRfSSING, HONY MUST DJOM F'LST 4/l GA 

P.J l i.l_,t/ 

FROZEN 
R0!.1 hOGI W!•r 8'• c-1.co BK& i:"fMflt./3 7 ,]!. 
BREAD, FLAT i;":(13' OVAL BKD F.::N36/3 61 OZ 
c;ou~--, Cl- Ii; nr1r-l G r"Nl~SD ADD ~ / 4 '.B 
BEEF, STK TBD TP LC 11848 60lA24r6 OZA 
CS: 0001 8 ?6 LRS 
POT4TO, SLCD 1/10~ SKON RAU 615 LB 
F C,TAHl, FF <'f' 3td" F..XTR,, CRSPfb/", i B 
SALMON, 4flNTC 6 Z PTN PBO JD 10 LB 
~OT DOG, AE 6 1 6» RLP GRTL 1J L~ 
PRETZEL SOFT ~TICK PtN? 4 Z /2/2 4 UL 
MCON, f'Of't,; 1:3 2:iC s.1., LAID .!015 ti; 
BREAD, WHT 1? S" ?1 SLCD ~/16h6/~8.J2 rz 
POTMO, fl SI.Jr /to -.·1 •8 1

' SC S/3 LEI 
APPETIZER, CHS ~Oll BROD 6/2 LB 
!\'.OU.., '-:'.SR WHT 1 S" SU.I) bl(:) 1, 1 8/ i ·; oz 
~ICr, VGTRN FRIED C~D BOIL IN 4/J L~ 
Hl::i:KE. y, BRS •1 ·,:. ref'; t Ol 1.~ '1 L~; 

12 rtJRAGf • 'JCi'l•I,JN REL '1POO 

i<E.N, s 

,~ ... 1.:--l (.t--i/ ; 

SI :JNEf-l i;:i:_ 
t·!\.1t t. v:: v~r 
;;i flJCK n,·t)~ 

l"!UNAkC~ 
"=--~. :\:=·.-- ·i 

HARBOR HNK 
,~-f!.11:~ ~T 

Bvf..1 A·•iBI< ► r 
r .... -, l - ,_, .. 
J''.. • >... ... 
ROTE~LA 
~j~:: ··r,·1•~Nt 
LAMB WE~;Trl 

"~ 
' ' 

M1NH 
,.tr [qrH• • t' 

-~ilC[S :i,.t·•t ·, 

PIECF~ ORDERE.D 
F° [t:f.fC~ !Jr::,,t f•C_ ~, • 

21 
~o 
::!l 

PIECE.·, ·,1-f, 't'f .. 
P1E:.CF.S SHH'Pf.D 
~ rf c~ s .;mr.rt ~ 

'i(> 

-'' 

wn1gl't 1-·r1c1.ng Unit E X 't:('llfl ('Q 
I F"t#o t F•· i r 1··· • i ~ t:' 

A H> 33()0 ! •J. ,._,.J 

c:-:. lie Oi:J(;O 46 I~ 

L~ ~6 11()() S6 11 

l, ":c 31 ();-{)[; l 

cs it> 2900 L6. 2•.-
~s -1:- :iacr, 'f 3 ;r 

p "6 LB :1. 4::!vO 10..: ~l 

l.S ~6 t lOO ~,6. ?l .-,-. S ! t30G r'\"',.. •r-
£,. ~ I L). I 

LS 100. 1900 100 l 'I ,..,.. 
I.~ -. ;_ ·,r;,)'1 :;1 3r:-
C$ 41 \..600 41. :..6 .,.. 

.:. 4YO 6:.4~ .J 

c~ 26.?!:.00 ::?6.2C.. 
.J 1.: i:; or~ -L; 61 

C;; 64 9800 64.98 
' 

·:. r o· ... , :-,.--; 62 
cs W.l:.000 j',I so 
r 4., 8t:·i){} 4 • qr 

~ -~ .. •o 
I~ 1 ,,7 

' C I ,. 
' I ri. t>H PF-l:.l\. 1s Y6~ 88 :~ ,.., F ~ ;::"} 16 , (",J 1- 5;_: 



AC~OUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 1770576 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES S.4LES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0>332 

D!tTE. 
ORDEREG 
·:2/22/24 12/27/24 11221140 

Route:5207 / 10 ORDER N!JMBER: '-?~2609 
Bi 11 r SO VILLAGE COMM DEV OISTR 
To. 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Shi P '1 TRN EAGLE LA;jDING GLF-CLB f-! emit. • 'l'S 
-· FaoJs, I 4CC 

Att: 

ORANGE PAR~ 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

------------------ --·-

To. 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~l,J'r' 
! 

'

ORANGE PARI-\ 
32065 

1
904 291 SbOO 

I.DEPT# 00 

FL 

I 
t 

- _I 

To 
P.O. BOX 1~8421 

I 

I .~TLAMTA 
3,:)384-8421 

l 386 763 13c,4 
- --· --

GA 

lu.pFrm· 541?5 S. WILLIAMHON BLVD 
~trrms: 

PORT ORANGE FL BhipD: 
Spci.aI 
Ins tr: 

12/2//24 PbG- 02 ,~ ~j 
DRIVER MUST L~-A•JE FINA~- ,:.EcEr?T r~:ii :.;•,1•,' C.-ii'\li,:;.:.~. 

vtTrms. NET 21 DAYS 
\t11 Qty S<iles Product 
·de-r-ed Shipped Unit Number· 

Oescripton Pack Site label 

-·-- ·------ ·- ~- ._, ·- --
1 1 cs 2122328 BEEF, ST~ TBD TP CC 1184B 602A24/b OZA 

CS: 0001 9.31 LBS 
4 -4 cs 2883130 POTATO, FF SC 3/8n EXTRA CRSPY6/S LB 
1 1 cs 3200145 SALMON, ATUffC 6 Z PHI PBO 30 10 LB 
1 1 cs 4326880 MAHI MAHI, 6 Z PC BLSL RA~ FZH10 LB 

1 cs 5915319 APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BROD 6/2 LB ,, 
2 cs 6553758 ROLL, KSR UHT 4.5» SLCD BV.O o/8/3.S OZ .<: 

1 1 cs 6773501 TART, APPL RSTIC 4• 55 BKD 3/8/6-.3 oz 
3 3 cs 7637713 CHICKEN, THOU-I BTRO FRITR I<EER2/S LI< • 1 cs 9205147 BEEF, f'T'! GRNO 75/25 3:1 HMST'f60/~.33 OZ J. 

i 1 cs 9870!.36 CHICKEN, BRST 3. 5 Z BROD HMSTY:U~ LB 

STOCK YRDS 

MONARCH 
HARBOR BNK 
HMU<OR I<NK 
LAl1B WESTN 
ROTELLA 
CHEFS LINE 
PlnUXEHT 
TIHTSTYTNO 
TYSON REC•L 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPCN) 
TOTAL DR'f f'IECES OROEREO 11 i'IECES SHIPPEO l.1 TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED 2 rf PIECES SHIPPED .. ,.., .,_ t.L 

fOTAL FROZEH P[ECES OROEREO 19 PIECES SHif'f'EO 19 

*** INVOICE SUMMAR'( **.;t 
TOTAL NET IJGJ: 899.42 PIECES ORDERED: 52 F'IECES SHIPf'ED: !;2 
TOiAL GROSS UGT: 980.81 

Th·•.s anrount. is i:ln e!',tim .. tr.- a-t t.i111e of shipping pr-iol' 

C I.Jeiqh~ Fncinq iJFll. ~ £,: tailde,J 
D :Jr,it Pr ic r ~,r l, e, 

---·•·-. - .......... _ 
9.31 U< 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

nuts SHtf'f'EO 
!TEMS SH1PPED 
ITtf'tS SHtPF'EO 

HEMS SHIF'?ED; 

11. 4.200 

50.1300 
lC<0.1900 

72. 95(1(> 
b4.9800 
:n. a10,:> 
52.0100 
3';. 9600 
BS.0000 
31.0100 

8 
16 
13 

37 

20-:-- ~ ... 

;:o,J. s;., 
~ (V 1 '·' 

i'-1 ?::, 
,,,, 9'8 
6~, o: 
·- """ •.· 

! l ·1 88 
~~ ljt) 

z· C·i 

:,1·, .:. 
~'~·. 0 
~ fij. (} 

i 

l 
I 

I 
! 
i 

PRQQUCT TOTA~$ 2175.52 I 

00 

1\" , I 
' d ' 

0(1 

---- ------ - -- .. ------·~••'I. ... 
.:.-:!'Id .~odd' d?-1 i ver-)'·: 1i 2!7~~, S'."'! ! 

~--.::,3-qD-~- -l·rJ </J;Oq ._ .. ----1 

l '-fo-7 lfro~ rJ,lfJ 

rt;, J. 1 ~ J..l 7S-.fJ-. 



ACCOUNT IN'•/OICE 
NO. NO 

91221150 1770576 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

12/27/24 11221140 

Pl,)RCHASf- QP.DF.2 
NUMBER 

BiU .-- - ---- ----- ---~ 
f SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pi',W'JI 

I ORANGE PARK FL 

Route:S207 / 10 
Ship I - - ·1 TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF C~B 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

R":'r:tl ~ i 

T~ 

, 32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 
~------·---··~-·----·~ --~ 

:ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 I 
DEPT # 00 j 

··-- - - -------· 

SALES S,C.LES 
LDC. REP. 
'JOSS 0832 

ry,,"" E 
DP.D:i::RE''.:' 
! 2/f~2/2 .. ·r 

l,-, 
\.•;:\ 

CROEP NUMBER· 

r- o ~1 d s , :' n c 

992609 

PC. BOX 198421 

,'>,TLANTA 
30"384··•8421 
336 763 1304 

f;A l 
I 

' ; 
_ _j 

, i'rDrr-m: 5425 S WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT 
~ t rms: ORANGE FL S~ipD: 12/27/2.4 f::.,,7 ~- 1 ;f ·-:: 

DRIVER r1tJST LEAVE J- .d'.JhL r!f:•:c.~F j tc,r< -N.' ~-·1!11·i-:,:, ,,f:frm:: NET 21 DAYS 
Spcial 
Instr: 

ty Qty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Oesc..-ipton Pack Sue Label 

3 . 
.< 
'> ... . -
:s. 
1 
::. 
' 

} . 
l 
l 

j 
-:7 ..., ,, .. 
l 

. 
·'· 
1 

i 

4 
l , 
J 

' -

-
). 

3 
1 
2 
l 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

.1 
'l' 
~ 

2 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 
4 
1 
1 

1 

1 
1 
1 

DRY 
CS 1328699 SHOF.TEHING, FR'f6 SOYBN LID CLR.3S LB 
CS 3112695 DRINK, SODA COLA DIET CO~E CAN24/12 OZ 
CS 3554565 DRIH~, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN24/12 OZ 
CS 5175377 St.UCE, I<UFLO HOT RED PLST ,.lllG 4/1 Gt. 

HttRVEST VL. 
COKE 

CS 5651351 GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBO:( 10/100 Ef¼ 
EA 8002164 SAUCE, SOY PLST JUG SHLF STABLl GA 
CS 8600645 CUP, PET PLST 12 Z CLO CLR 20/50 EA 
CS 9419292 ORANGE, HDN IJHL SGl1T IN LS CND12/30 OZ 

COKE 
FRANK'S 
WtLUGARDS 
V.ll<V.OMAH 
DART 
HONARCH 

cs 0454210 
cs 1.919740 

cs 2:264~16 
EA 23-48936 

cs 2679634 
cs 2721173 
cs 2725711 
cs 3331998 

cs -4284530 
EA 4342010 

cs 4667994 
cs 5326418 cs ~327275 cs 7060429 
EA 7331614 

cs 9124520 

REFfUGERATEO 
PEPPER, BELL G~EEM CHOICE FRESS LB PAC~ER 
COLESLAU, SHRO SHORT SIJT OIXIE2/4. 5 LB MOLLYS l{tT 
READY TO EAT - Pleas~ Ref'el' to Re'l:.ur-n f'olicy 
CUCUMBER, LARGE ENGLISH SEE~LE12 EA PACKER 
CARROT, STICI< 3 3/◄" FRESH 5 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - f'led-se Refer to Return Policv 
ZUCCHINI, GREEN il MEDIUM FRESS LB PAC~ER 
CHICKEN, YING U2JT JMB RAU 4/1.0 LE f'ATUX.ENT 
CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/S LB PA1UXEtH 
:BROCCOLI, FLORT MINI ICELS REF4/'3 LE< CROSS VAL't 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH ~EFS LB PAC~ER 
CARROT, MTSTK SKRO FRESH REF 4/5 LB CROSS VALt 
REAOY TO EAT - r-,Ie;;se Refer to Re't.ur-n f-'olicv 
LINE, tt1 GRO 48 CT REF 200 Sl 48 EA tROSS \IAL '1' 
LETTUCE, RMH FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS VALY 
BEEF, f'T'f GRHO 80/20 2: 1 RNO 20/8 OZ CTLMH SLCT 
SOllR CREAM, Cl TD ALL HTRL TUE< 4/S U< OAlSY 
CELER'(, STICK 4" FRESH REF" 4/5 LB CROSS VAL'f 
READY TO EAT - F'lE-ase RefP.r to Re.--tur-n Policy 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA ~EM'S 
READY TO EAT - F'lease Ref~r to Return F'ol1q1 

FROZEN 
CS 0-48823C, ROLL, HOGI 14HT 8" SLCD Bl(D FZN8/6/3. 1 OZ COSTANZO'S 
CS 0766964 !CE CREAN, 'JHL f'~f'R TIJB 3 GA GUNIJ fRrlS 
CS 105426S !!UH, HOT [10G WHT 6' SLCD Cl<D 8/12/1. 7 OZ H!LLTOP HI-: 

.. _____ .. ---··•-··----.-•-·- -----
·--- --- ~---- ---· --- --- ---·--~---····- ---· -· --- --- -► 

C weigt·, 
() 

f, 

B 

B 

B 

F-r i c i r,g 
fin 1. t 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 

cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

ts 

cs cs 
cs 

l.1J, 1 {, 
Cir ::_r ~ 

32.561)1) 
l&. 29•:IO 
18. 270cJ 
3.S.24M 
21.6-301) 
12. 270() 
60. 8C•OO 
4.~. 9':.'.00 

17.b9'M 
18 . .f.9C<O 

19. 74C•Q 
8. 940•:i 

HL 7500 
;,4.121)1} 
63.0BOO 
":-7. 73(10 

l 6. (l!O(I 
6. 9.6C•O 

18. 260f) 
J-6. 46,(l(f 
t.2.6600 
?-0.9900 
10. >331)!) 

4-6. (1S00 

3:1. D.?00 
'2:4.s-200 
ZS.MN> 

~ 

;:_ .t l-E:"': C.• i:a'tr 
" .. .; - 1? 

i 
! 

if. ot. l 
1,:, ~'j 

3~ SB I' "<:?9 .,.I -1 
..... J;.. 

-=.! 6 ;✓ 
j ~. ;_ .... 

ov. a,~ .. v ~ 
,1 ,;,~ ,, 
•. • - i 

l 
, - i _ o, I 
i. ,s~· 

I 

'!. :_. 7-1 j 
;;...; f 

J 

1-.:. , !,. l 
:s·' ~": ' 
i~..:i. 1,:, 
~·- 7:~ 

! f ~I~ 
~. ~,,,..I 

13.2c 
3\•;. ~l· 

u(• 64 
J. :·: ~•";· 
1.;. 8:· 

.c;\.": ~\~ 

' I 
i 3 •. ◊:• 

2-..!. 9 1 -. ' ! l-:1.. f.>J • 
.. .l 



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX965 FAIRHAVEN, MA02719-0965 
Tel: 8Q0..225.8500 Fax: soa.a79-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
Invoice No Invoice Date Shipment Date Order Date 
819269478 1tn1'24 11121124 11/20/24 
Order No I Whs Dellvery No Cu1tomerP.O. Account No 
3Q25t593QI 05P 5_9_9_66_829 TO' 

. - ---··- -·-- u· 
Sold To Ship To 

SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP Charles Anderson 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 1019 PRAIRIE DUNES CT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Phlladelphla, PA 19182-0334 

Item No Shipped U/M Unit Disc 

54269M100 1 
DJ Prem Men WHT/NVY/BFG 

54398 M100 • 1 
P,amlere Serles MN WHTIWHT/NVY 
Total Shipped at,. 2 

PR $135.00 

PR $135.00 

10% 

10% 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2680 

Payment Terms 
Net60 Days 
Payment Discount 
NA 
DeUvery Method 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Disc c,tsn 

F.I 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

\ US000-4057.& 

Due Date 
01120/25 

FrtAcctNo 

Net Extended 

$121.50 $121.50 

$121.150 $121.50 

Net Order Total $243.00 
Shipping and Handling Tota ... l ________ _,.$""'11,...2 ..... 7 

Total Invoice $254.27 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf will no longer mall Invoice and ,tatement documents. 

Please contact us at 800-225-8500 to set-up electronic delivery today. 

You can access your account onllne at Acushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid wHhln thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDirlONS OF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 of 1 



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 0271(}.()965 
Tel: 800~225-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591836 

Invoice NO lnvofceO.. 
9192TS034 11122/24 
Ord•rNo I Whs Delivery No 
:io2516AAna l"MIR 1 

Sold To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

R•mltTo 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box844324 
Boston, MA 02284-4324 

I Item No 
Ottuipjkm 

Reference credtt 300596397 
Crediting restocking fees 
Returned tournament shoes 

Shipped WM 

Shfpm•ntDate o•rD.i. 
11~4 11...,.,,.,4 
Cu•tomer P.O. Ac:c:ountNo 
3001AMAM I 

Ship To 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Paym•nt Term• 
NA 
Paym•nt Di.count 
NA 
Delivery Method 
FedEx Ground 

Unit Disc Disc Dlac 

FootJoy RNtocklng FN 

F.J 
CREDIT NOTE 
Currency: USO 

\ I • 14 

Dua Date 
NA 

FrtAcctNo 

Net Extended 

-$15.00 

Net Order Tota,,_1 ________ -$.i...:..:15:e.e.0=0 
CREDrr -$15.00 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf wlll no longer mall Invoice and statement documents. 

Please contact us at 800-225~500 to set-up electronic delivery today. 

You can access your account onllne at Acushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and on~alf 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 of 1 USC 



adldBB 
685 CEDAR CREST ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29301 
1-800-423-4327 (800-4-adldaa) 

INVOICE 

2275-000 
1325-000 

B SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS 
I 1

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY L 
L "ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

USA 
T 
0 

addas JNVOlp: NO.: 8182344153 CARRIER: FDEG 
INVOICE DATE: 11/23/2024 CARTONS:2 
adldal ORDER NO.! 73577068 WEIGHT: 60 LB 

TERMS: Net 60 days 
DUE DATE: 01122/2025 NET AND PAST DUE THEREAFTER 
PRO#: 
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER: DEC FOOTWEAR 
INCOTERMS: EXW SP 6040 
VICS BOL#: 429128579478 

ORDERED SHIPPED BACKORDER MATERIAL NO. DESCRIPTIONS 
QTY QTY QTY SIZE I QTY SHIPf'EP 

s :Cusr NO. 30897001 r EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
p ;3989 EAGlE LANDING PARKWAY 

ORANGE PARK Fl 32065 
T USA 
0 

DUNS: 15-185-3748 
SALES PERSON: 020 
ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: 
SOLD TO: 30897000 
ORDER TYPE: FIii in Order 

MERCHANDISE 
UNIT UST PRICE UNITPRICE TOTAi.USO 

1 7 7 IF0277 S20$L24WO FTWWHTIFlWWH PM eo.oo 55.20 388,,4() 

Dl!UVIRYNOTII; 7~ 8/1,&11, 10/1, 10-/1, 11/1, 11,11, 12/1 

2, 12 3 9 IG8105 S208l.24 PRI.OINA'TWWK PM 80.00 

DELIVERY NOTE: 7241231121 911, &11, 13/1 

r(i) 
\. 

Al dame ll'llll be...,,,_ to adldu wllhln llllr1y (30) claya ol .,_ api,1-lmoloe due dale. 
All S.. aM ailbjacl lo Ille Gann Tanna and Condlllona ol SIiia of ldd• Amellca, Inc. 

No"pa)T'lleftinM"_or ___ Wlll!.lnan)'OUrpe)'INl!tsllliltMllldourabllly 

to II) COlect el-• OMIIQ VI, 

PloaM 9UP1J01t adldn IVllalnalllly JMney 11r ~ for ~II \Ola BILLER DIRECT IN' ACH. 
ACH: adlclal -, lno. HSBC IW. llufllllo. NY. Account No. 000260007. NJA: 022000020. 

P1.5A1E REMlrTO: ADIDAS AMERICA INC. 
DEPT CH 19361 
PAI.ATINE IL 0005~9361 
USA 

I 

\~\'v\~ 
GroMarnount: 

otal dlKount: 

BURCHARGE: 

~REIOHT: 

trAX; 

N.t Amount Due: 

55.20 18UO 

600.00 

-48.00-

20.24 

572.24 

PAGE 1 OF 1 



adidaa 
685 CEDAR CREST ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29301 
1-800-423-4327 (800+adldaa) 

a ;soUTH-VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS 
1 '3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY t ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

USA 
T 
0 

INVOICE 

adldaa INVOICE NO.: 8182346098 
INVOICE DATE: 11/24/2024 
adldaa ORDER NO.: 73577068 

CARRIER: FDEG 
CARTONS; 1 
WEIGHT: 53 LB 

TERMS: Net 60 days 
DUE DATE: 01/23J2025 NET AND PAST DUE THEREAFTER 
PRO#: 
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER: DEC FOOTWEAR 
INCOTERMS: EXW SP 6040 
VICS BOL#: 429126579456 

8 CUST NO. 30897001 
H EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
I 3989 EAGLE lANDING PARKWAY 
p ORANGE PAR!< FL 32085 
T USA 
0 

DUNS: 95485-3748 
SALES PERSON: 020 
ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: 
SOLD TO: 30897000 
ORDER TYPE: FIii in Ofder 

ORDERED SHIPPED BACKORDER MATERIAL NO. DESCRIPTIONS MERCHANDISE 
QTY QjY QTY SIZE I QTY SHIPPED UNIT UST PRI UNIT PRICE TOTAL USO 

12 9 IG8105 820 Sl.24 JIAA 60.DO 

DUJV!RY NOTI!: 724711071 11)'2, 10-/2, 1112, 11-12. 12/1 

M duna fflUltbe ......,,._ to adlclu wilhln lhlrty (30) day,,°'"" apf)llcableln¥0k:e due-· 
All 1111N uw 1111,jed 111> .. Ge,_,,n_,,,. and Condlllonuf Slleof eddN Mlerk,a, Inc. 

/Jz.5 
2275-000 
1325-000 

No~lnt1J1rno1a11on111o11,er,_enc1ot1emen1_ony<11a-~w4111..tclourabllty 
ID-all-lMll-.glDue. 

~ o._tadda ~ )Dwnly ll)' opUng lor~la via BILLER DIRECTo, ACH. 
Aat adlclaaAmerlal. Inc. HSBC Bri, Buffalo, NY. A<:Gow11 No. 000250007. ASA: 022000Cl20. 

l'UAII! lll!IIIT TO: ADIDAS AMERICA INC. 
OEPT CH 19381 
PALATINE IL 60055-9381 
USA 

507.78 
(.02) 

rNaamounl: 

,,uo 

540.00 

43.20-

10.98 

507.76 

PAGE 1 OF 1 



ciNFM~ REIIT PAYftDfT TD: 
CINTAS CORP UIEII' PAY VIUI ams 1Uft.lll[l:USl'llf£E SUC/tILW, 833-290-1514 

Mllll. CDITAS. CIJIIINYACCllUlfT CIJlTAt rax I 904-741-,11, 
READY FOR THE WORKDAY'" 

P.Il. ODX 630910 
CIMCDIHATI, IHI 45263-0910 PAYIIEIIT INIIIIRY 984-741-4S25 

$NIP TD: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LIUIDIMC PKMY 
fiRAHGE FAR~, FL 32065-2641 

Bill TD: EAGLE LAHDIHG GDLf CLUB 
3989 EA~l£ LAHOIHG PKUY 
URAMGE PARK, rL 32065-2641 ' 

EIIPI/LDCH IIATERIAL D£SCll'IPTIDI 

){200'3 SIG HRDUHO MNT LRG-
X2700 TERRY TDU£L - UHITE-
)(2700 TERRY TDUEL - UHITt-
X27026 SIG AIR SIJC 

~ )(27097 SIG TR~SHCAM DSP ALU-
X2873 BIO APRDH-BLACK-
X28?, BIO APRDH-DLACK-
X6680 DISP URINAL nAT sue 

INVOICE 
IHUllICE I 
INVOICE HTE 

SOLD TD t 
PRYER I 
PtvftHT mms 
SORT t 
CIIITAS ROUTE 

FREI EXCH 

01 r 
01 F 

L 01 F 
01 r 
01. F 
01 F 

l 01 r 
01 r 

119110 JRT TOILET TISSUE REFILL- 01 F 
X9213 

1460-000 -70.00 
1470-000 70.00 

oline order of $150 or ttore. * 

SAMIS SCR££H SERVICE Oi r 
SUBTOTAL 

SERUIC£ CHARGE ~A'~~ e(,.?;6 

SUBTOTAL 
SALES TIX 
TOTAL USI 

t.'/0- 1'11,$' - Ui'W-
2.'/ o. 7'1</0- 105. 'it
t.oo -1'{-f.f 1) - ~t,. ~ 
'f00-1'1 'f O - /, (,. frO 
6ob- 7Cllf O - -,,;r ero 

TIITAL AtJOST. 

TAX ADJUST. 

H£T TOTAL 

42170S7434 
01/0712025 

2239065& 
22385762 
ll£T 10 EOII 
0280000!369 
S3 / D9Y 2 / STOP 011 

ITY IJlfIT PRICE LDE mr~ 

12 9. 520 ~2~ 'i 

320 0. 202 -6◄:1 \' 
29 0 . 601 17. 4 ~ H 
21 3. 867 81. 21 V 
24 
60 
1 
9 

12 
9 

1.190 
0.444 
9.261 
2.~80 
4. 760 
2. ~80 

28.56 y 

26. 64 V 
9.26 It 

21. 42 V 
57.12 y 

21.'12 y 

441. 94 
7. 08 y 

'149.02 

~

U.67 
0 

. -~rq 

ror. ALL HOM-FAYNEHT RELATEO CORRESFDMOEHCE : CXHTAS CDRPilR~TIDN 10280 / 1595 TRAMSPDRT CT., I JRCKSOHVILLE, fl 32218 
hqe 1 of 1 



ciNIM.--------.. 
WMMM&SIMMFMMIMW 

111** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY*** 
Location: CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

Invoice#: OF61660449 
Customer 12622 

Inv Date : 1/06/2025 
Loe : F61 
Route . : os Type ... CHG-S 

PO Number: 
WO Number : 

Acct# : 12622 
Acct Zip: 32065 

Service Visit 10671609 

Remit to: Bill to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 EAGLE LANDING 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
ORANGE PARK, PL 32065 

serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMM 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Item 

BELINK 

BEROD 

INKST 

A439827 

INKS 

SC 

Qty Description 

11 FUSIBLE LINK HEAT DETECTOR 

1 BREAK ROD, PULL STATION 

2 INSPECTION KITCHEN SYSTEM REMOTE TANK 

2 NOZZLE, lN, GRIDDLE/CHAIN 

2 INSPECTION KITCHEN SYSTEM 

1 Service Charge 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
#98454000012007 
#984S2300012007 

#502087000199 
EF20000872 

Unit 
Price 

29.07 

33.55 

103.74 

109.91 

259.28 

110 .00 

SUB-TOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

Net 
Amount 

319. 77 

33.55 

207.48 

219. 82 

518.56 

110.00 

1,409.18 
.00 

1,409.18 

Tx 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

y 

Invoice 0F61660449 -TERMS NET 10 Page 1 of 4 



Florida's6fio~f 
First Coast '---"' J l 

4300 Marsh Landing Blvd, Ste 102 
Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250 

Bill To 

Eagle Landing 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Date 

1/6/2025 

( Due Date 

Description 

FY 25 Golf Tourism Marketing Partnership Investment 

Full integration into working FY 25 regional golf tourism marketing plan 

Personalized landing page on FFCG website, SEO, Paid Media, Email marketing, 
social media, content development, promotional & editorial opportunities 
4of 12 

Thank you for your partnership. Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

3181 

1/6/2025 

Amount 

382.08 

$382.08 

$0.00 

$382.08 

All invested funds will be spent in accordance with Florida's First Coast of Golf. Inc.~ Articles of lnorporation; 
Article Ill: Purpose and Article IV: Scope of Activity as a pooled marketing fund. 

To promote all goff related tourism In NEFL as a goff tourist destination. 



~Granite ~- , 
1 Helllage Or. 

Quincy, MA 02171 

www.grenHenet.com 

Eagle Landing Golf Courae 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

/ 
'b1,) 

;1 
~w lot / 

Cuatomar Service: ~ \, 7) 
(866) 847-5500 . V 
Email: custserv@granitenet.com \ 1 
Contact our 24n Customer Service Team for any eeivioe issues, 
questions, or concerns. 

Account Information 
ACCOUNT NUMBER; 

INVOICE DATE: 

PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT 

Sm·ings Summary 
MONTHLY SAVINGS: 

ANNUAL SAVINGS: 

LIFETIME SAVINGS: 

Account Summary 
PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE: 

PAYMENTS RECEIVED THRU 1/01125 

Invoice 

04315239 

1/1/25 

$0.00 

S0.00 

$0.00 

$92.83 

$92.63 

You can now pay your bHls onllne using our Online portal. Log In 
and pay at www.granitenet.com/bUlpay 

CURRENT CHARGES, TAXES, SURCHARGES: 192.65 

Written Correspondence Co: 
Granite Telecommunications, LLC 
1 Heritage Dr. 
Quincy, MA 02171 

ADJUSTMENTS: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

PLEASE SEE FOLLOWING PAGE(S) FOR DETAILS 

p 

Special Message 
Theric you for keeping your eCC0111t current For addlllonal summa,y reporta. please acceM your Rock Report Center 81 
htlpa:J/rockrepolta.granltetltlcom. Please contact our CultOmtlf Salvlce depa,tmant with •nv !Muea or questions. 

Attsntion: Fot Information reginlng the 2025 California BIU ln..a 1111d Dl,-cloly Paga, please vl1lt Gnmlbtneloomllegll. 

A y M E N T C 0 u 
• Make checkll payabl1 to Granlta T llecommunk:atk>nt I Due Dale Upon Receipt • Please return thl• panlon with your peyment to an111re proper etedit 

p 0 

I 
• for addrest or phone c:hangn p!NM oontect our 2•f1 Cutll>mer 

SelvlcaTeam. I AmounlDue 

I Amount Encloeed 

$92.651 

•Pl-do not 1taple, tape, or gtua paymant to Payment Coupon. 

YOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

INVOICE NUMBER: 

INVOICE D4TE: 

Eagle Landing Golf Courat 
31189 Eagle Landing Partway 
Ol'llnge Park, FL 320815 

04315239 

877291754 

1/1125 

Remit payment to: 

□431523906772917540 □00□92657 

Granite Telecomrnunk:allon1 LLC 

P.O. Boa: 830103 

Phlladelphle, PA 19182-0103 

I 

S0.00 

$92.65 

.N 



J<1~BALL 
-1YJIDWEST 

REMIT TO: KIMBALL MIDWEST 
DEPT. L-2780 
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43280-2780 
1814-219-8100) 

WWW.KIMBAU.MIDWEST.COM 

SOLD TO: 

INVOICE 
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

ORIGINAL 

~()(J - 7 C l<J 
11111-s 
~ 

SHIP TO: 

INVOICE NO. 

102926043 
ORDER NO. 

5298352G 

ACCOUNT NO. 

08TT85 

TEfWS 1"-', 10 DAYS 
~ET JO DAYS 

LATE PAYMl::NT I·EE 
OF 1,112'" PEI< MONTH 
WHICH JS AN ANNuAL 
PLRC[NTAC[ R/1TE 
or lo', Will. Bf 
ADDED ON ALL 
13ALANC[S 30 DAYS 
OLD 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF MAINTENANCE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF MAINTENANCE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

DATE SALES REPRESENTATIVE 

12/30/2024 Oslin#SZG 

ORDERED SHIPPED BALANCE DUE 
1 

1 
10 10 

JON ROE 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

PURCHASE ORDER NO. SHIPPED VIA & DATE 

u UPS GROUND 

DESCRIPTION 
8 7SS DRILL 

1 52561 Coupler 
831813$5 MASK 
UPS GROUND 1ZA913V50301343562 WGT:5.0 

To help us cotrectly process your payment, please 

include invoice number on your remittance advice 

Payment by credit card after time of Invoice 

lncut1 an additional f8e. 

Thank you for your business! Payment Is due by 01/29/2025 

Please mall b 01/22/2025 

UNIT PRICE 

12/30/2024 

AMOUNT 
315.00 
45.85 

40.90 

You acknowledge and agree that, by placing lhis order, all lnforma1ion provided you by Kimball Midwest herein is confidential and is the property of Midwest 
Motor Supply Co .. Inc. dlbla Kimbal Midwest. You further agree that this information is for your intemal use only and will not be copied, reproduced, distributed 
or dlsdosed by you and/or your organization without the prior written consent from Kimball Midwest. 

CARRIERSRECEIPTINGOOOORDERCONSTITVTES ORDERED TAX% TAX AMT 
DELIVERY AND CLAIMS FOR LOSS OR DAMAGE IN TRANSIT 
MUST BE FIUEO BY CUSTOMER. 

GOOOS RETURNED WITHOUT OUR CONSENT 
WILL POSITIVEL y NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

DEBTOR ts l1A81.E FOR UNUSUAL ANO 
CUSTOMARY COLLECTION CHARGES. 
ALL CHECKS MUST BE MADE PAYABLE ON\. Y TO 
"KIMIIAU. MIDWEflT" 

401.75 

We Appreciate Your Business 
µ1'-'br 

SHIPPING INVOICE TOTAL 

431.88 

/ 

PLEASE REMfT THIS AMO"\ V 



i? ptegolf 
PTE Golf, LLC 
2017 Palmetto Pine Lane 
Orlando FL 32826 US 

BILL TO 
eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: Golf Shop/Rob 
3989 Eagle Landing Par1<way 
Orange Park FL 320e5 

DESCRIPTION .. 
Vlnyl Pack of 100 Shffb 

SHIP TO 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: Golf Shop/Rob 
3989 Eagle Landing Par1<way 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Pack of 100 Vinyl Sheets for the PTE Golf Proximity Marker & Fairway Contest 
Mar1<er. 

Vinyl Sheet Type: Proxy 
Logo Color: Black 
Contest Text to Read: Closest to the Pin 

SHIPPING 
Shipping and Handling Charges - UPS Ground 
•ordered by Rob 

INVOICE 
DATE 

11/1/2024 

QTY 

5.00 

1.00 

BALANCE 

DUE INVOICE # 

214636 

RATE AMOUNT . 

75.00 375.00 

24.97 24.97 

399.97 

399.9700 

PAYMENT: Please add a 4% credit card fee to the total if you prefer to pay by credit card. Please make all 
checks payable to "PTE Golf'. 



DBLIVBRY COPY g:>NnDEN'l'IAL PROPD'l'Y OF SYSCO 
DUI.- =-- I --- ·-

EAGLB LUDDIG GOLi' CLUB ~'Y§."·o• 3989 EAGLB LUD:IHG PKWY ;J1 ~ 
ORANGE PARK PL 32065-2641 Atttoe'-'tof 

food-'Mlvlce 
SYSCO JACKSORVILL:&, INC. 

12/21/24 -- 78066 583014851 s 2 
617 /002 - -

904-637-0648 
1501 LBWIS IRDOS'l'RIAL DRIVE 
JACltSONVILL&. n. 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TSRIIS •PU'l' DUS ULIIICSI AD 8DoDC'f 'l'O SDVXCI CBDGS 
Ret 30 

.BAGLB LARDING GOLi' CLUB 
;398 9 UGLB LAIIDING PDY 

NIRIRSTI 1275231 HONmL DBLIVERY 

ORANGE PA1Ut FL 32065 -2641 
Mil! TVADC SCARLB'l"l' BAYLESS 

on 1 1: IPACJt J s1u 1 IDN DBSCaIPr1o» 

MISC 

ORD: ~y 

LINER RZPRO 38XS8 1.5 ML X7658AltSX01 
GR00P TO'l'AL**** 

**CBDttCAL 5 JAlU:TOlUAL*** 

R 6100197 

GROUP~•••• 

1 

l'USB 

l'USB SACIC 

ORAHQZ UGGBD J!"RZSR 10889356163020 
a0UP TO'l'AL**** 

'**DlSPEHSU BEVZIU\GII:*** 

IL SYROP COKE ZERO soc:aa 5X1 B 37150010 

SYROP GDCBll ALE SXl BJ:B 

TBA BRBW l'lLTER PAClt 
GROUP TO'fAL**** 

l'OR DROP SJ:ZB 
l'OR l'tJ&I. SORCBARGE 

2740550 2738924 2740504 
2740510 

52400298 

47900-30384 

DiUVD: 
1!'91 miff -TM 00Dlt ftlCS -

1763846 41.77 

H12142 45.59 

1079425 

7412570 8.39 

6056907 15.75 

7201992 9.07 

7289526 9.24 

5006448 105.40 

1978586 54.95 

6738173 52.89 

cua ISPLrl' .tel cma GIIOQ.r. OPBN: 7:00 AK CLOSE: 5 :-oo l'M I 11a11~ m 

3 9 

18 .. 22 
Dalva'B 
■:[GIi 

4. 155 

22. 454 
~vn~T-C:]c _____ NO. PCS 

REC. 

SYSCO JA~LLK 
1501 LEWJ:S lNDUSTRXAL D 
JACKSORVZLLE, l'L 32254 

~T.=ff1"'~~~mr.~'TJrf..!ff~a--=m.=~~ nDBU-CB 0Jl BD'OD 
A_,CDD1ma-~,_w.avwww.All0Clllcaomi~ ,_ --~ J 1/20/25 

~ ~d ==-~'L~n:s-rua:~,'\w"-:.'!.ffi?':O~~ _. 111 UT 
~- r.lNr.Tff ta ffl M."'f!ffi&ft HI. ..... tr, a t:T.aM ffl' , .&l'IIIWR TII Ul't f~ l"IM'W • .,_ _,, tlrr.lll "T"""'9r: 

Dl'alDSD • I!IVOICI .IID.11JSnrm!S 
nuca I CXIDS ~ 

41.77 
90.35 

45.59 

45.59 

8.39 

15.75 

9.07 

9.24 
42.45 

10S.40 

54.95 

52.89 
213,24 

6.54-
8.00 

{v\'u 

000 -/3 qt)-=-7J.~.) 

J <.(0-7q r-o-=-?03 

7, ,-,.,Lt ~/<f. '>;;.. 

814.52 

814.52 

LAST PAGB 

I 

I 
& 

i 
I 
I 
2 
~ 

g 

' .. !' 
• ? 
N 

~ .. 
& .. 
0 

~ .. 
;. 

E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



DBLIVBR' • COPY ,-EtffTllT. PROPBRTY 01' SYSCO 
-.DBS - I -le&- I-

UGLB LAHDntG GOLi' CLUB ~~ro,• 
3989 DGI.K LAIIDDIQ RJIY ;;, '-, 
ORANGB PARlt l'L 32065-26C1 Attlle'-lof SYSCO JACltSOBVILLZ, ntC. 

12/21/24 
11111:S- 784966 583014851 5 1 

617 /002 
,~ -foodancl....,_ 1501 LDIS IRDUS'l'RIAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVILLB. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TDIIS •l'Aft Dea UlolllCU aa 9V&:ISCT TO 8BRVICS CBaJta 
904-637-0648 Net 30 

BAG.I.& LANDIRG GOLi' CLUB 
3989 UGLB LINDIHG PKlfY 

IWURSTI 1275231 11101UAL DSLXVDY 
la:TVADCSCAlU.B't'l'MYt.ESS 

ORANa PAU l"L 32065 -2641 -----
~ I I; IPMZ I 81:SB I Ital DUCail"fIOH Z'l'DI 

_CICIDII 

1 

l 

1 

1 

c:aaalln.n' 

LB 

oz 

.4 0 

oz 

HOTB:IHG IS N0RB DIPOR1ANT 'l'0 S 
IE VERIFY BA.CB ORDD tJP0lf RBCB:IPT BBCAOS COOLD. 

~ rxsa t.Ic l'WD-

:zDCP CBDU NOZZUZLLA LNPS SBRD 
GROO'P TO'l'Alo**** 

1007211 9008335 78.82 

BDF S'1'BA1t PBILLY CAB Bl\ 100000016501 97897851 81.85 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~V BAlt PRETZEL BA.VJUUAH STlt 
QROOP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

'**CAlOCED 6 DllY*** 

30410 

3295 

10052000204053 

0916387 

6849145 

6508978 

57.07 

38.89 

29.84 

78.82 
78.82 

81.85 
81.85 

57.07 

38.89 
95.96 

oz ~s:ac:oa a'l'ClltJP sooun :am BTL BOUYJURI 45609341 .u.s7 

PBPPBR JALAPEHO SLICES 12730720211 842,330 12.17 

29.84 

H.57 

12.17 

s 

'·-

13 

SODA GDIGBll AU BTL 

IXAGARA WATD B0'1"1'Lm SPRDIG 

~AC QX WMP TORTILLA GRLC &DB 12 
GROUP 'f'OTAI.**** 

·••PAPD 6 DISP*** 

1690000301 

195210 

IYS CLS CON'l'llNBR l'OAK BHG 1C D Y'l'D199S10000 

COP ll'OAN 'l'ALL 20 OZ 20.116 

OPBN: 7:00 All CLOSE: 5:00 PK 

299 

4295861 22.60 22.60 

9901031 13.73 27.46 

8031852 23.16 23.16 
164.80 

7551334! 21.02! I 21.02 

4088886 27.56 27.56 

-«!'TO 
SYSCO JACKSOHVILI.B 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL 121 1 
.:JACltSONVXLLJ:, FL 32254!'°="' 470.01 I 

DUVIIII'■ 
■JQI ~~ i=·x---·-- NO. PCS 

REC. 

1- n -=rims 1cr • •eiiiinmmi JmCar.'lmll. ae, 1 _,,.c. tM&1e>1. - -. or nu ~in 
----•,-~--.c~nffi'9:i:l'i ___ "° ___ ,P&YA8Ll:C.0aasrca& 

Alf-ca.--- iii:&or~ ,au, u-.-.--iliil 
_IA-~-- IJ.f.~-1YI IDZ9ID 111111 _ __,_ 

!Ill.In -- Of : --ff-lJGlrtlll ii"in ....,.. ~ tlll W. -u.=a~ ,_ a ~.AM IJT , .aTIIIIIN ,:-r.t ,....,,., ftWII'...,_ .... ...,..9e"..,._ 
CONT. OR PAGE 2 

I 

I 
I 

I 
5 
II 

I 
2 . .. 
9 
f 
!" . .. 
'i' 
H 

i 
:.. 
5 
= .!, .. • 
• 
& 

I 
I 
= 

I 



~LBOP 
LIN CN RENTAL 

Invoice 
Tab'eTop Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 

support@tabletoplinen.com 

Dayton__ii_ Beach, FL 32114 

Date 

01/01/2025 

Invoice 

0133916 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Par1<;, FL 32065 

Da_y I Garment Mark J Freq. Seq I Tenn I Wed I I 7 30 CHG 

OFFICE 

(904)860-7177 

Account Route 

1193-00000 7 

ROUTE 

1 Line 1 Item 1 Empl Name / Description Sizes aty. I I Min. ! Adj. Qty. ! Adj. Amt. ! Unit Pr. ! Ext. Price I Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt I Total 

1 FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE 
2 FBNPW-- -NAPKIN WHITE 
·3 DGBAGST. --BAG STANO 
4 FB8585W TC 85X85 WHITE 
5 FBMESBAG MESH BAG 

·soGCARTHAM CART HAMPER 
t TPP TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN 

-_oeiiyery Ch~rge_ 
Total Due Cur. Bus. 

$581.04 $193,68 

Cur. Bal. 

$387.36 

30 

$0.00 

60 90 
$0.00 $0.00 

120 

$0.00 

200 0 S0.00 $0.1100 

SRC 0 so.cici $2.0000 

0 $0.00 somoo 
90 0 $0,00 $1 4700 
10--0 $0,00 $0.0100 

0 -• $0=-=,oo-=--.,,..A,,...,,...,,. ~u.0100 

Office Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

- $0.00 

s'ooo 
Subtotal· 

Sales Tax· 

$22.00 
$4.00 
S0.02 

$132 30 
$0.10 
$0.01 

$6.49 
SITTO -$180,62 

$13.06 
Comment: ______ _ 

\~ flµ; r(t(0' 
Net Adj: 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 Prebill; $193.68 

Total Adj: $000 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

zio,7rf?> u~ Received By; 

Net Charge: $193.68] 

0 $0,00 
0 $0.00 
0 $0.00 
0 $0.00 -0 $0.00 
0 $0,00 

·so.oo 
S0.00 

Rte. Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

Net Adj.: 

\ 
"(~ )~ I 

& rl-t) 

$22.00 
$4.00 
$0.02 

$132.30 
$0.10 

$0.01 
$6.49 

$15.70 

$0,00 

$0.00 

$000 



Troon Goff LLC 
151144 N SCoatdale Raad 

Suite 300 
Scotlldolt, AZ. 85254 
US,\ 

,.., 
......... ~ 
Dec, 

Pn,je<t-ct 

Cfflome• •...,,_,. ,_ 
a.-, 

Ca!!S!!X 
~----·---

INDIJSTI\Y INl11A TlVES 

S1ln111blatalamount 

44S.OO 

llamlltlln""' 

Send electn>nk poyrnent to: 
Aa:ount Nama: Troon Golf LLC 
Bank:JP Mo,gll\ NNYartr. ~ 10081 
Account t; '89Zl2l14 

1 ol 1 

ARINV-1010-175239 

12/29/2024 

~ 

.1QZll 

USO 

Invoice 

2024 lndust,y lnitla!Ms-Privat.iseml 
l'lMtl (NCA, NGf, NGCOA. AGIC) 

,. .. ■mount Sa lour Wlthhaldlnp tax 

-4-4!1.00 0.00 

ABMloutiF91t; 021ooooz1 (for wn transfers) 
A8M(>Utlrg II: 122100024 (for ACH tnns!ort) 

A0CMt8; ugleUO>Glfl!IGC 

3989 ugle I.anding Porl(w,y 
Orang,, Pon, Fl 3206S 
USA 

lTROON r 

o.t,11111 Offglnol 
alftount (D} CUnffl5Y FX Raw 

0.00 0.0000 
-

445.00USO 

445.00USD 

Total 

445.oo USO 



us. 
RJ0DS 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 1329584 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

953862 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 12/12/2024 

QUANTITY SALES PRODUCT 
ORD SHP UNIT NUMBER 

FROZEN 

1 1 cs 5047986 

STORAGE LOCATION 

FROZEN 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 of2 

INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCATION SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

12/12/2024 11221140 3055 832 12/05/2024 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 
NET21 DAYS 0 Attn: Foodservice Mgr JKltc:hen 

SHIPTO REMIT TO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATlANTA, GA 30384-8421 
Depl:O (386) 763-1304 
(904) 291-5600 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 
DESCRIPTION LABEL 

CAKE. BALL TRUFL VNL SANTA .74 RHLYDESVD 

Shipment Tracking: 4285 3560 5022, FEDEX 
Shipment Traclang: 4285 3560 5022, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

PACK SIZE CODE 

108/.74 oz 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

WEIGHT PRICING I 
UNIT 

cs 

UNIT EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

$159.4200 $159.42 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES TOTAL ITEMS TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 

5.06 

7.06 

ORDERED 

1 

1 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

SHIPPED SHIPPED 
1 1 

1 1 

, IS ,,_.,NT •f ,,;,,,,.,. 

SHIPPED 

5.06 

S.08 

PRICE 
$159.42 

$159.42 

$159.42 

$0.00 

!1_59A2 

11'\J 1 
ooo 

. \ \ ~ \ -9:-1(.a-l 7 tfd-=-In. lfl. 

Page 1 of2 



us. 
F00D5 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 1487365 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

970114 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl. 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 12/17/2024 

-
QUANTTTY SALES . PRODUCT 

ORD SHP UNIT ; NUMBER 

DRY 
1 1 cs ,5941869 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DaJYERYSUMMARYTOTALS 

C 
TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

-

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 of2 

INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER,,_ SALES LOCATION SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

12/17/2024 11221140 3055 832 12/12/2024 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

NET21 DAYS 0 DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

SHIP TO REMITTO 

jTRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Food$, Inc. 

1

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 

!
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATI.ANTA, GA 30384-&421 
Depl:O (386) 7~1304 
(904) 291--5600 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

- --
INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

DESCRIPTION LABEL 
1 

PACKSIZE 

DRESSING, SESME GNGR SHLF PLST CLGRESERVE 2/1 GA 
ShlpmentTracklng:427072088954,FEDEX : 
ShiDment Tracking: 427072088954, FEDEX I 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED SHIPPED 

1 1 

1 1 

CODE 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

WEIGHT PRICING I 
UNrT 

cs 

UNIT EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

$52.1300 $52.13 

TMALITEMS TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED SHIPPED PRICE 

1 18.65 $52.13 

1 18.65 $52.13 

INVOICE SUMMARY __________________________ __. 

Product Total 

Sales Tax 

$52.13 

$0.00 18.65 

19.65 
PLEAS6'11EIIITTtllSrBY 

Rate: 

01/07/2025 j52.13 

000 
-1:¥()-l>lfu -:.Sl.13 ~0~~ 

------- ----
Page 1 of2 



us. 
R>0D5" 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 1808450 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

992729 

BILL TO 

• SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
!ATTN: CHRIS COLLETII 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 12/27/2024 

-
QUANTITY SALES PRODUCT 

ORD SHP UNIT NUMBER 

DRY 
1 1 cs 2832327 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 of2 

INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCAT10N SALES REP DATE ORDERED 
12127/2024 11221140 3055 832 12/22/2024 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 
NET21 DAYS 0 DRIVER MUST LEAVE ANAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

SHIP TO REMITTO 

l!,RN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, Inc. 
•3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
Dept:O (386) 783-1304 
(904) 291-5600 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 
DESCRIPTION LABEL PACK SIZE 

SAUCE. HOT HASAN RED PLST JAR ROLAND 4/320Z 

Shipment Tracking: 434364104257, FEDEX 
Shipment TrackifltJ: 434364104257, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 

8.00 

10.00 

-

ORDERED SHIPPED 
1 1 

1 1 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total 

Sales,:~ 

CODE 

R~NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

WEIGHT ~I 
cs 

UNIT EXTENDED' 
PRICE PRICE 

Sn.7400 S77.74 

TOTAL ITEMS TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED SHIPPED 

1 8.00 

1 8.00 

J-I\\ ri BY 01N7tl025 

000 
~-I'> l(D-- 77 71/ 

PRICE 
sn.14 

$11.1, 

S77.74 

$0.00 

$77.74 

Page 1 of 2 



ACCOUNT INVOICE ~NVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHAS~ ORDER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 

91221iSO 1877264 12/31/24 11221140 

Route:2325 / 6 

'.;ALES f;ALES D.\,E 
LOC. REP. ORDERED 
3055 G:832 12/28/2--1 

!JRC•ER NUMBER: ::-;g3.~. 
Bill,-~------------ Ship r:; - • · 1 R•:!i::i i; ------------ ·-----·----·-···-·--i 

To. 

Att: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWV 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHP.IS COLLETTl 
·-- .. ··--··-····------· 

FL 

i!Rl't EA•:;JLE LANDING GL'F CLE I "JS fc,ods, 'Irie. t 
To: 1 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To. j 

1 ;;i . 0. uox 1 l.?8421 1 
ORANGE PARK 
J206S 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

f-"L I ~TLANTA 0A i 
J L_}g~~j6~

4
~ 10,1 ---·----- ! 

1 i. oFi'm 5425 S. WILLfAMSON 
·t'Trms 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
Spc:i.al 
[n, tr: 

12/:-t/24 • f-:·U}>:: l':i ,j'-' Cc' ! 

DRI~1ER MUST l:::A'·.'E :=1NAL 1-:E:CElPT FDR 11~··/ C:HArm:.::-, 
,tTrm$ NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Descrip·ton Pc1Ck Size Label 

--------·---·--- -- . 

--

REFRIGERATED 
!. 1 CS 18cSS625 POTAlO, RED B SZ REf'AK FRESH 10 LB CROSb-VAL't 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 

TOH1L NET UGT: 
lOTAL GROSS WGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP{N) 

PIECES OFOEREO: 1 PIECES SHIPPEO: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
l.O 00 ?I£CES ORDERED: l PIECES SHIPF'ED: 
11 00 

This ol!IOL•jrt. is ,:;n es:b1tiate ot L111e o~ 

.I, 

1 

C !-lei ch t. 
D 

i=rricinQ 
Unit· 

l 
.... ,.:' ,.., 

;r;.~1~ SHiPPEu: 

Lln:s. t. 
fri,:;;: 

'! S 1.900 

1 

I1T.'1S SH!f'PED: 1 

!-

Pr.'JJ;:)UCT TQ.,.;._ S 

TAX;;BU.:. M-;GUI-H $ (;.• 1 SALES TAX I 

O· c;_J~ .. ~;ti~-;.,t.s eacle ~-t riellVf?!·>,' ·;i 

~1 -- ------

Ext.ended 
?-r f::e 

E it; 

1,j 

E 1~ 

00 

1::. !;' 

000 -1,qo--:.. 1r.11 

l 
I 
I 
I 

l 

l 
I 

i 

l 

i 

I 
I 
I 
< 
; 



Bi 11 

To: 

Att: 

ACCOUNT lN\101.CE 1NV01CE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO 

'71.221l50 1877265 12/31/24 11221140 

Route.i:'?32S / 6 

?VRCriASl:. ORD~.n 
NUMBER 

Stl VIL.LAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

Ship .----------- · ·-· •
1 /TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To 13989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY j 

Rcmi t 1 

·r o: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETT! 
L-..------

F·:.., 

I 
___________ ! 

ORANGE PARJ.(. 

I

. 32065 
904 291 5600 

. DEPT# 00 
.J .__ __ • ♦ ---

rl. 

.:3ALE5 
LOC. 
J:055 

Sr~,LES 
REP. 
C:832 

;).:\~E 
ORDERED 
~2 1 29/2~-

ORDEH NUf"!BER: 7t8•i 

i'S 'fo,lciE., nc. 

P.O. HDX 198421 

ATLANl/; 
30384·-8421. 
386 7.:i-;, 130 1+ 

~-.:A 

-7 
! 
I 

I . 
l 

' "' ~ i 0F;•ff1: 5425 S. WILL.rAMSON BL.VD 
~t'rrms· 
:,,tTrnn: NET 21 DAYS 

PORT ORANGE FL Sh1.p[). 
Spcial 

12/31124 F~Q~ 04 ~~ 04 
DRIVER MUS"r :.i:A'-.lE FINAL RECE[PT FDP. IN'•/ CHANG::-

~Y ~ty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Descripton 

----···-~--•-.......--...... ·-----··--·-- -- --· ·---

In-st:---: 
?ack Si:rn Lc1bel C 

i) 

*** lH·*** .,_,IHfll':HHHl·to:IH:IH· ll'-**l( ~ 11:ld.' 1\-ti;* ** IB,~ H: 11':¥.-¥:lB:*l<:iH·llill'-*** lOf * toill'-*!tlHOI* *11,** !1,1>,II'* 11:11'¥: ►. IB.-;t-l\-to:-k-'.:•¥ 
~ You agree with respect to any dispute drtsing out of 11our purchase from * 
* US Fo':)ds: {i) '/OU ar·~ <3iv:in9 up your· right to serve ~n an~,, repr·e~e-nti:1·~;ve ., 
i. r.:ap.ic1ty, or to p.irt1c1p<1te .is a_a1ember of a.class, _:1.11_any la.w?u~t; <11) yo,; ~ 
1ie als.o agr-ee, at US Foods sole opt:t0r1., t.o submit to hrndrnq, 1nd1vidual "' 
* arbitr~ti,::m of all c:l.aiftls; (iiU sttch -ilrbitration shall be governed by the it 
* Feder·al Arbitration Act, 9 U. S C. !>.1 and conducted in -,ccc,rdance with the 
11 Co-11nercial Rules of the American Arbitration Associdti.:in; .ind (iv) .each part.,, " 
* shc1U pay half: the costs ,;sf' arbitration, and sep.:11·~-r.elv pi!.l'f' Hs own a-t-tor-ne~::;' ... 
* fees ar,d cost .. s.. Fol' mor·e 1nforma-tior, about ·t.he fuel surcharge, go to: « * https: //www.us-floods.com/terms/·Fuelsurcharge/StandardGr idEIMire.aLowerAtlant1,l,h .-
* tml ~ 
* If ycu h<111e .1n .igreetllent with US Foods that eipressl~• -~d,fresse·;; the , * calculation of the fue-1 surchar-ge, plea~e J'E-fer· to tr,a't agrEel!len·t. ,.; 
*~******•*******~~********************~****************~*******~**********-~*-~-~I~* 

********************~***********~!-~*•*~**~*******************~********~**~ * Cer-·t.. ti FL 227· SS 
* Shellstock shipped in cr,nvevan,::i~ !}re-chilled ~t I belor.1 45F ambient a.Hr,-:. 
* p. 
** ***¥.·~OOl!t*lf*****lf**~·!t':******fi ll:***--*** lctl'***l(•**►.r. H:•I'< UB; ~*** O,!f, lt-le*lO,~** I(; ***/-IH<f; f'k 1, 

******** ***** **i«· it'if**HC·** 1(-~li! IH, "'***;,;*** lo;ll:·* ***+:****~I< **ti; ~lo,* I( Jo: *''°'*****i,;* "'**i,,; **lil-·~ l'cil' •< 
* USDA National Organic Program Indic~tors: 
* = 1007. Orgariic ! \ ·i:: ' 
* = Organic *~ * "' Made with m•ganic 1ngtedient.(s} 1" 

**************************************~**************~*•****************~****~ ***· 

*f********************************~**************•*****************~**********~***** * Th~ perishable a2r:i.cultural commodities listed on this invoice ate sold t, 
* subJe:ct to the s"atutor-y trus.t aut,horizt?d by section S~c) of ·the f'er-is.hatile * 
* Agr1cultur.il Commodities Act, 1930(7 U.S.C 49,·e(c)). Th~ seller of these ~ 
* colll'modi ties re'l'.ains a trust claim over the;.e commodi-tie!!-, all inventories of * 
"' food or other products derived fr,:im these com111odities, and ~nv rec·eivabl·!!s or 11 * proceE?ds from -the sale of these commodities until full pavmen·t :i.s received. ~ 
'f""*'-* iit** ** *****~,;'f*~*****:4*** ****:It lUHt:t+c'I *******"' ***"t*~ ,B~·ll·'.<tlt·:."I lt~*****·lt lf lt!t*;it ******·JI ,'1,t ;H 

IJE.-i9h f-·r it: i ng 
Unit 

Ur,i-l:. 
Pri~;::: 

Extended 
Pr i,:.J? 

·-----· - 1 

J?{a-1 > qo cc 3 oq
4
S3 

')_ 4 o ----r 4 L/ ~-=- n 1.. 1--~ 
s-o c, - 1 tf 4 '-/ -:::. q, 0 '3, 

( ,;ot/71.J<;O:: J 1iJ~ 

ITT \ 1+-"l--;. )'·\ ~1~~ 
! 
I I 
! 
I 
I 

l 

---·· -



ACCOU~T INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. 

91221150 1877265 
DATE NO. 

12/31/24 11221140 

Route,:2325 / 6 

PURCHASE CRC<ER 
NUMBER 

'Sf\l.ES ~~P,LES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 C:832 

:":-ATE 
ORL\ERED 
12/29/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 7694 
Bill..----, 

To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
• 32065 

Ship [TRN EAGLE LANDING GLf' CU! ·-1 
To· 3-989 EAGLE LANDING PKW\• 

ORANGE PAR~ FL j 

\

32065 I 

0 • .j,. 
,,1:f":';l V ,- ---·--------·---- ------·-

1 • ·c.~ ;:-- ~ - ~. - ! 
l '••'•:I • (> •;} - ":> • _; l < L • : 

To· j l ,., ~- ,-"'"'X 1<-=-1:.~-~--;:., 1 
• r • W • ·"-' • , • • ... I 
I ATLANTA GA ( 

Att: l CHRIS COLLETTI 
904 291 5600 1· 

DEPT# 00 • I 

-· 

: 30:ss4-s421 l 
! 38l~ 763 1. 3C<4 , 
\... --· --------------- ___________ ., ____ \ 

11pFrm: 5425 S. ~lIL.LIAMSON BLVD PORT O}MNGE 
• tTrms: 

FL ShipD: 
Spci.:1I 
Jns·tr: 

f'4,:1( Size 

12/~1/24 ~2A~ n~ ~~ 04 
DlfIVER !"!UST L£A\,'E FINAL nc:.::EIP 1 fr,Sr: , .. IM;:,. CK£1r~G-~> 

1tT1•ms: NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Product Descriptan 
dered Shipp~d Unit Number ------------- ------------ --- ----- -----·---. 

-2-
-t--,. ...-t'" .....,... 

'l 

4 

1 

1 

1 
1 

CS 6553758 ROLL l<SR IJHT 4. 5" SLCD I1KD 6/8/3. 5 IJZ 
CS 7143605 RICE, VGTRN FRIED Cl<O BOIL rn 4/3 LB 
CS 7637713 CHICV.EN, TNDLN i<TRD FRITk .8EER2/S l.B 
cs 8131864 BEEF, BRNO eo12c• FINE RAU FZN 4/S LB 
CS 8665119 BEEF, BRS~i ijHL CHO CKD F2N 2/7 lBA 

CS: 0001 16.20 LBS 

STORAGE LOCATIO~ RECAP<H> 

L-¾bel 

ROTELLA 
MINH 
F'AfUXENl 
AVENDRA 
C.HErS LlNE 

C Ueiqht Pricin1 
D Unit 

f;::; 
r·c ~-..1 

cs 

cs 
1f 2(! U.< 

UnH 
~-r-ic & 

:,.1. 8-100 
29. S◊C•i} 
39. 96(>(1 
86. C·◊M 

'J. 790(> 

Ei-:l;ended 
P1·iLt-

~:". b~-. 
3~.sc 
j. , •. S'6 
a~ .. c,o 

158. b(> 

TOTAL OR"f f-'fECES ORDEREO 33 PIECES SHIPPED: 7--; nt:r!S f,H.'.'."PPEO: 31 11·-:::-· ·;.- I 
- ._,_,_~ ... • • .> 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED 24 PIECES SHIPPED. 
TOTAL FROZE!-! PIECES ORDERED 24 F'IECES SHIPPED: 

~'** mvm CE SLll111ARY *~* TOTAL NET IJ0T: 1187. 47 PrECES ORliE~ED: 81 ni::cts SHIPPED: 
TOTAL GROSS lJGT 1315.8-0 

......... 
24 
24 

Sl 

1 :·£.MS SH 1f'F'£0 2.0 
; r;:::is SHIPPE[I. 1b 

r;Er:S SHlf'r'ED: Cl 

Pt,;;OOUCT 10T-.:-L !i-

T,,,,:t,BLE Ai'tOUtH l 
/3£.!-, S,:it.ES TAX 

00 
., 

1113B. oa 
1377'. ::-~ 

349i."7S 

QC, 

This a11oun-t is ari es"l'.i11at.e at. ·t.:tme of shipping prior t,o i:lny ~dj~£- •1~ellt-s a.;,;;l1;> .; t df-li'-•e-r-~ • i J,;:;,:,\. 75 
____ ,.._.... -•.---~-- __ ,.,_, __ ....... ···• .... -··•-·•··• .... 

·------·- ,_,. ___ ----·---· ...... --···- ---- ~--------- ............. --. .---·. ,, __ ,. ____ ., ... _____ ,. ______ ..... -.~-.. --~--··-·---- - • ' • 

I 
i 

I 
j 
I 
! 
I 
i 
I 
[ 

I 
' 



Bil 1 

To: 

Att: 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
ND. NO 

91221150 1877265 

SO VIL.LAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

F"L 

, _______ --·------------

Ship 

To: 

1NVOICE CVSTOMEH 
DATE NO. 

12/31/24 11221140 

PURCHASi- ORDER 
NUMBER 

3ALES 
LOC. 
'305.5 

SALES 
REP 
(>832 

rJ~,Ti= 
ORDERED 
12/2S'/2-4 

Route:2325 / 6 ORDER NUMBER: 7694 ... • '" 
THN EAGLE L.ANDING-GLF-CU:1--l .,cmt.,! US.Fr,-.1d!e:··~nc.--------····---7 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PII..WY I ·ro: I \;) ··, ,· v,r· . ! 
, ,.L. 3Di _,d421 I 

ORANGE PARK f"L ·! , ... , , .. , _. 1 32065 • ~ILMNiM· Vh { 

~~~/~i\,5600 I Jg~sj•;~4T 101i l 
-------------- ~-- ·-· . --·---··-··--, --1, i 0F1·m 5425 S. ~-I ILL rAMSON BL.VD 

:-t'rrms 
PORT ORANGE FL Sl'!ipD: 

Spcial 
[,<'H.f:r • 

;:·ack Size 

12131/24 ?~1~ Oi n~ 0~ 
DRIVER ~:us·r LEAVE 'FINAL !ff.>'.:EIPT FDR HN CHt',t-:G,·:~ 

vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 
)ty Qty Sales Product 
·dered Shipped Unit Number 

Oescripton Labe-1 

------- ----- ----------------···---

~ 
-t
...;... 
-+ 
-.:--_j_ 

4-........ 
-J.. 

"""" ' -~ • ~ 
◄ ... 

-+ 
-i-
~ 
~ 
,-+.-
~ .. 
+. 
~ 
~ 
.;. 
~ 
~ 
~ 

-e-

..-r
...A-
-.;-

1 
1 
l 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
l 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
l 
1 
" ,:_ .,. ,. 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1. 
1 
1 
1 
1 
l 

1 
1 

1 

cs 0719427 
cs 0763326 
cs 1052380 
C3 1328b'i 19 
cs 2008860 
EA 232&706 
EA 2330215 
cs 21:133239 
cs 3554565 
cs 3554649 
cs 3986002 
EA 452]51.0 
cs 48006-45 
cs 4959856 
cs 5182720 
cs 52041£1 
EA 5333711 
EA S39SS't,7 
cs 5488748 
cs 5651351 
cs 6002398 
es 6617419 
cs 6649289 
CS 6?29TU:, 
GS 6823872 
EA 7064199 
cs 7802523 
cs 8914897 
cs 9341223 
cs 9395781 
cs 9986647 

CC· 
;;} 

cs 
cs 

0409516 
1.022701 

2326411 

ORY 
LrD, ~UP 12-20 Z PLST WHT SLOTl0/100 EH 
CUP., FM .20 Z IJHT ~~5/20 EA 
MAYONNAISE, SS POUCH £00/12 GR 
SHORTEMntG., Ff<"t'G SG)'E<M LIQ CLR3S LB 
MUSTARD, YUJ SS POUCH 5•)0/. 2 OZ 
DRESSHtG, lTLrl GLDN SHLF STAt~l1 GA 
OIL, S£SME IMP JPN TIN 1 J3A 
CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF ST~BL 2/30 EA 
ORINI<, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN24/12 OZ 
ORINK, SODA OIEf CIJf.(E ZERO 24/1.2 OZ 
PRESOAK, UTHSL D27 E-Z LIQ BTLS LT 
CHERf.~'f, tlRCNO tJ/ STEM LG F'LST . 5 GA 
PECAN, PC LG UMSLTD CNDID SHL SLR 
RINSE ~DO IT IVE, OSHWR 028 E---l 5 LT 
BAR MIX, GRNDN PLST SHLF STABLlZ/1 LT 
SAUCE, CHS NACHO SHLF STABL 6/ltlO CN 
OLIVE> GRH QUEEN STUFD W/ l GA 
SEASONING, Ll'IM F'PR SHLF STABL 28 OZ 
YATER, PRFID PLS1 BTL TWIS1 24/16.9 OZ 
GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AM'BD}'. 1◊/100 EA 
KETCHUP, TMTO FC'( 33t SS FOIL 1000/9 GR 
CONTAINER, FM 9.12X9 1 CMP1 150 EA 
SWEETENER, AGAVE NCTR SYRUP? LT 
l<ETCIIIJP, TMiO FCY 33X RED SQZ 1.6/14 OZ 
CRAC~:ER, CHS PMT BUTR SNDWH SQ96/l. 42 OZ 
SEASONING, CARrB JERK SHLF l8 OZ 
MAPl<IN, DNNR IJHT 17>:17 1 PLY 20/250 EA 
STRAW, JME 7. 75w BLK WRF'D CLR l0/50C< E{>. 
CREAMER, HALF 8 HALF LIQ UHT 360/.38 02 
SCRUBBER., SYTHC F!BR 6X9 GRM 20 EA 
FEAMUT, HALF & N: RSTD SAL TO 4/12/1. 7~ 

REFRIGERATED 

MOHOGRAM 
MONOGRAM 
HEINZ 
HARVEST l)L 
1-!Ernz 
HARl...'ES1 1/L 
PACIFC JL'E 
FRITO Li~Y 
COKF. 
COi(£ ZERO 
MONOGRANCF 
MQ!,h~RCH 
AZAf< 
NONOGRAMCF 
ROSE'S 
ROSARTTA 
MONARCH 
t!CCORMICl-:" 
THIRSTER 
VALUGM<D? 
HEINZ 
MDNOGR,~11 

rlONIH 
HEINZ 
FL HUNCH I ES 
MCCORMICK 
VALLI PLUS 
MONOGRM1 
GLN\.1U FRMS 
NIAGA,W, 

DZ PLANTERS 

PACKER STRAijBERRY, FRESH REF 4/1 LB 
CHEESE, l'ITR'f JK CHEOR BLND FCY4/S LB 
READY TO EAT - F'lease Refer to Return 
LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA 

GRT LAKES 
F'oli~v 

CROSS VAL 'f 

C Weic;H-:J ~ 

11 
:;c 

s 

!' 

• - ~·· ··-·-----.--_,_._.,,._ ·--♦ .... -·-··· ---- ................. ·- -- - ···-•--·•• -·-· --- ___ ..,,, __ ., __ , --·· --► .... _., ____ ,.__ ----- --·- ----- ........... _ ....... , ............ ... 

f', ir.:inCJ 
IJn i.>; 

Llr,it. 
F'l' ici:: 

E:i:-tendecl 
t°!'i.~e ---- l 

cs n. 3901) 
~,~ 

t.-::, 3(1. l,7(}\'l 
•:.:s 4-7 2501) 
Cr--
~ ~-~'.. (>100 

cs 1':;.6200 
EA ·9. 9:.0() 
EA =..l. 3C•OO 
cs 4 t .. 080{, 
cs Hi. 2 11(11.> 
l
~.~ 
J,'.> 18.290tl 
cs 72. 2700 
EA 1B. -390C• 
cs :.2.8000 
,.c 
J-.. t C·-:l . 9f:C,{~ 
cs S.•:>. 5000 
cs g9. t~,o:) 
EA 26. -.;10,:, 
EA 1 S. 43C1~J 
cs 4.7200 
CS 21. -:'.\'30◊ 
cs ::7. 3000 
cs ~: 8 . (l();}\i 

cs 29 15(<0 
re 
J-.J -31. 21 {}(t 
cs ::·2. R?Ov 
EA 1 S. '3"t:,O◊ 
cs s.:.-. 9'40(1 
cs ~-·7·. t.£(;1} 
cs 21 57\10 
cs '9.o:::oo 
cs 20.9200 

cs 2a r;,,;oo 
cs 73 ':-'1◊!) 

cs J3. 22C·O 

f. 

~ 

c.~ 

~? _3•·v I 
3,:1. l•'v 
4., ,-c· ...... , 
3:_ ,:•. ; 
,. ,. L'; l 1. .. ,_._ 

·~": 1,-r.~ 

s1: 1i5 ! 
4:.rn I 
1., ~n 
iB.29 r 

72. 27 ; 
ts ~~9 ! 
62 s,:, l 

103. 9t3 ; 
5,~1. 50 ! 
a·-;, 1 ~ ~, .... ! 
.:..~ 1'-.1 
'1; ·":: > 

'
,.• ., -.· l 

1..,. ,.,,. 

,~ ., ~, ·•✓ l 
, .;. ,C...\. 
"I' .,. •• 

•'· •• ·"'."' l ").· -·✓ ._,-. -,, I l 

3~ 1~: I l 

(..Lt~ 

3t.:?i I ~,·, ,, ., I 
<,,, • C,J.., 

E .'3'::) I 

s:0
• 94./, J 

2·~ . . !:•~✓ ! 
•,: s '7 ! 
··~: r.a ! 
~~ .. ~. 9·~ 

2·~~-94 
7,3. ,;'f 

3·s. 2'2 



ACCOUNT 
NO 

91221150 

INVOICE 
NO. 

1877265 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

12/31/24 11221140 

Pl.JRCH1:,s·1-tJFJYER 
NUMBER 

Ro;.ite: 2325 / 6 
!H 11 r;: -

I f:>O './lLLA•:;E COMM DEV DISTR l 
To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PI-\WY I 

• ORANGE PARK FL J sh :.p I rRN EAGLE LAt4DING-C!LF-Eu~ 1
1 T IJ : 3989 EAG:LE LAND I NG PV.l../V 

Ren-it 

To: 

32065 

Att: I CHRH3 CO~TTl __ -··-·--·· 

rORANGE PARK FL ,, 
·32065 

1
904 291 5~00 f 
DEPT# 00 --·--. ~----·-·-- ______ J 

BLVD PORT ORANGE 12131/24 

SALES 
LOC 
3055 

~:iALE·S 
REP. 
rnn;::! 

- .... ,\."":·t:: 
\.Jr1 I J-

OR.)ERED 
.l 2129/2,/~ 

DHDEn NUMBER: "?f.::94-
------·- -·-----···· .... 

~ . ..}i:.i F~.)r}S; -·1)C. 

p , \_l. 130:X 1 '-rEJ.42 !. 

ATL.A!lffA 
'30384·-8421 
3B.~: 7,S3 1304 

,.::~ t': 

I 

'·- ----·------- ··-------·-·-· -· -· .... -
F-'aft~ ()2 ,--,-r ()4. fl ipF'i"m • S425 S. l-lILLlAMSON 

;--tTrms· 
t/t'frms: NET 21 DAVS 

FL ShipD 
Spcia 
Ingf:r 

f'aclc Size 

DR I\IER l''UST U:A',,'E !='INAL HECEiP"f fm,! HN CHAI\K-:_;.:: 

~ty Qty Sales Product 
•dered Shipped Unit Humber 

. 1 cs 2331353 ~ 

-1:""' 1 EA 2348936 

~ 3 cs 2721173 - 2 cs 2725711 
....-t- 1 cs 3011322 
~ 1 cs 3331998 

~ 1 cs 4207247 

-I- 1 C<J 4284530 
➔..• 1 EA 4342010 

........:i.- 1 cs ~32641.8 
~ 1 CC' 

" 5327275 
.--r- 1 cs 5425814 

-;;- 2 EA 7331614 

,.--1- 1 cs 7331960 

-'.- t cs 8350258 .. 
4 1 EA 9329921 -- 1 cs 9'437054 

-2- 2 cs 1013790 
~ 1 cs 1083803 - 1 cs 2633394 -+- 4 cs 2883130 
~ 2 cs 308J068 
~ 1 cs 3200145 

-==-- 2 cs 33300?9 
~ 1 cs 4072773 .. 2 cs 4960449 ,,,,-
~ 1 cs 536f.,?60 

---r.- 1 cs 6252191 

Desc-r1pton 

TOMATO, RND SX6 ttl 6RO FRESH 25 LB 
CARROT, STICK 3 3/4" FRESH S LB 
REAOV TO EAT - Ple~se Refer to Return 
CHlC~:EN, UIN[; U2,JT ,IMB RiilJ 4/.tO LE< 
CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB 
ONION., YU.I Jl1l! FRESH REF 'BOX .t◊ L!< 
BROCCOLI, FLORT MINI ICELS REF4/3 LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 
CORNED BEEF, SLCD CKO REF .66 6/2 LB 
READY TD EAT - Please Refer -to Return 
PEPPER, BELL REO c~o FRESH REFS LB 
CARROT, MTSTK SHRC< FRESH REF 4/5 LB 
READY TO EAT - Please P.efer to Return 
LETTUCE, RMN FRESH REF 24 EA 
BEEF, PTY GRND 80/20 2:1 RND 20/8 OZ 
BEAH, mm SNPPI) FRESH REF BAG 2/S LB 
READY TO EAT - f'lease Refer to Ret.ur-n 
CELERY, STICK 4~ FRESH REF 4/5 LB 
RtADY TD EAT - Please Refer to Return 
MUSHROOM, SLCD 1/4" r.um ff1 5 LB 
READY 10 EAT - F'lease Refer to f<et,urn 
MILi-:, !JHL PSTRD RI<ST FREE ti 4/1 GA 
SAIJCL CKTL SEAFO ZESTY f'LST 1 33A 
P.EADY TO EAT - F'h:ase Refer to RE•t.1.1rn 
FRUIT nrx, S UAY FRESH REF 2/8 LB 
READY TO EAT - Ple.sse Refer to Return 

FROZEN 
APPETIZER, CHS HON'r' HOT BIT£ 27 LB 
DIP, CRl'I CHS CHIX BACH RANCH 4/4 LI< 
BREAD, RYE MRBL 17 SLCD 5/8" 8/30 oz 
POTATO, FF SC 3/S" EXTRA CRSPY6/S U< 

L..-bel 

CROSS VAL'I' 
CROSS 1,1AL Y 

1-~o li{:11 
f'ATUXENT 
P11TUXENT 
CROSS Vt.LY 
CROSS VAL't' 

Poliq1 
HORMEL 

F'r.ilic1; 
PACl<Er: 
CROSS VALY 

Policv 
CROSS 'JAL'/ 
CTLMN SLCT 
CROSS VAL\" 

Policv 
tRoss VAi. Y 

Policv 
CROSS VAU' 

Policv 
SL.Ml.nJ F::ms 
MONARCH 

Policv 
CROSS VAL'{ 

Policy 

l'IOLLYS KIT 
CHEFS LrnE 
EURO Bt\KR'f 
MOWiRCH 

EGG ROLL, VEG .8 Z RAU FZN 10/10/.8 oz M0LLYS l(lT 
SALMON, ATLNTC 6 Z PTN PBO 30 10 LB HARBOR. BNK 
HOT DOG, AB 6: 1 6' 1 RU< GF:Il 10 LB F'A'TUXENf 
SHRIMP, BROD RAIJ S4 CT O'J~l 4/2.5 LB MRS FRIDAY 
POTST1CKER, PORK VEG 1 Z RAW 120/1 oz PACIFC J[!E 
BREAD, WHT 12.Sff 21 SLCD 9/16"6/28.32 OZ ROTELLA 
POT~TO, MSHD S~ON RED BOIL lN 6/4 LB LAliI<SUPREi't 

C 
J) 

I! 

B 

p. 

B 

We<H:t-st 

.. ----· ... ~----------------------..... --. - .......... .._. .. ._ .. ___ ·-·--- --·--· -, ..... , --·-··- _,.,,. ...... ··--·---- .. ···--·--·-------·•----·------·· --~-··-·. ___ ., __ , __ - . 

Pr-icing 
Unit 

cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
{ ··c· ,.:; 
cs 
cs 
,..,.. .... ~ 
EA 
,:s 
cs 
r.c: _..., 

£A 

cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 

lli1H 
F'r ice-

60.6100 
8.940(; 

j--4. l ~~0{) 
!,,j. 080<) 
J ;:; t.,S\;~t 
~:7. 73c)C~ 

lC<7.9'900 

1 t~. 010•:) 
t, 9t,O\~' 

J.C. ~-5Ct(~ 
~2 330(, 
31 000{~ 

10.S.';M 

t 7. ~~4c,o 

27. 8.1.!(;0 
i4. 760() 

t:Z. 2701) 

cs f;4 . 5601) 
cs i,'i. 3~0◊ 
cs 37. 7300 
CS SO. 1300 
CS S2.4i01.> 
cs 1. C,{,) . 1.600 
cs 31. :~50(1 
cs 6-3. 71.00 
cs 49. 000{) 
cs 26. 250!) 
CS S:3. Zi400 

f.:~ter,cled 
Pr i::~ 

l 
60.61 l 

~. '74 

28~.:. 36 
:..3~. U 

1 :i. 65 
3·1 1.3 

1.et·1 99 

1,,; 01 
.•~. 9,:, 

3 .. 1_ 45 
4 ... ~-· 

. .! ~J. 
3-~ C,:fj 

:,·; . 6:5 

li :24 

2~;. 84 
14. 76 

4·:: 27 

t6~'. 12 
6'•'. 34 
3:t.73 

;-.,p,:1 S2 
10..;. 82 
t(f:). 1.h 

6:.,. 70 
6.}. 71 
9;~. (;f; 
2t~. :.~S 
s:~. 3,1 . .J 



ACCOUtH INVOfCE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDEH .3(.1LES GALES D1\ TI: 

Bi 11 

To: 

Att: 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
c-n 2211 so 1877266 12/31/24 11221140 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

·---~----------------------' 

Route:23~S / 6 
Ship

1
-,T-.R-l'_~_E_A_G_·LE LANDING GLF cu; ·1 

"To. 3989 EAGLE LAND I NG P~·\l.•N 

fORANGE PAR~ FL I 
:]2065 
t904 291 5600 
LDEPT «: _c_,o ____ _ 

R.;,r:-.i t -

T G. 

LOC. REP. ORDERED 
3055 C=ff32 :.2/2S'/:::.'.4 

ORDEH NlJMBEF:: 7713 

.:s Fo,:ids, ::.:nc. 

P O. 80X 198·~21 

;A 
I 
! 
; 

l 
·~TLAJ1-JTl1 
30384-8421 
38b 763 1 ]!)4 

- - 1 
hipFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
,. t·Trm-s 
ytTrms NET 21 DAYS 

BL••iD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
Spci-31 
.rns. tr: 

~Ji~~~2
;tUBT LEAVE FrNAL HECErP~;l6r/iNti c~l,-m~ .. 

lty Qty Sales Product 
•dered Shipp~d Unit Number 

Oescripton 

·-·---·------------------- -------
ORY 

F'dcl< Size Ldbf:l 

-!- 1 CS 0422956 GRABBER, ~AN 8.SX!l 1QO% COTN l DZ SUPF:IOR 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N) 

TOTAL ORY PIECES ORDERED: l PIECES SHIPPED· 

TOT AL !~ET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS YGT: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *~* 
2.25 FIECES ORDERED: 1 
2.2~ 

PIECES SHIPF'EO· 

Thi5 amount is an estimate at time 

1 

1 

C i.Jej,);I It 
i} 

i"ricinq 
' Unit 

Unit 
f,r·i Ct-: 

cs 45. 3510◊ ii 

1H.i1S SHlPPED: 1 

nm-~ SHIPF-Ers: l 

Pi~ODUCT 

1't:>:,\8LE AhDUMT ~ 
GEN SALES TAX 

TOTAL -~ 

. f~.) •r ,... 

'\( '1 •cf·••;>•>)•• M•-"= a•/ (..:,' 1'•1(,•••<• r!. . ,;:r: •, ..r~ .. ..,:, •,u-Q:t.::c -.:I"., ._,,_._,1. •. , ,..l ~. ~ '°'" .. _ ... ____________ ------

E~~;ended 
Pt iL£ 1 

4S. 3't 

45. 3'::' 

4:S. 39 

.. 
on 

4~; 3~: 

)._ ~ 0 ~ 7 <-/ ct I '.:.. 4 c;_ J1 



Eil l 

Ta: 

ACCOUNT rNVO!CE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDEH 
NO. NCJ. DATE NO. NUMBER 

91221150 1877267 12/31/24 11221140 

Route:2325 / 6 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDIN~ PKWY 

Sh 1.p .-------------
'1 TRN EAGLE LANDING Gl.F CU! 

ORANGE PARI-S. FL 
32065 i 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~W{ 

ORANGE PARI-<. 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

f-: >:":!{n 1 t 
T,;: 

·3ALES Sti.LES 1),\TE 
LOC. REP. ORDERED 
3055 C-832 12 l29 /2'! 

ORDER r,._;t.,tMBER: 80.S3 

'_iS 'Fo,Jds, ·:nc. 
·-------•-.: 

P. C·. BOX 1 rr8421 

~:TL ANT A 
30384·-8421 
386 7 63 130 1l 

; 

(.;;:) 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI __J 
--•__., ........ -- .... •-·•·-•---- --···-•· ... -- ... •--·---•---l 

ipFr1n 
·tTrms 
,f;Trms 
t.~
dered 

5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 

NET 21 DAVS 

PORT ORANGE F"L Sfl i pD: 
S'pcial 
In'5tr: 

b~i~~~2
~usT L£:.o\VE FINAL RE'.::E1i=-~·,:,\i;P. 

0 hl:t c~~r.ic-:-::4 
Qty Sales Product 

Shipped Unit Number 
Des.cl' i p ton Pack Size Lc1bel 

-------··------------------·---------~-----------

...A-' - 1 
1 

TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL NET I.JOT: 

FROZEN 
CS 4058707 MUFFIN, BAN.A NUT Tff 4 Z IU 
CS 5058680 MUFFIN, BLBRY TFF ,4 Z H.I FZM 

STORAGE LOCATIC!N RECAP(N) 

PIECES ORDERED: 

INVOICE SUMMARY ~~~ 
f'IECES ORDERED: 

.., ,_ 

~, .,_ 

24/4 tJZ 
24/4 oz 

SPIJNKt'IEY£R 
SPUMI\MEYER 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

- TOf~L GROSS WGT 

-~11-
.i.2. 00 
14.SO 

f'IECES Sl-tlf'F'HI: 

This d~ount is dn estiqate at time of sh1 
--·-·• .... -·•- .... -,_ .. _______ ·-·---- .. -··--------·-·-·-- .... ___ .. _ --· -·- .... _ -·-- - ---·----··· ---.... -- ........... _, ___ , .. ,_, ..... , ... , 

.., 
~: 

:: 

C iJe,1 C"t:"lt c, ?r-ic ing 
Unit 

<'C, 
IJ-.J 

cs 

Unit 
Price 

l.9.4600 
2L 4500 

-~rt:·ntl SHJPPED: 2 

JTE,1S BH!f'PED: 2 

~. 

M~miLtCT TO"T ~1:... $ 

,~e ,no'!'!' 
Gt,{'l ,;,.;.iU:'.;) THX 

.. .00 

. ~ -·. . .. _ ·- . ···-·----.... ... ... -· ' - . 
~~-~\j•J~•;ment·;; made .at u~li-..•er\ 

,I 

,, .,· .. 

!i-

000 1~110 --;.. 
)._ '{ a:: / -, t/0 91 

E:d.£-ndecl 
frit-: 

.... -· ···-· .. , 
I 
i 
' ! 

i'i'. 46 
21.4S 

: 
•l{c. ~r ! 

l 

40 ':il ! 

' I)(; 

4t; ~·1 

I 



ACCOUNT IN'.JOIGE ItNOIGE CUS"TOl"lER 
NO MO DATE NO. 

91221150 1877268 12/31/24 11221140 

Vi.lRCHASl.~ QRDER 
NUMBER 

SALES :;ALES 
LOC. REP. 
""3055 0832 

Dl-\"fE 
ORDERED 
12l29/2J'.~ 

Ro1Jte: 2325 / 6 ORDER NUMBEfl: 8192 
Bill..----------------~ Ship.----------- ----, fV:,ni4: ----···----------

SO VILLAGE CDMM DEV D1.STR 11 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLH ! .1S Fc,::ici s., 'inc. 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pfl,WY To; 3989 EAGLE LANDING PV,WY Te:. j p. e. BOX 198421 

FJ l ORANGE PARK FL l 
32065 • ATLAN ff-.. 

...._____________ I i>~~T2:105600 ··--·----1 LJ~~8~~~4I~:.?~~-----... Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

l 
l 
' i 
! 
l 

--·- _J 

::;A 

~ipFrm· 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL .'5hipD: 12/31./24 p.,,,f:,.,~, Ql o-i (}.~-~ 
·tTrms: Bpcial DRIVER MUST LEA'·.'E FINAL HE•:::EIPT OP INV CHANG:::..:; 
.-t'Trm-5: NET 21 DAYS .fn§ tr: 
ty Qty Sales Product O~scripton Pack Si1e 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Label 

--------------·--
DRY 

~ l CS 7905482 SUGAR SUB, YLU SPLDA l GR SS 2000 EA SPLENC•A 

TOTAL uRY 

TOTAL NET '-IGT: 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N> 

F'IECES OROEREO: 1 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
4.40 PIECES ORDERED: l 
5.80 

PIECES SHIPPED:. 

PIECES SHIPPED: l 

... .., 
i) 

IJ1::-:i<:1M . ;.,-icing 
Ur.it 

cs 

ams SH U'PED '. 

17t.i~S ::iHIPPED: 

1.'r,it 
Price 

32.3500 !!-

1 

l 

PHODtiCT TOTA:_ !f. 

_2t10UHT $ 
.d TAX 

.IJ:'.t 

This amoL:Ji·t. is an e5timate .:it. -time of 
--·--- 1•c,1••T ~~ 

1- . :__'c\ oC Jl\_:· ~"1'.. o;Oe 
.; ~ Cr.::i i ,.,•rr .•. = 

E:<tended 
Pr i>:!: 

·:v, :iT w ...... ... :.i 

::.c~~ ~s 

~!- jT'" 
•.:J..!,... '•'-'-

. 1J•~ 

3:.'. --:~ 

\ \1 - 000 

~-11t.f O -::31.JS-

' ' 

j 
' ' i 
l 

! 
i 

! 
! 
l 
I 

J 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO 

91221150 1877269 

:tNVOICE 
DATE 

12/31/24 

CUSTOMER 
NO. 

11221140 

Raute:2325 / 6 

PURCHA3T-: or-mER 
NUMBER 

Bill,-· SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PK.-JY 

Sh 
1 

p r TRN E,!,G1 •. F- L.Ar-JD I NG Gu·· C !_ 2 7 
To: 39&9 EAGLE LAND}NG PKWY 

9'c·mi tr 
, 

·1 o: ! 
ORANGE PARK FL ,-
32065 

I 
At-t: I CH_~IS ~OLLETTI _____ _j 

ORANGE PARK 
'32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT~ OQ 

FL 

I 

3.ALES 
LOC. 
'3055 

f;tl'-LES 
REP. 
0832 

::Jh~E 
ORDERED 
.:.2129/2-~ 

ORDER NUMBER: 8280 
____ ,, __ ., ___ --------·•·-·--·----I 

1.18 f'otJd-;, In,:. t 
P. f.i lJOX 1S84•21 

1'.I.TL.AI\ITA 
]0'384-8421 
386 763 1304 

. ., 
~h 

i 
i 

l 
i 

BLVD Pf.tRT ORANGE !2/31/~~ r~Qe Ji D~ 02 llfJ_Fr·m 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
• tTr,ns 
itTrms NET 21 DAYS 

FL ShipD 
Spcia 
.fnstr 

P.ack Si:i:e 

DRIVER MUST L:".'A1 ;E FJNAL i~ECEl?:· fOH INV CH'1!·:,;,;:-•1 

ty Qty S.ales Product 
dere<I Shipped Unit Humber 

Oe-scr1pton 

ORY 
~ l CS 1306653 MUSTARD, YLW SQZ BTL SHLF 

TOTAL Df<)' 

TOTAL ~fET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(H) 

f'IECES ORDERED: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
9.00 PIECES OF.DER£0: 1 

10.70 

L-1bel 

12/12 oz FRENCH'S 

P1ECES SHIPPED· 

PIECES St!IPPED: 

This ,unow1t i-:s .rn \:!:itim.ate at time of ·;;hipp i.ng 

l 

1 

C Ueight ~riciny 
D Unit 

cs 

·: 1Fr;S SH" F'PED· 

!Jr-it 
Pr-ii:;;· 

14 3~,;{hl ·i. 

1 

rrr:;~s sHI~?Et:<. 1 

P~~o~~ ~iC7 O! J .. ;._ ·$ 

/!-Xt,BLE. A 'DUNT ~ ·,. ~) 
,EN SALES TAX 

----~ .,,.,, .,., ,:.(\'~ """""' .,, ,. d·~l iH±i': : ~ 

f >: ';e,,d~t1 
?r-i\:E' 

14. ~i] . 

# -.s. '"1 "'(,! 

i. -:~ 

. 00 

j., .. '1 33 

000 
-~-rJ. 4a --1 '-f.J 1 

' ' f 
l 

I 
I 
I 
t 

I 
' 



AC '~PU~. I 
NO. 

c:, 1 '=:P. L 1 S(i 

1NV~ICL 
NO 

197~8?7 

I NVO i CE :.:; uc, ril'lE f? 
DATF NO 

C 1 / () '5 '2 S :i. l ---, . ' 1 1 HJ 

H ., tt t e -~ i."~ ,J 

P ncHr::.'._ 
NUMBFR 

:' :;AL:-S SAL f,. ~ 

LOC. REP. 
3o;r:., r~':S ·~~ 

r'RPER N1JMEER 

D.Ci Ti 
ORDERFD 

f '', .... ~ •~~/l 

-77<3 

Sh lP ~- ----------·-----, 
TRN EAGLE Lr,\t•r",. ,~ ! :-: l Ih 11 r--- ---------

I

. '•") ''IL' ....... ~ ... .,...., JJP''J !"'IC'fl:'.' 
~~!.,.. :,' I. '"'-;1 :..!"' \~ j!·u·1 't \ L.i CJ n. 

R l tnl tr· r .. t,.: ~) . , 
tis' r1 f 

To· 

,'), 1; t 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

l ORANGE P~RK 
, H?065 
I 

'1-RTC! 'J7••<-,·Tr L·· ... -- c -•-t ~-• , ~ 

FL 

To: 13989 EAGL~ LANDING 

lORANGE PAHi\ 
J2Cct;S 
904 P.91 56.0D 
DEPT# on 

( ~~ 

PHt.iY lo 

FL 
p .- BOX JC:,"::;'t,,~~ 

A :. ,.\~JT A 
30384-8421 
~·-:,~-761 :. 1c·"1 

G.:1 

s,, 1r" rm 
.rr tTr-m 'i 

S42~ 5 WILLIAMSON BLVD r.cP r o·~r1~·JGF Fl -;h I fJ t., 
Spc'ial 

Dt-••-,~,;.-•: flan..: .,7 o~· ')4 
DRIVER MUST LEAV~ fINAL RECf~PT tOR INV Crl~r 

~vtTrm• NEf 21 DAYS 
Qty Qtv s,les Product l)pscr1pton 

Or~~"N' "'t"• q;pr•d Un' c •~11mhpr 

·.~~ ~ !t·H}:J re£ f'i!}:1:iHRY ;+-.~b~ 

fOTAL NET U(;T • 106!::..59 PIECES DRDERED. 64 
n ,r fll <;~ ;:v;s 1,;i:. r 1160 a:::· 

rr ~,. r· 
P~i:k S:l.ze Label 

PIECE& SH'lPP'ED: 6'2 

G 
[• 

~•~~~~ ~••w••w~~-~~~•*•~~~~~~~~1~,~~~~~~~•••~~~*~~~•••*~~*••t•1•*•~~~,t-~xi4~ l••~ • 
~ * 
~ 

~ 

};~d ::r ~!. fJr.:.t; . .tJ'...,t'.'t.Of ~a't~tv and tfe.Jl.th 8t.•."1•·!.~r-1;;. S._s--f-it1r1 1-;11
• ! .... "', f., p._ t ... '.r 1, ~! 

Commvn1ca·hon re-qltires m·ant.rfac-t.urers .ind dl':,tribwtorc, to p-roytl'.Je nat-er1a.l 
.:.., 8,~f~<-·•,.· D ;t.:l •)r"'"'t:1-~, ~ vn no}" CuoiJ p~ ,~di.'1.. t :.1. .... ~· in-r-d ~;-.:, t E:L ht:lt,?i•~1-.:\U- r·~.~-·;t'L ~ .. ";. 
it s,kh ,3,,, cle.31anq products .-ind pesticides ..ire included in the scope of the 
-;:. S~-,inda:-d. I,, col!'r,liance i.;ith tt-,, 1,rn MSDS are ,wc:1::.l?;h.t.-• tr u~., r-o-ii. ,rrc. 
'+ 
-~ 

I * I ... 

custofflers and can· be obtainnd by coqtact1nq the ProcurPffl~nt Manaqer in our 
d1vh 1.t rcfr.lCP. 01' t.<v ad•1:is:inP V'JP' !',;!lf?~, l'£ipl'f'c,fHrt1:1t 'll' 
You may cont.1.:-t HAZMAT HOTLINE: :1t phont"- ~ C80(H 424 ·- .8902. 

,:. 

* 
~ 
,,; 
j< 

~-'l'l-:4-11:.•tll:ii ~~"' It lt"tflilil 'lilt-~ !UI ll it *>1-11 ''"'ii~ ll*ll li:Ot ~~"'**"!tlHt*if ¾Ht 'l ➔**·:O.lil~~* lf ltcf ot:f'Alt li'-tlt •"ii 11-''-·-M.~ "= ;,t~ • 

Wel Jnt Pricing 
11" l t 

1 EMB SHrPf'EO~ 

Unit 
P°l J. ,. c:. 

43 

1-'l~rJ(;lJC' f 1'0T Al 'f 

TAXABLE MOUNT 
~ -·?- r,~:~ l --; i; :;.: 

'!, .00 

i' xt,:,,nde" 
?ri :,• 

~!'i~2. ~~4 

)(l 

ihr"'> ,rn1ount !.'i ,rn e-.;tirnate a,t t~ine a-f sh1pp1nq pr /') '1"11/ ad.,1L1•,trr.ent<:. mJde at dell·.,,;>r 11 .. > ''1 'J c:" _ ,.L ............. 

.. '!HOH ;;•t,tt!l!t~ '!t*"t~lt·lf·lU! .. ~BH-.'l!lHl"t f~"t_,l'f.,.;,t;t~;HF<!lt1' 0 ,4·~.tl"lllH! jtll*it*jf ll :a;it.at~'i;tlt_,.JUt*;it'llib'! ,.,.. • 

"t Yi.JU .:.,;r·e,: ,L.,Slf:l1 r-,-:.a:;:p:: ... r..-t t;,~J .anv dl'ij:'~t.st~·~ ~rI i.n• . ., ,:,u·\ u ►• t,;J•.~,., PU''tld-E:e i-r 

I * us Foodo. (1} vou i'r~~ 91vp1q up vour right co '€>erve ~n a11y repreSfl' 
< •:.,.ltJ.o( J1':;1, ,-:ir t.o ,;-irt1.:.!.p,n;e Jo;; d m1:1mh1;,;; ,:,'I' a .:-J..a:;<., u ;,,•· 1,,i,;<,, ,; 

~ also agr~e. at US Foods sole option, tc ~ubmit to binaing. iqd1vidu 
• -~rbi,';1•.:it1on r.r .:11 1 :l.3Lm ;, 'i1i.) '"ii.J." l"t.1';rdtlort ·;hdll lH:· ,J;J ... .,.,,l•!•J 

~ ~~~:~~~i~rb~;~l~;i~f ~g:· A!e~ l.~<I~ tt~~b f ~i~t~~n~~~~~~ ~t'.('~~c~~~at~ / 11 
~\ ~ eA ( 

k shall p~y half the costs of arbitrat1on, aod ~eparately pay its owP attc 

; ;i~~~ ~)~w~ .• ~~-~;:fo~~-;-~.~;;t,!:!~~·i.~1!i;~.,.~~~;ge)~.~a;~=~d6~r~~iAif~aL';,w~iAt . .l' ill { \ ~ 
'"'" :...t?..1. 
it If you have ,rn agreell\el'lt with US Food~ th.at eii.pressly a\1drp-sses tt,e 
t-: r,,1c~l1::..t.?.c,r: t:d:: £'he .r:!)~1 SL"P'::hc·:·c:i-.• ;:.•p...,.-~--c ~Yc"'fl';- -~~;:.•'. tt .. a·-:. ;:1,~ •• .. <:.r,!~(:. 

~lf*lHiHc>t'Ji.:'! ~H;f lt H't1f~~:ll~~*~'4 ~~~-~ ;+*~~• ~~..:: ~*~H ~:,.~:~~ ll~~::OHiht'f,iU*ll~'U ltH A IU.!f~ ~ f • 

000 ). l(0-'"I'; ~ o-::: l <, s-o, 7~ 

S--DO ---7~S1J-: )ll.11 

roµ -=--:11J--"S) 



ACCGlJt, "; 
NO. 

q.12P11 -::.c 

1

!•1 11 ,---------

1 
30 I.:'[ .. _ '.G:F ,:,1MM CE-V DI<:. rR 

ro: 3c;,5q I:AGLE i..ANDJNG PKWY 

_;;.~_ t 

ORANGF i::ARI{ 
H.:''"i6S 

C~-F, [S (; l~ ~ t· r "i [ 

FL 

lill\GJ:·:t 
NO. 

l. 1
~ .-'3►3~'7 

1 "!v,J rcr 
'OAlc. 

0 l / <r~ / ~, !:i 

cu-:, ~r'n r{ 

NO. 
'l.r"\ 1 1.,4◄) 

p l'.\U t. .: 1.:->.\d I 

?·; t.w rl ,-\.Sr !' ! '"· t.· 
NUMBER 

Sh lP r---
TRN E·AGl : t.i,N[HN,; ~: f Ci. ", 

R~m1 t. 

i°(J To" 3989 EAGL~ ·LANDIN~ PKWY 

ORANGF P.-'\fi:, r-._ 
3c.'lk,~ 

1904 291 ':,600 
• ... H:.Y-r # C,~ 

__ .J 

s .• [ ~ 
LOC 
7,05':i 

'1t~i r -:."" 
REP 
0832· 

11rr::- t~'lMBER 

r .,.,. J ~-t -:, 

j:" r;•, X 

t, 't' I /\t'J Tr:>,, 
J0:384-84;;:.l 

fp,-

9----~ 1.-~ ! 

t:~l JT I :; 1 -;,l4 
,__ - -

j;l\ Tf 
ORDE.Rtl ., 
+ r - .1 ,~ ; .. 'i' 

~73 

I 
I 

i 
I 

I 

·-' 
5;- 1 pt·;-·,7. 
)..-,. t it":11",. 
p,,t .. rm~. 

t;/~2S !"- ~. tl I ,-'\l'fofl 'I L • 'L: ,., lf, ·r '.,R t1Nr.--:r 1:1 :,·11 l p '"' 
Spc:.e1l 

,....~..,.;· ,/.2.. PdQ' .. , r f '... ➔ 
DR IVf;;R MU91 l FA'Jr F lNAl. RE..CE. IPT fUR lNV •:HAN 

1''E r Pt l ,p.. ': : .. • l'J ~" T 

!ltl/ 
o~ti"t ~•d 

atv Sales Product Descr1.pton f'9ck Si le L.:ilH' l C U•·'ll',!h t f''" lCl.ng 
Ur1t 

Un1t 
f·, l. '',-

1 

Shipped ~nit Number 

c~ 

~'AZA'<OOUS ~•· lAL S 

DRY 
:· ::88'3 OH, Ft-1!'l fGTG '·ifhBl-t :.Jll t'Ar,n ,t;-t,, 1! 

0451-AEROSOL 
-i-:,i~;,::,: ··.'!•\.(~1PH~~• :,:4-.;·•lil<'4,.'"*.l!·~·~ ·,i,~_~,1,;:,,:.,~~ .-•,~ ,'.tJ)Hf'(·)l·OI"!(·' l.f-<t•· ,.t~of •~f~ 

r· ''~({"\~ 'h 

~..; ( ' ( ~.., : ·.t < \ :,: .• 

OTAL HA'ZARUOUS YEIGHT· 5.25 TOTAL liAZAROOJS PIECES: 1 1•-1o fif\ZPkOOUS CuBI:.: 
~~~~w~:(•144N•~ifM•••••~~*•,f*~•~ft•~~••~,•~••t4•'~~•-~•••~k•~~~f~*• ~i: i l '! ~. ~ ",l "j. • ~ ,"< :.,. • 

I ... 
1 
3 
1· 

l 
t 
1 

1 .. . .., .. -., 

1 

1 
i.. 
1 

3 

1 

1 

1 . 
l 

1 
t 
-~ 
1 
1 
1 . .. 
l 
' . 
l .., 
•' 
1 
i 

1-

1 

3 
~ 
1 

1 

1 
' 
1. 

:'"·r 

EA 
C''" 
~ 

i17\94'.:'7 
102J1!4 
132Bt"-~f't 
140tt24 

t·1 •:i~➔--13239 
CS 311269,S 
•• s 355-4565 
cs 4034381:i 
t • 

C.3 
'.;., 
:;s 
"'·J 

cs 
J~~. 

EA 

cs .. - •.::: 
i •• ) 

cs 
cs 
as ,. -..... ~; 

EA 

1t.t1647B 
5051368 
r; . .;r;1 ·1~1 
tS0252J 
r~ 2c: 1c soc; 

Q45~210 
~-=<~--~a16 
.2:3•l893'6 

272-11 'ZJ ~,~.,,,..,:. 1 t 
:~7,1551 
3J'31999 

33:1-0f.10 
4 !(·U\~::3tr 
ol{J32011 

ORf 
l,, r D.• l'1.h· t 'i :?r· ~ t'l ~~.,. ,,Jtf'T ~.t [fr l :~ .• ! (p ... t fi 

SPICE, CUMIN mmo SkLF STABL 14 oz 
SHORT[l~I :r., r.,,i_, ~,}YBN l.:n~ (L,~~:~ lfl 
SPifE, CHIU DARI< yLJDR SHLF 20 Ol 
CH1:· AS?,T ,;~, [{AG •. ,l f STAE"L ,· / 3( 1 rn 
ORIN~. SOOtt COLA OI~r COKE CAH24/12 OZ 
;,.;:rn,. '.~m..; U]i.J, ff.WE CLS::: (A~•t?-4/P O:.:. 
lINtR, PA~ FOOD 16 37X24.37 1000 ~A 
Sf ~3UN mt: :_:::;~ l1MiR ... RUf1 SH!..;- ?' Ls,, 
·TORTILLA, CHIP ~AW 4 CUT TRI JO, Lt' 
i3l Ci.Jr- .~ l'Ji~)--L ::--l. PF. ~: tt 1~t•Bf,'{ 1. :t ..-._ J,} t. (.; 
MAP-KIN, DMNP. IJH T 1 l X1 I 1 PLY 20-Y2!>0 E;; 
t)R l~f{, ~''1r r:,: ! • f't:f.'I. Pt ~~ r BTL .• ~ r , r: 

r.·H ~U,f'RA f tl:• 
F'Ef'PC:::R, 'B.ELL Gf<H.t-1 CHOICE FREbS t.B 
CHEES[, FARM S~JO r~r ~EF :1c L& 
:CARROT. STICK 3 JI ll" f?BESH- 5 it.B 
READ'~ :Q EA f - P 11::,1 :;~ RP~e 'u •~~, • , 
'CHICl<EN, l:JIOO 1&21'.ff Jl!fir RA'-! 4/'-s! 0 LE 
::HICl~ErL tl<•~r '1Ndt 6 Z. fWL(; _;It. Li.' 
HAf:I, SLCO 67 Z w," snKo Cf© 6/!J. LB 

! j_. 

)'lt"i·:[,G~·,;1 

MCCORMICK 
:--;:._;· 1 F rl r 1 .. "~ 

"!Cl.ORM IC!<. 
t~:.r rr 
COi<£ 
rPi!:: 
DIXIE 
w i.GPt':t~!• 
l A ~NOk! l'A 
:,.t;! 1 •.• r. f,,.:, 
1JAL U PLU5 
J;.:~ -r "i" r ~ 

PACKER 
RL'·lt. J 
CROilS l)Al Y 

f'ATt!XEIH 
::--,. \ r J~fFt•-'. 
HILLSHIRE 

Ri:A[lY l O r ~\ •• f h- .. ~ t Refr,r ,. -i Rt,} 1.11· n r ,.. t . .: ,.,.. 
!:ROCC.OLI, F~Ol;:1 M,ttU WELS REJ-4...Q LB 
fr.EADY Tr'! E~' - 1: f q, r<pfer t ,;. i<1H ,r n 
CHEESE:. ~l'lER SLCI 1-20, b°J ,T;fF 4-/S LB 
~ EPF';~;{ r<r·:;.• i'<EL..1 CH.J FP.ESH Vi• ·, t •, 
CABBAGE, RED S'rlRO 1.l.S" -?-,.I-LO fk~ !.. 0 

r·•;.l l('' 
~ROSS VALf 

.GLNVU rn,s 
. .,A,.'11 .,. 
~S3 ',1$\._Y B 

cc; S 9 -u, 
~~~ ., 1!<1<1\1~on:>i «·l< . ~ •" 

.24 
,ft ~ ~-,. )i -~-

--·r• 
1 ,,) 

£A 
/"•-· . ;:, 
EA 
rs 
cs 
[[, 
t:S 
fA 
GS 
rr 
•.1,./ 

GS 
r.s 

cs 
r:--
E.A 

cs rs 
cs 
cs 

ts 
Ta: 
EA 

,: ,t :if •I • -~ .i '· • 

:•i J"'{~f 
12 4JOv 
:r::. 010,:i 
l:.> 2300 
.• i (}8[!0 
ll3.2900 
• : '_:';,')0 

4, 2000 
-1; Y100 
31 1100 
... p ,• ..,h ... 

..,;. ,L :J-.11)( 

!:)J 'HOO 
--:; ';'Q(i(', 

17.6900 
~ .1 ;,~ ~ •c 
8 9400 

9~. 1200 
I 'l "-;r .._ 

-.,r. • ·~ 
48.6900 

J7 7~00 

', l ; ',i(• 
1.:... 1 l • (\ - .. .. . ... 

,:, 1 •"'JC 

1 

.,c. t; <· 

'"t'" 

. 
~ 

t x t;C1nd,.•d 
t--•·r ~ ,, {. 

u; 9, 

·~.;;~ •1(-:-(- ~ :,H 

·c~~:ll,,lt~ 

~. ,I 

12 
I)" l\ ']~ 

lJ 2J 
tl t 0'3 
18 
-:~ . . 
41 
Af'i 

Jl ,n 
SJ 
~~ 

-./ 

./ 
I/ 

17 69 . , 
-<! ·t ~----.1 l 

8.94 

202 ·u 
°'()4 J4 

48 6,:, 

31 7J 

c, l n 
l f. •·~ 1 

r') 4,, 



\C C C'l.t 1
._: r 

N8 
c-12211 :::c 

! /f·/ ~: : . t'" 
NO. 

1 1 ,· 3~:~~ _,-

lNV,1 iCF. 
. DJ:iilE 

01, )3,1,>•; 

c 1y; • n:R 
NO. 

l 1, ~l !,4(' 

:,ii r.;c:t-"ir\St= u .. -~, 
NUMBER 

1'-1' ' ' 
~=1..~ :-C" 

LOC. REP. 
., •- C r 
• ' ' ('r, 'I.' 

D,.\"T 
ORDERED 
• c' - r, / i:' '+ 

Bi l-1 ·,-- ---- - -- ---·---- -
HI~ u t c,. ;.;.. -1, 

1:t1 ... 
Sh t p ,._ - -- ~ - -- R 

l'iH-t"' • ll. 
• rn1 t 

1 
.. _. __ _ ..::_•·: r., JMBi:.R :-r-:f3 

1 1

1 
~ sno VfLLACI COMM 019 D!~rt 

T• • -,s999 F~GL F l AND It-~G PKWY 
1 TRt•i F AGL,__ 1.. \~~1~1 ·~c c L;· .;-· '"-1 

To· 1,989 FAGLF LANDING PKWY 

Att 

ORANGE PARK 
~~f ..,C1i·, r.; 

;.. r1:-'i A ·-'.1 t nt i ~ I 

FL ORANGE PARK FL 

I J~~-·~91 5600 
. DE J r tt or, 
L-- - -·----- - - J 

t.-::" ! ... ,, .. , .;.. ..., ,,. 

f',- t 'i-'rm s: ::~.:tf-~~ 1·J: t .J .. l l~Mt·iot,, n ~ \. .. p•·~p r tJR .t·t'·J(,. f f .. ..../·', I,,••:,•, .. "'-J l • ·:•J / 
DRIVE~ 

I :;. ! C.. ..,_ ~ i.)1-~ '( ~--p' . t ~ .. -:/, $' 

Q·l;y 
(ll"a<>r •d 

Q •,y 5dll:c'~ Pi-oduc't, 
i. i' ~ itf}c:-d !n 1,, Nt.,'l'f·i} '\' 

1 
.... , .. 

5326418 ...... '\ 

t.· ;, 
t • ., cs S32727~ 

' 1 ~ ~ > •.• , 13::91 
1. 1 EA 7331614 

1 1 cs 91::'4c.i'.?O 

l i cs 04882'39 , (, C ("~: 1 ;)~;4265 
' .. 1 cs 147560e 
t ·• ,..._I,'~ ,._ ... ~ ..... .:. '· )8 - , ' 
,. i : ·' • :;,:, l 

" ~- s cs 288:1130 .. -~2001 is C, 

1 \ cs 43:?6880 ., .- 1:" -1 ?::;e:+ 1~, ~ 

l 0 cs 5"ll'5319 
~ 

-· 
f ,,,, 

t"'__· t: 3/ 8 
l 1 cs 69111.663 
l • tr: /233S"l2 • 
l ' cs 7.537713 ~ . 1 

.,, 
J?(1t 14 l ,_ ..... ~ 

l l i:S 987.0£36 

SpClcJl 
[ , ..... ,. _f 

Desc:r i1rt.on Pac·k bize Lt!oe 

REAOY TO EAT - F"lease Reil~r to Retur-n 
LE I TL,CE.. •/1; ;:-PESY Ri r ... ~ [ h 

Polley 
- 1;,: i 

BEEF, rrv GRND 80/20 2 1 RHO 20'8 oz t:rLNt~ SLCT 
PRH,•, HiG. Cf r, ~ pr,y Sf'l l f"'s SI 'i, ; ;;;,\ 

t'ROS& VAL'/ CELERY; STIGK 4" f-REStf REF 4/S LB 
READY TO fAi "1P.a~ e RPfl?T' t, ; ~ ~,, , 
1RfSSIHG, ~ANCH ~HSlY PlST JAR411 GA 

p,_.1' . •,/ 
gF.N'S 

"<EM:,; re E>'<i ~1~ l"•c' Rpfcr t", r:nt:_rr t \, ~ \ t ,. 

FR02TN 
ROLL, HOCH WH'T 8" 5l CD Bl<D F ZN8/ 613 7 OZ 
BUN, HilT ro·, Ill- .£," Sl":D C!<D 1-,_2 1 - 0 
BRfAD, FLA, SX13" OVAL .BJ<D FZMJl-13 6-1 UZ 
:{fff, •.,rK THO :c:~ .1-~ ,.. 1 8➔P 1~'1="/•.;:-;.,-, ~_;~• 
LS· 0001 9 ll LBS 
GR011'-'FR. f~~•;,t~ 1UWF i-~l;;C:-i,: f] .. ";,' 
POfATO ff Sl. :S/8' FXTRA CRSPYb/t; LB 
SAlMON A,t ~f~ l l rpN PrC 1~ !~ • 
MAH [ !'!AHr, ~ l. n BL&L RAIJ f, lNlO LI< 
h~•tf"t·L ~~Jr' 1 .. :_,.>' clt t.)110 ~t--11 __ f.. 
AP~tTlZE~, CHS MOLZ BROD 6/2 LP 
F,;!J. L, .. ::;R w111 " r, ',i. r(l 1<i,.r , . 'l,. • ·, 8 ... 
PANC.AShlS, 5 TPE.D S· l !. f IL PBOl~ LB 
~~r·;.Rf•~ I , L fr c-. t;; f':}H:'.DR PRC im::-,£. '7 t1 l. 
CH!CKfH, TNO~~ BTRD FRITR BtFR2/~ ~S 
~1fE i, , f' 1 ..- (,~:-.tt: ,··· ,, .... , ... , .. - i ·fM~ • ;' \.; · rl ;· ~ Ol 
CHICKEN, BRST J 5 Z BROD HMSTY2/S LB 

STORAGE l OCAT !.ON f?h;AP\f·O 

cm, r AN:-:u ·s 
HlLL --o·· f'~ 
&TONH 1Rf: 

f ol'\ ,. 

f '· t· P ·\ ~ !\ 1 r-
MUNARC'~ 
ti,··,-.'· I,, :. N .. 
HAR£<0k 141~1-{ 
,., \ ) ! ~-~ "'" 

LMI.< wE.STI-. 
;'•. ! ~ l .. l 

HARBOR BNK 
v~< .r T 

PAfl..XtHJ 
Tq I! ......... -l r;,K 
f't'SUN Rf.01. 

MLIS 

C 

B 

'l'OTAL DF.'l' f"IECES ORDEI\ED. 18 PIECC:S SHI!-'PED: 18 
t·rjr-;.L kt.rf<I rr,\£1•i' f ,. 1; ,. .. ' ;/'"f .. ,,t-' f,:f [, .., . t·:rr.~,_ r.. rr ::tr, i ~ 

TOT '1L FRGZE.N £-' .H:.CE.S OROE.kc.O 2J PH:.C.:S SHIPPE-.U: 21 

~ IJf r -1 .. , {I~ r <-

!'"· f" 1 r:,gl~;/ 1 

~\TL~ t3·•1'7 t-

30384-8421 
:1• 2□ I •) 1 t _, .. ,,.l, 

;A 

~l "t r t"' I °'-. ! I •t Ct q. 
LEAV~ FI~AL RFG~l~r #oR 1NV L~~r 

L.ir lc;r.t f-'ric111g 
; " •• i. l. 

cs 
r ~ 
l::A 

cs 

C . .:i 

(;$ 
1 t 

'·• 
c~ 

c:; 

' cs 
r 
c.:; ,-

rs 

l £MS ~;H!r'I-~ D: 
i' ,.-,-.:is ~I~ • r ~ : 

! ~l:..m, SK ... "Pl:-!) 

Unit. 
- l( 

J.t; ~r.. •: : 

42 3300 
s.-i ADJ 
tr 

4~ ~· f,,r ., 

j l Ol 1.)0 

'"Ll-.290C 
I ~ .!/ :~v 

i; :, . - ' j(, 
':iO lJOO 

tt ('• l"ll·i(,. 

12 9!:.00 
., •t'C 

' 810~ 
39.0800 
:~ 110~ 
19.9600 
~ 00~0 
11 0100 

1 .. 

14 

E lttl'"t!lPC.: 
P,·H· 

": ,f,.) 

?ll.6·. 
r r 

10.8,· 

46.08 

,< I CJ,: 

,!6 2':i' 
i :- .. ,..; ~ 

j ; ( _r }, 

u;o 6<-. 
J , ... ,) .tt, 

/2 yL 
- (., .I 

.,.r, ; ' 
39. ot: 
-:: .,;1 
79 92 

t }(, 

~ l (i 

L,l l ",4 
!' JJ ~t 
l lJ2. 6( 



AC C Q! ,!;>I ... 
NO. 

t.,ie,...: .. 1 r;o 

B-! 1-l ,- -- ... - ---------- -- --
::o v v LL/~•:::c I o 1M r>.r.:v r-1 ~·;·rr~ 

To· I 3989 EAGLE lAND!NG P~WY 

At t: 

ORANGE PAR!-\ 
:POt,-:, 

U lR : S ( nt t F , T J 

F'l 

BL. 1..'!" 

I PVO I Cf_ 
NO .. 

1. Q .... -.r,3pg 

rr-.i\.10!( r· r us ror•,r::q 
DATE 11.10. 

O'!. ro , ,;: .. , •. 1 .• :: 1 uic, 
Ro J-1,' :; ~ -~;.] 

Shir,r- - --

f' .•.::•E f)f,•L·r 

NUMBFR 

r q ~.. Ei'-l•·.-.. ~ ,.. "' ·-.. • :.,. - t·JG r t. r -:-! /'( 'rt!J.. t 

j C. To: ~q99 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Pthlf 

ORAl'JGE. P~RK 
3[~06~\ 
904 291 5600 

! DI r--~ It ::::,.·1 
1- -~---

'"JRA!'-if~E" F: 'h r _ .... /: 

I 

~ 

:,, I , -·· 

St.s\LEL S"'\ r~:, 
LOC. Rf-·p. 
:ms=~ o~;--i;;; 

0R DF~ tl' J:-1r Ff 

; r ~-Q d .:-, r ~ 
•• ;:-, I5Cr 1q'l4?l 

• 1· r~ "·k·~ r A 

I 30~84-8421 
~ - - - r lt ~ "--, ·' ,~ ... t .... j ,\. 
- I... ., ,I, T 

L--- -·-- -

[•::\' ,__ 
ORDERED 
C, .' , ( "~, 

~ ."' _-r::., 

-~ .... ,,,. .. 

_ _. 
8h_;J1$ S425 S W~lL IAMSON 
Fr trrms 
f, •.•• ~ lr~;,':t ~..tz:.. T 21 Jr'\''{S 7:~c i ,t DRIVER Mu~r 1 ~AV~ FINAi 

F' ~-i,J ,..1 I) 1.. ~-, t \")~ 
RE:C£:lPT f"(JR INV Crl/1 

Oty Qt~ Sale~ ~roduct 
Ordi•r c,~ :,,,, ppE>d Un; t Joi;.;nb,->• 

Dec;r ril)ton P<, J: Size L,3!)e1 

2 2 
l;;ffj--"~[ci=~✓., J El 

CS S3:?727t; BEEr, f.'.'TY GR~C 90/20 2:1 RNt> :.>O,S OZ C. fLM;~ 5LC1 

FROZEN .., .., , : s ,•..;:-s,~i-13 c1-nr;c·•; Tt-lDLN ;:◄ ;w!D nn n: E<E. r,•. 1, ~ t F·A rt;~(t=~, :·~ 

TOTAL PEFRIP~~ATEO 
TOfAL FRO:ZEH 

TOTAi NU WG'f 
TfHAL GROSS ijGT. 

SfDRA~E LOCAfI0N PECA• N) 

r rrv.. • .. r-,r,~:{i 
PIECES ORDERED. ') ... 

*~* lNVOlrE SU~MAkY IE*~ 
40 00 PIECLS G~~'~'~ i 
qJ 20 

":", r. t ::. r, (:>,_.; "='t,.·f"L 
f'IECES SHIPPrn 

~~~ ~:i•!t,:"F[ C 

•) .. 

it'~i5 t.:*l'li'r:'l'*<f*tE Ii !tlHt If l ll:ti.-t'Jflt-11; lfit~t,10-Hi: li-**ti;:if.ltlUftt 11, I< IE"~*~"-'to: lit.t:li:IU! lli*lli-f\ lrtl''**•lt-*l!-11:1' ►• I' tt•lf IE Ii> tc "If If 1!-
1 ·, 

: * Federal Oc.tu?a·t-ion Safety and He>all;.h S-t,rndards. SCl<:'t,ion l?l0.1200 on 1ia1c1rd 
, • ~."'mm1,~ix::.ti,Jn i'l',:]'!irP, •1rnu+·~•- l:urJ?r, dt\t ,:i:Lstri.but.,r~ L1 ir,,.-::.·:fo, th(•:· 1- l 

I If, Safc,t,y Data Sheeic., on non f'ood produc.t,s:.. dehned to be ha·utclous. Products 
:' ~;_t,h <l •• "lec,•dnQ prod11tl:.'> i:<l)O p:,s'l1cicl~•<:, ,'Sr<' :tr·rluc!f'CI !:, t~, ... "(. ~·· .. ( ':F 

I * Standard In ci1111plia·nce ~i.th the law MSDS ..-T'e ava1!Jblc-.-to US foods, ln ... 
I+: c1.:r•o~·f.i·:· am' ~1n h1:• __ obt 2 ~n~d I:•:-· ··-.,ptart,T''! tnC? Prr.,c~•T'Er. .. ,, r',r ir:;r>r t•, ,~ . .1r 
, ~ 1'~st~_i~t offt~~ o~)>y .adv:i.s·!~~ your s,ale<s _repres~,n~.at1\•~ 7, ·o•,~. 

I 

,. , ,_.v •. , can,. ,t ,. H, .1.-Mi-f HO, L,.t-i,. .i l. pr on£> ti , 8t (,, 4~ . c1, .. 

:«M~W~,.~R~~~-~M•~*ftJW~K~N~~A~-N~E*~~~~-~~~~I ~-•*f~-~~~•~~~~~~~ ► ~k~~-• Pk 
,,q\,, 

Th1 ~ amr.:.i Hl l ',_. ti"~ F,~.1 , rs;.t,.-? cj t l: i !";t. Pf t· ~•p "'r:9 

C r ht. Pr-1c 11,g 
::-1 j ~, 

c.s 

c: 

l :P• · .-1,;~,~E& 
! rEMS SHH PfD• 

n r1·:- ~.h;.--► rr-. 

Ur.!, 
Pru,, 

42 33t)Q 

·, ~ 6 fJ(' 

1 
l 

.., 

.:--~,--r , -r i r, :tit '• 

$ ,:10 

d 11V£-f~· 

~ 

. .. 

E.xtendeo 
~r : ,:~...J. 

84 e,~ 

79 •r: 

8 ·1 6 1; 

19 'i'2 

1. ', 4 s-.: 

.00 

'.64 

I 

:I 
1\v' ., 

000 

~-l'>tfO-=- ti~.)~ 



Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT OBA EAGLE LANDING 
GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Ship-to address 

SHIP TO 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 35065 

Item no. !!-'111--

Vereens 
Invoice No. 
Customer No. 
Doc. date 
Due date 
Page 
Customer ref. 

SOILSAMPLES2 LOGAN LABS SOIL SAMPLE 

L{oo - 7760 
I / I / -z._o t.. f 

: 475865 
: ELG002 
· 8/1/2024 
:: 8/31/2024 

1 of 1 

Qty. UQM 
1.00 EA 

l'rlce 

30.00 

1% MONTHLY FINANCE CHARGES ARE ADDEO AFTER THE DUE DATE PLUS ANY COLLECTION COSTS INCLUDING ANY ATTORNEY FEES AND 

ATTORNEY EXPENSES. ALL RETURNED ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO A 25% RESTOCKING FEE. SHORTAGE MUST BE NOTED ON DELIVERY SLIP. 

SubTotal 

30.00 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER! 

Tax 

0.00 
Applied 

Balance 

Remll To Vereens Turf Products • 8882 Highway 90 • Longs - SC - 29568 • Tel: 843-39~6711 Web: www.v&1eens.00m 

T~ 
30.00 

Tolal 

30.00 
0.00 

$30.00 



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-22W500 Fax: 508-879-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591836 

Invoice No Invoice Data s~:,t:ntData Order Data 
919~n.tU7 11nan• 1 4 1om.1m 
orcr.rNo I nn• O.IMryNo Customer P.O. Account No 
M2'5068457 07E 59662309 ... -.-.- -- .. ,r:111 • 
Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32~2641 ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182~334 

Item No Shipped U/M - . .. 

TH22ATPCOC1 
Tour Petformanoe Char/Wht CST 
Order Notes: 

12 EA 

Payment Terms 
Net60Days 
P.,..,.nt DIHount 
NA 
DeUvery llelhod 
FedEx Ground 

Unit Disc DIH Disc 

$17.50 2% 

Disclaimer: Alf pictures shown are for 
UlustraUon purposes only. Actual product may vary 

. . .. ___ . Wearer's f:ijgt1t ~broldery, 4~.80~. Cok>!COOrdln~-
TH22ATPC-10 12 EA $17.50 2% 

Tour Performance Wht/Blk CST 
OrderNolaa: Dlsclalmer: All pictures llhown are far 

llustraUon purposes only. Actual product may vary 
Wea,.,-s Right ~mbroldery. 498030,,Color ~RI!!~ 

Total Shipped Qty. 24 

Cstm 

$3.00 

$3.00 

F.J 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

\ U~0571 

Due Data 
01/28125 

FrtAcctNo 

Net Emnded 

$20.15 $241.80 

Net Order Tota,.._r _______ --'$48--==3.6=0 
Total Invoice $483.60 

2275-000 

Efhctlve December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf wlll no longer mall Invoice and atatament documents. 

Please contact us at 800-22!Hl500 to aet-up electronic delivery today. 

You can accesa your account onllne at Acushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDrrlONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page 1 of 1 



~RPRO 
by Darling Ingredients 

DARLING INGREDIENTS INC. 
5601 N MacArthur Blvd 
Irving, TX 75038 
904-964-8083 

Invoice Number 
13823095 

Invoice 
Date Paaa 

12121/2024 111 
BIii To CU8t No. T..-mti B1Uln11 Period 

208813 Due Upon Receipt 12/15-12/21 
Bill TO 

Cuat. No. 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

PONo. Svc Date Tick~ No. Qua UOM Unit Price Ext41ncled Amount 
208813 SWIM AND TENNIS 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ra 1 4 28328755 1.00 
Trap#1 SERVICE FEE TRAP EXT 12/16124 28328755 1.00 
Trap#1 TRAP ENVIRO COMPLIANCE FEE 12/16/24 28328755 1.00 

Invoice Total: 
Applied Payments 
Net Amount Due: 

EA 5.00000 
EA 500.00000 
EA 5.00000 

_________ .,.,~SED_ET_ACHANOSENDTHISCOUPON wmiYOURPAYMENT--
0 

-~------

DQRPRO 
bv Darling Ingredients 

PAY YOUR INVOICE ONLINE AT: 
https://paymydarlingbill.com 

REMITTANCE ADVICE 
PLEASE RETURN 

WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 
208813 

----INV.;.;..,;O.;.IC;.;E;.;D;.;A:.;,,;TE.;;..._...al , ___ I_NV_OIC~E""""""'N ... UM~B_E_R __ ... 
12/21/2024 13823095 

AMOUNT DUE 
USD510.00 

REMIT TO: DARLING INGREDIENTS INC. 
PO BOX 554885 
DETROIT Ml 48255-4885 

BILI. TO: EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

5.00 
500.00 

5.00 

510.00 
0.00 

USD510.00 



EAGL0279 .0001 12/31/24 12/31/24 359001 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P 

(SAME M BILLED TO UNLESS INDICATED BELOW) 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF C 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 2641 ORANGE PARK 
CONTACT: 

FL 32065 2641 

'ERMS: AMT DUE 10 DAYS FROM DATE SHIPPED 

BUYER'S CERTIFICATION # 
RESTRICTED USE PRODUCTS 

TAX CREDITS 

SHIPPED 
AMOUNT DUE 

AMOUNT 

22.92CR 

RETURN THIS PORTION WI lH Pl\'WENT TO RECEIVE PROPER CRELJII ENCLOSED$ ______ _ 

OUAN'ffl'V CllANTITY QUNmTY 
OIIDl:P.ED BAQCORIJER SHIPPED Dl;SCRIPT_ION 

Plr.AS[ PAY fH0•,1111'.'0ICE. MOtHHLY STAlr-1,lrNTS WILL tWT BE SEIH Ut-;LH,$ REOUfSll (J 

~O MTICLE US'IBI AIOl'l: Ill S0I.D POii USe AS F00Q, IIIIUGOR coaETIC 1.N.1$$ SPEJ:IFlCAU.Y OESIGWJiO. WE WITIFY'IHATTHE GOOOS 00YERB) IY 
THl$MO!Clwm! PIIOOlUOIN MlCCRIWICE Ml'NlM.EMIAIM0RffiMWaN:TOI' 1131 NINilENDm 

ECOLA■·~-
6404646 ,...._ ___ ___, R ~ ORIGINAL INVOICE 

PflOOUCT 
OODI· 

SUBTOTAL 
STATETAX 
CITYTAX 
COUNTYTAX 
SHIPPING & HANDLING 

INVOICE .,._ 
TOlAL 

Pay your invoice ONLINE through Ecolab Easy Pay - visit 
easypay.ecolab.com or scan QR Code for access. 

18.34CR 
.oo 

4.58CR 

22.92CR 



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
PEST ELIMINATION 
26252 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1262 

BILLING ADDRESS 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 US 
BILL PH: 904-637-0640 

INVOICE 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 

REPORT 

INVOICE 
NUMBER 7133765 

PAGE 1 

1-800-325-1671 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION; 
ACCOUNT NO. EAGL0279-0001-01 
SVSP # 355203 
SERVICE SPECLST HARTFIELD, KATELYNN 
LICENSE NUMBER JE342769 
CORP REF# 98909 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB SERVICE OTYINVOICE AMT 

Cockroach/Rodent Program 258,23 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 US 
SERV PH: 904-637-0640 

Energy Surcharge 
outside-In Lge Fly 12 Mm Bill 44.65 

SERVICE PERIOD: MONTHLY 
SERVICE DATE: 1/02/2025 

(Al 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: TERMS :NET 30 
12-MONTH BILLING, DO NOT SERVICE OUTSIDE-IN LG PLY 
PGM THIS MONTH 

DAYS 
STATE TAX: 
CITY TAX: 
CNTY TAX: 

6.000 

1.500 

SUB TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT DOB: 

ADDITIONAL COMMBNTS CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE ::><::::: 

No Customer Oneite 
PRODUCT LOT NUMBBR 

TARGET PSST PRODUCT USED 
Rats FIRSTSTRIICI! SOFT BAIT 10 GM 

.1.2!2! ADD'L INFO 
502 

Cockroaches 1'DVION COCKROACH GBL BAIT 
Cockroaches ALPINE WSG INSBCTICJDB 
Cockroaches DEMAND cs INSBCTICIDB 

Flies - Large DBMAND CS INSBCTICIDB 

Flies - Large B STBALTH MAX BULB SHATTERPROOF 
Flies - Large B STEALTH MAXIMA GLOEBOl\RD 

608 
691 
340 

340 

Flies - Small NYGUARD IGR CONCEtNTRATB 583 

PRODUCT 
£QB! PRODUCT USED DESCRIPTION/EPA NUMBBR 

502 FiretStrike soft Bait (0.0025\I 7173-2S8 
608 Advion Cockroach Bait Gel (0.6\) 100-1484 
691 Alpine·WSG Insecticide (0.3\) 499-561 
340 Demand CS (0.06\) 100-1066 
340 Demand CS (0.06\) 100-1066 
583 NyGuard IGR concentrate (0.021) (8 ml per gallon) 1021-1603 

METHODS 
000001 Crack & Crevice 
000002 Spot 

SITES 
COl Kitchen Area-Interior 
CO2 Office Area-Interior 
C06 Hallways-Interior 

gUANTITY 
8.00 

10.00 
1.00 
1.50 

1.00 

1.00 
2.00 
1.00 

000006 Bait Station 
000013 Placement C07 Lobby Door-Introduction Point 

COB Lounge/Bar-Interior 
C09 Dining-Interior 
Cl4 sxterior Area 
C21 Bathroom/Locker Room-Interior 
C53 Front Door-Introduction Point 

METHOD 
EA 000006 
GM 000001 
GA 000001 
GA 000001 

GA 000002 

EA 000013 
EA 000013 
GA 000001 

302, 88 

302.88 

fill!! 
Cl4 
COl 
COl cos 
C21 C09 CS7 
CS3 CD6 C07 
C80 CO2 
C57 C53 C07 
C8D CS4 css 
C01 
COl 
COl COB 



.,kSPORTS 

NE(T 
SP □ RT~xTECH 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, Florida 32065-2641 
United States 

CHARGES 

Product Charge Description 

Colf365 Premier Tee 
Colf36S ·Premier Tee Sheet Sheet (Cloud based) with 
(Cloud based) Booking Englne and 

EZTP Users 

Service 
Period 

ll/01/24-
ll/30/24 

Account Number: A00001702 
Account Balance: $1,475.00 
Account Currency: USO 

Invoice Summary 
Invoice Number 
Invoice Date 
PO Number 
Invoice Total 
Due Date 
Invoice Balance 

Subtotal 

$737.50 

Tax 

$0.00 

INV00097588 
11/05/2024 

$737.50 
12/05/2024 

$737.50 

TOTAL 

$737.50 

Customer Paymt,nt Portal: https://Davm,mtsportalqolfnow.com· Oisc:ounts $0.00 

OR' 
Invoice Total $'137.50 

Mall Remit To: Wire/ ACH Payment To: 
Payments/ GolfNow Bank of America 
Credits PO Box 742569 Wire ABA Routing No.: 026009593 

Atlanta, GA 30374-2S69 ACH Routing No.: 111000012 
Invoice Bank Acct No, 4427779172 •Balance $737.50 

International SWIFT Code: BOFAUS3N 
Account Name, Eagle Landing Coif Club 

Account Account No: A00001702 Balance $1,475.00 

.IMPORTANT: Please remit payment to GolfNow and reference Inv Number: INV00097588 
If you have questions. please notify your sales representative and/or email AR-OolfNow\runbcuni.com. 

USAGE SUMMARY Uf appllc:able}-

Location Description Period Quantity Rate Total 

Pagel of I 



-~?" .. !-?~ 
J/IIPRoAcnvEaIT 

Invoice #INV512210 

Date: 11/27/2024 
Due Date: 1/26/2025 
Terms: 296 30- Net 60 
Tracking I: 1ZV95592039690'391 
Salts Rep: 70 Chris Orphey 
Customer JD: 8422 

BIii To: 
.,..ATIN: GOLFSHO~ 
Eagle Landing Golf Oub 
398!1 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Pali< R. 32065 
United States 

Item Description 

Total 
USD 291.76 

Ship To: 
-ATTN: GOLF SHOi>
Eagle Landing Golf Oub 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Parl( FL 32065 
United States 

11332 Tees-2 3/4" White SO Pk Pride Printed Poly Bag 

11336 Tees-31/4" White 50 Pk Pride Printed Poly Bag 

Subtotal 
• 

Shipping Cost(SHGround 5) 

Tax Total 

Total 

Paymenll/CredfCI 

lal111ceDue 

• 

•questions about thts Invoice? Contact Accounting Dept.• 
Email: ar@ggolf.com 
Phone: B00-757-74S3 (Option 2) 
Order and Pay BIiis 24n on www ggolf com 

Remit To: GT Golf Holdings, Inc. 
GT Golf Supply Co 
981 Park Center Drive 
Vista CA 92081 
United States 

PO #tee fill In 

■ 
,, ~~-~~~g~~c:{ :f!~k 
copy~ dlpboaro. 
Order Notes: 

Qty Qty 
Price Tot.alAmt 

Ship 810 

72 0 1.55 111.60 

72 0 2.15 154.80 

266.40 

S.00 

20.36 

USD2t1.76 

USDS0.00 

USD$191.71 

Payment Link 
To access secure payment options at 
any time, click this secure Unk. You 
can also copy the llnk to dlpboard. 

GT Golf Supply Co. 981 Park Cenlet Drive, Vista CA 92081, Untied Sutes, Empl..ytr ldentlfic•tion Number {EINI: 81-2079489 1/1 



HONOURS GOLf COMPANY 
Efflp!o)a E,q:ie<1M R~ 

~ JimHahn 

APPENOIX1 

Gott Course: Eagle l.al'ldll)S 

·~~tll~ijtmrn~rn1il~i~fl~1~!!lit~--llll~!~!l~~iirn~1=~t~~l~!~fl~llllffll~D-J~:i~;J:!:C ,,;,i:i~·;i:i:;,;,aiil:if!Cllil•'''~fl;~=~-, •••• ;~:;:w,~:;,].!r[.[lli~!~':illj.;~:,;f 

t2.U4 

1,u-. ... -..~ -Ip HT~ fl-Wea Oktt ! &eei!:!'1-t 
13111pslu_..fOrEL ~irnllol W1f.Q 

J2..3_1~ 

i,...__....,. ... IOt 

li-~~--
·si""~nizm 

~ ,,,,, 
ITWI Am.wnt 7 7 ~ ---~ ::IF 
08~ ~------
Approved: _____________ _ 

0.00( 0.00( 0.00( 104.00 59.301 0.00 

ITraYel E,'lpenw'500-7160 
1rranl ~7160 
irav~~7160 
PGA. • .. -.e.•S00::7590 
1stairRel'8tiOftsl500-1110 
lstalf Reraliom/500-1110 
l§!aff ~tiorlslm,. 717Q 
IMembets f@a~sl!)OO. 7246 
!Resident fiiie.1lonsi500· T24ti 

[Cltlbtlouse Se.aSORal ~COl'/500-7435 
[gullilicUM Se.J$0ftel ~/500-7430 
IOtlbtlouse Seasonal 06cor1500-7 435 
diibhou:se fiblnte~nce1soo.1660 
1~ Meir1'etlilnoe!500-7660 
[Cl1bttovso Malnt1n1111Q11500-7660 
GolrM~n~naneef400-7660 
ISeve,age Cati Ccst/240-791 o 

125.00IMcnlh~ cell phone •XF?!'m!!S00-7835 

nae:,cpen,ses1240-1440 

(Cllbhouse si.,pj;f;es Mlsc/500-7440 
Office SIJP1)lles Mi5ei500-7440 

IC~_CI\P~ l9oifcaptal 
Cli~-~ /golf capital 
c~1golfcaJlitaJ 

0.001 0.00) 125.00 

Page 1 oil 2 

"rCMJ 

~9.80 

rn.oo 

184.110 



verizon 
• JAMES HAHN 
1044 MEADOW VIEW LN • • 

. ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-1055 

Please see back for instructions on writing to us. 

~ 

BUI date 
Account number .. 
Invoice number • 

Total Amount·oue 

November 15, 2024. 
886435336-00001 
4729342076 

Oecb;ted from bank accoca,t on 12/09/24 
DO NOT MAIL PAYMENT 

POBOX16810 
NEWARK, NJ 07101-6810 

$150.56 

11 II 111 I I I I I 11111 I 1'11,,,1111111 II 111111111111 I l~ If 11 •••• , 1111111 

~7~,3~207b01066b~3S33bOOOOlOOODOD15DSbODOOODlSDSb7 



1.1 Harrell's f J Gr<IWing a Be~r World" 

BILL TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 37065 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

Harrell's LLC 
P08ox807 
Lakeland,FL 33802 
1.a00-78~2774 optiOfl 3 
Fax 1-1363-904-1545 
E-mail:avditar@harreUs.com 

4~0-??J'6 
t/t/W 

~ 

INVOICE 

PAYMENT ADDRESS: 

Harrell's, LLC 
P O Box 935358 
Atlanta GA 31193-5358 

................................. ·---------------------------------·-------------·· ....................................................... ___________________________ ., ________ ............................................................................ . 
DETACH UPPER PORTION ANO RETURN WITH PAY,,ENT 

4 HPMCL T-6L Harrell's ProtectMAX Chlorothalonil 6 L 2.5 Gal (HA) (FP) 
Not regulated by Iha DOT for ground transportation. If shipped otheiwlse, oonsull MSOS/SOS. 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
I understand that HalT'Bll's General Terms and Conditions of Sale, as they may 
ba amended from Ume-to-llma, (the "Terms and ConditioM") are Incorporated 
hnn by reference as If fully set forth herein. The Terms and COfldltlons can ba 
localed on Harrelra wvb&ila (www.harreUs.com). In Iha event of a direct confllcl 
between a specific term of this Invoice and the 'rerms and CondiUons, lhe 
specfflc l8rm of this Invoice shall prevail. 

) 1 

SHIPPING ADDRESS 

Ship-to Acct Number: EAGLAN2 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 OAK LANDING PLANTATION 
Jon Roe 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

$140.00 $560.00 

SUBTOTAL $560.00 
$0.00 

$560.00 

Page 1 of 1 



CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866] 814-1554 

~ EAGLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 
L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
L 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

ANO MAIL TO -7 
~ 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866] 814-1554 

¥GLE LANDING CAFE & VILLAGE STORE 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
~RANGE PARK PL 32065 
T 
0 

0002293010 

PAGE NUMBER 

l 

~NVOICEDAT~ _ 

12/31/24 - -CUSTOMER 

19888 
BRANCH 

000730 
TERMS 

NET 30 

ITEM INVOICE DATE INVOICE BEOIIININO SHIPPEO RETURNED - - IWANCE C'IUN)ER EXTENDEOAMOUNT 
IIAl,ANCI; BAIMCE C'YJJ!!DERS RATE 

I20 20# CY 6 0 0 6 0 6 8.94 53.64 
IK K CYL 1 0 0 1 0 1 8.81 8.81 

MANAGE OUR ACC UNT 
PAY YO INVOIC s 
PLACE ORDER 
ALL 0 INE AT: 

www.hel etgas.c m 
/. 

TAX: .00 

INVOICE TYPE TOTAL VALUE OF CYLINDERS 

R-RENTAI. 

D • DEMURRAGE 
TOTAL ► 62.45 

1'-,-)PSF to.1U. 



I.LI 
ru 
Ir-' .... 
CJ 

'" 

~:al 
~ 

f ~ Commercial Account 

BILL TO: 

Remit payment and mau ohecb i,eyeb(• 1o; 
HOME DEPOT CREOIT SERVICES 
OEPT. 32 • 2630293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUJSVILU!, KY "40290-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: Trana Data: DUE DATE: lrtvo ca Jt· 

4022049 

BILL TO: 

$309.00 11118124 01/31126 
PO: TENNIS I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # 
HDX 27 GALLON TOUGH TOTE 00002076850001600002 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

HDX Z7 GALLON TOUGH TOTE 00002075850001600002. • 
HDX 27 GALLON TOUGH TOTE 000020758S0001800002 
6.SFTFESTIVE PINET2. - ··10071244410001200010·· 
6.5 FT FESTIVE PINE T2- •• - 10071244410001200010 
HDX 27 GALLON TOUGH TOTE ... 9()002()75860001'3()_0002 
6.6 FT FESTIVE PINE i'2 10071244410001200010 
DISCOUNT. - •• - - • - 0()()()()()()0( - • 

e:s Ft·i=estive PINE 12· • • . ·-.1.0011~10001200010 
u·Nif(8C)W) A19 SMT DL 18Pic_r,,01M 100877!85800001~ . 
UNB (60W) A19 SMT DL 18PK NDIM 1008m8580000100035 
MKE SHOCKWAVE 118'X3-112 .... 10063983880000700008 •• 
CARBIDE BIT 
MKE SHOCKWAVE.1/8;X3-1f,z°. -- 10053983860000700008 
CARBIDE BIT 
A~jv OVER LiTE ULTRA_ 10044:44~1~. 

Purchaaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
fiSTil 

$309.00 
$0,00 

$309.00 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: TranaDat-= DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
3011666 $184.40 11/19124 01/31126 

PO: TANSTONE I Stort: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

BILL TO: 
Aoc1: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Du,: 

$227.09 
PO: GOLF 

Trans Date: DUE DATE: 

11/19/24 01/31/25 

Invoice#: 
3012490 

I Store: 8935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
6-112' STEEL T·POST 1.26 0000175?440001~ __ 
#038 SS CLAMP 1:3i4•X2-3/4' DIA .. 00001004940000600024__ . 
#036 SS Cl.AMP 1·3/4°X2-3/4' DiA 00001004940000600024 
#038 ss CLAMP HY4"X2-3/4" DIA -- - 00001004940000800024 
1X10PJPE ___ • ____ .. 00003013370000100006~--
1X10 Plf'E _ -· _ 00003013370000100006 

-- 1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

.. 1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

•· 1.0000EA 
-- 1.0000 EA 

Page7of 16 

.. 

.. $8.21 .. _ . $8.21. 
-~-18 -· ~- $3.18 

_ $3.18 _ .. __ $3, 18 
$3.18 $3.18 

$35.51. _ . $35.61 
, . $35.51 ~ $36.51. 

continued c::::::::> 

myhomedepotaocountcom 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY;711) 



w 
n.J 
1,-,1 
1:-' 
C 
a-

Bill TO: 

Aemll payment and rnalal olleoka payable to: 
HOME CEPOT CRECIT SEflVICES 
DEPT. 112 • 2&3929S211 
PO BOX 9001049 
LOUISVILLE, KY 4029().1043 

0 INVOICE DETAIL 

i, 

\ t Lt~,,,.0~9 ';~~: 
/1' A~ ~ 7' ~ continued 

PRODUCT SKU f (/11'1'' QUANTITY UNI TOTAL PRICE 
6-1/2' STEEL T·POST 1.26 00001755440001300004 1.0000 EA .21 
1iN Q~~ T!;~__:_ - .-~~~1~1~1~! ... _ -~-~ ~!-... .3-Q.~ --:. _· ·.$6.~: 
DISCOUNT 000000000000000 1.0000 EA - .00 -$6.00 
1 'GA!,,W.qAp ..... _-_ - -~- -~. -~-=-~ ~1~(&()~ !)OQ07 ____ __ _ 1 .Q(~)I;~ _...:· ____ ·_ $4.~ ·--~- ~--~ $,4.32 
_11N .GALPLUG . _ . _ ___ ..... 900018208700001~ . . _ . 1.0000 l;A .. _ .. . . $4_.69. ,__ _ $4.69 
PINE-SOLORIGINAL800Z. 10108862420000400004 1.0000 EA $14.98 $14.88 
PiNE-S6LOFilGINAL800Z.. -··. ·-·1010886242()()()()40()00-. 1.0000EA ___ • -$14.88 • ···s1.t.as· 
13' BN EOGELIT3CCT LEO FM 2 10033341780001600003 1.0000 EA $69.97 - $69.87 
PACK 
Et-i$RC31ZER ~~ AA3ti-PAC~---· ... ~!.10~~- _____ 1.~ E,(.::_ -~·,20.8!.~--_ .-~~-_$20:e1~ 

Purchaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatainer #: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$227.09 
$0.00 

$227.09 

Acct: e035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: Trana Dat.: DUE DATE: l'lVOICe # 
2012568 

BILL TO: 

$108.37 11.f.2()f.!4 01/31125 
PO: POOL 

PRODUCT llKIJ I 
3/4X10 PIPE 00003013290000100006 
3/4 GAL CPLG • ()()0()1818700000100007 
3/4X10 PIPE ------- --- -- 00003013290000100008 
11/2 IN.SPLIT RING-KEYRING- ........ 00001418 -
S6316 STAFfDECK SCREW 10X31LB 10075912520000300<atl 
R510 AGO 2-HoLE· STRAP 3/4' PK10 0000286191 
U-BOLT ZINC 1/4 X 2·5/181PC •••• 00001179790 
U;BOLT ZINC ·1;4 X 2·5/18.1PC -- •• 000011797 • 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT,,. ~ 
Cuatam•t:00002 v"" ~ 

EA 
OEA 

1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

• .. 1 0000 EA 

Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRJ_t_E 
$32.28 2.28 
$3.72 $3.72 

$32.28 • -- •• • $32.28 
$1.97 $1.97 

$29.88· $29.98 
•• $4.88 . . -~-98. 

$1.58 $1.58 
.58 $1 58 

$108.37 
$0.00 

108.37 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VIUAGE COD 

AmOllnt Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: lnvoico #: 
2112552 -$86.33 11f.!0124 01/31.125 

PO: GOLF . I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU f QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1"(,l~LVZ,OC~P ___ ... ___ .00091.~100007 _ 1.0000EA _____ ·$4.32_ ·-·-- -$4.32 
11N GAL TEE 00001819430000100007 1.0000 EA ·$6.30 -$6.30 
11N GALPLUG • ~ ·- •• ··-·. • • 000018208700001°00007 1.0000 EA - ... :$4.69w• -- •• •$4.69 
1X10 PIPE_:, - _:- .:··· ... -~. --:·:---.: 0000301_3;370000100006 ·:.-.:····~~ (~.EA~ • ":$3's.s"f·-- ~ -~$36.§1 
1X10_P_IP.E .. _____ _9()003013370000100006 ...... 1.0poc)EA -~.51_ __:$;35.51. 

Cuatomer I: 00002 

Page9of 16 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 

-$86.33 
$0.00 

·$86.331 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1·800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



LIJ 
nJ .... .... 
C 
011 

~ 

BILL TO: 

Flemll peyment a,id make oheckl payable to: 

PRODUCT 
DISCOl}NT 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
OEPT. S2 • 2&Seam11 
P080X900104S 
LOUISVILLE, KY -40:Z90-1043 

SKUt 
000000000000000 

Purchaaedby: SWENSONSCOTT 
Customer I: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
9013962 
continued 

341.69 
$0.00 

$341.69 

Acd; 6095 9225 3829 3211 
8011TH VILLAGE CDD 

Amount Due: Trana Dat.: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
8014079 $271.33 12/04124 02128/25 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU f QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1 PVC CPLG 00001880850000100003 1.0000 EA 
1 PVC CPLG - 00001880850000100003 • 1.0000 EA 
36'-WATER METER VALVE KEY -- •• 10050493790000700009 ·1.0000 EA 

$0.87 $0.87 
$0.87 ..• : , . $(>.I~?' 

$19.98 $19.9B 
1 PVC CPLG 00001880850000100003 t.0000 EA 
1 PVC CPLG 00001880860000100003 1.0000 EA 
M1ERIGAS PROP~NE E~C_HANGE Q000600372000220_0004 7.0000 EA 
GREAT STUFF GAPS & CRACKS 00001381420000400005 1.0000 EA. 

$0.87 $0.87 
. _ . $6.~7: • : _... $0.87. 

$21.98 $163.88 
• $4.38. • - • $4.38 

1202 ./ 
1'X 10' PVC40 PE PIPE • -~ • ·--00001937650000100002.. ✓ • 1.0000 EA- • $8.48 $8.48 

~:;;:z:n:~rn:1:m~~--=:~.:.\? ::::~r ~--:::: ---:: :::: 
PLC 59W 8FT TB COOL WHITE 1 PK- ·- 000040034800001 • • • 1.0000 EA • - - • $18.98 $16.98 
PLC59W8FTT8°COOLWHITE

0

1PK~ 000040034800001 • - 1. EA $16.98 :··s18.~ 
~~~- R°AfN.R SHINE PURPLE PRIMER 100466273~. ·v//--1 EA $13.23 $13.23 

Purchaud by: SWENSON SCOTT \(/ 'V A 271.33 
Cuatomw f: 00002 X $0.00 

OTAL 271.33 

BILL TO: 
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILlAGE COO 

1460-000 
1470-000 

-200 
200 

Amount Due: TranaDat.: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
8014288 $343.48 

PO: GOLF 

Page 130'16 
myhomedepotaooount.com 
1·8<»494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



LLI 
I\J .... .... 
CJ 
..a 

BILL TO; 

Remit payment and rnau oheob payable to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2630293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, l<Y 40290-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Acd; 6005 3226 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: Trana Dahl: DUE DATE: !nvoice #t 
6014289 

BILL TO: 

PRODUCT 
6 OUTLET PWR STRIP 4' RT ANGLE 
fFT. CANov· • - • • 
oiscqVNr - - • · · · .. · - .... 

Purchaecl by: SWENSON SCOTT 
cu,tomer #: 00002 

.86 12/08/24 
Store: 6936, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

- ·1 .0000 EA 
"1.<J(~OOEA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
.86 7.86 

$79.00-_ .. _ . $79.00 
_-$19.02 _·$19.02 

$87.86 
$0.00 

$87.86 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: Trane D819: DUE DATE: fn\lOIC ... 
2013358 $72.97 

PO: GYM 

PRODUCT 
ANQLE SLD STL 48X11f2X3/16 
GREV FLECK RUBBER GYM FLOOR 
26IN X3 

SKUI 
oooo4ne140000400002 

- • 1 ~ 

GREY FLEc'K RU.BBEA GYM.FLOOR. ·1005~· 35'. • 
26~~ • 
GREY.FLECK RUBBER GYM FLOOR- • 1005 • • • -· 

2«HN XL •. _ . . - .. _ -·- --·- -- --· -· ·,. -

Purchued by: SWENSON SCOTT • {\ \ 
Customer 1#: 00002 U \t' 

Pa.ge 15 of 16 

12/10/24 02l28t25 

I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, Fl 

QUANTITY 
1.0000EA 
1.0000 LF 

·4.0000 i..F 

1.0000LF 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$35.47 s:is.47 
$625 ·- $6.25 

·se.2s ·S2s.oo 

$6.25 - $6.25 

$72.97 
$0,00 

$72.97 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1 ·800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



Federal ID# 86-2181688 

BIii To: ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
391111 EAGLE I.ANDING PKWY 
ORAHGE PARK Fl 32065-2Mt 
ullmt.lHm,llnJ.L. •••• ,Utt,1,.1..,H 

REPRINT OF 
ORIGINAL INVOICE 

10000 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
If YOU HAVE Nl't QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLEMS. JUST CAU. US 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE ORDER (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT INQUIRIES - IIIOO) nu1592 

l&ITIZI 
Ship To: EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARI< Fl 32085-2M I 

ACCOUNTNUMlll!R I ACC:Ollff IIANAOER I 8HIPTOID I ORDER NWBER ORDERDATI! I IHl'PEDDATE 
157711582 

I 
Depoe. Offia, I 3989EAGLELANO I 389897387D01 02-0CT-24 I 03-0CT-24 

INGPl<WY 

BLUNGID PURCHASE ORDER Rl!l.EASE ORDERED BY DESKTOP CO&TCENTER 

21782148 JOEHALIFKO 

CATALuuon.,..I I-·-·-··' I 
,,. 

I QTY I QTY I QTY I UNIT I l!XTENDED 
IIIANUF CODI! CUIITOlll!R ITEII • TAX ORD SHIP BIO PRICE PR1CI! 

9!1116()53 Dllar,MilllawNn,Fabric.B = 1 1 0 24.090 2409 
244463 99115053 y 

500-7245 Member Relations 25.90 OK to Pay JH 

SUB-TOTAL 2-.011 
TIERED DISCOUNT 0.00 

DB.IVERY 0.1111 

MISCEUANEOUS 0.1111 

SALES TAX 1,11 
All AMOlJNTS ARE BASED ON USO TOTAL 25.110 

CURREHCY 
ania.m~---l'I\IPICll'norvna'bm•....-iCIUf~lst.o,COll,'Ql._lffllGa. ----ftCl'llt~IOwtftQ:y_.,..credalD1,-~yau.....,_ PINwcbralhllpa:111. 

CUSTOMER NAME 

EAGLE LANDING GO 
LFCOURSE 

BIUINGID 

21782U6 

• DETACH HERE • 

INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT 

3811897387001 03-0CT-24 25.110 

FLO 21?82l~bl 38,&9?3870011 00000002s,o l l 



*ATTENTION NEW REMIT TO* 

BIii To: ShlD To: 

Eagle Landing 

DATE 

Page: Page 2 of 2 

Invoice 

INVOICE# 

12/312024 5106138-IN 

Eagle Landing 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

r-, . M, •mhAr: M235Q7 

Customer P.O. Tenns NDCDate Shi VIA 
F241211/24 Net60 1214/2024 IED 

Quantlt) Item Code Description 

12 GA904 Mid-crown sHhouette (GA904-TMS01002) Khaki Heather, White 

12 GA904 Mid-crown silhouette (GA904-TMS01002) Steel Heather, White 

12 GA904 Mid-crown silhouette (GA904-TMS04001) Black 

12 GA904 Mid-clt>Wl'I silhouette (GA904-TMS01002) Navy, White 

1 SHIPPINGT Shipping an~ Tariff Charges 

2275-000 849.12 
Invoiced by Leslie Platt 1320-000 .20 

Remit Payment To: 
Pukka LLC I PO Box 8767191 Kansas City. MO 64187-t719 

hone: 419-429--7808 t Sales Rep: Chandler Altman 

F.O.B. 
Shan hal 

PrtceEach 
15.47 

15.47 

15.47 

15.47 

47.52 

Net Invoice: 
Sales Tax: 

Invoice Balance: 

Amount 

185. 

185. 

185. 

185. 

790.08 
59.24 

849.32 



, __ , ___ ~ __ ,,,,,,,_, ___ 131n. COS~O~NAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
11ao•.1111n CllftalD __ L ~~- I•- I 

BAGL& LUDXNG GOLF CLOB S~sco· 3989 BAGL& INIDIHG PICiiY 
ORAHGB PARK FL 32065-2641 Atthe"-tof SYSCO JACltSONVILL&, DIC. 

12/28/24 

- - 1 1806, 
621 /003 

583022673 3 3 

-·-foodandMnla 1501 LBWXS I'RDUSTJUAL DRn'E 
JACltSOHVILL&. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TKNG -l'AS'l' DOS IIALUCU .... soa.DC'1' 'l'O savia ™ 
904-637-0648 Net 30 

DGt.s LAND.ING GOLF CLUB 
3989 DGLZ I.ANDDIG PKWY 

NANIFBSTI f27S803 NONaL DELIVERY 
MA:~ SCARLETT ~ss 

IJUUC FL 12065 -2641 
SID I'?Dl oasea?PTIOII 

,GAL SYlttJP COICB l>XBT SX1 BJ:B 04240010 

,GAL SYROP :r.JDIONAl)E BJ:B 16760010 

GAI. SnttJP SPRrl'S SXl axa 09560010 

MISC CM 
GROtJP TOTAL**** 

CB J'OR lmOP SJ:ZB 
FOR l'OBL SORC:IIARGB 

ORD!~y I 21,2449 

CAAi llPLl_T~.IC8 cvu 1-n. OPEN:-7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

l'l'IN 
~ 

42735,&6 

8856122 

4090395 

OIII'1' 
nlCK 

105.,&0 

105.40 

105.40 

an 
.~ D'SIIDZD 

l'RXC:Z 

1os.,o 
1os.,o 
105.40 

421.60 
11.21- I• 

8.00 

l 
0i 

• :t 
DIYOICI ADJUiWh 
c,;,c,a I Qff 

1460-000 
1470-000 

-20.76 
20.76 

OOQ. -1>~6"-/1.'llS· 
1.00-, ua::-.2.D.1 
I ov-c•f o ,,l).7,1 

,s-40,03 

UNIT '1'0 

SYSCO JACICSONVXLLE 
3'. 1--!7 2 • 6 151 l 1501 LBW:IS DmOS'l'RIAL 0~ 08 

' I . l JACKSONV:ILLB, FL 32254 lionl. 1_5_4_0_. 03 
30 9 39 39.5 822 

DUVD'S - ---.-NO. :,caTCUllT ... ....;, .. ..,..;;;. .... ,_-- -NO. PCS- -- ---

UQI DSJ.W. IJIGII X I !\EC, I 

:- ncr. l'IIOVIII<la: 'ID Nll1IUIU -CIILTIIIW. CQIIJDrrID lolSftD ea m:t■-IIM>ICS ia ~ 'fO TD - -~ PAYABLE ON Oil BEl'OIIK---
~llfO~~ ~ ~== lffl~~~ ti"&~'~ \l.nwlaor~i, 

1ft QC&mai,a m ftl0Cm)I .,_ - w.i iii niii"cliiiiiiimu' UIITJL m.t. ,._ 11 IICIIVID.,- 100 - iffl 1/27 /25 
na:-r ~~ ll~~~~J:igf=JiiiliA,: ='f-df..C~===:~Allf-..Jfflf~111Jr■=.'ffllvil.ur -- --- ~ -- -- . 

1540.03 

LAST PAGE 

I 
I 
3 
& 
i 
i 
i 
a 
j 

i 
2 .. .. 
s .. 
0 

~ 
.. 
; .. 
"' 0 

.. 
5 
; .. .. .. .. 
i 

I 
I 
!il 

= 

I 



IOlQI-P--P~J,,,,,,,,QQQIJJ. :NAL 
ca■l!lilitk 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
DIVOJC& __ p-

BAGLB LANDING GOLF CLOB s~~co• 3989 EAGLE LARDING PKWY 11 
ORARGB PARlt FL 32065-2641 Attllehurtof SYSCO J'ACKSONVILLB, DIC. 

nuc:,: STOP 178066 
621 /003 

583022673 3 2 

-- I IIQIICIWlli-cmiti 
food end Mrvlce 

904-637-0648 
1501 LBWJ:S INDUSTRIAL DRZVE 
JACKSOHVILLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6631 I 'l'BRMS -PAST 0111: BALA11C1S AU sum TO snvza CBJUVa ] 
Net 30 
tmNii'E~S-T_f_1275803 NONIAL DELIVERY --BAGl.11: LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
1 •• 0~,'zE, PARf FL 32065 -26U 

MA: TVM)C SCARLETT-BAYLESS 

SID u• tmSCIUP'UOM' Iftll 
COOi: 

IIE'f 
DICS 

PBPPBR JALAllERO SLXC&S 12730720211 

SAUCB SW&BT CBXLI ~ WntG SJ2347111' 

8426330 

3369354 

2926727 

9901031 

12.17 

73.03 

'1.30 

13.73 

SOGAR. GRANULATED Xl':INB CA1G 

WATKR BOTTLED SPIURG 

MEX WRAP TORTILLA GRLC HERB 12 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

'**PA.PD ~ DISP*** 

412006 

1952101 80318521 23.16 

BAG PLAS RBCLOSE SNDW 6.SX 304985452 7863345 30.11 

CONTAXNER Ji'0AM BNG SDWC Y'l'B1S080ADBC 7336805 37.04 

COlffAINKR Jr0AIC RNG lC D YTD199S10000 7551334 21.02 

CUP l'OAM TALL 20 OZ 20J1&l 40888861 21.56 

UL L:IHBR REPRO 38X58 1.5 NL X7658AKSXOlj 1763846[ 41.77 

CLS TONEL MtJLTJ:i'OLD 9.4X9.2 WB'r 4458693 4458693 42.69 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·••PRODtJCB*** 

Ll:T.rtJCB J:CBBERG TR.J:MMSD li'RBSR 1675610 9.96 

LDIB ft&SB 1079425 20.76 

Jt1NBO l'RBSH SACK 7201992 9,07 

10889356163020 7289526 9.23 

11USCOL S'l'RA1fBDRY &'RBSH DRISCOLL 7582S05 7, 40 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**DISPOSER BEVZRAGI:*** 

SYRUP C01m CI.ASSJ:C SXl B%B 042S0010140905931105.40 

...., 
~~ -:so 111r 

12.17 

73.03 

41.30 

41.19 

23.16 
316.S3 

30.11 

37.04 

21.02 

55.12 

41.77 

42.69 
·227. 75 

19~ 

~ 
18.14 

9.23 

14.80 
82.85 

105.40 

I 
I 
~ 

I 
I: 

§ 
~ 
ri 
a 

I 
~ .. ... 
; .. 
'f .. 
~ 

~ .. 
:; .. 
5 

& 
i 

I 
§ 
; 

= 
'1110■Slff., OPEN: 7:00 AM 

15, ~ 3 28 450 

CLOSE: s:oo PM MNIT!'O 
SYSCO JACXSONVXLLB ~' 

DUVllll'S 
um 

l -· 1501 LEWXS J:NDUS'l'RJ:AL ,;£•· 
JACKSONVI:LLE, FL 32254 i~oni. __ _ 

~ 

Dllt.\111. 81 .... X REC. 
--- '110. PCS ICUST.,_ , ... ,ca __ ..,_,_ ~cs 

__ .llima1ai: ·ta rmmm.ir AGAlciii.-., CIWIIIIfflS LtnlD CII n:is llffl)il:s .1111--,: m • -~ PAYABLI: OH OR Ul'OR& 
11 £.z~ ~ &IP&'f'JH ~~ ~o\m ~•tffl· 71.m=.or~mu 

11!! ~~ ==-m,~~nw=1~AM'F-n~;~ 1~=r-~ = ff'--
!IRVOICK 
,'?OTA.l. 

r CONT. ON 
--- CUICln,oa l'O ~nn AS & - 07 & CIMll...!!.£:1-,111 Alff l,llllln"LDIWL~ ~,!!ICII DU!Uft._,_ _ 

1~_7.04 __ _ 

PAGE 3 



1-~D-----~,,,,,,Q,,-~qD,IJ. CUS~' § .9!,lGfHAL .!!l'£.._JCil <;O~~ PRO~ OF SYSCO 

ftlll:I[ 11'!.W J 784966 583022673 3 1 EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB S~co· 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Aitheheartol SYSCO JACKSC>tfVXLLE, INC. 

fooclMCIMMc9 1501 LEWJ:S INDUSTRDU. DRIVE 

904-637-0648 JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

_621 /003 

~~637 I~ ~ABT DUI: BALAIIC&$ us SOB.JW2' 'l."0 SDVIC& C11Aaa 
Net 3-0 

EAGLE LANDDfG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

----< MAHIFESTf 1275803 NORMAL DELIVERY 

PA!Ut FL 32065 
NA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS ______ _ 

; ~PAC& 

1 

: ~. 

1 p~ 

j' 
I 

1 C 

1 C 

-

-2641 
SlZB J:Tml RSCRJ:P.l'J:Olf rrlN 

C0DB 
uau 

l'IU:C& 

- SAJ'&TY N'JCDR>Jm: BO'l'BXHG XS N0RB ~- ANT TO SISCO T 
IE VEIUl'Y BACH ORDER tJPON RECEJ:PT BECAOS. COOLER TENS 

.~ r1sa LIC WD-4511 l'RBSBWA'l'ER FJ:SB LIC nm- 03 

.5 PROV NONSMK SLI .75 170754 3546386 42.16 

.5 CHEKSE SWXSS SLICK .75 OZ 170721 3554569 57.47 

LB EGG WBL LIQ l'RSB W/CI 7486S-29434-00 2366607 38.29 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

oz BDF S'l'll:Al( PBXLLY CAB BR 100000016501 97897851 81.85 
GROUP TO'l'AL•*** 

J:SDl'OOD*** 

.5 'tC!.S SBRDIP WBT Pr.D 'n.OF 16/2 261512071PBI 51063881 65.85 
TOTAL**** 

:E
ZER*** 

:LB ZR ONION 1UHG BRD GOOlUI 5/Bilf 30410 

: . 5 l'O'.r.ATO FRY SWD'l' 5/16 MC:F03731 

: . 4 BAK PJUl:TZBJ.. BAVAIUAN STK 3295 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CARNED 5 DRY*** 

iYS CLS DRJ:SSING 1000 ISLD CBEJ" 95326300854 

~'J'RADB Diumt FROST lUPTil>B a 10052000324B81 

!$PRY JUICB CRRBRY B'ff. MR Nr:xmt. 25900 

0916387 57.07 

3700499 31.08 

6849145 38.89 

4537971 17. 62 

8399529 29.84 

50!19122 24. 47 

NAYOHNAl:SE SQOBBZB BT 000000841370491 34205871 53.75 

OPEN: 7 :00 .AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM RDII'r '1'0 

Cllltt -

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

un:ND&D 
l'IU:C& 

42.16 

57.47 

38.29 
137.92 

163.70 
163.70 

65.85 
65.85 

57.07 

31.08 

38.89 
127.04 

17.62 

29.84 

24.47 

53.75 

DIVOJ:C& Al)JO'S'DlarrS 
~ ,jri---

I 12 1 j 13 ' 8. ~ 221 I 1501 LEWIS DmUSTRm T'OOTAL - _l -- , _L -~--t- JAClCSONVILLE, FL 32254 !~ 620 .1~ 

IDUVDt'I •--• ~IIIO~CUST.,_-;;;"".._;;~,... - 1\0. ;,c:..,. ! ---- ---· __ f:TAX 
BIGII DBLVD. SlCIII X ~'le. DIVOICE 

_ __ I _I __ _ __ - -- -
IAQ PllOll?ltOW: IS !Dlau&r.11 aal~ -lflD lolftlD OW !IUI Jlfflltcl UII -.mcT 'l'l:J TD 8'.UlffllQ'. -

_D lllr IIICT?0R $ ICI OI ID~-~ ~mu ACT 1130 (U,S.C. UR(Cll, TD m.ID ar 'IIII8 _ru PA.DBI.£ OR OR BBJ'0M 

~OR~~zm.. ~==:iL_, OR ~.t="u~rm,~--a:~•1 CONT. OH PAGE 2 
'fO Alff aI■- aiu,mo OVT or 1011a ._,n or Tan 111101111C'P.1~~: !OU uz GIVIm o, 1'11111 iIGft 'fO S111Y& DI ur J 
IDTUI CAPJCiff,GII 'fO l!'lffCIP&K U a - OI &_CLIU or·~DI In rM1UU Dll'IILVDQ 1111 l1ICll DIIPIJ!I, _ ---

I 
/;l 

I 
5 
5 

I .. 
!I 
ii 

I 
~ 
:: 
s .. 
0 

,!. .. .. 
0 
I 

~ .. 
5 
:: 
.:. .. .. 
... 
E 

I 
I z 

= 

I 



,ElOP 
LlN CN RC NIAL 

Invoice 
TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Belewe Ave. 

support@tabletoplinen.com 

Daytona Be~ch. Fl 32114 

1)1118 

01/08/2025 

lnvolc:e 

0134651 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 Eagle Landing Partway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Day Garment Mn I Freel._ Seq Tenn Account 

~ 7 30 CHG 1193-00000 - ---

OFFICE ROUTE 

(904)860-71TT 

Roule 

7 

I 0ne I rtem 1 Empl ] Name/Dnc:rlption Slzae I Qty. , I Min. I Adj. Qty. I Adj. Ant. I Unt Pr. I Ext. Price I Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt. ! Total 
1 FBNP\IV 
2 FBNt5W 
3 DGBAGSt 
4 FB8585W 
•s FBMESBAG 

NAPKIN WHITE 
NAPKiNWHli'E 
BAG STANO --- - ~--· --- • - ---

200 0 S0.00 S0.1320 $26.40 0 
SRC O S0.00 $2.0000 $4:00-0 

0 ~- $0.00 $0.1000 $0.20_0_ 
90 0 ~ $0.00 $1.7600 $158~ 

1() 0 -- $0.()() $0.1000 

$0.00 $26.40 
$0.00 $4.00 
$0.00 $0.20 
so.00-$158AO 
$0.~ $1.00 

8 DGCARTHAM 
fpp 

TC 85X85 'MilTE 
MESHBAG 
CAATHAMPER 
TOTA["i:>R=-=o""TE=eC:c::Tl:::eO"""N~P"'"LAN..,.,-,. 

0 -- $0.00--$5.0000 
$100- 0 

-$10.00 -0 ---$0.00--$10.00-
·7 

Oeiveiy Charge 

Total Due Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. ~ 60 90 120 

$581.04 S193.68 $387.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Comment: ______________________________ _ 

~ 

~ $0.00 
$0.00 

$9-:-~ 
$15.70-

Office Adj.: $0.00 Subtotal: $225.50 Rle. Adj.: 

Tax.Adj.: 

Net.Adj.: 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Sales Tax: $0.00 Tax Adj.: 

Prebill: $225.50 Net.Adj.: 

~ $0.00 

-,.. $0.00 

• -----~~ NetCM~e, 

-~ N 01~ 1h 1~> 
$225,50 I 

vlfO .. 7tf~ S' t,1;.Je;J ~Z-5 5o 

$().00 $9.80 

$0.00 $15JO 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 



7630-400 

The Toro Company 
8111 Lyndale Ave. So. 
BLOOMINGTON MN 55420-1196 

Cua~r Support Servic•• 
PLZASI!: RIIXIT- TO: 
THE TORO COMPANY - NSN 
39398 Treasury Center 
CHICAGO lL 60694-9300 

CUST#: 963872 
SOLD TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN: BRAD STEPHENS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARDAY 
ORANGE PUK FL 32065 

HIPPED VIA: 
AREBOUSE: NSN Abilene Dist-Cent 

TTER OF CREDIT NO: 

110. IDU(::arnt(II 

OL'l'-60-11:Q 
MOHTHLYEQUIPPMT 

QTY 

93 

DEBIT INVOICE 411427102 
INVOICE DATE 01/01/2025 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

CUST#: 963872 
PAYER: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLUB 
ATTN: BRAD S'l'EPHENS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARICWAY 
ORANGE PARR FL 32065 

PO NUMBER 
UlUmate60 

DELIVERY 

BILL or LADING 

ORDER NUMBER 
70330034 

mo Request CtJRRENCY: USO 
i'RBIGHT: 
ECCNt: EAR99 

m%T nICS AD.:JOIUGii"fi lfE'1' 

1.00 0.00 1.00 

Billing Period: 01/01/2025 Thru: 01/31/2025 

OLT-60-SVC 
MONTHLYSUPPMT 

189 1.00 0.00 1.00 

Billing Period: 01/01/2025 Thru: 01/31/2025 

PAYABLK IN: O.B. Dollar 
TBRNS: 05 NBT 30 DAYS/ 30 day■ inv date 
OT DOI: DAT&: 01/31/2025 

TRACKINGf/PROf/PARS#: 

PRODUCT TOTAL: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

0A'?Z 
07/30/2024 

DATE 

DATIi: 

DA'l'B 
07/3012024 

annxc:a 
93.00 

189.00 

282.00 

282.00 

Theae_~ommoditiasL ~•chnoloqy o~ aoftw~r• were &XJ>o~ted from the United Sta~s in •c~o~dance 
with the Export Aarunistratx~n Regu at1ons. Dive~a1on contrary to o.s. law 1a proh1.t>1ted. 



Trigon Turf Sciences 
New Address 
Department# 5612 
P.O. Box 25008 
Bradenton, FL, 34206-5008 
Phone; 757-220-4466 
BLLTO: 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy 
Orange Part FL 32065 
United States of America 

CUSTOMER Rl!F. NBR. 

NO. rTEM 
2704: Ninja Aeration Tines Solids 

2 Freight ShipVia 

NOTE; 

TERMS 

Nel30 

Invoice 
Reterenc. Nbr.: 

Data: 
DueDat.: 

Cuatorner ID: 

Master Inv Total: 

TOTAL Invoice; 

SHIPTO: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States of America 
Attn: Jon Roe 

CONTACT 
Bob Solms 

QTY. UOM 
12.00 PACK 

1.00 

<.100 - 7c, ID 

I / t I zo1-s 

007432 

30-Dec-2024 
29.Jan-2025 

C0000559 

UNJTPRICE 
95.00 

57.11 

T■xTot■I: 

TOTAL Invoice: 

Balance Remaining : 

1,282.611 

1.282,61 

EXTENDED PRICE 
1.140.00 

57,11 

85.50 

1,282.61 

1,282.61 

Page: 1 of 1 



:tµ .... • 
* .. I( . . i 

J 
f r 

I 

I ~ 
• 

' l 

... 

~ ~ 

,., 

Jij ~ 

rt . 
' '" I a, 

i ,.,. 

" 

* ' , * * r 

* 0' .. :t: 
t 

• .. 
< * " 

. ' I ' "' , 

, I .. 
r .. • 

" " ii 
n l • l L ~ 

. 
' 1 .. r+ 

" a < 
C 

I .. I . 
"' r 

' ( ... .. 
(:+ 

* II ~ I 

I r 
< 7 

t 

. 1 
I ~ .. 

~ 

I 
I • • 

.. . .. .. " 
... 

• 1'I • 
I 

" l r ~ 

(' ' ~ .. t - C "' * r l 'f .. . 
~ I * I ,.. 

·~ ... • .. . 
• 

" 

.,. 



l l \ 4 \ 

.. ~ 

n ... 
11)' tr 

t.) J • 

t;-:,!fJfj 
~ 

w!llf 
n ►• ~, 

••"sJ 

Jl/) 

~ 
tJ 
t 

7. 
I 
< 

I\ t \.; \r\-f, l t ( ~-·\·1\·\ 1, {--·I \•~\ 

.. 

t: 

'1 • 
0 

... 

' 

-< 

• 

" 

•. 

t ... 

,. 

I• 

" r: 
l 

... 

~} 

r: 

-.. 
..J 

~ 

6 

. r 
r 

,. 
,., 

' 



,-; 



, 

" 

.. 

.. 



ACCOUNT rNVOlCE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 223751",' 

Fil:. 11-S□--VILLAGE COMM--DE\/ DI.STR ·-1 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 1 

Sr. ::.p 

T::;: 

ORANGE PARV, 
32065 

FL 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTl 
.. ~,--. -·---··-----·-···- .. ,·- .... _.,_ ... ,. -__ ,,. .... , .. _ .. --------

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

Oi/10/25 11~21140 

Route:S.332 / ·-; 

PUr{C HASE !JrWE.H 
r-~t.JMBE~ 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

!RN EAGLE LANDING GLF ~LB·,, ~omitj 
3q99 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I 7c 

;-l. ! ! 
904 291 5600 
DEPT t'f 00 

---.. -- ......... ··-··· .. ··---
l I 

--• .. ·-. - . ----.. .- I 
!i,i pF:·m • 5425 S WILL I AMSON :3.LVD 
"rt- rr,n,;: 

PORT GRANGE FL ShipD: 01/10/25 
DRIVER :-1!,!!;i"'r 

',tt Trms: NET 21 DA"YS 

;:iAL E:S SAL ES 
LOC R.EP. 
305S 08:';r.~ 

i.,,-..·q::. 
C)R ::J!:b~E.lJ 
C-1; C-S'/2:} 

ORDEH NUi"'iBER: :54?7H 

c1s Foi:Jds, a. r·1c . 

P.O. UOX 19842l 

~TLANTA 
30~84-8421 
386 763 lJO~ 

;'""'. 
sY, 

LfA\IE 
Pa q a- ,:;3 u i- ,.>..:; 

;-rr~A~- F:F.CE!PT ror~ r~t-·t C~{·.~t-~c.:~ 

Qty ~ty 3a~es Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

Des,: r• ip t,,n 

Spc.{-::;l 
.Ins tr: 

i:·ack Siz1~ Label C 
f) 

!,J,:,j_ ,,:~ '.; Fri,:inq 
Uni-~ 

Uni·'.; 
Pi'il:E:· 

F:'.. -~~~~d ~~j 
?''f•i {,"tt 

TOT Al.. t-lE r WGT . 
TOTAL GROSS WGT· 

**~ INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
794. 90 PIECES D~:DEm:.D: 5:3 
863.46 

t='JF.CES SHIPP[[;: 53 

***•~--~******~*****•**~***~*~*******•*~~*~*•*·~~****~~~~~-********~**•»**~~~-•»~•~j 
Joi ?_ 

~ Federdl Occupation Safety and Health Standards. Section 1910.1200 on H~zard ~ 
t. Comrnunit:a-tiorr r-equlres. manofijC'CU?'t?i"s arid distributcr-s tr: pr·ovide M.:1terial -~-
~ S4fsty Data Sheets on non-food products defined to b~ hazardous. ProductE 
* ~uch as cleaning Pt0ducts ~nd pesticides are include~ in the 1cap~ of the ~ * St.:indard. In compuance wi.th ·the law. MSDS are ava11 c1hle t.o US t-oods., Inc:. >-
* customers and can be obtaine~ ~v contacting the Procure•ent M~naaer in our ~ 
• district office or by advising ~our sales representative. • ~ 
·~ 'fou ,11a~, contact HAZ:M,U HOTL!ME • at !}hone It <BOO~ 424 - 8802. ''< 
* ~ 
****~*~*•~••****•********~****~IXftH~*****KX~l•K~*****~~~~~*****~•••K*•••~**~•~~*~~i~ 

This am,:iunt is an ~-:;t:i.e'l-ite ,;t ttm,? of- shippi;,q pri,::ir t'1 

*i**¥*~********•~**1**~**n*K**~t~~*~~••••~*Ml*~~**~**N*i~*****~~~**~l»l*•••~•*~f * You agree with respect to any dispute arising out of your purchase from 
• US Fc91s: (i)_you tr~ giv~ng up your right to serve *n any r~µre~e~ta~~ye 
» cdpac~~u, or ~o.part1c1pa1e as a member of d class, ~n any law~u1t1 <11, you 
* also ag~ee, ~t US Fonds s0le option, to submit to binding, individ~al 
• arbitration of all clai~s, (iii) such arbitration shall oe governed by th~ 
* Federal Arbitratio1 Act, 9 U.S.C. s.1 and conducted in accordance ~ith tne 
~ Ca,imercial Rules of the American Arbitration Association; ant1 { iv) each part\, 
* Sh<!ll r-iay half the cos.ts of arb:i.tr-a·t:i.or., ?.Tld separate-1'/ pay ils. mm aH-or-r.~y"'-' t 
• fees dttd costs. For more information about the fuel surcharge, go to: . ~ * https://ww~.usfoods.ccm/t~rms/fuelsurcharge/StandardGr2dEIAAreaLowerAtlant1c.~ ~ 
• tml ~ 
* If you have ~n agre~ment with US Foods that expressly ajdre1ses the ~ 
* caiculation of the fuei surchar-gb please refer- tc, 'that agr-ee1n.,..nt. ,.. 
****S***X*****~****l**~**•~~~~-l~ft~ftW*l***»*1**1**••·~~~~*******•*~*****•~***~~4*-•~ 

·---··" 

!lE'-'::;:: SH!r'T1ED: .-.,4 

f-•r-{GDUCT TOT;.:. . t ?(}~2 7·? 

t C1 

. (1: 

~s ~ad2 ~t ~2ll~~~v ! ""(~-~ ~~ 

\~OQQ.,.,'.3'{D::. 1111,11 

JO"' y~ro- 1 i f•
11

~ 

T, j,,L::. /q qJ,1q 



ALCUUNl INVOICE 
NO NO. 

91221150 2237b19 

E 
1 1 :.1···-·so-viLLAGii-::o;;M·-nEv i)1sTR· 1 

l ,:i: "'3989 EAGLE LAND ING PV..WY 

ORANGE PARM fl 
".32065 

Att· l CHRIS COLLETTI I 
L. ______________ . ~ ·- - ·····--· .. .. ..... . ·-- . 

Ship 

To: 

1NV01CE CUST□MEH FUHCHASV 8~DEri 
DATF NO NUMBER 

01/10/25 11221140 

Route: 5'3:~2 / 7 

TRN - EAGLE. LANDING· cu:.-·cu1 -l 
3989 EAGL F LANDING PV,lJ':' j 
ORANGE PAR!', 
32065 
904 291 5600 

.DEPT# 00 ' - --- ·--· -····-- . --- .... ·- .. 

I 

I 
I 

FL 

..... -·· _I 

C, ... ~<·, .. ~ 
, , .. 0\ .t ~ l 

To i 

~;1-·:LES EALES 
LGC. ~EP 
3055 08"12 

ORfiEH NUMBE'.R 

t;S F o:Jd s, I I\. 

j"✓ 0. BOX l•itH21 

ATLAN·;,; 
'30784-·8421 
.38e, 7 6:S 1 '304 

D•1 ii: 
CRIH-.,;-.-r:~ 
,:~ 1 _l •:/.;,,.".r I 2 ;> 

·:i4778 

<1-1-·, 

~ioFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVO 
·rt·'rrms • 

PORT CRANGE FL Ship£'· 
Sp<. i a 1 
Instr: 

01/10/25 Pa2e Cl of 04 
DR IVER MUST '-~.:.',VE I"INAL f.!E':F.IPT 1-oi::: }t,!'J '.::!·l/.1'·.:r::r.. 

,,_,t irms. NET 21 DA'rS 
Ctv Qty Sales Product 
rdereo Shipped Unii Number 

~? ;-_.. 
=-✓ 

f~ 
~~ 
:/ 
1-
... -~...., -!/ 
~-.._.... =-1-
• :· 
~ ......... 

-
. 
:? 
" . 
-. ,, 
.:. 
l 

.:: 
1 
,'. . 
~ 

-
···-----· ---~ 

1 ... ~-
1 
1 
1 
I 
1 
1 
1 
l 
1 ., 
.!. 

1 
1 
1 
1 
t 
l 
1 

.t 
1 
1 

2 
" .. 
1 
2 
1 

2 
1 
1 

1 

Etl 0760371 
cs 1328699 
c::; !457016 
cs 1681600 
EA 23313382 
cs 2833239 
CS 35S4565 
cs 3737327 
C!3 -4073284 
EA 4353462 
cs 5651351 
cs 6729776 
c:; 749S427 
cs 7520950 
fa'} 8003956 
cs ~'009218 
cs 9484734 
c::; ~·664343 
cs '?84.1\416 

cs 04:,4210 
cs 232641.1. 
EA 2348936 

cs 2721173 , .... , . 
..,;., 272S711 
EA 358,482 
L;
_,.. .~ 4284$30 
E~ 4342010 

t,;~c ., 5327275 
CH 5332546 
cs 6577043 

EA 7331614 

-

Desn"i;,ton Pnd: Size> 

DR'r 
SPICE, CNION GRAH PLST SJ~R 20 OZ 
SHORTENIMG, FRYG SOYE<H LIQ~CLR35 LB 
CUP, SFLE POLYP 2 Z Cl.R PHI 12/200 E,<:\ 
FILM, CLING 18"X2000' PLST Rl 1 RL 
SPICE, GRLC GRAN SHLF STABL 26 O! 
CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF SlABL 2/3(1 EA 
ORINK, SODA COLA COKE CL.SC i::;AN24/12 OZ 
HONEY, AMBR LIGHT PLST JUG 6/3 ~B 
SUELL, TACO CORN !JHT 5" HAf<D S/.?.5 EA 
SEASOriIMG, TACO NO MSG SHLF 21 OZ 
GL01)L VINYL Xt PF CLR AtiBDY. 10/~0 EA 
KETCHUP, Tinn F'CY 33¼ RED SQZ 16/1-4 oz 
BAG, FOOD STRG 1 GAL .10.SXl(l.5250 EA 
SAUCE, t'IZA TMTO CAN SHLF 6/lllO CN 
SAUCE, TYKI GLAZ PLST JUG SHLFS L9 
RELISH, Pl<L sur ss POUCH 200/9 GR 
,IIJlCE., GRF'FT F:t!BY RED 100;.; 12/15. 2 f)Z 
COP, SFLE PLYST 3.25 Z TNSLT 20/125 EA 
SAUCE, BBQ PLST ,JU6 SHLF STABL4/l Gf: 

REFRIGERATED 

L.;!:s,:-1 

MGNARCH 
HARVEST I.''... 
DIXIE 
ANCHOR 
MCCORtlfC,.;. 
FF:no LA·i· 
COXE 
MOHAR(;t1 
MISSION 
riONARC~ 
V~LUGr,POS 
HErnz 
HAtmGARDf 
PIZZAIOLD 
11'.Il<l-(O!"IMI 
HEIWZ 
TROPICAN~· 
DART 
SWE[f BABY 

PEP?ER, BELL GREEN CHOICE. FRESS LB FACl-:EF: 
LETTUC[, ICSRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA CROSS VALY 

L-

D 

f' 

CARROT, SilCK 3 3/4~ FRESH S LB CRDSS VALY r 
READY TD EAT - Please Refer to Return Policv 
CHICKEN, ~lNG 112J1 J~B R~W 4/10 LB ~ATUXE~r 
CHICKEH, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB P~TUXENT 
CHEESE, PARM GRTD BAG Rff 111P 5 LB ROSEll t 1 

Pl:.PF'ER. BELL RED CHO FRESH REF~ LE f'f~C!-:.Ef.' 
CARRtrr, 11TSrn SHkO FRESH F:EF 4/S LB CROSS ;,,1AL, ,. 
READY TO EAT - Please R~Fer to Return Paltc~ 
BE"ff, PTY GR.Nu 6v/20 2·1 RND 20/8 oz CTLMN 5LC!' 
PlCV.LE., DILL V.O CC CHIP 5 G~ !':ONARCH 
TOMATO, RED RI-ID DCO 3/8" :.:'./5 LB CIWSS VAL 'r 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer tn Return Policv 
CELERY, STICK 4" FRESH REF 4/5 LB CRilSS VALY ~ 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polic~ 

tlr.-i ,Jt, -~ i::• ... i,:inq 
• 'Unit-

[A -. .-, . .:, 
I"(:• ._.,..,, 
cs 
~A 
cs 
GS 
·• s 
r•c 
~ ... , 
E::A 
cs 
t:S 
ss 
{
.,,.. 
.::, 

E~ 
cs .... , .. 
-~ .. ,:-._,, 
':'q 

LS 
cs ,... ' C.H 

t:S 
1·5 
.:.A 
,•,::, 
·-.1•., 

ti~ 

,'""•-C ,.,.., 
r,., 
\.,,., 

cs 
t.A 

l.l?f i ·~; 
fr ir "-

7. 820:) 
3~~ O!Ov 
~1 S2C,!' 
1:-:. 2100 
:''J Bt.O!l 
41. OBOv 
18 ?90~ 
ia.4£00 
2S ii'(l(lO 

i ,3t)!) 
21 t70fJ 
31. '2.l C•l) 
1..., -~r:..~:• 
~ .. __ ---·~ 
·'! •.. 771),} 

f~ y\~(i.'\ 
l(i 560~: 
';!(• 2300 
34 o~;c.,• 
c ,_ ';,7!Jt: 

.. 51;00 
2~. 9100 

J 'i4(),j 

Y-l L'•)ii 
l 1~ 080t~ 
Lv. ;;:;·oo 
1 ~j !)10') 

0 ~.-:,(10 

4'2 i)C,0\) 
<l-~. 920◊ 
:;'.2. S60 I 

1.0 a3c.1) 

'! 

E ;,-t.'"•,. d-2-:' 
?ri,·e 

.,, (""-
t· 
'~ :;:;:...,,r 
J !: ':!:~ . 

:;. !; 

' -' , 
~:•, 4t ... 

,•:' 
. , 
,· . ::'lv 
~4'.; .:.:. ; 

l .:.,:~v 
::,-:-. 
·r,;;. 

: \,..• :-,£ 
~-~ ,:,;.v 

r 

1 2),:
~~,:· . 91. 

,· . ·ji"'4 

; 88 ~.i! 
t •.t. ! ,, 
-•.J • -

-.,. ::>, 
:, . ;,;2 

• T•~ 

,~ .. <;.(, 
,,,. .. •.~ ., . ., ~•-,., . .- .. 

1.:, ;_;: 



AC~DUNT fNVOlCE 
NO. rm. 

INVOICE' (;JSTOMEH 
DATE NO 

FURCHASE G~D~~ 
NUMBER 

t:;12211so 2237519 01/10/25 11221140 

E::. i ! r ····--·-···-. ·--·-· .......... --. --. -- I 
so VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTk I 

To. ! -~989 EAG: .. E LANDtNG Pl".WI 

I ORANGE PAR~ FL I 
32065 

~ t t. l_,_c_~~:. .. ~~~~~:1:_,~!:. ___ _ _ ••-

Route:5332 / 7 
..... 1,.. 
~d ::_ p ,- •• --·•·•- .. •• .• ••·· ... _ .•.•..•. -"·••-·- •. , 

- I TRN El,l~LE LANDING GLf CU:3 
T t:• . 'JC?BS'· FI\GU: LAt•!D H~~ P!-<l,iY 

1
oRANGE PARK FL l 
3206~ I 
Q04 291 S600 . 
D~:..~--~ 00 _ _ . -· ...... _i 

~crr;i'ts 
I 

.. J, '"" l . .., 

,:;ALES SALE.:3 
LOC. REF. 
:so:;,:; GH3,:. 

UAfE 
ORJ~REC 
Cl/0~/2~ 

ORDER NUMB EH: =~..:.; 7 7~3 

,_1,:) roods, ~rtr 

;:: . Cl. llOX i 98421 

MrL.ANTA 
30"384-8421 
38-:, 763 1304 

•Jr; 

Ui 1 pFi'm. 5425 S 
-i' t T'f"t% • 

WILL t AMSON BLVL PORl ORANGE FL ShipD. 
!;ac 1.,-:;. l 
I'n,; tr· 

Pad Gi::e 

01/;Q/2S :--'c:Qe •:12 of- 1,.h: 

i)~I'.-'f::R !"!UST u;_.!\1, E •I">IAL F-Ef:E:Pi" r·w I~-••.; Cl·(!\;·:G::: 
'vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 
(;;., Qty s.~ ltn; Product 
rd~red Shipped vnit Number 

Oa-;;c r ip i:or, L.;bd 

1 
1 

CS 8432734 GINGER 1"<001, FF<F.:SH REF 3 LB PALlffF· 
CS 9124520 DRESSING, RAHCH Hl'ISTY F'LST JAR4/1 GA KEN ··s 

;. 

• l 
,• . 
.,_ . 
' ., .. . . . 
l 

1 
1 
,I. 

3 
.i. 
1 . 
l. 

2 
1 
1 
l 

TOTAL DRY 

cs 2883130 
cs 3330099 
C5 ~915319 
cs 6553758 
cs 0773501 
CG 6911663 
cs 7143605 
cs 7637713 
cs 8131864 
cs 92051.47 
cs 9870536 

TOHIL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

READY TO EAT - Pl2ase Refer to Returq Policy 

FROZEN 
POTATO, FF SC 3/6" €:XTRA Ci,'.SP'f6/5 LB 
HOT 008, :~B 6: 1 6" RLP. GR!L 10 LB 
APPETIZER, CHS MOZZ BROD ~/2 LB 
ROLL. V.SR IJHT 4. S" SLCD Icl<D 6/8/3 S OZ 
TART., AF"f:•L RS TIC 4" SS BKO 3/8/6 3 OZ 
PANGASIUS, STPED S-7 Z FIL. F'B01.S LB 
RICE, VGTRH FRIED CKO BOIL IN 4/3 LB 
CHICKEN, TNDLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/5 LB 
BEEF. GRND 80/20 FINE RAW FZN 4/5 LB 
BEEF, PTY GRHD 75/25 3:1 HMSTY60/5.33 OZ 
CHICKEN, BRSr 3.5 Z BRDD HMSTY2/5 Lh 

!'liMARCH 
f'A1UX£NT 
LAtlB WES1H 
f,OTEU.A 
CHEFS LH-!E 
HARBOR BW( 
MINH 
PATUXErH 
AVENuRA 
1'HTTSTYTUC, 
TY80~ 1~1:[ll 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

PIECES ORDERED: 21 
18 
14 

PlECES SHIPf'E.D: 21 
1.;~ 
1 .. 

PIECES ORDERED· 
PIECES ORDf~EO. 

PIECES SHIPPED· 
PIECE'S SHIPPEu· 

•: 
l) 

it1t? ;.,~:--., .,,# F'r r.c t r.q 
t.fo l C. 

r.s 
cs 

... ,. ... 
,,.::, 

cs 
,....,S 
:;r: 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
, .. ',t""'• ... ~ ,:\ 
rc..,J 

cs 

1 i-.i1:.: 3tt PPE!i 
-r:-'"'£ SH PPED. 
Ti ':i 5rl FPED 

Ur: l -~ 
h·ice 

1 o eo,)o 
46. l)(;C,•) 

so 130~ 
30 8600 
04.9800 
~1.660~ 
~2.010~ 
Ji.C800 
3~.5000 
JQ_960~ 
86.0000 
BS.0000 
:,i 0100 

l? 
j • 

-; 

11 

E•!ter,r.! ~ -1 
P?·.iu: 

l ·~. 'J~• 
-'i•:,. l.'ti 

50. 1~ 
":"" OJ-. 
i-.. ::::. ............ 
9~_·)!? 
=.;·: .. ·)~ 
.:! .J !:t 
3?. 1;c 
.~'.' -07 

t)ti. or1 
€~ <:-~:: 
31. ()'i 

~s~ ?~ 
bl~.~; 
~s~.47 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, rL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-67'17 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTK VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

Cust?/0:JIM 12/30 
Ord-Date:12/30/24 
Rilled-Date:12/30/24 

Prod:.ict Description 

Invoice 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Dennis Johnson 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Shipme~t Tracking Reference : 1&3436820367744178 

66-393-10-S PUMP WATER; ASSEMBLY KOHL 
KOHL 

Open Ship'd 

1 l 

7(, /0 

Ship To: 

Invoicef 
Locationt 
Date 
Page 

◄ 1246562 

02 
12/30/24 
1 or 1 

EAGLE LANDING C,OLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF ?LANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE ?ARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Ordert :21495556 

BIO Price U/M 

0 267.000 EA 

n•1 

Extension 

267.00 

L/60 
t II I 2o'LS 

~ 

••• HOLIDAY CLOSING: ALL LOCATIONS will be closed Ja~ 1 ••• 

Mdse Total :!andling Misc C~g Tax Fre:.ght Dep-aml 

267.:J0 0.00 0.00 16.64 0.00 

Dep-Ap;>-d 

o.oc 

Invoice Total 

288.14 

t11p0r-:o1ntt Accept•"=• o! goods :;:onstitut•• cuetmor a9zc1H.ent Li:, 'lt.oq.,ly "i.'-h cred!t u•d ■ah■ tenu ■r.d eo:idi 101"1• of W•scc:i Tur!, me. s~!pp!nqi ocrora nut bo ro;a,orted v!t.hln u 
hour• of r•c•lpt at sh1pY:it. Jtequest.s ~or rec.1a11 at ll'ercll•n~!tc ...,~'- b4 .,d9: lfl\.hin JO Oa.y, ct Ult lf\YOlU dat•, ~ r•turns w111 be acc•pt.ci vt-:.1':out. 1 r•turrt 'IO'O'd• •vchorJc♦~ion 
n~r. Cal: custaaer urv1ce to obtatn •"' 11:ca n'lr'Jlber. • 1s, r•stoekt-..;r r:':•11:111 •ri4/or. • 10\ t•ct<1cy nlurn procHa1ng f•• 1ttll apply accordt~ to pan ■ poltcy, J.etu:r-.. 1tust be 
Ln i:e-se:Lab:e concht.on. A r1~•~ee c'?\arg~ of 1.51 per IIOftth w1\~ ~ addod to •ll pu:. du• aCC<l'IIM•• A $JO Mndl11'HJ fH· will be c~•rg;ed on .all r1turfllld c;-~1clil1. ,, an •ccount is 
placed fer collectlo~, b'.;.y.i: •1ne11 to p,,,r all c~■ts or collect.10t:, 1:,c••.:dlflljll .. •••ot11,d::ale •~\Qr:nev Ceea •nd costs, wh•ther 01 not au1t 11 broug~t. 



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 

Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591836 

Invoice No Invoice Date 
919109744 10/17/24 
Order No I Whs Delivery No 
3024596877 05A 58979472 

Sold To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

Item No 
-

- Custom Apparel" 

Logo Name:Eagles Landing 
Logo ID:168169 

Shipped U/M 

Logo Placement:LEFT SLEEVE/LEFT CHEST 
27940C-M 2 EA 

Sleeveless Shirt Wm Light Blue. __ _ 
Total Shipped Qty. 2 

Shipment Date Order Data 
10/17/24 08/02/24 
Customer P.O. Account No 
AT ONCE LADIES US00027669 

Ship To 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065--2641 

Payment Tanns 
Net 75 Days 
Payment Discount 
5% 60Oays 
Dellvery Method 
FedEx Ground 

Unit Disc Disc Dlsc Cslm 

$34.50 4% $5.00 

F.J 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

\ US00040574 

Due Date 
12/31/24 

FrtAcct No 

Net Extended 

$38.12 $76.24 

Net Order Total $76.24 
Shipping and Handllng Tota.,_l _________ .,c$2,,_, . .!.Z73 

Total Invoice $78.97 

If paid by 12/16124 deduct discount of$ 3.81 ( 5.00 o/,) --REMIT $75.16 

000 I 5 2-~- ,, c>c::;, 

:2·,·-

Effective December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf will no longer mall Invoice and statement documents. 

Please contact us at 800-225-8500 to set-up electronic delivery today. 

You can access your account online at Acushnelgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 ol 1 



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 

Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 FJ 
INVOICE 

Currency USO 

Tax No: 04-2591836 

Invoice No Invoice Date Shipment Data Order Date 
919176237 10/30124 10/30/24 10/18/24 
Order No I Whs Delivery No Customer P .0. Account No 
3024997705 0SP 59519422 2024 MEMBER/GUEST US00027669 \ US00040574 

Sold To Ship To 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP MELISSA MALLOY 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 1263 AUTUMN PINES OR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2693 

Payment Terms 
Net60 Days 
Payment Discount 
NA 
Delivery Method 
FedEx Ground 

Due Date 
12/29/24 

FrtAcct No 

..__ _____ -_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_ _, -=====---=-=================== 
~~~uoo 

56913 M130 
ProSLX MEN BLK/WHT/GRY 
Per Pair Shipping Fee 
Total Shipped Qty. 

Shipped UJM Unit Disc Disc 

1 PR $114.00 10% 
Tag For: M MALLOY 

1 

Disc Cstm Nat Extended 

$102.60 $102.60 

$5.00 

Net Order Total $102.60 
Shipping and Handling Tota . .,_l _________ ..z;SS::·=00 

Totallnvolee $107.60 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acua hnet Golf wlll no longer mall Invoice and statement documents. 

Please contact us at 800-225-8500 to set-up electronic delivery today. 

You can access your account online at Acushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page 1 of 1 USA 



ACUSHNE:r COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591836 

Invoice No Invoice Date Shipment Date Order Date 
919182847 10/31/24 10/31/24 10/18/24 
Order No l Whs Dellvery No Customer P.O. Account No 
3024997705 OSP 59519367 2024 MEMBER/GUEST US00027669 

Sold To Ship To 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP JOE FELIX 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 1011 GREEN PINE CIR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2568 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

Item No Shipped 
n- ··, 

54331 W115 
DJ Premiere MEN WHT/BLK/BLK 
Per Pair Shipping Fee 
Total Shipped Qty. 1 

UIM Unit Disc 

PR $120.00 
Tag For: J FELIX 

10% 

Payment Terms 
Net60 Days 
Payment Discount 
NA 
Delivery Method 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Disc Cstm 

F.J 
INVOICE 

Currency: USD 

\ t.-::00040574 

Due Date 
12/30/24 

Fri Acct No 

Net Extended 

$108.00 $108.00 

$5.00 

Net Order Total $108.00 
Shipping and Handling Tota . .,_l _________ xS5,,.,.=oo 

Total Invoice $113.00 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf will no longer mall Invoice and statement documents. 

Please contact us at 800-225-8500 to set-up elec1ronic delivery today. 

You can access your account onllne at Acushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

01S1990H Page 1 or 1 



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
Invoice No Invoice Date Shipment Date Order Date 
919182848 10/31/24 10/31/24 10/18/24 
Order No l Whs Delivery No Customer P.O. Account No 
3024997705 05P 59519399 2024 MEMBER/GUEST US00027669 

Sold To Ship To 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP ANDREW KOKOSKA 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 564 WELLHOUSE DR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY JACKSONVILLE FL 32220-1372 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P .0. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

Item No Shipped 
.. 

55543 M115 
Tour Alpha MEN WHT/WHT/SIL 
Per Pair Shipping Fee 
Total Shipped Qty. 1 

Payment Terms 
Net60 Days 
Payment Discount 
NA 
Delivery Method 
FedEx Ground 

U/M Unit Disc Disc Disc Cstm 

PR $120.00 10% 
Tag For: A KOKOSKA 

FJ 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

\ ll~0574 

Due Date 
12/30/24 

FrtAcct No 

Net Extended 
-

$108.00 $108.00 

$5.00 

Net Order Total $108.00 
Shipping and Handling Tota-... l _________ _,:$,.,5.=00 

Total Invoice $113.00 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf will no longer mall Invoice and statement documents. 

Please contact us at 800-225-8500 lo set-up electronic delivery today. 

You can access your account onllne at Acushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%} per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page 1 of 1 



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 FJ 

INVOICE 
Currency: USO 

Tax No; 04-2591836 

Invoice No Invoice Date Shipment Date Order Date 
919182849 10/31/24 10/31/24 10/18/24 
Order No I Whs Delivery No Customer P.O. Account No 
3024997705 0SP 59519416 2024 MEMBER/GUEST US00027""Q \ US00040574 

Sold To Ship To 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP ABNER DAVIS 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 4328 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2633 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To Payment Terms Due Date 

Acushnet Company Net60 Days 12/30124 

P.O. Box 830334 Payment Discount 

Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 
NA 
Dellvery Method FrtAcct No 
FedEx Ground 

Item No Shipped UIM Unit Disc Disc Disc Cstm Net Extended 
• 

53992 M115 1 PR $120.00 10% $108.00 $108.00 

DJ Prem Men CWH/CWH/RED 
Per Pair Shipp:ng Fee 

Tag For: A DAVIS 
$5.00 

Total Shipped Qty. 1 

Net Order Total $108.00 
Shipping and Handling Tota~t _________ ..,,$5"'.=oo 

Total Invoice $113.00 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf will no longer mall Invoice and statement documents. 

Please contact us at 800-225~500 to set-up electronic delivery today. 

You can access your account online at Acushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page 1 of 1 USA 



ACUSHNET c:oMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-979.a913 

Tax No: 04•2591836 

Invoice No Invoice Date Shipment Dale Order Date 
919182850 10131/24 10/31/24 10/18/24 
Order No I Wha Delivery No Customer P.O. Account No 
3024997705 05P 59519442 2024 MEMBER/GUEST US00027M9 

Sold To Ship To 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP BILLRUDAY 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 12540 MISSION HILLS CIR N 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065•2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

Shipped U/M Unit Disc 

54396 M120 
Premiere Serles MN WHT/WHT/NVY 
Per Pair Shlpp'ng Fee 
Total Shipped Qty, 1 

PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For: B RUDAY 

JACKSONVILLE FL 32225-4629 

Payment Terms 
Net60 Days 
Payment Discount 
NA 
Delivery Method 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Disc Calm 

F.J 
INVOICE 

Currency: USD 

\ US00O<I0J'i74 

Due Date 
12/30/24 

Frt Acct No 

Net Extended 

$121.50 $121.50 

$5.00 

Net Order Total $121.50 
Shipping and Handling Tota"--1 _________ .:i:;SS~·=oo 

Total Invoice $126.50 

\ 1) 
Effective December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf will no longer mall Invoice and statement documents. 

Please contact us al 800.225.SS00 to sel•up electronic delivery today. 

You can access your account online at Acushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE, 

OIS1990H Page 1 of 1 USA 



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
Invoice No Invoice Date Shipment Date Order Date 
919182851 10/31/24 10/31/24 10/18/24 
Order No I Whs Delivery No Customer P.O. Account No 
3024997705 05P 59519459 2024 MEMBER/GUEST US00027M9 

Sold To Ship To 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP ALBERT MONTALBO 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB UNIT222 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 10550 BAYMEAOOWS RD 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

I Item No 
ne,cdptloo 

Shipped U/M Unit Disc 

54396 W100 
Premiere Series MN WHT/WHT/NVY 
Per Pa't Shipping Fee 
Total Shipped Qty. • 1 

PR $135.00 10% 
Tag For: A MONTALBO 

JACKSONVILLE FL 32256-4522 

Payment Terms 
Net60 Days 
Payment Discount 
NA 
Delivery Method 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Disc Cstm 

F.J 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

\ US00040574 

Due Date 
12/30/24 

FrtAcct No 

Nat Extended 

$121.50 $121.50 

$5.00 

Net Order Total $121.50 
Shipping and Handling Tota..,_l _________ .:,sSS,,,.,.""'00 

Total Invoice $126.50 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf will no longer mall Invoice and atatement documents. 

Please contact us at 800-225-8500 to set-up electronic delivery today. 

You can access your account onllne at Acushnetgolf.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page 1 of 1 USA 



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508°979-3913 

Tax No: 04-2591836 

Invoice No Invoice Date Shipment Date Order Date 
919182852 10/31124 10/31/24 10/18/24 
Order No I Whs Delivery No Customer P .0. Account No 
3024997705 05P 59519473 2024 MEMBER/Gui::s:.r US00027669 

Sold To Ship To 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP CRAIG SCOTT 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 10749 STANTON HILLS DRE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

Hem No Shipped - .... 

53992 M120 
DJ Prem Men CWHICWH/RED 
Per Pair Shipping Fee 
Total Shipped Qty. 1 

JACKSONVILLE FL 32222-1459 

Payment Terms 
Net 60 Days 
Payment Discount 
NA 
Delivery Method 
FedEx Ground 

UIM Unit Disc Disc Disc Cstm 

PR $120.00 10% 
Tag For: C SCOTT 

£J 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

\ US00040574 

Due Date 
12/30/24 

FrtAcct No 

-
Net Extended 

$108.00 $108.00 

$5.00 

Net Order Total $108.00 
Shipping and Handling Tota,.,_1 ________ -,-""$5"-".0=0 

Total Invoice $113.00 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf wt II no longer mall Invoice and statement documents. 

Please contact us at 800-225-8500 to sel-up electronic deliveiy today. 

You can access your account online at Acushnetgo!f.com. 

L....----------------~---------~-------- --- __ _. 
Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 ol 1 USA 



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 

Tel: 800·225-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 EJ 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

Tax No: 04-2591836 

Invoice No Invoice Date Shipment Data Order Date 
919241408 11/15/24 11/15/24 10/31/24 
Order No I Wh1 Delivery No Customer P.O. Account No 
3025070145 04B 59705314 NOV STOCK/ERNIE US00027669 \ 0$00040574 

Sold To Ship To 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

-I Item No 
Oucclptkln 

T2048S-2DHD 
Tit! Pro V1 x Holiday 2-Dozen 
Total Shipped Qty. 

Shipped UIM Unit Disc 

6 P24 $75.50 

6 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

-
Payment Terms Due Date 
Net60 Days 01/14125 
Payment Discount 
NA 
Delivery Method FrtAcct No 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Disc C1tm Net Extended 

2% $73.99 $443.94 

Net Order Total $443.94 
Shipping and Handling Tota,.,,_I ________ _.,.$-'-17,.,.=96 

Total Invoice $461.90 

000 

/ J l.S - u~? 

CJ! 

Effective December 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf will no longer mall Invoice and statement documents. 

Please contact us al 800-225-8500 to set-up electronic delivery today. 

You can access your account onllne at Acushnetgo!f.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

Ol$1990H Page 1 of 1 USA 



• I 

AClJ9-NET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 801>-225-8500 Fax: 50M79-3913 FJ 

INVOICE 
Tu No: 04-2591836 

Cunency: USD 

Invoice No fnvob&Jat. Shipment Dat. OrderDlltll - 11mln4 111.l512A Ot12!11M 
_-No I Whs . ~IMfyNo c;ustomer P.O . Account No ~-- M.t. ·- 1=0 1 OUTER 1111S ~ \ I 

Sold To 8hlpTo 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE I.ANDING GOLF CWB ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWV 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK FL 3~2641 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To Payment Terms DueData 
Acushnet Company Net715Daya 02I08l2l5 
P.O. Box 830334 Parment Discount 
Phfladelphla, PA 19182-0334 ( s"eoDays 

Dellvesy Method FrtAcct No 
FedEx Ground 

Shipped WII Unit DIK Disc Disc Cstin Net Extended 

30548c.xxt. 1 EA $82.50 4% 
Thermo Pullover Hl;lodle Sky 

$5.00 $86.00 $85.00 

30554C-,. 2 EA $57.50 4% 
Thenno Hthr Brushed Mid_ Sky 

·30554c-M 1 EA $57.50 4% 
Thermo Hlhr Bl'Ulh,cl Mid Sky 

$5.00 $60.20 $120.40 

$5.00 $80.20 $60.20 

30554C,Xl. 2 EA $57.50 4% 
Thermo Hthr Brushed Mid Sky 

$5.00 $60.20 $120.40 

30554C-XXL EA $57.50 4% 
Thermo Hlhr 8:rqehecl Mid Sky 

$5.00 $80.20 $60.20 

Total Shipped Qty. 30 

Net Onler Total $1,883.60 
Shipping and Hwlllng Total,.__ ______ -::-c-'S..,28'="",40~ 

Total Invoice $1,890.00 

If paid bJ 01/24126 deduct discount of$ 93.18 ( UO %) - REMIT $1,711.12 

Effective Dkffl!ber 1, 2024 Acushnet Golf wfll no longer m.U Invoice and star.ment document.. 

Please contact us at 800-225-8500 to set-up electronic delivery today. 

You can access yaur account onBne at Acuahnetgoff.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%} per month or the highest rate pennltted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
Sl!E REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

0IS1990H Page2of2 USO 



2275-000 
ACUSHNET COMPANY 

P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel:IOD-22M500 Fu:~ 

Tu No: 04-2591836 
Invoice Ni lnvolceO.. 

11M~ 

Older No I WM ~-· .... , No 
-1-c; ma. 

Sold To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

I 

R•mltTo 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Phlladelphla, PA 19182-0334 

I lteln No 
Oe1srtptlon 

Shipped UIII 

.. CUstom Appen,r-

logo Name: EAGLES LANDING 
logo ID: 188189 
Logo P-~ LEFT S,LEE\'f; 

30438C-L 2 EA 
Tonal Pinwheel Mldlayer Pltn'!' 

·30438CM 1 EA 
TOl)al Pinwheel Mld,layet Pflnm 

30438C-Xl. 2 EA 
T~,!11 Pinwheel Mid/ayer Pllnm 

30438C-XXL 1 EA 
,:onal ~ r-,ld., Pltnrrl 

30441C-L 2 EA 
Tonal ltlock Mldlayer Lake Blue 

30441C-M 1 EA 
Tonal Block Mldlayer Lake Blue 

30441C-XL 2 EA 
T9nal Block M~layet Lake Blue 

30441C-XXL 1 EA 
Tonal Block Mldlayer Lake Blue 

30545C-l 2 EA 
Them1o PulloverHoodle Nvy/Slt 

30545CM EA 
Thermo PulkMNtfoodle Nvy/Slt 

30545C-XI.. 2 EA 
~ PulloverHoodle Nvy/Slt 

30645C-XXL 1 EA 
Thermo PulloverHoodle Nvy/Slt 

30548C-L 2 EA 
lhermq Pullover Hoodle Sky 

30548C-M t EA 
Them16 Pullover Hoodle Sky 

30548C-XL 2 EA 
Thermo Pullover Hoodle Sky 

Unit Disc: 

$57.50 

$57.50 

$57.50 

$57.50 

$57.50 

$57.50 

$57.50 

$67.60 

$62.50 

$62.50 

$82.50 

$62.50 

$62.50 

$82.50 

$82.50 

/jtAO I~ 
~~~!11D• Orderoata . .. ' 

Cuatomw P.O. Account No 
11:1 t\UT'l;R 1iltll, • 

Ship To 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Payment Tanna 
Net75Days 
Payment Dllcount 
5'%60Daya 
Dellvttty Method 
FedEx Ground . 
Disc Disc Clltm 

4% 

4% 

I~ v0 4% 

4% 

1V 
11 

4% 

4% 

4% 

4% 

4% 

4% 

4% 

4% 

4% 

4% 

4% 

$5.00 

$5.00 

$5.00 

$6.00 

$6.00 

$5.00 

$5.00 

$5.00 

SS.00 

$5.00 

$5.00 

$6.00 

$5.00 

$5.00 

INVOICE 
Currency: USO 

\ . --·-

. 
DueDaw 
02/08/'25 

FrtAcctNo 

- -

Ntt Extended 

$60.20 $120.40 

$80.20 $80.20 

$80.20 $120.40 

$80.20 $80.20 

$80.20 $120.40 

$80.20 $80.20 

$60.20 $120.40 

$80.20 $80.20 

$85.00 $130.00 

$85.00 $85.00 

$85.00 $130.00 

$65.00 $65.00 

$85.00 $130.00 

$65.00 $65.00 

$85.00 $130.00 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a sel'Vfce charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
peroent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstandlng-oven:lue balance from orfglnal due date. 
SEE REVERSE Sl>E FOR CONDITIONS OF 8A1.E. • -

OIS1990H Page 1 of2 



2275-000 

ACU!IH-ET COMfltANY 
P.O. BOX965FAIRHAVEN, MA02719-0965 
Tel: 800-221-1500 Fax: &OIMt79-3913 El ~ 

1/ 
/ INVOICE 

Tax No: 04-2591836 

Sold To 
SOUTH Vil.LAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP 
DISTRICT DBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2&41 

RemltTo 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphla, PA 19182..()334 

I bmNo 
Dncdptloa 

Shipped UJM Unit Dltc 

56958 W11 D 1 PR $68.00 
Tour Rival MEN WHTIWHT/BLK . .._ __ Tag For. CARSON 
Total Shipped Qty, 1 

\ 

Ship To 
EAGLE LANCING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANCING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Payment Tenna 
Net80Days 
Payment Discount 
NA 
Dtllvtry lhthod 
FedEx Ground 

Otte Disc: 

25% 
P8180nalU .. 

Currency: USO 

Net 

OU.Date 
02.o4l2e 

Frt Ac:c:t No 

Eu.i.cled 

$49.50 $49.50 

Net Order Total $49.50 
Shipping and Handling Total $10.46 

Sales Tax""" _________ S4.....,..50_ 
Total Invoice $84.46 

Effective December 1, 2024 Ac:uehnet Golf wlN no lonp, mall Invoice and atatem.nt documents. 

Please contact III at 800-225-8500 to set-up eleclronk: delivery today. 

You can accaaa your account onllne at Aculhnet;of.com. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) daya of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the l&s88r of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE, • -

OIS1990H Page 1 of1 



READY FOR THE WORKDAr 

IEIIT PAYnOO TU: 
CIHTAS CORP 

VIEU l PAY YOUR Bnlt IIILIICtUTBIIEI SVC/8ILLDIG 833-298-8514 
UIHI. CINTAS. COlf/tlYACCOUHT CIHAt FAX I 904-741-6116 

P.O. 811)1 630910 
CIHCDIMATI, DH 45263-0910 

INVOICE 

PAT11£11l IlltUIIY 904·741-4§25 

4217772295 
01/14/2025 

SftIP TD: EAGLE LANDING GULF CLUB 
398, EAGLE LAHOIHG PKUV 
ORANGE PARK, FL 3206~-2641 

IHUDIC£ I 
IIVDICE NJ£ 
CUSTIJIIEI R£f I SOUTH UILLAGE 

connUHITY DEUT OI$TR 

SDlD mt 
PAYER I 
PAYIIEIT TClftS 
SDIT I 

22U0656 
22385762 
NET 10 EUii 
0280000:B69 

Blll TD: EAGLE LAMDIMG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANOIHG PkUY 
ORANG£ PARK, FL 32065-2641 CINTAS DUTE S3 / DAY 2 I STOP 010 

IEll'IILUCH UTERIAL DESCRIPTIII fRtl EICH ITY Ultl PRICC LIi[ TOTAL TO~I 

X20023 SIG HRDUHD MHT LRG- 01 
X2700 TERRY TOWEL - UffITE- 01 
X2700 TERRY TOUEL - MHITE- L 01 
X2i'026 SIG rm: SIJC 01 
X27070 SIG SOAP RFL fDAn- 04 
X27097 SIG TRASffCAH OSP ALU- 01 
X2873 BIB APROH-OLACK- 01 
)C2873 PIO APRON-BLACK- L 01 
X6680 DISP URINAL NAT sue 01 
X9110 JRT TOIL(T TISSUE REFILL- 01 
X9213 SAHlS SCREEN SERUICE 01 

1460-000 -250.00 S[RUICE CHARGE 
SUOT,TAL < <-' J{ "\ '"' \ ,z..C' 

1470-000 250.00 
SU8TDTAL 
TAX 
TDTAL USt 

- t,ps~()PLY -
2."fo ~ ettt.10 - 130.o5 
z.oo-14(/0- ,0 4 0t) 

"f)b... 1 l./lf O - \ 5"6 .f>b 
4 oo- ,\.f ll-0- 100. () 0 

t.~O- 1'-4 G, .> 1-1,ta-,-J-

TOTAL ADJUST. 

TAX AOJUST. 

HEJ TOTAL 

r 12 9.S20 11'1.24 
r 320 0.202 64.64 
r n 0.601 17.0 
f 21 3.867 81.21 
F 10 11. 900 119.00 
r 24 1.190 28.56 
r 60 0.444 26.64 
r 1 9.261 9.2, 
f 9 2.380 21.42 
F 12 4. 760 57.12 
F 9 2.380 21. 42 

560.94 
7.08 

ll7.'i7 S68.02 
(0.00) 
S68.02 

cbase EHplogee gifts or cohpang suag through account.cintas.coh and use code SHDPLAUHCH for lOX off your Wfirst 
ine order of $!SO or Nore. M 
totion ends 1131/2025. 

RALL NOH-PAYffEHT RELATED CORRESPDHOEHCE: CIMTAS CORPORATION 10280 / 1S9S TRANSPORT CT., I JACKSONVILLE, Fl 32218 

N 
H • 
II • 

ff 
N 
N 
H • 
H • 
H 
H 
K 

H 



DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 
PO BOX 825736 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182•5736 

025650 000004329 

llh1111h11h•f •I 1111f llf I• f • if h 111111111 I ,11111 •fl1ll1 l1I I ill 1 (I 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNllV DEVELOPMENT 
ATTN AP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

7340-500 

Remittance Section 
Invoice Number: 
Due Date: 
Due This Period: 

Amount Enclosed: 

Please make check payable to 

589073730 
02/01/2025 

$262.83 
$ ____ _ 

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 
PO BOX 825736 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182•5736 

21□□□□58907373□ 0000262831 

Detach hers. Please include the toP payment coupon with your payment. Please allow 5.7 days for U.S. Postal Service delivery. 

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, 
INC. 
PO BOX 825736 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-5736 
www.leasedirect.com 

Important Messages 

Contract Number: 
Invoice Number: 
Account Number: 
Site Number. 
Invoice Date: 
Period of Performance: 
Due This Period: 

25489964 
589073730 

1211524 
4256556 

01/08/2025 
01/01/2025 • 01/31/2025 

$262.83 

See Reverse For Important Information 

Invoice Details 
Payment 

Description Amount 
Total 

Amount 
INSURANCE $19.54 $21.00 

$0.00 $12.52 LATE FEE $12.52 -------~------------~ ____ _,_ ___ _ 
$229.31 PAYMENT $213.31 

Billed this Invoice $245.37 
Balance Due Previous Invoices 
Total Amount Due 

(Please see the following pages for detalls.) 

$262.83 

\ 

Applied Remaining 
Amount Amount Due 

$0.00 $21.00 

$0.00 $12.52 

$0.00 $229.31 

$0.00 $262.83 

~ 

1>N_C_DLL_KUBJtA_010&l02.S0760.UY-1ll9'-ooo:::otll9 



Asset Details 
Contract Purchase Make/ Asset Serial Install Cost 
Number Order Model Number Number Date Center 

25489964 KONMIN I 25489964 1 A7PU01700432 02/20l'Z018 
BHC368 - 7 

Assel Location: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK CLAY FL 32065·2641 Uniled Stales 

Account Summary 
Invoice Number Due Date 

588912768 01/01/2025 
588944257 01/06/2025 

BALANCE DUE FOR PRIOR BILLED INVOICES 

Late Fee and Finance Charge Details 

Past Due Invoice Past Due Invoice Past Due Invoice 
Number Description Due Date 

588912768 01/01/2025 

Past Due Invoice 
Balance Subject 
to Late Charges 

$250.31 

Department 
Payment 

Amount 
S213.31 

Tax 

$16.00 

Total 
Amount 

$22g.31 

Asset Amount Total: $229.31 

Amount Invoiced 
$250.31 
$46.83 

Past Due 
Invoice Payment 

Date 
Late Fee 

$12.52 

Balance Due 
$250.31 
$46.83 

$297.14 

Finance Charge 

IHV_t_DU._KUMA_OlO&lOZS0740.av-S1l01.(ll)()004321 



•~SPORTS 
NE(T 
SPCRTSxTECH 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, Florida 32065-2641 
United States 

CHAR<:;ES 

Product Charge Description 

Golf365 Premier Tee 
Golf365 Premier Tee Sheet Sheet (Cloud based) with 
(Cloud based) Booking Engine and 

EZTP Users 

Sc-rvice 
Period 

0l/01/25 -
01/31/2S 

Account Number: A00001702 
Account Balance: $2,212.50 
Account Currency: USO 

Invoice Summary 
Invoice Number 
Invoice Date 
PO Number 
Invoice Total 
Due Date 
Invoice Balance 

Subtotal 

$737.50 

Tax 

$0.00 

INV00100068 
01/06/2025 

$737.50 
02/05/2025 

$737.50 

TOTAL 

$737.50 

Customer Payment Portal: https://pavmentsportalqolfnow.com Discounts $0.00 

OR Invoice Total $737.50 

Mail Remit To: Wlre/ACH Payment To: 
Payments/ 

GolfNow Bank of America Credits 
PO Box 742569 Wire ABA Routing No.: 026009593 
Atlanta, GA 30374-2569 ACH Routing No.: 111000012 

Invoice 
Bank Acct No: 4427779172 Ba.lance $737.50 

International SWIFT Code, BOFAUS3N 
Account Name, Eagle Landing Golf Club Account 
Account No1 A00001702 Balance $2.212.50 

IMPORTANT: Please remit payment to C:olfNow and reference Inv Number: INV00100068 
If you have questions, please notify your sales representative and/or email AR-ColfNow,a,nbcuni.com. 

USAGE SUMMARY Cifapplicablel 

Location Description Period Quantity Rate ·rota'I 

Page I oft 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonvltle, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville, FL 32206,------------,,------, 

Amount Due: ~2 Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO161395 

Invoice Date: 01/08/2025 11:12:49AM 
Delivery Date: 01/08/2025 11 :12:49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO161395 
231/Bulk 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 
Dyed Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel 

Due Date: 02/07/2025 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered QuanUty Unit Price 

Salesperson: none 

BOL Number: R0161395 
0.0000 $3.00240 

NET 30 Terms: 
CRITICAL DESCRIPTION: DYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR FUEL; NON-TAXABLE USE ONLY. PENALTY FOR TAXABLE USE. 

MAX SULFUR OF 15PPM, MAX CLOUD OF 15, MIN CETANE OF 40 & MAY CONTAIN UP TO 5% BIODIESEL 

Item Note: Full 

Carrier: PMO 

OrderNumber: RO161395 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 

065/Bulk Regular Gason6ne/Bulk 

Carrier. PMO 

Order Number: R0161395 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 
PMO Service Fee PMO Service Fee 

Invoice Taxes 

Federal Excise Tax• LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envlr Fee • 10% Ethanol 

Fed Envlr Fee • Diesel 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollution Fee 

Florida Local OPllon Tax 

Certificate Number 

Florida E.T.S. 

Florida Sales Tax '"D£-Ou.c.TE:"D 
av o Tax FROM TOTAL 

Fed Superfund Recoverv • Dlesel 

Fed Superfund Reooverv • 10% Ethanol 

No te1ms discount available for this Invoice. 

Amount Due 
$0.10 

$17.57 

S0.19 
$0.00 

Exempt 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

$9.31 No 

$7.50 No 
$1 .• 

0. 

Salesperson: none 
BOLNumber: RO161395 

96.0000 $2.44280 
Tax: 

Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

5alesperson: none 

BOLNumber: R0161395 
1.0000 $125.00000 

Products Total: 
Shipping/ Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

lnvoloe Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of 1 

Extended Price 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$234.51 
$56.03 

$290.54 
$0.00 

$125.00 
$9.38 

$134.38 
$0.00 

,..... 
sooo 
~ 



4613 Philips Hwy 2088 JacksonVille. FL 32207 
(904 )661 • 7590 

Important Messages 

Pfotect your..tt ffom ~- 5llwP En-.Y will n .. ., UM 
phone ••-0 to uk lor penon.l lnf....,..lkm, 11,reaten 
cll$ConMctlon or d1tmand Immediate payment. 

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COO 
2036053 
$744.80 

01/15/25 
Upon Receipt 

$3,117.94 

finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
DATE REF# DESCRIPTION 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

01/13/25 15217 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 
244. 3GALS@$2.9657 

01/13/25 15217 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
/3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK fl 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

AMOUNT 
$2,373.14 

$724.52 

$20.26 

$2,373.14 
$744.60 

$3,117.94 

WARNING: (1) over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill ontine, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Page 1 of 2 

. f A Please bring entire invoice when paying in person. 

Please delach end retum this portion wit\;f,Jl,ayment. Please do not sleple. clip o, attach check to the remittance payment coupon. 

/)1 
4613 Phffips Hwy 208B 
Jacksonville, FL 32207 
Return Ser.lice Requested 

**INVOICE** 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
3969 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

jf 
Remittance Section 

Account Number: 2036053 
Invoice Date: 01/15/25 
Due Date: Upon Receipt 

~ 
Amount Due: $3,117.94 
Amount Paid: $ 

t . Please do not staple, clip or attach check lo lhe remittance paymenl rJ coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Wrile your 

\ 

account number on your check. Save a stampl Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA. PA 19182-9961 

I 11111111II I' 1•111 I h 11, I' •!In 111 II lh I nl 11111 IM I l11 I l1 I I l1t I 

0□0102□36053001521700031179400000□□□ 0□0031179~57 



LN 

U)SiteDne 
IANrUC:•r• IU .. Pt.Y 

llbo..,.- fu1J!JlMf 

300 Colonial Cenlar Pkwy, Sulla 550 
Roswell, GA 3007M883 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

ORDER# POt 

147846894--001 JON ROE 

TERMS 

NET60DAYS 

ITEM# DESCRIPTION 

SHIPVIA 

DELIVERY 

1 B1019081 SPRAY TIP SS TEEJET 11 Q_04_-_SS 

SALES INVOICE 
CUSTOMER# 

1345761 
INVOICE DATE 

12/0412024 

LOCAL BRANCH: 
ORANGE PARK FL # 128 
105 INDUSTRIAL LOOP N 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32073-2849 
904-269-4159 

SHIP TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

INVOICE# 
147846894-0013 

DUE DATE 

02/02/2025 

890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

CUSTOMER CONTACT SALES ASSOCIATE 

JON ROE JASON WILKERSON 

PROJECT NAME 

NETPRICE EXT PRICE 

10.2120 / EA 122.54 

he Go-To App for Landscape Pros: SilaOne's mobile app makes your job easier with features designed to keep your business mov g, su as real 
nventory. 24ll ordering, time-saving tools and more. Learn more and download at SlteOne.com/MobUe. 

o you have EDI plalfonn and would like to get the lnvoloes electronically Imported Into your system? If so, please contact us at EDl@SiteOne.com for the next 
teps. Thank you for your business. 

PLEASE REMITPAYMENTTO: 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC 
24110 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1241 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: 

SUBTOTAL: 
SALES TAX: 
FREIGHT: 
TOTAL: 
TOTAL PAYMENT; 
AMOUNT DUE: 

$122.54 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$122.54 
$0.00 

$122.54 

SiteOne Landscape Supply warrants !hat all products oonlorm to the descripUon on Iha label. Because conditions of use, which are of critical Importance are beyond our control, 
se er makes no warranty. expressed or Implied. conoemlllg the use of these product!!. No employee of the company I& authorized to make an~ warranty or reprenntaUon, &llp1'8$1led 
or ,mpled, concemiog our products. Always follow directions and carefuDy observe all precautions on Iha label or manufacturer's in&tluctlon&. Products used oonlrary to directlons 
may cause serious plant or personal Injury. Buyer aasumes all risk of use of handling whether in accordance with direction or not and accepts the products sold to them by this 
company on these conditions. 
Note: Returns subject to 25% restock charge. Page 1 of 1 



1----~JPP,,,,,,,,~-qq-lJIIJ. CUSTOM!ffl' S ORIGfNAL l:lfl7{>:ICE CONFJ:DENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
-ff ft·- ~ I DVIOlCS - I~- I 

EAGLS LANDZNG GOLF CLUB s,,sco• naat nw I 784966 
3989 EAGLE LANDZNG PIQfY Ila' 621/002 
ORANGE PMUt FL 32065-2641 Anhehearuf SYSCO JACKSOHVXLLE, INC. - 1'nCIWIB -

foodanclservice 1501 LRWIS DIOOSTlUAL DIUVJE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 6637 TONS -PAS'l' DOZ IW.MICIIS AM S1IIIJICT 1'0 SSBVIC&: CHARGE 

583034924 

904-637-0648 

6 3 

I l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 
EAGLE LAHDXNG GOLF CLOB MUJIFBSTt 1276541 NORMAL DELZVERY I Iii 

3989 EAGLE LANDING P1tWY ·-~_..... _____________ ------ HA: 'l'VADC SCARLETT BAYLESS =--===== I 
O;"l'Tr P~ FL 32065 -2§41 DRip· 

...., ,1.;.,.~ SIU I ,... ....,.,..,.. I = I = =.a:.1 "'=" ! --~ ·~ :I 
G'R00P TOTAL**** · S7.4S - i 5 

msi c J!'Ok DROP SlZB ' I 11.36- 1* ~ 
FOEL SURCHARGE 6 • 0 0 i 

OJU>ER. .... y 2750561 2755052 

I 

000 C, 

j 
a .. 
l! 

I 
2 .. .. 
s ... 
! 
... 
! ... 
0 .. 
& .. 
~ .. 
~ • 

I ( -11~0--:.? ~ ~., 

I J.. yo-1~1,o--= J-q"l..l 
I 

E ~I 
s 
! 1 • 1,vi.r-/11 t t(/ 
fi 
!!: 

CASU J•Mfo'-~. ens 1·~ll'r-._- OPEN: 7:00 -~ CLOSE: 5:00 PMl -RDCT !O 

I I SYSCO JAC!tSONVl:LLE 

J 
1501 LEWJ:S DmUSTIUAL DRUB 

• JACKSONVZLLE, FL 32254~~ __ 1188,47 
28 9 37 32. 7 600 --------~- ;-i AX 

~·-- - NO. ,cs lCUS'f ___ ,....,..,........... INO. PCS -- - --- I 
11c:ar 11a X •~c - - -- --DaLVD • ...., • NYOICJ: 

__ __ _ __ _ _____ . ~- _ _ __ -ru. 1188.47 
------ t.M:I 111NIII0a: 1D l'IUSIAII.I IGalalllfVML _,nta LlftD OI !IIIS nMIICII Ml IUaolsi:! 'IO ftl - -

I n UCTIOII 5 ICI OF ftl l'DllllMl.a ¥Ill~ _,ITIU act lHI ~4-(CI I. - ar.tD o, !BIi PAYUU ON OR BBi'01IB 
- ~ CJ'll:II - ~ITIU &u. - ot 100D ca - DQI'flD ,_ -- ~ 2/03/25 LAST p, .. ,..E -=--ca~,_ ta iiU OF !111111 ~?'fm ~ ~ u NaI'IID.,- ffl7 _. imi ~ 

!O Jiff Dllev,& UIIIC 011! 01 'lQUR IIICllff 0, 'rlall r-'I SPVICD: Y00 US ~ivm,; UP ton IIGl't to - Ill U'f 
-- cancrn,ca !Q n&nelDft M a. - 0, a. CIMI 0, =.!!._llff ~ Ill90LYlllll_Jlft IIICII DISPU!II. 

I 



1-Q!~J~P~,,,,,,,,~~~~~ljHJ. CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
DIWICII- !um: 

EAGLE LANDDfG GOLF CLUB s~15r,o• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY •;. ~ 
ORANGE l'AIUC FL 32065-2641 AUMhHrtof 

food and s•tvt(~ 

904-637-0648 

SYSCO JACKSOHVJ:LLB, INC. 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

'!IIUJCll 8'l.'Oll 

621 /002 -6637 

784966 583034924 6 1 ~-
TDMS -PAS'l' DOI :aN.UC18 PC Sua.n:c'1' 'fO SBRVICS CBABGB 

Net 30 
MANIFBSTI 1276541 NORMAL DELIVERY EAGLE LANDING GOLF ct.OB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
~GE PARK FL 32065 -2641 '-------'-o='aqu=:-;==':". :...;......:;;.;===---====---------_____. 

l= IPACK j SIZE I :tTDl DUCRIPTIOII' I = I :I~ I mmumg:o l.i\!F-~:a:cs ~JU~ I 

MA: TVAI>C SCARI.ET1' BAYLESS 

1 cj 
1 C 

I 
1~ 

ll cj 
2 C 

ID SAnTY ~= NOTBDIG XS NO:lm D«l"OR':AN'l' TO SISCO T 
'LEASE VBRXl'Y EACH ORDER UPON RBCE:IPT BECAOS COOLER TENS 

,TWA.TU FJ:SB I.IC IID-4511 i"lU:SBWATD l"ISB LIC FWD- 03 

l .5 IDIP CHBBSE PNN NONSMK SLJ: .75 170754 3546386 42.16 

1 4 OZ YS lUll. 'l'OPPIHG WBPD ARSL 1004235 98145B3 35.82 
GP.COP TOTAL**** 

**KEATS*** 

OZ BDF STJ:Alt PlllLI.Y CAB BR 10000001650 9789785 81.85 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

TI.OF 16/2 261512071PBI 51063881 65.85 
'l'O'l'AL**** 

·••POULTRY*** 

I.B L""" ClllCICBH IIDIG EIRLS ......... """ •••• , •• 106661641 45.49 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

i **FROZBN*** 

0 IR CA1CB LYR 3 CMDtOLJ: 14 SLZCKS 7194803 91.76 

DBSSZR'l TIRAlaSU PUCOT CAD Tel4 2973622 26.811· 

lLB tANTLZR OHIOH RIHG BRO GOU1U1 5/8IN 30410 0916387 57.07 

7 . 4 0 ':v BAK PRETZEL BAVAIUAN STX 3295 1 6849145 38.89 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

·••CANNBD t. DRY*** 

:0 

D095517872328, 16.98 

~B D:rumt nu)ST lUFrJ:DE R 100520003248B1 B3995291 29.84 

cuu I Sl'LIT F·PCS -· 1-
CIIBE 1GIIOSS 1ft'. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM UIII'l' '1'0 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

42.16 

35.82 
77.98 

81.85 
81.85 

65.85 
65.85 

45.49 
45.49 

91.76 

26.81 

57.07 

77.78 
253.42 

16.98 

29.84 

T· 12 
7.8 172 1501 LEWIS J:HDUS'l'RZAL ~ 

JACICSONVl:LLE, FL 32254 ~U ll _____ 571. 41 

DlllVD.'8 
SlGII 

-~con.,,_....,..,._.,,;;..,_ iliO. PCS 

1=.J src;a X =c-==-== l'tlte, 
nci. 1WNia1a•:ns~PDI-.s AGRJCm.,-U. -!.TW-LlfflZI ca-m, llfflllC:S us IRIB.m:'r m TD ff&!MORY===cc-,-==<-l'AYABLB OH OR -Bl'OR& 

_D ll'f .__ ~ or TU IDIIIIIMJ,II .lalCVLIW&L CCIMX>ITID llt:r 1na ~·~· m m,i,a OI -· -]ft 

1ft ~ tll0Cilf'~~ ~~•~IOOD Cll =--II IIIISIVID,;_.mmm3cgnw. , !UPS ,o an l>IlllVl'S .1m1D11: OUT o, fflllt rmn or '1'IIA -~ca: YOO .1111 comm u, lCft 11m 'IO _.,. II far I 
""'- TT'!II CUACITl,CII 'IO nm=nn Ill ll - 01 ll mll 0, a.&Dllftl,DI 1ft lolllllUIT DIV0J.vDIG Aft l1ICII DIHVD.~ 

-Cea --
~ 

1 COH'l'. OH PAGE 2 

i 
0 

I 
3 
5 

I 
i 
5 
ij 

i 
I: 
~ 
t 
a .. 
';' .. .. 
! 
:; 
• 
I 
; .. .. .. . 
E 

I 
! 

Ii! .. .. 
5 
I 



1~1111~,-~~,,,,,,,,~~~-~IJIIJ. CUSTOMER'S ORIGINAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
I - -·- I --- I DNmCI: - 1- 1 

UGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB c,'lsco· 
3989 EAGLB LANDJ:HG PKWY ~1 
ORANGE PARK l'L 32065-2641 Atthatie.tof SYSCO JACKSONV:ILLB, INC. 

904-637-0648 
foodandservla, 1501 LEWJ:S INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLUB 
3989 BAGLE LANDING PKWY 

1ARK l'L 32065 ~2641 
SIZE :r:TDI DBSCRIP'l'IOH 

iGAntADE DRDtB: LENOH LIME G ZK 10052000042129 

SEASOHJ:HG BLACKBNB:D m:orzs 901293725 

SUGAR GlUUroLA'l'EI) Xi'Dm CANE 

~AC MEX NRAP TORTILLA G1U,C DD 12 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPER 5 Dl:SP*** 

U2006 

195210 

CLS BAG PI.AS 'l'SRR'l' ll.SX6.SX21 11-11665 

Cl.S CO!ITA.INBR FOAM BHG lC D YTD199S10000 

CUP l'OAN '1'ALL 20 OZ 

CLS l'OIL SBDT 9X10.75DI SILVER 

20Jl6 

W69372 

REL LDBR RBPR.O 38XS8 1.5 ML X7658USX01 

CLS 'l'OWBL MOL'l'U'OLD 9. 4X9. 2 WBT 4458693 
GROUP 'l'OTAI.**** 

**PllODCCB*** 

LENOlt CBOJ:CB FRESH 

LDa: l'RBSB 

ON'I~ YlU.I,OW ~ FaBsa SACK 

ORANGEBAGGBDFRBSB 10889356163020 

IIUSCOL S'l'RAIIBBllRY l!'RBSB DllISCOLL 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AI.**** 

**Dl:SPSHSl!ll BBYBRAa*** 

1/04/25 
ftlllCltllTOI 78066 583034924 6 2 

621 /002 -6637 

IDll 
ca,s 

9901694 

4029761 

2926727 

9901031 

8031852 

7065852 

7551334 

4088886 

6938500 

1763846 

4458693 

2252054 

1079425 

7201992 

7289526 

7582505 

l'OaCIIASZOltDl:a 

'l'BRMS -l'Aft DUS BALAJICIS ARI& SOllJSC'1' '1'0 S&RVJ:CII CJlARGK 
Net 30 
MMfil'EST# 1276541 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

Vllff I nu:a: 

29.84 

11.03 

41.79 

13.73 

23.16 

36.69 

21.16 

27.56 

11.19 

41.77 

42.69 

46.35 

20.76 

9.07 

9.23 

6.55 

'Clllff 
.'.""I SX'l'DIDl:D 

nu:a 

29.84 

22.06 

41.79 

27.46 

23.16 
191.13 

36.69 

21.16 

55.12 

11.19 

125.31 

42.69 
292.16 

46.35 

41.52 

9.07 

18.46 

13.10 
128.50 

XIIWl:CI: ADJUSTJIIJffS 
"cxiiciit I llff 

144502981 91815121 57.45 57.45 

c:asu BPI.ff '.IICS 

17 8 25 

I IHIZYSll• ■ 
BIia 

CIIIIII Gll0SS II'!. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 

24.9 ~28 

----., • PCS ICOS'l' . .,._ 1ll'OICI: ~ 0, au. ,.. 
DIILYD. SIGlll X 

5:00 PM,. RDIT'l'O 
SYSCO JACXSONVILLE 

~NO. PCS 
R&C. 

1501 LEWIS IN'DUS'l'IUAL di(!! 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~ 

! ___ TAX 

;ro'!AL 
IRVOICZ 

__ ru~~~~PAYAJU.ll OJI OR BIUl'ORII: 
1"1'0':AL 

__ 1193_,._8_3 __ 

_.:·,aa-li'lllm■-; ta l'lalallll.a M:RICIIL!UMI, alKIDJTIU LIITID ,-· --
illD n UC!- ~ a, .... l'IUIIIMI,I IIGUCIIL2UIAL a.a>Ina llCI 

.a&~ nioc=r~~ ~~~"';n~ 
•• li'ICT TO lllf DI- ARil?S OaT or ~ azatrr 1111! - IWlDOCU . 
:~ CAnCITt,oa m nlll'ICI~ u .a.mo, A c:i.au_or_ 

,_ TaSII alKIDlTIU I 

·~.~=11t..1 CONT. ON PAGE 3 
,,UI ,11111& MIIDU.l."Z: .111\IOLVDIG Am; ~ DIIIVl'S. -I 

i 
I 
~ 

& 

I 
5 
i 

I 
~ .. .. 
s 

~ .. ... 
0 .. 
5 
? .... .. • ... 
E 

I 
! 
~ 

i 
~ 



1-~l-~-~J~,,,,,,-,~-~-~IJ. cos~ 
llstP.D&ft 

U. INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
- I -CZ- ,_ I 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CI.OB s::,i,.~sco• 
3H9 DGI.B LANDING PIOfY 11 
ORANGE PAR!t JrL 32065-2641 Mtloeheanof SYSCO JAClCSOINVILLB, DIC. 

faodand1-,,1tt 1501 LEWIS DmOSTlUAL DRIVE 

904-637-0648 JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLJ' CLOB 
3989 KAGLE LANDING PKWY 
l'\D•- PANC FL 32065 

Q'f'Y I I~ IPAa I nu 
-2641 

J:DM D&SClllftJ:C. 

~**DISPENSER BEVERAGE*** 

r"'lcs 
I 

GAL SYRUP COD CLASSIC 5Xl am 04250010 

......-'f'cs GAL SYRVP LBNONAI>Z BIB 16760010 

....--i cs SYRUP SPRITE 5Xl BI:a 09560010 

~ 
iasdc~i'4s 

I 

oz OZIANH TEA BRZW FILTER PACIC 47900-30384 
GROOPTOTAL**** 

~

C& FOR DROP SIU 
l'Oa l'OBL Suac.BARGS 

ORD~~y 2759846 

I 
1 I I I 

I 1. 
I 

I 

1/08/25 
'DIIICK B'l'Oe 

347 /01' 
784966 583038796 4 3 

liimi 
3-612 

l'1'III 
C0Dll 

4090.593 

8856122 

4090395 

6738173 

I 

--'t'DMS -PAS'f DOI 8U.MCU AU 8UB3C'? 'l'O SDVIC& CIIARGB 
Net 30 
NANIFBSTI 1276928 NONGL D~IVBRY 
MA: TQDC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

- .. ~ 

UKU' 
-~a: 

110.15 

110.15 

110.15 

55.53 

~ -- l'XTIIIDZD 
nICK 

110.15 

110.15 

110.15 

55.53 
385. 98 

14.54-
6

•
00 

lil~I =a 1~• I 

I Ir 111 ~o-1'~~=~~~0
1 

~o-1~ 

~~ "J. 11/J ... ,90 
1;1---L I 

~\ ~~ 
c:ua sn.rrTOr.,ca CllU l:IIOSS wr. OPEN: 7: 00 .AM CLOSE: 5: 00 PM M:11:r.r 'l'O 

- -- _ SYSCO .UCJtSONVILLE 

I 
i 
~ 
5 
1: 

! 
i 

i 
I 
2 
:: 
s 
fl 
:.. . 
? .. 

~: 
5 

(l ~ 

I E 
I 

I 
I 
~ 

= 
fl 

i 
__ ~4 4 -~. 4_!.. 171 ~-- '? 1501 LEWl:S INDOSTRIAL D !JR 

--1 ~ JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ___ 1775.07. ____ _ 
3 10 41 139.8 945 :z ..__ _________ _,=-~-...:: • -

1mnu•1 -- 1110-:--PCS-·CIJIIT ... _ ,;,.,,,_,..... ---1No. PCS 

I a:i:a _Ew. sra X J R£C. 

~.-· ':?~-~-,c-~~-.,W?:;~~niia-.,.,-~-,,If£lt1~lll~~-P-U_l\_Bx:i:_011 __ 0R_BE_l"OR& _____ 1 
1
~
775

•
0
;----

~ ~ !!!U!!!!S._ 'I'S~ ~- CfMICIOmDIOl»~=:a,- ts -~-LlTfflt 2/07 /25 LAST PAGE_ 2., ,tll Wticf ,0 Dr DIIMI .iiu1ii;om 0, toaaliietill'f OI' ma aaDOCfS -1CU: '1W _.. ,:SVXS VP tua nm ,0 savs DI an • '\ -,V 
---~- CUM!lff,J!!l 'ftl nllr!Cl~U & - or~CIMI or ,I!..llff 1!!!!!11' DI\IQLYIIII. ~ DU-. -- - ~ - I 



l-~--~---,,,,,,,_1,q-~~~IJ. CUSTOMlffl' § _2RIGfHAL INVOICE 10NFI~~~ PRO~~ OF SYsc3 

EAGLE LANDI:NG GOLF CLUB s,,sco• 
3989 OGLE LANDING PKWY •;. 
ORUIGE PARK l'L 32065-2641 At111ehMttgf SYSCO JACKSOHVJ:LLB, INC. 

-- 1784966 
347 /014 

583038796 - PUJU:IIM&c■Dlla 

4 l 

food •nd ..... ice 1501 LEWJ:S I:HDOSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 TERN$ -PJUJ'l' DO& ULANCSB AM EnJIIJEC'l 'fO SSRVl:CI: CIIAaGK 
904-637-0648 

EAGLB: LANDl:IIG GOLF CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LANDDiG PDfY 

PARK FL 32065 -2641 

Net 30 
1
MAHIFZSTf 1276928 NOlUIAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVM>C SCARLB'n' BAYLESS 

IPACX SJ:ZB XTBII l>&Satl:E"l'l:Olil rn:N 
CODS 

ONI'l' 
PIU~ 

an 
Dlt 
~ 

D'1'DIDml 
_ PIUCE 

Al).IUSW'l'S llM>la on 
cc. I 

-1 

~ 
1 

,I 

'00D SAn'l'Y lUl:NDiDER: N'OTBDIG :IS MORE DCPOR~:AN'? TO s;sco T 
•LEASE VBIUFY EACB ORDER tJl'ON RECE:XP': BECJWS COOLER TENS ciuffloT 

,TNATBR l'XSB L:IC WD-4S11 l'Rl:SJna.TER r.ISB Ll:C :nm- 03 

CBB&SB NOZZARKLLA LMPS SBIU> 100721 

CUANZR REAL DAIRY RALr & BAL 136469 

lllLlt WIII, GAU.OH 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

900833S 1S.95 

0358608 17 . 98 

4676306 23. 93 

BBl:I' STEAlt PHILLY CAB BR 100000016501 97897851 81.8S 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**POtJL'l'llY*** 

,YS CLS CRICKZN CVP W:ING 1&2JT .nm RND 146881 63447901103.98 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**l'ROZBN*** 

DOG WB:I'l'B 6 BDIGD 54607120A 7223080 32.24 

30410 0916387 57.07 

PmA'l'O RY SWUT 5/16 N::1'03731 3700499 31.08 

SOUP l'AGIOLA PASTA CONC 000035568 2582120 39.79 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

& DRY*** 

CA1IDY BAR 3 NUSl!C&'l'm 42208 1760S31 37.83 

DCP CDRRY JARA STEM LG PUS 10111158 5083944 22.76 

10052000204053 6508978 29.84 

CAIU ISPLl't'l'O't.l><;a I c:uu 1--• ft. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PMI IIENI'l' 'f0 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

13[ 3 

15.95 

17. 98 

23.93 
57.86 

81.85 
81.85 

519.90 
519.90 

32.24 

57.07 

31.08 

39.79 
160.18 

37.83 

22.76 

29.84 

~I 13 . 3. 3861 1501 LEWIS INDOSTIUAL dP. 
JACllCSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 ;:o-tAL _ _:9_1_0. 22 _____ --t 

oaiva.•a 
SIGII 

-,-.,~PCS COST. u- Pl':IRS ...... ~ 
I D&l.VD. I SJ:c;;N X \ 

:-in NCI. ~1109: -- tDJDUI.I 11:Rl<mi 

U'l'fflilf&-r~ ~ &ralW#ftf --
~~~ ==-~"Lwiamiift c,j"nllji --

:,:,,. CUJCiff,ca to -=nm .u,. - or & cr..ua ar 

Dil-111\'0:ICII us IU&licT!O-ft& - -
:ii ~•~· 'L&a&°'~=":-

: ~I=~~ltiffln~ = tr'ur 
••DI JIIY LIIISOn IIIVOLVIS Mt_~ IIUIVB, 

;DX 

"fO'?AL 

~CK 

PAYABI.B ON OR B&FORB 1-------

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 
I 
I 
:t 
5 

I 
5 
a 

I 
~ ... ... 
~ .. 
';' .. . 
' t:: 
0 . 
I 
! 
:;.'. 

• 
E 

I 
! 
= 
I: 

i 



~ 

l~Ql~J ____ ,,,,,, __ q-~~-IJ. CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

EAGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB s~~sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P1tWY n 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 AttlMhNrtof SYSCO JM:KSOIIIVXJ.LE, rHC. 

'l'IIDClt-

347 /014 - 784966 --
DVOJCS- -- ----

583038796 4 2 

foochrtchtfVlm 1S01 LEWIS IHDUSTIUAl. DRIVE 
JACUOHVILLE. l'L 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3612 TBRMS -PAST DO& w.t.l.lllCSS US SUJh1IC"l '1'0 PRVICK CIIMGI: 
904-637-0648 Net 30 

EAGLB LARDDIG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDrHG PKWY 

NDIFES'rl 1276928 NOIQIAL DEL:rYBRY 
IG: TVADC SCARLBTT _BAYLESS 

~ARit FL 32065 -2641 
SI:ZS l:TDI DSSCIUi"rl:011 

OZ ~B DllDllt LBNOH LDIE G ZB 10052000042129 

C'I 

oz 

LB 

JUJ:CI! CJUIBRY BTL BAR NJ:XKR 

JUJ:CB l"IGPL B'l'L BAil IIDC&R 

25900 

25924 

~S ftl'PJ:R JALAP&NO SLJ:CBS 12730720211 

l:IAGABA 1fATl:R 80'l'TLBD SPRI:NG 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

·•*PAPBR 5 DJ:Sli'*** 

COll1'1'ADID FOAM BNG lC D YTD199S10000 

CUP l'OAM TALL 20 OZ 20Jl6 

CLS KIT ClJTl.mlY NED us1s,P 'Dml'SltllllSPSY 

Na. LDISR UPRO 38X58 1.5 NL X7658AKSX01 

li'IClt UNBOO J'lULI. 4 Dt 305214009 

'lrJ:SSOB TOn.BT ANGLSl'T 2PLY WJIT 16560 

TONKL XOLTJ:FOLD 9.4X9.2 WBT 4458693 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

:tCBBBaG TRDemD rassa 

FRBSB SACllt 

10889356163020 

i'ROIT CBPOG LT SYR 74865.64947 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

I'l'Dl 
CXlOK 

9901694 

5099122 

4042263 

8426330 

9901031 

7551334 

4088886 

0621999 

1763846 

2102335 

8009401 

4458693 

1675610 

2037109 

7201992 

7289526 

3856507 

29.84 29.84 

24.47 24.47 

26.49 26.49 

12.17 
' '-- --

13.73 41.19 
224.59 

21.16 21.16 

27.56 27.56 

27.91 27.91 

41.77 41.77 

4.03 8.06 

92.91 92.91 

42.H 42.69 
262.06 

9.94 19.88 

6.81 6.81 

9.07 9.07 

9.23 9.23 

46.20 46.20 
91.19 

cam lffLI'l:_Jrar . .ca I c:vu lc:ac:11n. 01'1:N: 7:00 AN CLOSE: 5:00 PM :aDIIT'IO 

I I SYSCO JACUONVILLE 
14I 7 21 23. l 388 1501 LEWJ:S DIDIJSTIUAL tfft1! 

/ JACRSOHVJ:LLJ:, FL 32254 'l'O'l'AL __ 1_397. 63 

'1iiivu.•a - - -- -1.,· llC8 l~ -7 No:-ecs~ - ,-:u 
8IGII D&LVD. 8IGIII X 'C__ REC. 

,~~m:1-wmns- 091~n:,\W-lt\-.. 4affll~~=-~J:n:r~,Jr~·L,Wk~ l'A_Y_A_.B_L&_ ON OR 8D'ORS=.----1fi:-•~:::•::·""=--------------------l1 

~ ~ -==--iarndh ar- C111ill,{f ~-.- 1 MaMD.- -- mt I CONT. ON PAGE 3 NCI' '!O »tr OID!lft MI■IX our~ ma -=an or Taa ~,~~= mi ua i.rna: n YOaa aim-,., =a DI .11111 
---- c:ancn,~l'AllnCJ- M & ~ or & ~ Of CJ.Amlllft.u .111'1 IMIOIT DIVIILVDIQ .111'1 __ DIIJVIII. . ----~~ --

i 

I 
& 

I 
i 
I 
= 0 .. 
e 
n 
;i .. 
0 
I ... 
• 
t 
~ 
~ .. 
& .. 
~ 
;! .. .. 
& 

i 
I 
I ; 

" .. 

I 



Invoice 

~LElOP 
l.lN~H Rl:NTA.l 

TableTop linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 
support@tabletoplinen.com 

Daytona Beach, Fl32114 

Dale 

01/15/2025 

Invoice 

0135363 

l Line l Item I Empl Name/ Desalption Sizes Qty. I 
1 FBNP'N NAPKIN WHITE 

-i--FBNP'N,.._ ___ NAPKINWHlfE 
3 DGBAGST BAGSTAND 
4-- FB8585W "'f'c85xs5 WHITE 
·s FBMESBAG MESH BAG 
6--·DGCARTHAM CARTHAMPER 
"7 TPP TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN 

_pe~wryCttarge 

Total Due 
$612.86 

Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. 

$419.18 $193.68 

30 

$0.00 

60 90 12() 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Comment: _________________________________ _ 

Received By: N 01/15/2025 12:42:05PM 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Day I Gannent Mark I Freq. I Seq Tenn 

we<1I 111 30 CHG 

Account 

1193-00000 

OFACE ROUTE 

(904)860-7177 

Route 

7 

I Min. j Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt I Unit Pr. I Ext. Price I Adj. Qty. ! Adj. Amt. ! Total 
200 0 S0.00 S0.1320 526.40 O $0.00 $26.40 
SRC - 0 S0.00-- S2 0000 ___ $4."0o- a so.co $4.00. 

o so.oo-- so.1000--- so.20-0 so.oo so:2"o' 
90-0 ·so.oo--s1.1soo--·s1ss . .io-o so.oo s1ss.40 
10-0 

o· 

Office Adj.: 

Tax Adj. 

Net Adj· 

sooo--so.1000--s,.oo o so.co s1.oo 

so:oo ss.0000 s10.oo o sO.oo s10.oo • 
io.oo ss:eo so.oo s9.eo -
$0.00 

$0.00 Subtotal: 

$0.00 Sales Tax: 

S0.00 Prebill: 

Total Adj.: 

TaxAdj.: 

Net Charge: I 

·fo:10· 

$225.50 

S0.00 

$225.50 

$0.00 

$0.00 

s22s.soJ 

Rte. Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

NetAdj.: 

$0.00 $15.70-

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

y~ 0 <v /\,>..~Y t/1 
~()/ 'aro 

~ 
~ 'r ✓/ II ' 



TRtGON. 
l'UR.F! '$'Cti:NCES 

Trfgon Turf Sciences 
New Address 
Department# 5612 
P.O. Box 25008 
Bradenton, FL, 34206-5008 
Phone: 757-220-4466 
BILL TO: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy 
Orange Perk FL 32065 
United States of America 

CUSTOIIIIR Rl!f. NIR. 

NO. ITEM 
1 

2 

NOTE: 

10111: Que deal 38-SP 

Freight ShipVle 

TERIIS 
Net30 

Invoice 
R•flt,.nc• Nbr.: 

l/fJO -??!tJ Dito: 

1 ;,,-/1-5 Du11 Dat.: 

~ 
Cuatomer ID: 

Master Inv Total: 

TOTAL IDYPlce· 

8HIPTO: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States of America 
Attn: Jon Roe 

CONTACT 
BobSolms 

QTY. UOM 
6.00 PAIL15 

1.00 

007533 

06.Jan-2025 

05-Feb-2025 

C0000559 

UNITPRlCE 
130.00 

148.38 

Tu Total: 

TOTAL Invoice: 

Balance Remaining : 

966.88j 

DU..IHI 

EXTeHD!D PRICI! 
780.00 

148.38 

58.50 

986.8E 

986.Bf 

Pege: 1 of 1 



AC~ow~r LNVOICE 
NO NO 

9:221150 2337½23 

INVOICE 
DATF 

01/14/25 

'.:;USTOi'\EH 
NO 

11221140 

Pl.Jf,~Ci-ft~bE l_jFL:•E:fl 
~:ur-rnEs 

Route 2314 / 4 
,.,0 VIL' A'"E" ~r·•i,,\r"" [·"'-' ' , •• ,.,. 1·f-., Eill.r- •·••·-··--······- • ••••• • •• ··1 Sh:.p -----·---·· ....... -····· ··---- .. ·-•--•· .... _. , 

'TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLll j 
T~ 11q99 FAGLF LANDING PKWY : 

R--· 1~.\ t t 
,:,. 1- ~ .. \.,. _Jf l JC ..,, J.J • ...:, , 

io 3989 EAGLE Lf\NDit-~G P!1 ~f,f 

□RANGE PARK rL I 
".52065 

Att: I CHRIS _CDL.LE_nr ____ ...... _____ J 

ihtofrm· 5425 S W[LLIAMSON BL~D 
-:--r t-Trms: 

PGRi 

'vtrrms: NET 21 DAYS 
1:'.t-t,,, Qty c;_, le"" Proc1.1ct 
)rd~red Shipp~d Unit Number 

D~r.,.criptor, 

r~ 
! □RANGE PAR~ FL 1

1 
'32065 • 
904 291 5600 l 

lDEPf # 00 1 

' . .. . .. .. -·. ·-· ....... _ ····-·· ..... J 
OFtANGE 01/1412: FL Si? i pi) 

~';pcial 
i.'n-:; !;r. 

?ack Si.:.e 

DR!VER MUSr l 

I. i!t~2J r. :.1r--,, 
t.' 

.:iALf:f~ 
LOC:. ]\,)::; s 

SA:..-E.·s 
R::F. 
c~.:J Jr.? 

• ' t. !..}~~ I ,._ 

1:•t\ nr:;~r;":!} 
... ~ >. ,. i. r·~ .... · c. ~; 

OR DEi: ','!)t•m r.'r, .:i[: ''/'ti J 

t.hi r t• ! t:• :; , • P C 

," i., llCiX l '.,:1 :.:~' t 

,,-!'i... f.\l', •1· A 
? :, 3£-!Lt-· ·8ll-21 
,!,Es.-~ ? ,;-; l :.h14, 

{;,:_ 

r. ·'\\iF F!Nt~l 
F ai e.· ,:.3 •J 1 t,_..; 

- .... • .. • • -,,• • • • --. ~ ... 'II r-, r! !:-~ F· : r' 1 ,· • .-~~ ! Pl1.:-· \ .. l-L•H\?•.,!- ;:_ 

.?;' ic J nq 
~.hut 

l,T: ~-} 
r·r i~iJ 

r ,. t ~,;· d ~ ..! 
P. i" ... e 

•~* INVOICE SUNMARY ~•* 
TOTAL. NET IJGT: 1035 97 PrEr:Es OROEPEC•· .:S1~- PIECE.S SHIPPED M: :T~: .. :s ·:H!..:~('\s:.:n ,,. 

TOTAL GROSS WGT 1133 33 

•***f*•*~********M*~--~~*•**•~•••~~*ti►•-~w*****••K****~*~•**•~~,-~M► ~******~'**~-~~~ 
;t .◄ 

* Feder~l Octuoation s~Fety ~nd H~alth Stdntiard•. Se~tion 1910 1200 on ~•iard ~ 
if C,::>r:1munir:dti.on requ,.rr.-,,, m-.rnu·f.1cturer·:• .anti di.st; ibutor~, i7,o provi,:h~ M..a'::l.;r ial -.. 
* S,:.fetv Da·r.a Sheets ur( non-food pi•rJcl>Jcl;s <lef'1.1,e,;J. !;er he h,nardo>J~ r·r-odt.tc. t~ !I· 
* suth as cleaninij products ~nd p0~tirides ar~ included in the scope of the ~ 
ii.· Standard. In compl1:once with ,;h~ I.aw. t'iSuS ,3re dV,nLible i~o US Fooct-s, ln ~ 
f; curat.c,!l,e:-s c1nd can trr-- c·bt,dr.et;l t,,,. rc,,1t.:icti·r.9 tJ,r,, P1t:1r.:L•i'c•'f!c>r··~, rtar,nqP?' in .-.in >, 
~ district office or by advisinq your ~•les represeot~tive 
* Yol• mav cord~6C l HAZM~T HOTllM!: at pt)O"':'.: :.! ff!O~)) 424 •• 88()2. 
·l! 
~~*W~~~***~~*P•~~~***~~-~~-~•*~~~¥~~!~~*f~~f•~*~~~~-~~r*~~~*~~~-1~~~t•*•~-~~~t1 

Thi~- cJjr,~!,r!t. i<; a;i est .. i.mat.r~ ;~t }.imE: -:<~ !:.t;ipplr,~ f 

~M**~*~****~*••~-~~~*-~*~•*~~R-,n~~~~~~*,~~~~*~~~~~~-*~~~~~**~*~*~~~~~R~J 
;,, YQu i<gr·ee w;l:.h 1·t~sp&ct fO_«r,y ,hsp!.l'C£- t'¥r·1sir,9 u1 . ."t 0¥_'/0i.lT' pur-ch,H,1:, fro'!, 
* IJ:;, Foods: (1~ ~mu are i:n:,;;r~ up 1/CUY i'!.qh+:: tc ,;e;-·,•e: 1r. .... ~.• repre;;ent,:it11t€ 
'i: ccopac:i"t!l• or tc, g•Hi:.ic.ipat.e- as., 1MHJ1iH:'l' of c:1_<;:l.sss, _in.an~-· law~t.•;t, \ii) 
:.t also .;1gree, ,1t IJ-i FiJotjS :-:;,:,le ,:,;)ti.on, !;o -;;ubr.llr. t>J b.:.n>i,.nq, ;.nr.!I.vl.dr.:~l 
• ar~ilr~tion_of a~l clai~s; (ii1l ~uth arbitration sh~1l be govPrned_by the 
* Feoeral Arb1tr~t1on A~~. 9 US~- s 1 a~d conducted in a~cardance with th@ 
~ Co~mercial Rule~ of the Americ.11 Arbitration Associ~tioni and (iv} each part\ 
* sh~ll pay half the ~est~ of arbitration, a~ct sep1ratel1/ P~1/ its own at~cr~Py, 
!\· fe~s and cc,sl:.s. FoT· f•iOhi! :n,for,r,abon cibou"l:. ·l",hc, f'uc-1 1=-ur·chc1T'ge, qo t.c,. 
.i h :;~p'~. //w14~i_ u ;fcod,; ,: om 't~r It"" /tu~ 1 ·;;i o· ch-Jrgt?/St;.rn iar du": ,H.::IAAr <?.af.owl;!rA.t la !1 ti;: * tm..: ;.. * J'f yol1 rrav~: i'fl'! ;1gri'E-m~nt:. 1.ntt, U:i Fo~d!:- -:'..t,;d:. ,,:·ipresr,.1,..- "ddr·e~.se".. U'f' -~-* ca)cu1a\;i.on •:lf' the -ruei -surchc1r•1e, ple,:1se ,.efer to that .:1qre>:~ent. /i 
*K~*~~-*~~~***~****~~F*,*N~W,R~~F«~*f~-~~~*~i~w•~~~-*~*-~*~¥~~-WPR~~~~-*~~~i~~K•~~•w 

"''•,y-,~ifT 1"01rL '1 ·~t.3S'. ';\.:~. 

( 
Jr ,. ,•·•1 

,, 

,1 ❖-. ~cl i '"'r.:.~!''~:· -r. ~_t, 8-sde 

000 ~-1><f<l-= i s-11,q'{ 

').. '-{ d - 7 '-f>--0..,, /'J.. <,J~ 

T '\,,,L :;, 1 l.,,, t-1~ 

.<:~ 

9,• 



AtCOJ•llf J.N1JC;i. Cl:. lNVO lCE tUSTOMER 
NG NC. DATE NO 

il22!lSO 233 7 a23 01/14/25 11221140 

Ro,., te 2-,n4 / 4 

PiJi-.:CHASr... i.J~r:,1:H 
N :..JM P. E~' 

E i l ;_ -·-· • •• ••• • • .. ····-· • • • • ·-I SO VILLAG~ COMM DfV ~lSfM 
Sh-.:.r:. -.. ----··-· - - .. ---·· - -- - -

t • TP.N EAGi_E LAl'-lDHK~ GLF CLH 
n -., .. 1 .._ ......... ' 

T ,:i • ,;9g9 EAGL.E L,:!.tJD T"-IG Ph~•·-t T,:; 

I ~RANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Att CHR1~'3 1.::OLLETTI 

1 3989 E~~F L~NDING 

I ORANG[" PAR~. 
1 3206S 1 904 291 51.:,00 

P'',l-lY 

FL 

t I D~I: ~ o:.~. -· - ..... , . .. .. ., 
C-l/14/2~, 

r., 

',AL£ S SALE~-:, 
LOG SEF 
30S~ c~~>3r.:. 

GRDE~· hiUf'!BEf-i 

t) :_; F·,::,:i<le;, • r,;: 

\:, U ;iOX 1 L,;8421 

;,Ti...At>l"YA 
.10:':84•·8421 
.:;3,::-i 7,~)'3 J,'31"1 ... , 

r.,,:.,·r1-: 
C't~;:-~::~"-:F.t· 
<j'f _,. l c:'/~.:::: 

.!tVi-=·01 

:, ... 
•'"' 

;(1iof--;•m: 542S S WILi .. IAMSllN 
·:· t 'r-r,n s: 

Bl. v'D PORT DH ANGE }-L ShipD ,- • 1 
•·;P!:" l ~ _ DR I ',.'FR t-r •~---:- :. EA'-'F- • :Nt.L 

~ .... !' ~ ,: i nli 
Utu,:. 

;.'-::,sJ~ ()1 ,.;~· e, . ...,. 
m.:r:E{:;,r t•::-;~~ p,r, Cl-1·'!HG·•.: 

•~tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
Oty Qty Bales PrQduct 
rd•~red Shippee! iJn1t Numuer 

,, 
~ 2 ... L~ 1328t,99 - ... '-1'-' 

>. .1 j"•C .. ;:, 1389113 
..:,, 1 C"r. .} 1>35c;'?97 
~ t cs 3554565 
~ 1 cs 35'::4649 
~ 1 EA 4353462 _.,... l Cf:i S:?.C•i.E;i 
,-.:" 1 EA sas,s,;,o7 
~ ·;: .... ~ 

t...11.} Sl,51351 
~ 

◄ cs 5865134 .L 

-. j cs [t(~(.~23~8 
..;. 1 cs b204366 
..;- 1 cs /.6492!)9 
:,.- f cs 7\:WLS:23 
-=- :I. cs f9148'?7 

.::.- .t cs :213404 
> 1 cs : 91 Q 140 

.::,,.,.. 1 Ett 2348936 

..?.- 3 •• C, 
L,, .27::-1173 

~ 3 cs 2l.2S7il 
~ 1 cs l.\20i247 

..,... !. f:~8 42845:30 ...... 1 Cl' ,, S326418 
.-ii- 3 cs 5327275 
_;.. 1 £({ 67123;'6 
....:.., l cs 7060429 
.-;-- 1 cs 7330004 

P. 2 EA 7X31t,l.4 --
..J- l re .. , .. J ':-'l24S:W 

_;.... 1 cc~ 96:iS?:?.9 
--- ----- --·- ------•·-

~.., ':, t, . 
fie!':: r i r,; t ,:,r; f'ar ~- Si.1r Lc:beJ 

DRY 
SHORTE:!-HNG, rRYG SOYBN LID CLR3S LB HAR\!C:.::-T ~_;L 
DF:INJ.C saoA GNGR 1➔LE CANDA DR't24/H) oz CAM.AD,:, ()t-. ~ 
ORHIK, SODA DR f'F'~ CAN 24.112 nz OR i:-i:::PPEE 
Dl'°1NIC SODA COLA cm,:E CLSC CAl-!2-4/12 oz COV.E 
OR.Ir-II{, SODA DIET COKE ZERO 24/12 07. CUK£ ?[~1~ 
SEASDIUNG, HiCO NO MSG 5HLF 21 O:Z liONARCH 
SAUCE. f.HS NACHO :~HLF srnm. 6/ttl0 Ch RQ$(1RHA 
SEASONHIG, LMN F-'f'R SHLF S"f Afil 28 OZ t!GCQRMI S::f 
rn (n..1E .. VINYL XL PF CLR AMBCi 1(1/tO(! EA VN.IJGAr-:os 
CROIJTON, CUBE HERB TFF HNSTY 8/2.5 LB FRESH GRl'ff 
V.El'CHUP, TMTO FCY 331. SB Ff'JI. 1000/9 G.- HE!N7 
OrW'lt::, ORNG t'LST BTL WIOE 24/2◊ oz GAT0f1ADE 
SWEETrNEF:, t,Gt-,VE MCTR SYF:UP ? L1 ~ION:i..1 
HAP11:lr-1, Dt4HR l.lHl 17>:17 1 PLY '2>'.J /25►::t EA \JALU f'LIJ·,:, 
STRAlJ. JMB 7 ?S" H~K W~PD ClF 10/500 EA M0'10GPAM 

REF!UGERATEC: 
DRESSING.• BL~ CHS PLST JAR R~~4/1 GA hfN '3 
GDLESI..MJ .• SHRD SHORT SIJT f.ilY.ll::2/4.5 LB t1rt 1 ·rs ~: ~· 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Poi1cv 
CAP.RnT .. STICK 3 3/4" FRESH S Lf:t tRO':-S t•At Y 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Poi1cr 
Cl-i!Clff:N, !JING ; &2d"T ,.ltl.B RA!J ·•l/ If> U< 'All!Xr.NT 
GHIGKEN, BR.Sf SNGL 6 Z BHLS 4.'S LB fA ru~:c..h, 
CORI-IEO ItEEf. SLCO ClW F:Ef 66 6/2 Lr-< HDRM:1 
RE.,rn't" TO EA"f - f· l,~~se Refe1· t,:, Retu•· n Po l:1.t:1, 
PEPPER,, BELL REC CHO FRESH REFS LB PAC~:Ef< 
LETTUCE, f.'M~ Ff::ESH RF 24 EA CROSS VAL·:-
'f<EEF, PTY GRHD 80120 2:1 RND 2(Vf< OZ en.MN su: T 
,:,!i/H)'{, Sl~Ck'R BAR SS lW F:ff Z l.86 OZ Sl<i1CK£RS 
'iOUR CRE{1!1, CLTO ;iLL NTRL Tl:-S /4/S L!3 DI\ I~ y 
GAfi"l.I C, CH?l1 IN Dlt. TFF TIJB 6/3? m: l'l!Jr-i~RC~◄ 
C£U:R'f, STICK 4P FRfSH REF 4/S LB -C~0<3-S ;,i~t Y 
hEADY TO EAT - PleasE Refer to Return ~DllCV 
DRESSING, RANCH PMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA f.::C"!-l'"; 
READY TO EAT - PleasP Refer to R~turn Policy 
13A1JCf, R~MLD PLSf J~R REF ?/l GA KEM'S 

C 
1) 

•• •·' 

,. 

~ 

W•: ., ... ,-. ~ 

C'? 

C·3 
cs 
<"'<:' ..... ~ 
cs 
.-c 
\.•-../ 

EA 
::s 
E.,< 
r,,-, .. .:, 
cs 
rs 
ss 
i:S 
r.s 

cs 
··c: 
1..-\J 

F..) 

r.s 
:::s 
ts 

~-s 
cs 
~s 
:.A 
i'C 
t .. ,.;;:,,J 
.-.,,-. 
\,, -~' 
Eh 
.-.c, 
, ,i•,.J 

c.::: 

Ur 
Pr 'l': 

:, ~ ~1. tl:) 
l B 380(1 
:t~ \f3t)~) 
1<:,. ;:s-0<> 
18. 29·01) 

7 130◊ 
<:'.~ 1.4~)~. 
l:: 4."30-> 
:~r .\ . ~ 7()~ 
SG. ~~i:.:~)() 
~ 7. ':(~(~~} 
2S. li'"')i:, 

-~ Q ~ !;','\(, .... ... ..... "'' 
(~ :, ·1 ~•)~l 
:..:o. ~:'F.JO'~ 

; 3 ·;•8(1,j 
l8 ~•i·O◊ 

2 ·')' ;l(I~) 

"'·~ 1 ~-(,::~· 
1..6 1)80•: 

l (' •;• 3' l >J,"J 

l i· (i 10(1 
31 't"nOi) 
ll~ 0·)(;1 
5::, .i;{i(;-.'; 
}('·. 9f.'0() 
,; ~. 7~(;~} 

F· i: :{G 1) 

t: : (t:.f<!_;· 

~ i. f1~~0(> 

'1 

i: .c :_? :~f:~ d 
r'r i-:.e 

., !Y2 
~j ~,:, 

~ , ... -
;., ••'.:. .. . --:--·-
;i • .L' T 
,-. :. ,; 

-...•·•• 
I.:, 

~~·· 
l. 

~-~✓ tl. 
~1\""' 

" . :-,~ ,, 
1 7 

~~I ◄ 

··d·./ 
;;,,:.✓ 

,-." 10 
~ "' -i(; 

" 9,1 

~r£(.~ ":' ~-
~{:c1of 24 
~ ~-~~ -.;: . 

l: 1,11 

3' ' (') 
: :: \~, -:: r~ 
:;: ~~ 
~/~1 7-0 

.. 4 -·--
~-. /u ~. ~, ~, 

t:- •"'-·~ 
' 

4: ~ :· 



/1CCOUNT H-l'JGr CE: ,m MD. 
•;?lf:[~1 l so 2-col,23 

I~VOICE 
DATF 

01/14,~S 

CUSTDMER 
ND 

11221140 

Route.2~14 / 4 

FURChA2~ D?CE~ 
NUM~FR 

E i l :. ~ ......... ••· ....... -.. ••· - --· • -· 

I SO VILLA(iE GOt"IM DEV D!SlTi' 
.... ~ -
t;,::. p 1 .. TR~J. EAGLE LANDIN.G Gl F CL.2 

P --·r:'l ~ 

~o ,989 EAGLF LANDING P~WY 

Att 

ORANGE P.~Ri,,< 
3206S 

GHR IS COLU:T ,1 

FL 

I 

~n ! !t:?89 El'\•:;:LF L t~MDIW~ Pl"WY T-:, 

lfORANGE PARK FL 
"Jf-m6s ! ·~04 ,?.91 ::-600 

I OF:T_ # OG 

,t=,l ES 
U)C. 
3055 

s /:..; .. l::~i 
f-.!EP 
,,;,--,..-.... ,n .. n-

Ui~ UEi-! NUMU::::h 

._, \;,, F c -..1 ~ s , ~ n ... 

iJ O :t· 1 ,:G42 1 

-~ L:-·:•,;\: T t.J.. 
l _;:")~fj~ •8421 

iSt: .. , o3 1 '3(}.:t 

i.),., ... r
r-F:r,[::(;.:'f:~, 
,:=1~ -~.i25 

•'1Ci7;~l 

.... -;;.°J. 

~1Qf~m. S42S S WILLIAMSON 
-i' t T~tr~s 

BL'•/f; F'llR r Cli~ANGE FL S/JJ pD 
S.~,_:· i,3l 
In-:; f;r 

f".-!~i< ':-:ize 

(;1 f J -~..-2~, 't'·G r. , .. ,c~ o.:. r~ .. ; 
!)RI\tF~R t.nt.t'::~:" !._E~~\'.,-F ~:"!t,lt,!... F-~F.~E£0 r f9jF! !!·~~' CHl(ct••i~.: .. : 

'ytTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
Qtv Qty Silas Product 
~dereo Shipped Unit N~m~er 

..>.!' i '
-,,, 
.;.) 0488239 

~ 1 cs 10S4~6S 
~ 1 l-,· ,d l.4756(i8 - t C':i ~t:?2328 

- 4 cs ~~m3130 
~ t Ct, -~ 3200145 
...;...- 'J cs :'.330099 
+ t cs 4326880 , 

' cs 43SB49S - t 
_.:,- 1 cs 5366760 
_.... 1 cs :.915319 
.:- 2 L~ tt5S3758 - 1 cs 7233562 
..;.. . ., 

<- cs :··6~7713 
~ t GS 17'3◊S13 

TOTr"L DRY 
TOTAL REFIUGERA H::::D 
TOTAL FROZft.l 

. ---··- --· ------- ------

C'':'.•$Cr 1.p ~,t"" I i;\)~ l 

F:Ef\O'f TO EAT Please RPfPr t~ Return Polic~ 

FROZEN 
ROLL, HUGI UHT 8" SLCD BKD FZN3/6/J.7 OZ 
BUH.• HOT noG WHT 6 • SLC[) C!-<D B/ 12/ 1 7 oz 
B>~EA[;, FLAT SX13" OVAL BKO FZ:N36/3.6l OZ 
BEEF, STY. TE<D TF' cc 1184!1 60Z~24.1 6 oz,~ 
CS: OUO! 9.19 LBS 
POTM0, FF SC .3/8" EXTRA CRSf'l't,/S U1 
SALMON, ~TLNTC 6 Z PTN PBO 3D 10 LB 
~OT DOG, AB 6:1 6" RLR GRIL 10 LB 
MAHI MAHl, 6 Z PC BLSL RAW FZM10 LB 
lMCOtl. f' 1JRI< 18-22!.: SLG L.AI!J 201. ~ LB 
f<r-:EAD, lJH1 12.5" 21 SLCD 9/H,"~,/28.32 OZ 
Ar.>PETIZER, CHS l'lrJZl BROD 6/2 LB 
ROLL, i,1:SR l.lHT 4. S ., SL CD BKD 6/8/3. 5 OZ 
M~CARQNI & CHEESE, CHEDR PRCKD36/7 OZ 
c:-no:fH, TNDLN BTi;:r, FRI TR BEER2/S Ul 
POR!<, Rf.B EABY BACit 19-25 !. 22. OS LB 

;:/fORflS£ LOCltfIOH Rt:r~;PO·P 

COSTMU:O • ~. 
HILL TOP HF' 
S'l'ONEF If~i:. 
sroci.: "'f<DF, 

MOH.ARCH 
HARI:\OR B~;~ 
F'ATlJX.PH 
1-!AF:BOR lli'i-( 
NtTUXHff 
f.:LJTELL.,~ 
LAMS ~-lFS,.i-i 
r:ClTELl r', 
1-'fUifr 
PATUXEtfl 
AGROS!Jt·"H' 

PIECES ORf.tf.REO. 
VitCES uRDERfL,· 
P1fr:Ei.:: t)f.'!)Ei-l':[1. 

1.} 
··~ ' .:.~ ., . ...... 

P:!ECES SH1PF'f[l· 
PIECES SH!Pf'E· .. O 
PIECES SHIPr-rn. 

17 
22 
:·1 

' ... 
U,;:• "'t 

C. t? 

~r tcircq 
Ur:i'l'. 

cs 
cs 
j'"C 
~-..1 

LB 

r.s 
t~ .. -, ... , 
·::s 
cs 
cs 
r· r. 
,..,.':\ 

cs 
cs 
rs ,._, .. , 

\.,~ 

cs 

T f'S SH O::•f'E[l· 
~· Vi 3 Sil i\PEC: 
~ MS -:-r!.:. PF'F.D 

(It,• !· 
""•I I, ·~ 

,~ I· l t" l: 

.::"". :; . .:::oo 
7-t·, b)O~: 
~••:., 16C::,• 
1 i ll]()i:! 

~~.12or 
•cc 1ioo 
~U B!-00 
;~ 9SO~ 
SJ tlOO 
~~ 0~00 
6~ 0 eco 
31 660} 
2~.9100 
J? 960) 
£:.~40~ 

F' 
1: 
l ~-

E. X ,r •• -i. :-1 "!-?.. ~ 
l ~ li £:' 

3·, ,: .... -: 
~::s t,(· 
2, .. u~ 

1".H ,::-, 

~oc ~-~ 
j <'•,· 1 .:, 

·~·: 72 -·, .... .'.::. ,·~ 
~::?. i' .. : 
2{! (i';, 

~~ '?:; 
!,_,:> .. s;: 
,:., 91 
-;.--~-. "72 
6 ·~ r.~ ·:." 

~ 1 .. 

,: .L. ..i: 
~,: :~' .. 



ACCOUNT [NVO[CE r Nfv'O I CE' G CJS roMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO 

PURCHASE CQUER 
NUMBEP 

:3ALES 
L.OC 
-::;c.:,55 

~~Al .. E:3 
P.EP 
083~?. 

i:.,,_., TE 
~:a ll':f·~J.::t.-

9!221150 2337624 01/14/2S 11221140 

!EU 

Tc· 
SO VILLAGE CUMM DEV Ua~rR 
3989 EAGL~ LANDING FK~V 

ORANGE P,';\RK 
32065 

n. 

Att: l_cHRIS __ coLLETTI ________ ..... 

RoiJte. 2314 t 4 
9~1 :_ ~ •• -·-- ... ••· --·-- -• -· -- ...... - ____ .._,.' , .. •· .. , l 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB • 
R!~:~ ! !; 

T"l 1989 E:·'\GL E LAND!N(, 0 ,•,,,:v l::-

,ORANGE PARK FL 
!32065 
• 904 291 s.~oc-
1 DEPT I. 00 
-- -· _ ..... ,_, ........ ______ --· 

PORT ORANGE F"L Ol/ 14/c::.. 

t .. 1 •• 1.=::/2~::. 

OfWER ,'·HWH.'iF.fi. .:lr)7G'5 

,, . .!'3 I-" c., 1d s .1rlC 

f l.H.lX 1 ";B~i-: 1 

.~·,L At,J",'A 
7. )'?,8 ~ 842.1 
'idb 7 6"3 1 3,::;,:1 

~, •"' ',-.,,""1 

j 

. J 
f--•ro ►4 l;,1 }T t)~i "ilu pFr-111: 5425 S WIU.IAl"ISON l3LVD 

:-;-, t J";'"'/11 S .' 
5h ! pl.) 
Spc.i al 
In,t'r. 

DR! \/!~R t'"l .. ,£,7" ' : .,•,}f i:-:- •.,."-: '",.)J:f·"·, n ·, r:. -,,, ~3 '·l·' ri. 1~'-¥.,r• • ....... "'i,- ·-•I: .. ~•' -·· •• ...... •1 ... 

~vtTrms· NET 21 DAYS 
P:i:.:k Si2~ Lat.Pl 

,., 
~-· Ot, Qty Salos Product 

lrd~red Shipped Unit Number 
D0s.c n p tr.in 

0 

REFK!GERATEO 
-:-... 1 cs 33319ne BROCrOLI, FLORT MtHI ICELS ~fF4/l LB C~OfS VA~Y 

T~TAL REFRIGER~TED 

T01 ~,L NF.1' WGT : 
fOT{1l GROSS \.IGT 

READY TD EAT - Please Refer to Retu~n Policy 

STORAGE LOCA TJ ON ~;E CA!=· rn) 

f-'lEC,ES uRDfREO· 1 PIECES $hI?P!:::D. 

*~• !MVUICE sunMARY ~-* 
12.00 PIECES ORDERED 1 PIECES SHJPPHJ 
12.00 

l 

,l,·~•:t;lt~ ili·it •• ~<+ *~ ;lf~-lt°"".t,ll ll-*11 *ii :l i'f it'iHI ii ,t,Ht:if,( ii ,'-1.,i ~~'ii lf·lbl *~ * ,t JI ll;,i~'J! 11-. it-:11 lf~;<l'i( (41/<h1-,-ll :it:-.11•~i•H ◄ ll-x· ii• ii11 ll •.t-¥ ll-" 

* ~ 
* Federa~ Occup~tian SJf~ty a~d Health Standard~. Sectiun 1910 ilOO an -~dzard ~ 
"' Cor,m;_,111cat1or, r-~0\.1~.r!=o; l5c:nu~.;ct1rr2rs ,..,.,rl dis~-r::.but.o;-s t-'.:I p·ov1de 11,.trr,al ~-
~ Sdfety Ddta Shee£s a~ non-food products defin@d to oe h~zdrdous. froducr~ ~ 
+' suet", a,, cleanin!J pr-o<IL•Ct5 ard pP'_,tjrides t1rt ir1cludr-c!_ i.n the scop.e of "l:'lc v-
~ St .. nd.ard. In comolian,:e wii;h the law nsc,s He dVail.3ble to us t='oods, In,:. • 
* custafuers and c~n·be obtained by ~0ntactin~ the Proturement Manaq~r in cur ~ 
~ district off~re or by ddvising yau~ salEs represeutaLive. ~ 
"" '(r:ni ,n<?:y cont-ict BAZMAT HOTLH'E ,,t phone tt (80C:. ~:?4 • 8802 
➔. 

~~~**~~•*~~*l•***~*~*~•~~~~M*~•~~*~*l*~*~~-J~AV~-~~--~,)•,~~-»~~~M~~~~~,~~•~~~~ 

This 1mou~~ iJ ln ~~t1mate at t1m~ a~ ~hipping pr1c 

~Jr--1 "" .. f..·J· i,: l n 
i.Jn i ·;; 

'"C ,., . .., 

, i • :,s SH 1 ,1F-E:) 

PC,.:~- ~:1-nvr:,ED 

L!rr:;, t 
Fri\..:: 

~ ·,1 C;t> 

1 

PRDDl!!: ~ -rr•~: i 

.. ~:~;~· .. ":~::.. t' f\~'r}Utt\1 .; 

.Ji. i-~ -;;.,t E~ - .... 

. .• ( ::_ ,, 
,0 

/•!\ 
• .. • 

tt•'! l i .,.€-=-\ ~ 

E'-:.t-::--,-:{;"f 
Pr i-: e 

:r~ rr ~ .,. , .., 

.3 .i '-J .i 

3~ 01 

00 

j~ f.>".. 

000 ~-/jl{d-=- JJ.0/ 



AGCCHJl\ll 
NO 

lNVOiCE 
~In 

2337625 

1NVD1C~ 
DA!E 

01/14/25 

CUSTOMER 
NO. 

1221140 

t'URGN.::i~':i 1-:. ul-!D.= R 
Nt.!MBEF! 

SAL.ES 
L.OC. 
·ms; 

~;.~;_ES 
iJ,EF'. 
~,-3:iC: 

.vo:,i"i:-
( !t;),'\1'.:0t:;'. 

-~ • J.•;; - •. .11- ...... 

~ l 2C..11 S(1 (t-.i , l 2 .,-2·,;,:,. 

Ro1.. te: 231.'.i ,, 4 DRDf:►( NUl'1BF.E ,,o ... ..,.;: 
13 i 11 St', 1 r}: ~ - -• • -•· ,.. ··• .. 

, TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
f-1:-:'r;!.1. 

To 

(.;tt: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
'3989 EAGt_E Lf.JID I NG Pll,WY 

ORANGE Pr'\FH, 
32065 

l ... ~HR I~- COLLETT r 

Fl. 

T ,. • : 1c;-90 E.1\GLf. Ll\ND I tK, PVit..lY T :l 

loRANGF PAR~ FL 
·'J2065 

1
904 291 £600 
DEPT ~ 00 
. ·----·· ...... _ ... ___ ,_ .. 

01/1t~,2S 

1)::3 f" '.:l Hi S, - : ; ~ 

• u. nnx 1 ,-;E;42 1 

~-TL.Al·~TA-
V' ::fl 4 "t14 2 i 
.:-;8-::-, :"63 l 3t.:4 

(;.;, 

r·.,. G i:- D 1 <J f- ,) .i ,hifJ_FT'ill 542S S Wll.L.,.AMSO!"·l EL 11D F'DRT ORANGE 
-I' t T-r1,,-s. 

FL Ship:J: 
•-=-o,-i.::i1 

1n;; t;: ~ :.;,F,~ ~~./ER r.cs J:-T ~ e r. .. 1.'E ;- i:tJ.?,L p~r:E If"~- r~~q !~-!t,.> (~j-t.'\~•~G: -

'~tTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
dtv Qty S~lus Prcduct D~;cripton 
rrdered Shipped Unit Number 

P.~ck Sl.!.e l ;.:h-;.,~ 

REFRIGERATED 
....... l CS 4~~7~94 ~JMF, tti GRD 48 ~; REF 200 SZ 48 EA SP08S l}!-':L Y 

TOTAL REFRIGERATE~ 

TOTAL NH WGf 
TOTAL GROSS UGT. 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPCN• 

PlfC[S ORDEF~D 
l(•l(--, 

l0,{',0 
10 ~c 

lN\.'01 CE SUMMARY i:;o 
F'IECES OP-OER£u: 

t 

. .. 
PIECES SHJP0 rn. 

PIECES SHH'f'ED. l 

C 
D 

•~~M•*•~WM*•~•••JM*~~-1~~~*~~~~**~~~-~•t*~~*l~~*l*1**•*~1*M~i~**~*•~••***~»~*~•~~,~~ 
ti; ... 

• Federal Occupation 5afe~v dnd He~lth StaPdard~ SPction 1910 1200 ~n H~zard • 
~ Com~un1ca~1on requires m~nufacturer5 and distributors to prov1de Material 
* Safoty Ddta 5h@ets on ~on·foori pr~ducts clefin~d to be ha!ardaus Produ~ts ~ 
* such as cl~aning products and pesticides are 1ncluded 1n the scope of the Y 
~ Standard. In compliJnce ~ith the l~w MSDS are av~1l~bl~ tc US Fonds, Inc. ◄ 
~ custo~ers ~ud can be Dbtai1ed by contac~ing the Procurern~nt Mana~~r in ou~ ~ 
if diftrict office or t:v advisini; ~•our sale-s reprc'~ent.:1t1.·.,~. 
" fot, md11 contdct HAZMAT HOTl.:rnE -!t. phone U <S(.10) 424 - l1802 
* •~*****~**M****~~****•~~~--~•-~*~M~*•*~**•»~*~~~**~*••*~~~~••W*l*~•~*~**~MI~* 

Th1s ~muunt is an est~~ate at ti~~ o~ s~ipping pr10: 
··-_..._ ____ ...... - .. •·- - ..... -·· -· •' ......... ·- - .... _.,. .. .. 

~j~;,~~ .... A; f°!' i.c: i nq 
i~,. it 

r:s 

: '! I_ ;;~, '3B ;_ ?PEO 

i: : i:> .::.·. ::,j-j: i' ;•i-.ti 

1'r l ": 
Pl·iu, 

:' J C6(~·1 1: 

.i, 

rHGD\JC; Tf.lt ~.... !; 

T H!.:;:..i:,:..t ,\;1DltNT 5 rn 
GPl :,:;i: ES ~A" 

.. 

,( ,,, tie :i. i ..,,,;• ~ ~-

f.":.: !:2·: d :::-.! 
f'·,• l f .. t:' 

':!t ◊,:, 

~ , .• 

;~: - ... ~~, 

i.l -

21. ')t 

(\ :\ \J 
\\ ~ 

000 ~~ /Jl/iJ .,_ ;U.D~ 



us. 
RXllS 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2465188 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

38985 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 01/16/2025 

QUANTITY SALES PRODUCT 
ORD SHP UNIT NUMBER 

DRY 

1 1 cs 1993153 

!STORAGE LOCATION 

IDRY 

!DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE Page 1 of 2 

INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER# SALES LOCATION SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

01/16/2025 11221140 3055 832 01/11/2025 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

NET21 DAYS 0 DRIVER MUST LEAVE FlNAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

SHIP TO -··-- - - REMIT TO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
Dept.: O (386) 763-1304 
(904) 291-5600 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVER ID: 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

DESCRIPTION LABEL PACK SIZE 

CRAYON, 3 PK ASST RED BLU GRN HOFFMASTER 500/3 EA 

Shipment Tracking: 401588578386, FEDEX 
Shipment TrackinQ: 401588578386, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

17.08 

17.58 

TOTAL PIECESI TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED SHIPPED 

\ \l/ 

CODE 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

WEIGHT PRICING I 
UNIT 

cs 

- -
UNIT EXTENDED 

PRICE PRICE 

$85.4500 $85.45 

TOTAL ITEMSI TOTAL WEIGHTITOTAL EXTENDED! 
SHIPPED SHIPPED PRICE1 

1 

Rate: 

02/06/2025 

17,081 $85.45 

17.08 $85.45 

$85.45 

$0.00 

$85.45 

~oo- t 'f ~o-:. 8S. 'I~ 

Page 1 of 2 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91.2211.50 2483896 

l f,JVO ICE C l)S TOMER 
DATE NO 

01/17/25 11221140 
-, , 

PURCHASE o~nER 
NUMBER 

SALES SAL.ES 
LDC. REP. 
30S5 0832 

Dil:TE 
OROERF!:D 
01/16/25 

DR DER NUMBER: S.!.923 

Bill 

To. 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

RoL•t~. ~-321 I 
Ship .----------------·1 

TF<N EAGLE LANDING Gt.F r"L.5 • 
Remit r,------ --------

! 
l)S F o o ,j s , I n c. . 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY i 
□~ANGE PAR~ FL f 
3~065 , 
904 291 5600 
DEPT it OG 

' I _____ J 

lo 
, P.O. BOX 198421 
' 

l ,":...TLANTf.._ 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

G1'\ 

5hip'Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
5pci.a1 
Instr: 

O1/17/2.S PiHI<: '1! of 03 
DRIVER M~sr LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT toR lNV CHANGE i:.-rt'rrms 

0 vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Qty Sales Product Descripton 

Jrdered Shipped Unit Number 
P-¾i:I< Size l.<3bel C Weight 

D 
fr icin~ 

Unit 
Unit 
F'ric:£> 

b ~ended 
Price 

1 ~cs 3746382 
FROZEN 
CATFISH, BRDD 2-2.S Z STRIP 3/S LE< GlJIORY 'S 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL FROZEN PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 

**II- INVOlCE SUMMARY 11-** 
TOTAL NET WGT: 15.00 PIECES ORDERED: 1 PlECES SHIPPED: 1 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 15. 10 

******************************~*~************************************************~*X 
* * Federal Oc:cupation Safety and Hedlth Standards. Section 1910. 1200 on Ha lard • 
* Communication requires manufacturers and distributors to provide Mdterial • 
* Safety Data Sheets on non-food products defined to be hazardous. Product~ * 
* such as cleaning products and pesticides are included in the scope of t~e 
* Standard. In compliance with the law. liSDS are available to US foods, (nc. 
* c:ustamer-s and can be obtained by contacting the Procure.mer,t Man.:.qer· 1n ou,' 

" 
* ~ 
* 

·------·----- ------------------, 

cs .101 1000 $ 101. 10 

ITEMS SHIPPED· 1 101. 10 

~:EMS SHXPPED: 1 

PRODUCT TOTAL 't 101 10 

$ 00 
;:: 00 * district office or by advising your sales representative. • 

* You NW/ contact HAZtlAT HOTLINE at. phone tt (800) 424 - 8802. 
* *****************~********************************•*************•~P***~W***~ 

This amount is an estimate at time of shipping ' I ~\•ade at. delivery: $ , 101 l __ ~ __ j 

000 ~-11,,1./0-:: JOI,/ 0 

./ 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC REP. 
3055 0832 

rATE 
ORDERED 
01/16/25 91221150 2483895 01/17/25 11221140 

Bill~----

To: 

Att: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

FL 

Route:5321 / 7 
Ship ------------ -----

~

N EAGLE u;NDING GLF CLB 1 
To: 989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

I.I RANGE PARK FL. 
2065 . 

l 1904 291 5600 j' 

Hern1 +,; 

fo 

ORDER NUMBER· 

US Foods, Inr.. 

P 0. BOX 198421 

ATLAtHP, 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

5109-::, ..... ~ ~l 

GA 

CHRIS COLLETTI __ _! DEPT # 00 _________ .! 

5nipFr,n 5425 S. WILLIAMSON EL.VD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD. 01117.'2:: Paoe 02 of 04 
F"rf;Trms Spcit:11 DP.IVER MUST LEA '1: F"TNAt- RECEIPT !'OR li\!V CHANGE 
0 ~1 tTrms NET 21 D,c.\YS Inst·r: 
~ty Qty Sales Product Descripton P~ck Size 

lrdered Shipped Unit Number 
Label 

------ -~------·· 
ROLL, KSR WHT 4.5u SLCD BKD 6/8/3.5 OZ R0TELU1 

OELPA::oo 
-:>/ ') 
1/ i 
1--- 1 
J./ 3 

cs 6553758 
cs 6602296 
cs 6681308 
cs 7637713 
cs 8131864 
cs 9205147 

GUACAMOLE, POUCH FZN SUPRN 4/3 LB 
BAGEL, ASST 4 Z SLCD THAW & 12/6/4 OZ 
CHICKEN, TNDLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/5 LB 
BEEF, GRNO 80/20 FINE RAU FZH 4/S LB 
BEEF, PTY GRMD 75/25 3:1 HMSTY60/5.33 OZ 

BURRY FOOD 

l _..... l 
1...-- l 

TOTP,L DRY 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL NET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS WGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(,N) 

PIECES ORDERED 
PIECES ORDERED 
PIECES ORDERED 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY ••• 

17 
16 
18 

946.03 PIECES ORDERED: 51 
1015.21 

PATLIXEMT 
AVEHDRA 
TMTTSTYTNO 

PIECES SHIPPED. 
PIECES SHIPPED: 
PIECES SHIPPED· 

PIECES SHIPPEO. 

t7 
16 
18 

51 

C 
D 

:******** *****lt·)HHi·l!*lHf'llil****•ll:'f'ir'l!·)HH,•Ht,t'll*******iif·:f;t:tf'-.**** ,.*'*·lHHH**;,i**~ !+1C*** lt \HI '117'.*, **: 
* Federal Occupation S~fety and Health Standards. Section 1910.1200 an Ha~~ • p 

* Communication requires manufactuTers and distributors to provide MateriaJ 
it- Safety Data Sheets on non-food products defined to be hazardous. F'rodu~.: .;;. 
* such as cleaning products and pesticides are included in the scope of th! 
• Standard. In compliance with the law. MSDS are available to US roods, I~c 
~ customers and can be obtained by contar..ting the Procurement Manager in 11,r_ 
* district office or by advising your sales representative. r• 
* You may contact HAZMAT HOTLINE at phone ff <BOO> 424 - 8802. 
* 
********************************************************************* 

This amount is an estimate at 
______ .., .......... ---•--~-·----- ----- -.. ·- _., ________ ,_______________ .... -.---.---------· ---· ........ . 

Weight Pricing 
Ur. it. • 

·-· 
cs 
cs 
cc 
cs 
t:5 
cs 

I ff MS SHIPPED 
ITE11S SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIPPED 

.:·r EMS SHIP,PED· 

-

Unlt 
?.- i•=~ 

31 ooOO 
/0 070◊ 
Jt.8700 
J'i 9600 
8-3 5200 
as OOO•J 

15 
iO 
1 

,V 
TA>ABL i':\M~ •c ·• 

1460-000 -24 88 

b tend ~o 
P:-ira 

63 ~2 
60 07 
31.87 
~9 ga 
83 52 
8~ 00 

702 O{) 
8dS 24 
91!~ 89 

2530 13 

(' GEt,SAir.V~~- • oo, 

. 1470-000 24:88 

•dJustmen G made at de -. fto,op~··-······· .. ·--··-~"'ery: $ 2530 13 -aJ:.!:#J.. - I 3'/'0 ::: 3-3 Jr.; o-,.--·-··--··-··-· • -
l 'iD-7'{scJ =-,~o.ts-" 
1 f.{O-7Vl.f't= 9,bJ 
2 oo--,ftJ() ~ il/. rr 

T1 tvi--; )._ s-JO,i J 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 2483895 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PIJRCHAS.E ORDER 
DATE NO. NUMBER 

01/17/25 11221140 

SALES SAL.ES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
01/16/25 

Route:5321 / 7 ORDER NUMBER: 51096 
Ship -· --··-~ Remit----·-·· ·--··--

so VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
To. 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, Inc. 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWi To 

P.O. BOX 198421 

Bil 1 r----·-·--

ORANGE PAR~ FL 
'32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 I ATL,'=\NT t~ Gl1 
904 291 5600 30384-8421 
DEPT # ~G _____ ! L.~86 __ _?~~--1304 ·-----· 

':ih i [!_Frm 5425 S. vJI LL I AMSON BL VD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: Ol/17/25 Page 01 of 04 
Spcidl DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE ;-r tTrms 

~):'tTrm~ NET 21 DAYS 
~tv ~ty Sales Product 

Ins tr: 
P<1ck Sire Descripton U1b€-l C lJe1ght. 

D 
f'ricing 

Unit 
Unit 
Price 

Elf.tended 
Fdci? )rdered Shipped Unit Number 

-------·------------·-·-··------·------------------------- -----·------·------------

~~ 
1✓,,.. 1 
1 __.,..,. 1 
l✓ 1 
1 ✓ 1 
2J/ 
l·.../ 
1/ 
1 ___.. 

~ 1 ...----: 1 . 
¢: 

1__.../ 
1 r 

4 .. --
1./ 

i~ 
4/ 

1 --
1 _....,.. 

1/ 

2 
1 
l 
1 
l 
1 
l p 
1 
l 
4 
1 
1 
1 
4 
1 

1 

1 

1--- 1 
5\/"' 5 
1.,........... 1 
l_.-- 1 
1✓ 1 

cs 1017425 
cs 1328699 
EA 1425990 
cs 2833239 
cs 3554565 
EA 4146478 
cs 5651351 
cs 6310726 
cs 6617609 
cs 6729776 
cs 7013329 
EA 8002164 
cs 8625717 
cs 9009234 
cs 9395781 

DRY 
SALSA, THCK & CHNl<Y MILD SHLF 4/138 OZ 
SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN L[Q CLR35 LB 
LABEL, FRI 2X2 DSVBL RL GRN 1 RL 
CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF STABL i/30 EA 
DRINK, SODA COLA CO~E CLSC CAN24/12 OZ 
SEASONING, STK MNTRL RUB SHLF 7 LB 
GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA 
JUICE, CRNBY DRNK 27¾ BAR PAC 12/32 OZ 
CONTAINER, FM 6X6 1 CMPT WHT 4/125 EA 
KETCHUP, TMTO FCY 33% RED SQZ 16/14 OZ 
COFFEE, GRNO BLU FRCT PK CFNTD192/2 OZ 
SAUCE, SOY PL5T JUG SHLF STABL1 6A 
LID, CUP SFLE 3.25-S.5 Z NON 20/125 EA 
BOWL, 8 Z FM WHT 20/50 EA 
SCRUBBER, SYTHC FIBR 6X9 GRN 20 EA 

REFR IGERATEO 
EGG, SHL LG GRO 1-~A WHT LOOS Pii15 OZ 
LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF .BOX 24 EA 
CHICKEN, WING 1&2JT JMB RAW 4/10 LB 
CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 2 BNLS 4/5 LP 
CHEESE. AMER St.CD 120 CT TFF 4/5 LB 
LETTUCE, RMN FRESH REF 24 EA 
BEEF, PTY GRNO 80/20 2:1 RND 20/8 O! 
CELERY, STICK 4" FRESH REF 4/5 LB 

PACE 
~Af.:1.JEST 1,'L 
OA'Yl1ARK 
FRITO U-i'( 
Cf.lKE 
MCCORMICl, 
VALUGARDS 
OC£r➔NSPR;:,y 
MONOGRAM 
HEINZ 
MAXWELL HS 
V.Il<l<Ol'lAH 
DART 
DART 
HIAGARA. 

GLINW FRMS 
CROSS VAL'( 
PATUXENT 
1:-ATLJXENT 
GlW.JW FRMS 
CROSS 1JAL"1' 
CTLMN SLCT 
Ci-<IJSS 1)AL Y 

cs 0823013 
cs 2326411 
cs 2721173 
cs 2725711 
cs 3340510 
cs 5326418 
CG 5327275 
EA 7331614 

cs 9124520 

EA n26430 

READ'( TO EAT -· Please Refer to Return 
DRESSINu, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA 
READY TO EAT - Ple<1se Refer to Return 
CILANTRO, USHD & TRIMD FRESH 4/1 LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 

f'a li. :11 
Y.EN'S 

Polic<' 
CROSS VAL'!' 

Pal•::•/ 

FROZEN 
CS 1475608 BREAD, FLAT 5Xl3" OVAL BKD FZN36/3.61 OZ 
CS 2883130 POTATO, FF SC J/B• EXTRA CRSPY6/5 LB 
CS 3200145 SALMON, ATLNTC 6 Z PTN f'BO 30 10 LB 
CS 3330099 liOT DOG, AP. 6:1 6" RLR GRIL 10 LB 
CS 4521276 BEEF, STK SLCO 1/4" CHO NTRL 2/S LB 

STONEFIRE. 
MONARCH 
HARBOR BNi< 
PATllXENT 
CTLl'IN SLCT 

h 

1, 

B 

____ .___. .. ..., .......... _,. _____ ,,.-····----------·-----------·-·----··---·-------- - --·--·--•--'"-- --

cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 

rr• 
~-~ 

cs 
cs 
cs 
;:s 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
EA 

(S 
r,... .. ,o 
cs 
ss 
r...:-~.., 

58.8000 
32.0100. 
11. 1600 
41.0800 
19.2900 
49.0300 
21.6700 
24.8800 
43.3400 
31.2100 

2:i3. 2400 
12.2700 
26.2800 
36.0300 

9.0300 

99.1700 
28.91()0 
94. 1200 
68.0800 
S1 .4600 
31 7000 
42.0000 
10.8300 

46.0800 

4.5300 

26.1600 
S0.130◊ 

100. l6C10 
30. 8'60>'.) 
91. 41.'.<00 

$ SB.BO 
64.02 
11. 16✓ 
41.08 
18.29 
49 03 

,;,,,,,. 4✓ 
,, 24 

·" V 
31. 21 

233 24 
.t2 27 
26 28\/ 

r _ _ 36 03✓ 
C,~ 9.03 

?9. 17 
28.91 

37(). 48 
68.08 
51.46 
31. 70 

168.00 
10. 83 

46.08 

4.53 

26.16 
250 65 
100.16 

30.86 
91.40 



w1sCOllll1 + .,,~ 
Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232·6240 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065·3530 

CustP/O:JO/lN 11/19 
Ord-Date:11/19/24 
Billed-Date:11/26/24 

Product Description 

.. .. 

Reps ,304 / 

Invoice 
Reprint 

W/B:Tim Strebel 
Ship•Via,UPS GROUND 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820369139435 

FLXS5·6·59 CONV,l.5IN,PC,59NOZ, TRUJ 

.. 

Mdse Total Handling Misc Chg Tax Freight 

530.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Ship To: 

Invoice# 
Location# 
Date 
Page 

41241862 
02 
11/27/24 
l OF l 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Orderll :21489535 

Open Ship•d B/O Price U/M Extension 

3 3 0 176.850 EA 530.55 

Dep·amt cep-Appld Invoice Total 

0.00 0.00 530.55 

ll:'pO~?a:'lt, .lccei-r•x• at goods conu . .n.uu·• r••t~:t •9r-••M:1: ra co""PlY vit.b credit •nd ••l•• u~~ and cor.d~Uon• of W■aco Turf, lnc. ShiP9.i.t19 e-rt'OU •J•t. b• Nf,OU.ed vi.t..hin 41 
llour■ al 1'ec-■ ipt of •h1~nt. Req,..••L• tor riet'-'t'n ot ,...i-criaMtH -.JM be -d• vHhin )0 d•y• of the- 11\v~le• du.e. No n:wr-n• vHl be •C'C'Qt.,(! vhttout. a r•u.arn CJOOd• eut.hot'lt•tio., 
Yl\.1~1". C.ll C'I.IU.Ot!l,lr Hrvic• t.o obt•ln •n ~CA t1vNIH" A UI nscoeklng cbu·g• ,1,nd/01 • 10, facrg.cy r"Hum proe-■aing (ee ..,111 apply •«<>t<Ung to p,irt• 110Jtcy. 11:eL\orna r-'-l~t bt 
!n T••••\hbl• cond1t.ion. A ti:n•nc• clwor9• of 1,5, pet· l'IOnt.h wlJl be •dded ~o •U peal d"• •ccount• A $lo nandllng l•• v11l N Cb.119cd Ori .,,11 T41t.vrt1ed cMck• U •n •cco\lnl i• 
placed for c:olle:ct.!on. b-.iyer •9r•c• to p.,.y all co&t& of coll•ction, includ,ng re■110J1•bh •ttO;'l'II!)' f••• and coat ■ , vhetl,er OI' J"IOt •1.1ll is tl¥o-..t9hr. 



WfSCOJUBI + .cg= 
Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(911) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOOTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

CustP/0:JIM 01/06 
Ord-Date:01/06/25 
Billed-Date:01/06/25 

.. Invoice 

C/(IJ -?,10 
//t-/1..S 

-7'?-

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Dennis Johnson 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

.. 

Product Description Open Ship'd 

Shipment Tracking Reference : 1Z3436820367275694 

1-513051 SWITCII-OPEN, NORM/ILLY 
**RLC 

120-51!8 SHAFT-ADJUSTER 
**?P 

3296-33 NUT-LOCK, NI 
**RLC **PP 

13'1-6130 SCREW-ADJUSTER, BEDBAR 
••pp 

IRRI.FLYER LYNX TRAINING FLYER 
APRIL 2025 

PARTS.FLYERS COMBO PROl':O FLYER 
JAN - MAR 2025 

DUCK.FLYER NEW YEAR DUCK FLYER 
JAN 2-8, 2025 

••• EARLY CLOSING SARASOTA: Closing at 2:45 or. Tuesday January 7 ••• 

:-!dse Total 

209. '/0 

Ha~dling 

4.50 

Misc Chg 

0.00 

Tait 

o.oo 

freight 

lE.64 

2 2 

2 2 

2 2 

4 4 

1 1 

:Jep-amt 

C.00 

Ship To: 

Invoicef 
Locationf 
Dace 
Page 

4i.247264 
02 
Ol/06/25 
l OF l 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATTON PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Orderf :21496316 

90*13 

B/0 Price U/M Extension 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Dep-Appld 

0.00 

15.632 EA 31.26 

40.190 EA 80. 38 

l. 070 EA 2.14 

23.980 EA 95.92 

0.000 EA 0.00 

0.000 EA 0.00 

0.000 EA 0.00 

Invoice Total 

230.84 

u,portet1t: Jicc;~;,t~r;cc o! l)QQJ• Ct>f'lt~itut<Ct c.;U~l~11, .J~••., .. •ul l1J c:~p!'f ":.:.A c••d1t 1nd 1,1les teras an::I con~6ts:,na o~ :.lt>A(;D ':"1>rf, rnr:. Cfhtpp,nq •Trar., 1tu11t b, rr-pcr-:o-:i •,oithln (I 
1-:auu at :e.:eipt 11( ,t.lp!',~M: flti:~,.u::ll>t.~ (..,~ 1-.::.wrn ot .-ca:h_,n,.h,:111 ::,i.ul be -.de •'lt"tl~ JC d1y1 o( t!:• 1n1.•01:e data. )<lo rtit'Jt'l'IS .. 111 t:e ae~p'te-d i,lt?':01.:t I n!"urn gcr.d.1 a11thorfr111r.!n-, 
n~t,tr. :.?. cu,-tQ"'IC'! s<?-rv{c,~ to oOtt:h, •" a:,A nllMt,cr, A I~\ s:estock.:.,~v i:~,uy• t1"t.Jlc.1c • :c. hctory atutn ;;,roceu:.r:q tH 1"'1U •FPh a::ord1nq to ,pa[•s p01lc)I. Jletu~r\ll =-u,t :Mt 
tn r•-ulhbh c~l'lodlt.1=-n. " h:u,:>1c~ e!u.qa ~t 1.1\ p,;r :,,onV, "U \ De .idd,:.J tu ,:: pu-: Cu• 41ccoo,;rte. A n:> hil:'lcl~:.r.q tee will t,a cha:qltd on ,11i r•tucnc.d cl':ec):1, l! ,1n. a:~"lf ! • 
pt•c•d f<Jr col lt:::Uon, ~._,y,r •1J'"••& to, p..1y :ill :o,tt ot :'ll.le:-tlo..,,, :.~c:~t ~ cc-,.Uol'l•bl• •t'. cu-y (-•• •r.\l ca,ts, ..,t:e~h~r er "-Ot. .sult. i,11 !>couq":t. 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

.. Invoice 

IA{)O- 7~/td 

\/rot tS 

•• 

ip To: 

lnvoicet 
Locationt 
Date 
Page 

41247553 
02 
01/07/25 
1 OF 1 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PARlCWl\Y 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 ~ 

AGL, LAN~N· GOLF COURSE 

-~g ~.A

0
K~~ L/ . '. ~~ATION PKWY. 

__ :J· ':· ... : __ :::~:::;::: _____ _ 
Ter~t, l t 30 Days 
Ordert :21495308 

CustP/0:GLENN 12/26 
Ord-Oate:12/26/24 
Billed-Date:12/26/24 

Product 

108-1178 

107-7817 

94-2690 

108-3811 

115-2303 

66-3240 

115-1880 

93-977~ 

119-415! 

32105-18 

104-7201 

SERVICE.FLYER2 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Tim Strebel 
Ship-Via:Wesco Turf Truck with 

Description Open Ship'd 

PREMIUM ALL SEASON H'.tD. FLUID l l 
(truck only) ••pp 

FILTER-OH., ENGINE 3 3 
**PP 

FILTER-FUEL 5 5 
**PP 

FILTER-AIR V-Til!N H::l 3 3 
**PP 

RADIATOR 1 1 

CAP-RADIATOR 1 l 

BEDKNIFE-EDGEMAX, MICROC1.JT (21 6 6 
**PP 

BEDKNIFF. (FAlRWAl') 4 4 
**PP 

SCREW-BEDl<NIFE 200 200 
... pp 

SCREW-HHF 1 1 

NUT-HF, NI l l 
... pp 

WTU SOLVING SPRAYERS FLYER l 1 
DECEMBER 2024 

••• EARLY CLOSING SARASOTA: Closing at 2:45 on Tuesday J~nuary 7 ••• 

'<:dse Total Handling Misc Chg Tax Freight Dep-amt 

2,109.42 4.50 o.oc 0.00 o.oo o.co 

Gler.n 440-241-9595 
M-Th 4:30-12:20 F 4:30-9 

B/0 Price U/M Extension 

0 102.230 EA 102.23 

0 12.790 F.A 38. 37 

0 4.470 EA 22.35 

0 20.460 EA 61.38 

0 1010.024 EA 1,010.02 

0 21. 960 EA 21. 96 

0 92. 600 EA 555. 60 

0 54.610 EA 218.44 

0 0.390 El\ 78.00 

0 0.416 EA 0.42 

0 0.650 EA 0.65 

0 0.000 EA o.oo 

Dep-Appld Invoice Total 

0.00 2,113.92 

l•por!an:: lec•pta-,,ce ot 40<>d$ (:O?lstJtute, tusitoaer ag?'e..-ent to cm.ply t,l':.b .ccedlt •nd sdo• tuu •t:d c:ond1U4r.l ot lirH~O ""'• rn~. .!lh.ipping erron 1u1at M: repottld vitllln 48 
hour• -ar receipt. ot a'hlp<Mnt. kq-.:-••t• for ret.11•11 a! MrcharwU.a■ r;ust be r,.d■ 11.lt.hin lO day■ ot th111 1.,..,,.,1.::• d.u.e. ~o Htorn• 'lll!ll tu •cc-ep!cd •ltr.01:t • ret•tn 9ood• avt"'.odntiqh 
nuirber. c.11 11.Htci-oi- tl' ■.-.,,ic. to obUifl ,u JltGA r,.uN6r. A L~I n■tockir'f9 cher941 •nd/or • :<ii ractory retuc:n pc94;ut11ir.g !u w.Ul .a,:ply accordln9 ta patt• pollcv, Ret1.1cn,. n-,at be 
ln re-aellable conditlon. A Hr.•nc• ~h•tf& ot 1.51 pe-r Mnt.h •111 ti. add.ct tG all pn► d:.:• eCf;OUnt-1 A tlO Mndlln9 fH "'Ul be chn9•d on. all returned chec:\:•, If"" .. -1:~•.1111;. ts 
placed :-~t C'lllll1C1:ti,r;,n~ ~t•r .t9r••• t.o p.,y • 1 co•t• of coll•ctlon, includln9 ro .. ,.o:,•b1• atc:or,-,.y '-•• •nd c:o-"t•~ lifhe\.he1 oc not euH. h bra-uc;,1!'lf. 



ACUSHNET COMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-0965 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-979-3913 F.J 

2275-000 INVOICE 
Currency: USO 

Tax No: 04-2591836 
Invoice No Invoice Date Shipment Date OfderDm 
919483340 ~~1114.1?.t • 1'>1'1.11?,/I 1,n7124 
Order No I Whe DeUV.ryNo Customer P.O. Account No 
3025356176 05P soso~IIM lnl&JSUITH ' 9 \ I ,;4 

Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOP EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE !ANDING GOLF CLUB ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To Payment Tann• Dua Data 
Acushnet Company Net45 Days 02/14/25 

P.O. Box 830334 Payment Dlacount 

PhHadelphla, PA 19182-0334 2%30Days 
O.llv..-y Jl1athod FrtAcctNo 
FedEx Ground 

Shlppacl UIM Unit Disc Disc Cstm Net Extended 

57927 W110 1 PR $90.00 4% $86.40 $86.40 
FJ Traditions MEN Wtff/WHT/NW . ......., __ Tag For: John Smith 
Total Shipped Qty, 1 

Nat Order Total $66.40 
Shipping and Handling Tota!!,.1 ________ ~$9:,.:,7:,;:;4 

Total Invoice $96.14 

If paid by 01/30125 deduct discount of$ 1,73 ( 2.00 %) •• REMIT $94A1 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge al the rate of . esser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate pennitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDmONS OF SALE. 

O1S1990H Page 1 of1 



Betsy Anderson 

From: sales@eFileMyForms.com 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, January 28, 2025 9:38 AM 
Betsy Anderson 
eFileMyForms - Order Confirmation 

Order Received 
Thank you for using eFileMyForms. 

~\Lle-l~ 
This email confirms that your order has been received. Your credit card will show a charge 
from "EFILE8664838131" for the amount of your order. 

The Next Steps: 

• All eFileMyForms orders are processed immediately and cannot be canceled after 

they have been placed. If you need to modify or correct a filing, please visit our Help 
Center to learn how to make edits and corrections after submitting a form. 

• eFileMyForms will email confirmations at each step that pertains to your order -
such as when your forms are printed and mailed, once they are transmitted to the 

IRS/SSA, when they are accepted/rejected by the IRS/SSA, and finally when your 

order is complete. You can also check the status of your order by logging into your 
account and clicking on the order number in your order history. 

• Remember to check out the eFileMyForms Help Center for help with additional 

issues or questions. 

Order Summary: 

Order Number: 1152195 
Customer Number: 200299 
Order Date: 1/28/2025 
Payment Method: Amex 
Email: Betsy.Anderson@Troon.com 

Billing Address 
BRENT T BLAKE 
TROON 
5962 MOUNTAIN VIEW TRACE 

TRUSSVILLE, AL 35173 

1 



Filings/Forms 

Form 1099-NEC for 2024: 
Prlnt/Mall/eFlle Service 
17@ $4.39 = $74.63 

TIN Check Service for Order #1152195: 
17 @$1.00 = $17.00 

Sales Tax: $7.48 
Order Total: $99.11 

If your company requires a W-9 from eFileMyForms, you can download it at www.1099pro.com/w9. 

2 



Order Complete 

pv'4 
VL~"(.., ' ~ 
,--...,"'l ..,- r;of. 11 

Order #1152195 placed on 1/28/2025 

Billing Address Payment 

Company TROON Card Type Amex 

Name BRENT T BLAKE Card Number *********"*4008 

Address 5962 MOUNTAIN VIEW TRACE Name on Card BRENT T BLAKE 

TRUSSVILLE, AL 35173 Expiration 8/2028 

Form Recipient TIN Recipient Name Service Price 

Form 1099-NEC for 2024 XX-XXX7268 Southeast Fitness Repair LLC Print/Mail/eFile $4.39 
--- ----

Form 1099-NEC for 2024 XX-XXX1161 Eugenio Ortizramos Print/Mail/eFile $4.39 

Form 1099-NEC for 2024 XX-XXX1548 Henshaw's Tree Service Print/Mail/eFile $4.39 

Form 1099-NEC for 2024 XX-XXX0575 Proper Pressure Washing Print/Mail/eFile $4.39 

Form 1099-NEC for 2024 XX-XXX9633 Stacie Miglorie Print/Maille File $4.39 

Form 1099-NEC for 2024 XX-XXX3598 Sun Power Lawn Care LLC Print/Maille File $4.39 

Form 1099-NEC for 2024 XX-XXX6678 Williams Manufacturing, Inc. Print/Mail/eFile $4.39 

Form 1099-NEC for 2024 XX-XXX2027 New Day Services Inc Print/Mail/eFile $4.39 

Form 1099-NEC for 2024 XX-XXX2695 T&M Electric of Clay County, LLC Print/Mail/eFile $4.39 

Form 1099-NEC for 2024 XX-XXX7396 W.W. Gay Mechanical Contractor, Inc. Print/Mail/eFile $4.39 

Form 1099-NEC for 2024 XX-XXX9346 Real Floors Inc. Print/Mail/eFile $4.39 
--- -

Form 1099-NEC for 2024 XX-XXX0007 Bounce 1t Out Events Print/Maille File $4.39 

Form 1099-NEC for 2024 XXX-XX-5120 Colbert Murphy Print/Mail/eFile $4.39 
-

Form 1099-NEC for 2024 XXX-XX-9308 Gregory M. Schultz Print/Mail/eFile $4.39 
--- -

Form 1099-NEC for 2024 XXX-XX-6174 Elizabeth Jackson Print/Maille File $4.39 

Form 1099-NEC for 2024 XX-XXX3762 Golf Genius Software Print/Maille File $4.39 

Form 1099-NEC for 2024 XX-XXX7403 The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services LLC Print/Maille File $4.39 

TIN Check Service for Order #1152195 TIN Check $17.00 
- -- - . -

Taxes: $7.48 

Order Total: $99.11 - ~-

/ 



Bulk 
Aggregate 

Golf 2931 PACES FERRY ROAD, SUITE 100, ATLANTA, GA 30339 
(770) 438•7955 • (770) 438-6477 • Toll Free 877-BULK-AGG • www.bulkagg.com 

INVOICE 
Bill To: Ship To: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 35085 

GOLF MAINTENANCE 
3989 EAGLE LANDIG PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 

I 

Tenn• Job Number Cuatomer P.O. Number 
I 

NET30 DAYS 9659 

Date Ticket Order Material 

11/12/2024 738988 054074 LSEM DYED GREEN 
FREIGHT 

TOTAL TONS 
TOTAL MATERIAL 
TOTAL FREIGHT 

PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT---------> 

10 
/\1 

"'~, ~rt/k< 
I \ \i~ 

Payment due according to tenn• of thla Invoice. 
Any amount• not paid whan du• 1hlU be 1ubj•ct to a &ttVlc• ch■rg• of 1.6% per month (11% annually). 
In the event any amounb are collected by law, H through an attorney at law, tlle cuttorner ehd be 
obUg.ted to pay all coata of collKtlon, Including attorney feu In the amount of 11¾ ofth• amount 10 coll•cted. 

(customer copy) 

' Date 1 Invoice# Page 

11/13/2024 00077261 1 

Tona Rate Amount 

29.42 32.00 941.44 
29.42 24.00 706.08 

29.42 
941.44 
706.08 

1,647.52 

lllll'EOOa 
•J% •-•-• 1 .. 1or •ndN ••rd ch1rgH "411.,. applied 



CONTRACT INVOICE 

LJ~~A PI TO L 
\>~::,. DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 

Invoice Number: 

Invoice Date: 

474175 

01/13/2025 

BIii To: South Village Community Development Dlstrict dba Eagle 
Landing Golf dub 
3989 Eagle landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Customer: South Village Community Development District dba Ee 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Aa:iount No I Payment Terms I DueDate I lnvolal Total J Balance Due 
svoo I Net30 I 02/12/2025 I $ 165.93 11 $ 165.93 

- Invoice Remarks 
~ 

Contract Number c:ontac.t Contract Amount 1 P.O. Number - - Start Date.,... 

SV00-01 Joe Hallfko 904-291-5600 #3 #6 $ 165.93 I 02/13/2018 

COntnct tt.manm 
·Lease lndudes 3 000 b/w cooles ~r month. 

Summary: 
Contract base rate charge for this billing period 
Contract overage charge for the 12/13/2024 to 01/12/2025 overage period 

SUpply Shipping 

Detail: 
~~,~el!t ln~u~ -~~~ !h!•-~l_l~ct 

Konica Mlnolta/C368 
Number 
EQ16935 

Meter Type 
B\W 

Color 

Tax ID#26-3755218 
DUNS #004769165 

Serial Number 
A7PU017004327 

Meter Group 

EQ16935 - B\VI 

EQ 16935 - C:01< 

Begin Meter 

184,029 

179,056 

Thank you for your business! 

Base Adj, 
$0.00 

End Meter Credits 

185,805 

180,640 

Location 
South Village Community Development District dba Eagle 
Landing Golf Cub 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Par1<, FL 32065 

Total Covered 

1,776 

1,584 

3,000 

0 

Billable 

0 

1,584 

Rate 

$0.013000 

$0.101000 

Invoice Subtotal: 

EX 
Total Tax: 

Invoice To~: 

12115 PARKLAWN DR STE L Rockville, MD 20852-1730 301-230-9009 
GST: 26-3755218 

Exp.Date 

$0.00 
$159.98 ... 

$5.95 

overage 

$0.00 

$159,98 

$159.98 

_$165.93 
$0,00 ---

---~Q_Q_ 
$165,93 

Page 1 of I 



READY FOR THE WORKDAr 

REIil PAfffEHT TD: 
CINTAS CDRF 

UIEM & NY YOUR Billt IIIH.IN[i:usTunEI SVC/BILLING 833-290-0514 
IOIII.CINTAS.CDlt/ltYACCDUllT CIJITAS FAX 1 904-741-,tt& 

P. D. BllX 630910 
CINCIHHATI, DH 45263-0910 

INVOICE 

PAYIDlT INQUIRY ?04-741-4525 

421854~409 
01121/2025 

$81P TD: EAGLE lfll!DIHS GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LAHDIHG PkUY 
DRAMG£ PARK, FL 3206S-26ql 

INVOICE I 
lHVDICE DATE 
CUSTDnER IEf I SOUTH UILLASE 

connUHITY OtUT OISTR 

Blll TD: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKMY 
DRAHGE PAR~, FL 3206S-2641 

[Ei.t/LOCXI MTERIAL 

X20023 
X2700 
X2700 
X27026 
)(27097 
X2873 
X287:! 
X6680 
X911C 
)(9213 

1460-000 -131.05 
1470-000 131.05 

DESCRIPTIDI 

SIG HROIINO MHT LRG
T[RRY TDUEL - IIHXTE
TERRY TD~El - UffITE
SIG AIR sue 
SIG TRASHCAN DSP ALU
BIB APRDH-BLACK-
OIO APROH-BLAC~-
DISP URINAL HAT sur. 
JRT TOILET TISSUE R£FILL
SAHIS SCREEN SERUICE 

IUBTDTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL ISO 

- tfS 8',ff ~ -
2.00.-. g1. oS 

2.. 'I 0.. I U>-Oo 
'loo., -So .o-o 
p 00' 100. OD 

!OU TO I 
PAYER I 
PA\'lf[NT TERIIS 
SORT I 
tIHTAS ROUTE 

FREI EXCH 

01 f 

01 F 
L 01 f 

01 F 
01 F 
01 F 

L 01 F 
01 f 
01 f 
IJ1 F 

TOTAL ADJUST. 

TAX ADJUST. 

KET TOTAL 

QTY 

12 
~20 

29 
21 
24 
60 
1 
9 

12 
? 

2B90656 
2B8S762 
ffET 10 EON 
02800003369 
53 / DAV 2 / STOP 010 

UIIIT PRICE 

9.520 
0.202 
0 601 
3.867 
1.190 
0.444 
9.261 
2. 380 
4.760 
2. 380 

LIKE TOTAL TAX I 
114.24 
64.64 
17.43 
81. 21 
28. 56 
26.64 
9. 26 

21. 42 
57.12 
21.•12 

441. 9~ 

?.08 

~49.02 
(0.00) 
4'19.02 

I 

H 
H _, 
H ,. 

M 
H 
N ,.. 

H ~ 
H 
H 
H 

H 

Purchase Enployee gifts or co11pang s1ug throughJp9'~t1oin)ies.co11 and use code SHDP!..AUHCH for 10X off ~our Nfirr.t 
onll~e order of $150 or Hore. K r 1,1) 
Pronotion ends 1/31/202~. ~ ,.J- l t 

~- 1 !II 

CUSTIJIIER TOTAL CURRENT: 8911. 91 PAST DUE: 961. 38 30 DAYS: 0. 00 60 OA\'S: 0. 00 90f DAYS: 0. 00 

FD~ ALL NOH-PAYfiEffT RELAT£0 CDRRESPD~OEHCE: CIHTAS CORPORATION 10280 / 1595 TRAHSPDRT CT.,/ JACKSDNUILLE, fl 32218 
Page 1 of 1 



REIIIT PAYftENT TD: 
CIHTAS CORP 

UIEII l PAY YOUR BILU DIILIHE=cun111EK SUC/8lLLIICG en-2,0-,0514 
WU. CDITAS. COl1/ltYACCDUHT CIIITAS FAX I 984-741-6116 

F.D. BID( 630910 
READY FOR THE WORKDAY'" CIHCIHllATI, DH 45263-0910 PAYIEIT INQUIRY 904-741-4525 

INVOICE 
SHIP TU: EAGLE l~NDIMG GOLF CLUB 

~~89 EAGLE LAMDIHG PKUY 
DRAHGE PARK, FL 3206S-2641 

till TD: EAGLE LAHDIHG GOLF CLUB 
3981 EAGLE LAK0iffG PKUY 
DRAMGE PARK, Fl 320~S-2641 

------· --■---■• 

EnPI/LDtlCI ltAJERIAl DCSCRIPTIDlf 

X20023 SI~ HRDUN~ UHT LRG-
1!2700 TERRY TDUEl - UHITE-
X2700 TERRY TDMEL - MKITE-
X27026 SIG A!R SIJC 

X27029 SIG AIR RfL CllRUS-
K27097 SIG TRASHCAN DSP ALU-
X2873 BIO APRilM-BlACR-
X28B om APRDN-DLACK-
X6680 OISP URINAL nAT sue 
X7464 DISP URINAL nAT RFL-
X9110 JRT TDILF.T TISSUE REFILL-
X92B SAHIS SCRE£H StRUICE 
X9239 SAH SCRH ClH 0RZ RFL-

SERUICE CHARGE 
1460-000 -131.05 
14 70-000 131. 05 SUBTDHL 

TAX 

~I ,1~i;:;m 

~s, 
ilff't too--i1l-flfo - 3 f .oS 

t 00,(fO bti O ~ 1 t.tctO ~ 
l{oO .. 74c.(O -

[f0Or 7Yif0-

I e-o. tJO 

I oo - tr-0 

IIIUDIC£ I 
IIIUOICE DAT£ 
CUSTllftER REF I 

SOLD TD I 
PAYCK I 
PAYIENT T£RftS 
SORT I 
CIIITAS ROUTE 

FREI EXCH 

01 r 
01 F 

l 01 F 
01 F 
04 F 
01 r 
01 F 

L 01 r 
01 r 
01.! r 
01 f 

01 F 
04 r 

SUIHDTAL 

TOTAL ADJU . 

TAX ADJUST. 

IET lBTAL 

ITY 

12 
320 
29 
21 
27 
24 
60 
1 
9 
9 

12 
9 
9 

/ 

4219270748 
01/28/2025 
SOUTH UILUICE 
conNUHITY 0£VT DISTR 

22390656 
22385762 
MET 10 EDH 
02800003369 
53 / DAV 'l I STOP 010 

UHIJ PRICE LINE TDHL TAX I 
9. 520 114. 24 M 

0.202 64.64 H • 
0.601 17.43 II,_ 

~.867 81.21 H 

0.000 0,00 It 
1.190 2t.56 ff 
0.444 26.64 H" 
9. 261 9.26 H-
2.380 21.42 ll 
0.000 0.00 H 

4. 7&0 57.12 N 
2.380 21. 42 H 
0.000 0.00 H 

441. 94 
7.08 II 

449.02 
(0. 00) 
41141.02 

FnR ALL nDH~PAYffEHT RELAT(O CORRESPDffDEIICE: CIHTAS CORPORATION 10280 / 1595 TRAHSPDRT CT., I JACKSDKUILLE, FL 32218 



HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 

OMAHA, NE 68127-0000 
Phone: (866) 814-1554 

Manage your account & pay invoices on1ine at: 
www.he1getgas.com 

Date: 
order#: 
Arriva1: 
Departure: 
Branch: 
customer: 
Bill-to: 

ship-to: 

Emailed to: 

Monday, ~anuary 27, 2025 
0002919226-00 
2:53 PM 
3:22 PM 
000730 
50980 - EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-0000 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-0000 
jha1ifko@troon.com 

Stop#: 
Device IO: 

:1.3 
26744ae8-ebbe-486f-82c7-2e90b29aef6a 

* Har-dgoods • 
Item 
DC 82010 

Loe: 7.30 
FS 82000 

Loe: 730 

* Cy1inders * 
Item 
C2 CARB-BULKF 

UN2187 
NON-FLAMMABLE 

UOM 

EA (1) 

EA (1) 

UOM 

LB (1) 

CO2 BULK FILL - FLAT RATE 
CARBON DIOXIDE~ REFRIGERATED 
Lot#: 73001272S01 (100) 
Loe: 730 

BB 36504 
UN19S6 

EACH (1) 

NON-FLAMMABLE 
K 25%CO2/7S%N2 BEER BLEND 
COMPRESSED GAS~N.O.S. 
Ships: 2 

Lot#: 124014250503 (2) 
Returns: 3 
Loe: 730 

Tota1 Ships: 2 Tota1 Returns: 3 

• Payment summary• 
Item 
DC 82010 
FS 82000 

Qty 
1 
:I. 

@ $25.95 
@ $4.95 

C2 CARB-BULKF 
BB 36504 

100 @ $0.00000 
2 @ $56.:1.6 

subtotal. 

Qty 

1 

1 

Qty 
100 

2 

Amount 
$25.95 

$4.95 
$0.00 

$:l.:l..2.32 

$143.22 



91 - Eagle Landiny C,olf Club 

GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

k1?-t.:eiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RCL627 

Oate of Rec.ord; Jan 28, 2025 

Supplier. ACUSHNET COMFANY 

Reference: 919516807 Audit Nu~bet: ~Cl627 

Pg t 

Stock 

Loc'n 

Quantity Unit 

Cost 

lllnount 

SKUA Prod.JD Descriptior, 

02fJ75 

G/t, Sum."'l'Lar F'ost.1n s 

9T·1J20-000 

9!-2275-000 

January 28,2025 12:27pm 

FJ Men's Polo (Last Cost; 44.07> 

Totals (I SKUs ) 

919516807 Inventory - Sof, Goods 

919576807 Accrued Mcrch.udise Invento 

OiCfe,encc: 

MAIN 

l,351.80 

-1, 351. 80 

0.00 

30.00 4S.06 13Sl. 80 

30.00 1351.80 

User: Gl'Ol Term: Pl 



., . 
-

MARTCO INVOICE 
P.O. BOX 23160 ~ .. 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32241 ~ / . . 
(904) .733-4996 

BILL TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANOE PARK, FL. 3~ 

SHIPTO: 

291-6600 

4 HERMAL REGISTER PAPER.SO RLS/230" 
2 ITCHEN PRINTER PAPER ROLLS, 2-PLY 
24 ITCHEN PRINTER RIBBONS 

~ 
\'-'vl 

\\i\\ 
\ 

po -1~ 

/ Jt\ s1 vo 
~ 

-f!r'J 

DATE 

1/14/2025 

67.80 
54.80 

8.20 

7.50% 

s-oo--

TOTAL 

125224 
INVOICE NO. 

125224 

271.20' 
109.60' 
76.80' 

457.60 ~-=-

(),. L{ql.9t-
Ltr ,. 

$491.92 



CATALOG 
MANUF 

991992 
83140 

6028288 
4143 

865843 
115078 

7258216 

FEDERAL ID:86-2161688 

BILL TO: 

OOP Business Solution&, LLC 
POBOXn41 
SIOUX FALLS SO 
57117-7241 

ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 
~ EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
ij 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

lull 111l11l11111111111,11111,11 II III lrol111 lll11 I, I ,I, 11111II 

Ill DESCRIPTION/ 
CODE CUSTOMER lTEM II 

CLIPBOARD,L TR,9X12-1 /2 
991992 

PAPER.OD 
6028288 

BANDAID,FLEXIBLE,ASTD, 100B 
865843 

REMOVER,STAIN,PEN,TIDE 2 
NMC01205CT 7258216 

307928 PEN,PROFILE,PM,BOLD,OZ,BL 
89465A 307928 

All amounts are based on USO currency 

0 

U/N 

EA 

CT 

EA 

CT 

DZ 

ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLEMS. JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721 ·6592 

INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER 
403863647001 111.84 P""e1of1 
INVOICE DATE 

. 
TERMS PAYMENT DUE 

07-JAN-25 Net30 09-FEB-25 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

QTY 
B/0 

4 4 0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

/} J~ 

UNIT 
PRICE 

1.190 

52.730 

8.880 

30.990 

14.480 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

4.76 

52.73 

8.88 

30.99 

14.48 

SUB-TOTAL 111.84 

DELIVERY 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 

i 0.00 

0.00 

111.84 
To ,..tiuM "4)1;Jl1e•, please repac:.t nor Ina Kand insert nut packing list, or copy of th1 ■ 1nvo ce. Pease note problitl sa.,. •Y 1asue c.rad1t or 
r-epl•-t, w~ich .. or )'OU p.-.rer. PlHH do not ship c:olloct. Plot••• do not .-.tum furniture or -•hirws untH you ••l l ua first for instructions. Shortage 
or daaage aust t,;, r-r••d within 5 c1a,s after delivery. 

CUSTONER NANE 

EAGLE LANDING 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to: 

GOLF 

& DETACH HERE & 

BILLING ID IHVOlCE NUNBER INVOICE INVOICE 
••oUNT ENCLosEo l DATE AMOUNT 

21782146 403863647001 07-JAN-2S 111.84 

FLO 217821461 4038636470011 00000011184 1 0 

ODP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 1413 
Charlotte NC 28201-1413 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

IV'VV'\ .. H"'VV'U'"I .. 

I 



FEDERAL 10:86·2161688 

BILL TO: 

ODP Business Solullona, LLC 
PO BOX 7241 
SIOUX FALLS SO 
57117-7241 

ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 

!
!ii EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

I 
I, ,11 ml, I I 11111 II ... 1.1 ... 1, 1,11 ... 1 .. 1 ... 111 .. I, I ,I, ul,, II 

21782146-
CATALOG 

"ANUF 
..1. 

458621 PAPER,65#C,96B,250PK,BIINHI 
91904 458621 

810838 FOLDER,L TR,1/3CUT, 100BX,M 
1002549 810838 

543397 MANILA FF ,LGL, 1 /3 CUT 
OD7531-3 543397 

6826483 Plastlc cupboard Clear 
EV202116 6826483 

366156 TRAY,L TR,STACKABLE,6/PK,B 
65270 366156 

541545 Forever Stamp - Book of 20 
688400 541545 

357914 Postage Processing Fee 
PRCSNG FEE 0357914 

All amounts are based on USO currency 

ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLEMS, JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721-6592 

INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER 
407464053001 107.31 - P!!!!e 1 of 1 --PAYMENT DUE INVOICE DATE TERMS 

17-JAN-25 Net30 16-FEB-25 

U/M 

PK 

BX 

BX 

EA 4 

PK 

EA 

EA 

SUB-TOTAL 

DELIVERY 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

QTY QTY 

SHP 8/0 
.!.... 

0 12.770 

0 20.500 

0 25.730 

4 0 2.180 

0 23.990 

0 14.600 

0 

~,1) 
1.000 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

12.77 

20.50 

25.73 

872 

23.99 

14.60 

1.00 

I 107.31 

~( 

I 

l~'"\j\ 

0.00 

0.00 

107.31 

-

To r•tum suppl1H, please ,-ok 1n or19ln1l box and tnsort our pao ng 1tt, or copy of th1• ,.,..,, ••. PlNH note p l 
repla,...,.t, wh1che-,er you pref•r. Pl••se do not •hip collect .. PL•ase do not return furniture or •ch1.nH; W\t11 you ca 

1ssu. cred' t or 
r 1natruct1on1. Shortaga 

or -11'1 a,st be reported w1tb1n ~ 4ay• after deli•ory. ____________ __:.. ____________________________ -----

CUSTOMER NAME 

EAGLE LANOING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to: 

DETACH HERE 

BILLING ID INVOICE NUPIBER 

21782146 407464053001 

INVOICE 
DATE 

17-JAN-25 

INVOICE 
AMOUNT 

107. 31 

l 
AMOUNT ENCLOSED 1 

~------- .... 

_______ I 

FLO 217821461 4074b40530011 00000 □1 □731 1 5 

OOP Business Solutions, L~C 
PO Box 1413 
Charlotte NC 28201-1413 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

I 
i 



FEDERAL I0:86-2161688 

BILL TO: 

OOP eua,nass Solutions, LLC 
POBOXn41 
SIOUX FAUS SO 
5?117-7241 

ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 

I EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LAN&ING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

I 
I, ,II u,l, 111, 111ll 1111111111, l,ll, 11 lu I, ul llul ,I.I. 11 I,, I I 

--

ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLE"S. JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721 -6592 

INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER 
407473698001 19.59 Paoe 1 of 1 
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE 

16-JAN-25 Net30 16-FEB-25 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

E 

CATALOG ITEM #/ 
IIANUF CODE 

DESCRIPTION/ U/M EXTENDED 
PRICE 

558308 

77104 

CUSTOMER ITEM # 

FOCUSNOTEPAD,WHITE 
558308 

All amounts are based on USD currency 

PK 

SUB-TOTAL 

DELIVERY 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 

0 19.590 19.59 

0.00 

0.00 

19.59 
To ret1.1m M4tPl1es, ple■H ,,..ct 1n or1g1nal box and insert ou,-. pac.t1ng l11t, or copy of this involc•~ Pl•••• not• problH so••)' issue cred;t or 
ropl••••nt, which-• you p,..fer. PlMM do not lh\p collect. Pleas. do not retum fum\tur• or •chinos until rou coll us f\rat for fostru<l1ens. Shortage 
or daage ILlst be •-•U4 wHMn S ditys altar d<,llverr. 

CUSTOl'IER NAIIE 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to: 

• DETACH HERE 

BILLING lD INVOICE NUIIBER 

21782146 407473698001 

INVOICE 
DATE 

16-JAN-25 

INVOICE AMOUNT ENCLOSED 
AMOUNT 

19.59 

FLO 21?821461 4074736980□13 00000001959 1 b 

ODP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 14n 
Charlotte NC 28201-1413 

('lfYI0,1~ ~') 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

ntvVY>/M(VY) 



STERLING 
CUT GLASS 

PLEASE REMIT CHECK PAYMENT TO; 
STERLING CUT GLASS 
PO BOX 75148 

Sterling Cut Glass CINCINNATI, OH 45275-0148 
5020 Olympic Blvd. 
Erlanger, Kentucky 41018 
PH (859) 283-2333 
DUNS: 423-2377 

Sold To: 

EAGLE LANDING G.C. 

QB~!iBtlQ, 
0534581 

ATTN: JOSHUA HEINTZMAN 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

ORDER DATE 1:iU111'!1111iB ltQ 
9124/2024 01-0320022 

SLMS.NO. custe.O, 
0368 RECONATION 

Ship To: 

EAGLE LANDING G.C. 
ATTN: GOLF SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

SHIPPED VIA 
UPS GROUND 

PAGE1 

Invoice 

Pnlmotlon: 

INVQIC£ NO. 
0591648-IN 

-'?Ali 
10/1612024 

TERMS DISCOUNTS INCLUDE 
Tl-IE SUBTOTAL ONLY, NOT FREIGHT 

ORTAX 
DISCOUNTS ARE FORFEITED IF 

INVOICE IS NOT PAID WITHIN TERMS 

SHIP DATE l TUM& c1212~ 
10/1612024 NET30 I 

QUANTITY ITEM NO, DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE SETCODE Amount 
ORDERED SHIPPED BIO 

0 62-002S VOLTAIRE ART VASE· SM BLUE/TU 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR SERVICE 

Tracking No. 1Z45X9550394350511; 

Our Sales Tax Polley can be viewed at www.sterllngcutglass.com/salestax 

To aecgs your account and pay by credit card, visit www.aterllngcutgla11.com, 
For first•Ume onllne payments, use -Sign In" at the top then "crea1e a new conlact.• 
Provide your customer number end the bllllng zip code. Set up a usemame and password. 
You can eccess your Invoices end make payment from the ecx:ounl POrtal. 
For any accounting qU6sllons, p/easB call 8Q0.5"3·1317x114. 

All clalms for damage or shortages must be repelled 10 Sterflng within 10 days ot receipt of gooos. 
You must save au cartons and packing ma1er1al In order for your claim to be substantiated. 

100.000 IND 

SUBTOTAL 

FREIGHT 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 
(PLEASE PAY IHI§ AMQUtlD 

100.00 

100.00 

18.69 

0.00 

118.69 



STERLING 
CUT GLASS 

Sterling Cu! Glass 
5020 Olympic Blvd. 
Erlanger, Kentucky 41018 
PH (859} 283-2333 
DUNS: 423-2377 

Sold To: 

EAGLE LANDING G.C. 
ATTN: ERNIE CRUZ 

PLEASE REMIJ CHECK PAYMENT TO; 
STERLING CUT GLASS 
PO BOX 75148 
CINCINNATI, OH 45276-0148 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Q!m~HQ. ORDER DATE SilllIS'Bl!llii8 IQ, I SLMS.NO., SiVII PO 
0536474 10/2412024 01·0320022 0368 ADDED FLIGHT 

Ship To: 

EAGLE LANDING G.C. 
ATTN: ERNIE CRUZ 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

SHIPPED VIA 
UPS GROUND 

QUANTITY ITEMNO. DESCRIPTION 

ORDERED SHIPPED 8/0 

2 2 0 O7-044S GALAXY TROPHY VASE WHITE • SM 

DEEP ETCH· ADDEO FLIGHT 

Tracking No. 1Z45X955039104827 4; 

Our Sales Tax Policy can be viewed at www.sterlingcutglass.com/salestax 

To acce,- your account and pay by c:111dlt card, vlelt www.atertlngcut11l11a.com. 
For first-Hme onllne paym11nts. use "Sign In" at the top then ·create a new contact.• 
Provide your customer number and the billing zip code. Set up a username and password. 
You can access your Invoices and make paym11nt from the account portal. 
For any 8ccounting qll8Slion!i, pleaStl call 80().543-1317x 114. 

I 

Invoice 

Promotion: 

lffYOICE NO. 
0592711-IN 

DATE 
11/112024 

PAGE 1 

TERMS DISCOUNTS INCLUDE 
THE SUB10TAL ONLY, NOT FREIGHT 

ORTAX 
DISCOUNTS ARE FORFEITED IF 

INVOICE IS NOT PAID WITHIN TERMS 

SHIP DATE 
11/1/2024 

UNIT PRICE 

85.000 

SUBTOTAL 

FREIGHT 

SALES TAX 

IH!!lli li!21lli 
NET 30 

SETCODE 

IND 

Amount 

170.00 

170.00 

24.85 

0.00 

TOTAL 194.85 

All claims for damage or shortages must be reported to Sterling wllllln 10 days of receipt of goods. 
You must save all car10ns and packing malerial In order for your claim 10 be substanijated. 

I PLEASE PAV nus AMOUNTI 



I __ I_J_J~P,~,,,,,,,~~~Djl!J. 
EAGLE LANDrMG GOLF CWB c:.,,sco· 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~i. 
ORANGE J.>JUUt FL 32065-2641 Atthehartaf SYSCO JACKSONVl:LLE, INC. 

cus~~ 
1111/25 

'l'IIIJCKft'OP 

632 /003 

CIISICla:k 

784966 

POiii:alwl-OIIDD 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
I DnOldl:- ,-· --· -- • -

583045323 8 3 

food and 141n,lce 

90,t-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS nroosTRIAI. DIUVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 3225,t 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

I""""" 
6637 TBRMS. ·.:..imtim: IW.MICl:S AU S1JIIJEC'1 '1'0 SBRVXC!i: ~ ~ 

Net 30 ~ 
EAGLB LANDING GOLF CLOEI 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Ji'L 32065 

I~ QTY I II !PACK I Sl:ZB 

·2Hl 

MJ:SC 

ORDBRj 

I 

1 

I 
I 

I 

LY 

l:'l'D DBSCRrl'TJCIIR 

GROOP 'l'0'l'AL**** 
~CB: FOR DROP S:tZB 

BGS FOR FUEL SORCBARGE 

2767288 2768277 2768037 

1TDI 
COD& 

MP.NJ:i'ES'l'I 1277354 NO:RMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYI.ESS 

Wl'l' 
_!'.RICZ 

~ -- BX'rDlmD 
~c;z 
i-67.60 

9.14-
6 .oo 

'1."I DlVO:Cc:& M>JOS'DIIN'n I 
Jil. CODS I on 

e 

I 
:l 

& 

I 
! 
i 

i 
I 
~ 

e 
s .. 
D 

~ 
... .. 
D 

' ., .. 
~ .. 

I. ~l! '4, 

It 
. 
0

~ 0- l ~'{ 0 :. 9qll. 'i l 
i7 ao -1'<01-:.90.<11 ~ 

"' 

I \ 
\\, \I \, }.,LI ~1,0) 

I 
I 

CUD Sl'Ll:T 11W .JCS Ol?EN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PMI lmlI1' '1'0 
SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE 

1080_._86 
1501 Li:WJ:S INDOS'l'RIAL Di. 
JA.Cl'CSONVILLE, Ji'L 32254 .___AL ___ _ 

211 3 I 30 27.1. s39I __ ~ ! __ ___ m 
1 
:_:_ aoss wr. 

I-

DRIVD.'S 110. PCS CUS'l'.••-,_,co_,or ... .- lNO. PCS !fa':.IL 
111..., cu.vu. 1••GR X R£c. :a 

Inna. l'IOVIJ[Cla: - IDISIIAILI .Ma.lem.tllt&r, <Xlllll>Iim-WflD-CII ms IIIYOlCI AD IIV"1IIC% TD - ftUlfflla -~ABLE ON OR BEi'ORZ ----
n .-XCII ~ OF :rD PDISDU.E .IGIIIW CQIPIIT?U 11:1 10D ~~4~ !Bl 11111,1A or mt, CIIIGJlff 

~ ~~~ ~==~~=--II mIVID~Tllllll'Ri:-'.ffli~ 2/10/25 LAS'l' 
aft 0111 ..... --- OU! or "RlaR IISalff Oll' !UR l'IICIPUCTl/aitnCII: ?CIIJ .181 l:lVlllll OP WOii uiie IO 8Dft DI Allr 

- ___ IW canein.,.c. TD !'!1!2lCll'U& u A - or A~· or Clo\DlloliTS,D ur L\llllll'l Dl'IOLVlm All1 SIICII Dlllllft. 

__ 1.0~0.86 

PAGE~ nd,.nl 

a 
i 
Ii! 
~ 

I I 



1-Q~~p~~-~,,,,,,,,~Q~~l,1_1. )~ OIUGfH61!. I:rtyOJCJ CONFIPENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
• •• -· COftC1ND L nnouz- 1- I 

EAGLE LAHDI:NG GOLi' CLUB s,,sco• 
3989 BAGLB LAHDI:NG PKWY I). 
ORAHGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atthchortof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

TIIIIClr 8'1'0P I 784966 
632 /003 

583045323 B 1 

lood1nd..,,..ce 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS IRDOSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. i'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

fawn I~_,. 
6637 TEJQIS -PAS't DOS IW.AJICSS US SUBJKC'r '1"0 SDVZCK mRGB 

Net 30 
EAGLE LANilI:NG GOLF CLUB 
3989 !CAGLE LANDZNG PKWY 
0~ PARK FL 32065 -2641 

MANIFESTl •• 1277354 NORMAL DELI:VERY 
MA: TYlU>C SCARLETT BAYLESS 

QTY :!PACK I SI:Z& I J:n:N Dasau:ni:011 :t'n:11 
_CCDS 

11 C 

1 

1 

1 

OUT 

1 

SAF.11:TY RDllND&R: NOTBD1G l:S NORI: 
•LEAS:&: VElUi'Y EACH ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECAUS!l COOLER 

1','J.'WATER rISB LJ:C WD-4S11 l'R&SBNATER !'J:SB ILJ:C nm-

.5 ISBRLIMP CB&:l!SE CBDlt MLD SLI nft .75 Y 170748 3546369 38.48 

_.IMP CBEKSB: CHEDDAR JACK l'NCY SBRE 2905C4 2406189 60.02 

.5 DB!' CHEZSB SWISS SLICE .75 OZ 170721 3554569 57.47 
GROUP TOTAL•••• 

oz BliZP STB:Alt PHILLY CAB Bit 10000001650 97897851 81.85 

oz IMP SAUSAGE PA'l"l'Y W/B WD>R RAW MLD 19741 37S6236 32.91 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'PIBR DANISH ASST IW 083491 10863131 24.31 

iLE!BJUCLYN DBSSDT TIRAMIS'O PRECUT CAD TC14 I 2973622 
'/STOCK l 

i~YN DESSERT TIRAMISU PAN 30 PC Seit TIT! 71058971 45.93 
IS'l'ITOTZ 

MOFl':IN ENGLISH PLAIR FkSPLT 30001 3523463 21.98 

GOUIQI 5/BDI' 30410 0916387 57.07 

PIZZA CRUST PlUC 1tSD BD T 025460-0071 64000971 20.05 

POTATO FRY CRSPY CT CORCERTJ:RA LW202 7135105 56.10 

38.48 

60.02 

57.47 
155.97 

32.91 
114.76 

24.31 

45. 931 

21.98 

57.07 I 

20.05 

,t..15-p' j-1...?--1. 

i 
§ 
5 s 
5 

I 
~ 

i 
" I 
0 .. . .. 
s .. 
';' .. . 
., 
D 

' .. .. 
0 . 
& .. 
~ .. 
E 

I 
I 

1 

1 

1 

2 

1 .5 POTATO l'RY SWl:ll:T 5/16 MCF03731I 37004991 31.08 

112.20 

31.08 I = 
CASll:8 

13 

Dar/D'S 
SIG:11 

BPI.ff .PCS CU8S 

;. 13 9. 

GaOSSft. OPEN: 7:00-AM 

207 

CLOSE: 5:00 PM UIII'l' '1'0 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL EMi! 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~AL 

~110. PCS 'rl CIJST ...... ,_..,. .-.- ~ ---, !IO. l'CS---
D&LVD. 81Qa X lt~.C-

rru: 
l'l'O'l'AI. 

:D1V01a: 
'TOTAL 

5Jl3_._35 

:m,W'~I~~~·~~~n:ror,r:1~·~ ~~~~i PAYABI.R OH Ott BEFORE __ _ 

-id ~tvlaw~ nac::r~~ a¥'~1~~ =-- II -~-ro/j~ITffla ~- '° an DIIIU!II UIIIS """ or - ■-IPT or - acDOl:'fS/AIIVlCD: - - QJVDG u, - Jlliin TO - I• -
CONT. ON PAGE 

,..-IVII CAIAl:I'ff,Cl!_'IO l'IIITICI- u .. - or A a.All or ~.:111_~-~ ~~ an l1ICII Dlllllft. ----

I 

2 



I __ I_P_P,,,,,,,,,,,qq~m2m1. ~' S QBJQptl,L INVDICI, COHFIDE,!!'UAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
--- -- 1 nrvoxc::1 ..... I n,:a 

&AGLE LANDING GOLi' Cl.OB s~~sco• 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY n 
ORANGB PARK FL 32065-2641 Atttiehffrtol SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, :INC. 

nl!Cltl!l'IOP 

632 /003 
784966 583045323 8 2 

904-637-0648 
toodandservlce 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DIUVE 

JACKSOHVILLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

- I PlillCIIASK--
6637 TBlQIS -PAS'l' DUii aaLMCl!8 AU mc'1' 'l'O SIU\VICE CBARG&: 

EAGLE I.ANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLB LANDING PKNY 

'ARK FL 32065 -_2641 

Hat 30 
.MANIFEST#-1277354 NORMAL DBLIVBRY 
MA: TVii5c ·sCAJU,BTT BAYLESS 

ITDI DBSCilIP'l'l:011 

GROUP-TOTAL••• 
**CANNED 5 DRY*** 

rrDI 
com: 

utrn' 
l'lUCI: 

~ Dt&IID&Da_Jjl1}• - DIVOia: All.108'J.'Hlll'f_S -tu 
n?a: :r com _ l !!ff -

1 

1 

ClUIBRY BTL BA.a IUXER 25900 

ORUIGB PORZ PRB 10048500201029 

00000084137049 

iYS Cl.S VINEGAR DISTILLBD WHXTE 5% 

'AC M&:X WRAP roar:n.LA GRLC 111:RB 12 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

·••PAPER ~ DISP*** 

911123 

195210 

COHTADmR l'OAM IDiJG lC D YTD199S10000 

CUP FOaM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

IYS REL LIND REPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AKSX01 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·••PRODOC&*** 

•:&'RSB AVOCADO BASS FRESB 

•rRSB LDa: l'RICSB 

'Jl'RSB ONION YBLLOW JOM80 nur:sa SACX 

S~Y l'RBSB DRXSCOLL 

TOMATO 1 LAYER 5X6 
GROlJP 'l'OTAL**** 

**DISPENSER BEVERAGE*** 

SYRUP COD ZERO SUGAR SXl B 37150010 

BIB 52400298 

5099122 24.47 24.47 

8410563 34.03 34.03 

3420S87 53.75 53.75 

4113049 5.27 5.27 

9901031 13.73 27.46 

8031852 23.16 23.16 
168.14 

7551334 21.16 21.16 

4088886 27.56 27.56 

1763846 41.77 41.77 
90.49 

1185511 29.60 29.60 

7412570 11.39 11.39 

7201992 9.07 9.07 

7582505 5.03 5.03 

1008630 19.33 19.33 
74 .42 

50064481110.15 110.15 

1978586 57.451 57.45 

r;:uu ISPLlTF.l'CS c:mm 1-1".'. 

;4_3j_ 17 tl7 -~ 332 

OPEN: 7:00 AN CLOSE: 5: 00 PM IIDlrt TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUS'l'IUAL ~ 
JACICSONVJ:I,LE, FL 32254 

l~·s 
•tc:11 

'1'U 
----HO:- PCS 'et7ST _,,_ -.ea.....,... or...,,_ II~. PCS ~ -- - ---

1 DELVI>. Slim X IIEC. INVO:i:a: 

-- l _L_ - -- ~ - _[!TOTAL Pie& IWIVISICII: 2D IDlDW.11.IGIUCIJL'lUIW. ~lTW LIi- C11 !1111 Dl'IOIC3 - saa.m:T 'l'O TRI~ TltlllT 
ID ft sa:noa ~ or TRI l'RIIIIIUI.II IGIUCIMUIW, caaJDlTDI JCl 113Q ~•~- Tia m.x.u. a, ftl:8 c:a.JDI PAYABLE ON oa HroRB 

:rii"iii ~~ ~~ndfi ~~~10CD~111 =-- u llllmrlD~--CX:ITffla CONT. 
-~ 'l'O Nlff DIIJIIS MIIIS CXft' 01' .,,_ lllCSIPT or 1111n l'A0GUC!S aanca: 1011 au GIVIlllo UP 'IQUR aim 'l'O - Ill Jil/'l 

ClfllCift ,ca 'l'O PUd:ICltlll ..... -- or .. CI.I.II or .. ~ MT Iallln' DNIILVDG_NIY -- DIii!!!?, • 

....l.O.H.00 

ON PAGE 3 

I 
I 
:! 
& 

I 
:l 
~ 
i 

I 
~ 
e ,. ., .. 
C, 

,... 
... .. 
'i' .. 
~ 
... 
5 
g 
!. 
= ... 
E 

I 
~ 
"' 
!'.: 

I 



!~~1-p-~~,,,,,,1~111,QQ~Q~~IJ. CUSTOMER'S ORit:Tliln 
C:UftlllllDI 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
I DIYOlCI: - I PAGK I 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB c,,cco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~).~ 
ORANGE !?ARK FL 32065-2641 At the he■rtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

food and Hrvlce 

904-637-0648 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACltSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE 1?1'Rl< FL 32065 

~ QTY I Ii !PACZ I SJ:ZK 

-2641 
ITSM D&SCRIPTION 

pHL-iti, GAL lsYS IMP O.IL OL.IVE X-VRGIN DELCATO 10 4497301 

PNLY!i GAL ~LS PEPPER JJU.APENO SLICES 12730720211 

~f·~s 
2' s 

, 

1<>14 LB tYS CLS SUGAR GRANULATED XFINE CANE 

4oli.6.90 IAGARA WATER BOTTLED SPR.ING 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPER & DISP*** 

412006 

It'[ ,,. ~I F~ 1s<>19xgx3 jsYs cLS coNT.Annm FOAM BNG 1c o YTD199s10000 

~' /;J b~ 2ol:zs CT bu.T CUP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20Jl6 

!cl r-tl r=sl 1ojiooCT ~ART L.ID PLAS STRAW SLOT 12-240Z 16SL 

Pl ~I 'f 10060 JYS ~ LnmR REPRO 38XS8 1.5 ML X7658AJtSX01 

~ 1 ~l 1 SOCT YS CLS TOWEL MULTIFOLD 9. 4X9. 2 WBT 4458693 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

11 **PRODUCE*** 

cl ~ LB nn>FRSH APPLB RED DEL x-FAHCY 85WAXFCYREDDEL 

/1Fi1 CT jsYFPNA.T L&TTOCE ICEBDG TRIMMED FRESH 

I ~~ LB MPFRSB ORANGE BAGGED FRESH 10889356163020 

, ✓sir. 0 LB MPl'RSH ON.ION YBLLOW JUMBO FRESH SACK 

I 
1 

6 OZ STRAWBERRY FRZSR DJUSCOLL 

1 
0 LB TOMATO 1 LAYER 5X6 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
MIS C~RG:l'i$ LOWANCE l'OR DROP SJ:ZE 

I BG$ FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 

ORD- (Y 2770497 

c:uu I spz.n· lro,, .PCS I CV8II 1 G110ss wr. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

20 19.0' _2_13~ 101 10 

191 13 
DRlVEll'S 
SIGN 

32 2~ 4631 ~ 
110. PCS i CUST. ,._ ,.....,(""+:=- ,,_ 7~0:- PCS 
DBLVD. Sil.l'I X LREC 

:IIPOIIDIIT PAO. nD'nSIOII: IU naIIIIIUI.II MollCOlo'IUIW. COIIDOfflU Ufflll <lll TIIIS - lllVOICII W IUIIJBCT ~8ruv'l'OU 'nOIT 

DllLV ,__ IIAl'S 

1/15/25 
'1'1111t:1< Sfl>P 

351 /011 
N>OTli 

784966 

PORCIWIZ OIIDP 

583049266 s 2 

3612 TERMS -PAS'l' OOE B.AUHCJ:S ARE S1lBJ&C'l' '1'0 SBRVICE CBA1UZ i Net 30 
MANIFEST#l277726 NOJUSAL DELIVERY I MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

:t'l!BN 
CODE 

4497301 

8426330 

2926727 

9901031 

7551334 

4088886 

4096327 

1763846 

4458693 

7198253 

1675610 

7201992 

tnfIT 
PRICJ: 

68.31 

12.17 

41.79 

13.73 

21.16 

27.56 

18.90 

41. 77 

42.69 

9.70 

9.95 

9.06 

_, -- KX'1'SNt>SD 
l'IIICS 

68.31 

24.34 

41.79 

27.46 
222.22 

42.32 

27.56 

18.90 

41.77 

42.69 
173.24 

9.70 

9.95 

9.06 

72895261 18.84 

7582505 10.10 

\ \ 
~ 

lit 
IIWQICB ADJtJS'l'NIPl'l'S 
COllZ I Qrt 3 

5 

I 
i 
~ a 
~ 
= 
1;: 

~ 

a .. 
';' .. 
... 

f 
N 

"' 0 . 
& 
~ 

ooo - 1,.l ~ 
~-/ l(D ,,r,' E 
2 ~0-1 s,,~11;.- ! 

l•I I rt I 
T 

l: ~ ,'-6 if 
? I ti .. .. 

r: 

SYSCO JAC;;.;ILLEh\v El 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTR D ? 
J.ACKSONVXLLE, FL 322 4 f--Al. ___ _ ll..8~ 

I i 

PAYAS:LI: ON OR BBFOIUI: 
2/14/25 

I IIX 
l'rO'rAL 

iIRVOICB 

l
'l'O'l'AL 888. BS 

LAST PAGE ~imDPf>tlasF'ciffl Mi -?/Jr~ ~~1~ ti'~ ~~i••~~ ~~,~~m =~ gc:s~ ~~OJ',g,,.~.rr,•,:»~lrJi..~:•~ 1~~~Gft~ = ~11.r 
tut,iwrm c:ARClff,mt 'lO ...... ,c,nu u ,. - OP,. a.AU Dl'..!:.!_'IN_>Jffl,?I_IIIY LAIIS1ll'? IJMlLVIIIG Ml' &VCll,==-=l>:lS:,ffll="'·'-....L-------------- •----------------~ 



IIIIIIIUIIIIIIIIIIOOIIIIIIIIIIIIWIIIU cosTCiiiii. 

_CONi'_IDlffiTIAL PROPERTY_ OF_s_YSCO 
JIM)ICS-liuicBD llSLV. DAn: PJIGE 

• , -,.. , a , a e & s e 3 o • a 2 e e s o o 1 1 • 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLIJB ,:"'SCO" 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY .;)}.: 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 AtthehNrtof 

""flis72S 
'flQJC1: S'l'O• 

351 /011 
78066 583049266 5 1 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
food •nd service 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE ffllTII ~ Qltl)ICR •• 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 3612 TERMS -PAS'l' DUE BALANCES ARE SUBJ.EC'l' TO SBRVICB CBllGZ 

1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 904-637-0648 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLIJB MANIFEST# 1277726 NOIU4AL DELIVERY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY MA: TVADC SCARLE'l"l' BAYLESS 

r.i~RE. PlllC FL 32065 -2§41 D~ • ~UM'OM 
• I • I ·~ I - ---- -~-- i - I I TNVnT~- A.n~ffl!ll~!i ..-,,'SM 

CODIC -- n:te& .1 -~ I -Piuciw II U n---CllOi:----. on : IPAClt Sl:ZE rTEN DESCIUPTrON 

REMntDER: NOTHING IS MORE IMPOH»ff TO SISCO '1' 
'LEASE VERJ:FY EACH ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECAUS - COOLER TEMS 

,'l'WATD FISH L:IC W-4511 FRESHWATER. FISH LIC FND- -03 

-t r--r ,::::-, ~LS CHEli':SE AMER 120 SLI YEL 

--:;.;;:□ CHZESE CHEDDAR JACK FNCY SHQ 290SC4 

STK14207 5132234 

2406189 

16.38 

60.31 

CHEESE PROV NONSMK SLI .75 1707541 35463861 44.52 

MILi< WHL GALLON I 46763061 23.38 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

BEEF STEAK PHILLY CAB BR 100000016501 97897851 81.85 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

WH'l' P&O 'l'LOF 16/2 261512071PBI 51063881 6S.B5 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·••FROZEN*** 

ONION R:ING BRO GOURM 5/8IN 

~N POTATO FRY SWEET 5/16 

PUTZEL BAVAIUAN S'l'K 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANNED~ DRY*** 

CHE1U4.Y MARA STEM LG PLAS 

304101 09163871 57.07 

MCF03731 37004991 31.08 

3295 68491451 38.89 

10111158 

DRESSING BALSAMIC Vl:NEGARE'l"l'E 00955 

50839441 22.76 

7872328 16.98 

JUICE APPLE PET 000485007571781 16056171 20.58 

CUBE I GltOSS WT. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PMI RENI'1' TO 

16.38 

60.31 

44.52 

23.38 
144.59 

81.85 
B1.85 

65.85 
65.85 

57.07 

31.08 

38.89 
127.04 

22.76 

16.98 

20.58 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE , 
12 

i 
7.4 181 

~ 
LEWIS INDUSTRIAL i:WP. 

Cl<SONVILLE, FL 32254 )TO'l'AI. 419_._65 _______ 1 
,TAX 

ON PAGE 2 

<DIIIVZR'S I BO. l'CS rscosT.•- ...;;-.; .. .-,.. ...... ,... I NO. ~c~ !TOTAL 
Slc;:11 DELW. I SIGH X REC. ftNVOICE 

1-·~--.----....,.,--IS_I_OII_: ----PDI--SBl-18_1.1_.a.t:aI __ CUL_!VIW._c.• ----IT-I.LU-LU--Cll-!IIIS-lllVOICI ---~"" 1'IIE sn'llliulr TRll8T - --c-----r,AI. 
---.m, Br IIICTIOII ~ OF !Bl nRISIIU.l.lt N:RICOL!'IJllJ. (:1Ja10DJTDS ~ U3D lliclii~in~~-ta SELLIII or 11111 CClll00 PAYABLE ON OR BE:FORB 

~~01\ ,_:s~aiTI~ ~~1if.~ ~ ~- IS uarnD~si:!OO~m_g. CONT· 
T0 .111"1 DISPUI'& IIUSIIIG ()In or 'l0UII IIICIIff OF !BISI 1'1101lOCT8"rSlll'IICl8: 1017 AU ~IVIZ UP ?01111 Ritillr 'lO SIIIVI UI MIY 

'IVS i:al'aCI'ft,_(lll "° ...... ,cr ... n: &II A - or A a.us 0F Cl.llllAlffll,I. An J.AIISIJIT IIMll.vtllG &IIY S1ICII D1_$_tvl'I. _ _ -------- '---------------------' 

1 
I 
~ 

5 

~ 
~ 
~ 

i 
r> 

I 
~ .. .. 
a 

"' 0 .. 
"' ~ .. 
5 
~ ... ... .. .. 
& 

I 
I ,. 
~ 

I 



Invoice 

~LElOP 
LIN Ll'I RLNTAL 

TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 
support@tabletoplinen.com 

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 

Date 

01/22/2025 

Invoice 
0136109 

j Line I Item I Empl I Name / Desaiption I Sizes I Qty. I 
1 FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE 
2 FBNPW -- NAPKIN WHITE 
3 DGBAGST BAG STAND 
4 FB8585W TC 85X85 WHlTE 
5 FBMESBAG MESH BAG·----

6 DGCARTHAM CART HAMPER 
7 TPP TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN 

Delivery Charge 

Total Due Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. 30 60 90 120 

$419.18 S225.50 $0.00 $193.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Comment: 

Received By: t ,=f=11L J f - f N 01/22/2025 3:18:01PM 

~~-0 ,. 'f Lf.t, S' 

{386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Paoovay 

Orange Park, FL 32065 (904)860-7177 

Day I Garment Mark I F_r~._L-~ Tenn Account Route 

\Ned I I 1 I 30 

OFFICE 

I Min, I Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt. I 
200 0 S0.00 

SRC 0 -- $0.00 
0 $0~00 

90 0 $0.00 -10 0 $0.00 
0 $0.00 

$0.00 - $0.00-

Office Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

NetAdj.: $0.00 

Unit Pr. J 
$0.1320 
$2.0000 
$0.1000 
$1.7600 
·so 1000 
$5.0000 

Subtotal: 

Sales Tax: 

Prebill: 

CHG 1193-00000 7 

ROUTE 
Ext. Price I Adj. Qty. ! Adj. Amt. I Total 

$26.40 o S0.00 $26.40 
S4.oo • • o - ·so.oo -· • S4~oo 
so.20 -· o 

$158.40 O 
·-s1_00-o 

·sfo.oo o 

S0.00-- - S0.20 
$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

• $158.40 

- • $9.80 

S15 70 

·-io.oo· 

s1:oo 
$10.00 
-$9,80 
S15.70 

$225.50 Rte. Adj.: 

$0.00 Tax Adj.; 

$225.50 Net Adj.: 

S0.00 

sooo 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Total Adj.: $0.00 

Net Charge: 

'\,, 

~ 

~iv,.5'o 

Tax Adj.: S0.00 

s22s.so) 

\ 



7111 1c 
TWC IERYICE8 

7600-500 

BILL TO: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Maintenance Contract 155462 
Eagle Landing Golf 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Billing Period: 01/01/2025 - 06/30/2025 

Planned Maintenance Billing per Contract 

Email to: jhalifko@troon.com 

INVOICE DATE 
JAN 15 2025 

PLEASE REMIT TO: 
TWC Services, Inc. 
PO Box 14496 
Des Moines, IA 50306-3496 

Phone:904-899-0220 
TERMS: Net 30 Da s 

276829 

Subtotal 
Tax 

Total Amount Due 

Fee if payment is received after 30 days 
Total Amount Due--lf Paid After 02/14/2025 

793.33 

793.33 

47.60 
900.43 

We appreciate and value your business! We invite you to share your experience with us at feedback@twcservices.com 
Air Conditionln - Refri eration - Cookin E ui ment - Severa e S stems - Ice Machine Leasin 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INl/OICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SA~ES DATC 
LDC. REP. ORDERED 
3055 0832 0!123/25 

NO. NQ. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 2699904 01/24/25 11221140 

Bill,··----
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK, 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

Route:5215 / 7 

Ship~!]T_R_N_E_-A_G_L_E_L-ANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT tt 00 

FL 

Remi-i; 

To 

ORDER NUMBER: 6•j065 

us r.-(.> 1) d $ J I:! L . 

P.O. BOX 198421 

G,\ ATLANTA 
30'384-8421 
386 763 13•)4 

- . . - ... .. . - - - --- ..... I 
ipFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON EL.VD 
t:Trms. 

PORT ORANGE FL Shi pD. 01/24/25 Page 02 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAV~ FINAL RECEIPT FOR lNV CHANGES Spcial 

ln-5t-r: t·T1•ms: NET 21 DAYS 
ty Qty Sales Product 
lered Shipped Unit Number 

Descrip-con Pack Size Label C Weight 
D 

Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

E)(t.ended 
Pri,::~ 

STORAGE LOCATIOH RECAP~N) 

TOTAL DRY ?IECE:S ORDERED: 17 PIECES SHIPPED 17 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED: 12 PIECES SHIPPED 12 
TOTAL FROZEN PIECES ORDERED: 9 PIECES SHIPPED 8 

*** HIVO!CE SUMMARY t:H:• 

TOTAL NET WGT: 709.33 PIECES ORDERED: 38 FIECES SHIPPED: 37 
TOTAL GROSS WGT: 75.4. 92 

~****~**~******~***~********************•*~•*********************~**************~~-~ 
~ * 
~ Federal Occupation Sdfety and Health Standards. Section 1910.1200 on H~zard * 
If Communication reqt.tires manufacturers and dis'tr-ibu'l:.ors to provide Material i. 

~ Safety Data Sheets on non-food products defined to be hazardous. Products • 
~ such a!:> cleaning pT'oducts and pest.icides. are included in the scope of t.he * 
• Standard. In compliance ~ith the law. NSDS are available to US Foods, Inc. * 
~ customers and can be obtained by contacting the Procurement Manager in our M 
* district office or by advising your sales representative. § 
~ You may contact HAZMAT HOTLINE ~t phone tt (800) 424 - 8802. w 
~ « 

ITEMS SH I F'PED 
ITEMS SHIPPED 
HEMS SHIPPED 

n EMS SH I PPED: 

TAXABLE AMOUNT 
GEN SALES TAX 

!5 
10 

4 

29 

P!<ODUCT TOTAL$ 

$ .00 
r. 

414.t. 48 
592.70 
43'.2. 01 

1466.1? 

00 

~************************~*********~*~********~*********~********~**~*********~***** i ' . . ' 
______________________ fh,s aoounz _ "- an est.mate • t tloe of _sh,pp mg p no,_ ,o •0•~ju./••' ".f • •t __dell ve,vc • ___ 1 •166 ._ 19 _ _I 

•• '"' , ~\"\]) oo,~_ I j,<{O:: (34f,)~ 
. ~\ X't . - /l~-~ 

\
\' f OD-'1LfS0..-

1 \ "" l, ,/ q 
/' 11-;/'-1 
/ .1 ~'L 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALE:S 
LOC. REP. 
30S5 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
01/23/25 

NO. 1\10. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 2699904 01/24/25 11221140 

Route:5215 / 7 ORDE~ NUMBER: 69065 
Bill 

To: 

Att: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

Ship~--------------, 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To· 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
3206S 
904 291 5600 
DEPT#: 00 

FL 

I 
-··-~·--' 

Ro~: r~\ ro:::-· I ;;::,--------j-l 
l 

ATLANTA ~A 
30"384-8421 
386 763 1304 --- • 

ip_Frm 5425 S. \..JILLIAMSON BLVD 
t Trm-s 

PORT ORANGE FL Sh.ipD: 01/24/25 Page 01 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

t-Trms NET 21 DAYS 
Bpc i,21 
In-s tr: 

Pack Size Label tv Qtv Sales Product 
j~red Ship~ed Unit Number 

Oescripton 
.,_.,. _______ 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
l 
2 
1 . 
.1 

l 
1 
1 

1 
1 

3 
l. 
1 
1 

l 
1 
1 
i 

4 
2 
1 
1 
l 

_ ...... -... ------·-

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
.,_ 

. 

1 
1 

3 
1 
1 
◄ 
J. 

l 
1 
1 
1 

4 
2 
1 
1 
0 

--------------·· ··-··---------------

DRY 
CS 0698688 OlL, BUTR ALTRN SOYBN SALTD J/1 GA 
CS 0719427 LIO, CUP 12-20 Z PLST UHT SLOTl0/100 EA 
CS 0760785 SPICE., PPR BLK GRHD JUG REST 5 LB 
EA 1023134 SPICE, CUMIN GRND SHLF STABL 14 OZ 
CS 1306653 MUSTARD, YLU SQZ BTL SHLF 12/12 OZ 
CS 1.328699 SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBN UQ CLR35 LB 
CS 3554S65 DRINK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAH24/12 02 
CS 3554649 DRIHK, SODA DIET COKE ZERO 24/12 OZ 
EA 4353462 SEASONIHG, TACO NO NSG SHLF 21 OZ 
CS 5651351 GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMHDX 10/100 EA 
CS 6056492 TORTILLA, FLOUR 6« PRSSD SHLF 12/24 EA 
CS 6 733182 CEREAL OlML ASST INST SS 64 EA 
CS 7802523 NAPKIN, DNNR UHT 17X17 1 PLY 201250 EA 
CS 9009218 RELISH, PKL SWT SS POUCH 200/9 GR 
CS 9837683 SAUCE, GRLC PARM PLST JAR SHLF4/.5 GA 

REFRI6ERA IH'.< 
LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA 
CARROT, STICK 3 3/4" FRESH S LB 

MONAF<LH 
MOMOGRMI 
l10NARCH 
MCCORMICK 
FRENCH'S 
HARVEST VL 
COXE 
COHE ZERO 
l'IONARCH 
VALUGAr-:os 
LA BN.DRITA 
QUAl<:ER 
VALU PLUS 
HEINZ 
SWEE"" BAB) 

CRDSS 1..'f.,L Y 
CROSS VALY 

cs 2326411 
EA 2348936 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer t~ Return 
CHICKEN, WING 1S2JT JMB RAW 4/10 LB 
CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB 
CANDY, KIT ~AT TFF VNOG STD 36 EA 
BROCCOLI, FLORT MINI ICELS REF4/3 LB 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 
PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH REFS LB 
BEEF, PTY GRND 80/20 2:1 RN0 20/8 OZ 
MILK, WHL PSTRD RBST FREED 4/1 GA 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR411 GA 
READY TO EAT - Plea~e Refer to Return 

Policy 
PATUXEIH 
PATUXnP 
KIT KAT 
CROSS 1JA!. Y 

cs 2721173 cs 2725711 
EA 3067402 
cs 33317'98 

cs 4284530 
cs 5327275 cs 8350258 
cs 912452◊ 

FROZEM 

Po:..i:::y 
PACKER 
CTLMN SLCT 
GLW,!W FRMS 
KEWS 

f•,;li~y 

CS 2883130 POTATO, FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CRSPY6/5 LB 
CS 7637713 CHICKEN, TNDLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/5 LB 
CS 8332S3S APPETIZER, BROC CHS CH£DR BTRD6/2 LB 
CS 9205147 BEEF, PTY GRND 75/25 3:1 HMSTY60/5.33 OZ 
CS 9643842 F0TAT0, AU GRTN BKD TRAY FZN 60/4 OZ 

riONARU-! 
PATUXENT 
MOI.LYS KIT 
TNTTSTYTMD 
KABOBS 

-----·---•-"'-··-- .. ·------· -··-·~·--·-- -----···-- - ----· --- --- --···----........ ·•·-----, .. . 

C Weight 
n 

£' 

h 

Pricing 
Unit· 

cs 
cs .,,.. 
\," 

EA 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
:,,-.. 
, .. iJ 

cs 

cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
fS 
cs 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

Unit 
Price 

33.8900 
27 .. 3900 
53.6000 
12. 430i; 
14,3300 
J1 4900 
19 6200 
18.2900 

7 7300 
2.t. 6 700 
21.7000 
2:.8700 
5.3. 9400 
10.5600 
38.8100 

28.S!00 
8.9400 

95.2200 
68. 1100 
37.7200 
31.01.00 

16.0100 
43.2100 
27.4500 
4b.0800 

50. 1300 
39. 96i:}O 
66 ~~700 
85.MOO 

t 

Extended 
Pr-ir.:,;;, 

33 89 
27.39../ 
53 60 
!2 43 
14.33 
62.98 
19 62 
rn 29 

7. 73 
A3. 34V 
21 70 
22 87 
~3 9,:./ 
10. :"io 
38. s1 

28.SJ. 
8.94 

'1?8:'~ 60 
c,8 11 
37.7:2 
31.01 

16.01 
43.?1 
?.7.45 
46 08 

200.S2 
79.92 
66.57 
pi: O>"• ' 

, • .J. -·- --__1 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. t\10. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

.SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
01/23/25 91221150 2699905 01/24/25 11221140 

Route:5215 / 7 ORDER NUMBER: 6~7185 
Bill,----------------~ 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Ship.----------··----------·, 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB ' 

Ta: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

R •-"fn it ,------------
US Food s , In r. . 

To: 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARY. 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

Tr1, 

FL 
P. 0. BOY. 198421 

ATLANTA 
]0384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

_____________ J 

i pFl1m 542S S. ~-HLLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 01/24/25 Page 01 of 03 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES tTrms Spcisl 

ln:;;f;r-: tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
;y Qty Sales Product Descripton 
!erect Shipped Unit Number 

Paci< Siie Label C Weight 
[, 

Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Extendc-d 
Price 

----··----------------------------------- -··•---·- --·-·--·-·-··•·---7 

FROZEN 
1 1 cs 8116271 SOUP, GUMBO CHIX SSG F'H0-FREE 314 LB 1'10L L YS n i c~ 47 6700 !I- 47 67 

STORAuE LOCATION RECAF'(N> 

TOTAL FROZEN PIECES 0RDEREO 1 PIECES SHif'PEO: l ITEMS SHIPPED· 1 r..? 67 

~** IHVOICE SUMMARY *** TOTAL NET IJGT. 12.00 PIECES ORDERED 1 PIECES SHIPPED· ~ J F'MS SHIPPED: 1 
TOTAL GROSS tJl3T • 12.99 

~******************************************~***•********¥***************~*M****M***• 
~ ~ 
f Federal Occupation Safety and Health Standards. Section 1910.1200 on Hazard ~ 
* Communication requires m~nufacturPrs and distributors to provide Material • 
t Safety Data Sheets on non-food products defined to be hazardous Products * 
~ such as cledning products and pesticides are included in the scope of the * 
t Standard. In compliance with the law. MSDS are available to US Foods, Inc ~ 
~ customers and can be obtained by contacting the Procure~ent Manager in our • 
~ district office or by advising your sales representative ~ 
~ You may contact HAZMAT HOTLINE at phone» (800) 424 - 9802. F 
t * 
I*****~*~******•**************•**********~***•*******************~*************~«-~~ 

This amount is an estimate at time oF shipping prior 

PRODUCT TOH\L :l-

ThX~BLE AMOUNT $ 00 
GEN SALES TAX % 

47 67' 

oc, I 

·~~J 
~ V 

000 l r'f-e ' IN O -=--l(1. ~ 1 



rrc,-:--r °" r 
W! 

C,' 1 '' r' J 1 ( 

['•\·' i•'T 
1\11 ) 

~";>:!41,~ 

·w.:o:cr
DA fF 

,.._ -II ,~-, , "\"' 
, ,I. ,. f. J • ' 

r~ ,~ ... -r.ir,,r-"" 
NO 

!. r.'r'\ 1 l. lO 

Ro•Jtt? C12S 

.... .... r• 

'\IU"'lbl:.N 

~ l .. ~ • - - - - - - - -- - -- ------, 'ii. :. p , 

0 

At: t 
L 

/ 1 ~. !_.Ai:·•r:_ ,"'fJf .. n•1 I.,:.\) [.,I:.~r!'"~ 
~q8o h~(: E- l.r.-.l'IDIN(:} ~"'!AIN\ 

ORANG!:.. p;,frn. 
-::-,, '{)(·,'-, 

.·HR 1~ cr'-L., r r r 

1-""L 

~RN E,-'\GL r J_,'.'.t'D' :· r r " 
1o 1:3989 EAt~Ll lAI-..DihK 1-'1-'-W'i 

I iRAl\!Gf ,:}ARI'. 
, 3C70~,c, 
!904 29l S':JOO 
:Di:;'T # r-.r 

' . 

I ti 

7:, or,.. !' ~ 4i '3 ,'c_ .JI I_ . I ':\MSCf'< BL 1.JJ:. f'. ~ - ,., ... ~N';F q ~ .. b " .n ~# ~ \. ,/ ... 

·t'rr-ms: ::.il)Cl<,J Dt-<,/•·f-· 
t ~i·:>>, NFT 21 f,,\ IS 

1-ly Qty Sa.tc' Produc.~ !JeH.-iptc,•1 
du· 1d ·~-· 1pp ~d i!.-,. •.· q,_.,rb>::ir 

----------

T~)T,:,_ l)f-<" 
!OTA~ RFFRIGERATED 
I f.l'f fl,. ~ ROZi-'-! 

TOT#II. 
Hf''•\!. 

"IE r I.JG f: 
SRt '"' it ' 

t·TOr·~•f"E Ln~i:i,Irt-i pi:.-AF ~\ 

F ! ~ l E s \.~~.,r~r~ "'.:: ~r, 

;; II," 

1184, 1 ~ 
l ?9, 9 ~ 

r IECl:.S lli~DiREO 
P If'Cr:3 pr,:·, ~r 

tN\,'c..• ;:c ~-:i;-w-:. •· 
t-' l C (. C..., !li,O• hE-t: 

;;.11' ► 

,:. 

b 
~~ 

~ 

t•':' 

I "1 .,- f 

l-'d k 81 ?C" l ctbP 1 

, ff[ n, SWF ,'[1, 
P.ffC~'> St-rlH·tu 
r UC[ ::: SW f'"'U 

f. V'c > • ' t I) 

(4,t-~!f"I -~~ Pl\!(-"'•~·- '·1!lfl,(!i-',l'ijt'!H!~it*"''l',1.~)f."~,,···•i ;1-~~11,'i!'it!f"f·'+*"'*~~"• ~·~ ➔ ><..;f:,·,, "I\·• .... f 

* "'i::-ed;:r ,I. G ~11p1•;·i.1, c-,f<' ... / u•! 1\•.l~h ',\1•1d .rd Se,-.t1,.n ~-1'· .:.oi ,:i, •:.J•, 
i. CommuT1ic:al:.10Ti rt~qu .. rec-, ma'lurac°tu""eT'$ ard d!s·tr1b rtC'-c, t ·• pr-ov•dr· Matr•r 1a i 
'I(· Stff'>,!/ r;it.i 31"7•• \., on '1on-foo1 P"•:l•!L'r.L, dPfl.ni'd tr, bP ',½",-1, j,it, f •·irh 
~ c;uch a:> c. 'ea'llt"J produc:tc-, anc' pE"<;ll"LCler, are i'lcludrd 1n thP •;r.opr> of ~hf' 
'<f S'an,"'l I, ••111p'411J•·t• \4tt' ':h~• 1..:iw Ii"!)'; ,Pe 11.1~:,tJJt,. co l.!C: r-,:,,i.. " 
• c:uct~m~r~ and ~an be obl:.~1ned ~y contac.ti'lg the Proc:urP~P1• Ma,aqcr 1n cur 

~1 ... r,t- ~ '" t)f""'ti.. ► J·:·· b, ad,i J, o~ <.r,ur alr\~ 1 nnpc,> -r·-.:,l'ti ... 
• You Ci: cort~ct iAZMAT HOfLlN. ' ,l PhOTP U t~OO> 424 b~O~ 
t: 

.... 

C, 

... 
' ~ 

.. 
" 
fl; 

.... 
I> 

r 

~ 

I 

t~ :-r. ' "'"' ... .,.. .. 
LDC 

1;n•1r ~ 

,- r ~-. r ' 

....... , 
,• r:.r 
r.,r,-"°' -· . 

J'1[: [ I;' 

r, r 
, I T1 '_:? ~~ • r-, -f, "'"). 

"""\: 
·,•) lb~ f',. 

l t:~·• f • J. N#-\L i.•2.IPf 

' gilt i-'r C l ;-,g Un.t; 
~ f...,. • P:.:• . ,, 

. rr t"'• '.:''I •r ;-· '1 "' 
J ! £1'i::) ~Hin t.v 1~ 
'. '-r'-; SHH'P::r, .,. .. 

~t-ifhc.; -. 

uRLir.th l 
t~-- f ,. (_ 9' 

f "C /. (".' ~-. 

.,~ •. 

-: " r - ~ f"-\ t.. 

f8>-1 .'NV -.:t"l~N 

i- lC'l'Ot>d 
r • 

91" ?'1 

C,(' I 
•• ,q '1'7 

r /:•J_Jl..i1., f t(JIAL • : 't.o l c 

) 1<1. E f<r' I I.J~ 1 i JV .... ,. -:~' r-.. r' .. ~ .... (H) 
" 

,, 

~-~~-*~·-~*~~~*~~-~•i*~•**~*••·~~~•-~*~*~*·~*·~·*~~•**··•*~~-~~~~~-~·*·*•~·· 
T~1~ a~~utt 1 ao ~st1mate a• t1m~ o+ 5n1pp1n ~r ( 

\IJ\l)) 
,ttafi,,atc•~ltvP~V 'i ~i"' 

000 ~ <.f {)..- I J l.( o = J. 3 7 S-, -'J.. "-
'l. l.f O - 7 lf t{ f.( =. I ql(.oD 

r-o o ~ 7 (/ ~-o --=-I 1 ~ , i lf 

:: i1~~,1lP ·r, IA, l 



~ ~ 11 I 
d, 

,:.,· : ~, H.f'~ 1 .. 1\!t ., • rt 1 

NO Nll 
Q i ~I .. > t l '·~\..1 =·> r: "1-"i .. I ~ 

'· r.:o I '~ r.• 
DATE 

': 1 ~ 

Po , t '-' 

::~ , D lf ~ 

NU. 
t -.-, ' ' .1.l 

~., ;-r. .. 

St'~ P r --R" t: 'r•r • 'lC • •• , •• 

~ 

:; ' ~ 3C '..·(L,',:.,1a• ,:Oi"'M DE/ DIS."• 
3989 EAGLE lANL!~~ ~KWV 

• I -1"1 f·ii :r. t ,~ •• _., 5 1-J 

f' o • !<,ifi9 EA<>U. LAN!.> I i'-1•~ f1 

.._:•RANGE PAf-H'. 
,po1~S 

Ft ORP.NGF FAH..« 
J2'"'l,S 
904 ?<;-1 <;t,, 0 

At· l. 
't•--:P r,.., • l , l .... 

- •. I 

f.,Ft' T II: ;--·-
l 

,l fl ~ r 11• 

t 'Trm-£ 
1- fr r1 

"· }~,_,,., ,._,J' LJT•, I,-'.l'-1 .. 'J 

:: 1 I>i1-, , ~: 
t..·/ 
r-JP.r ;;,· 

;,-·T 
Qt,, 

~~ ]l::.fi. ,J 
Sc' 1 r>s f'r od ,,~ t 
ih't ~ltcb,-"' 

r.~1 £.rR t r:'1.\~1•2,,. 

l),:,s( r ·.pto" 

HAZAI ,1., H. ;.:; ALS 

.: .. 1, t i l"'-
!i pc! . 
l n "r· 

f',H.K Sl.:!t'.' 

F'! 1'11/t 

(.,J -~ 

L 

u~ 1 \.r.t: 

JI;. l 

,.-,,-
Df-<Y 

... 840 H"e, Dt ~ :'r\:1.~r !'I, ,.' ;~H..:R ·, 1:. :n ~·•JWE Ft / ':: r ~' 
·'• 

04<"; "C,OiUM H'YDk0~.1.n.E. :,mm, nlx.r .. H<t:. 

Ir t 

0 

I 

.... 
•(' [ r 

P""'!':ri 

!"~ ) "\ ◄ '"'i r. 

~>-... f-' 
""'\r ,( 

l' I~ 

""'~'✓ ~ .,.._, 
". r , • 

• ,...l : •• T /'1 
3' ~<84-84t": 

't") ... -r 1 -r·.,, 
• .J•., '-., .. ,. • 

A .. I"' 1 

Jn' ' rLrin..., 

-.-
~ 

;...,or 

..i f ~ 'i .... '( , 1 t lf "tJ \f 

l, J C..LJ 
t" 

, ... 

,,,..., ./· 

i: 1. •;._•!' ll ;J 

(;,,~t'.., ~- • 'l 

~ i.! .. ., "f 
·~•lt ◄ ~•,ll)ll(,, ,,. ;,.,Ji.l.~••:,,jf4,(i,)I_~ Ht>V.Hf.jj••~ ''<',ftlfn:o:J1"<4'*·1H\t.,• ◄' f.'<t-:5>'' ·t• 

OT.:iL HAZARDOUS \,JE-1 GHT. '3t (l(l '(lTAl tiAlPROuu: f-·IECE!l. 1 I'\'. r1;, A"L•l,ll"> ; tJiitl:. .tl~ 
* ii ~ • "',t \; )( •• " .l :'C ..;, ~ ; ' ~ ,: .<I ~ ,• ; .,. ..... ;,. 'lf ,I ( '.: ~ •<< ~ '4 i • ~ • ' • ~ ... ~ 'I on• 'l ,. )I .. 'I'. " ,. ( • •· t ... , ...... 

~ ---r 

----+. __. 
+.
~ 

..:
~ 
~ -~ _..,.,. 
~ -.-i-
-. 
~ 
~ 
~ 

---., --_.:;.. 

t 
"' ... 
i 

1 

1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
) 

1 

,:. 

l 
1 
< 
£ 

,:. 

1 
! 
' 

1 
, I 

~ 

1 

LS 
EA 

C'\.) 
rs 
cs 
l,i.."" 

C::i 
f'" 
c~ 
.- '·, 
c.s .~ 
ts 
i::A 

'C· 

C'G 

.:s 

r.s 
l c 

c~ 

,, , ... .,_ '~4~' /' 
r... n'dt 10 
1 •. , ~23~{) 
12'-';038!. 
l • "~•J.,-;9 
:-or18tl6(\ 
.. .. :-~·,-::c,, 
J<-,:,4S6S 
1{tt_,,! \/.-8 
,1 ;r.:,377 
... ;~ ... ::..! 

c;,Js1:: 1 
t;o l 7iL3 t 
'i.345599 
t- "'2'?77,, 
71S034S 

>_·t'r!'" .. ~ :r 
80<),j'/56 
e _,t'4~,)f",_ 
86◊0M!':i 
';:'! .. '-; / ~ 

10191.qo 

27 1 1173 
; ... ~ '",'11 
.)9 ; 11 :;c;1 

OR" 
l ;o, f,t J:.• t.·-.., 1 : f'_:r iJ'li c,1 Dn .I\ •, 
WRA~. lU. /~Xl~ UAX FAPR JHT ~0~ ~A 
;·IA "ql-.JW T :,~ :.~ f-L1J::1i ';, ·;r•, • ~ 
RICL, JAS~N RAW IMP TLAND 20 LB 
SHP.F;T>-r,Gfl[, F:Y, SO\'£•!" I I'i !"t. _:;~, 
MUSTAN~, v1y S~ POU~~ ~Q~, ~ 
G~Ir, A~~,~·,• J:◄ <'.1i• '-11,F .:,-1-)f;t • 
DRlN~, fODA COL4 CUK~ Ct SC tAN24/l 1 

TDF:r,,,, f\ .. , HH ·,;~, •l rt~ ;~,; :; Ir 
~~UCE, BUFLJ ~JI kfU PtS: JUL 4/1 bA 

(t ,· 

1,!. 

fil. C'Vf, 1: ;Hv ,. . ~·F C ... , Al"lP.')'l: • 
COOM:r or~L kAI 2 ~ 2 I~ 5~ .~,, 

fr. 
':. l'L 

f· LL \ Ai:; r--., T ij.1 SS Cd~ "- ,, fl.-.,. 
D(TEhGrMT, BAk GtS M~L BEER t~~u/ l {. 

j•:L TC!-f'l , ~MT(' ,-' '{ ~;;; i(E C SVi' !, l • 
K~f ADf R. SE.Af'D f<AL SF'CL .IS t 111 
N~rK~N. r~N~ ubr 17v1~, PY ~~ .·0 ·~ 
SAUL~, TYK. GLAl PlSl ,UG Srll ► L~ 
!')RH~, f.ff p: L r,,,·( ".•l : r £,•l 
(LIP P T f'l ~ I 12 l. U ::> L LR 
~;~11J' E , 'J,!';1',,~,J I, "'1 l f;l T'Uf ~ 

r\~ F .~ tfI ~· ·1 n ,_, 

:/tl.lf ►O ::--,, 
, -

1r'C-~"-d 
"llll-HJ lj f,• '1 
in 
Jl A,~~ 

,.•~~ t,:,... 

Ht .W!. 
• i:;:Tr • 
C,J...,t 
l A rt r-, r\,.. .., r \ 

tR'-l•·H< :;, 
1.,t\. t:,. ~' :' f 

(,r:A•~i,~ ~ _ 
f1t •~t':~ t" ~ 

OslJEw..,_E, 
,. I'" - ,4 ,. 

11':if H'J If< 
J -

!l l !O((ll'lf-'l' 
,.:. ~-- rf 

l)Ak r 
,l~F>-i 

COLLJLAW SH"-.:J Sl-t'}~T SUT 01:u:.:. /4 ~ Lb 'iU .L ; 11 
r\fc-:s.'""J'r Tr r .. ;· 1 1 ; ~· ,,-",r0r 1..- 1··~ r n· r- c., i ,~ 

Ch:Cr<t."4, Wll-,G 11;'·c1T .. Jt"t:1 KAt.i •1110 l t• l:1-1fl,X.l:HI 
Ci◄ r r~·~Ef'-

1 
• -~n ,•L. ! • .l_ ~ qt,P ... r-, J. fr.. '-Ee ,-') r 1 

\ -'r. :.t 
HAM, St CD 61 ! U/A r,111<.D CK{} 61.: LB r-1;_ .I.::- ::1-;1 

~ 

~ 

", 1 

r" u~ 
1..:::. 

' 
·-~ I 

' 1.:; 

Ct> 
rr 

:, 
(' :' 

' 
cs 

' ,~ -
C!:) 

·, 

l' 

'.b .. ~ 
' ' 
u: 

" < ,j • ,. :, '. -t 

7.- .... ,,... 

... . .JOO 
~ l ., : ,") 

?t:!.661.0 
J1 wc0 
1 ~, t,/f)0 

'\j(11 

Hi J. ·,'(J4.,I 
( I i 7'' 
i:...i >l' 1 i 
'\•i 1, .''" r; . . 
J4. (,,(10 1

. 

I ' ,, ' f'>'";'":, 
~ \ 4 'J .. "', C , 
.!~,. ~.:vv 
~,l !;11(j'"' 

8 "-oUO ~, 7rr"I 

f,IJ 411.Jtl 
4 9 '"' •• 

11 4'-'l• 

..,_. I. \,II' 

l l •}r 
.qt, h/t)'• 

r. "'-c" 

. ~ ~ 

..,,/V -
l. . v 
tl, 

J\j V'-' 

?1' . 
' 1 .:, 6 

41 ,.. 
.:,l', S8 
't ~ 

:., ., 
✓ 

.j' 

C 

'. 
r..·~ ;.:~ 

.'i✓ 
l ' 

-~ 

r ' 1.. 
..,( •·v 
,.~ 

a: •'t'1 

,;4 
r 2:> 

41::< ) / 



AC, ... ( Jr·,'" 
NO 

''? 1 ,a~~ I 1 S ~J 

r-
NO 

-,. ' 
~?S:~'i-~?J 

, N', r rci::-
DATE 

r,1/c...,1'( .. :, 

'lS ,_;"•Tf7 
ND. 

1 , ( .. l. t ': 

f,, J :Ji.>;' r ~.: () 

:;h ll ··- --f ;Pl•, '::A•~-L - • \•if,p~~ 

- ·,:: 'l,:.JF ,.... ~ t $- ~--) 

,., f, lMH ft•: LUC 

C'fl '""Jr:, 

'r l 

;,; ; ~ ~j 
cf-' 

.,. -r-;-1 

~•! •tm;: 

rn-: LJt HE:: 
.. ' J ', , ~),. 

' - .... ., 

B::1
1 

-- ~- -, 

To: I .~r' lt,i.l',Gi .'."'f"ll''M D""V or:,rr, 
sog9 EAGL~ LANDING P~W~ , o • ' ~989 EAGU· LAND l "JG 

. tLP 
P!J,,W,' ., l 

r' r; '.-::~~ '. 

Al, 

GRANGE PA~~ 
320~S 

. t lR 1 f • ~ •. LE r-;· l 
,. . - - --------- -

FL ORANGE PAP.I-',. 
Pf.-.S 

904 c9l S600 
DE-P, *l ,:,0 

l ----

tl 

• 1 .orr,11 '.425 ,; l•J I• • [,-'IM~,(•N r.l t •. .,~" P ·;RT C'1l\NG[ i: t.,_ _! ... ,t_,, 

~p.:1.al 
{, l , , .. : .. •i 
''jfJ I ,;.·r--: M ~ trrms 

•.,. i ~ ·•11 _,,: . ~\lE: .• t. ~ 1 .- A ·t t' 
tu Qt1 5dl9~ Prod~ct 
d •rF(' Sh•~ p,:1(1 tn, S; 't J,:il:.-

~ 

~ 

~ 
_, ---~ -
✓ 

~ 

~ 
~ 

-~ 
---::-,,,.,.
-r--_._ 

' ~ 
_;.-
---r -
~ 

l 

l 

1 
:? 
1 

.t 

1 
1 
l 

l 

l 
1 
4 
l 

1 
1 
! 
1 
1 

• 
' l 

,,r. 
1 .• 0 

r;s 

C$ 
E:..A 

cs 
C rl 
E.A 

~ ' 
~ , 

,.., .... , .. 
.,d 

ct~ . 
e-"'C' 
"" 

cs 
cs 
:J 
cs 
rs 
't 
L,

·•p 
.:! ... ,,. .. 

r.s 
cs 
c; 
cs 
cs 

77990 

·p._;•,;.y3 

- .. '. ::.J,)~/1} 
4J4)01() 

t~ 376418 
:,.,.')2 7.:."l 7C' 

n:-;t6t4 

9L.'4S20 

OOol:1106 
\)468.' :9 
1(154265 

=;-1.:oi:~ 
21221../H 

?6J3,94 
:,~~c.-:c ~ 

:'813130 
•:',';,14:~ 
333009° 
,13~9.a9s 
c,366i'60 
,..,,'~ ... ,.315' 
6'H~!845 
1l:,t 17'";fr 
6Q 118~)4 
:-:. ,1:~i,OS 
1165830 
T·/33~6,' 
7,)J"'"/13 
":"\ 11- :?1 

I' :1 ♦ 

DE:>..:,c r-• i:, t,.,fl P c. I: Su·e 

R[AOY re E~f - Pled~e RPt0r to ~~turn toll V 
'.:'1Kh~ F -)Tc, l ;rnv l I J-( ~s r,,p·, :: .b 
RfAOY ro E~1 • Pledse Refer tn k~turn P~l1c~ 
H-.:[ [ ~ oL., H DRT t~HH 1Cb .. S Fr 4 • , E, t .,_, 

10<· 

READ) TO iAf Pl?iGF Refer t0 Rnturo F0l1·v 
Ol'llClN Rf~, l,;f '.:'.< f RE :, ! F,;E F- BAG .. :i Li~ :·-;_ .,, ' 

,.•.t 

f'AFR1f, Mr~f\,; S~Rr• FRt.SH RH tt/t. tB C""'ll')..-: . .1,; f 

1'/EADY fC ._,~T f'l.,,r-.r, Re+'c>r -:•r.- ~r 1:urr• r l \~• 
LETTUCE-.., '-''"IN FRESH ~~F .:4 f H t.:hli._>, rt 1 
BEE► f'TY f;f' f; .,_., · ".';, • • Rr1 • .. 'I ·- 'J • ; r, , ••~ 
CELERY, srHv. 4~.'~f<e':si; RE.1-' 4;~'1r/ ci::iit'~ 

' 
.'l\l., T 

..:EA!)'< ro 'f'AT • r: le,; _,r, ht1ft>r '; ,,•~ :·.;r, :•,,11 , 
DKlSSINC, RAHL~ H~S~Y PlSl J~R~tl ~A k~N•~ 
~::fM',', F~ ; A1 'l,_, J,, t-.E't'Pr ., •• ~·etur:, h> 1 1 ,, 

FROZFtl 
POTATO, H~R~ fAlER HUGf ~IS LB 
i;•ot l , 11,.lG ~ W'lr '1 ,~LC': 2lff• t [l,,l~. f ", - '1,.' 
BUN HOJ DOG WHI 6" SLLD CKO ~·1Lr• I UL 
'\"'i='E r;7t:r,:, t''-l' f►ld;f, BRD!:' G'h : '·. 1;:. 
f!FICf • .:ilk r!iti n-· d., 1!84t< 6'12A~416 r_,u~ 
CS ('O'll r '9 t % 
BREAD, RY!:. 11Rhl 1 7 SL C') '.tB" S: t ,.10 C 
r- □ TAH, ~LCD 1./10" c,J{!JN f.:AW ,:,;:; i...F 
fOTl'\TO, H· <-:;r i/S'· lX ,.RA CP'iPtt, ,L, t ~ 
~;~, _MOh, .:,TLi>:T'': ~ - nti '"•Br 3Ll l:. . r, 
~OT t)OG, AB 6 l t;" RlR GIUL H' Lt! 
ri.;roi fO"•~ H ~:.-C .:;tC .i'HD .i,:•:, l•, 
BREA'), t.iHT l:? .,_, .... •~ 8LCO 'l'h".tl'8 J;_,• U! 
APPE ' tZEf... CH':, t-trrzz BPD"' {", ,· • ' :, 
APPETJ7fp, Cl~W~ BTN0 SPI:~ 31! LU 
r,,)l. t, 1, sR iJ n , :." s. cc Bl<D ,, ·: ·:- ~. 
APPEl!lEk, BEAN GkN ~TRO O~ID~&t; LB 
~Irr, ,lfiTF,'14 H,ff) Cl(D E'UL P~ ' :· L 
POTAlO, SKN BGAT 2t0 ~T ~KO l~ ,B 
r·, ,~i;F OH .; GHrf Sf:", CHE" :of;> f'Rr ,<DV .. - -. • • 
t IICl<l"I, fN()LH "t<l!,.r, fl<!Tk "&Hf.':;._1c, I.it 
t-l'ltJGf~, "tlf t ; '2" ;-:-ir MFXG !Of - '.. : E 

,11.,t>tA ,l I! 
::c ... ~,r .. r 

tll I • H 
"·-•r 

., 
I\' :, 

c;.ui, l:IA,.:,; 
'1 • rr. r 

,lt 11-!A1,'; 1 
;~.-,r{("r:• •'.i1. 

~·A 11Hf ~i 
• ': ri n 1, 
RJ ! f l l 'i 

::_ 1-,ft ) 

'tll L f , I• i. 
r ~ I 
, \_I M 1, .. t• 

l'\L•L ('· . 'T 
-~ .a 

~ ~I" 1.• , 

F< I u A~ I➔ 

I• 

,; Tl rfi.i'("" t1 

~O H:.'4-842. 
---, -:-,-; 1-:~/.\ 

► 

,.,,/L_ 1· J \J,.\ . .- µf:_,:ffPT 

1": Qh !:. ,-,ru11~ 
l'fl l • 

"" •' 

,S 

'J!::> 
" 
H 

... ~ 

,.,s. 
~r• 

( 

,_B 

( --· ,, 
r.-. 

:~S ~· 
t..S 
l. ') 
l L; 
rr 

~ 1-~

fc· 

l _, 
,,r 

c., 
r..-

L~ 
'-

J111t 
f'r l• , 

1/0 

'lJN 

., . 
~ l (H) 

6 '1 ')!)(, 

4.:'.VU 
~ ?1')0 

BJOC 

t);J.>•J 

::,,:; , V, 'JV 
1 ~,71 ~!1) 

cvv>J 
c,4 ':-_"=,OC; 

11 4:.,0,, 

1 _.,(}Q 

-.". ~ 1 f'(\ 
•,o l ~Otl 
".I" 1 :/: 
.j l:lovO 
~? .: 1,:-0 
..'6 os·oo 
/ •l ':r81\' 
,.1 Sa!>Oli 

1 ' I,. ""I 
(:',._J 

4t. ~400 
c: oo 

::,_ v:1•JO ., 4; j (•') 
.3)" ,,; -·, }· , ... 

. ,'}! 11 

-, 

,, r "'· ,·, f (;t~ 
f ::1!-{ 1N,; <.. 1·iAr1~.:I 

t.X-U •,o~d 
;, ....... 

... . .., . 
, I 

. ' .·, '-·, 1 ~ 
(; '11'-i 

~ 4::' .... . I'."' 
lv {-I~ 

4b Vl:! 

6 vi 
J! 1)) 

;. ' c\J' 
:: 4 I·> 

t v4 r;"l 

.:I 
C / J 1. 

• Ov .... .! 
t ◊t'- l ' 
30 ~6 
r;; .',1 
.n us--
~ - .... :, 
. ., <-,o 
,l.,i ~ ... 

48 .-:'I 
J9 '"/''· 
-:,2 V 
., 1• 1 l 
) 't 
1 



:P1( •::Uc.)l'l~ ~~~r,,-r I r. ! r~\.·0·1: Ct. r; $ ;( C t'' r:- -• •. - I 

NO NC DATE' NCI "l '-'1'1! [ t-
2~ .. 1 S(, ~ ;8~ .~'? } "'1' ·~1/C ... , ·?22:1 1'l.·'"'-

Ro l t e i'· _,, ': 
,; 1 l l 

;o ',dl; .:~•)r •~DtlM '1~_:---:::-t:.; r:-;_ 1· 

1989 EAGLE LANDtN, PK~Y 

Sn pr--------- -
T ". ' EA-. - I .. - - h - - - •• .... 1• .. - '1L-t:. HLP --. .. ._.,, 

r jJ~89 EA0LE LANOI~S ~~W( 

ORANGE 'ARK .:'t 
;, (.,. \') 

"tt I ('L,, -~ -1 l - ... T .. ,-, .,, 1. .,r._,,.. .;:-, \. '-' l.:., ,. 

, ! oFr 71 t'"4; • - •. , r . _ r '\t'lf,Q". r-, 1. 

j 

' 1URAN6t I A~ 

l-:;c 1r),'-,•1 

904 c'9l SoOO 
L5'.Ef'T # C·r'.• 

pr fr '·'~A,!GF t • "' 1 • ' 

.. t T r:r,-s 
,t Trn,::; . 

~1111dJ 
.':pL-1.dl UR l Vt~ 

NE,. 
~ 

rji,"~t~ti 
Qty 

r;;, • P" d 

._ l .C 1 'y' 
S, :c•...., Produt. ... 
t•··' '· ~umbt•1 

- ,. 
l)~-scr·ptc'l f-acl, Sl.ze JbPJ 

F~1~F~ 
...+- i CS 96'33=2 PO'ArP. AU &Rf~ B~J 'R~T FZN 60/4 0 l'>Al•l ti~ 

'CIT ~L r'RCilEN 

fJ TAt tL r WG r 
rrJTAL G~USS \JGT 

s-o~ACE lUCA'iON ~ftA~(~, 

1"'>'11: 
t; ~\. 

1 9 ,!•, 

f' It Ct ,; J• Of.Rt.O: 

,NVJH E- S•h"l"Ci-<t t>H 
f !E ff . lf'DE ,,:-~ 

~ i l E.t ::,Hlt'''t.tl 

r,-ftr.rs )l!if ... f f1 

l '; 

M ,., 
,. ._11 

.-,1 r ~ 
l. •..J•-
' . -

, -~ 
- !: ,.} 

"(; ..., ' 
')9"1':'> 

~-,~pf'9':'° P.! 1~r.,r ,.._ 

I • 

1 ~ ,..., ! -· 1 

r ,--.rr ( 
J.J>-;4--142 t 

~r~.t f.1 .. ,""": ! • '\ 1 

~ 

• _!;.,~ I- FI.NA• i:.a_ cJI- ii-' r ' 

JPlljht ~·~1c.l'q unit 
Pn1?: 

r, 

' • \. t~ 

LS ,,j 4,qlj() 

:~ ~r•~ ~11.1 I .. ..; • ~. 

•r-il.: -IJ~ C"[T 1 

n., . 
r-.LJt r'=.Ll 

( 

f 

•• ~ ·., 

i, 

r ') ? 

1\1,t .,.-;ANGf-f, 

~ ~.en,,._.d 

·,:- ·~ 

.,. ,J .:4 

~~*•**"**4•···*~**~*•*~*-•*~~~~~~~*~~~~~**~~*·~-~-~i**~·~~~**~**~~~4*~~,4~****~~*~*~ .... , • ' " - rrTr,. "'•··: 
" ~ ~ed~r~: 1crG;ac on s~,~tv ~nd ~~Jlt~ Stdndd~ds. Sect1cn ltto 1ioo Jn HJ?d"~ 
fl':- rr,,t1'llJJ -.cat!Cd: ...,PCL'l"f., cr;,.1 ,u .... 1Lt1. 1/•t-.,'r~ '",r1r ':!:t. ... l·r1b 1 tor( ·1 o 1- • .. ,v,.,~t 1,. 1,·.: 

• SafPty Data 5~L~t~ o~ r~n-Food ~roduct~ d~•1ned to 00 hardrdou. ~r~d~cts 
it Slt"' l ... l lPcJ1 ;.!HJ 1-T(1du:tc-. ,.nd pe"-~lC 1,l" rl L 1r. itded 1~, l"• r., 'fE ;;,'' l· 
• Stan~ar~ I~ ro~pl1ancn ~.t~ th~ li~ r~Db dr~ dVa1laDL~ ~o US toods, 
if [Lt<b:l,I:'"~• «n(l r111 i',, .tt.,ll.,.•Pd tn, tcnL_;r!:int t·ht· ':.·r·ocurr,rwr,t ~,t;c"!•· 
"d1rtr1.t officP o~ by adv1s1n~ ~o~r ~lle3 repre~entat1v~ 
* v.,, •·a• cor, l· r. H~Zt'l'IT HilTl :•!• 7 «t 1,h,1"" tt fJC,f'} 4~ ~ • ,-·re,' 
lt 
~ l! ➔ < 'ldl • • :I/ ·JI:)(.~ -It ·•Ht,,_~ •.-~ ,>i , Hf <t :o! ~ 11 _,. ( )I :of ~"' ~-"t 'f ◄ ,. ~ ·r , • -~ • , '!,. ~ ~ ll- ~ 'I t"' <I '+ 1" .... ,I, " ., • ,t i: :t ~-

';''1:.-' l1'l·,1j',,. 
" j 

t • ., ; t ,n. ! :~ J t t J"" ,1t 
"' ' 

•. , , .. 

,t 

• 
~ 

• •" • ~l'f[IUI; T 
, ~11 1'"i C .. ., I 

I 
1\L\ 

·' 

• l 

-,:-+<+-I) l/ u 
000 

·, . 

nr:-
% vv 

'l '. 

93. l/~ 



 

 

Check 

685463 
685464 
685476 
685482 
685485 
685489 
685490 
685491 
685492 
685493 
685494 
685495 
685496 
685497 
685500 
685501 
685502 
685503 
685504 
685505 
685506 
685507 
685508 
685509 
685510 
685511 
685512 
685513 
685514 
685515 
685516 
685517 
685518 
685519 
685520 
685521 
685522 
685523 
685524 
685525 
685527 
685528 
685530 
685531 
685532 
685533 
685534 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
1000 - Golf Operating Account 

Check Register for Jan 1/25 thru Jan 31/25 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: 

HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK 
HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
AMERICAN MARKETING & PUBLISHING 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
CHAMPION BR..l'\.NDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
C!U\MPION BR..llliDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHF..MPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
AT&T 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CH.'I.MPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CH.'I.MPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BR..llliDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BR..llliDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY 
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY 
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY 
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY 
CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
FIRST INSUR..llliCE FUNDING 
TROON GOLF LLC 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPER..~TIVE 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPER..~TIVE 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 

Date 

Jan 5/25 
Jan 5/25 
Jan 2/25 
Jan 7/25 
Jan 3/25 
Jan 14/25 
Jan 14/25 
Jan 7/25 
Jan 7/25 
Jan 7/25 
Jan 7/25 
Jan 8/25 
Jan 9/25 
Jan 18/25 
Jan 14/25 
Jan 14/25 
Jan 22/25 
Jan 14/25 
Jan 15/25 
Jan 16/25 
Jan 17/25 
Jan 22/25 
Jan 21/25 
Jan 21/25 
Jan 21/25 
Jan 21/25 
Jan 21/25 
Jan 28/25 
Jan 29/25 
Jan 29/25 
Jan 29/25 
Jan 29/25 
Jan 29/25 
Jan 31/25 
Jan 28/25 
Jan 28/25 
Jan 28/25 
Jan 28/25 
Jan 29/25 
Jan 30/25 
Jan 3/25 
Jan 15/25 
Jan 24/25 
Jan 31/25 
Jan 30/25 
Jan 30/25 
Jan 30/25 

Check 
F.mount 

393.95 
11,578.04 

699.06 
786.86 
612.00 

1,350.00 
281.35 
327.00 

97.02 
836.75 
660.65 

3,718.26 
80.00 

247.67 
442.50 
490.50 
308.00 

89.10 
1,872.90 

214.00 
164.00 
737.59 
515.95 
574.45 
125.05 
279. 00 
504.40 
494.04 

75.81 
2,527.32 

63.39 
88. 72 
70.74 

336.26 
227.52 
480.40 
653.00 
243.25 

1,501.52 
90.20 

2,176.60 
16,313.25 

1,979.68 
9,350.00 

89.95 
200.74 
446.59 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Check Issued to: 

9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing 
1000 - Golf Operating Account 

Check Register for Jan 1/25 thru Jan 31/25 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Date 

685535 CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
685536 CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 

Jan 30/25 
Jan 30/25 

Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 

Pg 2 

Check 
P..mount 

1,066.41 
1,777.05 

68,238.49 

===== End of Report===== 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1mt1 Huntmgton Invoice Number: 1464455 
Customer Name: 

Account ID: 
Bi11ing Zip Code: 

We appreciate your business! 
If you have any questions regarding this invoice, 
please contact us at EFCustomerService@huntlngton.com 

Attention To: 
lnvoioe Date: 

Remittance Instructions 

Pay by Wire 

The Huntihgton National Bank 
ABA: 044000024 
Account 01893251311 

Due Date: 

Total Due: 

Pay by Check 

Send by mail to: 
L-3708 
Columbus. OH 43260-3708 

South Village Community Development 
District 
708528 
32065-2641 

14.JAM-2025 
05-FEB-2025 

393.95 

Make checks payable to: 
The Huntington National Bank 

Plea~ inc./ude your invoice number with wire information. Please send remittance informatiQ,1 to HTF-Remittance@Huntington.com. 

Invoice Summary 
O.scri ,On 
Ren! 

Total 

Messages: 

Amount USO 
393.95 

393.95 

Tax USO 
o.oo 
o.oo 

Total USO 
393.95 

393.95 

Thank you for your business! Should you have any questions regarding your invoice, or your acoount please reach out using the 
oootact details below. 

Contact Us 
Courier/Inquiry Address: 

Pay by Check: 
Inquiry Email: 

Lockbox Dept -GW2W10 (L-()706), 7 Easlon Oval, 
Columbtls, OH 43219 
L-3706 Columbtls, OH 43260-3708 
EFCvstomerServioe@hvntington.com 

Billing/Payment Portal: https:l/h11ntjnqtgn billerio fiOmfehpplHJF 
Tosel up an account, please use your Account ID and Billing Zip Coda on tho top of the 
invoice 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1fflf1 Huntmgton Invoice Number: 1460662 
Customer Name: 

Account ID: 
Bi11ing Zip Code: 

We appreciate your business! 
If you have any questions regarding this invoice, Attention To: 
please contact us at EFCustomerService@hunUngton.com Invoice Date: 

Remittance Instructions 

Pay by Wire 

The Huntington National Bank 
ABA: 044000024 
Account 01893251311 

Due Oa1e: 

Total Due: 

Pay by Check 

Send by mail to: 
L-370a 
Columbus. OH 43260-3708 

South Village Community Development 
District 
708528 
32065-2641 

13.JAM-2025 
04-FEB-2025 

11,578.04 

Make checks payable to: 
The Huntington National Bank 

Pleau in<;Ju(fe your invoice number with wire infonnalion. Please send remittance informati<Ni to H1F-Remittanc&@HuntJ'ngton.com. 

Invoice Summary 
O.scrl ion Amount USO Ta.USO Total USO 
Rent 11,57S.04 0.00 11.57S.04 

Total 11,578.04 o.oo 11,578.04 

Messages: 
Thank you for your business! Should you have any questions regarding your invoice, or your acoount please reach out using the 
contact details below. 

Contact Us 
Courier/Inquiry Address: 

Pay by Check: 
Inquiry Email: 

Lockbox Dept -GW2W10 (L.()708). 7 Easlon Oval, 
Columb<Js, OH 43219 
L-3708 Columb<Js, OH 43260-3708 
EFCustomerServioe@huntington.com 

BIiiing/Payment Portal: https:l/h11ntjnqton bjllerio com/eboolHJF 
To set up a.n account, please use your Account ID and Billing Zip Code on the top of the 
inVOiee 



 

 

 

 

 

PAID CONF #19666498833 ACH 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

A«:ourrt Num~r 

6495 741441037447 
8illing Oote I Oec 05, 2024 I Services from Pog• 

Doc 15, 2024 to Jan 14-, 2025 1 of 6 

Hello Golf Course Eagle Landing, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill ct c glance 
f"ot 5039 £.AGL( t.ANOIN3 PKWY, ORANVf PAP:K. n, 3206>1641 

Pte'llous oolonce S699.16 

Ono•tirne EFT Poyme.rn • thonl( you Nov'20 -5699.!6 

Bofance forward $0.00 

Re9ulor l'r\Clnthly d,o.rgi:.S Pog,ol $664.65 

Taxes, fees and ether ctxlrges Poge3 $34.41 

New charges $699.06 

Amount due Dec 26, 2024 $699.06 

Need help? 
Vi.sit business.comc.ost.com/he!p or see page 2 for other 
ways to contoet u.s. 

Oe-toch (he bottom pot1t,on of this blil o.,'C:I enclose wit.n y¢1Jr ,poyment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORll-lPOJNT PKWY W PALM 
SCH fl 334-0?-1937 
~10 t«:I P.P1.16 20241~ HliNNN'\CJ'fOOOOlll OOCI 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3969 EAGLE LANO/NG Pl<i//Y 
ORANGE PARK FL~26<1 

• Your bill explained 

Thi.s poge gives you a quick 1Ummory of your monthly 
bill. A d•tailed breakdown of your charges begins on 
page 5. 
Any payment, rec.eivt,d or oc.count activity ofter 
Dec 05, 2024 will show up on your ne.Xt bill. 
View your most up-to-dote occovnt bolon ee ot 
b«.11iness.comco.st.c:om/my0ccount. 

P:~o,e Wfite your ccCO".lf'lt number 01, yo1,11 check or monlJY ordqt 

Ace0t.tnt number 

Poymentdu• 

Pleosepay 

Amount enclosed 

Se!'ld~ntt.o 

COMCAST 
POSOX712ll 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211 

8495 74 14-41037847 

Dec 26, 2024 

$699.06 
$ 

Mok• ch~s poyobf• to Comc.qn 
Oc, nQt $•rid c~!"I 

-



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

-
COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Comc:ost Business 

TV Bo~c 
8usine:s, Vl(ieo, 

Susfneu. lntemet lg 

Stotk: IP• 1 

Basic Voice line 
8ut:n~ Voice, 

l Mobility Voiee tine 
Business Voke, 

I 
Equipment & services 

Service fees 

Olret:toty U,ilng Montt.geffltnl fee 

I VO:.«: N9twork ln-1Cstment 

Broodcos! TV Fea 

A«;CK,1nt Numb« 

6495 7◄ 1441037847 

841fing Dote, 5e,.,.;ces F,om I Pog, 

SS0.95 

$499.95 

524.95 

$24.95 

S<4,95 

S9.95 

S22.95 

S6.00 

$6.00 

$34.00 

( O.c OS, 202• Dec 15. 202.f to Jo.n 14, 2025 3of6 

$585.75 

$32.90 

$-46.00 

What's included? 

-
Internet: Fo~I. ~l,o!>lo intcmct Qn °"' 
Gig-speed nt?rwod; 

1V: Keop your employees intorrneid ond 

customers entenor-ned 

Voice Numbers: (904)J75-9?4J, 

(904):575-6900 
Vi:sit W~1 .HS.t1,,;f 1.lhtC 

details 

Taxes, fees and other charges $34.41 

I 
Other charges 
Reguloto,y Con R¢~•ery 

~! Unh,41sol Sc.:v+eo fund 

Taxes & government fees 

I Sot.es To:x 

Slotc Com"""n'ootiont Sel'V!Cef, iox 

Local Commun:COtions S«vlc:or, lox 

Feck.rd Ueir.• fox 

vn F~e11 

$5.99 
53.89 

I S2.I0 

$28.42 
S2.47 

S12.81 

Sll,56 

S0.78 

5080 



 

 

 

 

 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

J Account Number 
8495 74 144 1037847 

Sllling Dol.a 

Oec:05, 2024 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

I Servlc•s F'rom 

Dec 15, 2024 ~o Jan 14, 2025 

Important information regarding 
Comcast Business services and pricing 

Effective December 18, 2024 

Dear Comcast 8U$lntss Cu11tomer: 

Page 
5of6 

At Comcast Bu.slnen...,.. contfnuo to mak• Investments In our nerworit. technology. and people to enS1Jre we maintain a 
hlgh•quaJity nttwotk for our customers. We strive to provide the best services and m.i,ke .slgnifletnt Offorts to help eontrof 
your service•related costs. 

From time to time. we re•evaluate our pricing strucwrt due to p,ogrammtn9, tKhnok>sty. and se-t\lke improw,ments. 
As a result monthly seMce charges and fe.et have beon adjusted for the fff'Vices below. 

Pricing updates based on your subscribed services wtll ~ on Dclcombff 18, 2024. 
P¥ices do not Include ,lpplJ~blo taxo, and other fffs. 

Comcast Business Video 
Cuffent Monthly Service Now Monthly Service Chargl' 

Serv,co Charge,;- Effectwe 12/1 B/2024 

Public View $20.00 > $25.00 
Basic: $50.95 > $65.95 
Select $57.95 > $72.95 
Variety $74.95 > $89,95 
Standard $99.95 > $114.95 
Prmefred $124.95 > $139.95 
Broadcast Tl/ i:oe (BTV) Charges vary by location > Charges vary by location 
Regional Sports Network (RSN) Charges vary by IOC81lon > Charges vary by location 

Hospitality Video 
New Monthly Fee 

l=e-es current Monthly Feo,: Effective 12/18/2024 

HBO 
ShOV1.'llme 

Bask 

Comcast Business Voice 

$3.50 
$3.50 
$2.00 

> 
> 
> 

$5,50 
$5.50 
$4.00 

Current Monthly Servi.ce New Monthly Serv1te Charge 
Servi,.-, Ch.,,rge:. EH&etl\'e 12/18/2011.i 

Dln,lctory Ltstlng Man.goment Fee 
Voice Network lnvenme.nt Fee 

Comcast Business Internet 

$6.00 
$6.00 

> 
> 

$8.00 
$8.00 

Cui-ront Mo,-.thl:,, Sc-rvlco New Monthly Serv,ce Charge 
SorVICf.l Ch.arge errectwe: 12nS/2024· 

Static /PO) 

Static IP (S) 
$24.95 
$29.95 

> 
> 

$29.95 
$34.9S 



 

fl;r-aao,,ag, r-,,cy 

~BREAKTHRU ~,.'II fi At; t 
H•u•• 

I· ,, 

XJJVOtCC 

EAGLE LAND[SG GOLF CLUB 
CUMI' MANAGERS 11 LLC 
3989 EAULE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PAK.K. l'L 32065 
PH: 904-291·!600 6031 Madioo<, A....,.., 

T mpa. fL Jl61t 
......,(113)'71-4161 

fEOil FL•NU20 
IMl'~.11-1-21446 
STATE,;KUJJM175 

11947689) J Poge 1 gf 1 '------L.:.:...::.....:...:.;~-'----= 

All n,quau for rlfwm must ti. In llritklg wflhln 10 days of Ml/very. IIM>I_C:_ " 

MIU 

90on24 

96~U3l 

2113) 

9031)02 

9031406 

9220:88 

92)6294 

9088350 

I 

2!!li. 

- ""'· 
..... ~ 

1 IL o: l,Y)R£ AMA.~ BAR lL 

20 SOML JAO: OA!flELS BU PE':' WRAP 12/lOPK SOK.. 

2 lL WOODFORD RSV BRBN 6B ll, 

l lL BUFFALO TRACB BlIBll 1 L 

1 
I 

lL PIRJIBkLL rTIIN W'lSIY lL 

l SOML PTREBALL CDJN WliSXY PET 12/lOPK SOM:. 

1 750ML S'l'!P.ltn:cs MA.'<() llllER 5 CAL llA 6B 7501-C, 

2 7SO!o!!. S'l'!RR:KCS HIIRC lllIER N1. 6ll 750M'.. 

J I 

~ 
rising -mlcna! coel• - moln!aln lhe h~ low! cl BIIG-Fl will lmpletnerrt minor lllllt cue and dillv.y ,.. --

llll'r pctpt~ 111&7 MR -mm, (Aoc.M PAY NO'N, -klh"''• r 011llne ,...,.,_, po,tal to 
man•ll" Invoice payments. 

D•-- ..... .--.--
0""'""•-'fl 

l!I~-® 
V1911 now.-ldhnbev.com rt:Hfli.~ 
to~you<-looay1 ~~~ ~ losta,gr•,.. ww.w.ir18119,-.m,cotnl'breakU1rvblrtf'\. 

-
!,V"', 
I • 1 

I I, I 

'" \; ~\. 
1:.\ ~ ,y, 6 

Customer Signatwe: 

u-. 
2001H1 llCG 

...,. 
16.70 

2.39 

46.33 

288.00 

198.00 

73.ZO 

31.50 

31.50 

_,_,,,. 

24.00 

--
288.00 

1'74.00 

73 .20 

31.50 

31.~0 

NET l!OT1\.£ l!l(T--,oJNT 

16.70 u.,o 
2.39 4,.80 

46.33 9:i. 66 

24.00 ,88.00 

14.50 1"/LOO 

0.61 I 7;, 20 

;.i; I 31.50 

t1 
,. tV,>', 

6'.).00 

0 

... ",., £.,,. 7f' 

Thank l'OU for ,our otdet. W. appreclaa your buslneaa. 

Sal .. Tia 

999999 
~ 

24.00 786.86 
STO.TE 1!1:.WEIV.GILAWSRl:0Wlt: FVU. PAYIIBrnlF THIS t4YOICE ONOR 8EFQREDU£ DATE SH<lWN.PA'IM IUDUFTDDJ5 DATE, AENIINED'A~DPASTOUEINYOICIS WLL RESULT" LC>STDl!GOUHTIIA• THE OAQSSTO'rA!: WI.I. IE DUE. CUSTOMERS AES?OIISlaEFQR ALl COSTSOF COUEC110N. 1H T>!E FVFNT' SUI S:S Hl.ED 10 ~ laFAIDIW.NICE,CUSlllllEAS RESPONSiBLEFQRALL COSTS. lh'TeREST 
Ni"SONA• RTTO~ 



 

SOU1HfRN GLAZER'~ OF n. 4440 OLO TAMP/\ HICIIVIAY LAKELAND, F\..O~IOA 
33811 

69 

llllillT ro: 
SOUTHUIN GLAZER"S C1F fl 

PO 90Jc 9H!>2 I 
ArtANTA, GA 30394 7921 

1 8661n ~E56 I __ I 

1■111111111 

1111111111 

ACH 

l■MIRI 1:1 6088706 

11111111111 I;;;;;;;! ~551
1° I 

16 

~~~JrJl~Nfi~ ~k\lWA~ _ LILie 116!.Ef bill I.IE LORANGE PT\RK FL ~065 
,; 

" I 0 
p IIIIIHIIIIIIIIII T 

0 

H 

T 
0 

C O O C.0.0. FINTEOI • FINITOI ---·-- .. -·-· • , -·. . ... ....,.~ l!'lllRY 1NSrl!l>Cno11s, LAK-015uc.,1<.....,1A.._c ..... ,;s~owuw.,,_ _________ _ 
~A A;a~~ 1,_. r 

~ .o .. .... .... -- ....... _, -_, 

P~oo 1 SF 11 
PHONE NJIAl£R INVOICI! OATf 

904·291-5600 l/03/2025 
IIY I """ C0lt O!lll'l"ll,wt 

.,,_ 1.0L ITITOS HANDMADE VOO(A 80 
25.501 340.56 100: 34.561 612.00 

~J-1, 
~--15¥v 

ooo Ucfll 

Thank You For Your Business 

TOTI enl: M 
69. CUSTOM!ll 

TO, Al OISl'.t)UIIT f"/\'V T-01 AM)UNJ --~2~'- 2 --
2 ~-12 

CAAlON OIUVER LOAOEO -;:,:;.;.:,::=,.-:::=.=:=•.,. 
- ------= 

---------- --"1===4:-~--:.::-::..-:.=:;.:::r.::-.:--..:1 ---~ ., "!4!"'0lif!IMA!'mA_.•--- --



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBMITTED - 1/14/2025 9:59:09 AM CST 

Name of Advertiser 

Customer#: 

Add1"8Ss: 

Contact Phono/Fax: 

Acceptance Date: 

AMERICAN MARKETING & PUBLISHING, L.L.C. 
915 E. Lincoln Hwy. ■ P.O. Box 801 ■ OeKalb, ll 60115 ■ Phone: (800) 807-6870 ■ Fax: (815) 756-1821 

www.ampcorporate.com 

AMP Order Confirmation Form Order# AMP467777 

Eagle landing Golf Club Authorlud Person Rachael MaeNabb 

1939t020 Email: rmacnabb@troon.com 

3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy. Orange Park. 

FL 32065 Website: 

904-291-5600 f Bu5tn&s:s Catego,y: Golf Club 

l/14/2025 Additional Category: 

This. AMP Order Confirmation Form (this .. Order form") confirms the oral agreement of the above named Advertiser to purchase the products and services identified below via 
recorded telephone ca11{s), subject to the terms hereof, the General Terms and Conditions attached he,eto or provided herewith ('"General Terms*), and each applicable Schedule to 

the General Terms setting forth additional terms and conditions wi1h respect to speclfio products and services ("Product Terms"').. The General Terms and Product Terms are hereby 
incorporated into this Oeder Form (co0ectively. this '"Agreement"). For convenience, the General Terms and Product Terms also may be reviewed at 
www.ampcorporat-a.comJAdve.rbstngGeneralTerms&Cond1llons. 

Tots Agreement is entered mto between Advertiser and Ame.t1can Ma~ebng & Publtshmg, UC. a Delaware l1m1ted babitity company \Publisher"). Capitalized terms used but not 
defined in thls Order Form shall have the meanings ascribed to them m the General Terms oc Product Terms. 

A Cancetlafion. Other than as set forth In Sections 2(b) and 2(c) of the General Terms, Adveroser may only cancel this Agreement by pto'W'iding written notice to Publisher within 
two days of Ole Acceptance Date (as set forth above, or rr not set forth above, as defined in the Genera1 Terms). Such nobce must be &ent by an aulhoozed representallve of Advertisef 

as set forth and further detailed in Sectton 2{a) of the General Te,ms. Any cancellariort by Advertiser made or attempted later than two days after the Acceptance Date shall not 
relieve Advertiser of the obNgations and responsibilities hereunder, inclucHr,g Advertisers payment obligations. 

B. PCOOIIGli P\Rfi:baSfld Adverbser hereby c.onfirms their purchase of. and Publisher agrees to pt~1de. the following Products subject to this Agreement 

Mltdmum Rel Toda)"s, E&Umated Ptoduet Ptoduct Desctlpdcm Term Sched AnnuaJ. DiScount sates &Jb-Total Price- Tax 

f•~wi -1!1• d clCil<I oas•o-WVhg pllll»llfl aooH1 to promoieone 1oe.:1-. 

PrlNNIIIII OOW:By,. Ted Mlllfl .. 119 
<MU'l~JU!l~,:ie.,.,.IIIIIQIJOII IOIJIQlllll.mNr ledllliallas.sasi:111C11to.a _,,,, Dedbl'.OdAo:OQl'll~,llllf>IIYarul)'codot,andll!!ll~fflltU~nc:ludnq - D Sl,l!i0.00, NII\ NIA S1,l00.00 

BIIT>day Cluballtl ..-sage l/119Cllng. JrictudetJ up 10 100.,000 -~per~;llf thal 
moy bf, 11:S«t l!I P,Oll'.IOIC one loc.alltln; ..,.,., .. oosa l...S 0CfllS lhel'Hhor 

TOQ/ t.1,)60.00 (H'Al ,,,,. suse.oo 

C. Payment and Payment Information. 

Advertiser agrees lO pay the amounts shown at>oo,,e for lhe Products on lhe Acceptance Date, or In the event of delayed payment Advertiser shal pay the P\lblisher (or if eppicabk3 
Publisher may dla.rge oc debit Advertiser) (a) in oonnection with GSV Tour Services, on the earlier of lhe date of lhe photoshool or 30 days after lhe Accepiance date; (b) in connection 

with all other Products. within 30 days after the Acceptance Dale: or (c) in the evenl of a Payment Aan. In the manner and on the brneline described belo'N. If Publishet Issues en 

invoice lo Advertiser. the invoiced amount wil be due in full, without set off. on or before the due date sel forth in such invoice (or if no due date is set forth in the ffioice, within 30 days 
aflel the date of the in-.uc:e). 



 

EAGLE LANDING GOU' CLUB 
CGMP MANAGERS 111,LC 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I ~RA.\IGE PARK FL 32065 

lH: 904-291-5600 

1 ii= 
j
. ~-~· 6031 M1dii1U11An11H fD)I! tl.-l'·ll5lt 

Tampa, H."619 Dirt FL-1-Zl446 
, Pio11t:{lllJ)'1Ul6l STATE,mDJ90017$ 

-""'-'•'-i.. llOIJ?mfl'OI SP&Cl.AL Ill8ikOC2'lOIIS --· 

.PCH 

'i I I i! ! 
.,,_. 
700~26767 Page 1 of 1 

All requ- to, relurN mu,t be In writing within 10 thr- of de/Ivery. 

I ... -- cumT Tu.a 23291 26 Ul:LIY,c~ 7 1-\JVI - 0 nv,. 

I I 0192 0112712.S EIT N.tT IO days 
nuu - ....... - ' 

~ 
, - ·- INT oecouwt IE'CAK IET...,._. ~--9329930 2 75CML K.'G\J.lliS l~SB CRM 75CML 

I 11. 8.85 8.€5 17. '0 
~004654 3 1:. MR BOSTON MBLON UQ ll, I 

6 95 6.95 2).85 1112, 
I ~004.625 I 2 11 S,..SROSO C'O"F!!E LIQ :L 12 11.95 1:.95 23 .90 

3 672433 1 lL PINEST CAL:, PE.~ PUREE W. lL 12 54.00 6.00 48.00 4.00 43.00 
?610051 2 )55ML IIIG!! WON CKTL TROPICAL CAIi 3/S?l< 355K. I 

24 72.00 32.4C 39.E0 :.65 n.10 
,4,5957 2 355ML l:IIGD h'OON SN SP VARTY CAN 3/8 355111., 24 72.00 32.40 39. EO :.65 79 .20 

Delivery C'hilI!J'!, 
12.50 

I I\ I 

·1 ~·1i ~5 
~0~1293 750ML BLAJJTCNS BRBN SNGL BBL 6M7 

I OutofSlock 
~ 

l~ \.~-
~ 

- - '-J l 

If 

' 
' I 

l 
I 1"7//\ 'o/f(, v~ ~ ·,~lv'I 

~ I oo6 
\ ~ \ 

t r~1.~ 
I -

I I \\ I _,, I .. 

To offeel rl•I~ or'ational costs on<I malntolft th<> ~• heat level of' 
J Customer Sign1tur-

r~JI I ,/~' ---eervice, 880- L wl I Implement mnor ,olh cue and lv.y , .. ~ ., ·- I uu- • - I 
' • -10: 72 
thart you tor yow crew. we lf'PNIClat• your bu1lnM& ·-- • - • -~_ ... ,_ - f lot .. ,_ ,~------ Accea PAY NOW, BrNkthru'a I ··-·· t . 

aaie. - I "'•-: - - ~ - •••• - - -
ZOR 5 ~ 115 1 ...,Jl,,e J'llfmenl ponal to 1 200143'4 llCG 999999 135 .60 ,81. 35 manage Invoice paym,,nta. I 

o ...... -. ----DOOll.co- 8~0 
' $TATE IIEVERAGUWSREOUIRE RIU. PAYM811'0f THIS IHVOICE. OM OIi BER>REDUE DATE SHO\loll.PAYME!IT - • 1 MADEMlER ou,c_ DATE.-' AnlJ~Ul'AWAG!rTCIU40rASTDUC -OIC£8 WIU. _,LTIN LOST OtSCOUHlSAN Orwme,ebttal<1hrubo>FL Vlolt.j>ow.bt-hrubev.com -- THE GflOSSTOTAL Wll.l 8£ DUE. CUSTOMERS RESPOHSIBLEFOR ALL COSTS OF COLLECTION. IN THE EVENT to reglalat YOU[ account tod.oyl SUIT s FIUO TO RIECOVERI.H UNPAIO BM.ANCI!,, CUSTOMfllS RESPONlil!ru,.ftlH AU COSTS, INTEREST AN ~ lnttogrom www.mtogram.com-tubevFI. • . 0 AEASOHMll.aTIOANFl9'EES. - ---

I 



 

 

 

\ 

O..plon lrands tnc.. 
PO 80,\ 562611 

Jacksoiwillc, FL 3ZZ41 
(904) • 266· 1220 

Tu, J., 07, 1025 2:Sl Fl1 

Account: 23384 Inwlctl: lSZll&Z POI: 
SOUTH VIWGE Clllffllll1T D Li,..,,.: 2001434 Expires N/A 
£AG!£ LIIIDUG 6111f Clll8 l°'d : 201 
l!l89 061£ LIIIPlll'o l'IIILIT !eras : FINIEOI 
ORAIICi PARK, fl :0166 D,-i,e, : 01 • I. fllCK 
(914) 291·111111 Salem,p: 801 • !WIER l.All81E 

ACH 

• • • •-- •"-000 0 •· • ••-•---··OH ... 000• • ••••• • •• • ,_ H ••• ♦0• H - ♦♦ 00- 0 00 0 0 0 OO• • • •• • ••• •• 

11911 1!11 OESOIIPl!o,j U.P.C. Disc 0.PRJCE PEP EXT 

05252 1 8Wf NCfAI on!l!IOO!lll54 S.00 171.00 JO.IX) 201.0II 
Bl~ lflOlf 1/2 BBi. 11.1 Ql 

57151 1 LITE 0341000~ 11,.00 123.00 JO.OD 153.00 
• UTE 112 Bill 11.5 Gil 

1)6422 1 lUEUG LIEBi 089~~!1S116 11.00 123.00 JO.OIi 153.00 
YU£iGllr¥i !AGER 1/l IISl 15.l 6Al 

99151 ·2 fflll.Bt lUUlillS OOOlllli!OOOlljlO 
NILLER lll?TI 112 IISlS 

0.00 0.00 J0.00 ·60,0II 

99lSti ·2 (AAfl 11£111!1NS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 J0. 00 •60,00 
l!lllfl ENPII !KS 

!l!l(Q • 1 li£11GEIHG 11£15 OOIIOOOIIOOIIOO 0.00 0.00 Jll.00 ·JO.DO 
lUEN6LIN6 EIIPll 112 8SlS 

!mSZ ·1 BLUE Im! REIU 000000000000 0.00 0.00 ll.00 •J0,00 
IIUJE !lilltj EIWIT 1/2,allS 

• • • •••---••••• • •• -•• • • ,_., • .,u~ , .. • •• •••••••• •• •• • ... •• ,,,,..,_,. ••" • ••• •• ........ 

Boer: 0 • l KO?• 1!,11°7. 00 
Wine l liq: 0 SO. 00 
Saft Orirlc: 0 10.00 

Hise: 0 10.00 
(rediTS: ·6 •'180.&J 

···············-········· r······· . ,.,I, ................................... . 
2c....,,1 I [ ?, ZS '<Sr total S.11119 Unils: ·l 
"' ' Jot al S.,Je~ 4.44. 00 

• • lotal Discwnt ·ii.OJ 

t!t,0-!~Z ~ 
000 • • 

f !,tJ.e,o 
Jotal Wlte11t 
fotal Oepcsit 
rotal Credits 

Over/Short 

417.00 . 
!18.00 

·100.00 
0.1111 

Iwoiu Totel JZ1.00 

' . 
,I AOC£1'1 Ri!S PROOIICI OlllVIIY II SAWllE llllilllllll. 

10111! Sl&illlll£ •JS,AC<IPIM«I 11 Ill IIOVE IT!IIS. PlWE Oll'CK CAIIEFUUY. 
• .. ' ·n.t yai,J 

• 
Custoner Sigrt4t11re: Ori rei' Signotur~: 



 

 

 

 

 

1,c,...,1: Zll&l 
SOOJH VJLIJ\f,E OlltllNIH 0 
E"1il.E WOIIIG (f)lf aua 
3989 E,161.E lA'lOIIIG AOIAY 
0RIJl(l PAR!. Fl ~ 
(004) 291·5$11 

O.Upion lrands Inc. 
• PO BOX 56Z6II 

Jadtsonvi 11 e, fl 32241 
(904)·168•1220 

lu<J,n D7. ~ 3:06 RI 

[n,oJcel: JS23359 Kil: 
ltc.trm: : 208104 £,pitt$ IVA 
lood : 201 
I.,,. : F IJITECH 
Orivet : 01 - 1. FUO: 
Salesrep: 801 • IIIJ!IIER 1.1.'!l!E 

ACH 

IIEN/ QTY DESOIIPlltw U.P.C. Oise: □.Al!<! Ill' EXT 

600002 I WAIERll!f!l 8611005649518 0.00 49.511 0.00 49.511 
6W12 IWJ(J! 11A n:R wa RAlfOI 614/12 on 

li'JDII06 1 WA!(llilll!1 800005649570' : ,.~ 47.52 o.oo •7.52 
6/4/12 VDll<A lRI/ISF\IS Wll \'OD1ll lRAliS 6/4 

Beer; 0 + 0 Kegs SO. 00 
Win, I Liq: 2 197.02 
Sof1 Orini<: 0 l0.00 

'" sc: 0 so. 00 
Cndits: 0 S0.00 

••••••••u•••••• .. •••••••••••••••••••••••••••~·•••••••••••• ••••••••••••••-••••• 

~J p/z.r-Total 'Seti ing &frs: l2 
Totel Sa.les !l!UIS 

fotal Olscoufl1 ·l.93 

~- 1?1-/(f, l1a.o~ 
000 • · 

• ~-~702-. ·, 

Total Coo1<n1 91.02 
Tottl llepo,$it 0.00 
Torti Crtdits O.CO 

Cverl'Shcrt 0.00 

liwolce,Tot1I 91.12 

I A(([Pl nus PROllUCT OEtlV!IY II SALU.SU: OJIDITUII. 
Y!l1111 SllllllllRE IS AC(D>IANCE Of AU AIOVI' ITOIS. PlEISE lli£(11 CARElllllY. 

lh&,t youl 

Oriv-er Sigr;ature: 

' .. , 
' 

//'~ I 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3601 homl llw. 

laci<5111vlllo, n !2'l 
(504) 645-()28) 
lfSIIM,fAt 

l1Woicl! 
4085146 

Sl.a "tChll11t , 

L<e£!etl 
271181' 

,. 
f.'QE IANDIIII COil C 
3981 fAGl.t !MIit; P 

Ow.11:1:M!l,n!lO(i 
111\'IOOIOI 
Bro:ikt Si.t:r,u4 

PO Nia 
201'18112 

I * Cts!Cdf' D,llwr• S.h,wt 
101152 jlll006 APIJ1!25 

Pl))llim •. r Pil~ IEP DIS: ll£T !C!II. 

llll.3lfl5',60 
DID Ll,~,!!_l!OZ 118111. 8 130.60 1:J0.60lll,!O 

\ 

7 Ollllll\ tt .. , 11111 1:Jl.110 132.00 131.!0 
! I sm.tA II .l !IZ 2112 8 133,35 133.35 133.35 
fl3!t l IUPA 2112 16ft/ Ill 1ll 131.!0 131.00 13!2.!0 

s " r.-;> m ";7°_ ~-1/1~ /zl.oo 10.00 

' ~ ~ TGtal tQ;,fS 
000 I; ctl.t'JIS f89', fS 

i,cw, (? 1.{z. ._ ~e r.~:··~:.11 r Bit,.15' 

f"1 
-· .... ,.,. .. 



 

 

• Aa;()unt: 23384 
• SOU TH VI W.Gc Cllltlill!TY 0 
E1'Glf tAIIOING tlllf CWB 
3!i69 rw unom R01A1 
Dl1>Vlf,EPA!i(, fl ~66 
(!IOI) l!IJ-5(,110 

0-plon lrtAds li,c, 
PO BOl 56Z6II 

Jtd:sonvi I le, Fl 32241 
(!IOl)-268• 1120 

'"' Jtn 07, 2025 3:06 I'll 

1..,.,,.,, 3SZ33'0 FOi: 
Ucense : 201ll434 Expites ruA 
load : 201 
To," : fl!TEOI 
o,;,., : Ill • 1. FUCK 
S,1..,cp: SIil • lltHER LABBIE 

lllllf Q)Y ll£SOllPllll!I U.P.C. Ohc O.PIUCE OEP m 
115176 

8$151 

482116 

57274 

90121 

!l:)l)J5 

90193 

!IOOl6 

4 CCOIIS ll61ii 0719911301164 
C~ lllill Alllllllll'I 24/16 CAIi 

1 lilU!Tlllli 1-10 85050100losl 
INTUlll<M 1·10 IPA 4°/6112 CAN 

l,25 

0.00 38.31 o.o~ 38. 31 

2 urn 5l1I SHAMI> 031100511il9l 0.00 J8.J6 O.IJO 76, ll) 
II INE!J(USEL Slltt:R Sff.lllDY l'lll 1112 CANS 

6 LIJE 034100003160 3.25 '26,!5 0.00 151.50 
UTE ALIJUJIIJII 24n6 OJI 

l RB illllJOIIS 6l1ZW332tl 
11:0 &Jll illlllOMS 11:0 801 41'1: 

1 RS ENERGY OIU! 611269!191000 
110 llll IIIERGI! IJRIMK 80Z S1116lli 

0.00 41.SO O.OII 41.50 

O.OII 41.50 ,jl.00 ,1.50 

I lol SF E IIIWS 61l26S002034 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 
liO ll EOIIIOIIS !J!GAR fllll 110 801 SINQ!S 

l RS Fllll 611269101713 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 
0 llllll ~SAR fll!I lllZ SIIIGLES -I N UIILE IHII lm78311010I 0.00 3B.l5 0.00 38.J6 

SlfJ<lil, 11121 UITU lllliG 4/6/12 CA115 
l !11!1,1; UGtR i1189!124532491 4.30 26.ZS 0.00 78.IS 

~:::-~~~~:6/:-~ ... , ·------' ..................... .. 
10.00 

$166,oii 
10.00 
·s~.oo \ 

J/ ,j,/v Total Set I irg lkli1'S: 
Tot•I Sales 

Total Oiscoont 

112 
706,05 
·45.40 

~ • f-,~O ~ '-• Jotal Content 
loftl {tposit 

l To1a1 Credits 
'. \ Over/Short 

660.66 
0,00 
o.co 
0.00 

000 -t 1ur0.oo 
~ 13</Z. e,eer '', 

000 1 4°1 tf. ~ $: 
lnr.;olc:t Total 61U5 

I AClfPT lfflS' PilllOUCT BCLl\'£11'1 1• 511£AiLE <11111111011, 
111[1 SHIIUillE IS ACC!P!JliCE IJ' AJ.L - ITIIIS. PLEAS£ Oi£.cll CARfFIJllY. 

Th,,t ,.., 

Cust011er Signature: 

ACH 

i 



 

', SOUTHERr( GLAZER'S OF Fl 
4'.440.0LD TAMl'A HIGHWAY LAICEL.ANO, n:oRIOA • 
338\1 

69 

~ ~E~I~~ ~kK~AY 1.c -iSruGE PARK FL 32065 

o· _- • • ~ t ~ 

s 
H 
I 
p 

T 
0 

t;MITlO· -N Gl.AZE!l"S Cl' rL 
P..O. 80X 9,179:21 

All.AJlfTA, GA 30394-7921 
l-SU.375-9fiSS 

l■l!JIIIIIII -1m1111 IIMllCI 

3609737 -. 

1■111111101 1■11111- 86510 

IIIIIIIIIIIIIDlffllllll 
I ...,... l 51·6 .~I s 

DUPUCATE 
~-t_., o· rIB 
. ~:9~ , !)Q · .. H 

BILL F~.8E~ C.0.0. FINTEC!I P~o 1 gi= 1t 

'°" - -,,1-.oc.lMOC. -· .... l.OL \ARISTOCRAT VIDA 80 • 
l:OL CAPT·HORGAA RUii SP !fl 70 . ' . 750HL C!IT SlE MlOI IUEStll«i HARV_ 'SELECT 
1sOHL oo sfE 1\IOI SAUV :sL· lllRSE HEA1 . . . 
50ML' ClnlN-ROYAL -CANADIAN Ill,· 6P PET 
1.0L CROWN:ROYAL· CAIW>IAN OO(BAR) 
750Hl.' IQ JULIO TEQ BLANCO 80 • • 
1. 0 L GOSi. INGS STOPNY GINGER PEl 
SOHL KAHLUA 40 12/lOPI<-PET 
2so11L OWENS MIXERS Tiwlsrus10N ·•ux 614P~ 
-750ML ROONEY STRONG CAS-SAIJV SOtOIA 21 
7SOML SUTTER l!OME M>StATOCSC>-
1. 0L TITOS tlAN[»4Al)E VOOKA 80 
60ML TITOS HANllt1ADE VOOl(A .80 5/12Pk'. -SL1 

Th.ank You For.Your Bu_slness 

- 1 
t!AQlftTAI. C.QIIIOCU-n:KM.I f'AGITO'rM.~TC'ro\l.1 

HJ - .• ~ 
.CARlON ORIVEA LOADED 

...__. ____ _ 
~._ .... _ .. ...,.,..__-'! -..:=---=::::=,__.~ :..n'I'•---. --- -~ 

~, 

• f 
• ii }1>, I~ ..u ., • • ~~ 1. 

CUST0MEII 

PNONE NUMBE!I INVOICE CATE 904-291-5600 1/08/2025 ... ... ... Uln - ""'I .,..,. ... ___. 
6.25. 128.04 

18.50 228.00 
-9.25 166.44 
5.00 ·100.00 

13.50 166.20 
37 .0 ::471.,-(10\lll 
39. 
·2 . 

252.00 
.... 4-:401 ... , ai'.110•.joo: 

23.0~ 340.56 00~ 
1s.1~ 111 .eo I oo~ 

P>GL I ,__.., T)TALOl800\.NT 

~··-•···-

~.ot 
·6.ob 
$.~ 

~-00 
• 1 n.~I 
27.00 
~-~' 

e.40 
~ 

108.00' 

28.20 
64,561 
24;ool 

..,_ 
75.00 

2.!2.00 
UL00"" 
60.oo"' 

135.00 
444.00 
468.96 
31.680 

33i.60 

144. 00 P 

52.&()"'· 
5~2.00 • 
281.40 • 



 

SOUTHERN GWSl'S OF Fl 
WOOlD TAMPA HIGHWAY ~~ELAND, FLORIDA 
3381' 

REMIT TO. , 

~ll~;LA28!~~:t'- 1■1111■111 69 AT\ANTA. GA llllCW.71121 _. 

·1■1■11 1::1 360CJ73t 

IDIIIIIII f-11 ~S.
51

•
0 t ~¥~.!~• r ""''"'m • IIIIIUIII· • 

·T cj•'. ®fl' Im:·•· , p 

--1ill~IIIIIIIIIIIII 
IQltE I 516 1- l s 

.o .· • . r -- -~-:. ,l ~ OJ tl o I.Al(£UJ«)-NlGKT SIU LICENSE NUMBER _ I SAW PERSON. i>v>~1~ 

""' 

20;01434 186 

-756llLIW()()IJ6RlDGE _CAB SAIN SP Cll.(SC) 
7SOMI. WOODBRIDGE CHARD SP·COL(SC) + 

' • 
,, 

]SOHL WOODBRIDGE· PINOT GRIGIO :SP ca..csc 
32 ·z ZING ZANG BLOOOY-HA.~Y HIX PET 

i 7SOHL LS·uvv 88N 86.6· -
1 1 :Ol BACARDI· RUH DRAGON BERRY. 70 
1 l.Ol BACAROI· RUH LIMON 70 
1 _l .,OL BACARDI, RUH SUPERIOR. WHITE BO 
1 1:0l BASIL AAYDENS. B8N 80 
111:0L BULLEJT. 80lJU!ON·-90 
1 l .OL BULLEIT 95 RYE 90 
1 l.OL VOISIER COG VS 80 

CROWN ROYAL PEACH 70(8AA) 
l.OL !CROWN ROYAL REGAl APP.LE 70 BAR 

Thank You For-Your Business 

~-

1 

1:. 

DU!'UCATE 

Fl&Bi C.D.D. FlNTECH PAGE • 2 OF 3 1500 • 3 14 
,.. « ~ · ·, · ,,. ~~ I PHONE NUMBEl'I INVOICE DATE 

904-291:-.560.0 1/0.8/2025 
cum. ..... 

4:00 

4.00 

4.00 
·4.00 
45.10 

·20.12 
28.12 
20.12 

Si.95 
36.95 
37.70 

34.00 
39.45 .• 
39.4S 

~~;~1. 
14('. 

cusra- p,a <"-"OCS TOTAi. 

... -1-...,. • COi 

8V.OO 
87.00 
8'7.00 • 
7{00 

45.10 
20.12 
:20.12 

20.l2 

54.92 
,S6.9o 
37.70 

35.00 
41. 70 
41. 70 

-~· 
39.00] 
3!>.00 

39.001 
2t,OO 

·--2,97 
.~.... ...\. 

l.00
1 

-2.25 
2.25 

--48.oow 
48-.oo . .i 
·48.0P"' 
48.ooo· 

·.45.10 

20·.12 
,20.12 
·20 .. 12 
51.95· 

i36.95 
31_.70 
34.00 

78.90-
78.90 

4 21 _,_. 
E ,r w,i1 -- 1 

C-ART()N •..-.-.~:a-=-.,:.;:_ 
----~- --~-=-w""..&. MCT·•t"""'I .. ,. h• 



 

SOlT,THERN GLAZER'S OF Fl 44-40 OU> TAl,\l',!'-_HIGHWAY LAKELAND, R.O(IIDA 338.11 

.,,~.,.-..--- .. -
REMIT TC. 

SOVlllER!'l GLAZER· S Or, n. PO. aox 947921 A'"l.Allr.l, GA 30394,7521 
1~61l31~ •~M 691 

I s ~~~~E~~~!~ B'lbF ~~ltw s ~ L<ABII£~ ~OB 
~ ~~n~~ Ft 3.~~5 ~y ~ ~E,4Gl,.E: -~ - -~v 

1■1111111111 
1111111111 

ACI-I 

1■111111 =' 3009737 

1■1111111 - . SSSlO 
"""'• I S16 1i,o; lllllllllllllillll T 

0 

- - ~ 
T 

OOPLICA1E 
' . 

PAGE 3 t»' 3 

0 
. ·c o o c.o.o. FTNTECH 

• rsoo 3 14 

s 

,,.. ...,. ~- ~:---- .. H . W(RANO-NIGIT Bllt fINTECH 
. 

UCENSE NU Ill BER SALES PERSON ~ i!OJ!'iJfTIQf!$; 
-~ ;f "'' ' ,,.,, .,. \ i>HclNE NUMBVI INVOICli OATC 

AA x •• ~ •~e - • 

K04.z91.S600 l/OR/2025 

IOC JCA1DJtnU .... 
~ ,_ - J!EitU .. """ ..., - Ml·~ 

--- ,_ ... - -l l.OL 0£KU~PER POCKER WATEMLON SCHN 3 1 
13A5 i4.2l 00~ .78 13,45 

l.Ol HENNESSY COGNAC-VS 80 
67-.20 ~-57 .20 OOl 114.40 

1.0l JIM BEAM BOURBON 80 • -:.·· 

C:!·· 
. 22.20 27.25 oo: 5.0S 2:i.20 

2 l.OL KALI Bl,: RUM COCOtffl' 42 

f 
23.78 23.78 001 ' 

. 
,47 .56 

1 1.0l RIJHPL£ HINZE PEPl'ERHirrr 100 
3Z.70 -32.1-0 oo: 32.70 

~ 
l l.Ol SK.REW'BALL WSKY PEANlfT BtmtR 70 

30.20 33.20 00! 3.00 30.20 

11.0L TANQUERAY GIN 94:6 I . ~ 32.45 32.45 OOl 32.45 

'71/,fo ,. 

?/,~t, 
3l~c./. 71 • Think You For Your Busl 

il 
D.il/EA 

+=-·=·-=· -=-·:=:::i·•===i".;.;;;'•=.:.=· ::..· _,__ 
;;.;;:;~----*~.i. : _a:.~.:...~~~ 111tfT1tft 



 

 

 

I & , TH I l , ()[ 1',.J11M• t l 
E,\ l E L,-,l'h. fl jOLF ..:.L 
,nnQ e_,c.., .r "4t~t,OlNG p., •A'f 
JI ~uE p.,i;i; • ? 

r 4 4 

rrsc 
)1 n .I 

C:DASTT Si. 
u1JI ,jt. l,+ 

HAM'" i l'i liRANr,!i, .N 
BUX 5626/J 

J/\Ce :"ONVIL,.L r• 
-.,.!c,8 I O 6 d 

\~ 
/-1 

so 

ACH 

INVOICE HO. 

0() 

-------------~P~O ____ N_T..JELN~,-,.-L--L---~ ~WJ,--.L.:~~U...-....L ____ • 

~ /118( 
(I <;.- ... 

8·l .. ~ '4l"C* 
~IC F-f.f 

vO OEl'CSlT!l 
TOTA. ► 

CHARG€S 

T~ ► 
C.RSOf'S 

..., 

PAY>IE'IT► 
SECTION 561~. FI.ORJ0A STAMcS. N<D RULE 6tM.010, □CASH 
PROOIJCTS DAMA13ED SY VENDORS SHAU. NOT BE RE11/IINED TO □ CfiECI< 
THE DISTAlllUTOR FOR CREDIT CR EXCHAAGE l>U) Will BE THE 11----------' 
VENDOR'S LIA811.fl'Y. VENODRS SflALI. NOTIFY OlSTR!BUTOAS Of NET ► 
DAMAGED PAO<:UOTS RECEIVED ffi()1,1 THE DISTRIBUTOR 
WITHI~ 10 DAYS AFTER OEUVERY IN OROER TO OBTAIN A A~A()!JtiDUE T 
CREDIT OR EX(.HANGE. A TRANSACTION RECORD OF AU. 
EXCHANGES MUST BE I.IADE SY THE OISTRJBUTOR, I'-----------! 



 

 

 

 

Monthly Statement 

Bill-A I-A-Glance 

Previous Sill 

Paymen1 Aecelved 12·19 Th•.nk You, 

Adjusunont, 

8allflC♦ 

Cumwn Ch.argc:i 

Amount to Ii>• O.t>ited 

OeDll!ng Sant Accoun\ on 

81llmy Summarv 

Onllno: an,c.om/myatt 

Plans and S•rvie.s 
1 80°'321-2000 
PIN::2303 

Repair S91vloo. 
1 88'6 82°'6900 

AT&T Lon,g Oistanc.• Service 
1 800 321-2000 

Toht Currant ChargH 

New::; Yott Can Use Summary 

247.63 

247.S3CR 

DO 

,00 

147,67 

$247.67 

Jin 18. 202S 

230.20 

17,47 

247.67 

• PA Mm DISCONNECT • CARRIER lt..i'OOMATION 
• FE£SANO SI/RC HARGES • EXPRESS TICKErlNO 
• 6VSINESS IIATE CHAHGE • CO Sr ASSfSSMfNT GH.~6 
Seo "NtWJ You Can Use· for ltddftional info1111&tion 

EASULAHOINO 00Lr 
35189EAGU: LANDING Pr.V/f 
OAANGE PAIJII( A."12056-16'1 

Connect more & 5ave 

P1g1 

Aceou.111 Jhhll•r 
Billl.1110it11 

Web Sitt 

lofZ 
904291-$097 141 0567 
Jen 1.2025 

Expand your optioru. Go•II In with our ~t 
wireless plans incl hyper-fHt Internet tor powe<ful, 
unlimited connections and savings that last. 
Call 844,580.1740 today, 

Plans and Services 

Pro ... 11,nuCDlsc.anu ______________ _ 
h>m 
No. Oescriiltion 

1 0,1cw1tt tor Businus loeH Call!,i '°' 
Bin Peood Jen 1, ~ USH11CTF8 

~~ Strwlu • JH 1 ••• Ja■ J1 
2. Bu Loe.at CaU Unlfai1d A 

Business lAle 
Threi:•W•vC1111,o 
3'.ICode Speed Catlin1 
C•H F'orwllrd'111J 
Ca!IWaitrlQ 

t1,m 

Aepcot Dialln11 
CtlRenun 
Cd Bloek:in9 
c,net-tll N-1111e•N111~er Ottvar; 
Anonymcus Cal Blockinti 

t!2,_ 0e9(lr1p11on 
3. C-os:1 AHCffllllm1 Cbarg.c 
4, l¼dettJ unlve-,s:ai S1tri,1ce fte 
5, Federal Sub.--cribct Liiw Charge 

T•u:J Cc•puy F .. , an, $u.rchtrtts 

.IIIWWit 
I 
I 
I 

118.00Cft 

350.DI 

7.50 
2,32 
6.IO 

tUJ: 

Co-,1,11Gtf1rt..f!U!.9.IIJue,., _____________ _ 

hem 
J:ji, llWll!liifJ 

Ii Fedctel &else Tu 
l fl• Stm ComlhUoicolion, Tu 
8, fl• locol C-ornmootc:tt:cns TIii' 
9. l e!ec-.ornmllllkat;ons: Access 

$y$~111 A.ct Su1ch~r;c 
to. Euw,ve,.cv911 Se-rvice 

T,111 $.o .. ra■Ht F,n .... TuH 

Total Plan& and Services 

AT&·r Long 01stante Service 

Morthlr S.Mce 
er..,. .. tor 914 21MH7 

Type; Of $«[)'.jilt 
11. At for L1tn Untimited I Pfan Month!y~e 

F'etiqd 
1v11-01no 

5.10 
14.60 
1120 

.06 

Al.I 
:llJI 

230.20 

mio 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EAGLE lAND!Mti 60Lf 
3981EAGLE LANDfltG PKWY 
llRAMJE PAltl Fl3!06i·2MI 

, .... 
Ac:UHIN•lff 

lilli111D11t 

2of2 
904 291-6097 m 0567 
Janl,'2025 AT&T 

AT&T Long Distance Service 

c .. pHf Ftts u• S1Uoiiaf1H 
I. Ftd,ual Rtgu..lillory Foe 
2. federalUniverul~MCeFee 

Totlll CoapHJ f'11n •ldS.rc,lfgH 

1 ft• S&itt CommunlcatiOf'I, T;)x 
4. R.• LotafCommu11icition1 Tu 

Totail G•-•rNN11t r,n111•Taus 

• ,75 
2.55 ... 
1.14 
1.03 
2.17 

total AT&T Lonu Di.tance Service 17.0 

- ... 
News Yol1 Can Use 

PREVENT DISCONNECT 
Thant: you for being a valued cuSlllmtt. Pleue be tw&tt .lhil ~ ehilrg-.es must be 
paicl ea ell moJTlh 10 ,cc;, your aeCount ouffent and'pfeff:iit t01itlfori ao1iwtl01, We 
are ,equir&d to inform you that Nrbin charges mus~ 1i~, p,at iii_~lfr to prewint 
interru.ptloit ot lcca1 seMce. THHE CHAAGES AIIE Al.AUDY iNti.UOED IN THE 
TOTAi. AM DUNT DUE AND ARE $247$7 .Also, neglecrin9 to p;JY lot temttnu'lil 
charges may resull in inle1TU9&on or remw1tot lhes, ''°ht.ilnihQ ffl'mes or lurftet 
colloclion action, but will not rttu!I in ~isconnection Cit iow to~·iQ .•ii'Yict. Fbr more 
information, call the Plans tnd Servicesnurnbe, 6s&ad li'i dii dmihQ SumY1a,y 
uction on pa ;e 1: 

CAARIEA lt.fORMAT10N 
Our recordsindicatedtaryou have setecled AT&l lot'l;.ilf1.tin~j S1rvice o, 1 
comp1ny lfl•I rHtls rieir services uycur prilll.aryloOtl toll C!l»i.tt llfl-d AT&T long 
rnsrance Service Of a company tharreulls thei" scrv!Ctt Ii relit ~timarylong 
dim nee c1m'tr. P,e1se c-01n11c1 usif this dces not agr\i ¥ill t=i:ilr ttco·r.1-. 

FEES A,\10 SURCHAAGES 
AT&T collects monlhty kH and sure ha-ryes IO help rctOlltr.l&.tf~\liinul 
contribution to QOvt:mmenrprograrnsand to rec-owr tCifiAT!lt P,av.1in taie:t 
•nd required i>IYll\lnts le11ied by fcdcr1t stit~. 1md IDc:al 11~'11Jtlqilts. Th1&1 lets 
and surc.hargesirHlluded on ','OUt bill are periodicell't •~~at;~ to iiJ~n w:ih the 
rale.s det1:1mi:icd by the government 1gency !lust is fei11061i,11Ht il)r the s111e or 
federal fund er Qll ond sulritc:t e3 ch.anae at any time witbbut.Ho6c111D you ut1!en 
requhd bv law. F-or mcire infotflatioit. IJ(e1st c·onuct 1.t A1 &1 Sf Mee 
#lepreSCi\b)liwt ot lfle ph<lne nu.il>er listed on the ffllntol rO-ir tiiil, 

COST ASSESSMENT CHRG 
AT&T charges·vou lhis 11)()f'rfilyp,rline 1/fllOUnttotecove, Its ongoing com 
i'kc11rred for property 8111.0i eoo wpporlifl{l lhe adllinisualion of local number 
portability, a govemntent prog<a.m ltlal ,n,btcs cu,wcra lort1aiA their 
tolepllone mamber ~hen c'bangirtg Service prov,dccs, Th• tu 15 not• llll or 
ctle~e 1'1tt 1,he·govtf!11Hnt requlresAT&.T 10 colfe.ct tro111 its cu1tolf!&R, 

•• r 

l9Lh20000□0□0□00000000020950 52bbbbODStOO~ hthtLb09tb2h□b OObE 

• 



 

 

 

 

 

 

.¼0111t: ZlJ8,l 
SOIJTN VllUG CDlltlNITT o. 
fAul! IAllDlll6 ©lF Cll!S • 
3!119 mu UIIOING mt.IT 
Ol!A/1.i PAIi!(, FL 11066 
(!IJ4) 29H6ll? 

O...plon lrWS !tic:, 
PO BO~ 56260 

J11ckso1111i I Ito, Ft 32241 
(9114)·268-TZ.10 

fu,J.,, 14, ZD2S 3:Sl RI 

1,...icef: 3529141 POI: 
licensr : 2001434 h,pi ru NI>. 
lo,d : 20T 
f,rns : Fll/lfCH 
Ori ve, : 01 • r. fll(l( 
S.lesrep: 801 • lill!TER LAIIIII£ 

ACH 

llEl\l Qll OBCR!PI l Oll O.f!IJ(E D!P EXI 

05176 4 COORS UG!I 07199030106' 3.25 26. 15 0.0D IOS.00 
COORS LIGNJ Alllll/41!1 ol/16 OIi 

07102 1 HEllEl:E!I 012890000200 o.oo l5.li0 0.00 36.811 
HEIi/EKEN 2112/12 CAIi 

45151 l IMTUITltW 1-10 850S010il30SJ 0.00 36 . .lS 0.00 JB.35 
INTIJITIO.! 1-10 IPA 416112 CAN 

48106 1 UlN Stl! llWI) 034·JOOS16093 0.00 J8.3S 0,00 l8.36 
IEINEliCUGEl IIMR SHNIOY /?112112 CA/IS sm, 6 I.ITE 034I00!103750 • ~ 3.25 25.25 0.00 157. SO UTE Alllll!IMi 2'116 CM 

S60ill 1111,S. 810161620029 0.00 25.00 0.00 15. 00 
NS, 8! NESSI "11111 PIIIIOl 12/16,9 IIOlll.£ 

!IOOlS I Ra El(ia,y MIK 61126999100D ., 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.50 
lllO BIJll [/j[~ DIU#X 8!1? SIIJliLES 

Bee,: 13 • 0 k'9s S376. 00 
Wine & liq: 0 Ml,00 
Sort OrirJc: 2 S66. ~ 

Cred;t,: 0 I0.00 I I,.. .,-> Hise: 0 10.00 { . , I ,. ,.-

··········OT~ ·•············-·-····························-····· !.tfo /'2/.I\ ~ Total SeJl,"11 IMs: 54 
> 7"(,/,, ;: •~~-- fotal Sites 475.00 

000~ /,. >C) • • IO!af Olsco,nt•·••·,··:~~ 

ro,11 Contenr 442.~ 
Total ~0<tit 0,00 
fotaf Cndit$ 0.00 

O\'e-r/Sltort 0.00 

lrwlc• Tot.I ,,2.so 

·, mm THIS PIIOOUCT rumrr lN SN.IDLE CIWOITl!W. 
11111 SIGIAIIRI;• IS Atal>l!IICE '{F All ABOl'E IIB!S. PtEASE OIEQ CAl(FULLY. 

fhint youl 
' 
Orh,y Sig~fUre: 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3&,f emtl Blvd. 

J1clson,ilft, fl '2:! 
l~l 145-028! 
WS.hs,ffl 

hi, fnwiice 
01,wms '1;,)211 

111111, C11stcwr 
!!ill !!El llllli 

ID ITV Pi'JOl),'f 

lliOS 111 Elll1Y 112 !Ill. 
321 I IIUJ,I J;I 
hllet·15414U 

U<lE IAll))lll: CllU' C ., 
3!89 fllSll' IA\Dilll P 

<W:tfm,lt!m 
IM!I0°1"1< 
Brooke Si.nNrd 

fint,ch 

L.aa..tt - ,u. 
271414 

C 

Deit,eru 
M!Al!l£lll 

, ·, PilCI'.' [O 

IOO.IO 
ll!i.3(400.IO 

Of~ 

I I lllf6t261 

Sah~tn 

Iii IITN. 

Slll.lO IIM,-001 
$118.301118,lll 

5:1584 ! IIID LT :!/111!-0Z llST N. I 
IIW4 I Bl& !tl2 1141 lllST Al g 
727 2 C1l0l!il Ellll'I> !tll 8 
163rt 6 111.!IA :!/111!02 Al 111 

10 

I, 

\ 



 

 

 

 

 

O.,lalr-loc. 
l'DBOl:!62611 

Jdso,cwitlt, R. )l211 
(9111)·216-1121 

lue Jon IA. 20l5 l:41 Ill 
-=Z!llll 1 ... ;,.,, J29142 Fill: SOIITI! Vlll,1(,£ o»tllluY 0 
Ellilit.111156111fM lSei UGU WOlr!'i fllllAI r.w6!Plll(.fllllf6 
{'llC)IS'HlilO 

LicfMt : 280101 hp•tts I/A LeN : 291 
, .,... : fllll[CJ! 
Omer : II • I . fUCl 
S.lwop: 901 • 11.1!01 l.1111[ 

111111 '1 ll50l!Pil. I.P.C. One 
5712 1 UIE 131- 11.00 12} DO Ult 1/Z 19. 15.5 fAl 095!i! 0 SNI WiR 06Ulll10~ t.00 IJl;.110 SM IDl6 US 1n 19. IS.5 fAL Ou1 of S!oclc 

' I 19'62 I SI Ulll[ IHII 1-1••-■1n• ••• IIJS Ill S!Il!I!. IIAZ! U1 JU flllllG 112 Ill 15. 5 ~ 91152 ·l NIUIR llllJAIS 00000(11)001111 I.Ill D.11 l!IIUll 9"11 1/Z 11111.S - • l na!Lll6 REIS IIOOIIIIOOIIIIIIIII 0.00 O.IIJ 11l811'.Ul16 OF!I 1/2 11111.S 

lit IIJ ISl,00 

l>.111 o.oo 

lit.Ill 215,IIO 

:lit.Ill ·Jl.111 

lll.00 ·JUD ..---··--·-.. --.-~-·-· ·-··---····--·· ---~ "" .... --.... --· .... -----·--

I ACCEPI JHIS ,mer onivm II 5AWAI£ a.111111. - si•• IS ~11f Ill - ITlll5. ll£AS[ DEi CMIIIUY. 'Thw ~"' -" Cn•- S.,-r.irr Drher Sif)1t1.1r,: 

ACH 



 

 

 

 

 

\ 

Aa:,..,,, 23364 
SOOTH VI LI.Ali ()01111!11! D 
EAGLE WIDIN6 GOif OJJB 
31159 fAGLE LJ,,!O!IIG PllllAT 
OllA]l(f PIJII, Fl llll66 
('ll4) 291-SEOO 

Oia1pioa 8'-end:. lnc. 
Po soi~ 

Jadcscn,ille, FL 32241 
(9114)•16$-1220 

(,,. Jan U, lOlS 3:SJ ™ 
J,,,01,.,, 3519039 POI: 
licEt1se : 20014)4 £>:pl res: MIA 
lead ; 201 
Jer,. : mrm1 
Driver i 01 • T. FLJ(l( 
S.los,<t?: 6lll • lllHl!II I.AlllIE 

••••..•• ·····~- ••• -·- •• --- ••••• no ••••••••••••••••••••• ••·• •••••••••••••••• HOO. 

ll!l'I Qll ~RlelTO!I U.P.C. o;,c :D,PIUCE OEP fl! 

8!ilij)34 1 SUft CRIIISElt tll761l2112-0318 1S. 70 39.!D 
24/12 ICIO 1£A Z4/12 CNI 

8960ill 0 SUH Cl1lJiSBI 1187691.021ilill f r 0.1111 J&.00 
3/8112 VARIETI 3/8/11 CAW 

Out of Stock 
600COZ 1 WA1!119l11'.> 8!11005649;18 0.00 4!1.50 

6/4/12 AAKCH 1,\\lER WB IINICH 614/ll, CAIi 

lice,: 0 , Ol09s 
Wf11e & liq: -Z 
Soft Orink: 0 

Misc: 0 
Credits: 0 

v.i.oo 
159.10 • 
I0,00 
IUO 
I0.00 

llWOke Tot,1 

I ~(III'! llilS PROIIUCI ocumv IN Si\l.WLE OWOIIION. 

0.00 lJH,11 

0.00 D.00 

o.oo 4-9.50 

89.11 

YOUR s:J~TUllf IS ACCEP1MCE Cf M.L AIIIM ITBIS. PLEllE 01£(1( CIREflllY. 
11,wyoul 

Driver Siqnature: 



 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA H GhWAY 
LA(ELANO, FLORID.A 
33811 

691 

5 ~~gE~~~1~N~~t ~~lwAv 
L ORANGE PARK fl 32065 
D 

s 
H 
I 
p 

'Y:IAll TO:~ ---

SOI.FHERN G!.AZ~'S Of Fl 
po. oox sos21 

ATLANTA. GA 31f.l94-7"921 
•-366-375-9~~5 

I ff Im ml WI fl~ m llll llm 11111111 llll!Eml~llllUI :::,: 3632740 

I lllm lffl Rn mu 11111m1 ~m H~ lffi lllDrnlllll\ntmlfflH .~.s"' 
85510 

: """" 1 s16 !".()Pl 6 

IOI~ IIW UI Ill DI ~I~ HI I~ ll111111111111111 rn Ill 

T 
DUPLICATE 

PAGE l OF 2 

"'" 

0 

H LAl<ELAND-NISHT BILL 
,,.,-~-· .-.~J.i-.~-l-;U-_-rop=.-if\1-Sf 
.O.J: 

.:~s I 111,.::1, I 1iW. _,,,. 

SOHL CROWN ROYAL ASSTCRAPP/PCH)lOP PET 
750ML DON JULIO TEQ BLANCO 80 
750HL JOSH CELLARS PROSECCO 
240ML OWENS MIXERS TRANSFUSION CN4P WRA.l 

240"1.. OWENS MIXERS TP.ANSFUSION CN4P 
750HL PATRON TEQ SILVER 80 BAR 
750HL SUTTER HOME MOSCATOCSC) 
l.OL TIJUANA TEQUILA WHITE 80 

750HL WOOOBRIDGE CHARD SP COL(SC) 
750HL WOODBRIDGE PINOT GRIGIO SP COL(SC 
750ML WOOOORIDGE PINOT NOIR 
32 Z ZING ZANG BLOODY MARY tux PET 
l.OL ABSOLUT VOD VANILIA 76 

Thank You For Your Business 

r.-c:.a.1«~.1 e-c.oc.. 

COD C.0.0. FIMTECH 
FINTECH 

mm. 

""" 
15.00 
43.50 
11.25 
4.76 

40.DO 

4.40 
9.00 
4.00 
4.00 
4.00 

1500 3 14 

l'liONE NUMBER INVOICT O"-TE 

904-291·5600 1/15/2025 

""" DI\' u,n 
MP" ~MT ..c, CD( OISCOUHf 

90.00 90.00 
277.02 16.02 261. 09 
189.00 54.00 135.00 
30.00 1. 285.60 ~ 

30.00 30.00 
250.50 10.50 240.00 

81.00 28.20 52.80 
144.00 36.00 108.00 

87.00 39.00 48.00 
87.00 39.00 96.00 
90.00 42.00 48.00 
72.00 24.00 40.00 • 

33.66 33.66 

CASIS ... I - eo,u· •AG;c_TOTA.1.._ -O~Tcrt~M'.lf:JOrM..,....Ofll)DflTO,.,wwe GM.LONS I I CUSTOWER I PAGE I GIOSS TOTAL I ..... ~ .. "'"'""Yv••· l . ~-.. P .... w, 

llOUO.P:GA.lUJNS 

2s 1 2s I 1 BEEA GALLO..,S 

C.AATON OR VER ILO.l.OEO NET AMO]lNT 



 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

RO,ltTTO: 

SQ1J'l'lffiijl\l GLAZUtS o, Ft 
P 0c BOX 9•192'1 

ACH 

I IIIIllll 11111[1 1111111 NV(l(;f ..,... .. 3532740 

69• • 
S EAGLE LA'lDil-6 GOLF CLUB s EAGLE l.AROIHG WLF CWB 

AUA>n'A. GA 3j)334,7.9Z1 
'-tl&e·:J7$-9SS!', 

I IIEII I lllll lffll m~ ~H 1111 m 1111 

1111 UI llllmll l~E fflll m I~ I mm11111111 lllll lllllll 85510 

ROUTE 516 $TOP 6 
Q 3989 EAGLE LAND}NG PARKWAY H •~M ~•-• r ' • .,_..,, '•-•• •••• 

L ORANGE PARK FL 32065 1 
D p I ,um IE! ~I l lllll llll Ill I IIR Im (Ell 111111m 1111 

DUPLICATE 

H 

T 
0 

LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL F~Jk& C.0.0. FIITTCH 
PAGE 2 OF 2 

1500 3 14 

U)C I a.so I flTU - oc.- r,... W<CC- -= """""' ctJCE 

1 LOL ABSOLUT VOD WATERJ£LON 76 
1 75011L ANGELS ENVY BBN 86.6 
1 1.0L BACARDI RUH SUPERIOR WHITE 80 
2 l.OL CRGIN ROYAL PEACH 70CBAR) 
2 l.OL CRGIN ROYAL REGAL APPLE 70 BAR 
1 l.Ol DEKUYPER PUCKER WATERMELON SCHN 3 
1 45 Z FILTHY BLACK CHERRY TIN CAN 
1 l.OL t£NNESSY COGNAC VS 80 
l l.OL 1-\4.LIBU RUM COC0"-11 42 
11.0L TANQUERAY GIN 94.6 

Thank You For Your Business 

CASES 
"Aot r.:>TAI.. ll'IC•U l(UAL 

eom.es , 
,-.,e,:,1t_ fUIAl. IJIIIIOtl'TOlM.fNIPI~ GllUON:$ 

OUOR G.-Ll.()NS 

251 121 13 !awa.u.o,,s I J EAGLE L.Afl'OJNG GOLF CLUB 

«; . -.. ,_ 

\ 
' . ..,. 

~ • ~~ a 

I 
1'1 

~;':·t.. " ~ 

PHONE NUMeER INVOICE DATE 

904·291·5600 1/15/2025 
"",m. UMT "'"' l'lll!'T AMC)Ur(r -· f'tll:r ctlCDJNT 

33.6 33.66 33.66 

45.10 45.10 45.10 
20.12 20.12 20.12 
40.45 41. 70 1.25 80.90 
40.45 41. 70 l.25 80.90 
14.23 14.23 14.23 
38.50 38.50 38. 50' 
57.20 57.20 57.20 
23.7 23. 78 23.78 
32.45 32.45 32.45 

~ 1?J</J. 31?-~o 
/1'7~ -fflf.>~ T5~0 ?1 t. l-b 

t";t/ • tlt/- DD I,( ~ """-

Tor AL °'SC(,JN I 

I ~--- .. _______ _,__.,._ I l=i 
CARTON DRIVER i lOAOEO <: ... ~~-:.~.:~~-=-3=-;;:_1 INVOICE NO. J CUSTOMEJ; NO. n.i;;, '"-'"V-llnJ ' ... ll 



 

 

 

; 16 ~,::., 
h.1nter l.at..b e .u1J, del1v"'"'r 

N 1.1( 

r11~ E 
;, ~\E '-

00 i•ll5t: i 
•JO i;r.tr-• 
-.r, sat,, 

i,O X, 

\. .,,.,..,_. iON Bff ANDS l 1~t ACH 

t,/,o 

t'O HOA Sb260 
JAC~90NVILLt 

C"IS:12'1U 

~•-,.-<Jt""'E'~--t--+-':'>t:ril---1 
I • '"t l . 

SECTION 561..42:, FtOfUOA STATUTES, Alm RULE 61A--1.010. 
PF.OOOCTS DAf.1/\GEO BY \/ENDOAS SHALL NOT BE RElUANEO TO 
THE OISTRIBllTOA fOR CREDIT OR EXCHANGE AND Will BE THE 
VENDOR'S UASILITV. VEMlORS SHAU NOTIFY OISTil!BUTORS OF 
OAMAGEO PAOOUCTS AEC!:IVED ffiO/>I THE 0ISTRllUTOA 
WITHIN 10 DAYS AFTER DELIVERY IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A 
CREDIT OR EXCHANGE. A TRANSACTlotl RECOOO OF AU 
EXCWJIGES MUST BE MAOE BY T E DISTRIBUTOR. 

rL _J., -.Jr. 1 

TOTAL ► 
CIIARGES 

LESS ► 
TOTAi. 

CREOITS 

PAYMENT► 
□CASK 
OCl!ECK 

NET ► 
AMOUNT 

DUE 

lfjVOICEHO, 

_ 353,'400 

..:14 00 



 

 

 

U
OllTH VJ L.LA()E COMMUN.I TY 0 

EAGLE LANOINQ GOL.F CL.U8 
3~89 EAQL.£ LAND!NG PKWAY 
ORANGE PAR~ FL 32065 

- 1434 

" -
vnter Ull>bl• will d1tllvv•· 

CHAKPJON BRANDS !NC ACH X 

PO BOX Sb260 
.JACKSONVILLE 
l -904-269- l 220 

SM Pl➔ONE!l 

I 1NTECH 

FL 32241 
2601463 

1904 291-5600 

0 M[SC 
0 CASE 
l KEGS 

O:> MISC!& 00. 00 DEPOSITS 

!if· .. ,,i shl R J 
i:cei,: 11:q 
!..LER 17 5 
...L.Y I\E~5 
':)ION 17.c: 
SICI\I 176 

164. 00 13E'ERII> 
OD SODAS 

03S33644 lOTAL ► 
CUAROES 

SECTION 56U2. FLORIDA STATUTES. ANO RUL.t IIIA.-t u10. 
PROD!£TS DAMAGED BY VENDORS Sl<AU. HOT BE RETURNED TO 
THE OISTRIIUTOR FOR CREDIT OR EXCKANG£ AND WILL BE THE 

o.wAGED PAOOUClS R..=caYED fAOM THE DIS~OR _, 

164.00 

~ V£HDOR'S UABUTY. VfHD(WIS SHAL NOTIFY DISTRJBUTOAS Of .~CUE ► 

~ 
wmiN 10 DAY'S AFTER OB.NERY If ORDER TO OITAW A 
CREDIT OR EXCMNGE. A TRANSACTIOfl RECOR!> Of All I c....;=------
EXCHAHGES MUST lit "-'DE BY T)IE OIS=T""AE:::IIT=ORc:__ ___ _ 



 

 

 

 

PAID CONF #19815349653 ACH 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS I 

Account Number 
8'f95 7414410l?8t7 I Billing Oat• 

Janos, 2025 
Servkes From 
Jan 15, 2025 to Feb 14, '2025 

Page 

lof ◄ 

Hello Golf Course Eagle Landing, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast 8u$iness. 

Your bill ot o glance 
For 3989 [AGlE LANDING PKWY, ORANGE PARK fl 32065-2641 

Pr-o..,.fov$ balo,,r,i S699.06 

Or~•time £FT P-oyment - than~ you Jon02 -S699.06 

Bolonce forward $0.0-0 

Regular monthly ehor9es Pogel $695.75 

One-time chorg~ Pog,3 S3.9~ 

T~!. fei~ondothercho1ges. PC1~3 S37.59 

Newchorge-s $737,59 

Amount due Jan 26, 2025 $737.59 

Need help? 
Visit bu!iines$.comcost.c;o"""/help or see page 2 for otMr 
ways to contoet us. 

Oo not l~hJde comnpond•,c• w;1h poymt,nt 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W P.lLM 
BCH Fl 33'07-1:937 
oasai::GiONO APl);202SC10S t,,'N'lf,i\lN~OOOOIO(IOOUI 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl<M/Y 
ORANGE PARK FL32065·2641 

Your bill explained 
Regular monthly chorge:s hove increased by $31.10 os 
a rc:;ult of l!';orvic::o c::kor"lg♦(•) MOd$ to lnt•rnet sorvic:es, 

Voice services. TV st:irvJc.es and other regular monthly 

chorge.s. 

Your one .. time charges ore $3.95 due to Poper 
Statement Fee charge($), 

This pc9e gives you a quick summary of your monthly 
bill, A detoiled breokdown of your charges begins on 
poge5, 

11} 
Pfeos,: w1lte -,.our ocooun1 1"111mb•1 on. YOU! check or motiey otde, 

Account number 

Payment du.e 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Sond payment to 

COMCAST 
P08OXTI211 
CHOBI our NC 2AP2-W1 

8495 741441037847 
Jon 26, 2025 

$737.59 
$ 

Mok.e et-..eeks poyob!e to Comco,t 

Do not send cosPI 

• 



 

 

 

 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Comcast 8usines$ 

TV services 

lVBo$k 
Bvsrness V,rJgc. 

1V Adopter 

&oodcast TV F~ 

Internet s.ervke-s 

Bus ness Internet lg 

Stolle IP-1 

Voice .ser,,k:es 

8Qp,c Vci:e Linc 

Business Voice. 

Mobility Voice line 
Bvslrte$S Voice. 

Equepment Fee 
Voice. 

Service fees 

Directory Usting Monogement 

••• 
Vof<:e Nc,twoik lr.vestf'T'ent 

Other charges-

~eor Stotcmont Feo Jon OS 

Account Number 

34'95 7,41441037847 

Billing Dot• 

Jon 05, 2025 
S.rvic1ts From Poge 

Jon 1S, 2025 to Feb 14, 2025 3 of 4 

◄ What's included? 

LI. Internet: Fost, relloble inttrnct on our 

Gig·Spe,e,d network 

$115.00 - TV: Keep your employee! lt1fotrned ond 
CV$tomers en.tertoil\ed 

S65.95 
~\ Voice Numbtirs.: (904)375..1]741, 

SH.95 
(904)375-6900 

Vis(\: tf'!fK:-c~,u~t :,/•n-,!l a "'' for more 
~7.10 

dotolls 

$469.90 

$499.95 

$'29.95 

$94.65 

S24.95 

$44.95 

$24.95 

$16.00 

sa.oo 

$3.95 

S3.95 

Taxes, fees ond other chorges $37.89 

Other charges $6.05 

rede:ol Un'tverso! Service Fur-.d $2.16 

~uJOlCfY C~t ftoc:ovory $3,89 

Taxes & govemme-nt fees $31.84 

Sole1 fo,_; s2.n 
St.ate Com.mul'llcctic-n• S..Vic.c $1'1,45 

To, 

!J 



 

~~c~ 
... IIC.'O~~al 

Q B.~EA.~lHfiU 
•.•• =·• 

Aci-1 

IIIIIIII_IJEIIIIIIUll~Ullll!ll1ll~mlllll EAGLJ; LANDING GOLF CLUB 
CGMPMANAGERSIILLC 
3989'1:AGLELANDINO PKVfY 
ORA,\IGE PARK. FL 32065 
PH: 904-291-5600 fr()!; fl-P-?15to 

L\I.N FU-? l.«G 
STA TI/;KLD31140175 

Page 1 of l 

A.N requnta for rtlt./Jffltl muatbe in w~ng within 10 day~ of t:hl/J'vNy. 
INVOICE~• 

a00'%1j3t0~ SPECIAL IJ1STROCTIONS PURawr.t OP.DU I CIU!l>l"f '1ElUIS 

EFT :-!ET IO <.lay~ 2~301 39 1 n"F.T.IVER 7 A,\.t - 6 PM. 

l'IUlf 

9611931 

9:27H0 

9006222 

9220188 

9423436 

940S45f 

'1001700 

To offset 

tCASE I t8Tt I SIZI! DES<:111PTION 

1 

l 

21 

1c1 sol'JL I JACK DA.llJELa BW< PET WRAe~12T10PK ,oo 

2 

3 

1 L I JACK DANl ELE 1'N 1101":Y 7 0 l L 

lL I MR B'.)STON SCHNPS BU'l"IERSCO'!Cll i r; 

som. I FrnEBALL cum WHSKY PE'll 12/1.0PK som. 

35~, HlO!I NO:>N Cl\T!. E'~Cll CAN 6/4?R lSSHL'.' 

HtGH NQ)N SN SP ON 2/1] 355l'l. 

7~0M!JI MILAGRO TEO SL\'R 6.6 n]S•JML 

~;;: * {u 1:5 
I I ~vc-,(., - 't,, <1¥) • ( "J tf v 

ODO 

opcrallonet coat-a and marlt11in tl',e higtteat leYOI of 
OGC-0 :ind doffvory foo 

uPe lllStOlllff NET CASE METeom.E EXVEftOEDAMOUH'I' 

0,20 i.n ES.70 

0.75 ~ 35.95 71.90 
~ 

Ei95 ,;0.85 

1201· 73.20 I 73,20 D.61 73.20 

24 I 81.00 41.40 3
~ •

50,II 1.65 :l9.EO 
-

19.-~0 

153.00 

12. 50 

I I C,,ppp 19ttlHI,: BoUlt~ !!Ft-Y kS 11:tvM -i Acceu PAY ffOW, Dfeaklhru·$7 Li.91111 I I... hl.H DI I I Jr--,lgormt I 'ffltfl .uoonc me I' 
I oollne pavn-,t portal 11> 

manage lm,olce payments. 

IJF.,ebook ----•bcok.ocni'b .. ....,,n, ... rL II l!IJS,<.t!l!l 
Visit now.br.a!dtuub8'J.com ~.-a Twlll•r@breal<!hrubevfl I to ~In, your account today! 

r,;lltnd;inum •www.,n~nn.m.r~'dlWlltwwFI) ~:,, sifz 

STAT£ 8EVERAGILAWSREOtJIFIE f'UU PA'T'NIEN10 .. TNl$ INV01CE OH OR BEFORCDllE DATE 3110WtCP.A \'MEI 
MA.0£.f\Fl"El' oue-: DATE.- RETUFIHEIPAYMENT"".AHC PAST CM.IC IHYOfCES W1Ll. nESULTIN LOST O!SCOUK_TSANI 
THC CAO$STOTAL WILL BE OU£. CUSTOUEllS ftESPONSISL£FbA AU COSTS OF COLLECllON. IN nE EVE~ 
SUIT S F1UD TO AECOVEMM .UNP l!O l!ALANCF Cll~Tot.U;RS RESPONSlBI.EF0R All COSTS, INTEREST A 
AOSOHAAUl>WOINEY!FEES. 

I 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

~ 
~\ 

JilcbonvllJe. n. 322 
1!00 645-<'213 
liFSl..ln.n,t 

lllS!! !AlflllC CCII C 
J'Jil £Ara£ lJ'.!IIIMl P 

Gl\lllC! Ml!I. nl206 
llr12.'0UJ< 
&-ookt Sltinrd 

St~ liltC1tl lin fint1di 

°''' Olllltl\121 

l'wt, 
15-04 !t{S 

ID !ITT 

18111 Ill 
311 2 
1:!) I 
91BI I 
11318 5 

I 

r11t.10ltt l04d!&nl v.,,;,,, PO ll,, 
◄095113 211632 :!>!0'11 

Custtier Oe11ver111 &ile:.on 
101112 A!IITTll!llS !Pl.ll!i5 

pll)ll,tf PRICE 1EP DIIIC lfJ 101/l 

~y 112 !El. 130.00 l:>l.© 1131.-001 
IILllll 112 ll ◄a.:!Ji31.00 11'8.WSl.60 
CCIOIII 001'.11 2112 C 132.IO 131.111 $31.80 
ST!UA ,_,, 12ot C 1!6.05 i$.Q; 13US 
It!~ 2112 1(,)1 At Iii t:~.a) ~.Ill $119.00 

Bill 11.5000 Jl,Jlon, 1!11.00 ti.al 

Jtitil tS14.-4S 
Cllmeslt44.,S 
CYedll,13>.0I 
Tot!l ffl4.C5 



 

 

 

 

\ 
000 

O.Upicn &rttMl:s lnc. 
PO 80~562611 

Jackson,11 le, fl 31241 
(!I04)·21ilM220 

ACH 

foe J,,, Z1, lOi5 2:41 PN 

Accoonl: 2338¢ 
~Ulll VlllAGE OJN«JllllY 0 
El.GI£ IAMOIHG 8llf CllJB 
3989 EAGLE LAlll)JIIG Pl/r/AY 
ORAIE PAii!(, fl 32065 
(!114) 191-5600 

IIEIII QII IIESGIJPllO!I 

69601)4 1 11111 CRUISER 
ummom 

896'Jlll 1 SUR CRUISER 
Y8/12vmm 

896'Jlll 0 SIJII CRUISER 
3/8112 Y!lllHY 

011r of Stoctc 
600005 1 WAIBIIURD 

t.,olcel: l5llll6 RJ/: 
l1ce,ue : 2001434 £xp;res If/A 
lo•d : Z81 
Jen• : fJNTECJI 
Driver : 8"1 ~ Z. 61iHlALES 
Sal emp: 801 • IWIER ll!BIE 

U.P.C. Oise O.PRlil 111:P EX! 

08)6!1.?l121l316 1.$.70 39.EII 0.00 39.60 
um CAIi 

06)69®20301 13.!ll J6.00 0.00 35.00 
l/8112 rJ! 

06169®20301 0,00 J6.00 0.00 0.00 
l/8/12 CAW 

81i110056495ll) 0.00 4~_45 0.00 49.45 
6/4/12 Y0Cil4 11!.!/lSfUS WB vor«.o llWII 6/4 

llter: 0 • 0 leis 1/l.llO 
Wir,e & liq: 3 5125.GS 
loft Drink: 0 10.IIO 

Nist: 0 10.llO 
Ctedjr,; 0 10,00 

Tot•I Selllrt; Unih: 10 
lotal Sales l~.25 

lotil Olsc;o1mt ·2.9.20 

fetal Content 125.85 
Total 11,posl! 0.00 
Total Crl!dlts 0.00 

O'r~r/Short 0.00 

lnYOict Jottl 125.65 

I ICCIPT llllS PROOUCT l:flll'EII IN S11.El!LE anomON. 
1'MII Sl!lillURE IS ACCIP111([ rt Ill ABOVE l!El!S. PLEASE OIECI CldltflllY, 

11,a,. l""'l 



 

 

 

 

 

Account: 23384 
SOI/TH VILLA6E (,(fflJHJfl D 
lliLE LAll)INli Gllf Cll!S 
3989 EA£t£ LAIIDI HG l'IIIIAY 
Dl?AiC-E PIW. fl 32065 
(90.I) 191-5600 

O.Uplon Bronds Inc. 
PO MX 562(,11 

JocksoMI I le, Fl '.2oll 
(904)•268·1210 

Jue Jan 21, 2025 2:511 P11 

lm,olcel: JS3J73a rol: 
l.iCCf'ISt : 2001434 hp,rn U/A 
Load : 281 
lenl$ : HlfTEOI 
Odm : 81 • z. 6CrlZALES 
S•l•srq,: B01 • IUITER lAilllE 

ACH 

llfJ!# QTT DESCRIPTIOll U.P.C. Oise D. flUCf OEl' EXT 

51152 2 LITE 03a100C(lS344 11.(10 m.oo 30.0ll ,~,., 
U1£ 1/2 BIil IS.S Gl.l 

09l!IB 0 SAIi IEAS®l 08769<ll19992 0.00 llUO JO.OD 0.00 
!;111 AIII\NS COLD ~IAJ' 112 Bil 1S.S Gl.l 

Ou1 of S1ock 
(11421 1 )UEIIS IJ\GER 009924849'lllS 11.00 123.00 ll.OII 15.3.00 

11/fiGUNG IJ\(iJl l/2 l!8l 15.S flAL 
99152 ·2 fflll.El1 RE111~ 000000000000 0.00 0.00 JO.OIi ·60.00 

Ill LIIJI ENPJY 1 / 2 1!81.S 
99l5o • 1 <ll!F1 IIE11lllll5 OOilOOOOOOOOO 0.00 0.00 lO. OIi ·l0.00 

CAAi'! Elfll l([GS 
99561 • 1 BO>ION IIE!ll~ IXllOOOCODOOO 0.00 0.00 JO.OIi ·l0.00 

BOSTOi OO'!Y 1/2 1!81.S 
99252 • 1 BLUE KOON RE111 OOIIOOOOOOOOil 0.00 0.00 l0.00 ·l0.00 

BUE IIOINI ENP! I l /2 BBlS 
99652 • 1 YUEll6lliS REIS IX-0000000000 0.00 0.00 3'.1.011 ·J0.00 

YllmGliNG ENP!Y 1/2 IISlS .......... , ...................................................................... 
1459. 00 

10.00 
ID.00 
SO.DO 

·1180.00 

f' t-"t 9 .()0 

I ACCEPT 1)((5 PROOICI OEL!VER'I Irl s1mm <Xl,OIIION. 
'roUR SIIJIIITUIE IS ACQl'TNlCf Of AH ABOVE IT!IIS, PLEAS£ Olm CARffDllY. 

n. .. you! 

CustOClff Sigria:ture: Orivtr ~ig1ature: 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Acc-1; 2)JOC 
SOll11! 11UA6t Cllltl.:l!lll 0 
E!6l£ Wl!JIIIS 601f illll 
l!i89 E/61£ UNOIIIG PIIIAY 
OJWlfi PA2C, Fl ll065 
(904) Zll-5600 

0...,1 ... 1rws 1nc. 
l'Ul.156,!8) 

J1cksom-l I le, Fl l22A1 
(1114) ·26H!2ll 

, •• J.., Z1. 20l5 2:50 l'M 

lnrotc.tl: l:53Jll1 flOI: 
L1ume- : 2!001C34 [iplltS ., .. 
lod : 281 
le,'" ! flNIECff 
Drh,r : 81 • l. GOOAIES 
S.ltsr<p: 801 • IIIIIIR UIIIIE 

ACH 

new qn 111.S011Pn01 ,.,.c. I.Auer IV Ul 

05176 1 COIIIIS U61!l 071190l111064 3,15 26.25 0.00 16.15 
(Of.11S IIG!ll AUIKl!Lll 1A/1f> CAIi 

C9039 I GUINll'ESS PUB 08l820123609 0.00 43.l:6 0.00 43.85 
QJlllllESS Rll 6/4/lU CAIi 

07154 I IIIIO!ll U 011Stlll6lll2 0 80 36.lll , .• I.Cit 
If lll!IIJ I.I 41&/12 GWS 

0.,1 or Stod< - 3 LEIN SIM SIii/ii> O:ll100S16119l 0.00 JS.JG 0.00 m.os 
LEINmK!l;EL Sim~ SIIAIIOY 12/12/12 CMS =• tlllf O.k IUWJ.S/f:IO ) 1S 26.25 0.00 236.25 
LI 1£ AUIUllllll Z4I 16 CM - 1 IS IDl llffi 611lli910l5l , .• 41.50 f.01 4UO 
l(D IIIU !Ell.OIi 1011111 Ml SIIIQl 

900'6 1 RI lllEIIGY Oll!R 61126999100il 0.00 41.50 0.00 41.51) • 
AED lllll ENEJIGY llllliK eoz SllltUS 

0 00 00• •-••• 000 0 0 0 00 Oo ••• ••·• •• 0 • 0 HO. 00 O• • • 0 HO 00 00 O 0000 0 000 00 o o o o oo o o 000000 O• oo 

-1'/Zt.VD 
fttll !oritN!f 
fo1,1 l:epos it 
1o1tl Cr~dits 

o~er/Sruirt 

c:r-t, ~ I A<XEPT DUS PIIOllllCT OCIIV!ll Ill SAi.WU llllmlllll. 

504.40 
O.OII 
0.00 
0.00 

lU.• 

!DUR Sllill1W11£ JS ACClPTMCE or ALL A80V£ ITIIIS. PLEASE ill[(I( CUIJUUY. 
n..• youl 



 

' fr!mlll~r.ocw,, 

IIIIIIIIIMIIIIIHIIIIIIIUIIHOlllll~ffil~illlffllll A 
AGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ~e~iI~iju GMP MA.NAGERS 11 LLC 
989 EAGLE LAJ\>'DJNG PKWY ' ~. 1.r r n•- t:IO'IO . ' 

CH 

•RANGF. PARK Ff.32065 ♦l•••·• .. 
l 100026161 l t12s,202s 7 10173801 J Pa11e 1 of 1 

H: 904-291-5600 
6031 MaduuaA,mu• FED/I FL-r-m20 
Tampa, FL 3361' IMPII FL-l-ll446 
Pbuur:(813) 672-6161 STA Ttlill0390017S All req<JeSts for retums must~ In WT/ting within 1/J days of d~livery. 

, • • IlNOICE '' 
(JT a S'l'O 11 SPtcllL 1DS'1RIJC'l'I0"8 I WRCBASl< ORm:R I I - OOZDllB CREDI-T TERNS 1 

1291 II IUl:!Ll Y ""' I AM • 0 l'JV1, I 10792 0211ons EIT NET 10 days 

ITENf IICAS: tan. sae OESCl!IPllOll UPC ,ACK UNIT IJSCOUIIT NET CASE NETIIOTTLE EXTENDS) AMOUN1' 

)31293 J 750ML BLAIJTONS 8RBN SllGL BBi, 6B 7 SOHL 6 62.lO 6?. 10 62.~0 

l27710 0 • lL JACK OAIH1U.S ';'N HONEY 7 0 : L 
. 

12 36. 70 36. 70 73.40 

)31569 1 750.li:L SAZ!:.RAC RYE Wl!SKY 6YR 90 6B 750ML 6 25.H 25.34 25.34 

120188 l SOM:. !?IRE.BALL CIIIN W!!S!CY PET 12 /lO!'K SOMi. 120 73.20 73.20 C.El 73.20 

)01700 1 
' 

7~0ML MILI\GRO TEQ SLVR 6B 750ML 6 182 .40 29.rn 153.00 25.50 153.00 

' 136294 1 7:0ML STIRRINGS MARG MIX.ER 5 CAL NA 63 7 SOM!, 6 31.50 31.50 S.25 31.50 

)88350 2 750l!L STIRRINGS MmG MIXER NA 6B 750Mt. 6 31.50 31.50 5. 25 63.00 

Delivery Charge 12.50 

l84186 750NL 6:i TAtL'JR 8~ SM BATCH 100 6B 750ML .~/ I/ < Out of S1cx:k / ~ ~v. ,, .,. t ,v 
J% .J~\'1$ :~ l, - j rt} \ 000 " QOO l,.l~II• ... ~. r_. •~ t'~'-0 .. tq'f. !o -i-'fo,t3t.q,-' '5'l1. S-t/ 

t 

• -- I ' 
to offlel rf&ln~ orraUonaJ 1:01rt:& end matntaln the highest le\Pel of l >Of'V!oc, BBQ- L wil lmpl-ement minor aplit case and d•li'JWY foo Customer Signature: 
,u, rln"Ul"l'S"'"'• 1"~ 

3.698 
1•--- un l Thank you 1w your order. We ■pproclate your business. 

c.. ... Iott.lea ~ Bott1e1 - .. Eee a.tv:.. I A~&-6 PAY NOW1 Bfeakthru'a I ~ ..... , I Salas hx I ' Di.acoqnt ' ._ .... , ___ ... ---
WR 5 • 4 148 I onnn,. P;"Y"'.""l portal to . 2001434 llC'G I 999999 I 29.40 l 494.04 

' 
manage 1nvo1011 paymenta... 

) Fa.Cebook www.1acebook.~uthrub&vfL l!l~m 
STAtt DINU\AGB..AWSREOUIAC FULL PAYMEN1l>F TiilS INVOICE ON 0A B£FOAECUE DATE SHOWN.PAVMEt-lrn 
MADE.AFTER DUE OAlE. RETUVEl:PAYM.ENlSIWDPASTDUEINVOtCES Will. RESULTIN LOSl DISCOI.JIITSA 

J Twitto,rilt~~'".,_vFL • Visit now.breakthrubev.com - lllE GAOSSTOTAL WIU. 8E DUE. CUSTOMERS RESPONSIBtEFOR ALL COSTS OF COLLECTION. IN lllE EVENT 
to (eglt:ter your-account today! • $UrT fS nL.CO TO n£COVET'Wf UllPAlO 8"1..ANCE, CUSTOMERS RESPONSIBLE.FOR ALL COSTS, 1NTTRE6T AN oJ 

ti lnsttaram www.in&taaram.corribrealiClJ'\nrbevfL • ~@ RE.ASONABLa.TTORHEYS"EES. 



 

 

 

 

 

Ill 

AccountSwnmory; Thaiicvoufor~'f'OUr':ICOOll'lt:Currcnt' 

:tli6Okl JMl'inpRJµd, Mi&:!ldlarg. ft. 3:206S-3907 

A«ol.lrlt Number AOD0'242S6 
SouU'!Vll .. COO 
1433-2£a&leCl'OS'Sff'i0rweGolFCc:ur:x 
RHtrooms, Orerwe: M 

--.......... 
C/Urrm:Charlf'S 01,e:01/3Q/202S 

Total Amount Due 

$66.Sf 
·S66.59 
173.36 

$73.36 

U..,ge Pro@• (KGAL • 1.000 gallons' --·--.I 

=~";:.-. : :: ~ :~' 1ilLJ I 
$73.36 

0.a:Y,:37 
Cut..,,ntReld 

503,67" 

\ 
(v

• 7581·500 2.◄s ·eonveruence Fee· 

PAID BY PHONE 1129 
CONF 1325661 

O•y County Utifity Authority 
3176CM~ltold 
Mia!ld:IUl'I, R. ~1707 

Oon;r.e tolctld• Htll)ercH.wl~ 
a ss a ss o l10 QOOiet_ 

~lflC>UOA 
lOOC0004S7 1'JE 

50UTM Vil.LAGE COO 
3919 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL l2065, UNfTEO STATES 

1111""" 
Di.ieDM:: ---- 01/09/25 

01/30125 
A0002◄2S6 

1433 ~2 E.;steCrom.lni;MYe GoltC.,M~ms. 
Orans,P.irt 

...,.a, ct..beewt~o~tttSl.d'2!1t1:fee.. 

TotalAmounlOue saa.6 
75.81 

'111111llllrJ,Jdl•r1'l1•1d11IIDd•ld111111•111,1Jr•1'•1d 
a.AV COUNTY uruTV' AUTHORITY 
31760L0.IENNINGS ROAD 
MIX'W en PG. Ft 32Cl6o-39tJ7 



 

 

 

 

 

Aa:ountSurnmaty: Th.ric vou for 1-:tttlirc your aocounl: current! 

&ill 0.tr. 01JO'JJ2S 
Ac<wMN...uber 
Soutt!Vl!~COO 
878 ·10-,kle.af ?iallltbtP#br.liyRl!damcd 
lrription, 0.. .:mr. Frl 

Recl~imcd lrrigaticr! u~
T« 1 
Tobi Current Charges $2.524.87 

~Stal...,. ~ance . ._. .. 
0.ffllflC<:h.-,n DIM01/30/202S 

T ot>I Amount Due 

·~ 

O!herMeter 
RNdo.tn:. I 1/V/2A •O'l.10312S - --$450.1-4'90 369,484,720 

7SOCMOO 2,524.87 

$4,7$9,33 
-$4,7$,,33 
$2,524.87 

$2.S24,87 

O.yt: 37 
cwrene~etd 
37<.,07.S,400 

7581-500 2.45 ·eonvenJenoe Foo· 

PAID BY PHONE 1129 
CON.F #361753 

- • • _,. • 0 U4 U O O O • 0 u n O • o o • • o o• • u _. • - u • u • - u ~ Oikporlioh lorJour .,_.. , , u u • • n • u • u u • u • • u - 0 ♦ 0 0 0 0 00 0 ._, ._ .... O .._. 0 ,-,. ••• 0 0 0 

Pfit.a,e~b,octo,n~~widl~~ID0.,C.-ylldiry~. 

(<¢-~~ OoyCountyVnlityAuthori,y 
,... 3t760fdJcllnlrcs:Rcwd 

~.a, Midd'leburl, R. 320'6-3907 

Oonotf:tolmdaHefpiqtbnd.Prap-,;: 
o si a ss o uo oOit:w-_ 

A.l'?0,1-10). 
acoOOOOHS 17/4 

SOUTHIIUAG<eCOD 
39et E,,Gl,E I.ANl)NrtG PKWY 
OR,11,.NGE PAAK, Ft l2065. UNITEO-STAlcS 

-......... ----
01/09/2S 
01/30/25 

A0002429il 
878·lo.kleatPl-.t.&nPwkwr,Redaimed 

trrisation, Orqe Pari< 

paill~-.,...,. ... ac,c,:.-lfkfill'bf,l-1mU4ZI....-.. 

Total Amoont Due f¥/l07 
2,527.32 

,~11D%f,•'dl•r11h111l118(hJol•11111•1••11••••1°11•1•1 

a.A Y COIJNlY UTIUTY Al/lltORITY 
)1'1&0L0 ~ ROAD 
W"OFfMtRG,R.l2058-3907 



 

 

 

 

 

AccountSunmary. TNl1kvoub' ~ctPircyour ~111 o;rrcntS 

JIN,wbn.~ Mar.a $54.0S 

- •$$4.0S ""'-°""" °"' 0113<)12(1:tS _ .. 

Tot.al Amount Due 
31760fd~RNd,Ml<idle!ugFl 32068-3907 

a~---...,. 
A«oul'ICN~ 

SouthVl!~eCDO 
u.. -;:#----

"15Abgfel.mdi .. P'ri:w.,ystecl:aimed 
ir,ipiol\ Or.uise P,lc. 

Reuw~C-.a-1" 
Reus:e:Water~· rert "1.9t 
Total Current Charges 

Message Board 

Cl.Iv County UtiRty Aut1-ity 
3176<:lGdJcr.nir-.p R~ 
Mldrdldut,.R. 3206l,,3'07 

Ooftl!e tolblda:Hdpir.1HxdPl"ov,ls:: 
0 St a SS □ S!O □ Other_ 

A'!lO:J.GS. 
1000000 n• 111 J 

SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
3N8 EAGLE ~DING PJt::tN"f 
0RAHCE PARK, Ft 32056. UNrrIDSfATES 

~"'9-41 

nw 
$60.94 

11: 
U!.age Ptofilo (l(GAL; l.(J()O gallons! ----( -

'.J 11 l, uLJ _ _L -·-----------
._ DatK 1smn,,. -os.mns - --8210014 711.113 

60.94 7~ 
7581-500 2.45 ·eorwen.&l')CO F"ee· 

PAJD BY PHONE 1129 
CONF 1228115 

OU0,/25 
01/30/2$ 

A00030?St 
•154£acleLandiftcParkw.iyRed~ lrriCllllc.\ 

Or,rip:P.-,

'l~,..,,,._.accb"'trl1ra:n...-'5~tqSlAll1t•* 

TotalAmountllue $66:N 

63.39 

•1•111WIIJl"'di'l•~l11ul11Dll11•1•1111111J1p1•11••11•P' 

a.A Y COUNTY UTllJ1Y AUiHORJTY 
317$0..0 JENNINGS ROAO 
MEnFflliRG,.R.~7 



 

 

 

 

 

Account Summary: Thnr. you for~ your accourt current! 

Bllo.te:O 4 
Account Hllfflt. AOOQ::M2SS 
Sotlth~COO 
890 0akltat Pl¥1Ution P~GolfCoJne 
Mait Bklf'II, o,.,_ Pan. 

....,, 
= ...... 

H.4-2 "3.01.5~ SU-3,t 

Prft'b,s~tB.af.a,ce $t90Jtl 

- •$190.07 
O.....OYtt-0-01/30nl)2$ .$86..27 

Total Amount Clue $86.27 

l>sag• Pro@c d<GAL • I 000 g.,llons> ----
Scwet'S..SC-Chat~ 
S.-U..,.°""'·lle,-l 
Total Curnmt Charges IJ $86.27 

j)J W-Meter 

/~ p ""-UJ2!n'•OL<1312S °""' 31 

Message Bo•rd 

Cl.lttent ftt&d 
1.012.246 

\ 

7581-500 2.45 'Convenk!nce Fee· 

PAJO BY PHONE 1129 
CONF'#1S2456 

Wat«Quait,-RfP(IIU~~bi; c!l'l".1il.odot-•~~or•tu aKitt.. Tor«l!Wll'aCJOP1tivmail,contact904-2n•S999. 

DmmcotcndaMttc,l,eHaNI,,._,_ 
a Sl. O Ss O $10 OOdll:ir_ 

AYIOUOA 
200-00004Sl 1"7/: 

SOVTl1 VI.LAfiE ax> 
3969 EAGlE LAHD1NG Pt<WV 
ORANGE PARK. A.~~ $T1'TES 

OL'0912S 
Olf.JOl2S 

A0002,42S5 
8900.adffil Planbticn P1tb.·~GolfCoutwMait 

Bldlrc,Or.1gc.P.wti: 

palvtl!Jdoetr.mtlw-XC-'OUl'lt11~to$:l.A21;1111'" 

Total Amount Due ~ 

88.72 

'111»llljhlu11U•1'1111111h111liJl•l•1111111'1U•1•'1"J''•'' 
Q.AY COLNlY UTLITY AUTHORf1Y 
311SCl.O JONHGS RO.-o 
ME0tEBURG. FL 3:206&-39C7 



 

 

 

 

 

317601dJ.!rir-.lp~Mic:dldJurg,R 3:'.l068-3907 

Atcour,t lrtJ111ber 
South~ COO 
,4045·2 tigle~D'iwGoifCcunc 
~Orq•P...t 

12.71 2.t?!IG.al 

"""'"""°""" Sewcrtk.ageCNtge· Tier t .$5.42 2.fflkGaf 

Total Current Charges 

Me--;s.1ge-80.1rd 

Aaount Summa,y; 
~sr..lellW!M~ ·o.Tftll.o._.Oue01/30/202S 

Total Amount Due 

~e '""--~~ -
__ ,,,_, 

$1'8.15 
·$148.15 

S68.29 

$68.29 

Us.,geProfile (KGAL - l OOOgallons• 

t.29.81 
Sl6..U 

$68.29 

--·--

w~ 
._,o.ties 1tmm"'"-o"'L<1Y2SoE. 

~\7 ~-.... 
1

~'\,"\ ~ ~~ ·eonvenlenceFee· 

V PAJ0 BY PHONE 1129 
CONF 1733445 

~ 0.yCountyutllityAuthority 
01/09/25 
01/30/2S 

A00024263 
406-2.r..pe Crossrns Om-eGolf Cowse Ratt«,1J1$,. 31760fd.Jani:p·Road 

~ Mhld ....... R. l2068-3907 

0Ma11!tolffld•HelpiqH:and~ 
O St C lS O sto aOdlcr_ 

AY.lOllOA. 
le(JOOOOn2 1'7/1 

SOUTH VIU.AGE COO 
3Si:l!,EAGl.£LNQNGpt(.W'( 

I OAA.NGEPARJ(f"l..32()65t.NTEDFl~ 

OrfnctPirtf 

4Pfl"l_....,~._Qlf!,~~1'110jf'dioSJ421•e'1:e.. 

TotalAmountOue ~ 

70.74 

,1tmflllJll"'•ll•l't'b'ullllllJll•f•m,11.,111,1,1"''''''' 

Q.AYCOl,t,ltl' lf11U'l'Y At.m◄OftltY 
3f76 a.o J8NNGS Rc.t.O 
MIXll.E81.fiG. FL ~3907 



 

 

 

 

 

ACH • 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Ac<ount Num~t 

849S 741441687294 I 
B1111ng Dote 

Jon 11, 202.S 

S.rvie;es ftom 

Jan 15, 2025to Ftab 1-4, 202S 

Poge 

1of3 

Hello Eastwest Communities, 
Thon ks for c.hoosi ng ComC:Q$t Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
for 3979 EAGtE U-..NCMNG PKWY, OOX MDTA•2, ORANGE PARK, 

fl, 3Wo5-0000 

rreviws bo!cnce $696.24 

OM-t!(Y)8: E.n Poyrnent • tbonlt you Jon02 $696.24 

Balance forward $0.00 

Reguklr monthly chorgcs f'oge3 ~, •. so 
Onc•lime cho.-ges Pcgel ~-95 

TOiies, tees <1nd Q".hi,r d,019~ Poge3 $30.a, 

Newc;hargt.s $351.26 

Amount due Feb 01, 2025 $351.26 

• Your bill explained 

Regular monthly charges hove dcc~oted by S3.95 as 
o result of seNice chonge(s) mode to TV Sf.trvices ond 
Comcast Bu.slneH. 

Your one--time charges ora $3.95 due to Poper 
Stotement fee chorge(s}. 

Any poymt-nts received or account activity ofter Jon 11, 
2025 will show up on your nMt bill. View your most up· 
to-dote occount bolonce ot biJ.sil'lfSS.,contcos:t.com/ 
myoccount. 

N~ed help? i ? 
Vi$1t bu11ne$5,t,omcost.com/h~lp or see poge 2 for oth~ ,I\ 
ways to contact us. '(11'-:' I'· /JI. )f 

Do not indude cortcSporlde.f\Ce with pr;iymol'lt 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1'00 NORTHPO!NT P-KWY W PALM 
SCH Fl 33407•1937 
.e:130310 HOAl'l 1202.00lH NNNNNNNYOC:tl0fllli2000,4 

EASTWEST COMMUNmes 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
80XMOTA·2 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065•2065 

~ ,tf-'11"'-

Pl&e'4twritcyovr aca:,ur,t nurn.ber or, your <!'leek Ol rnonf:Y ~ 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send poymcr,t to 

COMCAST _.., ................ . 

------
8495 741441687294 
Feb 01, 2025 

$351.26 
$ 

Moke cMc.l:s payable toComcost 

Do f\Ot ,end c.oslr, 



 

 

 

 

 

 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS I 

Account Numbl!r 
84957414-41667294 

Billing Dot• 
Jo.n 11, 202:5 

Services From P09e 
Jon 1S1 202S to Feb 14, 2025 -3 of 3 

Regular monthly charges $316.50 Whot s ncluded7 

Comcost Business 

TVservke:s 

TVStonda,d 
Business Video 

CoblcC.Af{O 
Qty 6@ S0.00 eocl> 

Oigitol Adopte1 

fqvlornent f__, 
TV8o><-

6road<.a-"t TV fee 

~cnoJ S~rt~_Fee 

$316.SO 

$316.SO 

$74,95 

0 

0 
5200,00 

$37.IO 

54.45 

• TV: Keep your e-rnp!Qve~ lnfo:rned and 
customers eotertoincd 

Thi& -.howt, o service U Included In you, pockoge: $ 
Vlsit b ,ir 

dttolli. 

f" J~ '"' nycccc .11.tfctmOfe 

One-time charges $3. 95 

Other charges $3.95 

?~per Statement Fee JM 11 S3.95 

' 
Taxes, fees and other charges $30.81 

Other chorges $0.12 

S0.12 

Taxes & govl!rnment fees 

Sales 1011. 

yao.69 

515.00✓ 
Stele Communications Services 
fa, 

l.ocol Corr11m1nicot.ion~ Service& 

To, 

Adoitionol information 

SB.67 

Under,tanding your video colts: Yout monthly bill stcrteme:nt naw $hows 
the comblnec p1lce for your &usinen Video pcx:kog~, ,neludlng th-e 
mo"thly <ttv1tin9 chorge ond orvy tv•i$lo\ed !eC$. Thesl! feti u.sed to 
oppca, sepamles!y, but nbW oll video e>,per,$4$ ore in 0~ pSoce. If you 
ho,... ony q-111;;6oM, pleose vi.sit 
!:,...;:11 ~· Q';l~?t"'',J 1, J lorcol!V$Ot800·!91,$000fo< 
o chor,ge of service rc,ql.\Olim 

Parental Controls: With por.n~I eontrQiS, you CO'r'! choose orx.l monogo 
the pn:,9,amming thot is right for your iomily, loorn snore ot: 
I- 1E.- omcaq ·nn· 'Pf.l'W ,1; ,, I-pa "I Ir.( 1 -"7i 

b1 = 
R«ent and \Jpc;oming Ptog<omming Change,: lnfo1motlon 0n 1ci:enl 
ond upcoming progrommirlg ch(u'l?es con be fCMJnd ot 
'lf!nt y p I,...,rr r,g h'"'r>' o, by coll.ag 866-216-6634. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Atcount: 23384 
sourn "1 Ll-'&c co>111mr o 
EAEU Wlll/16 GOlf (112 
l!l69 CAGLE l.l,llOlliG l'!OIAI 
01!;1,lll PAl!t, fl l21165 
(901) 191·5600 

0...pion lrel'lds l11c .. 
PO l!Ol !>6260 

.bd<sonvillc, FL 32241 
(~)·268'1220 

Tue JM 26, 2025 3:37 PN 

hw•lul: l~l rol': 
Liccme : 2C0104 bpitts K/A 
LOld : 201 
rerm : FUllEOI 
Ori¥tr : 01 • 1. J'.UCJ( 
Solesrep: 601 • IWKTER t.J€BIE 

••••••••u••••••-•••••••••••••••-••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••o••••••••• 

JllNI Qll lll5(l!IP1!0K U.P.C. Oi\C O.Pl!ICE DfJ> £XI 
························ ........................................................ . 
896001 5 S\111 lllll!SER 0878lmOl01 13.58 36.00 0.00 180.00 

l/8112 ~ARIHT l/8/12 Cl/I 
600006 l VMER!lll<I) !,6000'..619"i10 l.91 47.SI 0.00 47.52 

614/12 \OllllllA IRN<IRIS va ~ lWJlS E/4 ·········· ...................................................................... . 
Se«·: 0 ~ o Kt9s 

Wine fr Liq: 6 
Soft Oridt: 0 

l1l$C: 0 
C,fdits: 0 

so.co 
1221.52 

10.00 
I0.00 
$0.00 

........ -••···················· 1····································-"··· 
,..-;--i • r , / j vr 1o1,, s.11 ;.,, llllia, 21 
\ J,l(:::'e,V <.tr- "t...."lt 1ot•I Sales, 2'96.!l> 

fotal 0istOla'l1 ·69.0 

iJa.. !'Ji/~ Jl.ivw 

11..'2.'1-~2 

lotd Conttnt 227.52 
lct•I Otpo,h 0,00 
lot•I Cred1h O.Oll 

tl¥e</Shlrt O.CO 

lmolu Tof•I 2Z1.Sl 

_ / I IC(EtT nus PAOOIJO !£LIVERY IN Y.LWLE OX>ITJOII. T' SlliUIIUI£ IS ACCEP!Mll Of .Ill -- ITBIS, PLWE OlECK CIJ1!1UUY. 

1;1 \'v -~·--: ·-· 
r • 



 

 

 

 

AccCUlt: 2336,( 

S001II Vlll.ACi CDlfflKIIY 0 
Elilf V.lllll~G (l)lf CWB 
JS89EAGLE IAiDl~G AO/Ar 
ORINOC P4ll(, Fl J10Q; 
('ll!) 291-56.'-0 

Olup ion lnnds Inc. 
PO 901 562al 

Jackson,i I le, Fl 31241 
(904)·260· 1220 

luc Jill 26. a1i5 l:31 ffl 

l111<oicd: JS38859 PO#: 
lttfn~ : 2001434 hp1rts MIA 
lead ; 201 
ftrns : Flffi'(H 
Criver : 01 • I. FUCK 
Salmep: B01 • 11.ftlER V.881£ 

•••• .. •••·•H-•••• •••• ••-••• •·••-••••••••••••· •••••••••••··••••••••••••••••••• 

ITW QTY L'ESOl!Pl!Oi U,P,C, Oise O.l'i!ICE 0£9 EXI 
................................ ··········································· ····· 
090)9 1 61/IIIIIESS rus lm910123EC9 

fillnESS PUii 6/4/1<.9 C<I 
0,00 <l.111 0.00 -o.as 

OT/f/2 1 HfltBEM Oi=n200 
HEIN!ru 2112112 CAii 

0.00 36.80 0.00 36.80 

O)JSJ 1 HE11ilil1l 0.0 07211900011547 
H£!KEMl;N 0.0 2112m .l ON 

0,00 J6.8il 0.00 l6.ll) 

<8211.'1 1 LEI M llJI 91A.!O IBl10011609'J 0.00 
UliEKKUCil S!l'll:R SW.VOi 11/12112 C4VS 

l8.J6 o.co J8.J6 

g)J2] 1 "'8 EDIIIOKS 611269.llJZll 
ll!O 8Ull EO!llOllS RIO 8C.! <Pl 

o.oo 41.50 o.oo 41. SO 

!lOIM;l 1 RB EOIHOIIS 61126916:111? 
llD JIIJU Y!LLIIW EOlllOII &ll SlKGlC 

0.00 41,$ 0.00 41.50 

g)QJ6 1 RB EiEll6Y DIIIM 61126<J99)000 
ll!O Bllll ()(ll',Y lllll,t( 802 SIK61.ES 

0.00 41.$ 0.00 41.50 

ll)lgj 1 "'8 lf EOlllrMS 611Ml020ll 0,00 
ll!O 81JLL EDJJIC\llS SIIGIR FtlE ll!O &Jl SJ!GlES 

41.SO 0.00 '1,5i 

000)6 1 RB SIIGIRFREE ,11269101m 
110 !IJU Sll6!11 fl¥. &JZ Sll'GLES 

o.oo 41.9) 0.00 41,50 

19464 1 Sil unu: lHIM 116))831101114 0.00 l8.J.S t.00 J8. J.S 
Sl!Rl1' ffW ll1ll£ IHIN6 4/6112 CAIIS 

1)91i!,) l lWlG l/,GER Oil!l9l4532491 
IUE1161.1"6 V.(lll "6/16 w; 

4.lll 26.25 o.co 78.l5 

•••••• ··························---·· .............................. ·········-··· 
Beer: 7 + 0 K~ 1236. 10 

Wine & liq,: 0 SO. 00 
Soft Crink: 6 1244.JJ 

ttisc: 0 SO.CO 
Crtd,,s: 0 S0.00 

........................ - ... ······-········ .. ········ .. ········ .. ····· ... ~ ..... 
rota1 ~I I ing tmiu: 

10111 S.lts 
loJ1I OiscoutJf 

Totd Content 
latal Oq»sit 
lotal Credits 

O,;er/Sh>M 

1:,0 
443.lO 
•12.00 

480.<ll 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

000 {J-n:,2, 

MFJ,-('3'{2.. - 't-11., 9 0 
ltrtolt,e Tot,I 480.•o 

I ACID( nus mom OELIV!Jl IM SAI.EAlltE o»TTIOI. 
100R Sllllll011E IS .CCEPIAIKI <N All IBCI{ !TlllS. PLEASE (M[CJI CAllEfOUI. 

Thank yaul 

Driver SigntJur~: 

" 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Acceun-t: 23384 
SOUTH VILL<S: (OIMJ!lllf 0 
EAGIE U.KOIKG (j)lf CIJ.'6 
J!l69 E/,lilE U.,0111:i MIAY 
OIW¥! P/JII:, fl 3l!l!i 
('IIM) 291-S61lll 

Chapi-on 8'&11ds Inc. 
PO 60~ 16160 

JOdl$onville, fl 3.?241 
(9114)·263· 1120 

Tu, Jo.n 23. 202, 3:29 Ft'I 

J1111oictl: )S368&t ~· 
Ucwt- : 10014}.t f~1ru 1m. 
load : 201 
Term : FINlEOI 
Ori ttr : Gt • L fllCK 
s,1 turep: 801 • ltWTER L>J!BJE 

········-·-····· .......................... -········-····--·················· 
110\I QTY CEIOllPU!ll< U.P.C. Oise O.l\11CE 00' £XI 

............ ·-························-······••*'····························--
111252 1 IIUUlllll OTT9'30Cfi!Sl~ S.00 171.00 l0.00 201.00 

lltf IIIIOH 1/2 est 11.S 6Al 
57152 1 UT£ Ol-1100005344 11.00 123.00 J0.00 lSl.00 

Llll 1/2 lllll 15.S 6Al 
09l98 1 SJI< SU.SOIIAL 11'17691019'l'l2 

SN! AIY<III 0110 S1<,IP 1i2 B8L 15. 5 Gil 
0.00 176.80 l0.00 2C6.00 

00422 1 ·tu£HG LA6€R [0992,18<9!06 ,,.oo 12'.l.OO J0.00 lSl.00 
lll[KQJIIG U.!lR 1/2 l!lll 15,5 6AL 

99561, ·1 8DSTC11 litllf;rc$ 000000000000 0.00 0.00 J0.00 ·J0.00 
00110! Effl'll 1/6 llll(S 

99152 • I Mll!ER IEIUA!l.i 000000000000 0.00 o.oo JO.CO ·J0.00 
HlltfR ENPTT 1/2 1181S 

......................................... -- ................................ .. 
Beer: 0 • H<9, 

Wiae l liq: 0 
Sof1 Orir.k: 0 

Misc: 0 
Crtdlu: ·2 

1m.oo 
I0.00 
I0.00 
ID.OD 

·Wl.00 
.............................. 0 ... / ............. ·-············· .......... .. 
~ JI.. ( 'l,$ Z,J T,1,I S,lllng Un,!S: 2 

Total Sail's 620,CG 
000 l-otal Dis(.(J.lnl ·17.CO 

~ I ? <{ z. B UQ- Total Content 
lotal Oepcsit 
Tot,1 Crtdlh 

593.11) 
1111.0II 
·60.~) 

/ 
f ~ €'- Om/lho,I ............. . 

; .. (1b LTvolcc Tott1 653.00 

~

\ }can, lK)S JIIOOICI 0£Ul'El'1 II SillMLE WlOlllml. 

11.00 

icJAE LS M:t!PllllCE Of All A!OVE 11!16. PLEASE 0£CK CllifUllY. 
TM,t )'OU! 

(f'd' '""'"· Onwr S,gr,a1u,1 

I r -



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

~-,, ..... __ 

Joule 

l!Ol lffrot 11«1. 

JHt,.;rwillt, 11 W 
non 6<5~3 
lffStles,,wl 

-· 
' 

15<)4 1Ulll 
Cvs\!Mt 

111112 

,. 

lr.11.t IAIIIIIII t'/!f C 
3'9!i#a!1Affill£P 

Oil\ll'.£11\l:!, ll386 
il'l;l)C)l4!4 
il-'Mb Si81fil 

ti11htb 

!Ob 
2111Tl!li 

ID QTY ll!IU;ct Pill! lllJ DISC NII rol/1. 

1115 111 O!PlV 112 fill l<IO.OI 
5158< t illl U 2112 l&l! Ml H. I 131.iO 
121 I COJ\111\ OOIJl 2112 B s:!2.10 
j2!3 I S!lllA ¼ 12', t 131.C! 
16118 I tlllA 1112 l&l! Id. Ii 13;.al 

131,0l ,,~.001 
ll)J,1 161.~ 
Sl:2.BU3!.II 
1:11.01 <J,.C! 
t3S.~O 1143,20 

Im tl-lOO! Cilll.0>, tMO ».00 

~Jtl 1lz..e 2r 

000 

ttff>. Bf 2. 
~ 

Tot,i 9'43.2S 
a.,,,. 1211.21 
C(Ni1S tll,Cll 
Ttri.tl 1243.~ 



 

ERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
!LO TAMPA HIGHWAY 
mo: FLORIDA 

691 
iLE LANDING GOLF CLIJB· 
19 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY ,NGE PARK FL 32065 

,;; .• .l'fl ~ rtt· m - I 1 1 
(,;~ rt~ t H 
,NSE NUMBER· I SALES PERSON 

20-01434 186 

Rl!MITrO; 

SOUTHf;flJ'I GLAZER·& OF' FL 
P.O. 80X 9479a 1 

ATLANTA, GA 3039 .. 7921 
1-8~-3?5-~!>&5 

s 
H 
I 
p 

T 
0 

LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 
~tip~~}; 

I IDlllm~ HIHlllll~ 1,11 mHll 111 111 lllffl 1111111 DI 1111 eHVOICE 
NlWHR 3677464 

·I 1nm 11111111111111 H im111111~ \Ill I IHII \IIHlll llffl 111111· ~m 
85510 

I ~ .. I st6 1-1 1 

I IUI~ lllll 11111111111111 ~11111111 ~Ill IHI 11111111 Ill 
DUPLICATE 

CO e C.O.D. FINTECH PA~~oo 1 gr 1~ 
FINT£ H 

I PHONE NUMBER INVOICE.DATE 

904·291-5600· 1/29/2025 

c"5ESI ons I SIU 0(- •• .,. I W·<.OC. I 8-1.0C. -= 
COO< 

NfTOTl. -- UNO 

""""' 
·ON UNIT 

N5T .IJ.t0Wll' 
CO< CISCOU!<T 

7'5011L DON JULIO TEQ BLANCO 80 

750HL PATRON TEO SILVER 80 BAR 
750ML ROONEY STRONG CAB SAUV-SONOMA 21 
750ML WOODBR-IDGE PINOT GRIGIO SP COLCSC 
750ML WOODBRIDGE PINOT'NOIR • 
l.OL BACARDI RUM SUPERIOR WHITE 80 
'i.OL BOMBAY SAPPHIRE Gitt 94 

.1. OL BULLEIT BOURBON 90 
l.OL OEKUYPER BLACKBERRY BRA.NOY 60 
1.0L DEKUYPER PUCKER-WATERHtLON SCHN 31 

1.0L DEWARS W~ITE. LABEl 80 
1.0L ~ENNESSY COGNAC VS 80 
l.0L JAMESON IRISH WHISKEY. 80 

MALIBU RUK COCONUT 42 

Thanl< You For Your Business 

- """" I BO~ OTAL OR:lEIII rOTAl Pl,/Jl lOYA.t. ~~WINE GALLONS 

luouo• GAUOt<S 

6 _§_ 14 16 !sm\GAU.ONS 

•RTON Of\lVER LOADED 
,.,.v ..... 1Nk~....- ............ aw■ IIU'tff'Mlll"ll't • ~~ ~!:!'::..~::::::=:::=-..=-_-:::.-:. 

2151 

2051'. 

2069'. 
202, 

CUSTOMER 

91565q i ·'x.:,·~+ .,, 
fi.«'.11: 

PA<lf 

277.02 -00 42.54 468.96 

250.50 10.50 240.00 
252.00 108.00 144.00 • 

4.001 
4.50, 

87.00 39.00 4&.00,. 

90.00 36.00 54.00-
20.1i 20.12 40.24 

32.45 32.45 32.45 
36.9_ '36.95 36;95 

14.2:l 14.23 28.46 
14.23 14.23 28.46 

32.70 32.lO 32.70 
57.20 57.20 114.40 

46.11 46.11 92.22 
2l.7i 23.78 23. 78 

GIIOSS TOT Al lOTAl DISCOUNT PAY TttS AMOVNT 

NET AMOUNT 

ACH 



 

~ERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
OLU I AWIPA HIGHWAY 
ANO. ~LOR!OA 

691 

~~~~i~~~g<l~~o~~~~:y .. s •• aaL(CiMl~tdi)tE ecu[ . ., •• ,., 

IIIIIIIIIIIUllll lllllllftlllll ml 11111111 1111111111111m 1111111' 

1111111111 llllllllll llll llll lH Ill 1111 I Hll lH 1111 Im III IIE 

111111111111111 IIIIII IIII IIIII I Ill llll 1111IIIIE 11111111 

~ (11·•~ ·n ~ OUPLICI\TE li .. • j. J, { C O ·D C.O.D. FINTECH lf#~ t.,.•P "-i _,..,, H LAJ<ELANO.,NIGHT BILL FJNTECH 

IIJ'YUIL.tc 

MJMetA ~~77464 
.c,,,,.. 

85510 MV...-9.P. 

"'""' s16 i"""I 

PAGE 2 .OF .2 
• 1500 3 14 

'.ENSE NUM9ER SALES PERSO~J !)).»~·'( :··· • ·:, 7· ifif.I !< ....... ,.,-,--,.,..., ....------. ' __ ,..,....,~..,...---,---,------,-1--;n--;·O:-Nt:-N-UM_l:I_E_R_. -INV-. -0.-IC-:::-E-:::-OA-:T:::-E 

''" nu-, 186 P.O.#: 904-291:5600 1/29/2025 
,c C.A.~F!'i t ~11 ~ J SJtt ~SCRP°nO"I ,,..,c,q "'~t>C. I o.i.oc. 

., J .0L IWHlSIUPIG BBN PIGGYBACK 6YR '100 

000 

~-131../ 

-Ma_..-I '?tf 
000 

Thank You For Your Business 

U:>U<)R ~l.lONe 

6,1 16 jDCCR G-".U>t.13 

I k_,...,..~;""'"-~nd .. 
ARTON ORIVU1 LOAOEO ;~~~~,1~~ 

"'0!>UC1 
C()bf 

63141 

1. 780. lO 
~AMUU,~T 

"'" -· OV I l"'1T 
COE r.1,-r,ni1u 

58.45 I oo; 

2.155. 
TOTt\L DISCOV'Jl . 

278.58 

t,;(1 J=MOUfl 

116.90 

( 
v) 

7 



 

~AGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
::GMP MANAGERS 11 LLC 
l989 EAOLE LANDING PKWY 
)RANGE PARK FL 32065 

~i~:t1Ru IIII Ill I lllll~lllllllllll l~l lllll~~II Ill lll~m1111111n11111111111111m11111~1111 
~cVfl\AGt 

r!l,9 ~,-~ 

?H: 904-291-5600 6031 Madison Annue FED# FL-P-21520 
Tampa, FL 33~19 IMP# FLH144ti 
Ph-m: (8LJ) 672-6161 STATEl!KL0390017S 

** INVOICE •·• 
l''IIRCIIASB OIU:)JSR I 

ITEM. I ,ICASE I tBT\,I $mi 0E$C:RIPT10N UPC 

1031427 

1184186 

l I 750MLI EAGLE RM£ BRBN lOYR 6B 750ML 

1 750ML EH 'PAYWR BRBN S~I BATCH 100 68 750ML 

Delivery Charge 

/+~ 
,/~· I' 

~ 
1
1iiV 

000 

~ • ,tQ.O• 

R!ll' 

0792 

PACK 

6 

& 

rising operational cost& and maintain the high1!11t level of 
.. • • case a,nd delivery fee ·cusi~n'.ier Sl9nature: 

~ 

c:'llll'l'OIIEll. 

700026167 Page 1 of 1 

A.II requests for retum5 mu5t be in writing within 10 day:5 of delivery. 

llU!l llATS CRJ!DIT TIIR.MS 

02/10/25 EFT NET 10 <lays 

UNIT DISCOUNT NETCUE NETIIOTIU EXTENDED AMOtJ!fT 

34.35 34. 35 34 .3S. 

43.35 43.35 43 ,35, 

12.50 

Thank you for your order. We appreciate your business. 

I <i&l!II I kttlat! '! BOttl•~ Wtv 141 E•tma I A<:CeS:' PAY Now; Break1h n,'s I Liceaae f I · ble■ Tax I I Phc;o,mt I 'l'pi;al bouni; Dy I 
-onlme payment portal to 
manage Invoice payments. 

[J Facebool< www.l~eebock.comJb.reallthrul>evFL 

=:I Twltte r@bruli<thmb<!vFl 

~ tn&tagram www .lnsta9r.am.convbreakthrubovF\. 

2001434 UCG !)~9999 

lil~lil :1'p"iA~~~'u1~·~~~E~~~~~~:v~;~~1~ ~~~-~~:~~o~~gRJct0lls~t'f ~AT~Q::c~~~~AI 
Visit now.breakthrubev.com • TitE GROSSTOTAL WILL BE DUE. CUSTOMERS AESPONSIB.LEFOIR ALL COSTS OF COI.LECTION IN THE; lal'laN' 
to r1:11iater your ac;c:oumt today! 'f:.IZ!1Z!ll - sunr 15 .FILED TO Rt;;COVERAN UNPAID l:IA~ANCE., CUSTOMERS RESPONSIBLEFOA ALL COSTS, INTEREST Al 

• I!] REA.60NABl.lil TTOftNEY9'EES. 

ACH 



 

 

 

 

 

LOAN NUMBER BILLING STATEMENT NOTICE DATE 

XXX • 102029550 

Re.fer to !his numbet on 
an oorrespondence 

FIRST INSURANCE. 
1/10/2025 

FIRST lnsurance Funding ,_ ______ _, 
450 Skokie Blvd, Ste 1000 
Northbcook. ll 60062-7917 

CUSTOMER ID 

------- FtJNl)I:>;(; 
A WJ:-:TRCST COMPANY 

INSTALLMENT DUE 
DATE Phone: (800) 837-3107 Fax: (800) 837-3709 

wwwJlrstinsurancefunding.com 1--------1 

EAGUAN-04 

Insured 

EAGLE LANDtNG 
C/0 TROON GOLF UC 
150'4 N SCOTTSDALE RO 
STE 300 
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85254-8135 

Agef\tlBroket ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RISK MANAGEMENT SVCS 

Phone: (713) 623-2330 

As of the date of thls notice, you are enrolled In ACH Oebit. 

Previous Aocounl Balance 

Payments/Adjustments 

Cun'ent Account Babnce 

Past Due Amount 
CUnent Installment Amount 

Total Amount Due 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2/1/2025 

8,706.40 

(2.176.60) 
6,S29.IW 

0.00 

2,176.60 

2.176.60 

Any Past Due Amount l:s due immediately. 

Failure to pay past duo amounts and your current lnstaltment amount may result In canootlation of your lnsu1ance 
coverage. 
tt you have any quesdons conceming your Insurance coverage, please contact your agent or brokei listed above. 
tr you man your payment, please allow 7 .10 days mamng time to ensure timely application of your paymenL 
Overnight dellv,ery payments ONLY may b8 sent to tho address listed at the top o1 th1s statement. All other 
paylMt'lts by mall should be sent to the address Usted on the Remittance Stub. 
AUTOPAY 
- If you are enrolled in ACH Debit. the amount due on your toan wrn be deducted from your bank account 1-2 business 
days following the Installment Due Oate. If you are enrolled In Credit Card, the amount due on your loan wlO be 
charged to your credit card on the Installment Due Date or next buslness day. 
You may aJso pay onJlne or by phone. Convenience fees mai,, appfy. Out contact Information Is listed at the top of this 
statement 

Please visit our website to check your loan. make a payment, change your adaess and view documents online! 

To access yow account onllne y,ou wflJ need your loan number end temporary password located on the Welcome Letter/Notice of 
Acceptance. If you already changed lhe temporary password, you can reset your password by ciicking the For,got Password link. 

126120996 

FIRST INSURANCE" 
-------FUNDING 

A Wl;'IJTH.e.s·r CO~I PANY 

Please make checks payable and mail to: 
FIRST lnsuranoe Funding 
PO Box 7000 
Carol Stream, ll 60197•7000 

Insured 

EAGLE LANDING 
CIO TROON GOLF LLC 
15044 N SCOTTSDALE RO 
STE300 
SCOTTSDALE, AZ. 85254-8135 

Have yoo moved? Please 
check this box and print your 
new address on the back. 

□ 

FlFBI.L.0921 

REMITTANCE STUB 

NOTICE DATE 1/10/2025 

LOAN NUMBER XXX • 102029550 

CURRENT INSTALLMENT 
DUE DATE: 2/1/2025 

Your loan is set up on AutoPay -ACH Debit 



 

Troon Golf LLC 
15044 N Scottsdale Road 
Suite 300 
Scottsdale. AZ 85254 
USA 
Page 

Number 

Date 

Customer account 

Payment terms 

Curre·ncy 

Description 

Management Services 

1 of 1 

ARINV-1010-175713 

1/1/2025 

10221 

USO 

Sales subtotal amount 
16,313.25 

Invoice 

1460-000 
1470-000 
7920-500 
792()-800 

Eagle Landing GC 

3989 Eagle Landing Paritway 
Orange Park, Fl 32065 
USA 

-4,600 
4,600 
11,713.25 
4,600 

Sales or W"rthboldi!!9. tax 
0.00 

l TROON J® 

Amount 
16,313.25 USO 

Total 
16,313.25 USO 



 

·SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 

Re 

SO!mieiii.,i 
i>:o .• il( 

11111111m111m 1111111111111111111111111111 1 m111111111111111111 IH'IOIC:f 
MUMM,\ 3657439 

LAKELAND, FLORIDA I 
33811 ~ .__ - A'rtAl#A. G.A. S0~9~792'1 

l lllllllllllUlll lllllllffi 111m111 Rlmll llllill 11111 1111111m llllllil ~~~ 15 708 

""' 

• SWIM AND 
~DI ~(,i _ ~RKI 

H 

.., 

T 
0 

P.O.t: 

CESClll'llON 

1. OL CASAMIGOS ·TEQIJll:A ·REPOSAOO 80 

l. OL OUBOUCHETT PEACH SCHNAPPS 30 • 

11 1. OL MAKERS MARK BOURBON 90 

M /-rd'r}{\)l S 

.Thank You For Your'Busiriess 

PAGE TOTAL CA$£SOflD(A TOllol. l ,. ... GfT01"~
11

~ T( 

· 2 L_,__2_' ]._ 
. CARTON ORMR I LOAOEO 

PUT UP CHECK BY 

"'""' 516 ""' 17 

111111111111 HI I~ 11111111 m1I~1111m11111111111 ,m 1111 
DUPLICATE 

C Q D C.0.0. FINTECH 

PA..'"1C I w-uic. I iM,.OC •. 
MOOUCT 

(Ol)l 
HET8Tl, _,, 

57.901' 
4.75 

42.73 

""" """' 

3657439 I 1s1oa1 447 .13 , 
OElNU\¥ AEct'PrMO Cl.AIM$ 11!)11.$1tC)AIA(;Q, WU llf.' AU.OWeo~s iNSl'fftroN4if'IIOTE&•t TIME OF DEU'VU'l'f 

PAGE 1 OF l 
'-1500 3· 14 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DATE 

904·291-3535' 1/23/2025 -""""-"' 

62.101 
27.00 

tET.-.MOUNt 

347.40 

57.00 

42.73 

t '1~1. l3 

1/23/2025 

'----==-----~x X .. 
"""'flll!!II $1vnlifl,1•1 ,i,1NV11% 



 

SOlJTHERN G LAZER"S OF FL 
-4440 OtO TAMM HIGHWAY 
. LAKELAND. FLORIDA 

33811 
6911 

s EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
o 3989 EAGLE LANDING. PARKWAY 

• L ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

I"!, 
I 

~ ;g;r3~t~eiJh~p·~~@wAv 
1 ORANGE PARK L 3 065 
p 

N\'.OICE 

3658560 .., ..... 
jA.CCOUlff 

85510 
""""" 
f!OUTli· 

516 1"9'l 18 

1 1m11111Hrnm111m111m11mn111n llllHII m 1111 IIU 1111 

I lfflll 1111111111 mn 11m ml II~ m11111 1111m 1111111m 1111111111111 
I 

1111111111111111111 H 11111 ml 11111111111 lllll 1111111111111 

. i t~®~Uf H 

T 
DUPLICATE 

PAGE l OF 2 
O· 

LAKELANO,NIGlff B1LL 
LICENSE NUMBEB I SALES PERSON 

20-01434 186 
ihffiij§j_ 

IOC .... Oc»c::iwn()H .Pli.9CI W,U,C,, I 8>U)C. 

LOL ARISTOCRAT VOOKA 80 

750ML DON JULIO TEQ BLANCO 80 

240:ML OWENS MIXERS ESPRESSO.HARTIN CAN41 

750ML SUTTER,·HOME MOSCATO(SC) 

l.OL TITOS HANDl1Al)E VODKA·80· 
50ML. rrr:os HANDMADE VODKA 80 5/12PK SL' 

.?SOHL W0006RIDGE CAB SAUV SP COL(SCJ 

750ML WOODBRIDGE PINOT GRIGIO SP COL(SC'' 

l l.0l BULLETT OOURB0N 90 
1 ,l.OL BULLEIT 95 ~YE 90 

1 1. OL DEKUYPER BUTTERSHOTS 'SCHN 3 0 
1 1. Ol • DEKUYPER PUCKER WATERiMElON SCHN 31 

. 01: KETTL ONE VODKA ·80 • 

HAKERS·MARK BOURBON 90 

Thank You For Your Business ;K \,,,J, .,,. . 

Pi.GE TOTAL c""srAOERTOTAt. I , .. GHOTAL~~ ~WlN:E GAL!,.5J~~~ 

l:! lZ 
·CARTON DRIVER 

PUT UP 

I 

.,..,.,.__., __ ..... 

OJSTOMElt 

' 
FYJi.EeH c.6.D. FIN[ECH 

,..,ooc, 
000[ ""'""· _, 

.6,25 

43.50 

10·.17 

4.40 

23.00 

18.76 

- 4,QQ 

4.00 

36.95 

37,.70 

14.23 

g_23 

38.70 

42.73 

·--· "'' 
128.04 

277 .0:2 

81.00 

81.00 

-117.80 

87 .()() 

87.00 

36.95 

37:70 

14.23 

14,.23 

38.70 

42.73 

lO'TALOISC()UtrtT 

1500 3 14. 

O•SOOUtn lt('f"A,~ 

53.04 75.00 

16.02 261.llO 

19.98 122 .. 04 

28.20 52.80 

64.56 828.00 

24:00 187.60 

49.00 48.00 

39 .00 48.00 

36.95 
37.70 

, 14 .23 

14:23 

>.J 
77 .40 

/42.17 



 

$0U1THl;_RN GLAZER'S OF fl: 
• 4440 01.D TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FL011l0A 
33811 

69 

'SQ1 I IIIRI lllll lllll lllll ll~I 1ml lllll lffl RII 

I 111m 111111111111111111111111111111811111 

I lmlll Ill lll!Ulllll 

1111111 lllllllm lllll llll llll 

ACH 

""''"'" 
"""""' 3658560 

i.i.1XOONT 
85510 '"""'"' 

""'"' 516 1ml 18 6 ~gbEE~
1
~N~~ ~kM~w~v • ~ ®J!~if1N!Nh~ SkWwAv 

1 

L ORANGE PARK FL 32065 1 ORANGE. PARK FL • • • -
0 p 1111111 Ulll 1111111 ~I ~m m1111 ~I lllUIIIII HII IWIIII 

Tc u-n T o - _. ~ -~ H o 

DUPLICATE 

Fl~E2H C.D.D. FIITTECH 

ueENSE NUMBER I SALES PERSON 
20 • 01434 186 

lOC I CASES I ans I sen Ol&CNl'TION P"CII I w«IC, I .... oc.. I '"""'°' I 7 NliT&lL 
COOE' ""°' 

'__ll 

111. or PINNACLE voo CHERRY 60 PET 

2 750ML PINNACLE ·VOD-VANILLA 60 

l.OL PINNACLE VOD:WHIPPED 60 PET 
11 l.OL SKREWSALL-.l.tSKY PEANUT BUmR- 70 

000 

tt/0-f?t;O I 
000 

Pt!}- I, tft/- t 4g, ~ 
000 2!10;,-/J'/v. 2-1 • B 

CARTON ORII/ER 

PUT UP • CtlECI( 8't ...... V 

22.70 

17.85 

22.70 

30.20 

l\5-5_l0_ 
Sr<iiiHoiri'AO°i;.$ WIU 1H .\li.owiO UNi.lS$ 

V 

PAy~0 2 ~F 1~ 

PHONE NUMBE~ INVOICE OATE 
904-291-5600 1/23/2025 

""" 
..., UOOT NET 4MOOHT 

l'fllt, 
""" 

....... , 
22.70 oo: 22.70 

17.85 oo: 35.70 

22.70 oo: 45.40 

33.20 00' 3.00 30·.20 

( 

TOTAL, DISCOUNT 



 

 

 

 

 

Betsy Anderson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

Clay Electric <clayelectric@smarthub.coop> 
Thursday, January 30, 2025 8:45 AM 
Betsy Anderson 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Payment Confirmation 

I You don't ofte.r') get email from dayefectrlc@smarthub.coop_leam why thk is Important 

Payment Confirmation 

South VillaQe Community Devel Dist, 

Your payment to Clay Electrics, totaling $9,350.00, have been processed and 
will be applied. Thank you. 

Transaction ID: 5575991 

Payment Date: Thursday. January 30, 2025 9:44:40 AM EST 

Account: 9266477 

Amount: $1,600.00 
Service: ELECTRIC SERVICE 

Account: 9266469 

Amount: $200.00 
Service: ELECTRIC SERVICE 

Account: 9266478 

Amount: $100.00 
Service: ELECTRIC SERVICE 

Account: 9266474 
Amount: $100.00 
Service: ELECTRIC SERVICE 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Account: 9266481 
Amount: $950.00 
Service: ELECTRIC SERVICE 

Account: 9266484 
Amount: $3,400.00 
Service: ELECTRIC SERVICE 

Account: 9266489 
Amount: $3,000.00 
Service: ELECTRIC SERVICE 

Log m lo manage your bilUng and payment information 

Privacy Policy I Unsubscri:be 



 

 

 

 

 

NYN!rf 

• Clay Eectric CooperaYve, Inc. 
Visit us on5ne at ClaySec:tric.com 
Toll Free: (8()0)--22.C·-4t17 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

Account I 89661l56 
06 

01/08/2025 
01/29/2025 

A ~E,,,,.'IJ"Co,,rt..il¥C ~ 

With ihe oold weaiher, your elecllic bil lhl• 
month may reflect higher than normal ene,gy 
usage, Setting your thetmostat to 68 degrees °' 
loW1Jr is: recommended for the winter months. 
You can track your energy use, s.et ~e alerts 
and more in your MyClayEJecilic accoooL 

$..-vice Address:# 1 • 886 OAKLEAF PLANTATION P 

~No. 

GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND 1~41957 

-... --~-- ~-

.,, 
,.~ 

~ ,. ~ 
L" C L" ~~ L ~ L - ~ lo, ::: 

L L - L ~ -... ,_ 
L L L 

~ ~ .. ... .. ~ .. 
• 
• 
• 
L 

• 
" .. 
•• 
» 

- ~ - ~ ~ M N M - W ~ ~ • 
202, rl,.115-e visit MycbyEleclrlc for detailed usage history 20U 

This Month Last Month Thia Month Avg Daily H~h 
Last Year 

Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
C..-rent Bill Due Date: 

Pfll'"°"' 8a!onct 
Payment Received 12/16124 
Balanco Forw8fd 

CurNnl Cha,vH OU. 01/29/25 

Current Service Detail 
Access roe 
Enorgy °""1lO 
Pow$'Cost Ad~tmi,nt 

Sl4 kWh O O.oe33 
$14 kWh O 0.0160 

flA Grou Receipts Tu 
Ta.>< 

t« thb Location 

$2()1,!!I) 
-$201,86 

$0.oo 

$89,95 

,l &t ~..,...,_C.., ~Ille. YoU~ th.iyO,i"'9"'..........., -,..x:.p1t4 .. OI 0.rllwnc:'• a,.-. e-d PGl<ie, end ,tlllld.-ds OI Ml\l(C.tl'ld '$eo II) tbiclt tl,-111-
• KEEP ....... '"""' ............. - ....... 5$IO .. fttf .. ____ ~ •• ,woo,l)_ .. i,.__,. .. ,..,_ 

'SEND • 

/ Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A Touctwo:w E.ttitfsy' Coopttui.., ~ 

PO Ba< 308 
Keyatcne Heights, F\. 32658-0308 

PAY YOUR BU.L 24'7 
ON.LINE: Check 0t¢tt<liC/debit card at ClayE.loc\ric,com 01 download the mobile, -

~631 0 HD 0, 622 5 5631 
SOOTH VILLAGE COHHVNITY D&W,L DIST C-21 
5385 N NOB MILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 333Sl-C161 

Account Number 8966956 
Current Charaes Due 01/29/25 $89.95 

I Bank Draft scheduled for 01/29/25 $89.95 

lrnllllllll llll I 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 5 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, Fl 32.658-0308 
ll1m1lul1h•"lhhlJlnlll'll1l,ll1ll1•11l•ll,IIIJl,1,l11'd 



 

 

 

 

 

 

NYNN 

Member Name i Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us on•ne at ClayElectric..oom 
Toi Free: (8()0)•22M917 Account# 

Tt1Jstee District: 

SOUTH VILLAGe COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

8966958 
06 , ......... .,.,,,..,,_.,* 

With the cold weather. your electric blll this 
month may reflec1 higher than normal energy 
us.ago. setting yout thonnostat to 68 de{tl'cos or 
lower is recommended for the winter months. 
You can track your energy use. sel usage alerts 
and more tn you, MyClayElectric aec:ount. 

151850799 

kWII ---
"" ... -

' -

...-
__,,. - ' 
, .. ~ ~ ~ - ~ '" 

-- ~ ....._ - ~ ~ ,. 
- ~ ~,. - ~,-~~ t - ~ ~ - ~ ~ t. 

.. 
• .. 
• 
• ~ -~~ r 

~ ~ ... ~ ·- L 
0 ~. ~ ~ ~ l~ • ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - 0 

2024 Pl,oase vlsh NyClayEledrtc tor detailed usage hlstoty ffl.$ 

This Month La.st Month Thia Month Avg Delly High 
Last Year 

Statement Date: 
CUrrent BUI Due Date: 

Previous Bafance 
Payment Received 1V17/24 

Balance Forward 

Curnnt Charges Due 01/29/26 

1,574 kWh O 0.0833 
1,574 kWh O 0,0160 

fot this location 

01/08/2025 
01/29/2025 

$487.55 
-$487.55 

$0.oo 
$200.74 

A KEEP 8ra0QIPl~•""""-~ci,,y~,-_..~lhat)'O',J"-.........cl-'~ .. o1ci.,~~eo.oPOk:ieos_,•~o1 .. Mctnee-'°9bl:leobr"-a ...,__,.:..11-,..,....,._...,,.IIUA0•~- ... ---•~1t.-lM ..... _,,,.,. .. wo,,,--...t. 

' SEND • 

• Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
,....,_e....,-°""'""''IQ)< 

POISox308 
Keystone Helgihts, FL 32e$&.0308 

PAY YO~ 81.L 2417 
ONLlNE:Check or credit/deb i card at OayEleeiric.oom ot download the mobile 

-· 

Accol.W'lt Number 
Current Cl\araes Due 01/29/25 
Bank Draft scheduled for 01/29/25 

HmlllHIHfflD 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 

89669581 
~.74 
~-74' 

5 



 

 

 

 

 

Member Name SOUTH VU.LAGE COMMUNITY 

• Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us online at Clay8$C111c.oom 
'TOIi Free: (800)·224~4917 Account• 

OEVELDIST 
8966960 

06 
01/00/2025 
01/29/2025 

Abd-.6nefn°Qq,t,-I~~ 

With the cold wealher. your electric bill this 
month may reflect higher than normal energy 
usage. Setling ycur thermostat to 68 degrees ~ 
lower l:s re<:ommenood fo, the wlntor months. 
You can lrack your energy use, set usage alert$ 
and more In your MyC&ayEledtlc account 

Ser.,ic& Address: 3981 OAK LEAF 

G 

kWh - --· ---....._ 

- -L• 
1: 

~ 
,, ,., 

~~ ~~ 
L L L L L L L _, L t 

L L I, L .. I, ,. 
L 

,. 

" L 

2024 Please \'Isl! MyCbyEledlic for detailod UH{JO history 2025 

This Month Last Month Thia Month Avg Oaity High 
Last Year 

Trustee District: 
Stetom•nt Date: 
Current Bill Duo Date; 

Previous Balance 
PaymcntRccclvoo 12/17124 

Balance Forward 

Current Charves Due 01129/25 

-26570 

3,926 kWh O 0.0833 
3,926 kWh O 0.0160 

$1,047.80 
·$1,047.80 

$0.00 
$44&.59 

$34.QO 
$327.04 

$62.82 
$10.87 

j_ . &,aoi;,tp1ino,......O.ffO'l!l~8tdric.yo,.,~t!IMytN....,.,..._,....,,_;IOOll)I.Otlol01)'81ct'c'•a,.._,8o.-dpo1idM ... t__,,,.ol!~Neo-toll)lr;let,J~ A KEEP ...,..,..p.i.1,,u,...,_•--.•,.-•"".,.---~••-•-..,..,....,._ __ 
'SEND • 

• aay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A ~&wr.r(Cooprn...,._ ~ 

P0BoJl306 
Ke,-1011• Heililhte, FL 3285&+0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Chc<;k Of erodiVctebi1 card at QayBectric.com Of download the mobltie 
app. 

SOUTH VII.LAC.£ COHHUMtTY DEVEL DIST 
5385 N. NOB HILL ROAD 
SVNlllSB l'L 33351-0000 

Account Number 8966960 
Current Ch-es Due 01/29/25 

I Bank Draft scheduled for 01/29/26 

m111u11m11a 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 S 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 

$446,591 
$446.591 

lh .. •1'11'1h•'•lhh'l'"'ll'll1loll1ll1°111,11,m11 .. ,,111'~ 



 

 

 

 

 

• Clay E~ctric Cooperativ~ Inc. 
Visit us onlne at ClayElec:tric.com 
Toll Ftee: (~224--4917 

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

Accounlf 
Trustff Oistrlet: 

8966957 
06 

01/08/2025 
01/29/2025 

,.._._. ...... c...,.. .. ~ 

With thO cold woathOr, your eloctric bill lhis 
month may reflect higher than normal energy 
usage. Setting your therm0$t8l lo 68 deg.re8$ or 
lower ;g reoommooded '°' the winier months. 
You can track your energy use, set U58ge alerts 
and more in your MyC1ayEiedric account. 

Statement Date: 
Current 8111 Due Date: 

Previous 8alanoo 
Paymenl Received 12/17/24 
Balanco Forward 

Current Charges Dua 01/29/25 

$2,623.80 
·$2,623.80 

$0.oo 
$1,068.41 

Service Address: 886 OAKLEAF PLANTATION GOLF IRRIG PUMP 

GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 152192941 

kWh Montlllyth•• ■ Montlllylipe Moflttllylowe Ttmit 

,.,.,..._,.,._. ..... ,...,..oa_o.,_ 

.. 
,. .. 

20241 Pklase ylslt MyClayElectric for detailed usago history 2025 

This Month Las1 Mon1h This Monlh Avg Dally Hl{lh 
Last Year 

._. 
&,.,.gyChe,ge 

11583 

P:>wor Cott Adjustment 
Oemand Ch81'ge 
A.A Gross P-ecel)t$ Tax 

Pubic 'Iii T 

11764 

7,240 kWh O 0.0600 
7.240 kWh O 0,0160 
87.200 KW O 4.3500 

.00 
$434.40 
$115,84 
$379.32 
$25.87 .. 

$1,081U1 

& KEEP ltr~Ml\la•omC-,flllcl!1c.,o.,,~i,,.iyo,.1i,..,.,.........,..-w:1~11otOlt)'~·•~eo.rt1--.,.,~o1ww11:4...:1aQ1M10Cliotb>f ... A -. ... _...,..,.,........,._.,.....,,uo .. ,,._.,........,.._~i..,_,_.,..,....,,. .. ,__ 
'SEND • 

~ • , I Account Number 8966957 l ... Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. \.::I C.:;:;u=:rre;.:::;n""t C.:,ch:::;a"':;::::'";::,'_O_ue_01_/_29_✓2-5 ---$=1.066= .• =-'-111 

, -._ .,_,,. eoo,m,,-. * l Bank Draft scheduled for 01/29/25 $1.066.411 
PO Box308 
K~ton• Ht;fght•, FL 3:2$S8+0308 

PAY YOUR Bill 24/7 
ONLINE: Cheek or crodiVdobit ca,,d at QayBectric.com oc download the mocle 
app, 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMKUHlTf DEVEL DIST 
5385 N. NOB HILL ROAD 
SUN'RJSI FL 33351-0000 

IIIIIIMlmllllB 
ClAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, F\. 32656-0308 

lh• "II 111111 ,I' lh h11 I nl II' 11 I I, 11t 111 •Ill' II, Ill I I n1 '111'11 
~ 



 

 

NYNN 

• Clay Electric COGperative, Inc. 
Visit us online at ClayEJectric.oom 
Toi Free: '800r224•4917 Account# 

TrustH District: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVEL DIST 

8966961 
A~&..r~"'~* 

With the oold we<1ther, your elec~ic bil this 
month may reflect higher than namal energy 
usag•. Setting your thetmostat to 68 dOgroos or 
Iowa, is reoonvnencled tor the winter months. 
You can lradt your enotgy use, set usage 9'erts 
and mot♦ rl your MyClayEl.ctric aeeoun.t.. 

174322869 

kWII _ ..... MonOlly 11th e IIOnttily low. 

L'· 
I L 

L L h-~ 
L L -- ,. 

L L I L. 
L L II L L LL 

L L L kL L L. 

.~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

"" ' ~ ~ -.. -..... 

-
" -.. .. 
" 

202◄ Pleau visit MyCtayF;lo<:trlc tor d$110d ut-ag41 hiltory 2026 

ThtS Month Last Month This Month Avg Daity High 
Last Year 

AoctMCharge 
Energy Olarge 

Statement Date: 
Curren1 BHI Due Data: 

Previou, Balance 
Payment Received 12f17/24 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 01/29/25 

~ Cc>sl Adju$tnwnt 
Demand Charge 

17,8-40kWh 00.0600 
17,840kWh 00.0160 
58.280 KW O 4.3500 

FLA Gron Reoeipls Tu 
I k 

06 
01/08/2025 
01/29/2025 

$4,100.78 
-$4, 100.78 

SO.oo 
$1,777.05 

i_ 9,-~..-..C."°"'0.,(ll(:nc:.,o,i.O.no ...... ,,._.Yol,l.,_...~and-.pl.cl•otet.y(lettk'9......,_~PO""-N~ot----Vod~IO--by ..... 
A KEEP ..,..,..,.. .. w __ • .,......,..,,u•.,•., .. __._~'"......,._.,. • ..__.,,_-. 
' SEND • 

• Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A_.,_.,_,,.._~ 

POBox306 
K..,.IOM Hefghls, fl 32656-0308 

PAY Y~ BILL 24/1 
ONUNE•Cheok OI creclit/~t cardot ClayEloctnc:.com or download the mobile 
app. 

1 ACCOIMlt Number 89669611 
I Cum>nt Charaes Due 01/29125 s1-m.os 
1 n-nk or- s•hadulad for 01129/25 $1 777,= 1 

111111111111rn111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         1015 - Capital Reserve Fund
                  Check Register for Jan 1/25 thru Jan 31/25
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

  1266  COMMERCIAL FITNESS PRODUCTS         Jan 3/25        3,756.60
  1267  PERFORMANCE PAINTING CONTRACTORS IN Jan 3/25        2,323.34
  1268  T&M ELECTRIC                        Jan 3/25        1,188.64
  1269  E-Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON               Jan 23/25       2,500.00
  1270  TAYLOR TENNIS & MORE LLC            Jan 30/25       1,200.00
  1271  WEBWATCHDOGS                        Jan 30/25      16,075.00
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           27,043.58

                          ===== End of Report =====

February 17,2025  3:56pm                             User: RGC3  Term: S1



Billed To 
Eagle Landing 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Description 

Date of Issue 
01/27/2025 

Due Date 
01/28/2025 

Invoice Number 
C 1286 

Rate 

Taylor Tennis & More 
9418224490 
PO BOX 971 

Ellenton, FL 34222 

Amount Due (USO) 

$1,200.00 

Line Total 

current gate being relocated to allow access to both courts $1,200.00 

Qty 

1 $1,200.00 

Notes 
Thank you for your business! 

Terms 
per due date 

Subtotal 

Tax 

Total 

Amount Paid 

1,200.00 

0.00 

1,200.00 

0.00 

$1,200.00 

7975-900 
'Pickleball Courts' 



WEBWATCHD□GS Invoice 
SURVEILLANCE CAMERA SYSTEMS 

l Hargrove Grade Suite l A 
Palm Coast, Fl 32137 

(386) 957-9339 
(866) 896-9055 Fax 

www.WebWatchdogs.net 
info@WebWatchdogs.net 

Florida Contractor License #ES 12000771 

Description 

*****MAIN ENTRANCE***** 

4K 8 Channel NDAA NVR-NDAA performance series 4K / 8, Megapixel Ultra HD 8 channel 
NVR with 8 x PoE, ports and H.265 compression. Supports 8 x 8MP IP cameras; Max 160Mbps 
incoming bandwidth, Supports people counting and crowd density, monitoring if paired with 
compatible camera. 1/1 Audio In/ Out, 4/1 Alarm/ Relays. 2 x SATA forup to 2 x 10TB Hard 
Drives; I x 4TB Hard Drive 
•••Inlcudes Installation••• 

NOAA compliant 4 MP H.265 IP armor ball camera with an ultra wide 2.8mm fixed lens, 
built-in mic, True WDR, and up to 98ft IR with a minimum Lux of0.01 (0 Lux JR on). Supports 
motion detect and triple-streaming. IP67 weatherproof with a voltage range of+/. 25%, and 
2KV surge protection. Record on the edge with 256GB memory card (not included) or locally 
with an Optiview NVR or DVR. DC 12V±25%, PoE (IEEE 802.Jaf) power. 
•••Includes installation••• 

NOAA compliant 2 Megapixel IP Network ANPR License Plate capture camera with 4.7-47mm 
Motorized Lens. Capture License Plates up to 98ft / 56mph. Boast 95% vehicle capture rate, and 
supports vehicle color recognition, and ANPR license plate capture. Holds optional memory 
card up to 128GB. Interface includes I x ethemet, I x RS485, 2 / I Alarm In/ Out, I / I Audio 
In/ Out. H.265 Compression. DC! 2V + 25%. I 0%. IP67 Weatherproof. 
••*Includes Installation••• 

5G Long Range PTP 867MBPS Wireless Bridge W/ POE Injector- 867 Mbps Wireless Speed, 
2.l 7mi Wireless Range, 4.92GHz to 5.92GHz Frequency Range 
Includes PoE Injector 
• 0 Jncludes lnstallation• 0 

Additional Installation Supplies & Labor- Cat6 Cable, Conduit, PVC, Junction Boxes, 
Miscellaneous Hardware, Network Configuration, Remote Access Set Up 

Supply & Install Decorative Aluminum Post Per Customer Request 

Ex.tended Warranty Option- Complete Surveillance Camera System 
($67S Per Year After the 1st Year For Complete System- Parts & Labor} 

I Year Extended Warranty on Camera Parts, Labor and Equipment 
All products are warranted for l year from date of purchase. If a product is defective we will 

repair or replace it. The following situations void the product warranty: Adding 3rd party 

Date Invoice# 

1/21/2025 9765 

East West Communities-Eagle 
Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Qty Rate 

1,000.00 

2 450.00 

2 1,700.00 

1 650.00 

1 800.00 

I 225.00 

0.00 

Subtotal 

Amount 

1,000.00 

900.00 

3,400.00 

650.00 

800.00 

225.00 

0.00 

$6,975.00 

software to a DVR without prior approval from our technical support department. Damage Sales Tax (0.0%) 
caused by nature such as flooding, winds, lightning and other similar events. Damage caused by t------------------1 

$0.00 

vandalism. Network related issues involving your internet service provider (i.e. new modem, Tota I 
change of internet provider, etc.) Warranty Service Calls will be addressed within a 1-5 day time 

$6,975.00 

frame. t------------------1 

After I year (outside of the warranty, if not extended), we will continue lo support the product at Payments/Credits $0.00 
the standard repair labor rate (currently $199 per hour-minimum 2 hours) plus parts, if 1-------------------1 

applicable, or phone technical support for $65.00/hour. Out of warranty repairs are guaranteed 
for 30 da~. Phone sunnort is non-refundable. 

Balance Due $6,975.00 



7975-900 

WEBWATCHD□C3S Invoice 
SURVEILLANCE CAMERA SYSTEMS 

I Hargrove Grade Sui le I A 
Palm Coast, Fl 32137 

(386) 957-9339 
(866) 896-9055 Fax 

www.WebWatchdogs.net 
info@WebWatchdogs.net 

Florida Contractor License #ES 12000771 

Description 

NDAA Compliant 4K I l 2MP 16 Channel NVR with l 6x PoE ports and Ultra 265 compression. 
Supports IO x 1080P@30FPS. Maximum 320Mbps incoming and outgoing with Al disabled 
and maximum I 60 Mbps with A[ enabled. Supports Perimeter Protection, ID+, Fisheye, LPR, 
People Flow Counting, Tripwire, Intrusion and Abandoned & Missing Object. This recorder 
meets NDAA compliance and includes 1/1 Audio In/Out, 8/2 Alarm In/Out, 2x USB (lx2.0 & 
I x3 .0), Ix HDMI, Ix VGA, Ix RS485 and 2x SAT A ports up to 2 x 10 
•••Includes lnstallation• 0 

NDAA compliant 4 MP H.265 IP armor ball camera with an ultra wide 2.8mm fixed lens, 
built-in mic, True WDR, and up to 98ft [R with a minimum Lux of0.01 (0 Lux IR on). Supports 
motion detect and triple-streaming. IP6 7 weatherproof with a voltage range of +J- 25%, and 
2KV surge protection. Record on the edge with 256GB memory card (not included) or locally 
with an Optiview NVR or DVR. DC 12V±25%, PoE (IEEE 802.3af) power. 
***Includes Installation••• 

Additional Installation Supplies & Labor- Cat5 Cable, Conduit, PVC, Junction Boxes, 
Miscellaneous Hardware, Network Configuration, Remote Access Set Up 

Extended Warranty Option- Complete Surveillance Camera System 
($900 Per Year After the 1st Year For Complete System- Parts & labor) 

1 Year Extended Warranty on Camera Parts, Labor and Equipment 
All products are warranted for I year from date of purchase. If a product is defective we will 

repair or replace it. The following situations void the product warranty: Adding 3rd party 
software to a DVR without prior approval from our technical support department. Damage 

caused by nature such as flooding, winds, lightning and other similar events. Damage caused by 
vandalism. Network related issues involving your internet service provider (i.e. new modem, 

change of internet provider, etc.) Warranty Service Calls will be addressed within a 1-5 day time 
frame. 

After I year (outside of the warranty, if not extended), we will continue to support the product at 
the standard repair labor rate ( currently $199 per hour-minimum 2 hours) plus parts, if 

applicable, or phone technical support for $65.00/hour. Out of warranty repairs are guaranteed 
for 30 davs. Phone sunnort is non-refundable. 

Date Invoice# 

12/4/2024 C 9672 

East West Communities-Eagle 
Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Qty Rate 

1,900.00 

6 450.00 

4,500.00 

0.00 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax (0.0%) 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

Amount 

1,900.00 

2,700.00 

4,500.00 

0.00 

$9,100.00 

$0.00 

$9,100.00 

$0.00 

$9,100.00 


	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the February 4, 2025 Meeting 
	IV. B.	Notice of Performance Deficiencies
	C.	Funds Designated for Food & Beverage Operations
	VI. A.	LED Light Conversion at the Tennis Courts
		B.	Street Light Replacement
	VII.	Ratification of Requisitions – Series 2016 (084 & 085)
	VIII.	A.	General Manager - Report
	XI. A.		Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2025 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending January 31, 2025
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register 



